
           
CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

BOARD CHAMBERS, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 1025 ESCOBAR STREET
MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

DIANE BURGIS, CHAIR, 3RD DISTRICT

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, VICE CHAIR, 5TH DISTRICT

JOHN GIOIA, 1ST DISTRICT

CANDACE ANDERSEN, 2ND DISTRICT

KAREN MITCHOFF, 4TH DISTRICT

MONICA NINO, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 655-2075

To slow the spread of COVID-19, in lieu of a public gathering, the Board meeting will be
accessible via television and live-streaming to all members of the public as permitted by the

Governor’s Executive Order N08-21. Board meetings are televised live on Comcast Cable 27,
ATT/U-Verse Channel 99, and WAVE Channel 32, and can be seen live online at 

www.contracosta.ca.gov.

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR
WITH RESPECT TO AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA MAY CALL IN DURING THE
MEETING BY DIALING 888-251-2949 FOLLOWED BY THE ACCESS CODE 1672589#. To
indicate you wish to speak on an agenda item, please push "#2" on your phone. Access via Zoom
is also available via the following link: https://ems8.intellor.com/join/x2UihftZxl. To indicate you

wish to speak on an agenda item, please “raise your hand” in the Zoom app.

Meetings of the Board are closed-captioned in real time. Public comment generally will be limited
to two minutes. Your patience is appreciated. A Spanish language interpreter is available to assist

Spanish-speaking callers.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.
Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible online at 

www.contracosta.ca.gov.

AGENDA
July 27, 2021

             

9:00 A.M. Convene, call to order and opening ceremonies.

Closed Session
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Gov. Code § 54957.6)

Agency Negotiators: Monica Nino.

Employee Organizations and Unrepresented Employees: Public Employees Union, Local 1;
AFSCME Locals 512 and 2700; California Nurses Assn.; SEIU Locals 1021 and 2015; District
Attorney Investigators’ Assn.; Deputy Sheriffs Assn.; United Prof. Firefighters I.A.F.F., Local
1230; Physicians’ & Dentists’ Org. of Contra Costa; Western Council of Engineers; United Chief
Officers Assn.; Contra Costa County Defenders Assn.; Contra Costa County Deputy District

http://www.contracosta.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fems8.intellor.com%2Fjoin%2Fx2UihftZxl&data=04%7C01%7CJoellen.Bergamini%40cao.cccounty.us%7Cee81bb29b4a34b657b2108d94c6fb409%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637624864909835709%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=IB%2Bt09bO2zi%2BxrqdzMPV%2BOkvc7mndCixPkX46jxsD4Q%3D&reserved=0
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov


Officers Assn.; Contra Costa County Defenders Assn.; Contra Costa County Deputy District
Attorneys’ Assn.; Prof. & Tech. Engineers IFPTE, Local 21; Teamsters Local 856; and all
unrepresented employees.

Inspirational Thought- "Live in the sunshine, swim in the sea, drink in the wild air." ~ Ralph
Waldo Emerson
 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.99 on the following agenda) –
Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Supervisor or on request
for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be
considered with the Discussion Items.
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

D.1   CONVENE a community forum regarding the provision of access of certain
individuals to the federal Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency,
pursuant to Government Code section 7283.1(d). (Timothy Ewell, Chief Assistant
County Administrator)

 

D.2   ACCEPT update on COVID 19; and PROVIDE direction to staff. 
Health Department - Randy Sawyer, Deputy Director and Dr. Ori Tzvieli1.

 

D.3   HEARING to consider adoption of Ordinance No. 2021-21 allowing industrial
hemp cultivation in certain zoning districts with a land use permit; and
CONSIDER introducing Ordinance No. 2021-22 regulating industrial hemp
cultivation, waiving reading, and fixing August 3, 2021 for adoption of Ordinance
No. 2021-22. (Matt Slattengren, Agricultural Commissioner and Ruben
Hernandez, Department of Conservation and Development)

 

D.4   ACCEPT staff report on the County’s Commercial Cannabis Health Permit
Ordinance and the current prohibition on the sale of electronic smoking devices
and flavored cartridges (e-juices); and PROVIDE direction to staff. (Dan
Peddycord, Director of Public Health)

 

D. 5 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
 

D. 6 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)
 

D. 7 CONSIDER reports of Board members.
 

ADJOURN
 

CONSENT ITEMS
 

Road and Transportation
 



 

C. 1   AWARD and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a
construction contract with W. R. Forde Associates, Inc., in the amount of
$437,420 for the Pinehurst Road Sinkhole and Culvert Repair Project, Canyon
area. (43% Federal/State Emergency Relief Funds, 57% Local Road Funds)

 

C. 2   ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2021/4503 declaring a two-way stop control on
Grove Avenue (Road No. 0565H) at its intersection with 5th/Fifth Street (Road
No. 0565AA), as recommended by the Public Works Director, North Richmond
area. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 3   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract amendment with WSP USA Inc., to extend the term from July 31, 2021
through July 31, 2022 for on-call construction management services, with no
change to the payment limit of $350,000, Countywide. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 4   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract amendment with Prescience Corporation, to extend the term from July
31, 2021 through July 31, 2022 for on-call construction management services,
with no change to the payment limit of $350,000, Countywide. (No fiscal impact)

 

Engineering Services

 

C. 5   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/219 approving the Stormwater Management
Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for development plan permit
DP15-03040, for a project being developed by Seaver Enterprises, LLC, as
recommended by the Public Works Director, North Richmond area. (No fiscal
impact)

 

C. 6   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/220 accepting completion of private improvements
for development plan permit DP15-03040, for a project developed by Seaver
Enterprises, LLC, as recommended by the Public Works Director, North
Richmond area. (100% Developer Fees)

 

C. 7   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/221 approving the Stormwater Management
Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, for
a project being developed by 2200 Central Street, LLC, as recommended by the
Public Works Director, North Richmond area. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 8   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/222 approving the Final Map and Subdivision
Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, for a project being developed by 2200
Central Street, LLC, as recommended by the Public Works Director, North
Richmond area. (No fiscal impact)

 

Special Districts & County Airports



Special Districts & County Airports

 

C. 9   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/198 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area L-100, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide. (100%
County Service Area L-100 Funds)

 

C. 10   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/199 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area M-28, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Bethel Island area.
(100% County Service Area M-28 Funds)

 

C. 11   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/200 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area M-30, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Danville area. (100%
County Service Area M-30 Funds)

 

C. 12   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/201 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area M-31, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Pleasant Hill area.
(100% County Service Area M-31 Funds)

 

C. 13   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/202 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area T-1, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Danville area. (100%
County Service Area T-1 Funds)

 

C. 14   APPROVE the Big Oak Tree Park Playground Installation Project and take related
actions under the California Environmental Quality Act, and AUTHORIZE the
Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Clyde area. (60%
County Service Area M-16 Funds, 40% Proposition 68 Per Capita Program Funds)

 

C. 15   APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Shade Improvements Project and take related
actions under the California Environmental Quality Act, and AUTHORIZE the
Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Alamo area. (50%
County Service Area R-7 Funds, 50% Proposition 68 Per Capita Program Funds)

 

C. 16   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a
month-to-month hangar rental agreement with Richard Conti for a south-facing
t-hangar at Buchanan Field Airport effective July 15, 2021 in the monthly amount
of $350, Pacheco area (100% Airport Enterprise Fund).

 

Claims, Collections & Litigation

 



C. 17   DENY claims filed by Kerry Rooney, Rodric Petrece Stanley Jr., and Edwin
Yahn. DENY amended claims filed by Ali Badr and Vincent Lloyd Thomas.

 

Statutory Actions

 

C. 18   ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2021.
 

Honors & Proclamations

 

C. 19   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/224 recognizing the 75th Anniversary of Central
Contra Costa Sanitary District, as recommended by Supervisor Mitchoff.

 

Ordinances

 

C. 20   ADOPT Ordinance No. 2021-06, designating a 2004 Freightliner FL60, 1996
Freightliner FL60, 2020 Ford F-450, 2006 Ford F650, three 2018 Ford Interceptor
utility vehicles and two 2018 Ford Edges as Hazardous Materials Emergency
Response Team Vehicles, as recommended by the Health Services Director.

 

Appointments & Resignations

 

C. 21   APPOINT Patanisha Davis Pierson from the At-Large 1 seat to the District 3 seat
on the Family and Children's Trust Committee for a term ending September 30,
2022, and DECLARE the At-Large 1 seat VACANT, and DIRECT the Clerk of
the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Burgis.

 

C. 22   APPOINT Michael Hudson to the District IV Consumer Seat on the Mental
Health Commission for a term ending on June 30, 2024 as recommended by
Supervisor Mitchoff.

 

C. 23   DECLARE a vacancy in the Airport Business Association seat on the Aviation
Advisory Committee, previously held by Cody Moore, for a term ending February
28, 2022, as recommended by the Airports Business Association.

 

C. 24   APPOINT Joe Metro to the District V At Large seat on the Contra Costa County
Mental Health Commission for a term ending July 1, 2024, as recommended by
Supervisor Glover.

 

C. 25   ACCEPT the resignation of Michelle Chenault, DECLARE a vacancy in the
District V Public Sector seat on the Economic Opportunity Council for a term
ending June 30, 2023, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as
recommended by Supervisor Glover.

 



C. 26   ACCEPT the resignation of Susan Frederick, DECLARE a vacancy in the Member
At Large #20 Seat on the Advisory Council on Aging for a term ending on
September 30, 2022, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as
recommended by the Employment and Human Services Department Director.

 

C. 27   APPOINT Richard Frankel to the District IV Seat on the Assessment Appeals
Board for a term ending September 5, 2021, as recommended by Supervisor
Mitchoff.

 

Appropriation Adjustments

 

C. 28   Arts and Culture Commission (1151): APPROVE PY Appropriation and Revenue
Adjustment No. 5066 authorizing new California Arts Council State Local
Partnership Grant and Veterans in the Arts Grant revenue in the amount of
$23,130, and expenditure adjustments for Other Special Departmental Expenses,
in the Arts and Culture Commission. (100% State)

 

C. 29   Employment and Human Services (0501, 0502, 0504, 0588) / Plant Acquisition
(0111): APPROVE Appropriation Adjustment No.5060 in the amount of
$2,615,814 to transfer prior year appropriations from EHSD and Probation to the
Public Works Department for several capital projects, as recommended by the
Employment and Human Services Director.

 

C. 30   Contra Costa County Fire Protection District (7025): APPROVE FY 2020/21
Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 005059 authorizing new revenue in
the amount of $1,146,111 from Contra Costa County 2021 Lease Revenue Bonds
and appropriating it in the CCCFPD Capital Construction Fund (7025) for the Fire
Station 9 (Concord) and Fire Station 86 (Bay Point) construction projects. (100%
Contra Costa County 2021 Lease Revenue Bonds)

 

Intergovernmental Relations

 

C. 31   APPOINT Supervisor Karen Mitchoff as the Board of Supervisors representative
and Dr. Thomas Warne as County Health Services Department representative to
the Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Task Force for Accessible
Transportation Strategic Plan implementation, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board
to update the Board's Master Resolution for Board Committee appointments.

 

Personnel Actions

 

C. 32   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25781 to reclassify the Labor
Relations Manager-Exempt (unrepresented) position and its incumbent to the
classification of Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt (unrepresented) position in the
County Administrator's Office. (100% general fund)



 

C. 33   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25762 to cancel one Sheriff’s
Communication Center Director (represented) position, and add one Lieutenant
(represented) position to the Sheriff’s Office - Technical Services Division. (100%
agency revenue)

 

C. 34   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No.25739 to reallocate the salary of the
Public Defender Chief Investigator (unrepresented) position on the salary schedule
in the Office of the Public Defender. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 35   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25772 to add one Information
Systems Manager II (represented) position in the Public Works Department.
(100% Various Local Road and Special District Funds)

 

C. 36   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25773 to increase the hours of one
Community Library Manager (represented) position in the Library Department
from part time (32/40) to full time. (100% Library Fund)

 

C. 37   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25779 to add one Hazardous
Material Specialist I position (represented) in the Health Services Department.
(100% Fees)

 

C. 38   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25775 to add one Community and
Media Relations Specialist (represented) position and cancel one Cable TV
Programming Coordinator (represented) position in the County Administrator’s
Office, Contra Costa Television Division. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 39   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25771 to add one Network
Administrator I (represented) position and cancel one Network Technician II
(represented) position in the Public Works Department. (100% Road and Special
Districts Funds)

 

Leases 
 

C. 40   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works director, or designee, to execute a
ground lease with the Ambrose Recreation and Park District for continued use of
3103 Willow Pass Road, Bay Point as a Head Start facility for a term of 10 years
through July 31, 2031 with one 10-year renewal term, at an initial annual rent of
$24,000, with annual increases thereafter. (50% Federal – Early Head Start Funds,
50% State of California Department of Education)

 

Grants & Contracts
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the



APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the
following agencies for receipt of fund and/or services:

 

C. 41   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/246 authorizing the District Attorney, or designee,
to apply for and accept funding in the amount of $1,871,573 from the Organized
Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program and to execute a grant award
agreement with California Department of Insurance for the period of July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2024. (100% State)

 

C. 42   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the California Department of Food and Agriculture in
an amount not to exceed $3,575 to reimburse the County for inspections
performed pursuant to the California Organic Program for the period July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. (100% State)

 

C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract amendment with California Department of
Community Services and Development for Community Services Block Grant
funded self-sufficiency programs, to incorporate contract language revisions, with
no change to the amount of $876,852 or the term January 1, 2021 through May 31,
2022. (100% Federal) 

 

C. 44   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/227 authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to
apply for and accept, subject to compliance with certifications, the U.S.
Department of Justice, FY 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant in an initial amount of $184,783 for support of countywide law enforcement
programming for the period October 1, 2021 through the end of the grant period.
(100% Federal)

 

C. 45   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with the California Department of General Services Mental
Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission, for the County to
receive up to $5,995,421 to expand access to mental health services for children in
schools for the period September 1, 2021 through August 30, 2025. (No County
match)

 

C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute an agreement with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc., dba Heluna
Health, to pay the County up to $148,695 to perform genomic analysis on
hospitalized patients for the California Emerging Infection Programs
SARS-CoV-2 Surveillance Program for the period from January 1, 2021 through
December 31, 2021. (No County match) 

 

C. 47   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 47   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the City of Richmond for its Employment and Training
Department, to pay the County up to $40,000 for the RichmondBUILD Returning
Home Project to address the issue of housing and employment for people with
criminal justice histories for the period June 15, 2021 through March 31, 2022.
(No County match)

 

C. 48   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with Bay Area Rapid Transit Police Department, to
increase the amount payable to the County by $252,969 for a new amount of up to
$772,033, and to extend the termination date from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2022,
for the County’s Coordinated Outreach Referral and Engagement Program to
provide homeless outreach services within the Bay Area Rapid Transit system.
(25% County match, budgeted)

 

C. 49   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/236 authorizing the District Attorney, or designee,
to apply for and accept funding in the amount of $520,818 from the Automobile
Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program and to execute a grant award agreement for
the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (100% State)

 

C. 50   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/237 authorizing the District Attorney, or designee,
to apply for and accept funding in the amount of $1,120,261 from the Workers'
Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program and to execute a grant award
agreement with the California Department of Insurance for the investigation and
prosecution of workers' compensation fraud cases for the period of July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. (100% State)

 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the
following parties as noted for the purchase of equipment and/or services:

 

C. 51   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a
contract with Schiff Hardin LLP in an amount not to exceed $150,000 for bond
disclosure counsel services for the period of July 27, 2021 through June 30, 2024.
(Various County Projects/Funds)

 

C. 52   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence, a
non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed $294,804, to provide support
for victims of intimate partner violence for the period July 1, 2021 through June
30, 2022. (100% County)

 

C. 53   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence, a
non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed $239,475, to provide shelter
and crisis line services for victims of intimate partner violence and their children
for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (100% County)



 

C. 54   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Human Resources, or designee, to
execute a contract with HireVue, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $40,000, to
provide web-based structured interviewing software, for the period of July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 55   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract with Community Violence Solutions, in an amount
not to exceed $231,000, to provide comprehensive services for families and
victims affected by assault and human trafficking for the period of July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2024.(100% County)

 

C. 56   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill
Manor), to increase the payment limit by $64,375 to a new payment limit of
$867,775 to provide additional augmented board and care services for mentally ill
older adults with no change in the original term December 1, 2020 through
November 30, 2021. (89% Mental Health Realignment; 11% Mental Health
Services Act)

 

C. 57   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with DiaSorin, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $495,000 for the
purchase and service of a Liaison XL Analyzer specimen testing machine and
supplies for the Health Services Department Clinical Laboratory for the period
June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2026. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 58   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with AYA Healthcare, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$3,000,000 to provide temporary nursing staff for Contra Costa Regional Medical
Center and Health Centers for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 59   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Center for Social Dynamics, in an amount not to exceed
$3,600,000 to provide applied behavioral analysis services to Contra Costa Health
Plan members for the period April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2024. (100% Contra
Costa Health Plan Enterprise Fund II)

 

C. 60   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba
Hope Solutions), in an amount not to exceed $2,185,587 to provide temporary
supportive housing services to homeless CalWORKs individuals and families in
Contra Costa County for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (100%
Employment and Human Services Department)

 

C. 61   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE Health Services Director, or designee, to execute a



C. 61   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE Health Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract with Cross Country Staffing, Inc. in the amount of $4,700,000 to provide
temporary medical staffing services at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and
Health Centers for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (100% Hospital
Enterprise Fund I) 

 

C. 62   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a novation contract with West Contra Costa County Meals on Wheels, in
an amount not to exceed $227,857 to provide home-delivered meals for the
County’s Senior Nutrition Program for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022, including a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2022 in
an amount not to exceed $56,964. (100% Title III-C 2 of the Older Americans Act)

 

C. 63   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract with Zachary Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), in an amount not
to exceed $1,500,000 to provide on-call painting services at various County
facilities, for the period November 1, 2021 through October 31, 2024,
Countywide. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 64   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract with C & J Painting, in an amount not to exceed $1,500,000 to provide
on-call painting services at various County facilities, for the period August 1, 2021
through July 31, 2024, Countywide. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 65   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract with the Regents of the University of California,
Davis, in an amount not to exceed $37,754 to receive County Self Assessment
facilitation and consultation services for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022. (53% State, 25% Federal, and 22% County)

 

C. 66   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to execute, on
behalf of the Public Works Director, a purchase order amendment with W.W.
Grainger, Inc., to extend the term from July 31, 2021 through December 31, 2021
for miscellaneous parts, small tools and supplies, with no change to the payment
limit of $900,000, Countywide. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 67   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with JVTCM Care, LLC, to increase the payment
limit by $5,600 to a new payment limit of $213,668 to provide additional
augmented board and care services for mentally ill older adults with no change in
the original term of August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021. (100% Mental Health
Realignment)

 

C. 68   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 68   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Kermit Johnson, M.D., in an amount not to exceed
$279,552 to provide outpatient psychiatric services for patients in central Contra
Costa County for the period August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022. (100% Mental
Health Realignment)

 

C. 69   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Firststeps for Kids-Bay Area, Inc., in an amount not to
exceed $350,000 to provide applied behavioral analysis services for the period
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023. (100% Contra Costa Health Plan Enterprise
Fund II) 

 

C. 70   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Bay Area Community Services, Inc., in an amount not to
exceed $1,798,169 to operate emergency shelter services for homeless individuals
and families in West County for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
(100% State Emergency Solutions Grant -Coronavirus 2)

 

C. 71   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with J Cole Recovery Homes, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$934,893 to provide residential substance abuse use disorder treatment services for
the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (29% Federal Drug Medi-Cal; 29%
State General Fund; 12% AB 109; 30% Local)

 

C. 72   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a novation contract Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio
Community Meals), in an amount not to exceed $4,694,071 to provide meal
services for the County's Senior Nutrition Program for the period July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022, including a three-month automatic extension through
September 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $1,013,919. (54% Federal Title
III C-1 and Title III C-2 of the Federal Older Americans Act of 1965; 40% Meals
on Wheels of Contra Costa; 6% Federal and State Emergency funds)

 

C. 73   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with GE Precision Healthcare, LLC, to increase the
payment limit by $514,261 to a new payment limit of $4,588,321, to provide
additional maintenance and repair services for medical imaging equipment and
systems at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers with no
change in the term January 29, 2020 through January 28, 2025. (100% Hospital
Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 74   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Center Point, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $730,070 to
provide drug abuse prevention and treatment services for the period July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. (92% Federal Drug Medi-Cal; 8% AB 109)

 

C. 75   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 75   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Center for Human Development, in an amount not to
exceed $771,238 to provide social need resource linkage, prison and jail reentry
support services, health education and community outreach services to patients
and residents of Contra Costa County for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022. (25% Medi-Cal Administration Activities; 75% Health Services Ambulatory
Care)

 

C. 76   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Bi-Bett, in an amount not to exceed $5,232,481 to provide
substance use disorder prevention, treatment and detoxification services for the
period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (4% Substance Abuse Treatment and
Prevention Block Grant; 71% Federal Medi-Cal; 25% AB 109)

 

C. 77   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a novation contract with NAMI Contra Costa, in an amount not to exceed
$618,000 to provide a Family Volunteer Network Program to support families,
significant others, and loved ones of consumers experiencing mental health issues
for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, including a six-month
automatic extension through December 31, 2022 in an amount not to exceed
$309,000. (100% Mental Health Services Act)

 

C. 78   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Ronel L. Lewis, M.D., in an amount not to exceed
$419,328 to provide psychiatric services for mentally ill adolescents at East
County Children’s clinic and Juvenile Hall for the period July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022. (19% Mental Health Realignment, 20% Federal Medi-Cal, 20%
State Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment, and 41% Probation
Department)

 

C. 79   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with the University of California San Francisco (dba UCSF
Medical Center), in an amount not to exceed $25,000 to provide outside laboratory
testing services for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Contra
Costa Health Centers for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (100%
Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 80   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Greater Richmond Inter-Faith Program, in an amount not
to exceed $450,308 to provide emergency shelter services at the Emergency
Family Shelter for homeless families and operate the CARE/Warming Center in
West County for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (29% Housing
and Urban Development; 54% Mental Health Realignment; 17% County General
Fund)

 

C. 81   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 81   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Edward Lau, M.D., in an amount not to exceed $319,488
to provide outpatient psychiatric care services to mentally ill adults in East Contra
Costa County for the period September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022. (50%
Mental Health Realignment; 50% Federal Medi-Cal)

 

C. 82   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Epic Care, in an amount not to exceed $2,300,000 to
provide oncology services for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health
Centers patients for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024. (100%
Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 83   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Laser Surgery Center, Ltd., LP, in an amount not to exceed
$300,000 to provide ambulatory surgery services for Contra Costa Health Plan
members for the period August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2024. (100% Contra
Costa Health Plan Enterprise Fund II)

 

C. 84   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Remarkable Marriage and Family Institute, in an amount
not to exceed $1,500,000 to provide Medi-Cal mental health services for
beneficiaries in east and central Contra Costa County for the period July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. (50% Federal Medi-Cal; 50% State Mental Health
Realignment)

 

C. 85   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
terminate an existing contract with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing,
Inc., and to enter into a new contract with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional
Housing, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $460,000, to provide housing navigation
services to the County’s Coordinated Entry System for the period July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. (89% Housing and Urban Development Coordinated
Entry; 11% Housing Security funding)

 

C. 86   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with 3150 Garrity Way DE, LLC, dba as Courtyard
by Marriott, Richmond, to increase the monthly rent by $27,107 per month to a
new amount of $521,340 per month, to include daily meals for homeless hotel
residents. (100% Federal and State Emergency funds)

 

C. 87   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a
contract with Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth in an amount not to exceed
$250,000 for tax and bond counsel services for the period of July 27, 2021 through
June 30, 2024.(Various County Projects/Funds)

 

Other Actions
 

C. 88   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/239 confirming the Final Report for CSA EM-1



C. 88   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/239 confirming the Final Report for CSA EM-1
(Emergency Medical Services) and setting assessments to be collected with the
Fiscal Year 2021-22 property taxes, as recommended by the Health Services
Director.

 

C. 89   ADOPT bylaws governing the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council, as
recommended by the Chief Probation Officer.

 

C. 90   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with Samuel Merritt University to add a physician
assistant program for its participants to receive experience and training at Contra
Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers. (Nonfinancial
agreement)

 

C. 91   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with NEC Networks, LLC, (dba Capture RX) to provide
reporting and identification of pharmacy claims eligible for covered drugs under
the 340B Drug Discount Program for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2023. (Nonfinancial agreement)

 

C. 92   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with the California Department of Public Health, for the
California Reportable Disease Information Exchange System for data use and
disclosure of public health conditions for state-wide surveillance for the period
August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2024. (Nonfinancial agreement)

 

C. 93   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to donate, on
behalf of the Public Works Director, two Honda ATVs to the Lafayette Police
Department and two Honda ATVs to the Oakley Police Department, and remove
these items from the departmental inventory, as recommended by the
Sheriff-Coroner. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 94   DECLARE as surplus and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to
dispose of fully depreciated vehicles and equipment no longer needed for public
use, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide. (No fiscal
impact)

 

C. 95   APPROVE the allocation of $299,010 from Fiscal Year 2019/20 Housing
Opportunities for Persons with HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) funds to the County Health
Services HIV/AIDS program for HOPWA eligible supportive services, as
recommended by the Conservation and Development Director. (100% Federal
funds)

 

C. 96   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute



C. 96   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
an amendment to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the County of
Contra Costa and the City of Richmond to increase the County payment amount
by $1,000,000 to a total of $1,800,000 for repairs to the North Richmond Pump
Station, North Richmond area. (61% General Fund, 39% City of Richmond)

 

C. 97   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to execute, on
behalf of the County, a participating addendum with Krueger International, Inc., in
an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 for the distribution of various furniture,
design and installation services for use by all County Departments, during the
period from July 27, 2021 through April 30, 2023, under the terms of a master
contract awarded by the Region 4 Education Service Center, and distributed
through Be Workplace Designs, Countywide. (100% User Departments) 

 

C. 98   ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/226 as approved by the Retirement Board, which
revises retirement plan contribution rates for Central Contra Costa Sanitation
District effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, as recommended by the
County Administrator.

 

C. 99   ADOPT administrative revisions to the Board of Retirement Regulations, as
recommended by the County Administrator.

 

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the
Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to
address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any
written statement to the Clerk.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and
distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less
than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 1025 Escobar Street, First
Floor, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a
member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to
adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair
calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After
persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the
Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of
Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
Supervisors, 1025 Escobar Street, First Floor, Martinez, CA 94553 or to 
clerkoftheboard@cob.cccounty.us.

mailto:clerkoftheboard@cob.cccounty.us


The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to
attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at
(925) 655-2000. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk, First Floor.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the
Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 655-2000, to make the
necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion
on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office
of the Clerk of the Board, 1025 Escobar Street, Martinez, California.

Subscribe to receive to the weekly Board Agenda by calling the Office of the Clerk of the Board,
(925) 655-2000 or using the County's on line subscription feature at the County’s Internet Web
Page, where agendas and supporting information may also be viewed:

www.co.contra-costa.ca.us
STANDING COMMITTEES

To slow the spread of COVID-19 and in lieu of a public gathering, if the Board's STANDING
COMMITTEES meet they will provide public access either telephonically or electronically, as
noticed on the agenda for the respective STANDING COMMITTEE meeting.

The Airport Committee (Supervisors Diane Burgis and Karen Mitchoff) meets quarterly on the
second Wednesday of the month at 11:00 a.m. at the Director of Airports Office, 550 Sally Ride
Drive, Concord.

The Family and Human Services Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Diane Burgis)
meets on the fourth Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 110, County Administration
Building, 1025 Escobar Street, Martinez.

The Finance Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and John Gioia) meets on the first Monday
of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 110, County Administration Building, 1025 Escobar Street,
Martinez.

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and John Gioia)
meets quarterly on the first Monday at 10:30 a.m.. in Room 110, County Administration Building,
1025 Escobar Street, Martinez.

The Internal Operations Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Diane Burgis) meets on
the second Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 110, County Administration Building,
1025 Escobar Street, Martinez.

The Legislation Committee (Supervisors Diane Burgis and Karen Mitchoff) meets on the second
Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 110, County Administration Building, 1025 Escobar
Street, Martinez.

mailto:clerkoftheboard@cob.cccounty.us
http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors Andersen and Federal D. Glover) meets on the
fourth Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 110, County Administration Building, 1025
Escobar Street, Martinez.

The Sustainability Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Federal D. Glover) meets on the
fourth Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 110, County Administration Building, 1025
Escobar Street, Martinez.

The Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and
Diane Burgis) meets on the second Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 110, County
Administration Building, 1025 Escobar Street, Martinez.

Airports Committee September 8, 2021 11:00 a.m. See above
Family & Human Services Committee August 23, 2021 9:00 a.m. See above
Finance Committee August 3, 2021 canceled

September 13, 2021
9:00 a.m. See above

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee September 13, 2021 10:30 a.m. See above
Internal Operations Committee August 9, 2021

Canceled
September 13, 2021

10:30 a.m. See above

Legislation Committee August 9, 2021 1:00 p.m. See above
Public Protection Committee August 23, 2021 10:30 a.m. See above
Sustainability Committee September 28, 2021 1:00 p.m. See above
Transportation, Water & Infrastructure
Committee

August 9, 2021 9:00 a.m. See above

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.

Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and
industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is
a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials
associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill
ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments
ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees
AICP American Institute of Certified Planners
AIDS Acquired Immunodeficiency Deficiency Syndrome
ALUC Airport Land Use Commission
AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs



ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009
BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District
BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District
BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System
BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission
BGO Better Government Ordinance
BOS Board of Supervisors
CALTRANS California Department of Transportation
CalWIN California Works Information Network
CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids
CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response
CAO County Administrative Officer or Office
CCE Community Choice Energy
CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority
CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center
CCWD Contra Costa Water District
CDBG Community Development Block Grant
CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act
CIO Chief Information Officer
COLA Cost of living adjustment
ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
CPA Certified Public Accountant
CPI Consumer Price Index
CSA County Service Area
CSAC California State Association of Counties
CTC California Transportation Commission
dba doing business as
DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program
EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District
ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District
EIR Environmental Impact Report
EIS Environmental Impact Statement
EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee
EMS Emergency Medical Services
EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)
et al. et alii (and others)
FAA Federal Aviation Administration
FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency
F&HS Family and Human Services Committee
First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)
FTE Full Time Equivalent
FY Fiscal Year
GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District
GIS Geographic Information System
HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development



HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services
HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
HIV Human Immunodeficiency Virus
HOME Federal block grant to State and local governments designed exclusively to create
affordable housing for low-income households
HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program
HOV High Occupancy Vehicle
HR Human Resources
HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
IHSS In-Home Supportive Services
Inc. Incorporated
IOC Internal Operations Committee
ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance
JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement
Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area
LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission
LLC Limited Liability Company
LLP Limited Liability Partnership
Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1
LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse
MAC Municipal Advisory Council
MBE Minority Business Enterprise
M.D. Medical Doctor
M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist
MIS Management Information System
MOE Maintenance of Effort
MOU Memorandum of Understanding
MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission
NACo National Association of Counties
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act
OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology
O.D. Doctor of Optometry
OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center
OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits
ORJ Office of Reentry and Justice
OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration
PACE Property Assessed Clean Energy
PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services
PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act
Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology
RDA Redevelopment Agency
RFI Request For Information
RFP Request For Proposal
RFQ Request For Qualifications
RN Registered Nurse
SB Senate Bill
SBE Small Business Enterprise
SEIU Service Employees International Union



SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative
SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee
TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)
TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)
TRE or TTE Trustee
TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee
UASI Urban Area Security Initiative
VA Department of Veterans Affairs
vs. versus (against)
WAN Wide Area Network
WBE Women Business Enterprise
WCCHD West Contra Costa Healthcare District
WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. HOLD a community forum regarding the provision of access of certain individuals to the federal
Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency, pursuant to Government Code section 7283.1(d); 

a. RECEIVE opening staff report from the County Administrator's Office (Timothy M. Ewell,
Chief Assistant County Administrator);

b. PRESENTATION from Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus (Angela Chan,
Policy Director and Senior Staff Attorney);

c. RECEIVE report from the Sheriff-Coroner; (Hon. David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner);

d. OPEN Public Comment

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Timothy M. Ewell, (925)
655-2043

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2021 TRUTH ACT COMMUNITY FORUM



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
>

BACKGROUND:

In 2016, Governor Brown signed into law the Transparent Review of Unjust Transfers and Holds Act,
commonly referred to as the “TRUTH Act.” Beginning in 2018, the TRUTH Act required the governing
body of local government entities, such as Contra Costa County, to hold a community forum if a "local
law enforcement agency" operated by the governmental entity provided the federal Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) agency with "ICE access" to individuals for civil immigration
enforcement purposes during the prior calendar year. (Government Code section 7283.1(d))

The TRUTH Act defines a "local law enforcement agency" in a broader context than other areas of
statute. Specifically, the Act defines a “local law enforcement agency”, as a department that: 

1. enforces criminal laws, regulations or local ordinances;
2. operates a jail or juvenile detention facility;
3. maintains custody of individuals in a jail or in a juvenile detention facility; OR
4. monitors compliance with probation or parole conditions

In addition, the term "ICE access" is defined by the TRUTH Act as any of the following:

1. Responding to an ICE hold, notification, or transfer request;
2. Providing ICE with advance notice of detention facility release information that is not otherwise
available to the public;
3. Providing ICE with non-public information regarding detention facility release dates, home or
work addresses;
4. Permitting ICE to interview an individual; OR
5. Providing ICE with probation or parole check-in dates and times

County Process to Determine Necessity of Community Forum

The County held its first TRUTH Act community forum in July 2018. At that time, because the
definition of "local law enforcement agency" described above is broad and the definition of "ICE
access" is so specific, the County Administrator's Office determined that each department within the
County would be required to certify the following to determine whether a community forum was
required to be held pursuant to statute: 

1. Whether the department was a "local law enforcement agency" as defined by the TRUTH Act;
and
2. If the department is a "local law enforcement agency", then did the department provide "ICE
access" during the prior calendar year.

On April 19, 2021, the County Administrator again sent correspondence to department heads requesting
that each certify to the above two questions and provided for a six-week due diligence period before
responding. A copy of the County Administrator’s letter and Certification Form are included in today’s
agenda packet as Attachment A.

The Sheriff's Office reported as having met the statutory definition for providing ICE access in calendar
year 2020, which requires the Board of Supervisors to convene a community forum pursuant to



Government Code section 7283.1(d). No other County departments reported as having provided ICE
access in calendar year 2020.

As a reminder, on July 9, 2018, the Sheriff's Office informed ICE and the United States Marshals
Service (the "Service") of the determination to terminate agreements with the Service related to the
housing of ICE Agency detainees. The County has not entered into subsequent contracts and does not
house ICE Agency detainees within the adult or juvenile detention facility systems.

Community Forum Requirements and Request for Information

Once it has been determined that a community forum is necessary, statute provides that the community
forum be scheduled with thirty-days advance notice to the public and that local law enforcement agencies
participating in the forum may provide to the local governing board certain information. Specifically,
participating agencies may provide the number and demographic characteristics of individuals whose
information was disclosed to ICE through a hold, transfer, or notification request or through other
means. Further, the data may be provided in the form of statistics or, if such statistics are not maintained,
individual records, provided that personally identifiable information is redacted.

Consistent with prior years, on June 25, 2021 the East Bay Times, a newspaper of general circulation
within Contra Costa County, published formal notice of the forum in compliance with the thirty-day
public notice requirement. A copy of the Proof of Publication issued by the East Bay Times is attached
to today’s agenda packet as Attachment B.

In addition to this formal notice, the date and time of the County's community forum has been circulated
with the assistance of members of the Board of Supervisors, the Budget Justice Coalition and the Office
of Reentry and Justice. In addition, information regarding the forum has been listed on the front page of
the County website and was distributed to local media. Flyers describing this year's Forum were made
available in English and Spanish.

Public Accessibility

Following the conclusion of the 2018 TRUTH Act community forum, the Board of Supervisors directed
staff to provide interpretation in Spanish at the 2019 community forum. Simultaneous interpretation of
Forum proceedings in Spanish was successfully integrated at the 2019 and 2020 Forums and will be
available again this year.

For today's forum, the County is providing the following enhancements to public accessibility and
language access to maximize community involvement and participation during the forum: 

1. Immigration Advocacy Presentation: Allow for a coordinated presentation by the
immigration advocacy community represented by Ms. Angela Chan, Policy Director and Senior
Staff Attorney for the Criminal Justice Reform Program at Asian Americans Advancing Justice -
Asian Law Caucus, a national non-profit with a mission to “…promote, advance, and
represent the legal and civil rights of API communities. Recognizing that social,
economic, political and racial inequalities continue to exist in the United States,
Advancing Justice – Asian Law Caucus is committed to the pursuit of equality and
justice for all sectors of our society with a specific focus directed toward addressing
the needs of low-income, immigrant, and underserved APIs.” A copy of the PowerPoint
presentation received by Ms. Chan is included as Attachment C in English. A Spanish version is
being translated and will be posted once available.



2. Written Public Comment: Allow for written public comment to be submitted and published
with agenda materials. This ensures that comments submitted in written format are published for
review by all parties participating in today's forum. To maintain compliance with the Better
Government Ordinance, only those written comments received as of Thursday, July 22, 2021 at
3:30 pm were to be included as attachments. No written public comment was received related to
this item.

3. Simultaneous Interpretation in Spanish: The County has engaged Continental Interpreting
Services, Inc., a provider of interpreting and translation services and equipment rentals, to provide
simultaneous interpretation of today's forum in Spanish. During the forum, two interpreters will
ensure that reports and commentary delivered in English will be interpreted in Spanish via the
County's stream services. In addition, during public comment, the interpreters will be available to
provide consecutive interpretation from Spanish to English.

For reference, the American Translators Association defines each type of interpretation referred to
above as the following:

Simultaneous Interpretation: Simultaneous interpreting requires the interpreter to listen
and comprehend in one language (source) while "simultaneously" providing an interpretation
in a second language.

Consecutive Interpretation: Consecutive interpreting requires the interpreter to hear
several complete sentences in one language (source) before the speaker stops to allow the
interpreter to provide an interpretation in a second language.

4. Consecutive Interpretation for Public Comment (upon request): In addition to
providing simultaneous interpretation in Spanish, the County has offered to provide consecutive
interpretation in other languages, upon request, for delivery of public comment to the Board of
Supervisors. This language accomodation was announced through outreach previously outlined.
Due to the logistics involved with securing a professional interpreter for an unknown set of
languages, the County requested notice from members of the public by Thursday, July 22, 2021.
As of Thursday, July 22, 2021 at 3:30pm, the County had not received a request for additional
language accommodations. For these reasons, only interpretation in Spanish will be provided
during public comment at today's forum, as described in paragraph 3. above.

5. Closed Captioning in Spanish: Board of Supervisors' meetings provide for closed
captioning in English during live broadcast and on video posted on the County website. At today's
forum, closed captioning will be provided real-time in Spanish to complement the simultaneous
interpretation of the proceedings in Spanish. This will also be available on the video archive of
today's forum on the County website.

6. Translation of PowerPoint Presentations: In addition to providing interpretation of the
spoken word, the County has requested and made provision for the translation of PowerPoint
presentations to be used at today's forum from English to Spanish. Two PowerPoint presentations
are scheduled for today's forum:

Sheriff's Office: Copies of the Sheriff's Office PowerPoint presentation are attached to this
agenda item in both English (Attachment D) and Spanish (Attachment E). 

Community Presentation: The County is in receipt of the PowerPoint presentation from
Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus. A copy of the PowerPoint



Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus. A copy of the PowerPoint
presentation received is included in English is in the process of being translated into Spanish.

Finally, the text of the TRUTH Act is included as Attachment F for reference.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The TRUTH Act community forum is required to be held by the governing board of a local agency
pursuant to Government Code section 7283.1(d) if a local law enforcement agency within that
jurisdiction has provided ICE access to an individual. The statute only requires that the community
forum be convened and does not require that any action be taken by the local governing board. Should
the Board choose not to hold the community forum it must be scheduled for a future date to comply with
state law.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A - Letter: County Administrator to Department Heads re: TRUTH Act Certification,
April 19, 2021 
Attachment B - TRUTH Act Community Forum Public Notice - Proof of Publication 
Attachment C - Presentation: Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus 
Attachment D - Presentation: Sheriff’s Office 
Attachment E - Presentación: Oficina del Sheriff 
Attachment F - Assembly Bill 2792 (Chapter 768, Statutes of 2016) 









I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing 
is true and correct.

Executed at Walnut Creek, California.
On this 25th day of June, 2021.

Legal No.  Contra Costa Times
2121 N. California Blvd., Ste. 290
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
925-943-8019

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

FILE NO. 3218 Truth Act Forum 7/27/21

In the matter of

Contra Costa Times

I am a citizen of the United States. I am over the age of eighteen 
years and I am not a party to or interested in the above entitled 
matter. I am the Legal Advertising Clerk of the printer and 
publisher of the Contra Costa Times, a newspaper published in 
the English language in the City of Walnut Creek, County of Contra 
Costa, State of California.

I declare that the Contra Costa Times is a newspaper of general 
circulation as defined by the laws of the State of California as 
determined by court decree dated October 22, 1934, Case 
Number 19764. Said decree states that the Contra Costa Times 
is adjudged to be a newspaper of general circulation for the City of 
Walnut Creek, County of Contra Costa and State of California. 
Said order has not been revoked.

I declare that the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy, 
has been published in each regular and entire issue of said 
newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following 
dates, to wit:

06/25/2021

Signature

2004197

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ATTN: WENDY MASCITTO
1025 ESCOBAR ST., 1ST FLOOR
MARTINEZ, CA  94553-1275

0006586404

1r.BP316-07/17/17



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

TRUTH ACT FORUM
Presented by:

Angela Chan, Policy Director and Senior Staff Attorney

Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus

Slides by:

Melanie Kim, Staff Attorney

Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus



CONTRA COSTA 

IMMIGRANT RIGHTS 

ALLIANCE (CCIRA)



HISTORY & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

● The Contra Costa Immigrant Rights Alliance (CCIRA) was 

established in 2017 by legal and community-based organizations 

aiming to advance immigrant rights and promote resources for all 

Contra Costa residents regardless of immigration status.

● CCIRA was formed after an article was published in the East Bay 

Express about the Probation Department and the Custody 

Alternative Facility turning people over to ICE during appointments.

● In 2017, CCIRA successfully secured funding through a foundation-

county partnership to establish Stand Together Contra Costa, a 

county rapid response system to respond to increasing immigration 

enforcement. 

● In March 2018, Stand Together officially launched with a 24-hour 

hotline, two attorneys, and a coordinator.



HISTORY & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

● Days after the 2019 TRUTH Act Forum where members of 

the public spoke out against the county’s collaboration with 

ICE, Sheriff Livingston stopped allowing ICE into private 

areas of county jails to conduct ICE arrests. 

● After the 2020 TRUTH Act Forum, CCIRA members and 

members of the Sheriff’s Office met on several occasions 

to discuss the Sheriff’s policy on collaborating with ICE.

● In June 2021, CCIRA was notified that Sheriff Livingston 

made some changes to his policy, and adopted CCIRA’s 

suggested policy change of ending the practice of 

publishing lists of release dates online.



Notice of 2021 Truth Act 

Forum

CCIRA was notified on July 14-- less than 2 weeks prior to today 

that the forum would be held on July 27th. We made several 

attempts to find another date that would work for both CCIRA and 

the Sheriff’s Office, but the county refused to reschedule.

In the spirit of a true public forum, we encourage the Board of 

Supervisors to provide meaningful notice to known community 

stakeholders. 



CONCERNS 

ABOUT ICE & 

LOCAL LAW 

ENFORCEMENT

Unnecessarily expends local resources on 

immigration enforcement, which is not a 

responsibility of the Sheriff’s department

Fosters distrust between immigrant communities 

and local law enforcement. Makes immigrant 

communities view local law enforcement and 

ICE as the same entity

Opens local law enforcement up to liability, 

which means tax dollars are used to pay out 

settlements

Can result in the permanent separation of 

community members from their families and 

intergenerational trauma. Black, brown & API 

folks most harmed by mass incarceration and 

criminalization suffer the most.



“In 2018 and 2019, the LA County
Sheriff’s Department spent nearly $3 million

dollars transferring about 1,400 people to ICE
custody for detention and possible 

deportation.
Statewide, nearly 4,000 people were 

transferred
from local jails to ICE in that time period, at an
estimated cost of more than $7 million dollars.”

— ALLIANCE FOR BOYS AND MEN OF 

COLOR

CONCERNS ABOUT ICE & LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT: 
Collaboration with ICE is unnecessary and costly



CONCERNS ABOUT ICE & LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT: 
Local law enforcement & ICE perpetuate racial injustice and trauma

Graphic source: RAICES



“In the US, Southeast Asian communities are 

3 to 4 times more likely to be deported for past 

convictions when compared with other 

immigrant communities…. Between 2017 and 

2018, there was a 279% spike in the 

deportation of Cambodian

Americans and a 58% increase in the 

deportation of Vietnamese Americans.”

— Human Impact Partners, “Stop ICE Transfers:

Promoting Health, Unifying Families, Healing Communities

CONCERNS ABOUT ICE & LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT: 
Local law enforcement & ICE perpetuate racial injustice and trauma



Bounchan Keola and his family, 

Contra Costa County residents



Key CA 

Immigrant 

Rights Laws



CA TRUTH Act (AB 2792) CA Values Act (SB 54)

Increases transparency 

around local law 

enforcement agencies that 

choose to collaborate with 

ICE either by notifying ICE 

of release dates or 

facilitating transfers of 

community members to ICE. 

(Gov’t Code §§ 7283 et 

seq.) (effective Jan. 2017)

The CA Values Act, signed 

into law by Gov. Brown on 

October 5, 2017, is a state 

law that limits state and 

local resources from being 

used to carry out 

immigration detentions and 

deportations.



13
Source: ICE Out of California 

Coalition



14Source: ICE Out of California Coalition



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

AND ICE



Contra Costa 

County and ICE 

Notifications

Between Nov. 1, 2020 and January 25, 2021, 

the Sheriff notified ICE of release dates for 17 

community members.

Contra Costa County Sheriff continues to 

respond to ICE requests for notification so that 

ICE can detain community members on their 

release dates. 

This results in the unequal treatment and 

double punishment of community members 

who have completed their time in jail, and the 

perpetuation of trauma in immigrant and 

refugee communities. But for their country of 

birth, they would return home and begin their 

reentry plans.



Contra Costa 

County and ICE 

Notifications

● Of the 17 ICE notifications the 

Sheriff’s Office responded to, we 

have questions and concerns 

about 5 of them occurring in 

violation of SB 54.

● 2 of the 17 ICE notifications were 

for convictions that were 15+ old.

● We strongly encourage the Sheriff 

to stop ICE notifications because 

they harm immigrant communities 

and leave the county vulnerable to 

liability.



Questions for the Sheriff

● Of the 17 ICE notifications made, how many 

community members were picked up by ICE?

● Among those arrested by ICE, how and where 

were the arrests made?



Provide the most updated 

Sheriff’s Policy to CCIRA

STOP 

responding to 

ICE Notifications

SHARE NEW 

POLICY

POLICY 

CHANGES

Thank you for meeting with us, 

ending direct ICE transfers, 

and ending the practice of 

publishing release dates 

online. We hope to continue 

dialogue about improving 

policies.

CCIRA’s Recommendations to the Sheriff



Funding for immigration legal 

defense, social workers, and 

community engagement 

through Stand Together Contra 

Costa

Fund Eviction 

Defense & 

Rental 

Assistance

Fund community 

resources

Fund Public 

Defender’s Office

Hiring social workers 

to connect clients to resources at 

first contact and fund deportation 

defense teams

CCIRA’S Recommendations to the Board 

of Supervisors



Policy

Angela Chan

Policy Director and Senior Staff Attorney

Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus

angelac@advancingjustice-alc.org

Questions?

Melanie Kim

Staff Attorney

Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus

melaniek@advancingjustice-alc.org



CREDITS: This presentation template was created 

by Slidesgo, including icons by Flaticon, 

infographics & images by Freepik

THANKS

Please keep this slide for attribution

https://slidesgo.com/
https://www.flaticon.com/
https://www.freepik.com/


Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report
Cal Gov. Code Section 7283.1(d)

July 27, 2021 1



July 27, 2021 2

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report
Background

1. Review current Sheriff’s Office General Policy on 
Immigration Status

2. Brief overview of Field Operations relative to ICE Access

3. Overview of Custody Operations relative to ICE Access

4. COVID-19 Custody Situational Report



July 27, 2021 3

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

Sheriff’s Office General Policy No. 1.02.28

1. “No person shall be contacted, detained or arrested solely on the basis of his 
or her immigration status.”

2. “…the immigration status of a person, and the lack of immigration 
documentation should have no bearing on the manner in which Deputies 
execute their duties.”



July 27, 2021 4

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

Sheriff’s Office General Policy No. 1.02.28 (Continued)

3. IMMIGRATION DETAINERS: “The request to detain will not be honored.”

4. IMMIGRATION REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION (ICE Form I-247A): Allowed but 
only in compliance with The Truth Act (Cal Gov. Code Section 7282.5).

5. Notifications of anticipated release dates are honored only for inmates held 
for certain charges, specifically inmates convicted of a serious or a violent felony 
(PC Sections 1192.7(c)  and 667.5(c)).



July 27, 2021 5

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

Updates effective July 1, 2021:

• As requested by advocacy organizations, a list of release dates is no longer posted 
on the Sheriff’s Office website; victims can still search for release dates by name.

• ICE Agents who request to pick up a released inmate may only wait in the public 
lobby and will not receive any assistance unless there is a compelling risk to public 
safety.

• At the Sheriff’s direction, Custody Services command staff collaborated with the 
Asian Law Caucus to further clarify custody policy in accordance with California 
Government Code 7284.6(a)(4) 



July 27, 2021 6

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

Field Operations – Patrol & Investigations

1. Deputies cover the entire county – 750 square miles with a population of 
1.2 million.

2. Patrol Division includes servicing 521 square miles of unincorporated area.
3. Serve a population of nearly 175,000 residents.
4. Responded to 153,573 calls for service last year.
5. Field Operations does not do any immigration enforcement.



July 27, 2021 7

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

Custody Services Bureau

1. Books ADULTS only for all law enforcement agencies in the county.

2. Booked approximately 14,040 inmates into Martinez Detention in 2020, a 
43% decrease from 2019 related to COVID.



July 27, 2021 8

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

ICE ACCESS INFORMATION - 2020

ICE I-247A Requests for Notification:

Total Requests Received: 389

Total Notifications Made: 77  (19.8%)

Notifications on Same Person:  13

Net Total Notifications Made: 64  
(16.45%)

ICE I-247a Requests for Notification - 2020

ICE Requests Made ICE Requests Granted



July 27, 2021 9

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

ICE ACCESS INFORMATION – 2020
Demographic Data For Those Notifications Made to ICE (n=64)

Hispanic 52
Asian 5
Black 0 
White 2
Other 5

Male 64
Female 0



July 27, 2021 10

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report
ICE ACCESS INFORMATION - 2020
Actual Examples of Qualifying Prior Convictions for “Serious” or 
“Violent” Felonies [Penal Code Sections 1192.7(c) & 667.5 (c).]

Persons 
Convicted

Conviction Type Description of Charges

50 Miscellaneous Felonies Grand Theft, Sales of Narcotics, Burglary

1 Penal Code 187 Murder or Attempted Murder

3 Penal Code 211 Robbery

2 Penal Code 192(b) Involuntary Manslaughter

5 Penal Code 245 Assault with a Deadly Weapon

2 Penal Code 647.6 Annoying/Molesting Child Under 18

1 Penal Code 191.5 Gross Vehicular Manslaughter 



July 28, 2020 11

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

ICE ACCESS INTERVIEWS – 2020

REQUESTS FOR ICE INTERVIEWS – 2020 (Cal Gov Code 
Section 7283.1(a):

0 Requests

NOTE: ICE Supervisors advised Sheriff’s Office staff that ICE stopped the 
practice of requesting interviews in California.



July 27, 2021 12

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 ReportGeneral Information
COVID-19 Prevention Efforts:

• As of July 14, 2021, there are 0 inmates in custody who have tested positive for COVID-19.

• As of July 14, 2021, a total of 625 inmates have been fully vaccinated – 256 of which are currently in custody. 

• All new arrestees are quarantined for 10 days before entering the general population.

• All inmates are given new face masks every other day and all staff are required to wear face masks.

• All staff are screened for symptoms and given a temperature check prior to entering the facilities.



July 27, 2021 13

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2020 Report

Questions?



Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020
Sección 7283.1(d) del Código del 

Gobierno de CA

27 de julio de 2021 1



27 de julio de 2021 2

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020
Antecedentes
1. Revisar la política general actual de la Oficina del Sheriff sobre el estatus 

migratorio

2. Breve descripción general de las operaciones sobre el terreno en relación 
con el acceso a ICE

3. Descripción general de las operaciones de custodia en relación con el acceso 
de ICE

4. Informe de situación de custodia COVID-19



27 de julio de 2021 3

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

Política General de la Oficina del Sheriff No. 1.02.28

1. “Ninguna persona será contactada, detenida o arrestada únicamente sobre la 
base de su estatus migratorio”.

2. “... el estatus migratorio de una persona, y la falta de documentación de 
inmigración no deben tener ninguna relación con la manera en que los 
diputados ejecutan sus deberes”.



27 de julio de 2021 4

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

Política General de la Oficina del Sheriff No. 1.02.28 (Continuación)

3. DETENIDOS DE INMIGRACIÓN: “La solicitud de detención no será cumplida“.

4. SOLICITUD DE NOTIFICACIÓN DE INMIGRACIÓN (Formulario I-247A de ICE): 
Permitido pero solo en cumplimiento con la Ley de la Verdad (Sección 7282.5 del 
Código del Gobierno de CA).

5. Las notificaciones de fechas de liberación anticipadas se cumplen solo para los 
reclusos detenidos por ciertos cargos, específicamente los reclusos condenados 
por un delito grave o violento (Secciones 1192.7(c) y 667.5(c) de la PC).



27 de julio de 2021 5

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020
Actualizaciones a partir del 1 de julio de 2021:
• Según lo solicitado por las organizaciones de defensa, una lista de fechas de 

liberación ya no se publica en el sitio web de la Oficina del Sheriff; las víctimas 
todavía pueden buscar fechas de lanzamiento por nombre.

• Los agentes de ICE que soliciten recoger a un preso liberado solo pueden esperar 
en el vestíbulo público y no recibirán ninguna asistencia a menos que haya un 
riesgo convincente para la seguridad pública.

• Bajo la dirección del Sheriff, el personal de comando de los Servicios de Custodia 
colaboró con el Asian Law Caucus para aclarar aún más la política de custodia de 
acuerdo con el Código del Gobierno de California 7284.6(a)(4) 



27 de julio de 2021 6

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

Operaciones de Campo – Patrulla e Investigaciones

1. Los diputados cubren todo el condado: 750 millas cuadradas con una 
población de 1.2 millones.

2. La División de Patrulla incluye el servicio de 521 millas cuadradas de área no 
incorporada.

3. Atender a una población de casi 175,000 residentes.
4. Respondió a 153,573 llamadas de servicio el año pasado.
5. Operaciones de Campo no hace ninguna aplicación de la ley de inmigración.



27 de julio de 2021 7

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

Oficina de Servicios de Custodia

1. Admite ADULTOS sólo para todas las agencias de aplicación de la ley en el 
condado.

2. Admitió a aproximadamente 14,040 reclusos en la Detención de Martínez 
en 2020, una disminución del 43% con respecto a 2019 relacionada con 
COVID.



27 de julio de 2021 8

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

INFORMACIÓN DE ACCESO A ICE - 2020

Solicitudes de notificación ICE I-247A:

Total de solicitudes recibidas: 389

Total de notificaciones realizadas: 77 (19.8%)

Notificaciones sobre la misma persona: 13

Total neto de notificaciones realizadas:    64 (16.45%)

Solicitudes de notificación ICE I-247a - 2020

Solicitudes de ICE realizadas Solicitudes de ICE concedidas



27 de julio de 2021 9

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020
INFORMACIÓN DE ACCESO A ICE – 2020
Datos demográficos para las notificaciones hechas a ICE (n = 64)

Hispánico 52
Asiático 5
Negro 0 
Blanco 2
Otro 5

Masculino 64
Femenino 0



27 de julio de 2021 10

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020
INFORMACIÓN DE ACCESO A ICE - 2020
Ejemplos reales de condenas previas calificadas por delitos “graves“ o 
“violentos“ [Secciones 1192.7(c) y 667.5 (c) del Código Penal].

Personas 
condenadas

Tipo de convicción Descripción de los cargos

50 Delitos Misceláneos Gran robo, venta de narcóticos, robo

1 Código Penal 187 Asesinato o intento de asesinato

3 Código Penal 211 Robo

2 Código Penal 192(b) Homicidio involuntario

5 Código Penal 245 Asalto con un arma mortal

2 Código Penal 647.6 Molesto/molestar a un niño menor de 18 años

1 Código Penal 191.5 Homicidio vehicular grave 



28 de julio de 2020 11

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

ENTREVISTAS DE ACCESO A ICE – 2020

SOLICITUDES DE ENTREVISTAS DE ICE – 2020 (Sección 7283.1(d) 
del Código del Gobierno de CA):

0 Solicitudes

NOTA: Los supervisores de ICE informaron al personal de la Oficina del 
Sheriff que ICE detuvo la práctica de solicitar entrevistas en California.



27 de julio de 2021 12

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020Información general
Esfuerzos de prevención de COVID-19:

• A partir del 14 de julio de 2021, hay 0 presos bajo custodia que han dado positivo por COVID-19.

• A partir del 14 de julio de 2021, un total de 625 presos han sido completamente vacunados, 256 de los cuales 
están actualmente bajo custodia. 

• Todos los nuevos detenidos son puestos en cuarentena durante 10 días antes de entrar en la población general.

• Todos los presos reciben máscaras faciales nuevas cada dos días y todo el personal está obligado a usar 
máscaras faciales.

• A todo el personal se le hace una prueba de detección de síntomas y se le hace un control de temperatura 
antes de entrar en las instalaciones.



27 de julio de 2021 13

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020

¿Preguntas?



Assembly Bill No. 2792

CHAPTER 768

An act to add Chapter 17.2 (commencing with Section 7283) to Division
7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

[Approved by Governor September 28, 2016. Filed with
Secretary of State September 28, 2016.]

legislative counsel’s digest

AB 2792, Bonta. Local law enforcement agencies: federal immigration
policy enforcement: ICE access.

Existing federal law authorizes issuance of an immigration detainer that
serves to advise another law enforcement agency that the federal department
seeks custody of an alien presently in the custody of that agency, for the
purpose of arresting and removing the alien. Existing federal law provides
that the detainer is a request that the agency advise the department, prior to
release of the alien, in order for the department to arrange to assume custody
in situations when gaining immediate physical custody is either impracticable
or impossible.

Existing law, commonly known as the TRUST Act, prohibits a law
enforcement official, as defined, from detaining an individual on the basis
of a United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement hold after that
individual becomes eligible for release from custody, unless, at the time
that the individual becomes eligible for release from custody, certain
conditions are met, including, among other things, that the individual has
been convicted of specified crimes. Existing law defines specified terms
for purposes of these provisions.

This bill, the Transparent Review of Unjust Transfers and Holds (TRUTH)
Act, would require a local law enforcement agency, prior to an interview
between the United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
and an individual in custody regarding civil immigration violations, to
provide the individual a written consent form, as specified, that would
explain, among other things, the purpose of the interview, that it is voluntary,
and that the individual may decline to be interviewed. The bill would require
the consent form to be available in specified languages. The bill would
require a local law enforcement agency to provide copies of specified
documentation received from ICE to the individual and to notify the
individual regarding the intent of the agency to comply with ICE requests.
The bill would require that the records related to ICE access be public
records for purposes of the California Public Records Act. The bill,
commencing January 1, 2018, would require the local governing body of
any county, city, or city and county in which a local law enforcement agency
has provided ICE access to an individual during the last year, to hold at

 

91  



least one public community forum during the following year, as specified,
to provide information to the public about ICE’s access to individuals and
to receive and consider public comment. By requiring these local agencies
to comply with these requirements, this bill would impose a state-mandated
local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies
and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory
provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that with regard to certain mandates no
reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose of
ensuring public access to the meetings of public bodies and the writings of
public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory enactment that
amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open meetings and
contains findings demonstrating that the enactment furthers the constitutional
requirements relating to this purpose.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. This act shall be known, and may be cited, as the
Transparent Review of Unjust Transfers and Holds (TRUTH) Act.

SEC. 2. (a)  Transparency and accountability are essential minimum
requirements for any collaboration between state and federal agencies.

(b)  Recent immigration enforcement programs sponsored by the United
States Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) agency have suffered
from a lack of transparency and accountability.

(c)  For example, a federal judge found that ICE “went out of [its] way
to mislead the public about Secure Communities,” a deportation program
in which ICE collaborated with local law enforcement agencies to identify
people for deportation.

(d)  The Legislature further found that Secure Communities harmed
community policing and shifted the burden of federal immigration
enforcement onto local law enforcement agencies.

(e)  Although ICE has terminated the Secure Communities program, it
continues to promote a number of similar programs, including the Priority
Enforcement Program, the 287(g) Program, and the Criminal Alien Program.

(f)  The Priority Enforcement Program has many similarities to Secure
Communities, including the checking of fingerprints for immigration
purposes at the point of arrest; the continued use of immigration detainers,
which have been found by the courts to pose constitutional concerns; and
the reliance on local law enforcement to assist in immigration enforcement.

(g)  Just as with Secure Communities, numerous questions have been
raised about whether ICE has been transparent and accountable with respect
to its current deportation programs.

91

— 2 —Ch. 768

 



(h)  This bill seeks to address the lack of transparency and accountability
by ensuring that all ICE deportation programs that depend on entanglement
with local law enforcement agencies in California are subject to meaningful
public oversight.

(i)  This bill also seeks to promote public safety and preserve limited local
resources because entanglement between local law enforcement and ICE
undermines community policing strategies and drains local resources.

SEC. 3. Chapter 17.2 (commencing with Section 7283) is added to
Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, to read:

Chapter  17.2.  Standards for Participation in United States

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Programs

7283. For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have the
following meanings:

(a)  “Community forum” includes, but is not limited to, any regular
meeting of the local governing body that is open to the public, where the
public may provide comment, is in an accessible location, and is noticed at
least 30 days in advance.

(b)  “Hold request” means a federal Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE) request that a local law enforcement agency maintain
custody of an individual currently in its custody beyond the time he or she
would otherwise be eligible for release in order to facilitate transfer to ICE
and includes, but is not limited to, Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
Form I-247D.

(c)  “Governing body” with respect to a county, means the county board
of supervisors.

(d)  “ICE access” means, for the purposes of civil immigration
enforcement, including when an individual is stopped with or without their
consent, arrested, detained, or otherwise under the control of the local law
enforcement agency, all of the following:

(1)  Responding to an ICE hold, notification, or transfer request.
(2)  Providing notification to ICE in advance of the public that an

individual is being or will be released at a certain date and time through
data sharing or otherwise.

(3)  Providing ICE non-publicly available information regarding release
dates, home addresses, or work addresses, whether through computer
databases, jail logs, or otherwise.

(4)  Allowing ICE to interview an individual.
(5)  Providing ICE information regarding dates and times of probation

or parole check-ins.
(e)  “Local law enforcement agency” means any agency of a city, county,

city and county, special district, or other political subdivision of the state
that is authorized to enforce criminal statutes, regulations, or local
ordinances; or to operate jails or to maintain custody of individuals in jails;
or to operate juvenile detention facilities or to maintain custody of individuals

91

Ch. 768— 3 —

 



in juvenile detention facilities; or to monitor compliance with probation or
parole conditions.

(f)  “Notification request” means an Immigration and Customs
Enforcement request that a local law enforcement agency inform ICE of
the release date and time in advance of the public of an individual in its
custody and includes, but is not limited to, DHS Form I-247N.

(g)  “Transfer request” means an Immigration and Customs Enforcement
request that a local law enforcement agency facilitate the transfer of an
individual in its custody to ICE, and includes, but is not limited to, DHS
Form I-247X.

7283.1. (a)  In advance of any interview between ICE and an individual
in local law enforcement custody regarding civil immigration violations,
the local law enforcement entity shall provide the individual with a written
consent form that explains the purpose of the interview, that the interview
is voluntary, and that he or she may decline to be interviewed or may choose
to be interviewed only with his or her attorney present. The written consent
form shall be available in English, Spanish, Chinese, Tagalog, Vietnamese,
and Korean. The written consent form shall also be available in any
additional languages that meet the county threshold as defined in subdivision
(d) of Section 128552 of the Health and Safety Code if certified translations
in those languages are made available to the local law enforcement agency
at no cost.

(b)  Upon receiving any ICE hold, notification, or transfer request, the
local law enforcement agency shall provide a copy of the request to the
individual and inform him or her whether the law enforcement agency
intends to comply with the request. If a local law enforcement agency
provides ICE with notification that an individual is being, or will be, released
on a certain date, the local law enforcement agency shall promptly provide
the same notification in writing to the individual and to his or her attorney
or to one additional person who the individual shall be permitted to designate.

(c)  All records relating to ICE access provided by local law enforcement
agencies, including all communication with ICE, shall be public records for
purposes of the California Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing
with Section 6250)), including the exemptions provided by that act and, as
permitted under that act, personal identifying information may be redacted
prior to public disclosure. Records relating to ICE access include, but are
not limited to, data maintained by the local law enforcement agency
regarding the number and demographic characteristics of individuals to
whom the agency has provided ICE access, the date ICE access was
provided, and whether the ICE access was provided through a hold, transfer,
or notification request or through other means.

(d)  Beginning January 1, 2018, the local governing body of any county,
city, or city and county in which a local law enforcement agency has
provided ICE access to an individual during the last year shall hold at least
one community forum during the following year, that is open to the public,
in an accessible location, and with at least 30 days’ notice to provide
information to the public about ICE’s access to individuals and to receive

91

— 4 —Ch. 768

 



and consider public comment. As part of this forum, the local law
enforcement agency may provide the governing body with data it maintains
regarding the number and demographic characteristics of individuals to
whom the agency has provided ICE access, the date ICE access was
provided, and whether the ICE access was provided through a hold, transfer,
or notification request or through other means. Data may be provided in the
form of statistics or, if statistics are not maintained, individual records,
provided that personally identifiable information shall be redacted.

7283.2. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to provide, expand,
or ratify the legal authority of any state or local law enforcement agency to
detain an individual based upon an ICE hold request.

SEC. 4. The Legislature finds and declares that Section 3 of this act,
which adds Chapter 17.2 (commencing with Section 7283) to Division 7 of
Title 1 of the Government Code, furthers, within the meaning of paragraph
(7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution,
the purposes of that constitutional section as it relates to the right of public
access to the meetings of local public bodies or the writings of local public
officials and local agencies. Pursuant to paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of
Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution, the Legislature makes
the following findings:

By requiring public meetings relating to the manner in which local law
enforcement entities cooperate with federal authorities in enforcing federal
immigration laws and making related documents open to public inspection,
this act furthers the purposes of paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section
3 of Article I of the California Constitution.

SEC. 5. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to Section 6
of Article XIII B of the California Constitution because the only costs that
may be incurred by a local agency or school district under this act would
result from a legislative mandate that is within the scope of paragraph (7)
of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution.

O

91

Ch. 768— 5 —

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
CONSIDER update on COVID 19; and PROVIDE direction to staff. 

Health Department - Randy Sawyer, Deputy Director and Dr. Ori Tzvieli1.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Administrative Reports with no specific fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department has established a website dedicated to COVID-19, including daily
updates. The site is located at: https://www.coronavirus.cchealth.org/

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Monica Nino

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Update on COVID -19

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.coronavirus.cchealth.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CLisa.Driscoll%40cao.cccounty.us%7C196709847f304ef8148008d7c781c2da%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637197232447061894&sdata=h2EmZ00wvTm5rSZRAEkmrpueZZRFafaLkN4Orqn4U1o%3D&reserved=0


RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. OPEN the public hearing; RECEIVE testimony; and CLOSE the public hearing; 

2. DETERMINE that adoption of ordinances to regulate industrial hemp cultivation is exempt from the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under CEQA Guidelines section 15061(b)(3) (common
sense exemption).

3. INTRODUCE Ordinance No. 2021-22 to require all persons desiring to engage in industrial hemp
cultivation in the unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County to obtain a permit from the Contra Costa
County Agricultural Commissioner in addition to all other required County and State permits and
registrations, and to establish standards for cultivating industrial hemp; WAIVE reading; and FIX August 3,
2021 for adoption.

4. ADOPT Ordinance No. 2021-21 to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by allowing industrial hemp
cultivation in certain zoning districts with a land use permit. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dominique Vogelpohl,
(925) 655-2880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Industrial Hemp Cultivation Regulations



FISCAL IMPACT:
The cost of preparing the zoning ordinance has been funded by the Department of Conservation and
Development, Land Development Fund.

All applicable fees and costs charged by the County are borne by the project proponent, including but not
limited to the application fee, all fees and costs required to complete CEQA environmental review, and
all compliance review fees and deposits. The Land Use Permit will require payment of all fees for
compliance reviews and inspections of the operation.

BACKGROUND:
The Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 (the 2018 Farm Bill) removed industrial hemp from Schedule
I of the federal Controlled Substances Act. Even though growing industrial hemp is currently legal under
State and Federal law, the lack of local regulation has shown to be problematic as the similarities
between cannabis and industrial hemp plants present challenges for law enforcement and code
enforcement when determining whether a cultivation site complies with applicable law.

Industrial hemp and cannabis are derivatives of the same plant and can only be distinguished through
chemical analysis for the presence of tetrahydrocannabinol (THC). If the plant has a concentration of
0.3% THC or less, it is industrial hemp. However, THC levels are difficult to test reliably until the plant
is close to maturity and ready for harvest. The cultivation of industrial hemp has also shown to be a
potential creator of significant impacts to neighboring properties such as light pollution, odor, and need
for heightened security.

Considering these issues, and to allow time for staff to develop appropriate draft regulations, on
November 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted an urgency interim ordinance imposing a
temporary moratorium on industrial hemp cultivation. The Board twice extended the moratorium, which
currently extends through September 30, 2021. During the moratorium the Department of Conservation
and Development and the Department of Agriculture have worked collaboratively to develop regulations
for industrial hemp cultivation. Staff believes that the two proposed ordinances—a zoning ordinance and
an agricultural permit ordinance—will provide appropriate regulation of industrial hemp cultivation. 

Industrial Hemp Cultivation Zoning Ordinance No. 2021-21

Summary
The Department of Conservation and Development has drafted a zoning ordinance that would allow
industrial hemp cultivation in certain zoning districts with a land use permit. The proposed zoning
ordinance is intended to address potential impacts from industrial hemp cultivation, including light
pollution, odor, and need for heightened security. The required conditions of a land use permit issued
under this ordinance would mitigate these potential impacts and provide the County with an enforcement
mechanism in the event a permittee fails to conform to the required standards.

Under the proposed zoning ordinance, a land use permit to cultivate industrial hemp may only be issued
for cultivation on a lot in an agricultural zoning district located within the boundaries of the East Contra
Costa Irrigation District, the Byron-Bethany Irrigation District, or the East Contra Costa County
Groundwater Subbasin. The ordinance would establish different location requirements and operational
standards for indoor and outdoor cultivation.

A land use permit issued under the proposed ordinance would have an initial term of five years. A
permit could be renewed if the permittee has complied with all applicable regulations and industrial
hemp cultivation is authorized in Contra Costa County at the time the renewal request is made. The term



of a renewed permit would last until the permit is revoked. Generally, land use permits do not expire
after a set term because they run with the land. Staff believes that an initial term of five years, with the
opportunity for renewal, is appropriate here given the potential for significant impacts to neighbors and
the community. If a permittee has not complied with permit conditions or the standards included in the
ordinance, or if the industrial hemp cultivation is no longer authorized in the County, a request for
renewal may be denied. As opposed to building construction or other development, the initial investment
in an annual agricultural crop is substantially less and generally recoverable each year. Moreover, the
value of agricultural land is not diminished if a land use permit for industrial hemp cultivation is not
renewed as the land can be utilized for other agricultural uses. Accordingly, staff recommends an initial
term of five years for land use permits issued under the proposed ordinance.

Key Provisions 

Location Requirements: Industrial hemp may be cultivated on any lot in an
agricultural district (A-2, A-3, A-4, A-20, A-40, and A-80) located within the
boundaries of any of the following: 

The East Contra Costa Irrigation District.
The Byron-Bethany Irrigation District.
The East Contra Costa County Groundwater Subbasin.

A.

The attached map shows the area where industrial hemp cultivation may be permitted under this
ordinance per the location requirements described above.

Lastly, industrial hemp may not be cultivated outdoors at any property within the urban limit line or
within one mile beyond the urban limit line.

Indoor/Outdoor Cultivation: 
“Indoor cultivation” is defined as cultivation of industrial hemp within a
permanent building using exclusively artificial light or within a greenhouse.
Indoor cultivation does not include cultivation of industrial hemp within a hoop
house or other hoop structure.

1.

“Outdoor cultivation” is defined as any cultivation of industrial hemp that is not
indoor cultivation. Outdoor cultivation includes cultivation of industrial hemp
within a hoop structure.

2.

B.

Minimum Lot Size for Outdoor Cultivation: The minimum lot size on which to cultivate industrial
hemp outdoors is five acres. Lots that are adjacent and under common ownership or control, with
an aggregate size of five acres or larger, satisfy the acreage requirement of this subsection.

C.

Setback Requirements: 
Indoor Cultivation: A structure in which industrial hemp is cultivated must
comply with all requirements relating to yards (front setbacks, side, and rear)
that generally apply to structures in the zoning district in which the property is
located.

1.

Outdoor Cultivation: The cultivation area must be set back a minimum of
25-feet from any boundary line, except that no setback is required from a
boundary line that abuts a property that is owned, managed, or otherwise under
the control of the permittee. However, the cultivation area must be set back a
minimum of 250-feet from any boundary line that abuts a residential land use
district. 

2.

D.



district. 
Land Use Permit Conditions of Approval: A land use permit issued under this ordinance will
include conditions of approval to mitigate the potential impacts that may result from industrial
hemp cultivation: 

Security: To mitigate possible theft of industrial hemp plants, security measures
will be enforced that are inclusive of the overall process, such as how industrial
hemp will be received, stored, handled, cultivated, harvested, transported, and
secured.

1.

Lighting: To mitigate lighting pollution, all industrial hemp cultivation lighting
must be fully shielded, downward casting, and not spill over onto structures,
other properties, or the night sky. Light will not be permitted to escape at a
level that is visible from neighboring properties between sunset and sunrise.

2.

Odor: To mitigate strong odors common to the industrial hemp plant, indoor
cultivation will be conducted in a manner that prevents odors from being
detected offsite, and outdoor cultivation will require implementation of a
previously approved odor control plan.

3.

Compliance Review: A compliance review may be performed at any time
during the term of a Land Use Permit to determine whether a permittee is
complying with the permit's terms and conditions, the requirements of this
ordinance, and all applicable laws and regulations. 

4.

E.

Permit Term and Renewal: A Land Use Permit issued under this ordinance has an initial term of
five years. A permit may be renewed , only if the permittee remains compliant with all of the terms
of the permit being renewed, and there are no grounds to suspend or revoke the permit, and the
permittee maintains a current permit issued by the County Agricultural Commissioner. The term of
a renewed permit lasts until the permit is revoked.

F.

County Planning Commission Hearing

On June 23, 2021, the County Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed industrial
hemp cultivation ordinance. After closing the public hearing, the Planning Commission unanimously
recommended that the Board of Supervisors adopt the proposed industrial hemp cultivation ordinance.

Agricultural Industrial Hemp Permit Ordinance No. 2021-22

In addition to the proposed zoning ordinance, the County Agricultural Department has also prepared an
agricultural permit ordinance that would establish standards for cultivating industrial hemp and require a
person to obtain a permit from the Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner, in addition to all
other required County and State permits and registrations, prior to cultivation. Testing, tracking,
transportation, and destruction of industrial hemp plants will be regulated by the County Agricultural
Department under the provisions of the agricultural permit ordinance.

Environmental Review

Under CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3), the proposed Zoning Text Amendment to adopt a County
Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance is exempt from CEQA because it can be seen with certainty that
there is no possibility that establishing regulations for the cultivation of industrial hemp could have a
significant effect on the environment. The proposed regulations will help mitigate any potential impacts



caused by the cultivation of industrial hemp, and therefore will reduce impacts on the environment.

Conclusion
The current urgency interim ordinance adopted by the Board of Supervisors extended the temporary
moratorium on industrial hemp cultivation through September 30, 2021. If the Board adopts the
proposed industrial hemp cultivation ordinances, these permanent regulations will replace the current
temporary moratorium on industrial hemp cultivation.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the Board does not adopt the proposed ordinances, industrial hemp cultivation will be insufficiently
regulated and may continue to result in problems with enforcement. Allowing more industrial hemp
registration without proper regulation may also create incompatibility issues with approved land uses
and licensed cannabis crops.

ATTACHMENTS
Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance No. 2021-21 
Current Urgency Interim Ordinance No. 2021-10 
Irrigation Boundary Map for Hemp 
Agricultural Department Ordinance No. 2021-22 
Planning Commission Staff Report 
Hemp PowerPoint Presentation 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 

INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows (omitting the parenthetical 
footnotes from the official text of the enacted or amended provisions of the County Ordinance 
Code): 

SECTION I.    SUMMARY.  This ordinance adds Chapter 88-34 to the County Ordinance Code 
to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by allowing industrial hemp cultivation in certain zoning 
districts with a land use permit.  

SECTION II.  Chapter 88-34 is added to the County Ordinance Code, to read: 

Chapter 88-34 
INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION 

Article 88-34.2 
General 

88-34.202 Purpose.  The purpose of this chapter is to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by 
requiring all persons engaged in industrial hemp cultivation to obtain a land use permit from the 
Department of Conservation and Development.  The requirements of this chapter are in addition 
to all other applicable requirements of this code and all applicable State and Federal laws and 
regulations.  (Ord. 2021-21 § 2.) 

88-34.204 Definitions.  For purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases have the 
following meanings:  

(a) “Cultivation” means any activity involving the propagation, planting, growing, breeding, 
harvesting, drying, curing, grading, trimming, or other development of industrial hemp 
plants or propagative plant material, and includes cultivation for research purposes. 

(b) “Cultivation area” means the area on a lot where industrial hemp is propagated, planted, 
grown, bred, harvested, dried, cured, graded, trimmed, or developed. 

(c) “Department” means the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and 
Development. 

(d) “Greenhouse” means a structure that is used for the indoor propagation of plants; has 
permanent structural elements, such as footings or foundations; is constructed with a 
translucent roof or walls; and is served by utilities such as electrical, natural gas, or 
plumbing.  The term “greenhouse” includes structures commonly known as “hothouses.” 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21
 2 

(e) “Hoop structure” means a structure consisting of a lightweight metal, plastic, or wooden 
frame, or a series of hoops, that is covered by an impermeable, removable layer of plastic 
or polyethylene film used to protect plants grown in the soil or in containers upon the 
soil. A hoop structure has no permanent structural elements, such as footings, 
foundations, plumbing, or electrical wiring.  The term “hoop structure” includes 
structures commonly known as “berry hoops” or “hoop houses.” 

(f) “Indoor cultivation” means the cultivation of industrial hemp within a permanent 
building using exclusively artificial light or within a greenhouse.  “Indoor cultivation” 
does not include cultivation of industrial hemp within a hoop structure.  

(g) “Industrial hemp” or “hemp” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code 
Section 81000. 

(h) “Outdoor cultivation” means any cultivation of industrial hemp that is not indoor 
cultivation.  “Outdoor cultivation” includes the cultivation of industrial hemp within a 
hoop structure.  (Ord. 2021-21 § 2.)  

Article 88-34.4 
Permits 

88-34.402 Land use permit–required.  No person may cultivate industrial hemp in the 
unincorporated area of the County without first obtaining a land use permit as provided in this 
chapter.  (Ord. 2021-21 § 2.) 

88-34.404 Permit term.  

(a)  A permit issued under this chapter has an initial term of five years.  

(b)  A permit may be renewed following the initial five-year term, as set forth in Section 88-
34.412.  The term of a renewed permit lasts until the permit is revoked pursuant 
to Section 88-34.606.  (Ord. 2021-21 § 2.) 

88-34.406 Application.  An application for a permit authorizing industrial hemp cultivation must 
be on a form approved by the director and contain all of the following information. 

(a) Proof of ownership of the property where the cultivation will be located.  If the applicant 
is not the owner of the property where the cultivation will be located, the applicant must 
provide a notarized, written authorization from each owner of the property that is the 
subject of the application consenting to the application and the proposed industrial hemp 
cultivation on the subject property.    



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 3 

(b) The address and assessor’s parcel number of the property where the cultivation will be 
located.  

(c) A site plan identifying the location, dimensions, and boundaries of all proposed 
cultivation areas, taking into account space needed for ongoing care of plants, and a 
description of the proposed method of physically delineating those boundaries at the site. 

(d) An operating plan that includes all of the following information: 

(1) An odor control plan that describes how the applicant will manage odors to 
minimize impacts to neighboring parcels. 

(2) A security plan that establishes how the site proposed for cultivation will be 
secured to prevent theft and trespass. 

(3) Details regarding how industrial hemp will be received, stored, handled, 
cultivated, harvested, transported, and secured to prevent theft and trespass.  
(Ord. 2021-21 § 2.) 

88-34.408 Standards applicable to industrial hemp cultivation. 

(a) County Agricultural Commissioner Permit Required.  

(1) Industrial hemp may not be cultivated under a permit issued under this chapter 
unless and until the permittee possesses a valid permit issued by the County 
Agricultural Commissioner pursuant to Chapter 512-4.   

(2) Before cultivation, a permittee shall provide the Department a copy of the permit 
issued by the County Agricultural Commissioner.  A permittee shall provide the 
Department a copy of each renewed Agricultural Commissioner permit within 30 
days after that permit is renewed.   

(3) All requirements of a permit issued under Chapter 512-4, including requirements 
for cultivation, sampling, laboratory testing, harvesting, and crop destruction, are 
incorporated as requirements of a permit issued under this chapter. 

(b) Location Requirements. 

(1) Industrial hemp may be cultivated on any lot in an agricultural district (A-2, A-3, 
A-4, A-20, A-40, and A-80) located within the boundaries of any of the 
following: 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 4 

(A) The East Contra Costa Irrigation District. 

(B) The Byron-Bethany Irrigation District. 

(C) The East Contra Costa County Groundwater Subbasin. 

(2) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this chapter or elsewhere in this code, 
industrial hemp may not be cultivated outdoors at any property within the urban 
limit line established pursuant to Chapter 82-1 of this code or within one mile 
beyond the urban limit line.   

(c) Minimum Lot Size for Outdoor Cultivation.  The minimum lot size on which to cultivate 
industrial hemp outdoors is five acres.  Lots that are adjacent and under common 
ownership or control, with an aggregate size of five acres or larger, satisfy the acreage 
requirement of this subsection. 

(d) Setback Requirements. 

(1) For indoor cultivation, a structure in which industrial hemp is cultivated must 
comply with all requirements relating to yards (front setbacks, side, and rear) that 
generally apply to structures in the zoning district in which the property is located. 

(2) For outdoor cultivation, the cultivation area is subject to the following setback 
requirements: 

(A) Except as provided in subsection (B), the cultivation area shall be set back 
a minimum of 25 feet from any boundary line, except that no setback is 
required from a boundary line that abuts a property that is owned, 
managed, or otherwise under the control of the permittee. 

(B) The cultivation area shall be set back a minimum of 250 feet from any 
boundary line that abuts a residential land use district.  

(e) Generators.  Use of onsite generators is prohibited, except as a source of energy in an 
emergency.  

(f) Lighting.  All industrial hemp cultivation lighting shall be fully shielded, downward 
casting, and not spill over onto structures, other properties, or the night sky.  Light shall 
not escape at a level that is visible from neighboring properties between sunset and 
sunrise.   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 5 

(g)  Odor.  If indoor cultivation occurs on a property that is within the urban limit line 
established pursuant to Chapter 82-1 of this code or within one mile beyond the urban 
limit line, then the indoor cultivation shall be conducted in a manner that prevents odors 
from being detected offsite. 

(h) Compliance Review.  The Department may perform a compliance review at any time 
during the term of a permit to determine whether a permittee is complying with the 
permit's terms and conditions, the requirements of this chapter, and all applicable laws 
and regulations.  A permittee shall cooperate with the Department to complete the 
compliance review and must pay all applicable compliance review fees. 

(i) CEQA Compliance.  The issuance of a permit under this chapter is a discretionary 
activity that is subject to environmental review under the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA).  A permit will not be issued under this chapter unless and until the 
County has completed all applicable CEQA environmental review.  An applicant shall 
pay all costs that the County incurs to satisfy the requirements of CEQA.  A permit 
issued under this chapter shall include appropriate measures to mitigate the impacts of 
industrial hemp cultivation, as determined by the County during CEQA environmental 
review. 

(j) Indemnity.  As a condition of issuance of a permit under this chapter, an applicant shall 
be required to enter into an indemnification agreement with the County that requires the 
applicant to indemnify, defend (with counsel reasonably acceptable to the County), and 
hold harmless the County, its boards, commissions, officers, employees, and agents from 
any and all claims, costs, losses, actions, fees, liabilities, expenses, and damages arising 
from or related to the applicant's application for a land use permit, the County's 
discretionary approvals for the land use permit, the County's actions pursuant to CEQA 
and planning and zoning laws, and the cultivation of industrial hemp, regardless of when 
those liabilities accrue. 

(k) Notifications.  A permittee shall provide written notice to the Department within five 
days after receiving any of the following from the Secretary of Food and Agriculture or 
the County Agricultural Commissioner: a notice of violation, a corrective action plan, a 
determination that the permittee is ineligible to participate in the State’s industrial hemp 
program, or any other writing informing the permittee of any disciplinary action proposed 
to be taken or actually taken against the permittee.  (Ord. No. 2021-21, § 2.) 

88-34.410 Permit conditions and issuance. 

(a) The County may include, in a permit issued under this chapter, reasonable conditions of 
approval related to the impacts of the industrial hemp cultivation. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 6 

(b) All of the findings in Section 26-2.2008 and all of the following findings must be made 
before a permit is issued under this chapter: 

(1) The application for industrial hemp cultivation has been reviewed pursuant to all 
appropriate environmental laws and regulations, including the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

(2) All mitigation measures identified by the County during CEQA environmental 
review are included as permit terms. 

(3) A finding that the permit includes conditions to avoid adverse impacts to 
surrounding communities, neighborhoods, and neighboring parcels. 

(4) The applicant has entered into an indemnity agreement that meets the 
requirements of Section 88-34.408(i). 

(5) The applicant has paid all applicable fees and costs charged by the County and 
made all deposits required by the County, including but not limited to the 
application fee, all fees and costs required to complete CEQA environmental 
review, and all compliance review fees and deposits. The permit will require 
payment of all fees for compliance reviews and inspections of the operation.  
(Ord. No. 2021-21, § 2.)  

88-34.412 Permit renewal. 

(a) Eligibility for Renewal.  A permit issued under this chapter may be renewed following an 
initial five-year term only if all of the following requirements are met as of the date the 
renewal application is made: 

(1) The permittee is in compliance with all of the terms of the permit being renewed, 
and there are no grounds to suspend or revoke the permit under this chapter or 
under Article 26-2.20. 

(2) Industrial hemp cultivation is authorized by this code as of the date the renewal 
request is made. 

(b) Timing of Application.  A permit renewal application must be submitted to the 
Department at least 180 days before the permit’s current term expires. 

(c) Required Submittals.  A permit renewal application must be made on forms provided by 
the Department.  A permit renewal application must be submitted with all of the 
following: 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 7 

(1) A copy of the permit being renewed. 

(2) A copy of the current or most-recent Agricultural Commissioner permit for the 
industrial hemp cultivation that is authorized under the permit being renewed. 

(3) A copy of the original permit application. 

(4) Any change to the information provided to the Department in the original permit 
application or in subsequent submittals. 

(5) A copy of any environmental document that was certified or adopted for the 
permit. 

(d) Approval of Renewal Application.  

(1)  A permit renewal application will be considered under the administrative 
procedure specified in Article 26-2.21. 

(2)  A permit renewal application will be approved by the zoning administrator if the 
zoning administrator determines all of the following: 

(A)   The permit renewal request and all required submittals were timely 
received. 

(B)  The permit is eligible for renewal under this Section 88-34.412. 

(C)   The applicant has paid all applicable fees required by the County, and has 
made all deposits required by the County, including but not limited to a 
renewal application fee and a condition compliance fee deposit.  (Ord. No. 
2021-21, § 2.) 

Article 88-34.6 
Enforcement 

88-34.602 Enforcement.  The County may enforce this chapter by any remedy allowed under 
this code and any other remedy allowed by law.  (Ord. No. 2021-21, § 2.) 

88-34.604 Modification, suspension, and revocation.  A permit issued under this chapter may 
be modified, suspended, or revoked in the same manner as other conditional use permits under 
Article 26-2.20.  (Ord. No. 2021-21, § 2.) 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 8 

88-34.606 Grounds for suspension or revocation.  In addition to the grounds for permit 
suspension or revocation set forth in Article 26-2.20, a permit issued under this chapter may be 
suspended or revoked on any of the following grounds: 

(a) A permittee has not complied with one or more of the conditions of the permit issued 
under this chapter. 

(b) A permit was issued under this chapter based on any false material information, written 
or oral, given by the permittee. 

(c) A permittee has not complied with the requirements of this chapter, any other applicable 
requirements of this code, or any requirements of State or Federal laws or regulations. 

(d) A permittee’s permit issued by the Agricultural Commissioner under Chapter 512-4 has 
been suspended or revoked. 

(e)  A permittee has not been issued a permit by the Agricultural Commissioner under 
Chapter 512-4 in the preceding five-year period. 

(f) A permittee is ineligible to participate in the State’s industrial hemp program pursuant to 
Division 24 of the Food and Agricultural Code. 

(g) A permittee fails to pay any fee, or make any deposit, required by the County as a 
condition of permit issuance, including but not limited to all condition compliance fees 
and deposits required by the County.  (Ord. No. 2021-21, § 2.) 

SECTION III.  Section 26-2.2102 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read: 

26-2.2102 Decisions without public hearing.  Unless otherwise required by this article, the 
zoning administrator may, without public hearing, decide applications for any of the following: 

(a)  A variance permit pursuant to subsection (1) of Section 26-2.1204. 

(b)  A minor subdivision pursuant to subsection (3) of Section 26-2.1204, including an 
application for improvement exceptions. 

(c)  A small lot occupancy permit pursuant to subsection (c) of Section 82-10.002. 

(d)  A wireless facility access permit pursuant to Chapter 88-24.  

(e)  A short-term rental permit that does not meet one or more of the short-term rental 
regulations specified in Section 88-32.602. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 
 9 

(f)  An industrial hemp cultivation permit renewal pursuant to Section 88-34.412.  (Ords. 
2021-21 § 2, 2020-12 § 3, 2020-01 § 3, 2017-11 § 3, 2016-11 § 3, 2011-05 § 5, 95-51 § 
3, 80-87 § 2: See Gov. C. § 65901.) 

SECTION IV.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of supervisors voting 
for or against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper published in this County. 

PASSED on ___________________________, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST:    MONICA NINO, _____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Board Chair 
and County Administrator 

By: ______________________ [SEAL] 
Deputy                 

KCK:



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10  

AN URGENCY INTERIM ORDINANCE EXTENDING A MORATORIUM ON 
INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION AND PROCESSING 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows: 

Section 1.  Purpose and Findings.   

A. The purpose of this urgency ordinance is to extend a temporary moratorium on industrial 
hemp cultivation and processing for commercial purposes while the County considers 
developing reasonable regulations to mitigate the impacts and regulate the location of the 
cultivation of industrial hemp, which is generally defined as the Cannabis sativa L. plant 
with a tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) concentration of 0.3% or less.  
 

B. In December 2018, H.R. 2, the Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 (the 2018 Farm 
Bill), was signed into law, authorizing hemp cultivation more broadly than previously 
allowed by removing hemp from Schedule I of the federal Controlled Substances Act.   
 

C. The 2018 Farm Bill delegates to states and Indian tribes the authority to regulate and 
limit the production of hemp within their borders.  It requires states to submit regulatory 
plans to the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) for review and approval.  The 
California Department of Food and Agriculture submitted a proposed state regulatory 
plan to the USDA for review and approval.  California’s proposed state regulatory plan is 
under review by the USDA.   
 

D. Under Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003 and 81004, before cultivation, a 
commercial grower or seed breeder of industrial hemp must register with the county 
agricultural commissioner.  In 2020, the Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner 
registered five commercial industrial hemp growers in the unincorporated areas of Contra 
Costa County.  A registration is valid for one year from the date of issuance. 
 

E. Under state law, industrial hemp is not subject to the same regulatory provisions as 
cannabis.  Health and Safety Code section 11018.5(b) exempts industrial hemp from 
regulation under the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act 
(Business and Professions Code, § 26000 et seq.).  Accordingly, the County’s cannabis 
regulation ordinance, Chapter 88-28 of the County Ordinance Code, does not regulate the 
cultivation of industrial hemp within the unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County. 
 

F. The methods for distinguishing industrial hemp (the non-intoxicating Cannabis sativa L. 
plant) from cannabis (the psychotropic version of the plant) are evolving.  Industrial 
hemp and cannabis are derivatives of the same plant, Cannabis sativa L.  Under state law, 
industrial hemp is distinguished from cannabis by the amount of tetrahydrocannabinol 
(THC), the psychoactive chemical in the plant.  If the plant has a concentration of 0.3% 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 2 

THC or less, it is categorized as industrial hemp.  Industrial hemp and cannabis thus may 
be difficult to distinguish without a chemical analysis for the presence of THC content.  
THC levels are difficult to test reliably until the plant is close to maturity and ready for 
harvest. Testing is time sensitive, and it is difficult to perform and obtain results in a 
timely manner.  The similarities in the two types of plants present challenges for law 
enforcement and code enforcement when determining whether a cultivation site complies 
with applicable law, including Ordinance Code chapter 88-28, or has paid required taxes.   
 

G. Industrial hemp can serve as a host to corn earworms and other insects.  The pesticides 
that have been approved for industrial hemp may not provide the range of control needed 
to prevent movement of these pests from industrial hemp to nearby crops.   
 

H. Without local regulation, the cultivation of industrial hemp and cannabis may create 
incompatibility issues due to cross-pollination if male industrial hemp plants are grown or 
allowed to be grown close to cannabis.   
 

I. The cultivation of industrial hemp without local regulations may interfere with licensed 
and permitted cannabis cultivation operations under Ordinance Code chapter 88-28, 
particularly with respect to pollen drift and pest contamination. 
 

J. On November 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance No. 2020-28, an 
urgency interim ordinance that established a moratorium on the cultivation and 
processing of industrial hemp.  On December 15, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted 
Ordinance No. 2020-30, an urgency interim ordinance that continued a moratorium on 
the cultivation and processing of industrial hemp.   
 

K. An extended moratorium on the cultivation and processing of industrial hemp is urgent 
and necessary to give the County time to continue studying and determining how best to 
regulate the cultivation of industrial hemp and consider appropriate zoning districts and 
regulatory standards, including location requirements, security standards, water supply 
requirements, and size limits.  
 

L. Section 3 of this ordinance authorizes existing industrial hemp growers that meet 
specified criteria to continue cultivating industrial hemp at their existing sites.  Allowing 
cultivation at existing sites under the location criteria and restrictions specified in Section 
3 is appropriate because this restricted cultivation will result in minimal odor and lighting 
impacts on residential properties.  

Section 2.  Definitions.  For purposes of this ordinance, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

(a) “Established agricultural research institution” has the meaning set forth in Food and 
Agricultural Code section 81000(a)(4). 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 3 

 
(b) “Industrial hemp” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code section 

81000(a)(6). 
 

(c) “Nursery stock” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code section 5005. 

Section 3.  Cultivation and Processing of Industrial Hemp Prohibited.  The moratorium 
established by Ordinance No. 2020-28 and continued by Ordinance No. 2020-30 is extended 
through March 9, 2022. 
 
(a) During the term of this interim ordinance, including any extensions: 

(1) No person or entity, including any established agricultural research institution, 
may grow or process industrial hemp for any purpose within the unincorporated 
area of Contra Costa County. 

(2) No County permit, registration, or approval of any type shall be issued for 
industrial hemp cultivation or processing.   

(3) No County building permit or approval of any type shall be issued for a 
greenhouse, hoophouse, or any other structure, used or intended to be used for 
industrial hemp cultivation or processing. 

(b) During the term of this interim ordinance, including any extensions: 
 

(1) The Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner will not issue a registration 
to any applicant pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003 and 
81004, or otherwise.   

(2) The Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner will not renew the 
registration of any applicant pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code sections 
81003 and 81004, or otherwise.     

(c) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) and (b) of this section, growers of industrial hemp that 
had, as of the adoption date of Ordinance No. 2020-28, an active registration issued by 
the County Agricultural Commissioner may grow industrial hemp consistent with, and 
subject to, the terms set forth in that registration, including, but not limited to, the 
location and size of the registered grow.  Cultivation allowed under this Section 3(c) is 
allowed only for the term of that registration.  The registration is not subject to renewal 
except as otherwise provided in Section 4 of this ordinance. 

(d) Cultivation or processing of industrial hemp in violation of this interim ordinance is a 
public nuisance.  This ordinance may be enforced by any remedy allowed under the 
Contra Costa County Ordinance Code and any other remedy allowed by law. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 4 

Section 4.  Exemptions.   

(a) The prohibitions set forth in Section 3 do not apply to a grower of industrial hemp that 
has an active registration issued by the County Agricultural Commissioner as long as the 
grower meets either of the following criteria: 
 
(1) The grower’s existing cultivation site is located more than one mile outside the 

Urban Limit Line. 
 
(2) The grower’s existing cultivation site is located within an existing, legally 

established greenhouse.  A hoophouse is not a greenhouse. 
 

(b) A grower that meets the criteria specified in subsection (a) of this section may continue 
cultivation of industrial hemp under this interim ordinance if the grower meets the 
following requirements and complies with the following restrictions: 
 
(1) The grower must obtain a new registration for a one-year term from the County 

Agricultural Commissioner pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code sections 
81003 and 81004. 

 
(2) The cultivation of nursery stock is prohibited. 
 
(3) The movement of plants from the site at any time prior to harvest is prohibited. 
 
(4) Artificial lighting at an industrial hemp cultivation site is prohibited. 
 
(5) The grower must comply with all provisions of state and federal law, and 

associated regulations, that apply to industrial hemp cultivation, including 
requirements for cultivation, sampling, laboratory testing, harvesting, and crop 
destruction. 

Section 5.  Reports.  In accordance with subdivision (d) of Government Code section 65858, ten 
days before this ordinance expires and any extension of it, the Department of Conservation and 
Development shall file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors a written report describing the 
measures taken to alleviate the conditions that led to the adoption of this urgency interim 
ordinance. 

Section 6.  Severability.  If any provision or clause of this ordinance or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstances is held to be unconstitutional or to be otherwise invalid by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other ordinance provisions or 
clauses or applications thereof that can be implemented without the invalid provision or clause or 
application, and to this end the provisions and clauses are declared to be severable.   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 5 

Section 7.  Declaration of Urgency.  This ordinance is hereby declared to be an urgency 
ordinance necessary for the immediate preservation of the public safety, health, and welfare of 
the County.  The facts constituting the urgency of this interim ordinance’s adoption are set forth 
in Section 1. 

Section 8.  Effective Period.  This ordinance becomes effective immediately upon passage by 
four-fifths vote of the Board of Supervisors and shall continue in effect through March 9, 2022, 
pursuant to Government Code section 65858.   

Section 9.  Publication.  Within 15 days after passage, this ordinance shall be published once 
with the names of the supervisors voting for and against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper 
published in this County.   

PASSED ON March 9, 2021, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  MONICA NINO,     ____________________________ 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
and County Administrator 
 

 
By:  _________________________  [SEAL]                                                

Deputy 
 
H:\2021\Agriculture\urgency ordinance - industrial hemp - extend2.final.docx 



Alameda
County

Solano
County

Sacramento
County

San
Joaquin
County

Contra Costa
County

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ160

BethelIsland

Byron

Knightsen

ShermanIsland

WebbTract

BaconIsland

VictoriaIsland
ByronTract

HollandTract

MandevilleIsland

UnionIsland

BouldinIsland

TwitchellIsland

PalmTract

BradfordIsland VeniceIsland

OrwoodTract

VealeTract

AndrusIsland

WoodwardIsland

ConeyIsland

QuimbyIsland

DeckerIsland

WinterIsland

Oakley

BixlerTract

DiscoveryBay

Antioch

Brentwood

AgriculturalCore

ByronAirport

Pitts-burg
JerseyIslandSa

n Joaquin Rive
r

Old River

Ol
d R

ive
r

M
iddle River

False River

Dutch Slough Connection Slough

Piper Slough

Rock    Slough

Sand Mound Slough

Holland Cut

Fi
sh

er
m

an
's 

Cu
t

Indian Slough
Woodward Canal

Franks
Tract

Big
Break

Sherman
Lake

Clifton
Court

Forebay

Los
Vaqueros
Reservoir

Broad
Slough

Little Franks
Tract

MarshCreek
Reservoir

Dredgers Cut

Victoria Canal

Ita
lia

n S
lou

gh

W
est Canal

Grant Line
 Canal

Ca
lifo

rni
a

Aq
ue

du
ct

De
lta

Me
nd

ota
Ca

na
l

Mokelumne
River

Sacramento River

0 2 41

MilesMap created 06/07/2021
by Contra Costa County Department of

Conservation and Development, GIS Group
30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553
37:59:41.791N  122:07:03.756W

This map or dataset was created by the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation
and Development with data from the Contra Costa County GIS Program.  Some 

base data, primarily City Limits, is derived from the CA State Board of Equalization's
tax rate areas. While obligated to use this data the County assumes no responsibility for

its accuracy. This map contains copyrighted information and may not be altered.  It may be 
reproduced in its current state if the source is cited. Users of this map agree to read and 

accept the County of Contra Costa disclaimer of liability for geographic information. ®

East CC County Groundwater Subbasin or Irrigation District
City Limits
Agriculturally Zoned Parcels

Agricultral Zoning Districts
A-2 (General Agriculture)
A-3 (Heavy Agriculture)
A-4 (Agricultural Preserve)
A-40 (Exclusive Agriculture)



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 1 

 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 

INDUSTRIAL HEMP PERMITS AND CULTIVATION 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows (omitting the parenthetical 
footnotes from the official text of the enacted or amended provisions of the County Ordinance 
Code): 

SECTION I.    SUMMARY.  This ordinance adds Chapter 512-4 to the County Ordinance Code 
to require all persons desiring to engage in industrial hemp cultivation in the unincorporated 
areas of Contra Costa County to obtain a permit from the Contra Costa County Agricultural 
Commissioner in addition to all other required County and State permits and registrations, and to 
establish standards for cultivating industrial hemp. 

SECTION II.  Chapter 512-4 is added to the County Ordinance Code, to read: 

Chapter 512-4 
INDUSTRIAL HEMP PERMITS AND CULTIVATION 

 
Article 512-4.2 

General Provisions 
 
512-4.202 Purpose.  The purpose of this chapter is to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by 
requiring all persons engaged in industrial hemp cultivation to obtain a permit from the Contra 
Costa County Agricultural Commissioner in addition to all other licenses, permits, 
authorizations, and registrations required by the County and the State.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

512-4.204 Definitions.  For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

(a)  “Cultivation” includes any activity involving the propagation, planting, growing, 
breeding, harvesting, drying, curing, grading, trimming, other development of industrial 
hemp plants or propagative plant material, and includes cultivation for research purposes.   
 

(b)  “Established agricultural research institution” has the meaning set forth in Food and 
Agricultural Code section 81000(a)(4). 

 
(c)  “Greenhouse” means a structure that is used for the indoor propagation of plants; has 

permanent structural elements, such as footings or foundations; is constructed with a 
translucent roof or walls; and is served by utilities such as electrical, natural gas, or 
plumbing.  The term “greenhouse” includes structures commonly known as “hothouses.” 

 
(d)  “Hoop structure” means a structure consisting of a lightweight metal, plastic, or wooden 

frame, or a series of hoops, that is covered by an impermeable, removable layer of plastic 
or polyethylene film used to protect plants grown in the soil or in containers upon the 
soil.  A hoop structure has no permanent structural elements, such as footings, 
foundations, plumbing, or electrical wiring.  The term “hoop structure” includes 
structures commonly known as “berry hoops” or “hoop houses.”   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 2 

 
(e)  “Industrial hemp” or “hemp” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code 

section 81000(a)(6). 
 
(f)  “Male industrial hemp plant” means an industrial hemp plant that has male staminate 

flowers or is otherwise capable of producing pollen.   
 
(g)  “Nursery stock” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code section 5005.  

(Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 

Article 512-4.4 
Industrial Hemp Permits 

 
512-4.402 Permit requirement. 
 
(a)   It is unlawful for any person to engage in industrial hemp cultivation without obtaining 

and maintaining an industrial hemp permit from the Agricultural Commissioner pursuant 
to this chapter.   
 

(b)  The requirements of this chapter are in addition to all other applicable requirements of 
this code and all applicable state laws and regulations.  Nothing in this chapter eliminates 
the requirement for a person engaged in industrial hemp cultivation to comply with all 
applicable county, state, and federal laws and regulations, and to obtain all other permits, 
approvals, registrations, and authorizations required by this code and by state and federal 
agencies.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

 
512-4.404 Permit applications.  An application for an industrial hemp permit shall be submitted 
to the Agricultural Commissioner on a form available from the Agricultural Commissioner and 
shall contain the following information: 
 
(a) Identifying information for applicant.  The name, address, and telephone number for the 

applicant.  If the applicant is an entity and not an individual, the term “applicant” means 
each person participating in the direction, control, or management of the entity. 
 

(b)  Description of premises.  The address and assessor’s parcel number(s) of the property 
upon which the proposed industrial hemp activity will be located. 

 
(c)  Proof of ownership of premises.  Proof of the applicant’s ownership of the premises on 

which the industrial hemp cultivation is to occur, or if the premises is rented or leased, 
written permission from the property owner containing the property owner’s notarized 
signature that authorizes the tenant or lessee to engage in industrial hemp cultivation at 
the site. 

 
(d) State industrial hemp registration.  The applicant must satisfy the registration 

requirements in Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003, 81004, and 81004.5, as 
applicable.   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 3 

 
(e) Consent to inspections.  The applicant must consent to inspections, sampling, and testing 

that may be conducted at the discretion of the Agricultural Commissioner.   
 
(f) Land use permit.  A copy of the land use permit issued pursuant to Chapter 88-34 of this 

code authorizing the proposed industrial hemp cultivation, and all applications and 
materials submitted in support of issuance of the land use permit. 

 
(g) Certification.  Certification, under penalty of perjury, that all the information contained in 

the application is true and correct.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 
512-4.408 Review of application. 

(a) The Agricultural Commissioner will review each application for an industrial hemp 
permit.  The Agricultural Commissioner will deem the application incomplete if it does 
not contain all required information and documents, or if any required application fees 
have not been paid.  

 
(b) After reviewing a complete application for an industrial hemp permit, the Agricultural 

Commissioner will approve the application unless any of the following grounds for denial 
exist: 

 
(1) The applicant has knowingly made a false statement of material fact or has 

knowingly omitted a material fact from the application. 
 

(2) The proposed industrial hemp cultivation will not comply with the provisions of 
this chapter.  

 
(3) The proposed industrial hemp cultivation will not comply with all State and local 

laws and regulations.  
 

(4) The applicant has not obtained all required State registrations and local permits.  
 
(c) The decision of the Agricultural Commissioner to approve or deny a permit application is 

final.  If the Agricultural Commissioner denies the application, the Agricultural 
Commissioner will specify in writing the reasons for denial of the application and notify 
the applicant of the decision.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 

512-4.410 Permit renewal. 

(a) A permit issued under this chapter expires one year from the date of its issuance.   
 
(b) An application for renewal must be filed with the Agricultural Commissioner at least 

seven calendar days before the permit expires.  If any of the documentation or 
information supplied by the applicant pursuant to Section 512-4.404 has changed since 
the permit was issued, the applicant must submit updated information and documentation 
with the application for renewal.  The Agricultural Commissioner will deem the 
application incomplete if it does not contain all required information and documents. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 4 

 
(c) After reviewing a renewal application, the Agricultural Commissioner will approve the 

renewal application unless any of the following grounds for denial exist: 
 

(1) Any of the grounds for denial under Section 512-4.408. 
 

(2) The application is filed less than seven calendar days before the permit expires. 
 

(3) The permit is revoked at the time of application.   
 
(d) The decision of the Agricultural Commissioner to approve or deny a permit renewal 

application is final.  If the Agricultural Commissioner denies the application for renewal, 
the Agricultural Commissioner will specify in writing the reasons for denial of the 
application for renewal and notify the applicant of the decision. 

 
(e) If a renewal application is denied, an applicant may file a new permit application 

pursuant to Section 512-4.404.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.)  
 
512-4.412 Fees.  An industrial hemp permit or a renewed industrial hemp permit will not be 
issued until all required fees are paid.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 
512-4.414 Permit nontransferable.  An industrial hemp permit is not transferable and 
automatically terminates upon transfer of ownership.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.)  

Article 512-4.6 
Cultivation Standards 

 
512-4.602 Cultivation 

(a)  An outdoor cultivation area may only be planted with female propagative plant material.   
 

(b)  A permittee must conduct regular inspections of an outdoor cultivation area to ensure no 
male industrial hemp plants are growing outdoors.  If a male industrial hemp plant is 
growing outdoors, the permittee must remove and destroy the male industrial hemp plant 
within 72 hours after the permittee knew of the occurrence and in accordance with 
California Code of Regulations, Title 3, Section 4950.1.   

 
(c)  Cultivation of male industrial hemp plants may only occur in a permanent building or a 

greenhouse.  Cultivation of male industrial hemp plants in a hoop structure is prohibited.   
 

(d)       The sale or transfer of nursery stock is prohibited. 
 

(e)        Signs.  All premises used for the cultivation of industrial hemp must have signs 
indicating that it is an industrial hemp cultivation site.  The signs shall: 

(1)  be placed at all premises entry points, including each road, trail, footpath, 
walkway, and aisle;  



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 5 

 
(2)  be posted at all premises corners; 
 
(3)  have minimum dimensions of three feet by three feet; 
 
(4)  contain words that are clearly visible and readable to a person with normal vision 

from a distance of 25 feet; 
 
(5)  use letters and symbols that are of a color that sharply contrasts with their 

immediate background; and 
 
(6)  when a premises is adjacent to a public right-of-way, be posted at intervals not 

exceeding 600 feet along the border of the premises with the public right-of-way.  
 

(g)        If industrial hemp is to be removed from a premises before harvest for any purpose, the 
permittee must notify the Agricultural Commissioner of the proposed removal a 
minimum of three calendar days before the removal.  The notification must identify the 
number of hemp plants to be removed and the proposed destination of the hemp to be 
removed, and must include any additional information required by the Agricultural 
Commissioner.  No industrial hemp may be removed from a premises before the required 
notification to the Agricultural Commissioner is made.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

512-4.604 Destruction 

(a)  A destruction plan must contain all information required by State industrial hemp laws 
and regulations, and all other information required by the Agricultural Commissioner, to 
ensure compliance with this chapter and this code. 

 
(b)  No industrial hemp plant may be destroyed before the Agricultural Commissioner’s 

review and approval of the destruction plan.  The Agricultural Commissioner may require 
one or more inspections before and after destruction, and may require other methods of 
verifying compliance with an approved destruction plan.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 

512-4.606  Cultivation of industrial hemp for research 
 

(a)   An established agricultural research institution wishing to grow industrial hemp for 
research purposes in the County must have a permit issued by the Agricultural 
Commissioner. 
 

(b)   The cultivation of industrial hemp by an established agricultural research institution for 
research or educational purposes is: 

 
(1) Subject to the registration requirements imposed by the California Department of 

Food and Agriculture; and  
  

(2) Limited to a total of one acre per permit holder within the County.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 6 

Article 512-4.8 
Administration 

 
512-4.802 Fees 
 
(a) The Board of Supervisors may establish a schedule of fees for services provided under 

this chapter.   
 

(b) The Board of Supervisors may establish fees to cover the costs of implementing, 
administering, and enforcing State industrial hemp laws, except for costs that are 
otherwise reimbursed by the State, pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code section 
81005.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

 
512-4.804 Records.  A permittee, upon request, shall provide the Agricultural Commissioner 
with copies of records that the Agricultural Commissioner requires to verify the permittee’s 
compliance with this chapter and other applicable requirements of this code, as well as federal 
and State laws and regulations.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

512-4.806 Report of theft and vandalism.  A permittee must report any theft, vandalism, or other 
criminal or potentially criminal activity occurring on a parcel on which the permittee is cultivating 
industrial hemp to the Contra Costa County Sheriff within 24 hours after the permittee’s 
knowledge of the incident, and must report the incident to the Agricultural Commissioner within 
five days after the permittee’s knowledge of the incident.  (Ord. 2021-  , §2.) 
 

Article 512-4.10 
Permit Enforcement 

 
512-4.1002 Enforcement.  The County may enforce this chapter by any remedy allowed under 
this code, including permit revocation and administrative fines pursuant to Chapter 14-12 of this 
code, and any other remedy allowed by law.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.)   

512-4.1004 Permit revocation. 

(a) Grounds for revocation.  An industrial hemp permit may be revoked on any of the 
following grounds: 

 
(1) One or more of the grounds for denial of an industrial hemp permit under Section 

512-4.408 existed either when the permit application was made or before the 
industrial hemp permit was issued. 

 
(2) Any violation of this chapter. 

 
(3) Any violation of State or local laws or regulations. 

 
(4) The industrial hemp permit was transferred in violation of Section 512-4.414.  

 
(b) Notice of revocation hearing.  If any grounds for revocation exist, the Agricultural 

Commissioner may issue a notice of revocation hearing.  A written notice of revocation 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 7 

hearing will be served on the permittee by either personal service or regular United States 
mail and will include all of the following information: 

 
(1) The date of the violation. 

 
(2) The address or other description of the location where the violation occurred. 

 
(3) The grounds for revocation. 

 
(4) The date of the revocation hearing before the Agricultural Commissioner.  

 
(c) Revocation hearing.  An industrial hemp permit may be revoked by the Agricultural 

Commissioner after a revocation hearing.  At the hearing, the permittee will be given the 
opportunity to testify and to present evidence concerning the notice of revocation 
hearing.  After considering the testimony and evidence submitted at the hearing, the 
Agricultural Commissioner will issue a written decision to revoke or not revoke the 
industrial hemp permit and will list in the decision the reason or reasons for the decision.  
The written decision will be served by either personal service or regular United States 
mail.  

 
(d) Revocation appeal.  The decision of the Agricultural Commissioner to revoke an 

industrial hemp permit is appealable to the board of supervisors under Chapter 14-4.  
 
(e) Final order.  The industrial hemp permit revocation becomes a final administrative order 

at one of the following times:  
 

(1) On the date of the revocation hearing, if the permittee fails to appear at a 
scheduled revocation hearing. 

 
(2) On the date the Agricultural Commissioner’s decision is served, if the permittee 

fails to file a written appeal to the board of supervisors within the time specified. 
 

(3) On the date of the appeal hearing, if the permittee fails to appear at a scheduled 
appeal hearing before the board of supervisors. 

 
(4) On the date of the decision by the board of supervisors, if the permittee appears at 

a scheduled appeal hearing before the board of supervisors.   
 
(f) If a permit is revoked under this section, the permittee may file a new permit application 

pursuant to Section 512-4.404, after remedying the grounds upon which the permit was 
revoked.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 8 

SECTION III.  Section 14-12.002 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read:  
 
14-12.002 Applicability and Authorization.   
 
(a)  This chapter provides for administrative fines, enforcement, and collection remedies that 

the County may pursue to address any violation of the following provisions of the Contra 
Costa County Ordinance Code: 

 
(1)  Division 413 and Chapters 414-4, 414-6, 416-14, 418-2, 418-6, 418-12, 420-2, 

420-6, and 450-6 (environmental health regulations). 
 

(2)  Division 445 (smoking and tobacco regulations).  
 

(3)  Title 7 (building regulations). 
 
(4)  Title 8 (zoning regulations).  
 
(5) Chapter 512-4 (industrial hemp). 

 
(b)  Remedies under this chapter are in addition to any other remedy allowed by this code or 

applicable law.  The use of this chapter is at the sole discretion of the director. 
 
(c)  This chapter is authorized by California Government Code section 53069.4.  (Ords. 2021-

___ § 3, 2006-66 § 8, 2003-01 § 6, 2002-47 § 3, 2000-21 § 2.) 
 
SECTION IV.  Section 14-12.004 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read: 

14-12.004 Definitions.  For purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases have the 
following meanings: 

(a)  “Director” includes the following officials and their designees: 
 

(1)  Director of Health Services. 
 

(2)  Director of Community Development. 
 

(3)  Director of Building Inspection (County Building Official).   
 
(4) Agricultural Commissioner. 

 
(b)  “Effective date” means the date by which a violation must be corrected, as specified in a 

notice of violation. 
 
(c)  “Hearing Examiner” means the following officials: 
 

(1)  Director of Environmental Health. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 9 

(2)  Public Health Director. 
 

(2)  Director of Building Inspection.  
 

(3)  Zoning Administrator. 
 
(4) Agricultural Commissioner. 

 
(d)   “Owner” means the owner of property upon which a violation of this chapter exists, the 

occupant of that property, or any other party responsible for the violation.   
 
(e)  “Service date” means the date a notice or decision is served in accordance with section 

14-12.018.  (Ords.  2021-___ § 4, 2003-01 § 7, 2002-47 § 3, 2000-21 § 2.) 
 
SECTION V.  Section 14-12.008 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read: 
 
14-12.008  Appeals.   
 
(a)  Any person upon whom an administrative fine is imposed by the director may appeal the 

fine pursuant to the procedures set forth in this section.  The appellant must file a written 
appeal with the director within 15 calendar days of the service date of the notice of fine.  
The written appeal must contain: 

 
 (1)  A brief statement setting forth the interest the appealing party has in the matter 

relating to the imposition of the penalty; and 
 
 (2)  A brief statement of the material facts that the appellant claims supports his or her 

contention that no administrative penalty should be imposed or that an 
administrative penalty of a different amount is warranted. 

 
(b)  Notice of the appeal hearing will be served as specified in section 14-12.018 and will set 

the appeal hearing no sooner than 20 days and no later than 45 days following the service 
date of the notice of appeal hearing.   

 
(c)  An appeal of an administrative fine imposed for violations of this code will be heard by 

the following hearing examiners: 
 

(1)  Director of Environmental Health for violations of Division 413 and Chapters 
414-4, 414-6, 416-14, 418-2, 418-6, 418-12, 420-2, 420-6, and 450-6.   

 
(2)  Public Health Director for violations of Division 445. 

 
(3)  Director of Building Inspection for violations of Title 7. 

 
(4)  Zoning Administrator for violations of Title 8. 
 
(5) Agricultural Commissioner for violations of Chapter 512-4. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 10 

 
(d)  At the hearing, the appellant will be given the opportunity to testify and to present 

evidence.  
 
(e)   After considering the testimony and evidence submitted at the hearing, or after the 

appellant has failed to appear at the hearing, the hearing examiner will issue a written 
decision to uphold, modify, or cancel the administrative fine and will list in the decision 
the reason or reasons for that decision.  The decision will be served as specified in section 
14-12.018.  (Ords. 2021-___ § 5, 2006-66 § 8, 2003-01 § 8, 2002-47 § 3, 2000-21 § 2.) 

 
SECTION VI.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of supervisors voting 
for or against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper published in this County. 

PASSED ON _______________________, 2021, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  MONICA NINO,     ____________________________ 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
and County Administrator 
 

 
By:  _________________________  [SEAL]                                                

Deputy 
 
 
 
HMS: 



Department of Conservation and Development 

County Planning Commission  

Wednesday, June 23, 2021 – 6:30.P.M.    

STAFF REPORT Agenda Item #_____     

 
Project Title: 
 

 
Zoning Text Amendment for a County Industrial Hemp 
Cultivation Ordinance  
 

County File(s): 
 

CDZT21-00001 
 

Project Location: Countywide  
 
California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) Status: 

 
Exempt Per Section 15061(b)(3) – Staff has determined with 
certainty that adoption of the proposed industrial hemp 
ordinance will not have a significant effect on the environment 
and therefore is not subject to CEQA.   
 

 
Project Planner: 

 
Dominique Vogelpohl, Senior Planner – phone: (925) 655-
2880 and email: Dominique.Vogelpohl@dcd.cccounty.us  
 

Staff Recommendation: Approve (See Section II for Full Recommendation) 
 

 
 

I. PROJECT SUMMARY 
 
A hearing to consider a County initiated Zoning Text Amendment to regulate the 
cultivation of industrial hemp in the unincorporated areas of the County. 
 

II. RECOMMENDATION 
 
Department of Conservation and Development, Community Development Division 
(CDD) staff recommends that the County Planning Commission: 

A. OPEN the public hearing on a zoning ordinance regulating industrial hemp 
cultivation; RECEIVE testimony; and CLOSE the public hearing; and  
 

mailto:Dominique.Vogelpohl@dcd.cccounty.us


 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 2 of 10 

 
B. ADOPT a motion recommending that the Board of Supervisors take the following 

actions:  
 
1. DETERMINE, that adoption of proposed zoning text amendment is exempt 

from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under CEQA Guidelines 
section 15061(b)(3) as it can be seen with certainty that adoption of the 
proposed zoning text amendment will not have a significant effect on the 
environment; 
 

2. FIND that the proposed zoning text amendment does not conflict with the 
County 2005-2020 General Plan;  

 
3. ADOPT the zoning ordinance regulating industrial hemp cultivation; and 
 
4. DIRECT staff to file a CEQA Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk. 

 
III. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The Department of Conservation and Development has drafted an ordinance 
regulating the cultivation of industrial hemp. The proposed zoning ordinance would 
regulate industrial hemp cultivation by allowing industrial hemp cultivation in certain 
zoning districts with a land use permit. Industrial hemp is generally defined as the 
Cannabis sativa L. plant with a tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) concentration of 0.3% or 
less. 
 
The ordinance is intended to address potential impacts from industrial hemp 
cultivation, including light pollution, odor, and need for heightened security. The 
required conditions of a land use permit issued under this ordinance would mitigate 
these potential impacts and provide the County with an enforcement mechanism in 
the event a permittee fails to conform to the required standards.  
 
Under the proposed ordinance, a land use permit to cultivate industrial hemp may 
only be issued for cultivation on a lot in an agricultural zoning district located within 
the boundaries of the East Contra Costa Irrigation District, the Byron-Bethany 
Irrigation District, or the East Contra Costa County Groundwater Subbasin. The 
ordinance would establish different requirements and operational standards for 
indoor and outdoor cultivation.  
 
A land use permit issued under the proposed ordinance would have an initial term of 



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 3 of 10 

 
five years.  A permit could be renewed if the permittee has complied with all applicable 
regulations and industrial hemp cultivation is authorized in Contra Costa County at 
the time the renewal request is made.  The term of a renewed permit would last until 
the permit is revoked.  Generally, land use permits do not expire after a set term 
because they run with the land.  Staff believes that an initial term of five years, with 
the opportunity for renewal, is appropriate here given the potential for significant 
impacts to neighbors and the community.  If a permittee has not complied with permit 
conditions or the standards included in the ordinance, or if the industrial hemp 
cultivation is no longer authorized in the County, a request for renewal may be denied.  
As opposed to building construction or other development, the initial investment in 
an annual agricultural crop is substantially less and generally recoverable each year.  
Moreover, the value of agricultural land is not diminished if a land use permit for 
industrial hemp cultivation is not renewed as the land can be utilized for other 
agricultural uses.  Accordingly, staff recommends an initial term of five years for land 
use permits issued under the proposed ordinance. 

 
In addition to the zoning ordinance, the County Agricultural Department has also 
prepared an ordinance (Attachment 2) amending Title 5 of the County Ordinance Code 
that would establish standards for cultivating industrial hemp to require a person to 
obtain a permit from the Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner, in addition 
to all other required County and State permits and registrations prior to cultivation. 
Staff believes that the two ordinances, together, would provide appropriate regulation 
of industrial hemp cultivation. 
 
Federal and State Law 
 
In December 2018, the Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 (the 2018 Farm Bill), was 
signed into law, authorizing hemp cultivation more broadly than previously allowed 
by removing hemp from Schedule I of the federal Controlled Substances Act. 

 
Under state law, industrial hemp is not subject to the same regulatory provisions as 
cannabis. Health and Safety Code section 11018.5(b) exempts industrial hemp from 
regulation under the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act 
(Business and Professions Code, § 26000 et seq.). Accordingly, the County’s cannabis 
regulation ordinance, Chapter 88-28 of the County Ordinance Code, does not regulate 
the cultivation of industrial hemp within the unincorporated areas of Contra Costa 
County. 
 
The methods for distinguishing industrial hemp (the non-intoxicating Cannabis sativa 



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 4 of 10 

 
L. plant) from cannabis (the psychotropic version of the plant) are evolving. Industrial 
hemp and cannabis are derivatives of the same plant, but industrial hemp is 
distinguished from cannabis by the amount of tetrahydrocannabinol (THC), the 
psychoactive chemical in the plant. If the plant has a concentration of 0.3% THC or 
less, it is categorized as industrial hemp. Industrial hemp and cannabis thus may be 
difficult to distinguish without a chemical analysis for the presence of THC content. 
THC levels are difficult to test reliably until the plant is close to maturity and ready for 
harvest. Testing is time sensitive, and it is important to get results in a timely manner. 
The similarities in the two types of plants present challenges for law enforcement and 
code enforcement when determining whether a cultivation site complies with 
applicable law, including Ordinance Code chapter 88-28, or has paid required taxes. 
 
Failure to adopt the proposed ordinances or similar regulations will leave industrial 
hemp cultivation insufficiently regulated and may continue to result in problems with 
enforcement. Allowing more industrial hemp registration without proper regulation 
may also create incompatibility issues with approved land uses and licensed cannabis 
crops.  

 
IV. BACKGROUND 

 
On November 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance No. 2020-28, an 
urgency interim ordinance that established a moratorium on the cultivation and 
processing of industrial hemp. On December 15, 2020, the Board of Supervisors 
adopted Ordinance No. 2020-30, an urgency interim ordinance that extended the 
moratorium through March 10, 2021. On March 9, 2021, the Board of Supervisors 
adopted Ordinance No. 2021-10, which extended the temporary moratorium on 
industrial hemp cultivation through September 30, 2021, to allow County staff time to 
continue developing and to finalize reasonable industrial hemp regulations.  
   
Under the current urgency interim ordinance (Attachment 3), no person or entity, 
including any established agricultural research institution, may grow or process 
industrial hemp for any purpose within the unincorporated area of Contra Costa 
County. No County permit, registration, or approval of any type will be issued for 
industrial hemp cultivation or processing, and no County building permit or approval 
of any type will be issued for any structure used or intended to be used for industrial 
hemp cultivation. However, subject to specified conditions, a cultivator with an active 
registration with the Agricultural Commissioner may continue to cultivate industrial 
hemp under the current interim ordinance. 
  



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 5 of 10 

 
Under Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003 and 81004, before cultivation, a 
commercial grower or seed breeder of industrial hemp must register with the County 
Agricultural Commissioner. In 2020, the Contra Costa County Agricultural 
Commissioner registered five commercial industrial hemp growers in the 
unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County: US4GM (southeast corner of Orwood 
Tract in Knightsen), Pro Tree Nursery (4425 Sellers Avenue in Brentwood), Terpene Belt 
Farms (corner of Herdlyn Road and Byron Hwy in Byron), US Phoenix Management Inc. 
(4725 and 4835 Tranquility Bay Road in Knightsen), and Yi Feng Huang (1750 Arabian 
Lane in Brentwood). If the proposed ordinances are adopted, only those cultivators 
that meet the requirements of this proposed zoning ordinance would be able to apply 
for a land use permit.  

 
V. ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW  

 
Under CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3), the proposed Zoning Text Amendment 
to adopt a County Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance is exempt from CEQA 
because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that adoption of the 
industrial hemp ordinance could have a significant effect on the environment. The 
proposed Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance will help mitigate any potential 
impacts caused by the cultivation of industrial hemp, and therefore will reduce impacts 
on the environment.  

 
VI. INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT 

 
This proposed Industrial Hemp Cultivation Zoning Ordinance (Attachment 1) will add 
Chapter 88-34 to the County Ordinance Code to regulate industrial hemp cultivation 
by allowing industrial hemp cultivation in certain zoning districts within the 
unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County with a Land Use Permit.  
 
A. Location Requirements: Industrial hemp may be cultivated on any lot in an 

agricultural district (A-2, A-3, A-4, A-20, A-40, and A-80) located within the 
boundaries of any of the following: 
 
• The East Contra Costa Irrigation District. 

• The Byron-Bethany Irrigation District. 

• The East Contra Costa County Groundwater Subbasin. 

The map attached to this report (Attachment 4) shows the area where industrial 
hemp cultivation may be permitted under this ordinance.  



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 6 of 10 

 
Lastly, industrial hemp may not be cultivated outdoors at any property within the 
urban limit line or within one mile beyond the urban limit line. 

 
B. Indoor/Outdoor Cultivation: 

 
• “Indoor cultivation” is defined as cultivation of industrial hemp within a 

permanent building using exclusively artificial light or within a greenhouse.  
Indoor cultivation does not include cultivation of industrial hemp within a hoop 
house or other hoop structure. 

 
• “Outdoor cultivation” is defined as any cultivation of industrial hemp that is not 

indoor cultivation.  Outdoor cultivation includes cultivation of industrial hemp 
within a hoop structure. 

 
C. Minimum Lot Size for Outdoor Cultivation: The minimum lot size on which to 

cultivate industrial hemp outdoors is five acres.  Lots that are adjacent and under 
common ownership or control, with an aggregate size of five acres or larger, satisfy 
the acreage requirement of this subsection. 
 

D. Setback Requirements: 
 

• Indoor Cultivation: A structure in which industrial hemp is cultivated must 
comply with all requirements relating to yards (front setbacks, side, and rear) 
that generally apply to structures in the zoning district in which the property is 
located. 
 

• Outdoor Cultivation: The cultivation area must be set back a minimum of 25-
feet from any boundary line, except that no setback is required from a boundary 
line that abuts a property that is owned, managed, or otherwise under the 
control of the permittee. However, the cultivation area must be set back a 
minimum of 250-feet from any boundary line that abuts a residential land use 
district.   

 
E. Land Use Permit Conditions of Approval: A land use permit issued under this 

ordinance will include conditions of approval to mitigate potential impacts of 
industrial hemp cultivation: 

 
• Security: To mitigate possible theft of industrial hemp plants, security measures 

will be enforced that are inclusive of the overall process, such as how industrial 



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 7 of 10 

 
hemp will be received, stored, handled, cultivated, harvested, transported, and 
secured.  
 

• Lighting: To mitigate lighting pollution, all industrial hemp cultivation lighting 
must be fully shielded, downward casting, and not spill over onto structures, 
other properties, or the night sky.  Light will not be permitted to escape at a 
level that is visible from neighboring properties between sunset and sunrise. 
 

• Odor: To mitigate strong odors common to the industrial hemp plant, indoor 
cultivation will be conducted in a manner that prevents odors from being 
detected offsite, and outdoor cultivation will require implementation of a 
previously approved odor control plan. 
 

• Compliance Review:  A compliance review may be performed at any time during 
the term of a Land Use Permit to determine whether a permittee is complying 
with the permit's terms and conditions, the requirements of this ordinance, and 
all applicable laws and regulations.   

 
F. Permit Term and Renewal: A Land Use Permit issued under this ordinance has an 

initial term of five years.  A permit may be renewed if the permittee remains 
compliant with all of the terms of the permit being renewed, and there are no 
grounds to suspend or revoke the permit, and the permittee maintains a current 
permit issued by the County Agricultural Commissioner.  The term of a renewed 
permit lasts until the permit is revoked. 
 

G. Fiscal Impact: All applicable fees and costs charged by the County are borne of 
the project proponent, including but not limited to the application fee, all fees 
and costs required to complete CEQA environmental review, and all compliance 
review fees and deposits. The Land Use Permit will require payment of all fees for 
compliance reviews and inspections of the operation. 

 
VII. STAFF ANALYSIS  

 
A. General Plan Consistency: The areas in which industrial hemp cultivation can be 

proposed to be located fall within several General Plan land use designations: 
Agricultural Lands (AL); Agricultural Core (AC); Delta Recreational and Resources 
(DR); Public and Semi-Public (PS); Parks and Recreation (PR); Open Space (OS); and 
Water (WA). 
 



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 8 of 10 

 
Uses that are allowed in the Agricultural Lands (AL), Agricultural Core (AC), and the 
Delta Recreational and Resources (DR) designations include agricultural 
production and related activities. The proposed use of industrial hemp cultivation 
for commercial distribution is a consistent agricultural use as industrial hemp is 
considered an agricultural product. Therefore, the proposed zoning ordinance is 
consistent with the intent and purpose of the AL, AC, and DR land use designations. 
 
Uses that are allowed in the Public and Semi-Public (PS), Parks and Recreation (PR), 
Open Space (OS), and Water (WA) land use designations are normally associated 
with public use and not readily recognized as consistent with private agricultural 
production. However, all agricultural zoning districts can be found to be consistent 
with these land use designations per the County General Plan. Therefore, if the area 
where the cultivation of industrial hemp is proposed to be located is also in an area 
that is zoned agricultural and located in the areas permitted under this proposed 
zoning ordinance, then it can be found to be consistent with the intent and purpose 
of the PS, PR, OS, and WA land use designations. 
 
The Land Use Element of the County General Plan also identifies policies for specific 
geographic areas of the unincorporated County. These specific area policies focus 
on providing additional policies that pertain to the unique characteristics and 
needs of each identified area, which includes East County. The East County Area 
contains Policies 3-47 through 3-77. The proposed zoning ordinance does not 
conflict with the specific policies designated for the East County Area. 

 
B. Zoning Compliancy: The zoning districts in which industrial hemp cultivation could 

be located includes all agricultural (A- ) zoning districts, with approval of a land use 
permit. The agricultural zoning districts are intended to provide and protect areas 
for agricultural uses. The cultivation of industrial hemp is consistent with the intent 
and purpose of the agricultural zoning districts as industrial hemp is an agricultural 
product, and to plant, grow, breed, harvest, dry, cure, and trim industrial hemp 
plants are related agricultural activities. Therefore, the proposed zoning ordinance 
is consistent with the intent and purpose of all of the agricultural zoning districts 
after the granting of a land use permit. 
 
In addition to creation of an Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance, the zoning text 
amendment involves modifying the uses requiring a land use permit for each of 
the agricultural zoning districts: General Agricultural (A-2); Heavy Agricultural (A-
3); Agricultural Preserve (A-4); Exclusive Agricultural (A-20); Exclusive Agricultural 
(A-40); and Exclusive Agricultural (A-80). 



 
County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 

CDZT21-00001 
Page 9 of 10 

 
C. Appropriateness of Use: If the proposed zoning ordinance is approved, the County 

will be able to mitigate the potential impacts caused by the cultivation of industrial 
hemp, and provide the County with the proper authority to enforce the regulations 
imposed on industrial hemp cultivation through the permit process.  
 
The proposed requirement that industrial hemp cultivation be permittable only in 
agricultural zoning districts is appropriate because hemp cultivation is an intensive 
agricultural activity with more potential impacts to neighbors than most other 
crops that can be appropriate within agricultural areas but would cause greater 
impacts if allowed in other zoning districts. The requirement of a minimum of a 5-
acre lot ensures there will be sufficient space to viably accommodate this use.  
 
The proposed zoning ordinance would limit cultivation of industrial hemp to areas 
within the boundaries of the East Contra Costa Irrigation District (ECCID), the 
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID), or the East Contra Costa County 
Groundwater Subbasin (ECCCGS). This limitation is appropriate because industrial 
hemp cultivation requires substantial irrigation water, and this water should come 
from sustainable, adequately monitored and managed sources.  ECCID and BBID 
are the only two irrigation districts that operate in the County.  The ECCCGS is the 
only ground water basin in the County that supports cultivation to a significant 
degree and that will be monitored pursuant to a Groundwater Sustainability Plan 
as required by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act adopted by the state 
in 2014. 
 
The proposed ordinance also focuses on the potential impacts of industrial hemp 
cultivation such as: light pollution, odor, and possible theft of hemp plants. The 
requirements that pertain to these potential impacts will reduce potential negative 
impact on neighboring properties when executed. The ordinance also has different 
requirements for indoor and outdoor cultivation. The requirement for outdoor 
cultivation to be at least 1-mile outside the Urban Limit Line, and to have greater 
setbacks from a boundary line that abuts a residential zoning district, again will 
reduce potential negative impact on neighboring properties. To ensure these 
requirements remain in effect, the County reserves the right to suspend or revoke 
a permit for industrial hemp cultivation if not properly following the conditions of 
approval of the land use permit, or any County, State, or Federal regulations, under 
the provisions of this ordinance.  
 
The proposed zoning ordinance will be consistent with the applicable General Plan 
land use designations and zoning districts. Lastly, adopting an ordinance that 



County Planning Commission – June 23, 2021 
CDZT21-00001 
Page 10 of 10 

requires issuance of a land use permit would allow the County to impose 
conditions of approval in a manner that enhances public safety and deters 
potential nuisances as described.  

D. Delta: The area in which industrial hemp may be cultivated is located within the 
Primary and Secondary Zones of the Delta Protection Act with the Delta Protection 
Commission (DPC), and also within the jurisdiction of the Delta Stewardship 
Council’s (DSC) Delta Plan. As such, issuance of a land use permit under this 
proposed zoning ordinance will include determining compatibility with the DSC 
Delta Plan. 

VIII. CONCLUSION

Staff has determined that the proposed Zoning Text Amendment regulating the 
cultivation of industrial hemp is consistent with the County General Plan and all 
applicable State and Federal laws and regulations. Therefore, staff recommends the 
County Planning Commission adopt a motion recommending that the Board 
of Supervisors adopt the proposed Zoning Text Amendment.  

Attachments: 
1. DRAFT Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance
2. DRAFT Industrial Hemp Permits and Cultivation Ordinance 
3. Current Urgency Interim Ordinance No. 2021-10
4. Map showing where industrial hemp can be cultivated
5. County Planning Commission Power Point Presentation



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 
DRAFT Industrial Hemp Cultivation 

Ordinance  

 



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 1 

 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 
 

INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION 
 
The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows (omitting the parenthetical 
footnotes from the official text of the enacted or amended provisions of the County Ordinance 
Code): 
         
SECTION I.    SUMMARY.  This ordinance adds Chapter 88-34 to the County Ordinance Code 
to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by allowing industrial hemp cultivation in certain zoning 
districts with a land use permit.  
  
SECTION II.  Chapter 88-34 is added to the County Ordinance Code, to read:  
 

Chapter 88-34 
INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION 

 
Article 88-34.2 

General 
 
88-34.202 Purpose.  The purpose of this chapter is to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by 
requiring all persons engaged in industrial hemp cultivation to obtain a land use permit from the 
Department of Conservation and Development.  The requirements of this chapter are in addition 
to all other applicable requirements of this code and all applicable State and Federal laws and 
regulations.  (Ord. 2021-XX § 2.) 
 
88-34.204 Definitions.  For purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases have the 
following meanings:  
 
(a) “Cultivation” means any activity involving the propagation, planting, growing, breeding, 

harvesting, drying, curing, grading, trimming, or other development of industrial hemp 
plants or propagative plant material, and includes cultivation for research purposes. 

 
(b) “Cultivation area” means the area on a lot where industrial hemp is propagated, planted, 

grown, bred, harvested, dried, cured, graded, trimmed, or developed. 
 
(c) “Department” means the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and 

Development.  
 
(d) “Greenhouse” means a structure that is used for the indoor propagation of plants; has 

permanent structural elements, such as footings or foundations; is constructed with a 
translucent roof or walls; and is served by utilities such as electrical, natural gas, or 
plumbing.  The term “greenhouse” includes structures commonly known as “hothouses.” 



 

 
 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 2 

 
(e) “Hoop structure” means a structure consisting of a lightweight metal, plastic, or wooden 

frame, or a series of hoops, that is covered by an impermeable, removable layer of plastic 
or polyethylene film used to protect plants grown in the soil or in containers upon the 
soil. A hoop structure has no permanent structural elements, such as footings, 
foundations, plumbing, or electrical wiring.  The term “hoop structure” includes 
structures commonly known as “berry hoops” or “hoop houses.” 

 
(f) “Indoor cultivation” means the cultivation of industrial hemp within a permanent 

building using exclusively artificial light or within a greenhouse.  “Indoor cultivation” 
does not include cultivation of industrial hemp within a hoop structure.  

 
(g) “Industrial hemp” or “hemp” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code 

Section 81000.  
      
(h) “Outdoor cultivation” means any cultivation of industrial hemp that is not indoor 

cultivation.  “Outdoor cultivation” includes the cultivation of industrial hemp within a 
hoop structure.  (Ord. 2021-XX § 2.)  

 
Article 88-34.4 

Permits 
 
88-34.402 Land use permit–required.  No person may cultivate industrial hemp in the 
unincorporated area of the County without first obtaining a land use permit as provided in this 
chapter.  (Ord. 2021-XX § 2.) 
 
88-34.404 Permit term.   
 
(a)  A permit issued under this chapter has an initial term of five years.   
 
(b)  A permit may be renewed following the initial five-year term, as set forth in Section 88-

34.412.  The term of a renewed permit lasts until the permit is revoked pursuant to 
Section 88-34.606.  (Ord. 2021-XX § 2.) 

 
88-34.406 Application.  An application for a permit authorizing industrial hemp cultivation must 
be on a form approved by the director and contain all of the following information. 
 
(a) Proof of ownership of the property where the cultivation will be located.  If the applicant 

is not the owner of the property where the cultivation will be located, the applicant must 
provide a notarized, written authorization from each owner of the property that is the 
subject of the application consenting to the application and the proposed industrial hemp 
cultivation on the subject property.    

 



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 3 

 
(b) The address and assessor’s parcel number of the property where the cultivation will be 

located.   
 
(c) A site plan identifying the location, dimensions, and boundaries of all proposed 

cultivation areas, taking into account space needed for ongoing care of plants, and a 
description of the proposed method of physically delineating those boundaries at the site. 

 
(d) An operating plan that includes all of the following information: 
 

(1) An odor control plan that describes how the applicant will manage odors to 
minimize impacts to neighboring parcels.  

 
(2) A security plan that establishes how the site proposed for cultivation will be 

secured to prevent theft and trespass. 
 

(3) Details regarding how industrial hemp will be received, stored, handled, 
cultivated, harvested, transported, and secured to prevent theft and trespass.  (Ord. 
2021-XX § 2.) 

 
88-34.408 Standards applicable to industrial hemp cultivation.  
 
(a) County Agricultural Commissioner Permit Required.   
 

(1) Industrial hemp may not be cultivated under a permit issued under this chapter 
unless and until the permittee possesses a valid permit issued by the County 
Agricultural Commissioner pursuant to Chapter 512-4.   

 
(2) Before cultivation, a permittee shall provide the Department a copy of the permit 

issued by the County Agricultural Commissioner.  A permittee shall provide the 
Department a copy of each renewed Agricultural Commissioner permit within 30 
days after that permit is renewed.   

 
(3) All requirements of a permit issued under Chapter 512-4, including requirements 

for cultivation, sampling, laboratory testing, harvesting, and crop destruction, are 
incorporated as requirements of a permit issued under this chapter. 

 
(b) Location Requirements. 
 

(1) Industrial hemp may be cultivated on any lot in an agricultural district (A-2, A-3, 
A-4, A-20, A-40, and A-80) located within the boundaries of any of the 
following: 

 



 

 
 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 4 

(A) The East Contra Costa Irrigation District. 
 

(B) The Byron-Bethany Irrigation District. 
 

(C) The East Contra Costa County Groundwater Subbasin.  
 

(2) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this chapter or elsewhere in this code, 
industrial hemp may not be cultivated outdoors at any property within the urban 
limit line established pursuant to Chapter 82-1 of this code or within one mile 
beyond the urban limit line.   

 
(c) Minimum Lot Size for Outdoor Cultivation.  The minimum lot size on which to cultivate 

industrial hemp outdoors is five acres.  Lots that are adjacent and under common 
ownership or control, with an aggregate size of five acres or larger, satisfy the acreage 
requirement of this subsection. 

 
(d) Setback Requirements.    
 

(1) For indoor cultivation, a structure in which industrial hemp is cultivated must 
comply with all requirements relating to yards (front setbacks, side, and rear) that 
generally apply to structures in the zoning district in which the property is located. 

 
(2) For outdoor cultivation, the cultivation area is subject to the following setback 

requirements: 
 

(A) Except as provided in subsection (B), the cultivation area shall be set back 
a minimum of 25 feet from any boundary line, except that no setback is 
required from a boundary line that abuts a property that is owned, 
managed, or otherwise under the control of the permittee. 

 
(B) The cultivation area shall be set back a minimum of 250 feet from any 

boundary line that abuts a residential land use district.   
 
(e) Generators.  Use of onsite generators is prohibited, except as a source of energy in an 

emergency.   
 
(f) Lighting.  All industrial hemp cultivation lighting shall be fully shielded, downward 

casting, and not spill over onto structures, other properties, or the night sky.  Light shall 
not escape at a level that is visible from neighboring properties between sunset and 
sunrise.   
 
 



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 5 

(g)  Odor.  If indoor cultivation occurs on a property that is within the urban limit line 
established pursuant to Chapter 82-1 of this code or within one mile beyond the urban 
limit line, then the indoor cultivation shall be conducted in a manner that prevents odors 
from being detected offsite. 

 
(h) Compliance Review.  The Department may perform a compliance review at any time 

during the term of a permit to determine whether a permittee is complying with the 
permit's terms and conditions, the requirements of this chapter, and all applicable laws 
and regulations.  A permittee shall cooperate with the Department to complete the 
compliance review and must pay all applicable compliance review fees. 

 
(i) CEQA Compliance.  The issuance of a permit under this chapter is a discretionary 

activity that is subject to environmental review under the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA).  A permit will not be issued under this chapter unless and until the 
County has completed all applicable CEQA environmental review.  An applicant shall 
pay all costs that the County incurs to satisfy the requirements of CEQA.  A permit 
issued under this chapter shall include appropriate measures to mitigate the impacts of 
industrial hemp cultivation, as determined by the County during CEQA environmental 
review. 

 
(j) Indemnity.  As a condition of issuance of a permit under this chapter, an applicant shall 

be required to enter into an indemnification agreement with the County that requires the 
applicant to indemnify, defend (with counsel reasonably acceptable to the County), and 
hold harmless the County, its boards, commissions, officers, employees, and agents from 
any and all claims, costs, losses, actions, fees, liabilities, expenses, and damages arising 
from or related to the applicant's application for a land use permit, the County's 
discretionary approvals for the land use permit, the County's actions pursuant to CEQA 
and planning and zoning laws, and the cultivation of industrial hemp, regardless of when 
those liabilities accrue. 

 
(k) Notifications.  A permittee shall provide written notice to the Department within five 

days after receiving any of the following from the Secretary of Food and Agriculture or 
the County Agricultural Commissioner: a notice of violation, a corrective action plan, a 
determination that the permittee is ineligible to participate in the State’s industrial hemp 
program, or any other writing informing the permittee of any disciplinary action proposed 
to be taken or actually taken against the permittee.  (Ord. No. 2021-XX, § 2.) 

 
88-34.410 Permit conditions and issuance.  
 
(a) The County may include, in a permit issued under this chapter, reasonable conditions of 

approval related to the impacts of the industrial hemp cultivation. 
 



 

 
 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 6 

(b) All of the findings in Section 26-2.2008 and all of the following findings must be made 
before a permit is issued under this chapter: 

 
(1) The application for industrial hemp cultivation has been reviewed pursuant to all 

appropriate environmental laws and regulations, including the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

 
(2) All mitigation measures identified by the County during CEQA environmental 

review are included as permit terms. 
 

(3) A finding that the permit includes conditions to avoid adverse impacts to 
surrounding communities, neighborhoods, and neighboring parcels.  

 
(4) The applicant has entered into an indemnity agreement that meets the 

requirements of Section 88-34.408(i). 
 

(5) The applicant has paid all applicable fees and costs charged by the County and 
made all deposits required by the County, including but not limited to the 
application fee, all fees and costs required to complete CEQA environmental 
review, and all compliance review fees and deposits. The permit will require 
payment of all fees for compliance reviews and inspections of the operation.  
(Ord. No. 2021-XX, § 2.)  

 
88-34.412 Permit renewal.  
 
(a) Eligibility for Renewal.  A permit issued under this chapter may be renewed following an 

initial five-year term only if all of the following requirements are met as of the date the 
renewal application is made: 

 
(1) The permittee is in compliance with all of the terms of the permit being renewed, 

and there are no grounds to suspend or revoke the permit under this chapter or 
under Article 26-2.20. 

 
(2) Industrial hemp cultivation is authorized by this code as of the date the renewal 

request is made. 
 
(b) Timing of Application.  A permit renewal application must be submitted to the 

Department at least 180 days before the permit’s current term expires. 
 
(c) Required Submittals.  A permit renewal application must be made on forms provided by 

the Department.  A permit renewal application must be submitted with all of the 
following: 

 



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 7 

(1) A copy of the permit being renewed. 
 

(2) A copy of the current or most-recent Agricultural Commissioner permit for the 
industrial hemp cultivation that is authorized under the permit being renewed. 

 
(3) A copy of the original permit application. 

 
(4) Any change to the information provided to the Department in the original permit 

application or in subsequent submittals. 
     

(5) A copy of any environmental document that was certified or adopted for the 
permit. 

 
(d) Approval of Renewal Application.   
 

(1)  A permit renewal application will be considered under the administrative 
procedure specified in Article 26-2.21. 

  
(2)  A permit renewal application will be approved by the zoning administrator if the 

zoning administrator determines all of the following: 
 

(A)   The permit renewal request and all required submittals were timely 
received. 

 
(B)  The permit is eligible for renewal under this Section 88-34.412. 
 
(C)   The applicant has paid all applicable fees required by the County, and has 

made all deposits required by the County, including but not limited to a 
renewal application fee and a condition compliance fee deposit.  (Ord. No. 
2021-XX, § 2.) 

 
 

Article 88-34.6 
Enforcement 

 
88-34.602 Enforcement.  The County may enforce this chapter by any remedy allowed under 
this code and any other remedy allowed by law.  (Ord. No. 2021-XX, § 2.) 
 
88-34.604 Modification, suspension, and revocation.  A permit issued under this chapter may 
be modified, suspended, or revoked in the same manner as other conditional use permits under 
Article 26-2.20.  (Ord. No. 2021-XX, § 2.) 
 



 

 
 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 8 

88-34.606 Grounds for suspension or revocation.  In addition to the grounds for permit 
suspension or revocation set forth in Article 26-2.20, a permit issued under this chapter may be 
suspended or revoked on any of the following grounds: 
 
(a) A permittee has not complied with one or more of the conditions of the permit issued 

under this chapter. 
 
(b) A permit was issued under this chapter based on any false material information, written 

or oral, given by the permittee. 
 
(c) A permittee has not complied with the requirements of this chapter, any other applicable 

requirements of this code, or any requirements of State or Federal laws or regulations. 
 
(d) A permittee’s permit issued by the Agricultural Commissioner under Chapter 512-4 has 

been suspended or revoked. 
 

(e)  A permittee has not been issued a permit by the Agricultural Commissioner under 
Chapter 512-4 in the preceding five-year period. 

 
(f) A permittee is ineligible to participate in the State’s industrial hemp program pursuant to 

Division 24 of the Food and Agricultural Code. 
 
(g) A permittee fails to pay any fee, or make any deposit, required by the County as a 

condition of permit issuance, including but not limited to all condition compliance fees 
and deposits required by the County.  (Ord. No. 2021-XX, § 2.) 
 

SECTION III.  Section 26-2.2102 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read: 
 
26-2.2102 Decisions without public hearing.  Unless otherwise required by this article, the 
zoning administrator may, without public hearing, decide applications for any of the following: 
 
(a)  A variance permit pursuant to subsection (1) of Section 26-2.1204.  
 
(b)  A minor subdivision pursuant to subsection (3) of Section 26-2.1204, including an 

application for improvement exceptions. 
 
(c)  A small lot occupancy permit pursuant to subsection (c) of Section 82-10.002.  
 
(d)  A wireless facility access permit pursuant to Chapter 88-24.   
 
(e)  A short-term rental permit that does not meet one or more of the short-term rental 

regulations specified in Section 88-32.602.  
 



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-XX DRAFT 

 9 

(f)  An industrial hemp cultivation permit renewal pursuant to Section 88-34.412.  (Ords. 
2020-XX § 2, 2020-12 § 3, 2020-01 § 3, 2017-11 § 3, 2016-11 § 3, 2011-05 § 5, 95-51 § 
3, 80-87 § 2: See Gov. C. § 65901.) 

 
SECTION IV.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of supervisors voting 
for or against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper published in this County. 
 
PASSED on ___________________________, by the following vote: 
  
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ATTEST:    MONICA NINO,     _____________________________ 
       Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
       and County Administrator 
  
    
 
By:       ______________________   [SEAL] 
                  Deputy                                                   
 
KCK: 

 
 
 
   
        



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 
DRAFT Industrial Hemp Permits and 

Cultivation Ordinance 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 1 

 ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 

INDUSTRIAL HEMP PERMITS AND CULTIVATION 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows (omitting the parenthetical 
footnotes from the official text of the enacted or amended provisions of the County Ordinance 
Code): 

SECTION I.    SUMMARY.  This ordinance adds Chapter 512-4 to the County Ordinance Code 
to require all persons desiring to engage in industrial hemp cultivation in the unincorporated 
areas of Contra Costa County to obtain a permit from the Contra Costa County Agricultural 
Commissioner in addition to all other required County and State permits and registrations, and to 
establish standards for cultivating industrial hemp. 

SECTION II.  Chapter 512-4 is added to the County Ordinance Code, to read: 

Chapter 512-4 
INDUSTRIAL HEMP PERMITS AND CULTIVATION 

 
Article 512-4.2 

General Provisions 
 
512-4.202 Purpose.  The purpose of this chapter is to regulate industrial hemp cultivation by 
requiring all persons engaged in industrial hemp cultivation to obtain a permit from the Contra 
Costa County Agricultural Commissioner in addition to all other licenses, permits, 
authorizations, and registrations required by the County and the State.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

512-4.204 Definitions.  For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

(a)  “Cultivation” includes any activity involving the propagation, planting, growing, 
breeding, harvesting, drying, curing, grading, trimming, other development of industrial 
hemp plants or propagative plant material, and includes cultivation for research purposes.   
 

(b)  “Established agricultural research institution” has the meaning set forth in Food and 
Agricultural Code section 81000(a)(4). 

 
(c)  “Greenhouse” means a structure that is used for the indoor propagation of plants; has 

permanent structural elements, such as footings or foundations; is constructed with a 
translucent roof or walls; and is served by utilities such as electrical, natural gas, or 
plumbing.  The term “greenhouse” includes structures commonly known as “hothouses.” 

 
(d)  “Hoop structure” means a structure consisting of a lightweight metal, plastic, or wooden 

frame, or a series of hoops, that is covered by an impermeable, removable layer of plastic 
or polyethylene film used to protect plants grown in the soil or in containers upon the 
soil.  A hoop structure has no permanent structural elements, such as footings, 
foundations, plumbing, or electrical wiring.  The term “hoop structure” includes 
structures commonly known as “berry hoops” or “hoop houses.”   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 2 

 
(e)  “Industrial hemp” or “hemp” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code 

section 81000(a)(6). 
 
(f)  “Male industrial hemp plant” means an industrial hemp plant that has male staminate 

flowers or is otherwise capable of producing pollen.   
 
(g)  “Nursery stock” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code section 5005.  

(Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 

Article 512-4.4 
Industrial Hemp Permits 

 
512-4.402 Permit requirement. 
 
(a)   It is unlawful for any person to engage in industrial hemp cultivation without obtaining 

and maintaining an industrial hemp permit from the Agricultural Commissioner pursuant 
to this chapter.   
 

(b)  The requirements of this chapter are in addition to all other applicable requirements of 
this code and all applicable state laws and regulations.  Nothing in this chapter eliminates 
the requirement for a person engaged in industrial hemp cultivation to comply with all 
applicable county, state, and federal laws and regulations, and to obtain all other permits, 
approvals, registrations, and authorizations required by this code and by state and federal 
agencies.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

 
512-4.404 Permit applications.  An application for an industrial hemp permit shall be submitted 
to the Agricultural Commissioner on a form available from the Agricultural Commissioner and 
shall contain the following information: 
 
(a) Identifying information for applicant.  The name, address, and telephone number for the 

applicant.  If the applicant is an entity and not an individual, the term “applicant” means 
each person participating in the direction, control, or management of the entity. 
 

(b)  Description of premises.  The address and assessor’s parcel number(s) of the property 
upon which the proposed industrial hemp activity will be located. 

 
(c)  Proof of ownership of premises.  Proof of the applicant’s ownership of the premises on 

which the industrial hemp cultivation is to occur, or if the premises is rented or leased, 
written permission from the property owner containing the property owner’s notarized 
signature that authorizes the tenant or lessee to engage in industrial hemp cultivation at 
the site. 

 
(d) State industrial hemp registration.  The applicant must satisfy the registration 

requirements in Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003, 81004, and 81004.5, as 
applicable.   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 3 

 
(e) Consent to inspections.  The applicant must consent to inspections, sampling, and testing 

that may be conducted at the discretion of the Agricultural Commissioner.   
 
(f) Land use permit.  A copy of the land use permit issued pursuant to Chapter 88-34 of this 

code authorizing the proposed industrial hemp cultivation, and all applications and 
materials submitted in support of issuance of the land use permit. 

 
(g) Certification.  Certification, under penalty of perjury, that all the information contained in 

the application is true and correct.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 
512-4.408 Review of application. 

(a) The Agricultural Commissioner will review each application for an industrial hemp 
permit.  The Agricultural Commissioner will deem the application incomplete if it does 
not contain all required information and documents, or if any required application fees 
have not been paid.  

 
(b) After reviewing a complete application for an industrial hemp permit, the Agricultural 

Commissioner will approve the application unless any of the following grounds for denial 
exist: 

 
(1) The applicant has knowingly made a false statement of material fact or has 

knowingly omitted a material fact from the application. 
 

(2) The proposed industrial hemp cultivation will not comply with the provisions of 
this chapter.  

 
(3) The proposed industrial hemp cultivation will not comply with all State and local 

laws and regulations.  
 

(4) The applicant has not obtained all required State registrations and local permits.  
 
(c) The decision of the Agricultural Commissioner to approve or deny a permit application is 

final.  If the Agricultural Commissioner denies the application, the Agricultural 
Commissioner will specify in writing the reasons for denial of the application and notify 
the applicant of the decision.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 

512-4.410 Permit renewal. 

(a) A permit issued under this chapter expires one year from the date of its issuance.   
 
(b) An application for renewal must be filed with the Agricultural Commissioner at least 

seven calendar days before the permit expires.  If any of the documentation or 
information supplied by the applicant pursuant to Section 512-4.404 has changed since 
the permit was issued, the applicant must submit updated information and documentation 
with the application for renewal.  The Agricultural Commissioner will deem the 
application incomplete if it does not contain all required information and documents. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 4 

 
(c) After reviewing a renewal application, the Agricultural Commissioner will approve the 

renewal application unless any of the following grounds for denial exist: 
 

(1) Any of the grounds for denial under Section 512-4.408. 
 

(2) The application is filed less than seven calendar days before the permit expires. 
 

(3) The permit is revoked at the time of application.   
 
(d) The decision of the Agricultural Commissioner to approve or deny a permit renewal 

application is final.  If the Agricultural Commissioner denies the application for renewal, 
the Agricultural Commissioner will specify in writing the reasons for denial of the 
application for renewal and notify the applicant of the decision. 

 
(e) If a renewal application is denied, an applicant may file a new permit application 

pursuant to Section 512-4.404.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.)  
 
512-4.412 Fees.  An industrial hemp permit or a renewed industrial hemp permit will not be 
issued until all required fees are paid.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 
512-4.414 Permit nontransferable.  An industrial hemp permit is not transferable and 
automatically terminates upon transfer of ownership.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.)  

Article 512-4.6 
Cultivation Standards 

 
512-4.602 Cultivation 

(a)  An outdoor cultivation area may only be planted with female propagative plant material.   
 

(b)  A permittee must conduct regular inspections of an outdoor cultivation area to ensure no 
male industrial hemp plants are growing outdoors.  If a male industrial hemp plant is 
growing outdoors, the permittee must remove and destroy the male industrial hemp plant 
within 72 hours after the permittee knew of the occurrence and in accordance with 
California Code of Regulations, Title 3, Section 4950.1.   

 
(c)  Cultivation of male industrial hemp plants may only occur in a permanent building or a 

greenhouse.  Cultivation of male industrial hemp plants in a hoop structure is prohibited.   
 

(d)       The sale or transfer of nursery stock is prohibited. 
 

(e)        Signs.  All premises used for the cultivation of industrial hemp must have signs 
indicating that it is an industrial hemp cultivation site.  The signs shall: 

(1)  be placed at all premises entry points, including each road, trail, footpath, 
walkway, and aisle;  



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 5 

 
(2)  be posted at all premises corners; 
 
(3)  have minimum dimensions of three feet by three feet; 
 
(4)  contain words that are clearly visible and readable to a person with normal vision 

from a distance of 25 feet; 
 
(5)  use letters and symbols that are of a color that sharply contrasts with their 

immediate background; and 
 
(6)  when a premises is adjacent to a public right-of-way, be posted at intervals not 

exceeding 600 feet along the border of the premises with the public right-of-way.  
 

(g)        If industrial hemp is to be removed from a premises before harvest for any purpose, the 
permittee must notify the Agricultural Commissioner of the proposed removal a 
minimum of three calendar days before the removal.  The notification must identify the 
number of hemp plants to be removed and the proposed destination of the hemp to be 
removed, and must include any additional information required by the Agricultural 
Commissioner.  No industrial hemp may be removed from a premises before the required 
notification to the Agricultural Commissioner is made.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

512-4.604 Destruction 

(a)  A destruction plan must contain all information required by State industrial hemp laws 
and regulations, and all other information required by the Agricultural Commissioner, to 
ensure compliance with this chapter and this code. 

 
(b)  No industrial hemp plant may be destroyed before the Agricultural Commissioner’s 

review and approval of the destruction plan.  The Agricultural Commissioner may require 
one or more inspections before and after destruction, and may require other methods of 
verifying compliance with an approved destruction plan.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 

512-4.606  Cultivation of industrial hemp for research 
 

(a)   An established agricultural research institution wishing to grow industrial hemp for 
research purposes in the County must have a permit issued by the Agricultural 
Commissioner. 
 

(b)   The cultivation of industrial hemp by an established agricultural research institution for 
research or educational purposes is: 

 
(1) Subject to the registration requirements imposed by the California Department of 

Food and Agriculture; and  
  

(2) Limited to a total of one acre per permit holder within the County.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 6 

Article 512-4.8 
Administration 

 
512-4.802 Fees 
 
(a) The Board of Supervisors may establish a schedule of fees for services provided under 

this chapter.   
 

(b) The Board of Supervisors may establish fees to cover the costs of implementing, 
administering, and enforcing State industrial hemp laws, except for costs that are 
otherwise reimbursed by the State, pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code section 
81005.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

 
512-4.804 Records.  A permittee, upon request, shall provide the Agricultural Commissioner 
with copies of records that the Agricultural Commissioner requires to verify the permittee’s 
compliance with this chapter and other applicable requirements of this code, as well as federal 
and State laws and regulations.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 

512-4.806 Report of theft and vandalism.  A permittee must report any theft, vandalism, or other 
criminal or potentially criminal activity occurring on a parcel on which the permittee is cultivating 
industrial hemp to the Contra Costa County Sheriff within 24 hours after the permittee’s 
knowledge of the incident, and must report the incident to the Agricultural Commissioner within 
five days after the permittee’s knowledge of the incident.  (Ord. 2021-  , §2.) 
 

Article 512-4.10 
Permit Enforcement 

 
512-4.1002 Enforcement.  The County may enforce this chapter by any remedy allowed under 
this code, including permit revocation and administrative fines pursuant to Chapter 14-12 of this 
code, and any other remedy allowed by law.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.)   

512-4.1004 Permit revocation. 

(a) Grounds for revocation.  An industrial hemp permit may be revoked on any of the 
following grounds: 

 
(1) One or more of the grounds for denial of an industrial hemp permit under Section 

512-4.408 existed either when the permit application was made or before the 
industrial hemp permit was issued. 

 
(2) Any violation of this chapter. 

 
(3) Any violation of State or local laws or regulations. 

 
(4) The industrial hemp permit was transferred in violation of Section 512-4.414.  

 
(b) Notice of revocation hearing.  If any grounds for revocation exist, the Agricultural 

Commissioner may issue a notice of revocation hearing.  A written notice of revocation 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 7 

hearing will be served on the permittee by either personal service or regular United States 
mail and will include all of the following information: 

 
(1) The date of the violation. 

 
(2) The address or other description of the location where the violation occurred. 

 
(3) The grounds for revocation. 

 
(4) The date of the revocation hearing before the Agricultural Commissioner.  

 
(c) Revocation hearing.  An industrial hemp permit may be revoked by the Agricultural 

Commissioner after a revocation hearing.  At the hearing, the permittee will be given the 
opportunity to testify and to present evidence concerning the notice of revocation 
hearing.  After considering the testimony and evidence submitted at the hearing, the 
Agricultural Commissioner will issue a written decision to revoke or not revoke the 
industrial hemp permit and will list in the decision the reason or reasons for the decision.  
The written decision will be served by either personal service or regular United States 
mail.  

 
(d) Revocation appeal.  The decision of the Agricultural Commissioner to revoke an 

industrial hemp permit is appealable to the board of supervisors under Chapter 14-4.  
 
(e) Final order.  The industrial hemp permit revocation becomes a final administrative order 

at one of the following times:  
 

(1) On the date of the revocation hearing, if the permittee fails to appear at a 
scheduled revocation hearing. 

 
(2) On the date the Agricultural Commissioner’s decision is served, if the permittee 

fails to file a written appeal to the board of supervisors within the time specified. 
 

(3) On the date of the appeal hearing, if the permittee fails to appear at a scheduled 
appeal hearing before the board of supervisors. 

 
(4) On the date of the decision by the board of supervisors, if the permittee appears at 

a scheduled appeal hearing before the board of supervisors.   
 
(f) If a permit is revoked under this section, the permittee may file a new permit application 

pursuant to Section 512-4.404, after remedying the grounds upon which the permit was 
revoked.  (Ord. 2021-__, § 2.) 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 8 

SECTION III.  Section 14-12.002 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read:  
 
14-12.002 Applicability and Authorization.   
 
(a)  This chapter provides for administrative fines, enforcement, and collection remedies that 

the County may pursue to address any violation of the following provisions of the Contra 
Costa County Ordinance Code: 

 
(1)  Division 413 and Chapters 414-4, 414-6, 416-14, 418-2, 418-6, 418-12, 420-2, 

420-6, and 450-6 (environmental health regulations). 
 

(2)  Division 445 (smoking and tobacco regulations).  
 

(3)  Title 7 (building regulations). 
 
(4)  Title 8 (zoning regulations).  
 
(5) Chapter 512-4 (industrial hemp). 

 
(b)  Remedies under this chapter are in addition to any other remedy allowed by this code or 

applicable law.  The use of this chapter is at the sole discretion of the director. 
 
(c)  This chapter is authorized by California Government Code section 53069.4.  (Ords. 2021-

___ § 3, 2006-66 § 8, 2003-01 § 6, 2002-47 § 3, 2000-21 § 2.) 
 
SECTION IV.  Section 14-12.004 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read: 

14-12.004 Definitions.  For purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases have the 
following meanings: 

(a)  “Director” includes the following officials and their designees: 
 

(1)  Director of Health Services. 
 

(2)  Director of Community Development. 
 

(3)  Director of Building Inspection (County Building Official).   
 
(4) Agricultural Commissioner. 

 
(b)  “Effective date” means the date by which a violation must be corrected, as specified in a 

notice of violation. 
 
(c)  “Hearing Examiner” means the following officials: 
 

(1)  Director of Environmental Health. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 9 

(2)  Public Health Director. 
 

(2)  Director of Building Inspection.  
 

(3)  Zoning Administrator. 
 
(4) Agricultural Commissioner. 

 
(d)   “Owner” means the owner of property upon which a violation of this chapter exists, the 

occupant of that property, or any other party responsible for the violation.   
 
(e)  “Service date” means the date a notice or decision is served in accordance with section 

14-12.018.  (Ords.  2021-___ § 4, 2003-01 § 7, 2002-47 § 3, 2000-21 § 2.) 
 
SECTION V.  Section 14-12.008 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to read: 
 
14-12.008  Appeals.   
 
(a)  Any person upon whom an administrative fine is imposed by the director may appeal the 

fine pursuant to the procedures set forth in this section.  The appellant must file a written 
appeal with the director within 15 calendar days of the service date of the notice of fine.  
The written appeal must contain: 

 
 (1)  A brief statement setting forth the interest the appealing party has in the matter 

relating to the imposition of the penalty; and 
 
 (2)  A brief statement of the material facts that the appellant claims supports his or her 

contention that no administrative penalty should be imposed or that an 
administrative penalty of a different amount is warranted. 

 
(b)  Notice of the appeal hearing will be served as specified in section 14-12.018 and will set 

the appeal hearing no sooner than 20 days and no later than 45 days following the service 
date of the notice of appeal hearing.   

 
(c)  An appeal of an administrative fine imposed for violations of this code will be heard by 

the following hearing examiners: 
 

(1)  Director of Environmental Health for violations of Division 413 and Chapters 
414-4, 414-6, 416-14, 418-2, 418-6, 418-12, 420-2, 420-6, and 450-6.   

 
(2)  Public Health Director for violations of Division 445. 

 
(3)  Director of Building Inspection for violations of Title 7. 

 
(4)  Zoning Administrator for violations of Title 8. 
 
(5) Agricultural Commissioner for violations of Chapter 512-4. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-__DRAFT 
Page 10 

 
(d)  At the hearing, the appellant will be given the opportunity to testify and to present 

evidence.  
 
(e)   After considering the testimony and evidence submitted at the hearing, or after the 

appellant has failed to appear at the hearing, the hearing examiner will issue a written 
decision to uphold, modify, or cancel the administrative fine and will list in the decision 
the reason or reasons for that decision.  The decision will be served as specified in section 
14-12.018.  (Ords. 2021-___ § 5, 2006-66 § 8, 2003-01 § 8, 2002-47 § 3, 2000-21 § 2.) 

 
SECTION VI.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of supervisors voting 
for or against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper published in this County. 

PASSED ON _______________________, 2021, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  MONICA NINO,     ____________________________ 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
and County Administrator 
 

 
By:  _________________________  [SEAL]                                                

Deputy 
 
 
 
HMS: 



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Current Urgency Interim 

Ordinance No. 2021-10 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10  

AN URGENCY INTERIM ORDINANCE EXTENDING A MORATORIUM ON 
INDUSTRIAL HEMP CULTIVATION AND PROCESSING 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows: 

Section 1.  Purpose and Findings.   

A. The purpose of this urgency ordinance is to extend a temporary moratorium on industrial 
hemp cultivation and processing for commercial purposes while the County considers 
developing reasonable regulations to mitigate the impacts and regulate the location of the 
cultivation of industrial hemp, which is generally defined as the Cannabis sativa L. plant 
with a tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) concentration of 0.3% or less.  
 

B. In December 2018, H.R. 2, the Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 (the 2018 Farm 
Bill), was signed into law, authorizing hemp cultivation more broadly than previously 
allowed by removing hemp from Schedule I of the federal Controlled Substances Act.   
 

C. The 2018 Farm Bill delegates to states and Indian tribes the authority to regulate and 
limit the production of hemp within their borders.  It requires states to submit regulatory 
plans to the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) for review and approval.  The 
California Department of Food and Agriculture submitted a proposed state regulatory 
plan to the USDA for review and approval.  California’s proposed state regulatory plan is 
under review by the USDA.   
 

D. Under Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003 and 81004, before cultivation, a 
commercial grower or seed breeder of industrial hemp must register with the county 
agricultural commissioner.  In 2020, the Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner 
registered five commercial industrial hemp growers in the unincorporated areas of Contra 
Costa County.  A registration is valid for one year from the date of issuance. 
 

E. Under state law, industrial hemp is not subject to the same regulatory provisions as 
cannabis.  Health and Safety Code section 11018.5(b) exempts industrial hemp from 
regulation under the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act 
(Business and Professions Code, § 26000 et seq.).  Accordingly, the County’s cannabis 
regulation ordinance, Chapter 88-28 of the County Ordinance Code, does not regulate the 
cultivation of industrial hemp within the unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County. 
 

F. The methods for distinguishing industrial hemp (the non-intoxicating Cannabis sativa L. 
plant) from cannabis (the psychotropic version of the plant) are evolving.  Industrial 
hemp and cannabis are derivatives of the same plant, Cannabis sativa L.  Under state law, 
industrial hemp is distinguished from cannabis by the amount of tetrahydrocannabinol 
(THC), the psychoactive chemical in the plant.  If the plant has a concentration of 0.3% 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 2 

THC or less, it is categorized as industrial hemp.  Industrial hemp and cannabis thus may 
be difficult to distinguish without a chemical analysis for the presence of THC content.  
THC levels are difficult to test reliably until the plant is close to maturity and ready for 
harvest. Testing is time sensitive, and it is difficult to perform and obtain results in a 
timely manner.  The similarities in the two types of plants present challenges for law 
enforcement and code enforcement when determining whether a cultivation site complies 
with applicable law, including Ordinance Code chapter 88-28, or has paid required taxes.   
 

G. Industrial hemp can serve as a host to corn earworms and other insects.  The pesticides 
that have been approved for industrial hemp may not provide the range of control needed 
to prevent movement of these pests from industrial hemp to nearby crops.   
 

H. Without local regulation, the cultivation of industrial hemp and cannabis may create 
incompatibility issues due to cross-pollination if male industrial hemp plants are grown or 
allowed to be grown close to cannabis.   
 

I. The cultivation of industrial hemp without local regulations may interfere with licensed 
and permitted cannabis cultivation operations under Ordinance Code chapter 88-28, 
particularly with respect to pollen drift and pest contamination. 
 

J. On November 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance No. 2020-28, an 
urgency interim ordinance that established a moratorium on the cultivation and 
processing of industrial hemp.  On December 15, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted 
Ordinance No. 2020-30, an urgency interim ordinance that continued a moratorium on 
the cultivation and processing of industrial hemp.   
 

K. An extended moratorium on the cultivation and processing of industrial hemp is urgent 
and necessary to give the County time to continue studying and determining how best to 
regulate the cultivation of industrial hemp and consider appropriate zoning districts and 
regulatory standards, including location requirements, security standards, water supply 
requirements, and size limits.  
 

L. Section 3 of this ordinance authorizes existing industrial hemp growers that meet 
specified criteria to continue cultivating industrial hemp at their existing sites.  Allowing 
cultivation at existing sites under the location criteria and restrictions specified in Section 
3 is appropriate because this restricted cultivation will result in minimal odor and lighting 
impacts on residential properties.  

Section 2.  Definitions.  For purposes of this ordinance, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

(a) “Established agricultural research institution” has the meaning set forth in Food and 
Agricultural Code section 81000(a)(4). 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 3 

 
(b) “Industrial hemp” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code section 

81000(a)(6). 
 

(c) “Nursery stock” has the meaning set forth in Food and Agricultural Code section 5005. 

Section 3.  Cultivation and Processing of Industrial Hemp Prohibited.  The moratorium 
established by Ordinance No. 2020-28 and continued by Ordinance No. 2020-30 is extended 
through March 9, 2022. 
 
(a) During the term of this interim ordinance, including any extensions: 

(1) No person or entity, including any established agricultural research institution, 
may grow or process industrial hemp for any purpose within the unincorporated 
area of Contra Costa County. 

(2) No County permit, registration, or approval of any type shall be issued for 
industrial hemp cultivation or processing.   

(3) No County building permit or approval of any type shall be issued for a 
greenhouse, hoophouse, or any other structure, used or intended to be used for 
industrial hemp cultivation or processing. 

(b) During the term of this interim ordinance, including any extensions: 
 

(1) The Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner will not issue a registration 
to any applicant pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code sections 81003 and 
81004, or otherwise.   

(2) The Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner will not renew the 
registration of any applicant pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code sections 
81003 and 81004, or otherwise.     

(c) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) and (b) of this section, growers of industrial hemp that 
had, as of the adoption date of Ordinance No. 2020-28, an active registration issued by 
the County Agricultural Commissioner may grow industrial hemp consistent with, and 
subject to, the terms set forth in that registration, including, but not limited to, the 
location and size of the registered grow.  Cultivation allowed under this Section 3(c) is 
allowed only for the term of that registration.  The registration is not subject to renewal 
except as otherwise provided in Section 4 of this ordinance. 

(d) Cultivation or processing of industrial hemp in violation of this interim ordinance is a 
public nuisance.  This ordinance may be enforced by any remedy allowed under the 
Contra Costa County Ordinance Code and any other remedy allowed by law. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 4 

Section 4.  Exemptions.   

(a) The prohibitions set forth in Section 3 do not apply to a grower of industrial hemp that 
has an active registration issued by the County Agricultural Commissioner as long as the 
grower meets either of the following criteria: 
 
(1) The grower’s existing cultivation site is located more than one mile outside the 

Urban Limit Line. 
 
(2) The grower’s existing cultivation site is located within an existing, legally 

established greenhouse.  A hoophouse is not a greenhouse. 
 

(b) A grower that meets the criteria specified in subsection (a) of this section may continue 
cultivation of industrial hemp under this interim ordinance if the grower meets the 
following requirements and complies with the following restrictions: 
 
(1) The grower must obtain a new registration for a one-year term from the County 

Agricultural Commissioner pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code sections 
81003 and 81004. 

 
(2) The cultivation of nursery stock is prohibited. 
 
(3) The movement of plants from the site at any time prior to harvest is prohibited. 
 
(4) Artificial lighting at an industrial hemp cultivation site is prohibited. 
 
(5) The grower must comply with all provisions of state and federal law, and 

associated regulations, that apply to industrial hemp cultivation, including 
requirements for cultivation, sampling, laboratory testing, harvesting, and crop 
destruction. 

Section 5.  Reports.  In accordance with subdivision (d) of Government Code section 65858, ten 
days before this ordinance expires and any extension of it, the Department of Conservation and 
Development shall file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors a written report describing the 
measures taken to alleviate the conditions that led to the adoption of this urgency interim 
ordinance. 

Section 6.  Severability.  If any provision or clause of this ordinance or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstances is held to be unconstitutional or to be otherwise invalid by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other ordinance provisions or 
clauses or applications thereof that can be implemented without the invalid provision or clause or 
application, and to this end the provisions and clauses are declared to be severable.   



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-10 
Page 5 

Section 7.  Declaration of Urgency.  This ordinance is hereby declared to be an urgency 
ordinance necessary for the immediate preservation of the public safety, health, and welfare of 
the County.  The facts constituting the urgency of this interim ordinance’s adoption are set forth 
in Section 1. 

Section 8.  Effective Period.  This ordinance becomes effective immediately upon passage by 
four-fifths vote of the Board of Supervisors and shall continue in effect through March 9, 2022, 
pursuant to Government Code section 65858.   

Section 9.  Publication.  Within 15 days after passage, this ordinance shall be published once 
with the names of the supervisors voting for and against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper 
published in this County.   

PASSED ON March 9, 2021, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  MONICA NINO,     ____________________________ 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
and County Administrator 
 

 
By:  _________________________  [SEAL]                                                

Deputy 
 
H:\2021\Agriculture\urgency ordinance - industrial hemp - extend2.final.docx 



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 4 
Map Showing Where Industrial Hemp 
can be Cultivated in Unincorporated 

Contra Costa County  

 

 



Alameda
County

Solano
County

Sacramento
County

San
Joaquin
County

Contra Costa
County

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ44

ÄÅ160

BethelIsland

Byron

Knightsen

ShermanIsland

WebbTract

BaconIsland

VictoriaIsland
ByronTract

HollandTract

MandevilleIsland

UnionIsland

BouldinIsland

TwitchellIsland

PalmTract

BradfordIsland VeniceIsland

OrwoodTract

VealeTract

AndrusIsland

WoodwardIsland

ConeyIsland

QuimbyIsland

DeckerIsland

WinterIsland

Oakley

BixlerTract

DiscoveryBay

Antioch

Brentwood

AgriculturalCore

ByronAirport

Pitts-burg
JerseyIslandSa

n Joaquin Rive
r

Old River

Ol
d R

ive
r

M
iddle River

False River

Dutch Slough Connection Slough

Piper Slough

Rock    Slough

Sand Mound Slough

Holland Cut

Fi
sh

er
m

an
's 

Cu
t

Indian Slough
Woodward Canal

Franks
Tract

Big
Break

Sherman
Lake

Clifton
Court

Forebay

Los
Vaqueros
Reservoir

Broad
Slough

Little Franks
Tract

MarshCreek
Reservoir

Dredgers Cut

Victoria Canal

Ita
lia

n S
lou

gh

W
est Canal

Grant Line
 Canal

Ca
lifo

rni
a

Aq
ue

du
ct

De
lta

Me
nd

ota
Ca

na
l

Mokelumne
River

Sacramento River

0 2 41

MilesMap created 06/07/2021
by Contra Costa County Department of

Conservation and Development, GIS Group
30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553
37:59:41.791N  122:07:03.756W

This map or dataset was created by the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation
and Development with data from the Contra Costa County GIS Program.  Some 

base data, primarily City Limits, is derived from the CA State Board of Equalization's
tax rate areas. While obligated to use this data the County assumes no responsibility for

its accuracy. This map contains copyrighted information and may not be altered.  It may be 
reproduced in its current state if the source is cited. Users of this map agree to read and 

accept the County of Contra Costa disclaimer of liability for geographic information. ®

East CC County Groundwater Subbasin or Irrigation District

City Limits

Agriculturally Zoned Parcels

Agricultral Zoning Districts
A-2 (General Agriculture)

A-3 (Heavy Agriculture)

A-4 (Agricultural Preserve)

A-40 (Exclusive Agriculture)



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 5 
County Planning Commission 

Power Point Presentation 

 



Industrial Hemp 
Cultivation Ordinance 
CO U N TY  F I LE  # CD ZT2 1 - 00 001

P r esen t ed  t o  Co n t r a  Co s t a  Co unt y  P l a nn i ng Co m m i ss i on  ( CP C )

By  t he  D ep a r t m ent  o f  Co nser v a t ion  a nd  D ev e l o pm ent : 

R ub en  H er na nd ez ,  P r i nc i p al  P l a nner  a nd  D o m i n i que  Vo g e l p oh l ,  S en i o r  P l a nner  

W ed nesd a y ,  J une  2 3 ,  2 0 2 1 a t  6 : 3 0  P M



Today’s Presentation 

Background on industrial hemp cultivation for California and in 
Contra Costa County 

Overview of Proposed Ordinance 

Recommended Commission Action 



Background 



The Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 (the 2018 Farm Bill), was signed into 
law, removing hemp from Schedule I of the federal Controlled Substances Act.

Industrial hemp and cannabis are derivatives of the same plant, but industrial 
hemp is distinguished from cannabis if the plant has a concentration of 0.3% 
tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) or less. As such, industrial hemp and cannabis are 
difficult to distinguish without a chemical analysis for the presence of THC 
content. 

On March 9, 2021, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance No. 2021-10, 
which extended the in-place temporary moratorium on industrial hemp 
cultivation through September 30, 2021, to allow county staff time to continue 
developing and to finalize reasonable industrial hemp regulations. 

Addition to this zoning ordinance, the County Agricultural Department has also 
prepared for adoption an ordinance amending Title 5 of the County Ordinance 
Code that would require a person to obtain a permit from the Contra Costa 
County Agricultural Commissioner. 



Ordinance Overview



Industrial hemp may be cultivated on any lot in
an agricultural district (A-_) located within the
boundaries of any of the following:
• The East Contra Costa Irrigation District (ECCID)
• The Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID)
• The East CCC Groundwater Subbasin (ECCCGS)

Industrial hemp cultivation requires substantial
irrigation water.

ECCID and BBID are the only two irrigation districts that
operate in the County.

The ECCCGS is the only ground water basin in the
County that supports cultivation that will be monitored
pursuant to a Groundwater Sustainability Plan as
required by the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act.

Standards Applicable to 
Industrial Hemp Cultivation 



Standards Applicable to Industrial
Hemp Cultivation 
Industrial hemp may not be cultivated outdoors or in a hoop structure 
at any property within, or within one mile beyond, the urban limit line. 

The minimum lot size is 5 acres.

Setback Requirements:
• Indoor Cultivation: The structure(s) must comply with all setbacks

that apply to the zoning district in which the property is located.

• Outdoor Cultivation: The cultivation area must be setback 25-feet
from any boundary line, and 250-feet from any boundary line that
abuts a residential land use district.



Standards Applicable to Industrial
Hemp Cultivation 

A land use permit issued under this ordinance will include conditions of approval to mitigate

the potential impacts that may be a product of industrial hemp cultivation:

• Security: To mitigate possible theft of industrial hemp plants.
• Lighting: To mitigate potential lighting pollution visible from neighboring properties.
• Odor: To mitigate strong odors common to the industrial hemp plant.
• Noise: Generators may only be used for emergencies to mitigate potential noise impacts.

Testing, and tracking of cultivation, transport and destruction of industrial hemp plants, will be

conducted by the County Agricultural Department under the provisions of the Industrial Hemp

Permits and Cultivation Ordinance to be added to Chapter 512-4 of the County Ordinance

Code.



Land Use Permit Issuance and Renewal 
A land use permit issued under this zoning ordinance has an initial term of five years.

An issued land use permit is required to obtain a permit issued by the County Agricultural 
Commissioner pursuant to Chapter 512-4 once adopted.

Nothing in this zoning ordinance will eliminate the requirements and/or permits required by any 
other County or by State and Federal agencies.

An issued land use permit may be renewed administratively and can last until the permit is revoked 
following the initial five-year term. 

An issued land use permit may be modified, suspended, or revoked if a permittee has not 
complied with the requirements of this ordinance, any other applicable requirements of County, 
State or Federal laws or regulations. 

A compliance review may be performed at any time during the term of the issued land use permit 
to determine compliancy with the permit's terms and conditions, and all applicable laws and 
regulations. 



Staff Recommendation 



Staff Recommendation to CPC
ADOPT a motion recommending that the Board of Supervisors take the following actions:

1. FIND, for the purposes of compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and State and County CEQA Guidelines, that the proposed zoning text
amendment establishing an industrial hemp ordinance will not have a significant effect 
on the environment and therefore is exempt from CEQA per Section 15061(b)(3);

2. FIND that the proposed zoning text amendment does not conflict with the County
2005-2020 General Plan;

3. ADOPT the zoning ordinance regulating industrial hemp cultivation and processing; and

4. DIRECT staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk.



Questions? 



Industrial Hemp 
Cultivation Ordinances 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

JULY 27, 2021

1



Background
 The Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 (the 2018 Farm Bill), was signed into law, removing hemp from 

Schedule I of the federal Controlled Substances Act.

 Industrial hemp and cannabis are derivatives of the same plant, but industrial hemp is distinguished from 
cannabis if the plant has a concentration of 0.3% tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) or less. However, the 
concentration of THC in a plant increases as the plant matures, so accurate testing can only be performed when 
the plant is close to harvest.

 On November 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors adopted an urgency interim ordinance (Ordinance No. 2020-
28) imposing a moratorium on the cultivation of industrial hemp. The urgency ordinance was extended twice by 
the Board and is set to expire on September 30, 2021. 

 CEQA. Staff has determined that the proposed ordinances are exempt from the provisions of CEQA per section 
15062 (b)(3) since it can be seen with certainty that adoption of the ordinance will not result in any 
environmental impacts and recommends that the Board adopt the same.

 In conjunction with adoption of the Industrial Hemp Cultivation Zoning Ordinance the County Agricultural 
Department has also prepared for adoption today an ordinance amending Title 5 of the County Ordinance Code 
establishing a permitting process and standards for industrial hemp cultivators. The agricultural ordinance will 
require cultivators to obtain a permit from the Contra Costa County Agricultural Commissioner. 

2



Industrial Hemp Zoning Ordinance Overview

• Land Use Permit Required

• Agricultural Zoning Districts only (A- )

• 5-Acre Minimum Lot Size

• Outdoor cultivation Prohibited Inside Urban Limit Line (ULL) or within 1-mile of ULL

• Allowed Only within the boundaries of the following:

 East Contra Costa Irrigation District (ECCID)

 Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID)

 East CCC Groundwater Subbasin (ECCCGS)

3



Boundaries of 
Irrigation Districts 
and Groundwater 
Subbasin

4



Additional Ordinance Standards
 Setback Requirements:

• For indoor cultivation building must comply with setback requirements of zoning 
district;

• For outdoor cultivation, a 25-foot setback from any property line is required unless 
the property abuts a residential land use district, where a 250-foot setback is 
required.

 Initial 5-Year Permit Term (permit must be renewed after first 5-years. Renewed permit will 
be valid until revoked or discontinued).

 Operating Plan Required and Shall Include:

• Odor Control Plan

• Security Plan

• Details on storage, handling, harvesting, etc.

 The ordinance also places limits on the use of generators and lighting.

5



6

County Planning Commission (CPC) Hearing 

• Draft Zoning Ordinance heard by CPC on June 23, 2021

• No public Comments received

• No changes made to draft ordinance

• Planning Commission voted unanimously (7-0) to recommend that 
the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance



Industrial Hemp Agriculture Ordinance Overview

• Permit from the Agricultural Commissioner

• Must be renewed annually

• Consent to inspections of premises, records, and testing of plants

• Only Female plants can be grown outdoors

• Proper signage to indicate the plants grown are Industrial Hemp

• No sale of Nursery Stock is allowed

• Notification to the Agricultural Commissioner of removal of any plants before harvest

• Theft/Vandalism must be reported to the sheriff and the Agricultural Commissioner

7



8

Conclusion

• The proposed zoning ordinance regulating the cultivation of industrial 
hemp, in conjunction with the proposed agricultural ordinance, will 
ensure that cultivation of industrial hemp in the unincorporated areas 
of the County will be conducted in a safe, orderly, and responsible 
manner. Adoption of both ordinances is recommended.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT staff report on the County’s Commercial Cannabis Health Permit Ordinance and the current
prohibition on the sale of electronic smoking devices and flavored cartridges (e-juices); and PROVIDE
direction to staff. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The impact on the County General Fund is anticipated to be minimal given the adoption of regulatory and
inspection fees to off-set the true cost of implementation and enforcement of local health regulations.

Contra Costa Health Services anticipates some cost related to addressing and treating physical and
behavioral health needs as the use of cannabis becomes more prevalent with subsequent increase in related
injury, health impacts and substance misuse.

Should the County direct staff to seek policy alignment across City jurisdictions with the County Ordinance
there would be cost associated with staff time and related efforts. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dan Peddycord,
(925)313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accept Report Regarding Commercial Cannabis Health Ordinance 



BACKGROUND:
On May 18, 2021, Contra Costa Health Services and the Department of Conservation and Development
provided a report to the Board of Supervisors regarding the emerging cannabis industry and the current
permitting of commercial cannabis activities in Contra Costa County. The Health Services update
included information specific to the current prohibition on the sale and delivery of electronic smoking
devices and related cannabis products under the County’s Commercial Cannabis Health Permit
Ordinance (Chapter 413-3 of the County Ordinance Code) and similar prohibitions on the sale of
electronic smoking devices and related tobacco products under the County’s Secondhand Smoke and
Tobacco Product Control Ordinance (Division 445 of the County Ordinance Code). 

During the May 18, 2021 report, the Board of Supervisors asked for additional information on several
issues, including the status of cannabis product safety review conducted by the State, and directed staff
to return with an update.

The attached staff report responds to the questions asked by the Board and provides updated
information. Additionally, sections V. and VI. of the staff report provide the following policy options
and considerations based on the questions raised by Board members at the May 18, 2021 meeting.

V. Policy options for the Board related to the prohibition on the sale and delivery of
cannabis e lectronic smoking devices, e-liquids, and related flavored products 

Option 1 (Public Health staff recommended option)
Maintain the current prohibition on the sale and delivery of cannabis electronic smoking devices
and cannabis e-liquids. 

Currently, the sale or delivery of any e-liquid that contains tetrahydrocannabinol or
any other cannabinoid, or any electronic smoking device that can be used to deliver
tetrahydrocannabinol or any other cannabinoid in aerosolized or vaporized form, is
prohibited. The sale or delivery of flavored cannabis products for which the primary
use is human inhalation by smoking or vaping (i.e., non-edibles) is also prohibited.

Option 2
Direct staff to prepare an ordinance that allows the sale and delivery of all cannabis electronic
smoking devices and cannabis e-liquids, except flavored cannabis vaping products. 

This option would maintain the prohibition on the sale or delivery of flavored
cannabis products for which the primary use is human inhalation by smoking or
vaping (i.e., non-edibles), limiting these products to those derived entirely from the
raw cannabis plant and containing no added flavors.
Maintaining the prohibition on flavored cannabis vaping products is consistent with
efforts to reduce impacts to, and incidences of addiction in, children.

Option 3
Direct staff to prepare an ordinance that allows the sale and delivery of all cannabis electronic
smoking devices and cannabis e-liquids, including flavored cannabis vaping products. 

Option 4



Direct staff to prepare an ordinance that allows the sale and delivery of medicinal cannabis
electronic smoking devices and cannabis e-liquids but prohibits the sale and delivery of adult-use
recreational cannabis vaping products.

The amended ordinance would need to distinguish between medicinal and adult-use
recreational cannabis products, which the current ordinance does not. 

VI. Additional Considerations 
Direct staff to further investigate and report back on state and national regulations and product
manufacturing standards for electronic smoking devices and e-liquids.

Direct staff to seek additional resources that would: 1) allow quarterly inspections of retail
cannabis establishments in the unincorporated county to identify product that is not consistent with
state or local policy, seeking to remove such product from the retail environment. 2) provide
adequate staffing and expertise to track and advise on health-related policy and programmatic
activity related to the cannabis and to work with City jurisdictions on seeking to create an
alignment of local policy approach across those jurisdictions. 

Consider requesting that the Department of Cannabis Control develop a more comprehensive
premarket review process before product is approved for the consumer market.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to accept this report may delay providing the information requested by the Board and
subsequently hinder ongoing considerations related to amendments to Cannabis Health Ordinance
intended to help protect youth from the influences of the commercial cannabis industry in the
unincorporated areas of the County.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The use of cannabis by youth has been documented to impact both cognitive and behavioral
development. The Commercial Cannabis Health Permit Ordinance is, in part, intended to help provide
additional protections for youth and sensitive populations. The Ordinance supports the following Board
of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and Succeeding in School;” “Families that
are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing;” and “Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for
Children and Families.”, primarily in that the Ordinance reflects actions to prohibit products and flavors
that are appealing to youth and recommends specific warnings. 

ATTACHMENTS
Cannabis Update Staff Report 
Presentation - Cannabis Update 



• Contra Costa Behav ioral Health Serv ices • Contra Costa Emergency  Medical Serv ices • Contra Costa Env ironmental Health • 

• Contra Costa Hazardous Materials • Contra Costa Health Plan • Contra Costa Public Health • Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers • 

 
 
 
 

 

ANNA ROTH, RN, MS, MPH 

HEALTH SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 

 

DAN PEDDYCORD, RN, MPA/HA 
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

Contra Costa 
Public Health 

 
 
 

 

597 Center Avenue, Suite  200 

Martinez, Ca lifornia 94553 
Ph 925-313-6712 

Fax 925-313-6721 
DANIEL.PEDDYCORD@HSD.CCCOUNTY.US 

  

 

 
To:       Contra Costa Board of Supervisors                              
  
From:   Daniel Peddycord, Director of Public Health  
             Dr. Chris Farnitano, Health Officer   
             Dr. Suzanne Tavano, PhD-Director of Behavioral Health 

Jocelyn Stortz, REHS, EMS, Director of Environmental Health  
               
Re: Staff Report on considerations related to Commercial Cannabis Health Permit Ordinance   
 
Date: July 27, 2021   
 
 

On May 18, 2021, Contra Costa Health Services and the Department of Conservation and Development provided a 
report to the Board of Supervisors regarding the emerging cannabis industry and the current permitting of commercial 
cannabis activities in Contra Costa County. The Health Services update included information specific to the current 
prohibition on the sale and delivery of electronic smoking devices and related cannabis products under the County’s 
Commercial Cannabis Health Permit Ordinance (Chapter 413-3 of the County Ordinance Code) and similar 
prohibitions on the sale of electronic smoking devices and related tobacco products under the County’s Secondhand 
Smoke and Tobacco Product Control Ordinance (Division 445 of the County Ordinance Code).   
 
During the report, the Board of Supervisors asked for additional information on several issues, including the status 
of cannabis product safety review conducted by the State, and directed staff to return with an update.  
 
This report seeks to provide responses to the questions asked by the Board and provide updated information. 
 

I.  Background  
  

In June 2017, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance Nos. 2017-01 and 2017-10 to address a dramatic 
increase in the use of vaping products by youth attracted to flavored tobacco products.  Those ordinances were 
adopted to reduce the accessibility and exposure of tobacco products to minors and the public generally by: 
prohibiting the sale of flavored tobacco products and menthol cigarettes within 1,000 feet of a public or private 
school, playground, park, or library; establishing restrictions on the retail sales of emerging tobacco products, 
such as electronic smoking devices; prohibiting tobacco retailing in pharmacies; and establishing a cap on the 
number of tobacco retailer’s licenses issued by the County.  

 
On May 8, 2018, the Board of Supervisors accepted the Contra Costa Health Services’ staff report, which 
included recommendations for a health ordinance to regulate commercial activity associated with recreational 
adult use cannabis.  The recommendations focused on protecting youth from exposure to and use of an emerging 
line of products, such as electronic smoking devices (vapes) as well as the flavored products associated with the 
use of these devices.  The Board directed staff to prepare a cannabis health ordinance for the Board’s 
consideration that, among other health protections, would prohibit the sale or delivery of flavored cannabis 
products for which the primary use is inhalation either by smoke or vapor from an electronic smoking device.  

 

 



 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

On August 7, 2018, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 2018-23 to require all persons engaged in commercial 
cannabis activities or engaged in cannabis deliveries to any location in the unincorporated area of the county 
to obtain a county health permit in addition to all other licenses and permits required by the County and the 
State. Consistent with the County’s policy to protect youths from the impacts of tobacco, the 
ordinance established permit standards that prohibit the sale or delivery of flavored cannabis products for which 
the primary use is inhalation either by smoke or vapor from an electronic smoking device.  

  
 

On November 19, 2019, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 2019-34 to address ongoing health concerns related 
to tobacco and cannabis e-liquids and electronic smoking devices.  The ordinance prohibits (1) the sale of any 
e-liquid or electronic smoking device that is required to obtain, but has not yet obtained, a premarket review 
order from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration pursuant to the federal Family Smoking Prevention and 
Tobacco Control Act, and (2) the sale or delivery of any e-liquid that contains tetrahydrocannabinol or any 
other cannabinoid, or any electronic smoking device that can be used to deliver tetrahydrocannabinol or any 
other cannabinoid in aerosolized or vaporized form. The ordinance also aligned the County’s tobacco contro l 
policy with its cannabis control policy by prohibiting the sale of flavored tobacco products and menthol 
cigarettes.  

 
  

II. General Statement on Health 

Contra Costa Health Services acknowledges that the negative impacts associated with the use of tobacco is 
an issue of health equity, and in response we have developed and implemented protective policies to address 
this. While many segments of the community have been targeted by the tobacco industry (ie., youth/young 
adults, women, LGBTQ+, etc.), none have experienced the aggressive marketing of tobacco products, in 
particularly the highly addictive menthol flavored tobacco products, more than the African American 
community. Over 84% African American adults and 94% of Black youth who smoke are using menthol 
products (Giovino, 2015). These striking statistics arise from the predatory marketing of these products in 
the Black Community since the 1960’s where there are more advertisements, more lucrative promotions, and 
cheaper prices for menthol cigarettes compared to other communities (Henriksen et al., 2011; Seidenberg et 
al., 2010). According to the American Cancer Society’s “Cancer Facts and Figures for African Americans 
2013-2012, smoking-related illnesses kill more African Americans than AIDS, car crashes, murders and drug 
and alcohol abuse combined. In an effort to reduce disease and preventable deaths associated with 
combustible tobacco product use, Food and Drug Administration banned menthol as a characterize flavor in 
cigarettes and ban all characterizing flavors (including menthol) in cigars in April 2021.  

 
The dangers and harm to human health from tobacco smoking are well established and strongly parallel 
emerging research related the inhalation/smoking of cannabis products (Bryanmiller et al., 2020). 

 

Inhalation by use of electronic smoking devices adds an additional risk due to how the heat of vaporization 

can impact the chemical composition of the raw product (cannabis oils) and their associated flavors (terpenes) 

and the leaching of a variety of known toxins (including heavy metals) into the vaporized smoke, from the 

constituents in the cartridge itself.  This danger is closely associated with electronic smoking devices that are 

prone to overheating.  

 

By no means, does the Contra Costa Health Department condone the use of electronic smoking devices as a 

safe alternative to the use of cannabis by traditional smoking methods. Simply put, neither form of use is 

“safe” and the use of these products may well lead to a number of  acute and long term impacts to cardio-

vascular and lung health that closely mirror the use of similar tobacco products.     According to an article 

published January 2020 in the Journal of the American College of Cardiology, while the psychogenic 

substances in tobacco and cannabis differ, when smoked many cardiotoxic chemicals are similarly produced. 

Cannabis smoking can lead to increases in heart rate and blood pressure; smoking cannabis use has been 

linked as a trigger to myocardial infarction; and cerebrovascular events such as ischemic strokes have been 



 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

reported in association with cannabis use (JAM Coll Cardol. 2020 Jan, 75 (3) 320-332). An added, more time 

sensitive and insidious concern is its well documented impact on mental health, substance use disorders and 

related psycho-social well-being (Hammond, et all, International Review of Psychiatry 2020, Vol 32, No. 3, 

221-234) 

 
After years of seeing positive trends in the reduction in youth tobacco use, the introduction of electronic 
smoking devices dramatically changed this trajectory. At the National level, the 2019 Monitoring the Future 
Survey (MTFS) reported a significant increase in Nicotine Vaping and THC vaping and indicated that THC 

vaping among 12th graders is the second largest increase for any substance within the 45 years 

of the MTFS.   
 

 

III. Points of Clarification 
 

1. Status of Cannabis product safety review by the State : 

Lesson from Tobacco Control: 
 In recognition of the growing concerns related to the health and product safety of electronic smoking devices 
and related e-juices, the Federal Food and Drug Administration (FDA) put in place a pre-market product 
safety review process for Tobacco Products.  By both Federal law and local County Ordinance, no related 
products can be sold until those products have been approved by the FDA for the consumer market. As of 
the drafting of this report, no electronic smoking device or related products have yet been approved. 
 
At the State Level, a number of protections are in place related to the sale of flavored tobacco products and 

delivery (SB 793 and SB 39). SB 793 assigned by the Governor in August of 2020, prohibits the retail 

sale of all flavored tobacco products – including flavored electronic cigarettes  – to address an 
unprecedented surge in youth nicotine consumption. Additionally, vaping devices are considered tobacco 
products under California law, whether used to consume nicotine, cannabis, or other substances, yet the sale 
of flavored e-juices (cartridges) continues in the cannabis market.   

 

Similar legislative protections are not well established for the emerging cannabis market at either the 
State or Federal Level and why it is recommended to take note of lessons learned from decades of tobacco 
control.  However the Province of Canada and most recently Health Canada (the Canadian counterpart 
to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) in the United State has proposed the following: ,  
 

 Regulatory Efforts to address Flavors in Cannabis Products and their Appeal to Youth:  
 In June of 2021 Health Canada proposed national regulations to address the rapid increase in youth 

use of cannabis. The proposed regulation that would significantly restrict flavors that can be added 
to all the types of extracts (concentrates) for inhalation: https://gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-06-
19/html/reg4-eng.html 

 
 These regulatory amendments would align with those already in place in the Province of Quebec, 

since October of 2019.  There is no such regulation at the US Federal Level, leaving it to States and 
local jurisdictions.  A summary of proposed Canadian Regulation is as follows:  

 Description: The proposed amendments to the Cannabis Regulations would restrict the production, 

sale, promotion, packaging, or labelling of inhaled cannabis extracts from having a flavour, other 

than the flavour of cannabis. The proposed amendments would apply equally to inhaled cannabis 

extracts sold for medical and non-medical purposes. 

 Rationale: Restricting flavours in inhaled cannabis extracts is expected to make these products less 

appealing to youth, which would help address the rapid rise in youth vaping. This proposal is 

consistent with the objective of the Cannabis Act of protecting young persons and others from 

inducements to use cannabis and would align with proposed amendments to the Tobacco and Vaping 

Products Act (TVPA) and the proposed regulations for vaping products. 

https://gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-06-19/html/reg4-eng.html
https://gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-06-19/html/reg4-eng.html


 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

 
 
As was noted in the Board report May 18, 2021, the inter-related influence (Triangulum) between 
tobacco, cannabis, and electronic smoking devices has served to increase the use and co-use of cannabis and 
tobacco products.  As the use of e-cigarettes has increased in popularity, so has the use of cannabis through 
vapingi.  California youth now use e-cigarettes more than cigarettes (10.9 percent vs. 2.0 percent in 2017-
2018), with cannabis use higher than overall tobacco use  (14.7 percent vs. 12.7 percent)ii   
 
Additionally, The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention reported that from 2017 to 2018 youth use 

of any tobacco product shot up 38.3 percent among high school students alone. Researchers said the 

dramatic increases they found wiped out what had been a downward trend in overall youth tobacco 
product use.  https://www.cdc.gov/vitalsigns/youth-tobacco-use/ 

 
 
Application to Cannabis Control: 
 
In consideration of the current pre-market process for review of tobacco products similar interest has been 
expressed for review of electronic smoking devices and their associated cartridges (e-juices) for the consumer 
cannabis market.  Given that cannabis is not yet fully recognized as a legal product by the Federal 
Government, no such process exists at the Federal level, leaving such review to the appropriate State agency.  
 
Product Review Process at the California Department of Cannabis Control.   
Note that on July 1, 2021 the Bureau of Cannabis Control (BCC) and the Manufactured Cannabis Safety 
Branch at the  California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and a related Division in the Department of 
Agriculture have merged under a common Departmental Structure:    
 

Testing of Product Constituency 
All batches of cannabis products, including vape cartridges are tested prior to sale for cannabinoid content, 
residual pesticides, residual solvents and processing chemicals, microbial impurities, heavy metals, 
mycotoxins, and foreign materials.  It is worthy to note that manufactured cannabis products are tested after 
they are packaged and labeled.  www.cdph.ca.gov/mcsb,     www.cannabis.ca.gov  

 

 Youth Appealing Products and Flavors related to e-juices (cartridges) used in electronic smoking 
 devices:  
 State law prohibits the sale of products that are overtly appealing to youth, but the process of 

enforcement and verification is still evolving. 
  Pre-market Review: As part of licensing process, manufactures of electronic smoking devices and 

cartridges must list the products they intend to convey to the retail market as part of their application 
process.  However, these products are NOT subject to a pre -market review for their packaging, 
labeling or ingredients (such as flavors).  This review is done after the product is on the market during 
the annual inspection process noted below.    

 After-market review.  During the annual retail inspection conducted by the Department of Cannabis 
Control, product found to be packaged and labeled in such a manner to be overtly appealing to youth 
can be pulled from the market and banned from distribution and sale.  

 Complaint Based Compliance: The Department of Cannabis Control relies heavily on complaints 
associated with the manufacture and sale product that may be appealing to youth. Often complaints 
come from other manufactures, a form of industry self-monitoring.  An on-line complaint form is the 
route most commonly used.  

 

Flavors: 
 Terpenes are a naturally occurring molecule in cannabis that are associated with both smell and taste 

(flavor). Terpenes are common in many plants. For example, it is the terpenes (pinene) in the resin of 
Christmas trees that give them their distinctive pine smell.  The terpenes in cannabis including those 
that smell and taste of either lemon or mint. Hence, banning all flavors in vaping associated cannabis 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/bcc.ca.gov/about_us/documents/17-261_required_testing_chart.pdf__;!!LFxATBw!SZfmuvKag9C63y4NWvRGxjR1q580bENfqmAKoN2xjxz05oSdceqTc3TgTt3L-sQyzK4U$
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/mcsb
http://www.cannabis.ca.gov/


 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

products is challenging and the Department of Cannabis Control continues to evolve in finding a 
balance that is a reasonable reflection of the smells and flavors associated with naturally occurring 
terpenes. 
 

 Additive flavors and smell:  For cannabis, current State law does not prohibit the addition of flavors 
and smell to e-juices (cartridges) used in electronic smoking devices, as long as not packaged and 
marketed in such a way as to be overtly appealing to youth.   Staff are not aware of legislative protections, 
such as SB 793, which ban flavors in tobacco products, that apply to the sale of cannabis products.  

 

 Electronic (Vaping) Smoking Devices & Dangers of Overheating:   
 Overheating of the cartridges has been associated with introducing toxic metals into the liquids used 

in vaping devices.  This was highlighted in early 2019 when “lead testing” when into effect for 
cannabis vaping products in California. It was discovered that vaping devices that used metal 
filaments were prone to leaching lead into the oils (e-juices) in the cartridges when overheated. 
Subsequently, many of these devices were pulled from the market. Some manufactures have converted 
to using ceramic filaments in an effort to reduce the dangers associated with overheating.  

 
 A particularly challenging aspect to overheating continues to be associated with the batteries used in 

these devices. Cheaper batteries, often manufactured in China, have proven to a troubling aspect in 
the current regulatory process, as it is the contents in the vape cartridge (cannabis product), not the 
electronic device, the cartridge as a container, or the battery itself that is subject to regulation by the 
Department of Cannabis Control.  

 

 Flavors and Overheating:  
As one of the primary purposes of this report is to examine vaping it is critical to understand how both 
natural (terpenes) and added flavors are impacted by heating and to emphasize that what may be deemed 
safe, even by the Food and Drug administration, for ingestible food, can by no means be extrapolated to 
the same constituents when they heated, aerosolized and inhaled. The following two points are 
emphasized by colleagues at the Public Health Institute (PHI), under the leadership of Dr. Lynn Silver, 
Senior Advisor (PHI), Adjunct Professor at UCSF and former Health Officer. 

 
 Terpenes are compounds that are naturally present in cannabis and other plants. There are a wide 

variety, and many contribute to aromas including limonene, pinene etc.  But the fact that they are of 
plant origin and in some cases may be safe for eating that does not mean they are safe for inhalation 
whether by burning or vaporizing.  Some have already been found to be toxic for inhalation such as 
pinene. 

 
 Additionally, inhalation exposure can have different effects from oral exposure because: 1) The 

respiratory tract is more sensitive than the gastrointestinal tract, and 2) After oral ingestion, a 
substance can be detoxified through “first-pass metabolism” in the liver before reaching systemic 
circulation, but substances introduced into the body via inhalation go directly into systemic 
circulation before detoxification. The Flavor and Extract Manufacturers Association (FEMA), 
which is the organization that has compiled and analyzed research to get thousands of terpenes 
Generally Recognized as Safe (GRAS) status by the Food and Drug Administration, published 
guidance stating that it is false and misleading for flavor additive manufacturers and marketers 

to represent or suggest that flavor ingredients, like terpenes, are safe for inhalation simply 
because they have GRAS status for use in food.  

 

 Emerging Research - (Dangers of Heating in Electronic Smoking Devices)  

A recent study published in October of 2020 examined the dangers associated with high filament 
temperatures in cannabis vaping devices including their association with serious lung injury (EVALI) 
event of 2019-20.  It was noted that those devices containing vitamin E acetate (VEA) could be 



 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

mediated by chemical reactions with internal cartridge components and high filament temperatures. 
https://journals.plos.org/plosone/article?id=10.1371/journal.pone.0240613 

 
An excerpt of the study reads as follows: 

 

Methods  
We investigate the composition and internal components of 2019 EVALI patient-associated THC 
vaping devices compared to other THC and nicotine devices from 2016–19, specifically the metal, 
ceramic, and polymer components likely to be exposed to heat. To do this, we have disassembled 
forty-eight components from eight used and unused vaping devices under a microscope and analyzed 
them using X-ray fluorescence, scanning electron microscopy, and Fourier-transform infrared micro-
spectroscopy. 
 

Conclusions 
The two THC cartridges used by EVALI patients exhibited evidence of localized high temperatures, 
including charring of the ceramic heating elements and damaged wire surfaces. The newer THC 
cartridges possessed more ceramic and polymer insulation than older THC or nicotine devices. The 
combination of ceramics, metals, and high temperatures in newer THC cartridges is consistent with 
conditions hypothesized to produce VEA reactions during vaping. Nickel and chromium 

components were detected in all devices, and others contained copper, lead, tin, gold, silicon-
rich rubbers, or fluorinated microplastics. These components have the potential to thermally 
degrade and volatilize if heated sufficiently. These findings do not imply that harmful exposures 
would occur under all usage conditions and are most relevant to harm reduction efforts based on 
avoiding higher internal temperatures. This study was limited to a small sample of cartridges obtained 
from investigations. Future work should test more device types and internal temperatures under 
controlled usage conditions. 

 
*Note:  While this study sample was small it highlights how much more research is need on the 
interaction between the vaping cartridges, the oils they contain and the flavors that are either natural 
or added and their use in electronic smoking devices before we fully understand their risk to 
consumers and what is deemed a safe exposure limit for vaporized inhalation.  Of important note is 
that there is little, if any, State Regulation in this specific area of concern.   The safety of these 
compounds for inhalation remains unclear. 

 

2. Status of the policy approach related to cannabis products across the multiple jurisdictions in Contra 

Costa County: 

 

Given the decades of history and progress made to align local tobacco control policy across the multiple city 

jurisdictions with that of the County it was recognized that little, to date, has been done to explore similar 

alignment related to the emerging cannabis industry in Contra Costa County.  Further, that this lack of 

alignment creates an environment of unfair competition between business/retail entities who are permitted to 

operate across the multiple jurisdictions of the County.   

 

This assessment, while accurate, should be qualified by noting that, unlike tobacco control efforts, there is 

no dedicated team or additional resources or staffing that has been assigned to address this gap. This is one 

of the reasons staff recommends a cautious approach to cannabis product policy at the County level and to 

consider lessons learned from the Tobacco industry when seeking to apply product protections, related to 

cannabis at the local level.   

 

Once a cannabis policy and control team has been established, and with the approval of the Board of 

Supervisors, such alignment of policy efforts across the county could be addressed.  

 

https://journals.plos.org/plosone/article?id=10.1371/journal.pone.0240613


 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

 

3. Does the ban on sale of cannabis vaping products apply to those who retail medical marijuana? If so, 

can we consider an exclusion, specific to medical marijuana?  

 

The County’s current ban on sale and delivery of cannabis vaping products applies to both medical 
and recreational adult-use cannabis.  The Board could exclude the sale and delivery of medical 
cannabis from the ban by adopting an ordinance amending the County’s commercial cannabis 

health ordinance.  If the Board directs staff to exclude medical cannabis from the ban, staff will 
draft the required ordinance.  It is advised that they are regulated equally. 

  
 

4. Do the legal challenges related to local regulation of cannabis delivery (mobile delivery) being faced in 

Santa Cruz impact our ability to regulate delivery in the unincorporated county? 

 

In a recent Fresno County Superior Court case, Santa Cruz County and 24 cities challenged the 

validity of a Bureau of Cannabis Control regulation that provides that a delivery employee may 

deliver cannabis to any jurisdiction within the State of California.  The county and cities argued that 

the regulation conflicted with provisions of the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and 

Safety Act that guarantee local control over commercial cannabis activities.  In November 2020, the 

judge dismissed the lawsuit after the BCC conceded that the regulation does not prevent a local 

agency from requiring permits or completely prohibiting delivery within the agency’s 

jurisdiction.  The court’s ruling stated that the BCC regulation does not preempt local ordinances 

regarding cannabis delivery and does not preclude enforcement of local ordinances.  (Fresno County 

Sup. Ct., Case No. 19CECG01224.)  Contra Costa County’s commercial cannabis health ordinance 

is not affected by the outcome of the litigation. 

 

5. What revenues, if any, have been received by Contra Costa County related to the sale, delivery, 

distribution, manufacturing or growing of cannabis?  If revenues have been received, how have they 

been used or allocated?  

The County has realized some modest cannabis tax revenue, to date, as of May 2020. Below is the 

breakdown by fiscal year.   

 

 *FY 20/21:  $55,041 through May 12, 2021 

*($60,000 was budgeted to offset a portion of a new Business Tax   Specialist position and 

tax software system in the TTC Dept) 

 FY 19/20   $43,367 accrued to General Fund balance 

 FY 18/29   $13,819 accrued to General Fund balance 

              Total         $112,227 

 

IV. Summary of Health Concerns related to lung health and use of electronic smoking devices and the 

intersection with the 2019-2020 cases of serious lung injury (E-cigarette or vaping associated lung 

injury (EVALI). 
On August 9th of 2019, the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) issued a Health Alert related to 

Sever Acute Pulmonary Disease associated with vaping cannabis/cannabidiol oil - EVALI (e-cigarette or 

vaping associated lung injury). According to the CDC, 82% reported using THC-containing 

products (January 14, 2020) Nationwide, 50% of EVALI patients who reported using THC-containing 

products provided data on product source (as of January 7, 2020):  



 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

 
Multiple cases were cited in California and across the nation with patients in acute respiratory distress 
requiring hospitalization.  CDPH monitored EVALI cases and from June 2019 to February 2020 CDPH 
identified 210 EVALI cases which included 4 deaths. Many but not all of these cases were associated 
with vaping of THC from unlicensed sources, some cases could be attributed to products purchased in the 
legal commercial market.  In April 2020, CDPH received new reports from 5 California jurisdictions of 8 
EVALI cases that were hospitalized in April 2020. There were the first reported cases since SARS-COV-2 
identified as cause of COVID-19.  The median age of the 8 patients was 17 years, all had tested negative 
for SARS –CoV-2 and reported having recently vaped THC. Due to the similar symptoms caused by EVALI 
and COVID-19, it remains unclear whether EVALI cases have been underreported. Health providers are 
advised to maintain clinical suspicion of EVALI during pandemic. CDPH advisories continue to state that e-
cigarette use, or vaping is hazardous to your health and urge everyone to quit vaping no matter the substance 
or source iii. 

 
 Significance of EVALI Health Crisis 

 
Summary of EVALI Statistics From CDC:  As of February 18, 2020, a total of 2,807 hospitalized e-
cigarette, or vaping, product use-associated lung injury (EVALI) cases or deaths have been reported to 
CDC from 50 states, the District of Columbia, and two U.S. territories (Puerto Rico and U.S. Virgin 
Islands). 

1. Sixty-eight deaths have been confirmed in 29 states and the District of Columbia (as of February 
18, 2020), including 4 in California.  

 
2. Among the 2,668 hospitalized EVALI cases or deaths reported to CDC (as of January 14, 2020): 
3. 66% were male 
4. The median age of deceased patients was 49.5 years and ranged from 15-75 years (as of February 

18, 2020). 
5. The median age of patients was 24 years and ranged from 13–85 years. 
6. By age group category: 
7. 15% of patients were under 18 years old; 
8. 37% of patients were 18 to 24 years old; 
9. 24% of patients were 25 to 34 years old; and 
10. 24% of patients were 35 years or older. 

 
Type of Products Used:  2,022 hospitalized patients had data on substance use, of whom (as of January 07, 
2020): 

 82% reported using THC-containing products; 34% reported exclusive use of THC-containing 
products. 

 57% reported using nicotine-containing products; 13% reported exclusive use of nicotine-containing 
products. 

 
Product Source for THC- containing Products: (See Figure 1) 
50% of EVALI patients who reported using THC-containing products provided data on product source (as of 
January 7, 2020): 

 16% reported acquiring products only from commercial sources (recreational and/or medical 
dispensaries, vape or smoke shops, stores, and pop-up shops).  

 6% reported acquiring products from both commercial and informal sources. 
 78% reported acquiring products only from informal sources (family/friends, dealers, online, or other 

sources). 
 



 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

 
 
 

 One limitation of the CDC investigation is that data on product source was missing for 50% of 

THC-containing product users.  CDC continues to recommend that the best way for persons to 
ensure that they are not at risk is to consider refraining from the use of all e-cigarettes, or vaping 
products.  

 

 

Causative Research: 
 

Research published in the New England Journal of Medicine (Feb 20, 2020), found Vitamin E-acetate in the 
bronchoalveolar-lavage fluid of 48 of 51 (94%) EVALI patients studied.  Of these patients THC was detected 
in 94% and Nicotine in 64%   https://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMoa1916433 
 
As noted above, overheating of electronic smoking devices has been associated with the leaching of various 
toxic substances into the liquids of cartridges used in these products.   
 
It is further acknowledged that staff with the Department of Cannabis Control report that the majority of EVALI 
cases in California, associated with cannabis vaping products, were from the illicit cannabis market vs. the legal 
regulated marketplace.  
 
However, this and other research noted above highlights the critically important point, that when a substance is 
overheated and vaporized (in this case some, but not all, contained Vitamin E-Acetate) it alters the substance 
itself in such a manner as to be harm to human health.  

 
 

 Associated Harms of Vaping:  
 

 Several studies have found associations between cannabis vaping and respiratory issues among youth. A 

recent University of Michigan study using a national probability sample over 14,000 adolescents (12-17 years 

of age) found that youth who vape cannabis are at roughly 2 times greater risks for respiratory symptoms 

indicative of lung injury than teens who smoke cigarettes or cannabis, or vape nicotine (Boyd, et al. 2021).  

 

 Another example is a 2020 cross-section study (Braymiller et al.) published in the Journal of the American 

Medical Association which found an association between levels of cannabis vaping and symptoms of 

bronchitis.  The study found that cannabis vaping at any level of use was associated with increased odds of 

bronchitis symptoms with a stronger association found for use on 1 to 2 days in the past 30 days. 

 

https://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMoa1916433


 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

 It is relevant to note that vaping introduces ultra-fine partials into the lung, that are significantly smaller, and 

potentially more harmful than the 2.5mircons often associated with extremely poor air quality. 

 

o Information from the 2017-2019 California Healthy Kids Survey, Marijuana Use Among California 

Secondary Student Report reveal concerning trends in youth use of cannabis and associated vaping 

products. Over 16% of 11th graders indicated they had used cannabis in the past 30 days and 84% of 

those users had vaped cannabis through an electronic smoking device.  

 

o Cannabis vaping at any level was associated with increased odds of bronchitis symptoms, and 

cannabis vaping 3 or more times in the last month was associated with increased odds of wheeze, 

even after simultaneously adjusting for nicotine vaping, cigarette smoking, and combustible 

cannabis use iv. 

 

o In a 2017 American Medical Association article by renowned researcher Stanton Glantz and 

colleagues it was noted that nationally in 2016 more adolescents used marijuana than tobacco; 25% 

vs. 11% for high school seniors; 16% vs. 5% for high school sophomores. Further the article noted 

that other than nicotine and cannabinoids that tobacco and marijuana smoke are similar and that 

the California Environmental Protection Agency has identified marijuana smoke as human 
carcinogen based on the smoke’s toxicology.  

 

It is from this cautionary approach and emerging scientific evidence, that Contra Costa Health Services 
recommended many of the specific health regulations designed to help protect youth, and other sensitive 
populations from the potential adverse effects of cannabis use.  
 
 

 

V.         Policy options for the Board related to the prohibition on the sale and delivery of cannabis e lectronic 

smoking devices, e-liquids, and related flavored products 

 
 OPTION 1 (Public Health staff recommended option) 

Maintain the current prohibition on the sale and delivery of cannabis electronic smoking devices and 

cannabis e-liquids.   

o Currently, the sale or delivery of any e-liquid that contains tetrahydrocannabinol or any other 
cannabinoid, or any electronic smoking device that can be used to deliver tetrahydrocannabinol 

or any other cannabinoid in aerosolized or vaporized form, is prohibited.  The sale or delivery of 

flavored cannabis products for which the primary use is human inhalation by smoking or vaping 
(i.e., non-edibles) is also prohibited. 

 
 OPTION 2 

Direct staff to prepare an ordinance that allows the sale and delivery of all cannabis electronic smoking 

devices and cannabis e-liquids, except flavored cannabis vaping products.   
o This option would maintain the prohibition on the sale or delivery of flavored cannabis 

products for which the primary use is human inhalation by smoking or vaping (i.e., non-

edibles), limiting these products to those derived entirely from the raw cannabis plant and 

containing no added flavors. 
o Maintaining the prohibition on flavored cannabis vaping products is consistent with efforts to 

reduce impacts to, and incidences of addiction in, children. 

 
 OPTION 3 

Direct staff to prepare an ordinance that allows the sale and delivery of all cannabis electronic smoking 

devices and cannabis e-liquids, including flavored cannabis vaping products.   



 

∎ Contra Costa Community Substance Abuse Services ∎ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ∎ Contra Costa Environmental Health ∎ Contra Costa Health Plan ∎ 

∎ Contra Costa Hazardous Materials Programs ∎ Contra Costa Mental Health ∎ Contra Costa Public Health ∎ Contra Costa Regional Medical Center ∎ Contra Costa Health Centers ∎ 
 

 

 OPTION 4 

Direct staff to prepare an ordinance that allows the sale and delivery of medicinal cannabis electronic 

smoking devices and cannabis e-liquids but prohibits the sale and delivery of adult-use recreational 

cannabis vaping products.  
o The amended ordinance would need to distinguish between medicinal and adult-use recreational 

cannabis products, which the current ordinance does not.   
 

VI.       Additional Considerations  
 Direct staff to further investigate and report back on state and national regulations and product 

manufacturing standards for electronic smoking devices and e-liquids.  

 

 Direct staff to seek additional resources that would:  1) allow quarterly inspections of retail cannabis 
establishments in the unincorporated county to identify product that is not consistent with state or local 

policy, seeking to remove such product from the retail environment.  2) provide adequate staffing and 

expertise to track and advise on health-related policy and programmatic activity related to the cannabis 
and to work with City jurisdictions on seeking to create an alignment of local policy approach across 

those jurisdictions.   

 
 Consider requesting that the Department of Cannabis Control develop a more comprehensive premarket 

review process before product is approved for the consumer market.  

  
 

i Meng Y, Ponce NA. The Changing Landscape: Tobacco and Marijuana Use Among Young Adults in California. UCLA 

Center for Health Policy Research; June 2020 
ii Zhu S, Zhuang YL, Braden K, et al. Results of the statewide 2017-18 California Student Tobacco Survey. San Diego, CA: 

Center for Research and Intervention in Tobacco Control (CRITC), University of California, San Diego;2019 
iii https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/Pages/Vaping-Health-Advisory.aspx 
iv Braymiller JL, Barrington-Trimis JL, Leventhal AM, et al. Assessment of Nicotine and Cannabis Vaping and Respiratory 

Symptoms in Young Adults. JAMA Netw Open. 2020;3(12):e2030189. doi:10.1001/ jamanetworkopen.2020.30189 

                                        



A SPECIAL FOCUS ON REGULATIONS RELATED TO 
VAPING AND ASSOCIATED PRODUCTS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PRESENTATION
JULY 27, 2021

COMMERCIAL CANNABIS HEALTH 
PERMIT ORDINANCEContra Costa Health 

Services

Public Health Division

Tobacco Prevention 

Program

Behavioral Health Division

Alcohol and Other Drug 

Services 

Environmental Health

Hazardous Materials 

Programs



CONTENTS 
OF THE 
PRESENTATION

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

02



Prohibits the sale of any 

electronic smoking device or e-

liquid that is required to obtain, 

but has not yet obtained a 

premarket review order from  the 

U.S. Food and Drug 

Administration.

Prohibits the sale of flavored tobacco 

products and menthol cigarettes. The  

prohibition is effective in all areas of 

the unincorporated County. 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-34 SUMMARY
PROHIBITS SALE OF VAPING PRODUCTS

03

Amended Division 445

(Secondhand Smoke and 

Tobacco Product Control)

Amended Chapter 413-4

(Commercial Cannabis 

Health Permits)

Prohibits the sale or delivery of any

e-liquid that contains 

tetrahydrocannabinol or any other 

cannabinoid, and to prohibit the 

sale or delivery of any electronic 

smoking device that can be used to 

deliver tetrahydrocannabinol or any 

other  cannabinoid in aerosolized 

or vaporized form.

Amended Section 445-6 

(Secondhand Smoke and 

Tobacco Product Control)



TOBACCO, CANNABIS, AND VAPING TRIANGULUM 04

AS E-CIGARETTE USE HAS GROWN IN POPULARITY, SO HAS 
CANNABIS USE, INCLUDING CANNABIS VAPING.

CALIFORNIA YOUTH NOW USE E-CIGARETTES MORE THAN 
CIGARETTES (10.9%  VS. 2.0 % IN 2017-18), WITH CANNABIS 

USE HIGHER THAN OVERALL TOBACCO USE (14.7 % VS. 12.7%).

E-CIGARETTES AND OTHER VAPING DEVICES HAVE 
CREATED A  LARGE AREA OF OVERLAP BETWEEN 

TOBACCO AND CANNABIS.

VOLKOW N. MONITORING THE FUTURE SURVEY RAISES WORRIES ABOUT TEEN MARIJUANA VAPING.  DECEMBER 18, 2019.

MENG Y, PONCE NA. THE CHANGING LANDSCAPE: TOBACCO AND MARIJUANA USE AMONG YOUNG 
ADULTS IN CALIFORNIA. UCLA CENTER FOR HEALTH POLICY RESEARCH; JUNE 2020.

ZHU S, ZHUANG YL, BRADEN K, ET AL. RESULTS OF THE STATEWIDE 2017-18 CALIFORNIA STUDENT TOBACCO SURVEY. SAN DIEGO, CA: CENTER FOR RESEARCH
AND INTERVENTION IN TOBACCO CONTROL (CRITC), UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO;2019.



AN
 IS

SU
E O

F H
EA

LTH
 IN

EQ
UI

TY
05

• THE AFRICAN AMERICAN COMMUNITY HOWEVER, HAS BEEN 
AGGRESSIVELY TARGETED FOR THE MORE ADDICTIVE AND 
HARMFUL MENTHOL FLAVORED TOBACCO PRODUCTS 
RESULTING IN  A VARIETY OF NEGATIVE HEALTH IMPACTS....

• MARGINALIZED COMMUNITIES ( I.E. WOMEN, LGBTQ+, 
YOUTH/YOUNG ADULTS, ETC.) HAVE HISTORICALLY BEEN 
TARGETED BY THE TOBACCO INDUSTRY FOR MARKETING 
AND ADVERTISEMENT OF THEIR PRODUCTS.



06TOBACCO AND CANNABIS VAPE PRODUCTS 
ARE OFTEN APPEALING TO YOUTH

Both  Vape Devices Offer Sleek, 
Discreet  Designs That Youth Find Very Attractive



HEALTH IMPACTS OF VAPING 
CANNABIS AND TOBACCO

•

•

•

07



UPDATE ON EVALI HEALTH CRISIS 08

ELLINGTON S, SALVATORE PP, KO J, ET AL. UPDATE: PRODUCT, SUBSTANCE-USE, AND DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS OF HOSPITALIZED PATIENTS IN A NATIONWIDE OUTBREAK OF E-CIGARETTE, OR VAPING, PRODUCT USE–ASSOCIATED LUNG INJURY — UNITED STATES, AUGUST 2019–
JANUARY 2020. MMWR MORB MORTAL WKLY REP 2020;69:44–49. DOI: HTTP://DX.DOI.ORG/10.15585/MMWR.MM6902E2

MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY WEEKLY REPORT (MMWR)
WEEKLY/JANUARY 17, 2020

UPDATE: PRODUCT, SUBSTANCE-USE, AND DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS OF HOSPITALIZED PATIENTS IN A NATIONWIDE OUTBREAK 
OF E-CIGARETTE, OR VAPING, PRODUCT USE–ASSOCIATED LUNG INJURY — UNITED STATES, AUGUST 2019–JANUARY 2020



09

• FDA Pre-Market Product Safety Review

• The Appeal And Dangers of Flavors 

• Product Testing 

• Dangers of Overheating

POTENTIAL IMPLICATIONS OF 
TOBACCO CONTROL AND CANNABIS POLICIES



Medical Inhalers vs. Medical Marijuana

• The use of medical inhalers, (regulated by the 
Federal Food and Drug Administration) which 
offer metered dosing, should not be construed  in 
such a manner as to apply to the use of 
electronic smoking devices or vaporizers in the 
consumer cannabis market. 

• The later is not regulated  by the FDA, or  to 
staff's knowledge, any  state agency for  
metered dosing. 

10



Statewide  Cannabis Policies 11



Trajectory Of Flavored Tobacco Policies 
Locally & Nationally

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Contra Costa County 
Board of Supervisors 

adopts tobacco 
product flavors 

restrictions,
CCC is among the first 
jurisdictions to do so.

30 more flavors 
policies are 

adopted 
throughout the 

State.

7130Contra Costa 
County 107

California signs 
bill to ban the sale of  

flavored tobacco 
products, including 
menthol cigarettes.

The FDA restricts 
the sale of flavored 
cigars and menthol 

cigarettes.

Contra Costa Board of 
Supervisors amend and 

expand flavors sales 
restriction County-wide, 

among thev first to adopt 
PKMTA authorization 

requirement for e-cigs.

Contra Costa County Leads The Way !

12



Policy Options  

Option #1

13

Option #2 Option #3

.



Policy Options  

Option #4 

14

Option #4…cont.



Additional Considerations  

Consideration #1

15

Option #2 Option #3

.



THANK YOU



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
(1) APPROVE plans, specifications, and design for the Pinehurst Road Sinkhole and Culvert Repair
Project, Canyon area. County Project No. 0672-6U6202, Federal Project No. ER 32L0(517) (Districts II)

(2) DETERMINE that the bid submitted by W. R. Forde Associates, Inc. (“W. R. Forde”) demonstrated
adequate good faith efforts to meet the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements for this
project as provided in the project specifications; and FURTHER DETERMINE that W. R. Forde has
submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid for this project.

(3) AWARD the construction contract for the above project to W. R. Forde in the listed amount
($437,420.00) and the unit prices submitted in the bid, and DIRECT that W. R. Forde shall present two
good and sufficient surety bonds, as indicated below, and that the Public Works Director, or designee, shall
prepare the contract.

(4) ORDER that, after the contractor has signed the contract and returned it, together with the bonds as
noted below and any required certificates of insurance or other required documents, and the Public Works
Director has reviewed and found them to be sufficient, the Public Works Director, or designee, is
authorized to sign the contract for this Board.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adelina Huerta,
925.313.2305

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Construction Contract for the Pinehurst Road Sinkhole and Culvert Repair, Canyon area.



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

(5) ORDER that, in accordance with the project specifications and/or upon signature of the contract by the
Public Works Director, or designee, bid bonds posted by the bidders are to be exonerated and any checks or
cash submitted for security shall be returned.

(6) ORDER that, the Public Works Director, or designee, is authorized to sign any escrow agreements
prepared for this project to permit the direct payment of retentions into escrow or the substitution of
securities for moneys withheld by the County to ensure performance under the contract, pursuant to Public
Contract Code Section 22300.

(7) DELEGATE, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 4114, to the Public Works Director, or
designee, the Board’s functions under Public Contract Code Sections 4107 and 4110.

(8) DELEGATE, pursuant to Labor Code Section 6705, to the Public Works Director, or to any registered
civil or structural engineer employed by the County, the authority to accept detailed plans showing the
design of shoring, bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during trench
excavation covered by that section.

(9) DECLARE that, should the award of the contract to W. R. Forde be invalidated for any reason, the
Board would not in any event have awarded the contract to any other bidder, but instead would have
exercised its discretion to reject all of the bids received. Nothing in this Board Order shall prevent the Board
from re-awarding the contract to another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a mistake,
refuses to sign the contract, or fails to furnish required bonds or insurance (see Public Contract Code
Sections 5100-5107).

FISCAL IMPACT:
The Project will be funded 43% Federal/State Emergency Relief funds and 57% Local Road funds.

BACKGROUND:
The above project was previously approved by the Board of Supervisors, plans and specifications were
filed with the Board, and bids were invited by the Public Works Director. On July 7, 2021, the Public
Works Department received bids from the following contractors:

BIDDER, TOTAL AMOUNT, BOND AMOUNTS

W. R. Forde Associates, Inc.: $ 437,420.00; Payment: $ 437,420.00; Performance: $ 437,420.00; Kerex
Engineering, Inc.: $ 594,800.00

The first bidder listed above, W. R. Forde Associates, Inc, submitted the lowest responsive and responsible
bid, which is $157,380.00 less than the next lowest bid.

This is a federally funded project subject to a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) contract goal and
requirements. The Public Works Director reports that the lowest monetary bidder, W. R. Forde Associates,
Inc, attained DBE participation of 0.00% and submitted adequate documentation of good faith efforts to
meet the DBE goal (20.00%) and requirements for this project. The Public Works Director recommends
that the Board determine that W. R. Forde Associates, Inc. has demonstrated adequate good faith efforts to
meet the DBE goal for this project and has complied with the DBE requirements for this project and
recommends that the construction contract be awarded to W. R. Forde Associates, Inc.



The Board of Supervisors previously determined that the project is exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as a Class 1(c) Categorical Exemption, and a Notice of Exemption was
filed with the County Clerk on May 7, 2019.

The general prevailing rates of wages, which shall be the minimum rates paid on this project, have been
filed with the Clerk of the Board, and copies will be made available to any party upon request.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Construction of the project would be delayed, and the project might not be built.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2021/4503 declaring a stop control (two-way) on Grove Avenue (Road No.
0565H) at its intersection with 5th/Fifth Street (Road No. 0565AA), as recommended by the Public Works
Director, North Richmond area. (District I) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The intersection of Grove Avenue at 5th/Fifth Street in North Richmond, is currently uncontrolled. Upon
request by members of the North Richmond community and the District 1 Supervisor Staff, the County's
Public Works Department Traffic Engineering staff initiated an investigation to determine if a two-way stop
control of the intersection was warranted. The investigation included an examination of the existing
intersection geometry, sight line limitations, collision history, traffic counts, pedestrian usage, as well as any
other pertinent factors.

Based on this investigation, it has been determined that a stop control (two-way) on Grove Avenue at its
intersection with 5th/Fifth Street is supported by a warrant. Therefore, the Public Works Department
recommends that a stop control be declared 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Monish Sen,
925.313.2187

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Declaring Grove Avenue stop controlled at 5th/Fifth Street, North Richmond area.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
on Grove Avenue at its intersection with 5th/Fifth Street to enhance the orderly flow of traffic, enhance
pedestrian safety, and allow enforcement of the traffic regulation. Fifth Street will remain uncontrolled
at this intersection.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The intersection of Grove Avenue and 5th/Fifth Street will remain uncontrolled.

ATTACHMENTS
TR2021/4503 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 

 

Adopted this Traffic Resolution on July 27, 2021 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 TRAFFIC RESOLUTION NO. 2021/4503 

ABSTAIN: Supervisorial District I 

  
 

SUBJECT: Declaring a stop control on Grove Avenue (Road No. 0565H) at 5th/Fifth Street 

(Road No. 0565AA), North Richmond area.  

 

The Contra Costa Board of Supervisors RESOLVES that: 

 

Based on recommendations by the County Public Works Department's Transportation Engineering 

Division, and pursuant to County Ordinance Code Sections 46-2.002 - 46-2.012, the following traffic 

regulation is established: 

 

Pursuant to Sections 21100(d), 21351, 21354 and 21355(a) of the California Vehicle 

Code, Grove Avenue (Road No. 0565H) is hereby declared to be stop controlled at its 

intersection with 5th (Fifth) Street (Road No. 0565AA), and is hereby declared to be a 

two-way stop controlled intersection and all vehicles traveling on Grove Avenue 

(Road No. 0565H) shall stop before entering said intersection.  

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MS:sr 

 

Orig. Dept: Public Works (Traffic) 

Contact:  Monish Sen, 313-2187 

 

cc:  California Highway Patrol 

   Sheriff Department 

 
 

 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC RESOLUTION NO. 2021/4503 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct Copy of an action  

taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors  

on the date shown. 

 

 

ATTESTED:       

Monica Nino, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and County 

Administrator 

 

 
By       , Deputy 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a Consulting Services
Agreement (contract) amendment with WSP USA Inc., to extend the term from July 31, 2021 through July
31, 2022, for on-call construction management services, with no change to the payment limit of $350,000,
Countywide. (All Districts) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact as the amendment is to extend the term only. Work performed under this on-call
contract is funded by developer fees, local, state and federal funds for local road, flood control, and airport
projects. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Department is involved in various projects in the County which require construction
management services for road, flood control, and airport projects. After a solicitation process in 2018, this
firm was selected as one of the seven firms to provide construction management services on an “on-call”
basis and was awarded an on-call consulting services agreement for construction management services at
the July 24, 2018, Board of Supervisors 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adelina Huerta,
925.313.2305

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment with WSP USA Inc., Countywide.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
meeting.

Since the original consulting services agreement was executed, the Consultant has provided on-call
construction management services on multiple projects. While most of these projects have been completed,
the Storm Damage Repair Project: Alhambra Valley Road at Ferndale, 0672-6U6211; Alhambra Valley
Road west of Castro Ranch Road, 0672-6U6225; Bear Creek Road Embankment Repairs, 0672-6U6226
(project) are on-going and requires Consultant’s services beyond the Agreement’s July 31, 2021,
expiration. These construction management services are needed to support the construction phase of the
project and began on June 1, 2021, with pre-construction and construction services. Construction
completion is expected by the end of 2021. The County will need construction management services from
WSP USA Inc., for this project through July 31, 2022, which includes project closeout services after
completion of construction. An extension of the on-call agreement is needed through July 31, 2021, to align
with the County’s needs for construction management services for the project. The current on-call
agreement payment limit of $350,000 is sufficient for the proposed work and will not need to be amended.

This contract includes services provided by represented classifications, and the County has met its
obligations with the respective labor partner(s).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without approval from the Board of Supervisors, this contract amendment will not be in effect. This will
result in delays to the Storm Damage Repair Project and added costs as the County solicits for new
professional services which will duplicate previous work.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a Consulting Services
Agreement (contract) amendment with Prescience Corporation, to extend the term from July 31, 2021
through July 31, 2022, for on-call construction management services, with no change to the payment limit
of $350,000 Countywide. (All Districts) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact as the amendment is to extend the term only. Work performed under this on-call
contract is funded by developer fees, local, state and federal funds for local road, flood control, and airport
projects. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Department is involved in various projects in the County that require construction
management services for road, flood control, and airport projects. After a solicitation process, this firm was
selected as one of the seven firms to provide construction management services on an “on-call” basis and
was awarded an on-call consulting services agreement for construction management services at the August
7, 2018, Board of Supervisors meeting.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adelina Huerta,
925.313.2305

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment with Prescience Corporation, Countywide.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The County executed Task Order No.1 with Prescience on April 22, 2021 following a Request for Proposal
(RFP) for construction management services for Phase 1 of the Happy Valley Road Embankment Repair
project, services through July 31, 2021. Prescience was determined to be the top qualified firm to provide
these services out of nine responding to the County’s RFP. The construction management services were
needed to support the construction phase of the project. Construction completion is expected by the end of
2021. The County will need construction management services from Prescience for this project through July
31, 2022, which includes project closeout services after completion of construction. An extension of the
on-call agreement is needed through July 31, 2022, to align with the County’s needs for construction
management services for the Happy Valley Road Embankment Repair project (Federal Project No.
ER-32LO(550)). The current on-call agreement payment limit of $350,000 is sufficient for the proposed
work and will not need to be amended.

This contract includes services provided by represented classifications, and the County has met its
obligations with the respective labor partner(s).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without approval from the Board of Supervisors, this contract amendment will not be in effect. A possible
delay in completing projects requiring construction management services will occur. Executing this
contract amendment will facilitate the process of design and construction for various Public Works projects
requiring construction management expertise.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/219 approving the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and
Maintenance Agreement for development plan permit DP15-03040, for a project being developed by Seaver
Enterprises, LLC, as recommended by the Public Works Director, North Richmond area. (District I) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND: 
The Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement is required by Condition of
Approval No. 36. This agreement would ensure the operation and maintenance of the stormwater facilities
in accordance with the approved Stormwater Control Plan and approved Operation and Maintenance Plan
for DP15-03040, which is located at 755 Brookside Drive in the North Richmond area.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The agreement will not be recorded and Contra Costa County may not be in full compliance with its
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and Stormwater Management Discharge
Control Ordinance. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925)
313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Michelle Mancuso- Watershed Program, Flood Control,   John Steere,
Watershed Program, Flood Control,   Renee Hutchins - Records,   Karen Piona- Records,   Seaver Enterprises, LLC   

C. 5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for development plan permit
DP15-03040, North Richmond area. 





ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/219 
Stormwater Management Facilities Operation & Maintenance Agreement and Right of
Entry 



Recorded at the request of: Clerk of the Board
Return To: Public Works Dept- Simone Saleh 

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/219 

IN THE MATTER OF approving the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for 
development plan permit DP15-03040 (APN 409-320-037), North Richmond area. (District I)  

WHEREAS the Public Works Director has recommended that he be authorized to execute the Stormwater Management Facilities
Operation and Agreement with Seaver Enterprises, LLC, as required by the Conditions of Approval for development plan permit
DP15-03040. This agreement would ensure the operation and maintenance of the stormwater facilities in accordance with the
approved Stormwater Control Plan and approved Operation and Maintenance Plan for DP15-03040, which is located at 755
Brookside Drive in the North Richmond area.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the recommendation of the Public Works Director is APPROVED.  

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925) 313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 
ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Michelle Mancuso- Watershed Program, Flood Control,   John Steere,
Watershed Program, Flood Control,   Renee Hutchins - Records,   Karen Piona- Records,   Seaver Enterprises, LLC   



























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/220 accepting completion of private improvements for development plan
permit DP15-03040, for a project developed by Seaver Enterprises, LLC, as recommended by the Public
Works Director, North Richmond area. (District I) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% Developer Fees. 

BACKGROUND: 
The developer has completed the private improvements per the Road Improvement Agreement and in
accordance with Title 9 of the County Ordinance Code. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The completion of private improvements will not be accepted and the developer's cash security will not be
released. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925)
313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Ronald Lai, Engineering Services,   Michael Mann- Finance,   Cinda Tovar-
Design & Construction,   Seaver Enterprises, LLC   

C. 6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting completion of private improvements for development plan permit DP15-03040, North Richmond area.



ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No.
2021/220 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/220

IN THE MATTER OF accepting completion of private improvements for development plan permit DP15-03040, for a project
developed by Seaver Enterprises, LLC, as recommended by the Public Works Director, North Richmond area. (District I) 

The Public Works Director has notified this Board that the private improvements in development plan permit DP15-03040 have
been completed as provided in the Road Improvement Agreement with Seaver Enterprises, LLC, heretofore approved by this
Board.

WHEREAS, these improvements are approximately located near Brookside Drive.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the improvements have been COMPLETED as of July 27, 2021 in accordance
with said Road Improvement Agreement: 

DATE OF AGREEMENT: February 9, 2018

NAME OF SURETY: Cash, Seaver Enterprises, LLC

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the $68,500.00 cash security for labor and materials (Auditor's Deposit Permit No. 755881,
dated February 16, 2018) deposited by Seaver Enterprises, LLC is not required and the Public Works Director be
AUTHORIZED to refund the cash security less the amount of any claims on file.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there is no warranty period required, and the Public Works Director is AUTHORIZED to
refund the $137,000 cash security for performance (Auditor's Deposit Permit No. 755881, dated February 16, 2018) plus interest
in accordance with Government Code Section 53079, if appropriate, to Seaver Enterprises, LLC pursuant to the requirements of
the Ordinance Code; and the Road Improvement Agreement is EXONERATED.

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925) 313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Ronald Lai, Engineering Services,   Michael Mann- Finance,   Cinda Tovar-
Design & Construction,   Seaver Enterprises, LLC   



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/221 approving the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and
Maintenance Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, for a project being developed by 2200 Central Street,
LLC, as recommended by the Public Works Director, North Richmond area. (District I) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement is required by Condition of
Approval No. 54. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The agreement will not be recorded and Contra Costa County may not be in full compliance with its
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and Stormwater Management Discharge
Control Ordinance. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925)
313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Brian Louis- Engineering Services,   Michelle Mancuso- Watershed Program,
Flood Control,   John Steere, Watershed Program, Flood Control,   Renee Hutchins - Records,   Karen Piona- Records,   2200 Central Street, LLC   

C. 7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423,
North Richmond area. 



ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/221 
Stormwater Management Facilities Operation & Maintenance Agreement and Right of
Entry 



Recorded at the request of: Clerk of the Board
Return To: Public Works Dept- Simone Saleh 

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/221 

IN THE MATTER OF approving the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for subdivision
SD15-09423 (APN 408-190-004), North Richmond area. (District I)  

WHEREAS the Public Works Director has recommended that he be authorized to execute the Stormwater Management Facilities
Operation and Agreement with 2200 Central Street, LLC, as required by the Conditions of Approval for subdivision
SD15-09423. This agreement would ensure the operation and maintenance of the stormwater facilities in accordance with the
approved Stormwater Control Plan and approved Operation and Maintenance Plan for SD15-09423, which is located at 2200
Central Street, in the North Richmond area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the recommendation of the Public Works Director is APPROVED.

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925) 313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 
ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Brian Louis- Engineering Services,   Michelle Mancuso- Watershed
Program, Flood Control,   John Steere, Watershed Program, Flood Control,   Renee Hutchins - Records,   Karen Piona- Records,   2200 Central Street, LLC   

























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/222 approving the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision
SD15-09423, for a project being developed by 2200 Central Street, LLC, as recommended by the Public
Works Director, North Richmond area. (District I) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Department has reviewed the conditions of approval for subdivision SD15-09423 and
has determined that all conditions of approval for Final Map approval have been satisfied. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Final Map and the Subdivision Agreement will not be approved and recorded. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925)
313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Brian Louis- Engineering Services,   Renee Hutchins - Records,   Karen
Piona- Records,   Chris Hallford -Mapping ,   Cinda Tovar- Design & Construction,   Michael Mann- Finance,   Ruben Hernandez - DCD,   2200 Central Street,
LLC,   SureTec Insurance Company   

C. 8

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, North Richmond area.



ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/222 
Final Map 
Subdivision Agreement & Improvement Security Bond 
Tax Letter 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/222

IN THE MATTER OF approving the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, for a project being
developed by 2200 Central Street, LLC, as recommended by the Public Works Director, North Richmond area. (District I)

WHERE AS, the following documents were presented for board approval this date:

I. Map

The Map of SD15-09423, property located in the North Richmond area, Supervisorial District I, said map having been certified
by the proper officials.

II. Subdivision Agreement

A subdivision agreement with 2200 Central Street, LLC, principal, whereby said principal agrees to complete all improvements
as required in said subdivision agreement within 2 year(s) from the date of said agreement. Accompanying said subdivision
agreement is security guaranteeing completion of said improvements as follows:

A. Cash Bond

Performance amount: $8,060.00

Auditor’s Deposit Permit No. 825060 Date: March 12, 2021

Submitted by: 2200 Central Street, LLC

B Surety Bond 

Bond Company: SureTec Insurance Company

Bond Number: 4440557 Date: March 4, 2021

Performance Amount: $797,940.00

Labor & Materials Amount: $403,000.00

Principal: 2200 Central Street, LLC

III. Tax Letter

Letter from the County Tax Collector stating that there are no unpaid County taxes heretofore levied on the property included in
said map and that the 2020-2021 tax lien has been paid in full and the 2021-2022 tax lien, which became a lien on the first day of
January, 2021, is estimated to be $70,650.00, with security guaranteeing payment of said tax lien as follows: 

Tax Surety

Auditor's Deposit Permit Number: DP830777 Date: June 21, 2021

Amount: $70,650.00

Submitted by/Principal: 2200 Central Street, LLC

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 



That said subdivision, together with the provisions for its design and improvement, is DETERMINED to be consistent with
the County's general and specific plans.

1.

That said map is APPROVED and this Board does hereby accept subject to installation and acceptance of improvements 
on behalf of the public any of the streets, paths, or easements shown thereon as dedicated to public use.

2.

That said subdivision agreement is also APPROVED.3.

Contact:  Randolf Sanders (925) 313-2111

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Larry Gossett- Engineering Services,   Randolf Sanders- Engineering Services,   Brian Louis- Engineering Services,   Renee Hutchins - Records,   Karen
Piona- Records,   Chris Hallford -Mapping ,   Cinda Tovar- Design & Construction,   Michael Mann- Finance,   Ruben Hernandez - DCD,   2200 Central Street,
LLC,   SureTec Insurance Company   





























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) L-100 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached.

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/198, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2021/198 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the assessment roll for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA L-100 will provide revenues for the continued operation and
maintenance of street lighting services. The CSA L-100 total revenue 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)
313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 9

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/198 confirming Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
L-100 and Levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
(inclusive of ad-valorem, service charges, and other) was $1,777,084.85 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and
will be $1,782,840.46 for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. In Fiscal Year 2020-2021 the basic service charge was
$14.94/year per equivalent dwelling unit for a single-family home and will remain the same for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

BACKGROUND:
On June 8, 2021, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2021/141 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA L-100. CSA L-100 provides street lighting services.

On July 1, 2021, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the class
or land use of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that revisions to the
Tentative Annual Report were required to conform to the official assessment roll. These included
changes in the use code of parcels. The Tentative Annual Report as revised is the Final Annual Report.
See Attachment 1.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2021/198 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA L-100 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and street lighting
would have to be selectively eliminated throughout the County to meet decreased funding levels.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/198 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA L-100 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/198

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area L-100 and levy of
service charges (Countywide Street Lighting)

WHEREAS, the Board on June 8, 2021, adopted Resolution No. 2021/141, confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) L-100.

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and hereby modifies the Final Annual Report as follows: The Final Annual Report includes
the Final Roll which lists all parcel changes to the Tentative Roll submitted in the Tentative Annual Report on June 8, 2021. The
Final Roll shows the current lists of parcels with updated use codes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report
for CSA L-100, as modified, and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925) 313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 
 
 
 

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA L-100 

(Countywide Street Lighting) 
 
 
 
 

July 27, 2021 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Diane Burgis, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 

Prepared by 
Contra Costa County 

Public Works Department



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 1 - 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

On October 31, 1978, the Board of Supervisors instructed the Public Works Director to develop 
an alternate means to supplement ad valorem property taxes to fund street lighting in 
unincorporated County Service Areas.  This report recommends the levying of a street lighting 
charge as provided in the County Service Area Law, Government Code, Sections 25210.1 and 
following, and in accordance with Ordinance No. 79-42, adopted by the Board of Supervisors on 
March 27, 1979. 
 
County Service Area (CSA) L-100 was formed on September 10, 1986, as a dependent special 
district of the County and as the consolidation of four street-lighting CSAs.  The purpose for 
consolidating the four CSAs into one district was to provide more efficient and cost-effective 
street-lighting services throughout the County by having one new county service area with a single 
management structure and operational area throughout the County and in order to finance the cost 
of lighting services more equitably utilizing a common service charge structure. 
 
CSA L-100 provides street lighting operations and maintenance services throughout the County’s 
unincorporated developed areas and pays for utility costs. 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 2 - 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been completed as required, and the Board 
will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2021/141, on June 8, 2021, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA L-100.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's general taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service; 
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of the annual costs and the method of apportionment 
as additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 
Street Light Capital Project Implementation 
 

As of late 2015, Contra Costa County has completed the conversion of County-owned standard 
street lights from high-pressure sodium vapor to light-emitting diode (LED) lights. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, CSA L-100 plans on continuing an inspection program to assess, 
identify, and replace obsolete, damaged, and leaning street light poles. In addition, the district 
currently administers an active Asset Management project that integrates the accounting, 
inspection, and on-going repair of street light assets. CSA L-100 is also implementing an analysis 
of the long-term fiscal requirements for the area so that it remains financially stable while 
providing the proper levels of service.  
 
 

 
 
 
 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 3 - 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 

The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 projected and Fiscal Year 2021-2022 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and 
coding of expenditures for CSA L-100.  The total cost to provide the street lighting services can 
be recovered from the collection of service charges.  Incidental expenses including administration, 
engineering fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the street lighting services may also 
be included. 
 
When CSA L-100 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed street lighting operations and maintenance services.  
Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this 
report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the 
next fiscal year. 

 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 4 - 

CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22 
Fund 240100 Org 7394                  Est YE Total  Budget (*) 

Fund Balance as of June 30:  $             6,451,218.87  $             6,643,744.36 

Revenue

Ad-valorem Revenue 1,108,566.98$                1,110,000.00$                
Earnings on Investment 36,672.22$                     40,000.00$                     
H/O Prop Tax Relief 7,001.22$                      7,500.00$                      
Miscellaneous State Aid -$                              -$                              
Other In Lieu Taxes 45.88$                           50.00$                           
RDA Nonprop-tax pass thru 92.70$                           95.00$                           
Transfer CSA M-30 to CSA L-100 1,165.32$                      388.44$                         
Taxes and Assessment 614,313.40$                   614,807.02$                   
Right of Way Use Agreement Fee/Street Light Rebate 9,227.13$                      10,000.00$                     
EECBG-LED Street lights from DCD -$                              -$                              

TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE 8,228,303.72$                8,426,584.82$                

Expenditures

Postage (20.00)$                          (20.00)$                          
Water & Electric (Utilities) (834,276.55)$                  (840,000.00)$                  
Publications & Legal Ntces (Bay Area News Grp) (200.00)$                        (200.00)$                        
Memberships (CA Street Light Assoc) (1,890.00)$                     (2,000.00)$                     
Maintenance of Equipment -$                              -$                              
Maintenance of Building (22,725.00)$                   -$                              
Ground Maintenance from General Services -$                              (25,000.00)$                   
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Francisco etc.) (22,880.00)$                   (25,000.00)$                   
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Fehr & Peers) (10,000.00)$                   (10,000.00)$                   
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Harris & Assoc) -$                              (7,500.00)$                     
Tax & Assessment Fees (32,651.29)$                   (35,000.00)$                   
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel) -$                              (2,000.00)$                     
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (CEQA) (2,000.00)$                     (2,000.00)$                     
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (Prop Tax Admin) (8,000.00)$                     (8,000.00)$                     
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (Investment Fees) (450.00)$                        (500.00)$                        
Self-Insurance (10,000.00)$                   (10,000.00)$                   
Lightpole Mtc Incidentals/Vandalism (168,675.60)$                  (200,000.00)$                  
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (103,753.78)$                  (120,000.00)$                  
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (Land Development) -$                              -$                              
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (326,787.87)$                  (340,000.00)$                  
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (30,494.28)$                   -$                              
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (5,754.99)$                     (6,000.00)$                     
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (4,000.00)$                     (5,000.00)$                     

TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES (1,584,559.36)$               (1,638,220.00)$               

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements (5,851,464.68)$               (5,969,254.82)$               
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures) (792,279.68)$                  (819,110.00)$                  

TOTAL Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves (6,643,744.36)$               (6,788,364.82)$               

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                             -$                             
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2021 assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital Improvement 
     Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 5 - 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 

The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following pages. 

 
  



Alamo
Byron

Clyde
Rodeo

DiabloMoragaCanyon

Orinda

Oakley

Pinole

Clayton
ConcordPacheco

Antioch
Martinez

Danville

Richmond

Crockett

Blackhawk
San Ramon

Lafayette

Brentwood

Knightsen

PittsburgBay Point

San Pablo

El Cerrito
Kensington

Port Costa

El Sobrante

Walnut Creek

Pleasant Hill

Discovery Bay

Bethel Island

North Richmond

¯
18,000 0 18,000 36,0009,000

Feet

see Sheet 2
see Sheet 3

see Sheet 5

see Sheet 4

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 1 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Rodeo

Orinda

Pinole Martinez

Richmond

Hercules

Crockett

Lafayette

San Pablo

El Cerrito

Kensington

Port Costa

El Sobrante

North Richmond

¯
6,700 0 6,700 13,4003,350

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 2 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Clyde

Clayton

Concord
Pacheco

Martinez

Lafayette

Pittsburg
Bay Point

Walnut Creek

Pleasant Hill

¯
6,400 0 6,400 12,8003,200

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 3 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Alamo
DiabloMoragaCanyon

Danville

Blackhawk

San Ramon

Lafayette

Walnut Creek

¯
6,400 0 6,400 12,8003,200

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 4 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Byron

Oakley
Antioch

Brentwood

Knightsen

Discovery Bay

Bethel Island

¯
7,500 0 7,500 15,0003,750

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 5 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 11 - 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges, 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Although the District’s annual service charges are generally collected on the property tax rolls, the 
District’s service charges are not “taxes.” Service charges are distinct from the regular one percent 
(1%) property tax and property tax debt override in that assessment rates are not levied on an ad 
valorem basis. The service charges contained in this report are considered assessments under 
Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap), then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be charged for the 
operation, maintenance, and capital replacement costs associated with street lighting 
improvements as described herein, if they receive a special and direct benefit from the 
improvements. Furthermore, the identification and separation of general benefits from the special 
benefits follows for CSA L-100. 
 
In the absence of the annual service charge, the street light improvements within CSA L-100 would 
not be provided, therefore the enhanced public services provided within CSA L-100 confer a 
special benefit on the properties within the boundaries of CSA L-100 because only the parcels 
located within the boundaries of the CSA are served.  Without the services, the property located 
in the unincorporated area would receive no street lighting and no special benefits.  Therefore, the 
services in CSA L-100 are 100 percent special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 
Special benefits conferred on property within the CSA from the public street lighting 
improvements include: 

 
• Providing for safe vehicular and pedestrian access to property,  
• Providing improved livability, appearance, and desirability of property within the CSA, 

and 
• Providing safety and security to property due to enhanced illumination of the property. 

 
Properties outside of CSA L-100 do not enjoy the close proximity to the street light improvements 
provided by the CSA and therefore property outside the boundaries of the CSA do not receive the 
special benefits. Although these improvements may be available to the public at large, the public 
street lighting within the CSA was specifically designed, located, and created to provide additional 
and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property inside the CSA, and not the 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 12 - 

public at large.  The boundaries of the CSA have been narrowly drawn to include only those parcels 
that receive a direct advantage from the improvements. 
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
street lighting improvements, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with 
street lighting within CSA L-100.  Furthermore, any benefits conferred by the street lights to the 
public at large are considered to be incidental, negligible, and non-quantifiable benefits.  The street 
light improvements described herein within this report, confer special benefits that affect the 
assessed property in a way that is distinct from their effects on other parcels and which real 
property in general and the public at large do not share. 
 
Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.   
 
The proper functioning of street lighting is imperative for the welfare and safety of the property 
owners throughout the County.  Proper operation, maintenance, and servicing of a street-lighting 
system benefits properties by providing increased illumination for ingress and egress, safety for 
traveling at night, improved security, protection of property and the reduction of traffic accidents. 
 
The degree of benefit is determined by the use of each individual parcel, the intensity of 
illumination provided, the number of pedestrians generated, and the enhanced security during 
hours of darkness.  The method for distributing the costs to each parcel is based on the Equivalent 
Dwelling Unit (EDU) factor.  The single-family residential parcel is considered one unit of benefit 
(1.00 EDU).  All other land uses have been analyzed to determine the benefit they receive from 
the intensity of illumination provided, the number of pedestrians generated by their property and 
the enhanced security to their property during hours of darkness. 
 
The single-family residential parcel has been selected as the basic unit for the calculation of service 
charge since it represents approximately 72 percent of the parcels within the County.  Therefore, 
the single-family residential parcel is defined as one Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  The 
methodology used to assign EDUs to the land uses in proportion to the benefit they receive relative 
to the single family residential parcel is based on the intensity of the street lighting illumination 
adjacent to the parcel, the amount of pedestrian traffic generated from the parcel, and the security 
received from the street lighting to the parcel.   
 
Rate 
See Table 1 on the following page for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Typical Street Lighting Service 
Charge Rates.  

 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 13 - 

 
 

For a detailed description of the Equivalent Dwelling Unit factors by land use, see Table 2 on the 
following page.   
 
 
  

Landuse
Number

of
Units

Number
of

EDUs

FY 2021-22
Charge

per
EDU

FY 2021-22
Charge

Single Family 1.00 1.00 $14.94 $14.94
Condominiums 1.00 0.50 $14.94 $7.47
10 unit Apartment 10.00 5.00 $14.94 $74.70
30 unit Apartment 30.00 7.00 $14.94 $104.58
Commercial N/A 5.00 $14.94 $74.70
Industrial Building N/A 5.00 $14.94 $74.70
Church N/A 5.00 $14.94 $74.70
Vacant Land N/A 0.50 $14.94 $7.47

TABLE 1 - TYPICAL SERVICE CHARGE RATES FY 2021-2022



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 14 - 

 
 

Table 2 - Recommended Street Lighting EDU's by County Use Code

Class
County Use 

Code Intensity Pedestrian Security

Total 
EDU 

(Factor)

1 A.  Single Dwelling Unit
11, 12, 13, 14, 
19, 61 0.250 0.500 0.250 1.000 

B.  Condominium 16, 29 0.250 0.125 0.125 0.500 
2 Multiple Dwelling Units

A.  Two 21 0.250 1.250 0.500 2.000 
B.  Three 22, 24 0.250 2.250 0.500 3.000 
C.  Four 23 0.500 3.000 0.500 4.000 
D.  5-12 25 0.500 3.500 1.000 5.000 
E.  13-24 26 0.750 4.000 1.250 6.000 
F.  25-59 27 0.750 4.500 1.750 7.000 
G.  60 or more 28 1.000 5.000 2.000 8.000 

3 Commercial
A.  Commercial Stores 31 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
B.  Small Grocery 32 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
C.  Office Building 33 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
D.  Medical, Dental 34 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
E.  Service Stations 35 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
F. Garages 36 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
G.  Recreational Clubs 37 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
H.  Golf Courses 38 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
I.  Bowling Alleys 39 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
J.  Boat Harbors 40 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
K.  Supermarkets 41 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
L.  Shopping Centers 42 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
M.  Financial Buildings 43 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
N.  Motels, Mob. Home Parks 44 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
O.  Theaters 45 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
P.  Drive-In Restaurants 46 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
Q.  Restaurants – Walk in 47 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
R.  Multiple Commercial 48 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
S.  Auto Agencies 49 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 

4 Industrial 50 thru 56 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
5 Institutional

A.  Convalescent Hospital 70 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
B.  Churches 71 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
C.  Cemeteries, Mortuary 74 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
D.  Fraternal & Service Org. 75 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 

6 Miscellaneous Property

A.  Vacant Land

15, 17 18, 20, 
30, 60, 62 thru 
69 0.000 0.250 0.250 0.500 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 15 - 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, which shows those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, including a description 
of each parcel to be charged is shown on the following pages.  
 
 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-043      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-044       $7.46VSFR
002-040-045      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-064       $7.46MISC
002-040-065       $7.46MISC
002-040-066       $7.46MISC
002-050-001       $7.46VSFR
002-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
002-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-081-002      $74.70COM
002-081-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-082-002      $74.70COM
002-082-003       $7.46VCOM
002-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-008      $74.70COM
002-083-009       $7.46VSFR
002-083-010       $7.46VSFR
002-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-012       $7.46VSFR
002-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-090-004       $7.46VCOM
002-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-090-012      $74.70COM
002-090-016      $74.70COM
002-090-017      $74.70COM
002-101-001      $44.82MFR
002-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-004       $7.46VCOM
002-102-005       $7.46VCOM
002-102-006      $74.70COM
002-102-007      $74.70COM
002-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-016       $7.46VCOM
002-102-018      $74.70COM
002-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-007       $7.46VSFR
002-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-013      $74.70COM
002-110-014      $74.70IND
002-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-012      $29.88MFR2
002-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-010      $74.70COM
002-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-025       $7.46VSFR
002-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-010       $7.46VSFR
002-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-260-002      $74.70IND
003-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-006       $7.46MISC
003-110-009      $29.88MFR2
003-110-012      $74.70COM
003-110-013      $74.70COM
003-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
003-140-009      $74.70INST
003-140-010       $7.46MISC
003-140-011      $74.70INST
003-140-012       $7.46MISC
011-120-024      $74.70COM
011-220-039       $7.46VCOM
011-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-003      $1 4.94SFR

-  16 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-056      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-291-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-316-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-012      $1 4.94SFR

-  17 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-323-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-064      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-052      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-331-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-007      $1 4.94SFR

-  18 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-059      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-340-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-350-009       $7.46VSFR
011-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-033      $1 4.94SFR

-  19 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-370-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-390-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-054      $1 4.94SFR

-  20 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-390-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-400-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-087      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-400-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-040      $1 4.94SFR

-  21 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-410-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-421-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-430-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-075      $1 4.94SFR

-  22 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-430-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-441-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-049      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-450-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-046      $1 4.94SFR

-  23 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-460-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-470-002      $74.70COM
011-470-003      $74.70COM
011-470-004      $74.70COM
011-470-005      $74.70COM
011-470-006      $74.70COM
011-470-007      $74.70COM
011-470-009      $74.70COM
011-470-010      $74.70COM
011-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-500-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-073      $1 4.94SFR

-  24 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-500-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-080      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-510-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-044      $1 4.94SFR

-  25 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-520-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-042      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-540-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-043      $1 4.94SFR

-  26 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-550-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-055      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-560-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-024      $1 4.94SFR

-  27 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-570-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-080      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-580-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-050      $1 4.94SFR

-  28 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-590-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-600-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-610-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-092      $1 4.94SFR

-  29 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-610-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-630-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-100      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-101      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-102      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-103      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-104      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-105      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-106      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-107      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-108      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-109      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-110      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-111      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-112      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-113      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-114      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-115      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-116      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-117      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-118      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-119      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-120      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-121      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-122      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-123      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-124      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-125      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-126      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-127      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-128      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-129      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-130      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-131      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-132      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-133      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-134      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-135      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-136      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-137      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-138      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-630-139      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-140      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-141      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-142      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-143      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-144      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-145      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-146      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-147      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-148      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-149      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-150      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-151      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-152      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-153      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-154      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-155      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-156      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-157      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-158      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-159      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-160      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-161      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-162      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-163      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-164      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-165      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-166      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-167      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-168      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-169      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-170      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-171      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-172      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-173      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-174      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-175      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-176      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-177      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-178      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-012      $1 4.94SFR

-  30 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-078      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-650-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-100      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-101      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-102      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-103      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-104      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-105      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-106      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-107      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-108      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-109      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-110      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-020      $1 4.94SFR

-  31 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-039      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-680-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-031      $1 4.94SFR

-  32 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-690-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-047      $1 4.94SFR
015-090-050       $7.46MISC
015-090-051       $7.46MISC
015-090-052       $7.46MISC
015-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
020-063-003      $74.70INST
020-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-064-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-013       $7.46VCOM
020-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-003      $74.70INST
020-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

020-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-008       $7.46VSFR
020-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-003      $74.70INST
020-073-004      $74.70COM
020-073-005       $7.46VCOM
020-073-006       $7.46VCOM
020-073-007      $74.70COM
020-073-008      $74.70COM
020-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-013       $7.46VSFR
020-073-014      $74.70COM
020-150-009       $7.46MISC
020-210-035       $7.46MISC
020-210-036       $7.46MISC
020-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-004       $7.46VSFR
020-300-005       $7.46VSFR
020-300-006       $7.46VSFR
020-300-007       $7.46VSFR
020-300-008       $7.46VSFR
020-300-009       $7.46VSFR
020-300-010       $7.46VSFR
020-310-001       $7.46VSFR
020-310-002       $7.46VSFR
020-310-003       $7.46VSFR
020-310-004       $7.46VSFR
020-310-005       $7.46VSFR
020-310-006       $7.46VSFR
020-310-007       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

020-310-008       $7.46VSFR
020-320-001       $7.46VSFR
020-320-002       $7.46VSFR
020-320-003       $7.46VSFR
020-320-004       $7.46VSFR
020-320-005       $7.46VSFR
020-320-006       $7.46VSFR
020-320-007       $7.46VSFR
020-320-008       $7.46VSFR
020-320-009       $7.46VSFR
020-320-010       $7.46VSFR
020-320-011       $7.46VSFR
020-320-012       $7.46VSFR
020-320-013       $7.46VSFR
020-320-014       $7.46VSFR
020-320-015       $7.46VSFR
020-320-016       $7.46VSFR
020-320-017       $7.46VSFR
020-320-018       $7.46VSFR
020-320-019       $7.46VSFR
020-320-020       $7.46VSFR
020-320-021       $7.46VSFR
028-030-002       $7.46VSFR
028-030-004       $7.46MISC
029-010-017       $7.46MISC
029-020-002       $7.46VSFR
029-020-004      $74.70COM
029-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-004       $7.46VSFR
029-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-006       $7.46VSFR
029-100-001       $7.46VSFR
029-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-005       $7.46VSFR
029-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-010       $7.46VSFR
029-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-023       $7.46VSFR

-  33 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

029-100-024       $7.46VSFR
029-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-029       $7.46VSFR
029-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-044       $7.46VSFR
029-100-055      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-056       $7.46VSFR
029-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-008       $7.46VSFR
029-120-009       $7.46VSFR
029-120-010       $7.46VSFR
029-120-011       $7.46VSFR
029-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-019       $7.46VSFR
029-120-020       $7.46VSFR
029-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-023       $7.46VSFR
029-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-025       $7.46VSFR
030-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-008       $7.46VSFR
030-010-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

030-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-058      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-060      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-066      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-067      $1 4.94SFR
030-060-001      $74.70COM
030-060-002      $74.70COM
030-070-012      $74.70COM
030-070-016      $74.70COM
030-070-017      $74.70COM
030-070-019      $74.70COM
030-070-025      $74.70COM
030-070-026      $74.70COM
030-070-039      $74.70COM
030-110-005       $7.46VCOM
030-110-006       $7.46VCOM
030-120-013      $74.70COM
030-120-014      $74.70COM
030-120-017      $74.70COM
030-120-034      $74.70COM
031-010-011       $7.46VMFR
031-010-012       $7.46VSFR
031-010-013       $7.46VSFR
031-010-018       $7.46VCOM
031-010-019       $7.46VCOM
031-010-020       $7.46VSFR
031-021-004      $74.70COM
031-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-021-006      $74.70COM
031-021-007       $7.46VCOM
031-021-009       $7.46VCOM
031-021-012       $7.46VSFR
031-021-013       $7.46VSFR
031-021-014      $74.70COM
031-021-015       $7.46VCOM
031-021-017       $7.46VCOM
031-021-018       $7.46VCOM
031-021-019       $7.46VCOM
031-022-019      $74.70COM
031-022-020       $7.46VCOM
031-022-021       $7.46VCOM
031-022-022       $7.46VCOM
031-022-024       $7.46VCOM
031-022-025       $7.46VCOM
031-022-026       $7.46VCOM
031-022-027       $7.46VCOM
031-022-028       $7.46VCOM
031-022-029       $7.46VCOM
031-022-030       $7.46VCOM
031-022-031      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-022-033      $74.70MFR5
031-022-035      $74.70COM
031-022-036      $74.70COM
031-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-022-038      $74.70COM
031-031-013      $74.70COM
031-031-014      $74.70COM
031-031-015      $74.70COM
031-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-031-018      $74.70COM
031-031-019       $7.46VCOM
031-031-020      $74.70COM
031-032-002      $74.70INST
031-032-003      $74.70INST
031-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-033-003      $74.70COM
031-033-004      $74.70COM
031-033-005      $74.70COM
031-033-006      $74.70COM
031-091-002       $7.46VCOM
031-091-003      $74.70COM
031-091-004      $74.70COM
031-091-007      $74.70COM
031-091-009      $74.70COM
031-091-012      $74.70COM
031-091-013      $74.70COM
031-092-001      $74.70COM
031-092-002       $7.46VCOM
031-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-004       $7.46VCOM
031-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-006       $7.46VSFR
031-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-017       $7.46VSFR
031-093-008       $7.46VSFR
031-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-018      $74.70COM
031-093-022      $74.70COM
031-093-023      $74.70COM
031-093-027      $74.70COM
031-093-028      $74.70COM
031-093-033       $7.46VCOM
031-093-035       $7.46VCOM
031-093-036      $1 4.94SFR

-  34 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-093-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-039       $7.46VSFR
031-093-040       $7.46VSFR
031-093-041       $7.46VSFR
031-093-042       $7.46VSFR
031-093-043       $7.46VSFR
031-093-044      $74.70COM
031-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-007       $7.46VSFR
031-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-009       $7.46VSFR
031-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-011       $7.46VSFR
031-102-012       $7.46VSFR
031-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-016       $7.46VSFR
031-102-017       $7.46VSFR
031-102-018       $7.46VSFR
031-102-029       $7.46VSFR
031-102-030      $74.70COM
031-102-031      $74.70COM
031-102-032      $74.70COM
031-102-033      $74.70COM
031-102-037       $7.46VSFR
031-102-038      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-042       $7.46VSFR
031-102-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-050       $7.46VSFR
031-102-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-053       $7.46VSFR
031-110-004       $7.46VSFR
031-110-005       $7.46VSFR
031-110-008       $7.46VSFR
031-110-009       $7.46VSFR
031-110-012       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-015       $7.46VSFR
031-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-022       $7.46VSFR
031-110-023       $7.46VSFR
031-110-026       $7.46VSFR
031-110-030       $7.46VSFR
031-110-031       $7.46VSFR
031-110-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-039      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-040      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-041      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-042       $7.46VSFR
031-110-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-046       $7.46VSFR
031-110-047       $7.46VSFR
031-110-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-051       $7.46VSFR
031-110-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-054       $7.46VSFR
031-110-055       $7.46VSFR
031-121-004       $7.46VSFR
031-121-005       $7.46VSFR
031-121-009       $7.46VSFR
031-121-012       $7.46VSFR
031-121-013       $7.46VSFR
031-121-017       $7.46VSFR
031-121-021       $7.46VSFR
031-121-022       $7.46VSFR
031-121-025       $7.46VSFR
031-121-039       $7.46VSFR
031-121-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-048       $7.46VSFR
031-121-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-053       $7.46VSFR
031-121-054      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-057       $7.46VSFR
031-121-058       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-122-003       $7.46VSFR
031-122-007       $7.46VSFR
031-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-011       $7.46VSFR
031-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-015       $7.46VSFR
031-122-016       $7.46VSFR
031-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-001       $7.46VSFR
031-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-004       $7.46VSFR
031-131-009       $7.46VSFR
031-131-013       $7.46VSFR
031-131-016       $7.46VSFR
031-131-017       $7.46VSFR
031-131-020       $7.46VSFR
031-131-021       $7.46VSFR
031-131-024       $7.46VSFR
031-131-025       $7.46VSFR
031-131-028      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-029      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-036      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-037       $7.46VSFR
031-131-038      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-039       $7.46VSFR
031-131-041      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-048       $7.46VSFR
031-131-049       $7.46VSFR
031-131-050       $7.46VSFR
031-131-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-005       $7.46VSFR
031-132-006       $7.46VSFR
031-132-007       $7.46VSFR
031-132-009       $7.46VSFR
031-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-014       $7.46VSFR
031-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-018       $7.46VSFR
031-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-023       $7.46VSFR
031-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-025      $1 4.94SFR

-  35 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-027      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-007       $7.46VSFR
031-140-011       $7.46VSFR
031-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-016       $7.46VSFR
031-140-024       $7.46VSFR
031-140-025       $7.46VSFR
031-140-028       $7.46VSFR
031-140-029       $7.46VSFR
031-140-032       $7.46VSFR
031-140-033       $7.46VSFR
031-140-036       $7.46VSFR
031-140-037       $7.46VSFR
031-140-040       $7.46VSFR
031-140-044       $7.46VSFR
031-140-045       $7.46VSFR
031-140-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-057      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-058      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-059      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-060      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-061       $7.46VSFR
031-140-062      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-063      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-064      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-065      $74.70COM
031-140-066      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-067      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-068      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-069      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-070      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-071      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-072       $7.46VSFR
031-140-073      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-074      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-076      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-077      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-078      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-079       $7.46VSFR
031-160-001       $7.46VSFR
031-160-002       $7.46VSFR
031-160-003       $7.46VSFR
031-160-004       $7.46VSFR
031-160-005       $7.46VSFR
031-160-006       $7.46VSFR
031-160-007       $7.46VSFR
031-160-008       $7.46VSFR
031-160-009       $7.46VSFR
031-160-010       $7.46VSFR
031-160-011       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-160-012       $7.46VSFR
031-160-013       $7.46VSFR
031-160-014       $7.46VSFR
031-160-015       $7.46VSFR
031-160-016       $7.46VSFR
031-160-017       $7.46VSFR
031-160-018       $7.46VSFR
031-160-019       $7.46VSFR
031-160-020       $7.46VSFR
031-160-021       $7.46VSFR
031-160-022       $7.46VSFR
031-160-023       $7.46VSFR
031-160-024       $7.46VSFR
031-160-025       $7.46VSFR
031-160-026       $7.46VSFR
031-160-027       $7.46VSFR
031-160-028       $7.46VSFR
031-160-029       $7.46VSFR
031-160-030       $7.46VSFR
031-160-031       $7.46VSFR
031-160-032       $7.46VSFR
031-160-033       $7.46VSFR
031-160-034       $7.46VSFR
031-160-035       $7.46VSFR
031-160-036       $7.46VSFR
031-160-037       $7.46VSFR
031-160-038       $7.46VSFR
031-160-039       $7.46VSFR
031-160-040       $7.46VSFR
031-160-041       $7.46VSFR
031-160-042       $7.46VSFR
031-160-043       $7.46VSFR
031-160-044       $7.46VSFR
031-170-001       $7.46VSFR
031-170-002       $7.46VSFR
031-170-003       $7.46VSFR
031-170-004       $7.46VSFR
031-170-005       $7.46VSFR
031-170-006       $7.46VSFR
031-170-007       $7.46VSFR
031-170-008       $7.46VSFR
031-170-009       $7.46VSFR
031-170-010       $7.46VSFR
031-170-011       $7.46VSFR
031-170-012       $7.46VSFR
031-170-013       $7.46VSFR
031-170-014       $7.46VSFR
031-170-015       $7.46VSFR
031-170-016       $7.46VSFR
031-170-017       $7.46VSFR
031-170-018       $7.46VSFR
031-170-019       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-170-020       $7.46VSFR
031-170-021       $7.46VSFR
031-170-022       $7.46VSFR
031-170-023       $7.46VSFR
031-170-024       $7.46VSFR
031-170-025       $7.46VSFR
031-170-026       $7.46VSFR
031-170-027       $7.46VSFR
031-170-028       $7.46VSFR
031-170-029       $7.46VSFR
031-170-030       $7.46VSFR
031-170-031       $7.46VSFR
031-170-032       $7.46VSFR
031-170-033       $7.46VSFR
031-170-034       $7.46VSFR
031-170-035       $7.46VSFR
031-170-036       $7.46VSFR
031-170-037       $7.46VSFR
031-170-038       $7.46VSFR
031-170-039       $7.46VSFR
031-170-040       $7.46VSFR
031-170-041       $7.46VSFR
031-170-042       $7.46VSFR
031-170-043       $7.46VSFR
031-170-044       $7.46VSFR
031-170-045       $7.46VSFR
031-180-001       $7.46VSFR
031-180-002       $7.46VSFR
031-180-003       $7.46VSFR
031-180-004       $7.46VSFR
031-180-005       $7.46VSFR
031-180-006       $7.46VSFR
031-180-007       $7.46VSFR
031-180-008       $7.46VSFR
031-180-009       $7.46VSFR
031-180-010       $7.46VSFR
031-180-011       $7.46VSFR
031-180-012       $7.46VSFR
031-180-013       $7.46VSFR
031-180-014       $7.46VSFR
031-180-015       $7.46VSFR
031-180-016       $7.46VSFR
031-180-017       $7.46VSFR
031-180-018       $7.46VSFR
031-180-019       $7.46VSFR
031-180-020       $7.46VSFR
031-180-021       $7.46VSFR
031-180-022       $7.46VSFR
031-180-023       $7.46VSFR
031-180-024       $7.46VSFR
031-180-025       $7.46VSFR
031-180-026       $7.46VSFR

-  36 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-180-027       $7.46VSFR
031-180-028       $7.46VSFR
031-180-029       $7.46VSFR
031-180-030       $7.46VSFR
031-180-031       $7.46VSFR
031-180-032       $7.46VSFR
031-180-033       $7.46VSFR
031-180-034       $7.46VSFR
031-180-035       $7.46VSFR
031-180-036       $7.46VSFR
031-180-037       $7.46VSFR
031-180-038       $7.46VSFR
031-180-039       $7.46VSFR
031-180-040       $7.46VSFR
031-180-041       $7.46VSFR
031-180-042       $7.46VSFR
031-180-043       $7.46VSFR
031-180-044       $7.46VSFR
031-180-045       $7.46VSFR
031-180-046       $7.46VSFR
031-180-047       $7.46VSFR
031-180-048       $7.46VSFR
031-180-049       $7.46VSFR
031-180-050       $7.46VSFR
031-180-051       $7.46VSFR
031-180-052       $7.46VSFR
031-180-053       $7.46VSFR
031-180-054       $7.46VSFR
031-180-055       $7.46VSFR
031-180-056       $7.46VSFR
031-180-057       $7.46VSFR
031-190-001       $7.46VSFR
031-190-002       $7.46VSFR
031-190-003       $7.46VSFR
031-190-004       $7.46VSFR
031-190-005       $7.46VSFR
031-190-006       $7.46VSFR
031-190-007       $7.46VSFR
031-190-008       $7.46VSFR
031-190-009       $7.46VSFR
031-190-010       $7.46VSFR
031-190-011       $7.46VSFR
031-190-012       $7.46VSFR
031-190-013       $7.46VSFR
031-190-014       $7.46VSFR
031-190-015       $7.46VSFR
031-190-016       $7.46VSFR
031-190-017       $7.46VSFR
031-190-018       $7.46VSFR
031-190-019       $7.46VSFR
031-190-020       $7.46VSFR
031-190-021       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-190-022       $7.46VSFR
031-190-023       $7.46VSFR
031-190-024       $7.46VSFR
031-190-025       $7.46VSFR
031-190-026       $7.46VSFR
031-190-027       $7.46VSFR
031-190-028       $7.46VSFR
031-190-029       $7.46VSFR
031-190-030       $7.46VSFR
031-190-031       $7.46VSFR
031-190-032       $7.46VSFR
031-200-001       $7.46VSFR
031-200-002       $7.46VSFR
031-200-003       $7.46VSFR
031-200-004       $7.46VSFR
031-200-005       $7.46VSFR
031-200-006       $7.46VSFR
031-200-007       $7.46VSFR
031-200-008       $7.46VSFR
031-200-009       $7.46VSFR
031-200-010       $7.46VSFR
031-200-011       $7.46VSFR
031-200-012       $7.46VSFR
031-200-013       $7.46VSFR
031-200-014       $7.46VSFR
031-200-015       $7.46VSFR
031-200-016       $7.46VSFR
031-200-017       $7.46VSFR
031-200-018       $7.46VSFR
031-200-019       $7.46VSFR
031-200-020       $7.46VSFR
031-200-021       $7.46VSFR
031-200-022       $7.46VSFR
031-200-023       $7.46VSFR
031-200-024       $7.46VSFR
031-200-025       $7.46VSFR
031-200-026       $7.46VSFR
031-200-027       $7.46VSFR
031-200-028       $7.46VSFR
031-200-029       $7.46VSFR
031-200-030       $7.46VSFR
031-200-031       $7.46VSFR
031-200-032       $7.46VSFR
031-200-033       $7.46VSFR
031-200-034       $7.46VSFR
031-200-035       $7.46VSFR
031-200-036       $7.46VSFR
031-200-037       $7.46VSFR
031-200-038       $7.46VSFR
031-200-039       $7.46VSFR
031-200-040       $7.46VSFR
031-200-041       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-200-042       $7.46VSFR
031-200-043       $7.46VSFR
031-200-044       $7.46VSFR
031-200-045       $7.46VSFR
031-200-046       $7.46VSFR
031-200-047       $7.46VSFR
031-200-048       $7.46VSFR
031-210-001       $7.46VSFR
031-210-002       $7.46VSFR
031-210-003       $7.46VSFR
031-210-004       $7.46VSFR
031-210-005       $7.46VSFR
031-210-006       $7.46VSFR
031-210-007       $7.46VSFR
031-210-008       $7.46VSFR
031-210-009       $7.46VSFR
031-210-010       $7.46VSFR
031-210-011       $7.46VSFR
031-210-012       $7.46VSFR
031-210-013       $7.46VSFR
031-210-014       $7.46VSFR
031-210-015       $7.46VSFR
031-210-016       $7.46VSFR
031-210-017       $7.46VSFR
031-210-018       $7.46VSFR
031-210-019       $7.46VSFR
031-210-020       $7.46VSFR
031-210-021       $7.46VSFR
031-210-022       $7.46VSFR
031-210-023       $7.46VSFR
031-210-024       $7.46VSFR
031-210-025       $7.46VSFR
031-210-026       $7.46VSFR
031-210-027       $7.46VSFR
031-210-028       $7.46VSFR
031-210-029       $7.46VSFR
031-210-030       $7.46VSFR
031-210-031       $7.46VSFR
031-210-032       $7.46VSFR
031-210-033       $7.46VSFR
031-210-034       $7.46VSFR
031-210-035       $7.46VSFR
031-210-036       $7.46VSFR
031-210-037       $7.46VSFR
031-210-038       $7.46VSFR
031-210-039       $7.46VSFR
031-210-040       $7.46VSFR
031-210-041       $7.46VSFR
031-210-042       $7.46VSFR
031-210-043       $7.46VSFR
031-210-044       $7.46VSFR
031-210-045       $7.46VSFR

-  37 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-210-046       $7.46VSFR
031-210-047       $7.46VSFR
031-210-048       $7.46VSFR
031-210-049       $7.46VSFR
031-210-050       $7.46VSFR
031-210-051       $7.46VSFR
031-210-052       $7.46VSFR
031-210-053       $7.46VSFR
031-210-054       $7.46VSFR
031-210-055       $7.46VSFR
031-210-056       $7.46VSFR
031-210-057       $7.46VSFR
031-210-058       $7.46VSFR
031-210-059       $7.46VSFR
031-220-001       $7.46VSFR
031-220-002       $7.46VSFR
031-220-003       $7.46VSFR
031-220-004       $7.46VSFR
031-220-005       $7.46VSFR
031-220-006       $7.46VSFR
031-220-007       $7.46VSFR
031-220-008       $7.46VSFR
031-220-009       $7.46VSFR
031-220-010       $7.46VSFR
031-220-011       $7.46VSFR
031-220-012       $7.46VSFR
031-220-013       $7.46VSFR
031-220-014       $7.46VSFR
031-220-015       $7.46VSFR
031-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-220-017       $7.46VSFR
031-220-018       $7.46VSFR
031-220-019       $7.46VSFR
031-220-020       $7.46VSFR
031-220-021       $7.46VSFR
031-220-022       $7.46VSFR
031-220-023       $7.46VSFR
031-220-024       $7.46VSFR
031-220-025       $7.46VSFR
031-220-026       $7.46VSFR
031-220-027       $7.46VSFR
031-220-028       $7.46VSFR
031-220-029       $7.46VSFR
031-220-030       $7.46VSFR
031-220-031       $7.46VSFR
031-220-032       $7.46VSFR
031-220-033       $7.46VSFR
031-220-034       $7.46VSFR
031-220-035       $7.46VSFR
031-220-036       $7.46VSFR
031-220-037       $7.46VSFR
031-220-038       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-220-039       $7.46VSFR
031-220-040       $7.46VSFR
031-220-041       $7.46VSFR
031-220-042       $7.46VSFR
031-220-043       $7.46VSFR
031-220-044       $7.46VSFR
031-220-045       $7.46VSFR
031-220-046       $7.46VSFR
031-220-047       $7.46VSFR
031-220-048       $7.46VSFR
031-220-049       $7.46VSFR
031-220-050       $7.46VSFR
031-220-051       $7.46VSFR
031-230-001       $7.46VSFR
031-230-002       $7.46VSFR
031-230-003       $7.46VSFR
031-230-004       $7.46VSFR
031-230-005       $7.46VSFR
031-230-006       $7.46VSFR
031-230-007       $7.46VSFR
031-230-008       $7.46VSFR
031-230-009       $7.46VSFR
031-230-010       $7.46VSFR
031-230-011       $7.46VSFR
031-230-012       $7.46VSFR
031-230-013       $7.46VSFR
031-230-014       $7.46VSFR
031-230-015       $7.46VSFR
031-230-016       $7.46VSFR
031-230-017       $7.46VSFR
031-230-018       $7.46VSFR
031-230-019       $7.46VSFR
031-230-020       $7.46VSFR
031-230-021       $7.46VSFR
031-230-022       $7.46VSFR
031-230-023       $7.46VSFR
031-230-024       $7.46VSFR
031-230-025       $7.46VSFR
031-230-026       $7.46VSFR
031-230-027       $7.46VSFR
031-230-028       $7.46VSFR
031-230-029       $7.46VSFR
031-230-030       $7.46VSFR
031-230-031       $7.46VSFR
031-230-032       $7.46VSFR
031-230-033       $7.46VSFR
031-230-034       $7.46VSFR
031-230-035       $7.46VSFR
031-230-036       $7.46VSFR
031-230-037       $7.46VSFR
031-230-038       $7.46VSFR
031-230-041       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-230-042       $7.46VSFR
031-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
031-230-064       $7.46VSFR
031-230-065       $7.46VSFR
031-230-066       $7.46VSFR
031-230-067       $7.46VSFR
031-230-068       $7.46VSFR
031-230-069       $7.46VSFR
031-230-070       $7.46VSFR
031-240-001       $7.46VSFR
031-240-002       $7.46VSFR
031-240-003       $7.46VSFR
031-240-004       $7.46VSFR
031-240-005       $7.46VSFR
031-240-006       $7.46VSFR
031-240-007       $7.46VSFR
031-240-008       $7.46VSFR
031-240-009       $7.46VSFR
031-240-010       $7.46VSFR
031-240-011       $7.46VSFR
031-240-012       $7.46VSFR
031-240-013       $7.46VSFR
031-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-021       $7.46VSFR
031-240-022       $7.46VSFR
031-240-023       $7.46VSFR
031-240-024       $7.46VSFR
031-240-025       $7.46VSFR

-  38 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-240-026       $7.46VSFR
031-240-027       $7.46VSFR
031-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-029      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-030      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-031      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-032      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-033       $7.46VSFR
031-240-034       $7.46VSFR
031-240-035       $7.46VSFR
031-240-036      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-038       $7.46VSFR
031-240-039       $7.46VSFR
031-240-040       $7.46VSFR
031-240-041       $7.46VSFR
031-240-042       $7.46VSFR
031-240-043       $7.46VSFR
031-240-044       $7.46VSFR
031-240-045       $7.46VSFR
031-240-046       $7.46VSFR
031-240-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-054      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-056       $7.46VSFR
031-240-057       $7.46VSFR
031-240-058       $7.46VSFR
031-240-059       $7.46VSFR
031-240-060       $7.46VSFR
031-240-061      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-062      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-063      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-064      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-065      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-066       $7.46VSFR
031-240-067       $7.46VSFR
031-240-068       $7.46VSFR
031-240-069       $7.46VSFR
031-240-070       $7.46VSFR
031-240-071      $1 4.94SFR
031-240-072      $1 4.94SFR
031-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
031-250-003       $7.46VSFR
031-250-004       $7.46VSFR
031-250-005       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-250-006       $7.46VSFR
031-250-007       $7.46VSFR
031-250-008       $7.46VSFR
031-260-001       $7.46VSFR
031-260-002       $7.46VSFR
031-260-003       $7.46VSFR
031-260-004       $7.46VSFR
031-260-005       $7.46VSFR
031-260-006       $7.46VSFR
031-260-007       $7.46VSFR
031-260-008       $7.46VSFR
031-260-009       $7.46VSFR
031-260-010       $7.46VSFR
031-260-011       $7.46VSFR
032-112-007       $7.46MISC
032-112-008       $7.46MISC
032-351-001       $7.46CONDO
032-351-002       $7.46CONDO
032-351-003       $7.46CONDO
032-351-004       $7.46CONDO
032-351-005       $7.46CONDO
032-351-006       $7.46CONDO
032-351-007       $7.46CONDO
032-351-008       $7.46CONDO
032-351-009       $7.46CONDO
032-351-010       $7.46CONDO
032-351-011       $7.46CONDO
032-351-012       $7.46CONDO
032-351-013       $7.46CONDO
032-351-014       $7.46CONDO
032-351-015       $7.46CONDO
032-351-016       $7.46CONDO
032-351-017       $7.46CONDO
032-351-018       $7.46CONDO
032-351-019       $7.46CONDO
032-351-020       $7.46CONDO
032-351-021       $7.46CONDO
032-351-022       $7.46CONDO
032-351-023       $7.46CONDO
032-351-024       $7.46CONDO
032-351-025       $7.46CONDO
032-351-026       $7.46CONDO
032-351-027       $7.46CONDO
032-351-028       $7.46CONDO
032-351-029       $7.46CONDO
032-351-030       $7.46CONDO
032-351-031       $7.46CONDO
032-351-032       $7.46CONDO
032-351-033       $7.46CONDO
032-351-034       $7.46CONDO
032-351-035       $7.46CONDO
032-351-036       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-351-037       $7.46CONDO
032-351-038       $7.46CONDO
032-351-039       $7.46CONDO
032-351-040       $7.46CONDO
032-351-041       $7.46CONDO
032-351-042       $7.46CONDO
032-351-043       $7.46CONDO
032-351-044       $7.46CONDO
032-351-045       $7.46CONDO
032-351-046       $7.46CONDO
032-351-047       $7.46CONDO
032-351-048       $7.46CONDO
032-351-049       $7.46CONDO
032-351-050       $7.46CONDO
032-351-051       $7.46CONDO
032-351-052       $7.46CONDO
032-351-053       $7.46CONDO
032-351-054       $7.46CONDO
032-351-055       $7.46CONDO
032-351-056       $7.46CONDO
032-351-057       $7.46CONDO
032-351-058       $7.46CONDO
032-351-059       $7.46CONDO
032-351-060       $7.46CONDO
032-351-061       $7.46CONDO
032-351-062       $7.46CONDO
032-351-063       $7.46CONDO
032-351-064       $7.46CONDO
032-351-065       $7.46CONDO
032-351-066       $7.46CONDO
032-351-067       $7.46CONDO
032-351-068       $7.46CONDO
032-351-069       $7.46CONDO
032-351-070       $7.46CONDO
032-351-071       $7.46CONDO
032-351-072       $7.46CONDO
032-351-073       $7.46CONDO
032-351-074       $7.46CONDO
032-351-075       $7.46CONDO
032-351-076       $7.46CONDO
032-351-077       $7.46CONDO
032-351-078       $7.46CONDO
032-351-079       $7.46CONDO
032-351-080       $7.46CONDO
032-361-001       $7.46CONDO
032-361-002       $7.46CONDO
032-361-003       $7.46CONDO
032-361-004       $7.46CONDO
032-361-005       $7.46CONDO
032-361-006       $7.46CONDO
032-361-007       $7.46CONDO
032-361-008       $7.46CONDO

-  39 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-361-009       $7.46CONDO
032-362-001       $7.46CONDO
032-362-002       $7.46CONDO
032-362-003       $7.46CONDO
032-362-004       $7.46CONDO
032-362-005       $7.46CONDO
032-362-006       $7.46CONDO
032-362-007       $7.46CONDO
032-362-008       $7.46CONDO
032-362-009       $7.46CONDO
032-362-010       $7.46CONDO
032-362-011       $7.46CONDO
032-363-001       $7.46CONDO
032-363-002       $7.46CONDO
032-363-003       $7.46CONDO
032-363-004       $7.46CONDO
032-363-005       $7.46CONDO
032-363-006       $7.46CONDO
032-363-007       $7.46CONDO
032-363-008       $7.46CONDO
032-363-009       $7.46CONDO
032-363-010       $7.46CONDO
032-363-011       $7.46CONDO
032-363-012       $7.46CONDO
032-363-013       $7.46CONDO
032-363-014       $7.46CONDO
032-363-015       $7.46CONDO
032-363-016       $7.46CONDO
032-363-017       $7.46CONDO
032-363-018       $7.46CONDO
032-363-019       $7.46CONDO
032-363-020       $7.46CONDO
032-363-021       $7.46CONDO
032-363-022       $7.46CONDO
032-363-023       $7.46CONDO
032-363-024       $7.46CONDO
032-363-025       $7.46CONDO
032-363-026       $7.46CONDO
032-363-027       $7.46CONDO
032-363-028       $7.46CONDO
032-363-029       $7.46CONDO
032-363-030       $7.46CONDO
032-363-031       $7.46CONDO
032-363-032       $7.46CONDO
032-363-033       $7.46CONDO
032-363-034       $7.46CONDO
032-363-035       $7.46CONDO
032-363-036       $7.46CONDO
032-363-037       $7.46CONDO
032-363-038       $7.46CONDO
032-363-039       $7.46CONDO
032-363-040       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-363-041       $7.46CONDO
032-363-042       $7.46CONDO
032-363-043       $7.46CONDO
032-363-044       $7.46CONDO
032-363-045       $7.46CONDO
032-363-046       $7.46CONDO
032-363-047       $7.46CONDO
032-363-048       $7.46CONDO
032-363-049       $7.46CONDO
032-363-050       $7.46CONDO
032-363-051       $7.46CONDO
032-363-052       $7.46CONDO
032-363-053       $7.46CONDO
032-363-054       $7.46CONDO
032-363-055       $7.46CONDO
032-363-056       $7.46CONDO
032-363-057       $7.46CONDO
032-363-058       $7.46CONDO
032-363-059       $7.46CONDO
032-363-060       $7.46CONDO
032-363-061       $7.46CONDO
032-363-062       $7.46CONDO
037-180-015      $74.70VIND
091-030-010      $74.70COM
093-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-040      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-041      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-042      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-043      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-044      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-045      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-046      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-047      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-053      $74.70COM
093-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-029      $1 4.94SFR

-  40 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-040      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-020      $44.82MFR
093-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-028      $44.82MFR
093-032-029      $74.70MFR5
093-032-030      $29.88MFR2
093-032-031      $44.82MFR
093-032-032      $29.88MFR2
093-032-033      $29.88MFR2
093-032-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-034-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-040      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-041      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-042      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-043      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-044      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-045      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-046      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-047      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-048      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-010       $7.46VMFR
093-036-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-014       $7.46VMFR
093-036-015       $7.46VSFR
093-036-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-001      $74.70MFR5
093-037-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-013      $74.70IND
093-038-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-038-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-024      $29.88MFR2
093-038-025      $29.88MFR2
093-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-005      $29.88MFR2
093-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-009      $89.64MFR6
093-041-010      $74.70INST
093-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-014       $7.46VSFR
093-041-015      $74.70MFR5
093-041-016      $74.70MFR5
093-042-001      $44.82MFR
093-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-021      $59.76MFR4
093-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-011      $1 4.94SFR

-  41 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-017      $44.82MFR
093-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-012      $29.88MFR2
093-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-014      $74.70COM
093-050-015      $74.70COM
093-050-016      $74.70COM
093-061-005      $74.70COM
093-062-002      $74.70COM
093-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-026      $59.76MFR4
093-081-028       $7.46VCOM
093-081-029       $7.46VCOM
093-081-030      $74.70COM
093-081-031      $74.70COM
093-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-006      $59.76MFR4
093-082-008      $59.76MFR4
093-082-009      $59.76MFR4
093-082-010      $74.70INST
093-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-090-025     $1 1 9.52MFR8
093-090-026      $89.64MFR6
093-090-027      $74.70COM
093-090-028      $74.70COM
093-090-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-009      $44.82MFR
093-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-023       $7.46VMFR
093-091-024      $89.64MFR6
093-091-025      $89.64MFR6
093-091-026      $89.64MFR6
093-100-006     $1 1 9.52MFR8
093-100-050      $74.70INST
093-100-055      $74.70INST
093-100-059       $7.46VMFR
093-100-060       $7.46VMFR
093-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-021      $1 4.94SFR

-  42 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-042      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-121-001       $7.46MISC
093-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-160-005       $7.46VSFR
093-160-006       $7.46VSFR
093-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-043      $74.70INST
093-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-057      $74.70INST
093-170-059      $44.82MFR
093-170-060      $74.70INST
093-170-061      $74.70COM
093-170-062      $74.70COM
093-170-063      $74.70COM
093-170-067      $74.70COM
093-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-071       $7.46VMFR
093-170-073      $74.70COM
093-170-075      $74.70COM
093-170-077      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-081      $74.70COM
093-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  43 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-023      $74.70COM
093-191-024       $7.46VCOM
093-191-025       $7.46VCOM
093-191-026      $74.70COM
093-191-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-019      $29.88MFR2
093-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-025      $74.70COM
093-192-026       $7.46VCOM
093-192-027      $74.70COM
093-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-002       $7.46VSFR
093-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-028      $74.70COM
093-193-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-035       $7.46VSFR
093-193-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-022      $74.70INST
093-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-210-001       $7.46CONDO
093-210-002       $7.46CONDO
093-210-003       $7.46CONDO
093-210-004       $7.46CONDO
093-210-005       $7.46CONDO
093-210-006       $7.46CONDO
093-210-007       $7.46CONDO
093-210-008       $7.46CONDO
093-210-009       $7.46CONDO
093-210-010       $7.46CONDO
093-210-011       $7.46CONDO
093-210-012       $7.46CONDO
093-210-013       $7.46CONDO
093-210-014       $7.46CONDO
093-210-015       $7.46CONDO
093-210-016       $7.46CONDO
093-210-017       $7.46CONDO
093-210-018       $7.46CONDO
093-210-019       $7.46CONDO
093-210-020       $7.46CONDO
093-210-021       $7.46CONDO
093-210-022       $7.46CONDO
093-210-023       $7.46CONDO
093-210-024       $7.46CONDO
093-210-025       $7.46CONDO
093-210-026       $7.46CONDO
093-210-027       $7.46CONDO

-  44 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-210-028       $7.46CONDO
093-210-029       $7.46CONDO
093-210-030       $7.46CONDO
093-210-031       $7.46CONDO
093-210-032       $7.46CONDO
093-210-033       $7.46CONDO
093-210-034       $7.46CONDO
093-210-035       $7.46CONDO
093-210-036       $7.46CONDO
093-210-037       $7.46CONDO
093-210-038       $7.46CONDO
093-210-039       $7.46CONDO
093-210-040       $7.46CONDO
093-210-041       $7.46CONDO
093-210-042       $7.46CONDO
093-210-043       $7.46CONDO
093-210-044       $7.46CONDO
093-210-045       $7.46CONDO
093-210-046       $7.46CONDO
093-210-047       $7.46CONDO
093-210-048       $7.46CONDO
093-210-049       $7.46CONDO
093-210-050       $7.46CONDO
093-210-051       $7.46CONDO
093-210-052       $7.46CONDO
093-220-001       $7.46CONDO
093-220-002       $7.46CONDO
093-220-003       $7.46CONDO
093-220-004       $7.46CONDO
093-220-005       $7.46CONDO
093-220-006       $7.46CONDO
093-220-007       $7.46CONDO
093-220-008       $7.46CONDO
093-220-009       $7.46CONDO
093-220-010       $7.46CONDO
093-220-011       $7.46CONDO
093-220-012       $7.46CONDO
093-220-013       $7.46CONDO
093-220-014       $7.46CONDO
093-220-015       $7.46CONDO
093-220-016       $7.46CONDO
093-220-017       $7.46CONDO
093-220-018       $7.46CONDO
093-220-019       $7.46CONDO
093-220-020       $7.46CONDO
093-220-021       $7.46CONDO
093-220-022       $7.46CONDO
093-220-023       $7.46CONDO
093-220-024       $7.46CONDO
093-220-025       $7.46CONDO
093-220-026       $7.46CONDO
093-220-027       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-220-028       $7.46CONDO
093-220-029       $7.46CONDO
093-220-030       $7.46CONDO
093-220-031       $7.46CONDO
093-220-032       $7.46CONDO
093-220-033       $7.46CONDO
093-220-034       $7.46CONDO
093-220-035       $7.46CONDO
093-220-036       $7.46CONDO
093-220-037       $7.46CONDO
093-220-038       $7.46CONDO
093-220-039       $7.46CONDO
093-220-040       $7.46CONDO
093-220-041       $7.46CONDO
093-220-042       $7.46CONDO
093-220-043       $7.46CONDO
093-220-044       $7.46CONDO
093-220-045       $7.46CONDO
093-220-046       $7.46CONDO
093-220-047       $7.46CONDO
093-220-048       $7.46CONDO
093-220-049       $7.46CONDO
093-220-050       $7.46CONDO
093-220-051       $7.46CONDO
093-220-052       $7.46CONDO
093-230-001       $7.46CONDO
093-230-002       $7.46CONDO
093-230-003       $7.46CONDO
093-230-004       $7.46CONDO
093-230-005       $7.46CONDO
093-230-006       $7.46CONDO
093-230-007       $7.46CONDO
093-230-008       $7.46CONDO
093-230-009       $7.46CONDO
093-230-010       $7.46CONDO
093-230-011       $7.46CONDO
093-230-012       $7.46CONDO
093-230-013       $7.46CONDO
093-230-014       $7.46CONDO
093-230-015       $7.46CONDO
093-230-016       $7.46CONDO
093-230-017       $7.46CONDO
093-230-018       $7.46CONDO
093-230-019       $7.46CONDO
093-230-020       $7.46CONDO
093-230-021       $7.46CONDO
093-230-022       $7.46CONDO
093-230-023       $7.46CONDO
093-230-024       $7.46CONDO
093-230-025       $7.46CONDO
093-230-026       $7.46CONDO
093-230-027       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-230-028       $7.46CONDO
093-230-029       $7.46CONDO
093-230-030       $7.46CONDO
093-230-031       $7.46CONDO
093-230-032       $7.46CONDO
093-230-033       $7.46CONDO
093-230-034       $7.46CONDO
093-230-035       $7.46CONDO
093-230-036       $7.46CONDO
093-230-037       $7.46CONDO
093-230-038       $7.46CONDO
093-230-039       $7.46CONDO
093-230-040       $7.46CONDO
093-230-041       $7.46CONDO
093-230-042       $7.46CONDO
093-230-043       $7.46CONDO
093-230-044       $7.46CONDO
093-230-045       $7.46CONDO
093-230-046       $7.46CONDO
093-230-047       $7.46CONDO
093-230-048       $7.46CONDO
093-230-049       $7.46CONDO
093-230-050       $7.46CONDO
093-230-051       $7.46CONDO
093-230-052       $7.46CONDO
093-230-053       $7.46CONDO
093-230-054       $7.46CONDO
093-230-055       $7.46CONDO
093-230-056       $7.46CONDO
093-230-057       $7.46CONDO
093-230-058       $7.46CONDO
093-300-001       $7.46CONDO
093-300-002       $7.46CONDO
093-300-003       $7.46CONDO
093-300-004       $7.46CONDO
093-300-005       $7.46CONDO
093-300-006       $7.46CONDO
093-300-007       $7.46CONDO
093-300-008       $7.46CONDO
093-300-009       $7.46CONDO
093-300-010       $7.46CONDO
093-300-011       $7.46CONDO
093-300-012       $7.46CONDO
093-300-013       $7.46CONDO
093-300-014       $7.46CONDO
093-300-015       $7.46CONDO
093-300-016       $7.46CONDO
093-300-018       $7.46CONDO
093-300-019       $7.46CONDO
093-300-020       $7.46CONDO
093-300-021       $7.46CONDO
093-300-022       $7.46CONDO

-  45 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-300-023       $7.46CONDO
093-300-024       $7.46CONDO
093-300-025       $7.46CONDO
093-300-026       $7.46CONDO
093-300-027       $7.46CONDO
093-300-028       $7.46CONDO
093-300-029       $7.46CONDO
093-300-030       $7.46CONDO
093-300-031       $7.46CONDO
093-300-032       $7.46CONDO
093-300-033       $7.46CONDO
093-300-035       $7.46CONDO
093-300-036       $7.46CONDO
093-300-037       $7.46CONDO
093-300-038       $7.46CONDO
093-300-039       $7.46CONDO
093-300-040       $7.46CONDO
093-300-041       $7.46CONDO
093-300-042       $7.46CONDO
093-300-043       $7.46CONDO
093-300-044       $7.46CONDO
093-300-045       $7.46CONDO
093-300-046       $7.46CONDO
093-300-047       $7.46CONDO
093-300-048       $7.46CONDO
093-300-049       $7.46CONDO
093-300-050       $7.46CONDO
093-310-002       $7.46CONDO
093-310-003       $7.46CONDO
093-310-004       $7.46CONDO
093-310-005       $7.46CONDO
093-310-006       $7.46CONDO
093-310-007       $7.46CONDO
093-310-008       $7.46CONDO
093-310-009       $7.46CONDO
093-310-010       $7.46CONDO
093-310-011       $7.46CONDO
093-310-012       $7.46CONDO
093-310-013       $7.46CONDO
093-310-014       $7.46CONDO
093-310-015       $7.46CONDO
093-310-016       $7.46CONDO
093-310-017       $7.46CONDO
093-310-018       $7.46CONDO
093-310-019       $7.46CONDO
093-310-020       $7.46CONDO
093-310-021       $7.46CONDO
093-310-022       $7.46CONDO
093-310-023       $7.46CONDO
093-310-024       $7.46CONDO
093-310-025       $7.46CONDO
093-310-026       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-310-027       $7.46CONDO
093-310-028       $7.46CONDO
093-310-029       $7.46CONDO
093-310-030       $7.46CONDO
093-310-031       $7.46CONDO
093-310-032       $7.46CONDO
093-310-033       $7.46CONDO
093-310-034       $7.46CONDO
093-310-035       $7.46CONDO
093-310-036       $7.46CONDO
093-310-037       $7.46CONDO
093-310-038       $7.46CONDO
093-310-039       $7.46CONDO
093-310-040       $7.46CONDO
093-310-041       $7.46CONDO
093-310-042       $7.46CONDO
093-310-043       $7.46CONDO
093-310-044       $7.46CONDO
093-310-045       $7.46CONDO
093-310-046       $7.46CONDO
093-310-047       $7.46CONDO
093-310-048       $7.46CONDO
093-310-049       $7.46CONDO
094-015-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-021-002       $7.46VSFR
095-021-009      $74.70COM
095-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-014      $74.70MFR5
095-022-015      $44.82MFR
095-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-025       $7.46VCOM
095-022-026       $7.46VCOM
095-022-027       $7.46VCOM
095-023-002      $44.82MFR
095-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-007      $29.88MFR2
095-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-010      $74.70MFR5
095-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-013      $74.70COM
095-031-005      $74.70COM
095-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-008      $74.70MFR5
095-031-011       $7.46VCOM
095-031-012      $74.70MFR5
095-031-013      $74.70COM
095-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-001      $44.82MFR
095-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-003      $74.70INST
095-033-004      $74.70INST
095-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-002       $7.46VSFR
095-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-013      $74.70COM
095-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-006      $29.88MFR2
095-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-010      $1 4.94SFR

-  46 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-015       $7.46VSFR
095-044-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-045-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-047      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-048      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-049      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-050      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-051      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-052      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-053      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-054      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-055      $1 4.94SFR

-  47 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-050-056      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-057      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-059      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-060      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-061      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-062      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-063      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-064      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-067      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-016       $7.46VSFR
095-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-008      $74.70COM
095-071-010       $7.46VSFR
095-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-004      $29.88MFR2
095-072-005      $29.88MFR2
095-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-073-006      $29.88MFR2
095-073-007      $29.88MFR2
095-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-003      $44.82MFR
095-074-004      $29.88MFR2
095-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-008      $59.76MFR4
095-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-005      $74.70COM
095-075-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-018       $7.46VMFR
095-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-025       $7.46VMFR
095-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-012      $74.70INST
095-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-022      $74.70COM
095-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-019      $29.88MFR2
095-083-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-023       $7.46VCOM
095-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-018      $74.70INST
095-084-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-025       $7.46VSFR
095-091-003      $44.82MFR
095-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-013      $74.70COM
095-091-014      $74.70COM
095-092-002      $74.70MFR5
095-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-006      $74.70MFR5
095-092-007       $7.46VMFR
095-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-010       $7.46VMFR
095-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-012      $59.76MFR4
095-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-022      $59.76MFR4
095-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-027      $59.76MFR4
095-092-028      $59.76MFR4
095-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-030      $74.70COM

-  48 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-092-031      $74.70COM
095-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-033       $7.46VSFR
095-092-034       $7.46VSFR
095-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-015      $74.70MFR5
095-093-016      $74.70MFR5
095-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-018      $44.82MFR
095-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-025      $74.70COM
095-093-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-027      $74.70COM
095-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-001       $7.46VSFR
095-101-002       $7.46VSFR
095-101-003      $59.76MFR4
095-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-005      $44.82MFR
095-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-001      $44.82MFR
095-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-003       $7.46VMFR
095-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-015      $44.82MFR
095-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-019      $44.82MFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-102-020       $7.46VSFR
095-102-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-007      $74.70INST
095-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-016      $44.82MFR
095-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-007      $44.82MFR
095-107-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-015       $7.46VSFR
095-107-016      $74.70COM
095-107-017      $74.70COM
095-110-003      $74.70COM
095-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-041       $7.46VSFR
095-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-011      $1 4.94SFR

-  49 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-035      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-036      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-037      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-038      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-040      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  50 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-420-001       $7.46CONDO
095-420-002       $7.46CONDO
095-420-003       $7.46CONDO
095-420-004       $7.46CONDO
095-420-005       $7.46CONDO
095-420-006       $7.46CONDO
095-420-007       $7.46CONDO
095-420-008       $7.46CONDO
095-420-009       $7.46CONDO
095-420-010       $7.46CONDO
095-420-011       $7.46CONDO
095-420-012       $7.46CONDO
095-420-013       $7.46CONDO
095-420-014       $7.46CONDO
095-420-015       $7.46CONDO
095-420-016       $7.46CONDO
095-420-017       $7.46CONDO
095-420-018       $7.46CONDO
095-420-019       $7.46CONDO
095-420-020       $7.46CONDO
095-420-021       $7.46CONDO
095-420-022       $7.46CONDO
095-420-023       $7.46CONDO
095-420-024       $7.46CONDO
095-420-025       $7.46CONDO
095-420-026       $7.46CONDO
095-420-027       $7.46CONDO
095-420-028       $7.46CONDO
095-420-029       $7.46CONDO
095-420-030       $7.46CONDO
095-420-031       $7.46CONDO
095-420-032       $7.46CONDO
095-420-033       $7.46CONDO
095-420-034       $7.46CONDO
095-420-037      $74.70COM
095-470-001       $7.46CONDO
095-470-002       $7.46CONDO
095-470-003       $7.46CONDO
095-470-004       $7.46CONDO
095-470-005       $7.46CONDO
095-470-006       $7.46CONDO
095-470-007       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-470-008       $7.46CONDO
095-470-009       $7.46CONDO
095-470-010       $7.46CONDO
096-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-002      $29.88MFR2
096-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-008       $7.46VSFR
096-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-006      $74.70COM
096-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-011      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-004      $29.88MFR2
096-015-005      $29.88MFR2
096-015-006      $44.82MFR
096-015-011       $7.46VSFR
096-015-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-015       $7.46VSFR
096-015-016       $7.46VSFR
096-015-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-018      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-026      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-001       $7.46VSFR
096-016-002       $7.46VMFR
096-016-003       $7.46VMFR
096-016-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-005       $7.46VSFR
096-016-006      $59.76MFR4
096-016-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-013       $7.46VMFR
096-016-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-018       $7.46VMFR
096-016-019      $29.88MFR2
096-016-020      $74.70COM
096-016-023      $74.70INST

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-016-024      $29.88MFR2
096-017-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-008       $7.46VMFR
096-017-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-007       $7.46VMFR
096-018-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-011       $7.46VMFR
096-018-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-015       $7.46VSFR
096-019-006       $7.46VSFR
096-019-009       $7.46VSFR
096-019-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-015      $29.88MFR2
096-019-016      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-017       $7.46VMFR
096-019-019      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-021      $44.82MFR
096-019-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-025       $7.46VCOM
096-019-026      $74.70COM
096-019-027      $74.70COM
096-019-028      $74.70COM
096-019-029      $74.70COM
096-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-021      $29.88MFR2
096-020-022       $7.46VMFR
096-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-026      $44.82MFR
096-020-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-029      $1 4.94SFR

-  51 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-030      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-031      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-033      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-035      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-036      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-039       $7.46VSFR
096-020-042       $7.46VSFR
096-020-047      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-050       $7.46VSFR
096-020-057      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-059      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-060       $7.46VSFR
096-020-062       $7.46VMFR
096-020-064      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-067      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-069      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-071      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-073      $29.88MFR2
096-020-075      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-081       $7.46VMFR
096-020-082       $7.46VCOM
096-020-083      $74.70COM
096-020-089      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-090      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-092      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-093       $7.46VMFR
096-020-094      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-095      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-101      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-102      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-103      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-104      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-105      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-106      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-107      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-108      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-109      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-110      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-111      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-112      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-113      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-114      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-115      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-116      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-117      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-118      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-119      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-120      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-121      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-122      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-123      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-124      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-125      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-126      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-127      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-128      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-129      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-130      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-131      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-132      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-133      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-134      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-135      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-136      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-137      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-138      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-139      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-140      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-141      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-142      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-143      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-144      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-145      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-146      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-147      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-148      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-149      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-150      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-151      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-152      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-153      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-154      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-155      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-156      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-157      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-158      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-159      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-160      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-161      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-162      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-163      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-164      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-165      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-166      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-167      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-168      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-169      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-172      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-173       $7.46VSFR
096-020-175     $1 04.58MFR7
096-020-176      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-177      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-178      $29.88MFR2
096-020-181      $74.70COM
096-020-184      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-006     $1 04.58MFR7
096-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-014      $89.64MFR6
096-031-015      $59.76MFR4
096-031-016      $74.70COM
096-031-018       $7.46VMFR
096-031-019       $7.46VMFR
096-031-022      $74.70COM
096-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-010      $29.88MFR2
096-032-011       $7.46VMFR
096-032-016       $7.46VMFR
096-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-018      $74.70MFR5
096-032-019      $44.82MFR
096-032-020      $44.82MFR
096-032-022      $44.82MFR
096-032-023      $29.88MFR2
096-032-024      $29.88MFR2
096-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-028       $7.46VCOM
096-032-029      $74.70COM
096-032-030      $74.70MFR5
096-032-031      $89.64MFR6
096-032-032       $7.46VCOM
096-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-008      $74.70MFR5
096-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-021      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-028       $7.46VSFR

-  52 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-033-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-033      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-035       $7.46VMFR
096-033-036      $74.70INST
096-033-037       $7.46VSFR
096-033-039      $74.70COM
096-033-040      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-041      $44.82MFR
096-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-006      $59.76MFR4
096-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-021      $74.70COM
096-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-007      $74.70COM
096-042-010      $44.82MFR
096-042-011      $74.70MFR5
096-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-016      $59.76MFR4
096-042-019      $44.82MFR
096-042-020       $7.46VMFR
096-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-024      $29.88MFR2
096-042-025      $74.70COM
096-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-002      $29.88MFR2
096-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-019      $74.70INST
096-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-021       $7.46VSFR
096-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-024      $74.70INST
096-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-026      $29.88MFR2
096-043-027      $29.88MFR2
096-043-029      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-030      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-043-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-035      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-001      $74.70COM
096-044-002       $7.46VMFR
096-044-003       $7.46VSFR
096-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-007       $7.46VMFR
096-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-010      $74.70COM
096-050-001      $74.70MFR5
096-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-004       $7.46VMFR
096-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-007      $74.70COM
096-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-011       $7.46VSFR
096-050-012       $7.46VSFR
096-050-013       $7.46VSFR
096-050-014       $7.46VSFR
096-050-015      $74.70IND
098-030-001      $74.70COM
098-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-032       $7.46VCOM
098-030-033      $74.70COM
098-030-035      $74.70COM
098-030-036      $74.70MFR5
098-030-037      $74.70MFR5
098-040-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-040-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-024      $74.70MFR5
098-040-025      $89.64MFR6
098-040-026     $1 04.58MFR7
098-040-027      $74.70COM
098-040-028      $74.70COM
098-040-029      $74.70MFR5
098-040-030       $7.46VMFR
098-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-006       $7.46VSFR
098-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-009      $1 4.94SFR

-  53 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-052       $7.46VSFR
098-052-053       $7.46VSFR
098-052-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-009      $29.88MFR2
098-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-020      $1 4.94SFR

-  54 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-075-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-017      $1 4.94SFR

-  55 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-011      $1 4.94SFR

-  56 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-126-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-142-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-024      $1 4.94SFR

-  57 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-155-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-005       $7.46VSFR
098-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-041       $7.46VSFR
098-180-043       $7.46VSFR
098-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-015      $74.70INST
098-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-210-001       $7.46VSFR
098-210-026      $74.70COM
098-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-007      $1 4.94SFR

-  58 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-023       $7.46VSFR
098-230-048      $74.70IND
098-230-049      $74.70INST
098-230-050       $7.46VCOM
098-240-003       $7.46MISC
098-240-024      $74.70IND
098-240-057      $74.70COM
098-240-060     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-240-064     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-250-019       $7.46MISC
098-250-020       $7.46MISC
098-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-295-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-295-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-002      $1 4.94SFR

-  59 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-313-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-340-002      $74.70COM
098-340-009       $7.46VCOM
098-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-027      $1 4.94SFR

-  60 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-362-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-011      $74.70MFR5
098-371-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-373-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-030      $1 4.94SFR

-  61 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-381-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-383-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-002       $7.46CONDO
098-401-003       $7.46CONDO
098-401-004       $7.46CONDO

-  62 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-401-005       $7.46CONDO
098-401-006       $7.46CONDO
098-401-007       $7.46CONDO
098-401-008       $7.46CONDO
098-401-009       $7.46CONDO
098-401-010       $7.46CONDO
098-401-011       $7.46CONDO
098-401-012       $7.46CONDO
098-401-013       $7.46CONDO
098-401-014       $7.46CONDO
098-401-015       $7.46CONDO
098-401-016       $7.46CONDO
098-401-017       $7.46CONDO
098-401-018       $7.46CONDO
098-401-019       $7.46CONDO
098-401-020       $7.46CONDO
098-401-021       $7.46CONDO
098-401-022       $7.46CONDO
098-401-023       $7.46CONDO
098-401-024       $7.46CONDO
098-401-025       $7.46CONDO
098-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-027       $7.46CONDO
098-401-028       $7.46CONDO
098-401-029       $7.46CONDO
098-401-030       $7.46CONDO
098-401-031       $7.46CONDO
098-401-032       $7.46CONDO
098-402-001       $7.46CONDO
098-402-002       $7.46CONDO
098-402-003       $7.46CONDO
098-402-004       $7.46CONDO
098-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-402-006       $7.46CONDO
098-402-007       $7.46CONDO
098-402-008       $7.46CONDO
098-402-009       $7.46CONDO
098-402-010       $7.46CONDO
098-402-011       $7.46CONDO
098-402-012       $7.46CONDO
098-402-013       $7.46CONDO
098-402-014       $7.46CONDO
098-402-015       $7.46CONDO
098-403-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-404-001       $7.46CONDO
098-404-002       $7.46CONDO
098-404-003       $7.46CONDO
098-404-004       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-404-005       $7.46CONDO
098-404-006       $7.46CONDO
098-404-007       $7.46CONDO
098-404-008       $7.46CONDO
098-404-009       $7.46CONDO
098-404-010       $7.46CONDO
098-404-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-001       $7.46CONDO
098-405-002       $7.46CONDO
098-405-003       $7.46CONDO
098-405-004       $7.46CONDO
098-405-005       $7.46CONDO
098-405-006       $7.46CONDO
098-405-007       $7.46CONDO
098-405-008       $7.46CONDO
098-405-009       $7.46CONDO
098-405-010       $7.46CONDO
098-405-011       $7.46CONDO
098-405-012       $7.46CONDO
098-405-013       $7.46CONDO
098-405-014       $7.46CONDO
098-405-015       $7.46CONDO
098-405-016       $7.46CONDO
098-405-017       $7.46CONDO
098-405-018       $7.46CONDO
098-405-019       $7.46CONDO
098-405-020       $7.46CONDO
098-405-021       $7.46CONDO
098-405-022       $7.46CONDO
098-405-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-025       $7.46CONDO
098-405-026       $7.46CONDO
098-405-027       $7.46CONDO
098-405-028       $7.46CONDO
098-405-029       $7.46CONDO
098-405-030       $7.46CONDO
098-405-031       $7.46CONDO
098-405-032       $7.46CONDO
098-405-033       $7.46CONDO
098-405-034       $7.46CONDO
098-405-035       $7.46CONDO
098-405-036       $7.46CONDO
098-405-037       $7.46CONDO
098-405-038       $7.46CONDO
098-405-039       $7.46CONDO
098-405-040       $7.46CONDO
098-405-041       $7.46CONDO
098-405-042       $7.46CONDO
098-405-043       $7.46CONDO
098-405-044       $7.46CONDO
098-405-045       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-405-046       $7.46CONDO
098-405-047       $7.46CONDO
098-405-048       $7.46CONDO
098-405-049       $7.46CONDO
098-405-050       $7.46CONDO
098-405-051       $7.46CONDO
098-405-052       $7.46CONDO
098-405-053       $7.46CONDO
098-405-054       $7.46CONDO
098-406-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-002       $7.46CONDO
098-406-003       $7.46CONDO
098-406-004       $7.46CONDO
098-406-005       $7.46CONDO
098-406-006       $7.46CONDO
098-406-007       $7.46CONDO
098-406-008       $7.46CONDO
098-406-009       $7.46CONDO
098-406-010       $7.46CONDO
098-406-011       $7.46CONDO
098-406-012       $7.46CONDO
098-406-013       $7.46CONDO
098-406-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-016       $7.46CONDO
098-406-017       $7.46CONDO
098-406-018       $7.46CONDO
098-406-019       $7.46CONDO
098-406-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-022       $7.46CONDO
098-406-023       $7.46CONDO
098-406-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-025       $7.46CONDO
098-406-026       $7.46CONDO
098-406-027       $7.46CONDO
098-406-028       $7.46CONDO
098-406-029       $7.46CONDO
098-406-030       $7.46CONDO
098-411-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-013      $1 4.94SFR

-  63 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-411-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-413-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-422-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-001       $7.46CONDO
098-430-002       $7.46CONDO
098-430-003       $7.46CONDO
098-430-004       $7.46CONDO
098-430-005       $7.46CONDO
098-430-006       $7.46CONDO
098-430-007       $7.46CONDO
098-430-008       $7.46CONDO
098-430-009       $7.46CONDO
098-430-010       $7.46CONDO
098-430-011       $7.46CONDO
098-430-012       $7.46CONDO
098-430-013       $7.46CONDO
098-430-014       $7.46CONDO
098-430-015       $7.46CONDO
098-430-016       $7.46CONDO
098-430-017       $7.46CONDO
098-430-018       $7.46CONDO
098-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-020       $7.46CONDO
098-430-021       $7.46CONDO
098-430-022       $7.46CONDO
098-430-023       $7.46CONDO
098-430-024       $7.46CONDO
098-430-025       $7.46CONDO
098-430-026       $7.46CONDO
098-430-027       $7.46CONDO
098-430-028       $7.46CONDO
098-430-029       $7.46CONDO
098-430-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-031       $7.46CONDO
098-430-032       $7.46CONDO
098-430-033       $7.46CONDO
098-430-034       $7.46CONDO
098-430-035       $7.46CONDO
098-430-036       $7.46CONDO
098-430-037       $7.46CONDO
098-430-038       $7.46CONDO
098-430-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-040       $7.46CONDO
098-430-041       $7.46CONDO
098-430-042       $7.46CONDO

-  64 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-430-043       $7.46CONDO
098-431-001       $7.46CONDO
098-431-002       $7.46CONDO
098-431-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-006       $7.46CONDO
098-431-007       $7.46CONDO
098-431-008       $7.46CONDO
098-431-009       $7.46CONDO
098-431-010       $7.46CONDO
098-431-011       $7.46CONDO
098-431-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-013       $7.46CONDO
098-431-014       $7.46CONDO
098-431-015       $7.46CONDO
098-431-016       $7.46CONDO
098-431-017       $7.46CONDO
098-431-018       $7.46CONDO
098-432-001       $7.46CONDO
098-432-002       $7.46CONDO
098-432-003       $7.46CONDO
098-432-004       $7.46CONDO
098-432-005       $7.46CONDO
098-432-006       $7.46CONDO
098-432-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-008       $7.46CONDO
098-432-009       $7.46CONDO
098-432-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-011       $7.46CONDO
098-432-012       $7.46CONDO
098-432-013       $7.46CONDO
098-432-014       $7.46CONDO
098-432-015       $7.46CONDO
098-432-016       $7.46CONDO
098-432-017       $7.46CONDO
098-432-018       $7.46CONDO
098-432-019       $7.46CONDO
098-432-020       $7.46CONDO
098-432-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-433-001       $7.46CONDO
098-433-002       $7.46CONDO
098-433-003       $7.46CONDO
098-433-004       $7.46CONDO
098-433-005       $7.46CONDO
098-433-006       $7.46CONDO
098-433-007       $7.46CONDO
098-433-008       $7.46CONDO
098-433-009       $7.46CONDO
098-433-010       $7.46CONDO
098-433-011       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-433-012       $7.46CONDO
098-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-051      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-441-052      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-056      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-057      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-058      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-059      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-060      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-014      $1 4.94SFR

-  65 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-450-002     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-461-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-461-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-472-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  66 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-491-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-052      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-056      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-057      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-058      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-059      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-060      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-061      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-062      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-063      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-064      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-065      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-066      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-067      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-068      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-069      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-070      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-071      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-492-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-500-001       $7.46CONDO
098-500-002       $7.46CONDO
098-500-003       $7.46CONDO
098-500-004       $7.46CONDO
098-500-005       $7.46CONDO
098-500-006       $7.46CONDO
098-500-007       $7.46CONDO
098-500-008       $7.46CONDO
098-500-009       $7.46CONDO
098-500-010       $7.46CONDO
098-500-011       $7.46CONDO
098-500-012       $7.46CONDO
098-500-013       $7.46CONDO
098-500-014       $7.46CONDO
098-500-015       $7.46CONDO
098-500-016       $7.46CONDO
098-500-017       $7.46CONDO
098-500-018       $7.46CONDO
098-500-019       $7.46CONDO
098-500-020       $7.46CONDO
098-500-021       $7.46CONDO
098-500-022       $7.46CONDO
098-500-023       $7.46CONDO
098-500-024       $7.46CONDO
098-500-025       $7.46CONDO
098-500-026       $7.46CONDO
098-500-027       $7.46CONDO

-  67 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-500-028       $7.46CONDO
098-500-029       $7.46CONDO
098-500-030       $7.46CONDO
098-500-031       $7.46CONDO
098-500-032       $7.46CONDO
098-500-033       $7.46CONDO
098-500-034       $7.46CONDO
098-500-035       $7.46CONDO
098-500-036       $7.46CONDO
098-500-037       $7.46CONDO
098-500-038       $7.46CONDO
098-500-039       $7.46CONDO
098-500-040       $7.46CONDO
098-500-041       $7.46CONDO
098-500-042       $7.46CONDO
098-500-043       $7.46CONDO
098-500-044       $7.46CONDO
098-500-045       $7.46CONDO
098-500-046       $7.46CONDO
098-500-047       $7.46CONDO
098-500-048       $7.46CONDO
098-500-049       $7.46CONDO
098-500-050       $7.46CONDO
098-500-051       $7.46CONDO
098-500-052       $7.46CONDO
098-500-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-510-001       $7.46CONDO
098-510-002       $7.46CONDO
098-510-003       $7.46CONDO
098-510-004       $7.46CONDO
098-510-005       $7.46CONDO
098-510-006       $7.46CONDO
098-510-007       $7.46CONDO
098-510-008       $7.46CONDO
098-510-009       $7.46CONDO
098-510-010       $7.46CONDO
098-510-011       $7.46CONDO
098-510-012       $7.46CONDO
098-510-013       $7.46CONDO
098-510-014       $7.46CONDO
098-510-015       $7.46CONDO
098-510-016       $7.46CONDO
098-510-017       $7.46CONDO
098-510-018       $7.46CONDO
098-510-019       $7.46CONDO
098-510-020       $7.46CONDO
098-510-021       $7.46CONDO
098-510-022       $7.46CONDO
098-510-023       $7.46CONDO
098-510-024       $7.46CONDO
098-510-025       $7.46CONDO
098-510-026       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-510-027       $7.46CONDO
098-510-028       $7.46CONDO
098-510-029       $7.46CONDO
098-510-030       $7.46CONDO
098-510-031       $7.46CONDO
098-510-032       $7.46CONDO
098-510-033       $7.46CONDO
098-510-034       $7.46CONDO
098-510-035       $7.46CONDO
098-510-036       $7.46CONDO
098-510-037       $7.46CONDO
098-510-038       $7.46CONDO
098-510-039       $7.46CONDO
098-510-040       $7.46CONDO
098-510-041       $7.46CONDO
098-510-042       $7.46CONDO
098-510-043       $7.46CONDO
098-510-044       $7.46CONDO
098-510-045       $7.46CONDO
098-510-046       $7.46CONDO
098-510-047       $7.46CONDO
098-510-048       $7.46CONDO
098-510-049       $7.46CONDO
098-510-050       $7.46CONDO
098-510-051       $7.46CONDO
098-510-052       $7.46CONDO
098-510-053       $7.46CONDO
098-510-054       $7.46CONDO
098-510-055       $7.46CONDO
098-510-056       $7.46CONDO
098-510-057       $7.46CONDO
098-510-058       $7.46CONDO
098-510-059       $7.46CONDO
098-510-060       $7.46CONDO
098-510-061       $7.46CONDO
098-510-062       $7.46CONDO
098-510-063       $7.46CONDO
098-510-064       $7.46CONDO
098-510-065       $7.46CONDO
098-510-066       $7.46CONDO
098-510-067       $7.46CONDO
098-510-068       $7.46CONDO
098-510-069       $7.46CONDO
098-510-070       $7.46CONDO
098-510-071       $7.46CONDO
098-510-072       $7.46CONDO
098-510-073       $7.46CONDO
098-510-074       $7.46CONDO
098-510-075       $7.46CONDO
098-510-076       $7.46CONDO
098-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-015      $1 4.94SFR

-  68 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-542-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-552-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-019      $1 4.94SFR

-  69 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-040-015      $74.70IND
099-040-019      $74.70VIND
099-040-020      $74.70IND
099-110-039       $7.46MISC
099-110-040       $7.46MISC
099-130-006      $74.70INST
099-130-010       $7.46MISC
099-130-011       $7.46MISC
099-160-026      $74.70VIND
099-160-027      $74.70VIND
099-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-063      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-170-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-041      $1 4.94SFR

-  70 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-180-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-064      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-065      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-077      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-078      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-079      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-080      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-081      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-082      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-083      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-084      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-085      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-086      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-087      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-088      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-089      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-090      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-091      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-092      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-093      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-180-094      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-051      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-190-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-064      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-065      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-077      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-078      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-079      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-080      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-081      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-082      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-083      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-084      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-085      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-086      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-087      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-088      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-089      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-090      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-091      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-092      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-093      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-094      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-095      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-096      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-097      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-098      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-099      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-100      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-101      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-102      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-103      $1 4.94SFR

-  71 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-190-104      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-105      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-106      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-107      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-108      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-109      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-110      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-111      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-112      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-113      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-114      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-115      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-116      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-117      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-118      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-119      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-120      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-121      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-122      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-123      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-124      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-125      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-126      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-127      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-128      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-129      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-210-002      $74.70IND
099-210-005      $74.70IND
099-210-006      $74.70IND
099-210-007      $74.70IND
099-210-010      $74.70VIND
099-210-018      $74.70VIND
099-210-021      $74.70IND
099-210-022      $74.70COM
099-210-023      $74.70COM
099-210-024      $74.70IND
099-210-027      $74.70VIND
099-210-030      $74.70IND
099-210-031      $74.70IND
099-210-033      $74.70IND
099-210-034      $74.70VIND
099-210-035      $74.70VIND
099-220-001       $7.46CONDO
099-220-002       $7.46CONDO
099-220-004       $7.46CONDO
099-220-005       $7.46CONDO
099-220-008       $7.46CONDO
099-220-009       $7.46CONDO
099-220-010       $7.46CONDO
099-220-012       $7.46CONDO
099-220-013       $7.46CONDO
099-220-014       $7.46CONDO
099-220-015       $7.46CONDO
100-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-291-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-002       $7.46VSFR
100-293-003      $29.88MFR2
100-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-015       $7.46VSFR
100-293-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-023      $1 4.94SFR

-  72 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-008       $7.46VSFR
100-303-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-039      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-040      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-042      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-044      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-039      $74.70COM
100-313-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-047      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-048      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-049      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-050      $1 4.94SFR
100-314-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-314-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-029      $74.70IND
100-321-038      $74.70VIND
100-321-039      $74.70IND
100-321-040      $74.70MFR5
100-321-041      $74.70IND
100-321-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-047      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-048      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-049      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-050      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-051      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-052      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-054      $74.70IND
100-321-056      $74.70VIND
100-321-057       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-012      $29.88MFR2
100-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-017       $7.46VSFR
100-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-039      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-040      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-042      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-044      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-026      $1 4.94SFR

-  73 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-410-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-420-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
116-110-038      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-053      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-054      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-055      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-012      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-013      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-058      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-059      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-060      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-061      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-062      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-063      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-064      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-065      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-066      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-067      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-068      $1 4.94SFR
117-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

119-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
119-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-020-045      $74.70COM
125-020-051      $74.70COM
125-020-058      $74.70COM
125-020-062      $74.70IND
125-020-066      $74.70COM
125-020-070      $74.70IND
125-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-006      $74.70COM
125-031-007      $74.70IND
125-031-010      $74.70IND
125-032-004      $74.70COM
125-032-005      $74.70COM
125-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-032-012      $74.70COM
125-032-030      $74.70COM

-  74 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-032-031      $74.70COM
125-032-032      $74.70COM
125-032-033       $7.46VCOM
125-032-035      $74.70COM
125-041-006      $74.70COM
125-041-008      $74.70IND
125-041-012      $74.70IND
125-041-014      $74.70COM
125-041-016      $74.70IND
125-041-017      $74.70IND
125-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-041-019      $74.70COM
125-041-020      $74.70COM
125-041-021      $74.70VIND
125-041-022      $74.70IND
125-046-001      $74.70COM
125-046-009      $74.70COM
125-046-010      $74.70COM
125-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-011       $7.46VSFR
125-071-012       $7.46VSFR
125-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-010      $29.88MFR2
125-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-013       $7.46VSFR
125-076-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-077-018      $74.70COM
125-077-024      $74.70INST
125-077-028      $74.70COM
125-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-043      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-044      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-048      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-049      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-059      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-060      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-061      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-062      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-073      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-080-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-077      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-080      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-081      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-082      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-083      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-084      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-085      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-086      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-087      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-088      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-089      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-090      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-091      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-092      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-093      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-094      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-095      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-096      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-097      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-098      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-099      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-100      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-101      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-102      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-103      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-104      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-105      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-107       $7.46CONDO
125-080-108       $7.46CONDO
125-080-109       $7.46CONDO
125-080-110       $7.46CONDO
125-080-111       $7.46CONDO
125-080-112       $7.46CONDO
125-080-113       $7.46CONDO
125-080-114       $7.46CONDO
125-080-115       $7.46CONDO
125-080-116       $7.46CONDO
125-080-117       $7.46CONDO
125-080-118       $7.46CONDO
125-080-119       $7.46CONDO
125-080-120       $7.46CONDO
125-080-121       $7.46CONDO
125-080-122       $7.46CONDO
125-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-004      $1 4.94SFR

-  75 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-032      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-033      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-067      $29.88MFR2
125-090-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-069      $29.88MFR2
125-090-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-059      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-060      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-061      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-062      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-073      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-077      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-080      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-016      $44.82MFR
125-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-018       $7.46VSFR
125-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-026       $7.46VSFR
125-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-035       $7.46VSFR
125-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-039      $74.70INST
125-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-021      $59.76MFR4
125-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-053      $1 4.94SFR

-  76 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-073      $29.88MFR2
125-120-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-083      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-085      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-086      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-091      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-092      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-093      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-095      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-096      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-097      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-098      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-099      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-100      $74.70COM
125-120-105      $74.70COM
125-120-109      $74.70MFR5
125-120-110      $74.70INST
125-120-111      $74.70INST
125-120-112     $1 04.58MFR7
125-120-113       $7.46CONDO
125-120-114       $7.46CONDO
125-120-115       $7.46CONDO
125-120-116       $7.46CONDO
125-120-118       $7.46VSFR
125-120-119       $7.46VSFR
125-120-120       $7.46VSFR
125-120-121       $7.46VSFR
125-120-122       $7.46VSFR
125-120-123       $7.46VSFR
125-120-124       $7.46VSFR
125-120-125       $7.46VSFR
125-130-021      $74.70COM
125-140-005       $7.46VCOM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-140-006      $74.70MFR5
125-140-007      $74.70COM
125-140-008      $74.70COM
125-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-027      $74.70COM
125-140-028      $74.70COM
125-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-021       $7.46VCOM
125-155-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-024       $7.46VSFR
125-155-026       $7.46VCOM
125-155-029       $7.46CONDO
125-155-030       $7.46CONDO
125-155-031       $7.46CONDO
125-155-032       $7.46CONDO
125-155-033       $7.46CONDO
125-155-034       $7.46CONDO
125-155-035       $7.46CONDO
125-155-036       $7.46CONDO
125-155-037       $7.46CONDO
125-155-038       $7.46CONDO
125-155-039       $7.46CONDO
125-155-040       $7.46CONDO
125-155-041       $7.46CONDO
125-155-042       $7.46CONDO
125-155-043       $7.46CONDO
125-155-044       $7.46CONDO
125-155-045       $7.46CONDO
125-155-046       $7.46CONDO
125-155-047       $7.46CONDO
125-155-048       $7.46CONDO
125-155-049       $7.46CONDO
125-155-050       $7.46CONDO
125-155-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-004      $1 4.94SFR

-  77 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-029      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-030      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-031      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-032      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-033      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-034      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-035      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-002      $1 4.94SFR

-  78 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-220-002      $74.70COM
125-220-007      $74.70IND
125-220-010      $74.70IND
125-220-011      $74.70COM
125-220-012      $74.70COM
125-220-015      $74.70IND
125-220-016      $74.70IND
125-220-017      $74.70COM
125-220-018      $74.70COM
125-220-020       $7.46VCOM
125-231-010      $74.70IND
125-231-011      $74.70IND
125-231-012      $74.70IND
125-231-013      $74.70IND
125-232-002      $74.70IND
125-232-003      $74.70IND
125-232-005      $74.70IND
125-232-006      $74.70COM
125-232-007      $74.70IND
125-232-008      $74.70IND
125-240-023      $74.70IND
125-240-029      $74.70IND
125-240-032      $74.70IND
125-240-034      $74.70COM
125-240-037      $74.70IND
125-240-038      $74.70IND
125-240-045      $74.70COM
125-240-046      $74.70COM
125-240-047      $74.70COM
125-240-048      $74.70IND
125-240-049      $74.70IND
125-240-050      $74.70IND
125-240-056      $74.70IND
125-250-001      $74.70IND

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-006       $7.46VSFR
125-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-010       $7.46VSFR
125-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-013       $7.46VSFR
125-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-004       $7.46VSFR
125-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-027       $7.46VSFR
125-272-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-013      $1 4.94SFR

-  79 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-281-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-029      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-330-001       $7.46CONDO
125-330-002       $7.46CONDO
125-330-003       $7.46CONDO
125-330-004       $7.46CONDO
125-330-005       $7.46CONDO
125-330-006       $7.46CONDO
125-330-007       $7.46CONDO
125-330-008       $7.46CONDO
125-330-009       $7.46CONDO
125-330-010       $7.46CONDO
125-330-011       $7.46CONDO
125-330-012       $7.46CONDO
125-330-013       $7.46CONDO
125-330-014       $7.46CONDO
125-330-015       $7.46CONDO
125-330-016       $7.46CONDO
125-330-017       $7.46CONDO
125-330-018       $7.46CONDO
125-330-019       $7.46CONDO
125-330-020       $7.46CONDO
125-330-021       $7.46CONDO
125-330-022       $7.46CONDO
125-330-023       $7.46CONDO
125-330-024       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-330-025       $7.46CONDO
125-330-026       $7.46CONDO
125-330-027       $7.46CONDO
125-330-028       $7.46CONDO
125-330-029       $7.46CONDO
125-330-030       $7.46CONDO
125-330-031       $7.46CONDO
125-330-032       $7.46CONDO
125-330-033       $7.46CONDO
125-330-034       $7.46CONDO
125-330-035       $7.46CONDO
125-330-036       $7.46CONDO
125-330-037       $7.46CONDO
125-330-038       $7.46CONDO
125-330-039       $7.46CONDO
125-330-040       $7.46CONDO
125-330-041       $7.46CONDO
125-330-042       $7.46CONDO
125-330-043       $7.46CONDO
125-330-044       $7.46CONDO
125-330-045       $7.46CONDO
125-340-014      $74.70INST
125-350-001       $7.46CONDO
125-350-002       $7.46CONDO
125-350-003       $7.46CONDO
125-350-004       $7.46CONDO
125-350-005       $7.46CONDO
125-350-006       $7.46CONDO
125-350-007       $7.46CONDO
125-350-008       $7.46CONDO
125-350-009       $7.46CONDO
125-350-010       $7.46CONDO
125-350-011       $7.46CONDO
125-350-012       $7.46CONDO
125-350-013       $7.46CONDO
125-350-014       $7.46CONDO
125-350-015       $7.46CONDO
125-350-016       $7.46CONDO
125-350-017       $7.46CONDO
125-350-018       $7.46CONDO
125-350-019       $7.46CONDO
125-350-020       $7.46CONDO
125-350-021       $7.46CONDO
125-350-022       $7.46CONDO
125-350-023       $7.46CONDO
125-350-024       $7.46CONDO
125-350-025       $7.46CONDO
125-350-026       $7.46CONDO
125-350-027       $7.46CONDO
125-350-028       $7.46CONDO
125-350-029       $7.46CONDO
125-350-030       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-350-031       $7.46CONDO
125-350-032       $7.46CONDO
125-350-033       $7.46CONDO
125-350-034       $7.46CONDO
125-350-035       $7.46CONDO
125-350-036       $7.46CONDO
125-360-001       $7.46CONDO
125-360-002       $7.46CONDO
125-360-003       $7.46CONDO
125-360-004       $7.46CONDO
125-360-005       $7.46CONDO
125-360-006       $7.46CONDO
125-360-007       $7.46CONDO
125-360-008       $7.46CONDO
125-360-009       $7.46CONDO
125-360-010       $7.46CONDO
125-360-011       $7.46CONDO
125-360-012       $7.46CONDO
125-360-013       $7.46CONDO
125-360-014       $7.46CONDO
125-360-015       $7.46CONDO
125-360-016       $7.46CONDO
125-360-017       $7.46CONDO
125-360-018       $7.46CONDO
125-360-019       $7.46CONDO
125-360-020       $7.46CONDO
125-360-021       $7.46CONDO
125-360-022       $7.46CONDO
125-360-023       $7.46CONDO
125-360-024       $7.46CONDO
125-360-025       $7.46CONDO
125-360-026       $7.46CONDO
125-360-027       $7.46CONDO
125-360-028       $7.46CONDO
125-360-029       $7.46CONDO
138-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-036      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-037      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-038      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-041      $1 4.94SFR

-  80 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
138-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-070-010       $7.46CONDO
138-070-011       $7.46CONDO
138-070-012       $7.46CONDO
138-070-013       $7.46CONDO
138-070-014       $7.46CONDO
138-070-015       $7.46CONDO
138-070-016       $7.46CONDO
138-070-017       $7.46CONDO
138-070-018       $7.46CONDO
138-070-019       $7.46CONDO
138-070-020       $7.46CONDO
138-070-021       $7.46CONDO
138-070-022       $7.46CONDO
138-070-023       $7.46CONDO
138-070-024       $7.46CONDO
138-070-025       $7.46CONDO
138-070-026       $7.46CONDO
138-070-027       $7.46CONDO
138-070-028       $7.46CONDO
138-070-029       $7.46CONDO
138-070-030       $7.46CONDO
138-070-031       $7.46CONDO
138-070-032       $7.46CONDO
138-070-033       $7.46CONDO
138-070-034       $7.46CONDO
138-070-035       $7.46CONDO
138-070-036       $7.46CONDO
138-070-037       $7.46CONDO
138-070-046       $7.46MISC
138-070-047      $1 4.94SFR
138-091-001       $7.46CONDO
138-091-002       $7.46CONDO
138-091-003       $7.46CONDO
138-091-004       $7.46CONDO
138-091-005       $7.46CONDO
138-091-006       $7.46CONDO
138-091-007       $7.46CONDO
138-091-008       $7.46CONDO
138-091-009       $7.46CONDO
138-091-010       $7.46CONDO
138-091-011       $7.46CONDO
138-091-012       $7.46CONDO
138-091-013       $7.46CONDO
138-091-014       $7.46CONDO
138-091-015       $7.46CONDO
138-091-016       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-091-017       $7.46CONDO
138-091-018       $7.46CONDO
138-091-019       $7.46CONDO
138-091-020       $7.46CONDO
138-091-021       $7.46CONDO
138-091-022       $7.46CONDO
138-091-023       $7.46CONDO
138-091-024       $7.46CONDO
138-091-025       $7.46CONDO
138-091-026       $7.46CONDO
138-091-027       $7.46CONDO
138-091-028       $7.46CONDO
138-091-029       $7.46CONDO
138-091-030       $7.46CONDO
138-091-031       $7.46CONDO
138-091-032       $7.46CONDO
138-091-033       $7.46CONDO
138-091-034       $7.46CONDO
138-091-035       $7.46CONDO
138-091-036       $7.46CONDO
138-091-037       $7.46CONDO
138-091-038       $7.46CONDO
138-091-039       $7.46CONDO
138-091-040       $7.46CONDO
138-091-041       $7.46CONDO
138-091-042       $7.46CONDO
138-091-043       $7.46CONDO
138-091-044       $7.46CONDO
138-091-045       $7.46CONDO
138-091-046       $7.46CONDO
138-091-047       $7.46CONDO
138-091-048       $7.46CONDO
138-091-049       $7.46CONDO
138-091-050       $7.46CONDO
138-091-051       $7.46CONDO
138-091-052       $7.46CONDO
138-091-053       $7.46CONDO
138-091-054       $7.46CONDO
138-091-055       $7.46CONDO
138-091-056       $7.46CONDO
138-091-057       $7.46CONDO
138-091-058       $7.46CONDO
138-091-059       $7.46CONDO
138-091-060       $7.46CONDO
138-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
138-120-005       $7.46VSFR
138-120-006       $7.46VSFR
138-120-007       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-120-008       $7.46VSFR
138-120-009       $7.46VSFR
138-120-010       $7.46MISC
138-120-011       $7.46VSFR
138-120-012       $7.46VSFR
138-120-013       $7.46VSFR
138-120-014       $7.46VSFR
138-120-015       $7.46VSFR
138-120-016       $7.46VSFR
138-120-017       $7.46VSFR
138-120-018       $7.46VSFR
138-120-019       $7.46MISC
138-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
138-200-003       $7.46MISC
138-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
140-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
140-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-035       $7.46VSFR
140-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-038       $7.46VSFR
140-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
140-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-001       $7.46VMFR
148-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-041       $7.46VMFR
148-170-042       $7.46VSFR
148-170-050     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-057      $74.70COM
148-202-062     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-063     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-064     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-065     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-071      $74.70COM

-  81 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-202-073     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-033      $74.70COM
148-221-040     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-041     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-042     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-044     $1 04.58MFR7
148-231-029      $74.70COM
148-250-083      $74.70COM
148-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
148-260-053     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-054     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-055     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-056     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-060      $74.70COM
148-260-061     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-062      $74.70COM
148-260-063      $74.70COM
148-270-017      $74.70COM
148-270-050      $74.70COM
148-270-053      $74.70COM
148-270-055      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-056      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-057       $7.46VSFR
148-270-058      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-059      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-060      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-007      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-034      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-035      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-036      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-038      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-039      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-028      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-029      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-030      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-031      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-032      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-033      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-034      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-035      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-036      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-038      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-039      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-040      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-041      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-042      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-043      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-044      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-045      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-046      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-049      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-050      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-051      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-052      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-053      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-054      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-055      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-056      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-057      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-058      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-059      $1 4.94SFR
148-350-021     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-380-001       $7.46CONDO
148-380-002       $7.46CONDO
148-380-003       $7.46CONDO
148-380-004       $7.46CONDO
148-380-005       $7.46CONDO
148-380-006       $7.46CONDO
148-380-007       $7.46CONDO
148-380-008       $7.46CONDO
148-380-009       $7.46CONDO
148-380-010       $7.46CONDO
148-380-011       $7.46CONDO
148-380-012       $7.46CONDO
148-380-013       $7.46CONDO
148-380-014       $7.46CONDO
148-380-015       $7.46CONDO
148-380-016       $7.46CONDO
148-380-017       $7.46CONDO
148-380-018       $7.46CONDO
148-380-019       $7.46CONDO
148-380-020       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-380-021       $7.46CONDO
148-380-022       $7.46CONDO
148-380-023       $7.46CONDO
148-380-024       $7.46CONDO
148-380-025       $7.46CONDO
148-380-026       $7.46CONDO
148-380-027       $7.46CONDO
148-380-028       $7.46CONDO
148-380-029       $7.46CONDO
148-380-030       $7.46CONDO
148-400-001       $7.46CONDO
148-400-002       $7.46CONDO
148-400-003       $7.46CONDO
148-400-004       $7.46CONDO
148-400-005       $7.46CONDO
148-400-006       $7.46CONDO
148-400-007       $7.46CONDO
148-400-008       $7.46CONDO
148-400-009       $7.46CONDO
148-400-010       $7.46CONDO
148-400-011       $7.46CONDO
148-400-012       $7.46CONDO
148-400-013       $7.46CONDO
148-400-014       $7.46CONDO
148-400-015       $7.46CONDO
148-400-016       $7.46CONDO
148-400-017       $7.46CONDO
148-400-018       $7.46CONDO
148-400-019       $7.46CONDO
148-400-020       $7.46CONDO
148-400-021       $7.46CONDO
148-400-022       $7.46CONDO
148-400-023       $7.46CONDO
148-400-024       $7.46CONDO
148-400-025       $7.46CONDO
148-400-026       $7.46CONDO
148-400-027       $7.46CONDO
148-400-028       $7.46CONDO
148-400-029       $7.46CONDO
148-400-030       $7.46CONDO
148-400-031       $7.46CONDO
148-400-032       $7.46CONDO
148-400-033       $7.46CONDO
148-400-034       $7.46CONDO
148-400-035       $7.46CONDO
148-400-036       $7.46CONDO
148-400-037       $7.46CONDO
148-400-038       $7.46CONDO
148-400-039       $7.46CONDO
148-410-001       $7.46CONDO
148-410-002       $7.46CONDO
148-410-003       $7.46CONDO

-  82 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-410-004       $7.46CONDO
148-410-005       $7.46CONDO
148-410-006       $7.46CONDO
148-410-007       $7.46CONDO
148-410-008       $7.46CONDO
148-410-009       $7.46CONDO
148-410-010       $7.46CONDO
148-410-011       $7.46CONDO
148-410-012       $7.46CONDO
148-410-013       $7.46CONDO
148-410-014       $7.46CONDO
148-420-001       $7.46CONDO
148-420-002       $7.46CONDO
148-420-003       $7.46CONDO
148-420-004       $7.46CONDO
148-420-005       $7.46CONDO
148-420-006       $7.46CONDO
148-420-007       $7.46CONDO
148-420-008       $7.46CONDO
148-420-009       $7.46CONDO
148-420-010       $7.46CONDO
148-420-011       $7.46CONDO
148-420-012       $7.46CONDO
148-420-013       $7.46CONDO
148-420-014       $7.46CONDO
148-420-015       $7.46CONDO
148-420-016       $7.46CONDO
148-420-017       $7.46CONDO
148-420-018       $7.46CONDO
148-420-019       $7.46CONDO
148-420-020       $7.46CONDO
148-420-021       $7.46CONDO
148-420-022       $7.46CONDO
148-420-023       $7.46CONDO
148-420-024       $7.46CONDO
148-420-025       $7.46CONDO
148-420-026       $7.46CONDO
148-420-027       $7.46CONDO
148-420-028       $7.46CONDO
148-420-029       $7.46CONDO
148-440-001       $7.46CONDO
148-440-002       $7.46CONDO
148-440-003       $7.46CONDO
148-440-004       $7.46CONDO
148-440-005       $7.46CONDO
148-440-006       $7.46CONDO
148-440-007       $7.46CONDO
148-440-008       $7.46CONDO
148-440-009       $7.46CONDO
148-440-010       $7.46CONDO
148-440-011       $7.46CONDO
148-440-012       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-440-013       $7.46CONDO
148-440-014       $7.46CONDO
148-440-015       $7.46CONDO
148-440-016       $7.46CONDO
148-440-017       $7.46CONDO
148-440-018       $7.46CONDO
148-440-019       $7.46CONDO
148-440-020       $7.46CONDO
148-440-021       $7.46CONDO
148-440-022       $7.46CONDO
148-440-023       $7.46CONDO
148-440-024       $7.46CONDO
148-440-025       $7.46CONDO
148-440-026       $7.46CONDO
148-440-027       $7.46CONDO
148-440-028       $7.46CONDO
148-440-029       $7.46CONDO
148-440-030       $7.46CONDO
148-440-031       $7.46CONDO
148-440-032       $7.46CONDO
148-440-033       $7.46CONDO
148-440-034       $7.46CONDO
148-440-035       $7.46CONDO
148-440-036       $7.46CONDO
148-440-037       $7.46CONDO
148-440-038       $7.46CONDO
148-440-039       $7.46CONDO
148-440-040       $7.46CONDO
148-440-041       $7.46CONDO
148-440-042       $7.46CONDO
148-440-043       $7.46CONDO
148-440-044       $7.46CONDO
148-440-045       $7.46CONDO
148-440-046       $7.46CONDO
148-440-047       $7.46CONDO
148-440-048       $7.46CONDO
148-440-049       $7.46CONDO
148-440-050       $7.46CONDO
148-440-051       $7.46CONDO
148-440-052       $7.46CONDO
148-440-053       $7.46CONDO
148-440-054       $7.46CONDO
148-440-055       $7.46CONDO
148-440-056       $7.46CONDO
148-440-057       $7.46CONDO
148-440-058       $7.46CONDO
148-440-059       $7.46CONDO
148-450-001       $7.46CONDO
148-450-002       $7.46CONDO
148-450-003       $7.46CONDO
148-450-004       $7.46CONDO
148-450-005       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-450-006       $7.46CONDO
148-450-007       $7.46CONDO
148-450-008       $7.46CONDO
148-450-009       $7.46CONDO
148-450-010       $7.46CONDO
148-450-011       $7.46CONDO
148-450-012       $7.46CONDO
148-450-013       $7.46CONDO
148-450-014       $7.46CONDO
148-450-015       $7.46CONDO
148-450-016       $7.46CONDO
148-450-017       $7.46CONDO
148-450-018       $7.46CONDO
148-450-019       $7.46CONDO
148-450-020       $7.46CONDO
148-450-021       $7.46CONDO
148-450-022       $7.46CONDO
148-450-023       $7.46CONDO
148-450-024       $7.46CONDO
148-450-025       $7.46CONDO
148-450-026       $7.46CONDO
148-450-027       $7.46CONDO
148-450-028       $7.46CONDO
148-450-029       $7.46CONDO
148-450-030       $7.46CONDO
148-450-031       $7.46CONDO
148-450-032       $7.46CONDO
148-450-033       $7.46CONDO
148-450-034       $7.46CONDO
148-450-035       $7.46CONDO
148-450-036       $7.46CONDO
148-450-037       $7.46CONDO
148-450-038       $7.46CONDO
148-450-039       $7.46CONDO
148-450-040       $7.46CONDO
148-460-005       $7.46CONDO
148-460-006       $7.46CONDO
148-460-007       $7.46CONDO
148-460-008       $7.46CONDO
148-460-009       $7.46CONDO
148-460-010       $7.46CONDO
148-460-011       $7.46CONDO
148-460-012       $7.46CONDO
148-460-013       $7.46CONDO
148-460-014       $7.46CONDO
148-460-015       $7.46CONDO
148-460-016       $7.46CONDO
148-460-017       $7.46CONDO
148-460-018       $7.46CONDO
148-460-019       $7.46CONDO
148-460-020       $7.46CONDO
148-460-021       $7.46CONDO

-  83 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-022       $7.46CONDO
148-460-023       $7.46CONDO
148-460-024       $7.46CONDO
148-460-025       $7.46CONDO
148-460-026       $7.46CONDO
148-460-027       $7.46CONDO
148-460-028       $7.46CONDO
148-460-029       $7.46CONDO
148-460-030       $7.46CONDO
148-460-031       $7.46CONDO
148-460-032       $7.46CONDO
148-460-033       $7.46CONDO
148-460-034       $7.46CONDO
148-460-035       $7.46CONDO
148-460-036       $7.46CONDO
148-460-037       $7.46CONDO
148-460-038       $7.46CONDO
148-460-039       $7.46CONDO
148-460-040       $7.46CONDO
148-460-046       $7.46CONDO
148-460-047       $7.46CONDO
148-460-048       $7.46CONDO
148-460-049       $7.46CONDO
148-460-050       $7.46CONDO
148-460-051       $7.46CONDO
148-460-052       $7.46CONDO
148-460-053       $7.46CONDO
148-460-054       $7.46CONDO
148-460-055       $7.46CONDO
148-460-056       $7.46CONDO
148-460-057       $7.46CONDO
148-460-058       $7.46CONDO
148-460-059       $7.46CONDO
148-460-060       $7.46CONDO
148-460-061       $7.46CONDO
148-460-062       $7.46CONDO
148-460-063       $7.46CONDO
148-460-064       $7.46CONDO
148-460-065       $7.46CONDO
148-460-066       $7.46CONDO
148-460-067       $7.46CONDO
148-460-068       $7.46CONDO
148-460-069       $7.46CONDO
148-460-070       $7.46CONDO
148-460-071       $7.46CONDO
148-460-072       $7.46CONDO
148-460-073       $7.46CONDO
148-460-074       $7.46CONDO
148-460-075       $7.46CONDO
148-460-076       $7.46CONDO
148-460-077       $7.46CONDO
148-460-078       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-079       $7.46CONDO
148-460-080       $7.46CONDO
148-460-081       $7.46CONDO
148-460-082       $7.46CONDO
148-460-083       $7.46CONDO
148-460-084       $7.46CONDO
148-460-085       $7.46CONDO
148-460-086       $7.46CONDO
148-460-087       $7.46CONDO
148-460-088       $7.46CONDO
148-460-089       $7.46CONDO
148-460-090       $7.46CONDO
148-460-091       $7.46CONDO
148-460-092       $7.46CONDO
148-460-093       $7.46CONDO
148-460-094       $7.46CONDO
148-460-095       $7.46CONDO
148-460-096       $7.46CONDO
148-460-097       $7.46CONDO
148-460-098       $7.46CONDO
148-460-099       $7.46CONDO
148-460-100       $7.46CONDO
148-460-101       $7.46CONDO
148-460-102       $7.46CONDO
148-460-103       $7.46CONDO
148-460-104       $7.46CONDO
148-460-105       $7.46CONDO
148-460-107       $7.46CONDO
148-460-108       $7.46CONDO
148-460-109       $7.46CONDO
148-460-110       $7.46CONDO
148-460-111       $7.46CONDO
148-460-112       $7.46CONDO
148-460-113       $7.46CONDO
148-460-114       $7.46CONDO
148-460-115       $7.46CONDO
148-460-116       $7.46CONDO
148-460-117       $7.46CONDO
148-460-118       $7.46CONDO
148-460-119       $7.46CONDO
148-460-120       $7.46CONDO
148-460-121       $7.46CONDO
148-460-122       $7.46CONDO
148-460-123       $7.46CONDO
148-460-124       $7.46CONDO
148-460-125       $7.46CONDO
148-460-126       $7.46CONDO
148-460-127       $7.46CONDO
148-460-128       $7.46CONDO
148-460-129       $7.46CONDO
148-460-130       $7.46CONDO
148-460-131       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-132       $7.46CONDO
148-460-133       $7.46CONDO
148-460-134       $7.46CONDO
148-460-135       $7.46CONDO
148-460-136       $7.46CONDO
148-460-137       $7.46CONDO
148-460-138       $7.46CONDO
148-460-139       $7.46CONDO
148-460-140       $7.46CONDO
148-460-141       $7.46CONDO
148-460-142       $7.46CONDO
148-460-143       $7.46CONDO
148-460-144       $7.46CONDO
148-460-145       $7.46CONDO
148-460-146       $7.46CONDO
148-460-147       $7.46CONDO
148-460-148       $7.46CONDO
148-460-149       $7.46CONDO
148-460-150       $7.46CONDO
148-460-151       $7.46CONDO
148-460-152       $7.46CONDO
148-460-153       $7.46CONDO
148-460-154       $7.46CONDO
148-460-155       $7.46CONDO
148-460-156       $7.46CONDO
148-460-157       $7.46CONDO
148-460-158       $7.46CONDO
148-460-159       $7.46CONDO
148-460-160       $7.46CONDO
148-460-161       $7.46CONDO
148-460-162       $7.46CONDO
148-460-163       $7.46CONDO
148-460-164       $7.46CONDO
148-460-165       $7.46CONDO
148-460-166       $7.46CONDO
148-480-010      $74.70COM
148-480-011      $74.70COM
148-480-014      $74.70COM
148-500-001       $7.46CONDO
148-500-002       $7.46CONDO
148-500-003       $7.46CONDO
148-500-004       $7.46CONDO
148-500-005       $7.46CONDO
148-500-006       $7.46CONDO
148-500-007       $7.46CONDO
148-500-008       $7.46CONDO
148-500-009       $7.46CONDO
148-500-010       $7.46CONDO
148-500-011       $7.46CONDO
148-500-012       $7.46CONDO
148-500-013       $7.46CONDO
148-500-014       $7.46CONDO

-  84 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-500-015       $7.46CONDO
148-500-016       $7.46CONDO
148-500-017       $7.46CONDO
148-500-018       $7.46CONDO
148-500-019       $7.46CONDO
148-500-020       $7.46CONDO
148-500-021       $7.46CONDO
148-500-022       $7.46CONDO
148-500-023       $7.46CONDO
148-500-024       $7.46CONDO
148-500-025       $7.46CONDO
148-500-026       $7.46CONDO
148-500-027       $7.46CONDO
148-500-028       $7.46CONDO
148-500-029       $7.46CONDO
148-500-030       $7.46CONDO
148-500-031       $7.46CONDO
148-500-032       $7.46CONDO
148-500-033       $7.46CONDO
148-500-034       $7.46CONDO
148-500-035       $7.46CONDO
148-500-036       $7.46CONDO
148-500-037       $7.46CONDO
148-500-038       $7.46CONDO
148-500-039       $7.46CONDO
148-500-040       $7.46CONDO
148-500-041       $7.46CONDO
148-500-042       $7.46CONDO
148-500-043       $7.46CONDO
148-500-044       $7.46CONDO
148-500-045       $7.46CONDO
148-500-046       $7.46CONDO
148-500-047       $7.46CONDO
148-500-048       $7.46CONDO
148-500-049       $7.46CONDO
148-500-050       $7.46CONDO
148-500-051       $7.46CONDO
148-500-052       $7.46CONDO
148-500-053       $7.46CONDO
148-500-054       $7.46CONDO
148-500-056     $1 1 9.52MFR8
154-210-032      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-033      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-035      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-036      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-040-094      $74.70IND
159-110-027      $74.70IND
159-140-060      $74.70COM
159-150-045      $74.70INST
159-161-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-170-013      $29.88MFR2
159-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-052      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-056      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-059      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-060      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-064      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-065      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-066      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-067      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-070      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-072      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-073      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-003      $44.82MFR
159-180-004       $7.46VSFR
159-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  85 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-028       $7.46VSFR
159-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-009       $7.46VSFR
159-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-043       $7.46VSFR
159-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-012      $44.82MFR
159-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-200-018      $29.88MFR2
159-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-032       $7.46VMFR
159-200-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-004      $74.70COM
159-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-010      $74.70IND
159-210-011      $74.70IND
159-210-012      $74.70COM
159-210-016      $74.70COM
159-210-017       $7.46VMFR
159-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-024      $74.70COM
159-210-026      $89.64MFR6
159-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-029      $74.70INST
159-210-030      $29.88MFR2
159-210-031      $59.76MFR4
159-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-037      $74.70COM
159-210-038      $74.70IND
159-210-039      $74.70COM
159-210-041      $74.70COM
159-210-042      $74.70COM
159-210-043      $74.70COM
159-220-003       $7.46VSFR
159-230-007       $7.46MISC
159-230-009      $74.70INST
159-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-240-007      $74.70COM
159-240-008      $29.88MFR2
159-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-300-001       $7.46VSFR
159-361-005      $74.70IND
159-361-006      $74.70IND
159-361-007      $74.70COM
159-361-008      $74.70IND
159-361-009      $74.70IND
159-362-001      $74.70IND
159-362-002      $74.70IND

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-362-003      $74.70IND
159-362-004      $74.70IND
159-362-005      $74.70IND
159-362-006      $74.70IND
159-362-007      $74.70IND
159-362-008      $74.70IND
159-371-001      $74.70IND
159-371-002      $74.70IND
159-371-003      $74.70IND
159-371-007      $74.70IND
159-372-001      $74.70IND
159-372-002      $74.70IND
159-372-006      $74.70IND
159-391-001       $7.46CONDO
159-391-002       $7.46CONDO
159-391-003       $7.46CONDO
159-391-004       $7.46CONDO
159-391-005       $7.46CONDO
159-391-006       $7.46CONDO
159-391-007       $7.46CONDO
159-391-008       $7.46CONDO
159-391-009       $7.46CONDO
159-391-010       $7.46CONDO
159-391-011       $7.46CONDO
159-391-012       $7.46CONDO
159-391-013       $7.46CONDO
159-391-014       $7.46CONDO
159-391-015       $7.46CONDO
159-391-016       $7.46CONDO
159-391-017       $7.46CONDO
159-391-018       $7.46CONDO
159-391-019       $7.46CONDO
159-391-020       $7.46CONDO
159-391-021       $7.46CONDO
159-391-022       $7.46CONDO
159-391-023       $7.46CONDO
159-391-024       $7.46CONDO
159-400-002       $7.46CONDO
159-400-003       $7.46CONDO
159-400-004       $7.46CONDO
159-400-005       $7.46CONDO
159-400-007       $7.46CONDO
159-400-008       $7.46CONDO
159-400-009       $7.46CONDO
159-400-010       $7.46CONDO
159-400-011       $7.46CONDO
159-400-012       $7.46CONDO
159-400-013       $7.46CONDO
159-450-011      $74.70IND
159-450-012      $74.70IND
159-480-004       $7.46CONDO
159-480-005       $7.46CONDO

-  86 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-480-006       $7.46CONDO
159-480-007       $7.46CONDO
159-480-008       $7.46CONDO
159-480-009       $7.46CONDO
159-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-014      $74.70COM
161-010-015      $74.70COM
161-010-016      $74.70IND
161-010-017      $74.70COM
161-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-020       $7.46VCOM
161-010-021       $7.46VCOM
161-010-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-023      $74.70COM
161-150-001       $7.46MISC

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-001      $74.70COM
161-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-014       $7.46VCOM
161-212-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-039      $74.70COM
161-221-001      $74.70COM
161-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-015      $1 4.94SFR

-  87 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-022      $74.70COM
161-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-002      $74.70COM
161-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-007      $44.82MFR
161-222-008       $7.46VSFR
161-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-010      $74.70COM
161-222-011      $74.70COM
161-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-044      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-046      $74.70IND
161-231-047      $74.70COM
161-231-048      $74.70MFR5
161-231-049      $74.70COM
161-231-050      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-051      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-002      $74.70VIND
161-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-010      $74.70IND
161-240-012      $74.70IND
161-240-013      $74.70IND
161-240-015      $74.70IND
161-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-005       $7.46VSFR
161-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-013      $29.88MFR2
161-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-280-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-046      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-047      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-026      $1 4.94SFR

-  88 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-040      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-048      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-051      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-052      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-058      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-059      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-068      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-069      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-070      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-071      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-072      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-073      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-074      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-075      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-076      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-077      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-078      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-079      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-080      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-081      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-082      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-083      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-084      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-085      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-086      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-087      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-088      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-089      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-090      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-091      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-092      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-093      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-094      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-095      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-096      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-097      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-098      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-099      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-100      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-101      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-102      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-103      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-104      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-105      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-106      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-107      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-108      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-109      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-110      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-111      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-112      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-113      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-114      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-115      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-116      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-117      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-118      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-119      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-120      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-121      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-122      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-123      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-124      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-125      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-126      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-127      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-128      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

164-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-037      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-004      $1 4.94SFR

-  89 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

164-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-007      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-017      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-040      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-041      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-058      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
166-200-032       $7.46VSFR
166-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

166-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-050      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-051      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-052      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-053      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-055      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-056      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-057      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-068      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-081      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-082      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-083      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-084      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
166-341-020      $1 4.94SFR
166-341-021       $7.46VSFR
166-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

166-420-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-004      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-005      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-014      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-015      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-028      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-029      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-001      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-013      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-015       $7.46VSFR
167-010-016      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-017       $7.46VSFR
167-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-024      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-032      $1 4.94SFR

-  90 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

169-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-037      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-038      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
169-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-180-017      $29.88MFR2
169-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-221-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-221-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-032      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-012-027       $7.46CONDO
172-012-028       $7.46CONDO
172-012-029       $7.46CONDO
172-012-030       $7.46CONDO
172-012-031       $7.46CONDO
172-012-032       $7.46CONDO
172-012-033       $7.46CONDO
172-012-034       $7.46CONDO
172-012-035       $7.46CONDO
172-012-036       $7.46CONDO
172-012-037       $7.46CONDO
172-012-038       $7.46CONDO
172-012-039       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-012-040       $7.46CONDO
172-012-041       $7.46CONDO
172-012-042       $7.46CONDO
172-031-023      $74.70COM
172-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-033       $7.46VSFR
172-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-039      $29.88MFR2
172-061-040       $7.46VSFR
172-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  91 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-038       $7.46VSFR
172-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-039      $29.88MFR2
172-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-260-001       $7.46CONDO
172-260-002       $7.46CONDO
172-260-003       $7.46CONDO
172-260-004       $7.46CONDO
172-260-005       $7.46CONDO
172-260-006       $7.46CONDO
172-260-007       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-260-008       $7.46CONDO
172-260-009       $7.46CONDO
172-260-010       $7.46CONDO
172-260-011       $7.46CONDO
172-260-012       $7.46CONDO
172-260-013       $7.46CONDO
172-260-014       $7.46CONDO
172-260-015       $7.46CONDO
172-260-016       $7.46CONDO
172-260-017       $7.46CONDO
172-260-018       $7.46CONDO
172-260-019       $7.46CONDO
172-260-020       $7.46CONDO
172-260-021       $7.46CONDO
172-260-022       $7.46CONDO
172-260-023       $7.46CONDO
172-260-024       $7.46CONDO
172-260-025       $7.46CONDO
172-260-026       $7.46CONDO
172-260-027       $7.46CONDO
172-260-028       $7.46CONDO
172-260-029       $7.46CONDO
172-260-030       $7.46CONDO
172-260-031       $7.46CONDO
172-260-032       $7.46CONDO
172-260-033       $7.46CONDO
172-260-034       $7.46CONDO
172-260-035       $7.46CONDO
172-260-036       $7.46CONDO
172-260-037       $7.46CONDO
172-260-038       $7.46CONDO
172-260-039       $7.46CONDO
172-260-040       $7.46CONDO
172-260-041       $7.46CONDO
172-260-042       $7.46CONDO
172-260-043       $7.46CONDO
172-260-044       $7.46CONDO
172-260-045       $7.46CONDO
172-260-046       $7.46CONDO
172-260-047       $7.46CONDO
172-260-048       $7.46CONDO
172-260-049       $7.46CONDO
172-260-050       $7.46CONDO
172-260-051       $7.46CONDO
172-260-052       $7.46CONDO
172-260-053       $7.46CONDO
172-260-054       $7.46CONDO
172-260-055       $7.46CONDO
172-260-056       $7.46CONDO
172-260-057       $7.46CONDO
172-260-058       $7.46CONDO
172-260-059       $7.46CONDO

-  92 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-260-060       $7.46CONDO
172-260-061       $7.46CONDO
172-260-062       $7.46CONDO
172-260-063       $7.46CONDO
172-260-064       $7.46CONDO
172-260-065       $7.46CONDO
172-260-066       $7.46CONDO
172-260-067       $7.46CONDO
172-260-068       $7.46CONDO
172-260-069       $7.46CONDO
172-260-070       $7.46CONDO
172-260-071       $7.46CONDO
172-260-072       $7.46CONDO
172-260-073       $7.46CONDO
172-260-074       $7.46CONDO
172-260-075       $7.46CONDO
172-260-076       $7.46CONDO
172-260-077       $7.46CONDO
172-260-078       $7.46CONDO
172-260-079       $7.46CONDO
172-260-080       $7.46CONDO
172-260-081       $7.46CONDO
172-290-001       $7.46CONDO
172-290-002       $7.46CONDO
172-290-003       $7.46CONDO
172-290-004       $7.46CONDO
172-290-005       $7.46CONDO
172-290-006       $7.46CONDO
172-290-007       $7.46CONDO
172-290-008       $7.46CONDO
172-290-009       $7.46CONDO
172-290-010       $7.46CONDO
172-290-011       $7.46CONDO
172-290-012       $7.46CONDO
172-290-013       $7.46CONDO
172-290-014       $7.46CONDO
172-290-015       $7.46CONDO
172-290-016       $7.46CONDO
172-290-017       $7.46CONDO
172-290-018       $7.46CONDO
172-290-019       $7.46CONDO
172-290-020       $7.46CONDO
172-290-021       $7.46CONDO
172-290-022       $7.46CONDO
172-290-023       $7.46CONDO
172-290-024       $7.46CONDO
172-290-025       $7.46CONDO
172-290-026       $7.46CONDO
172-290-027       $7.46CONDO
172-290-028       $7.46CONDO
172-290-029       $7.46CONDO
172-290-030       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-290-031       $7.46CONDO
172-290-032       $7.46CONDO
172-290-033       $7.46CONDO
172-290-034       $7.46CONDO
172-290-035       $7.46CONDO
172-290-036       $7.46CONDO
172-290-037       $7.46CONDO
172-290-038       $7.46CONDO
172-290-049       $7.46CONDO
172-290-050       $7.46CONDO
172-290-051       $7.46CONDO
172-290-052       $7.46CONDO
172-290-053       $7.46CONDO
172-290-054       $7.46CONDO
172-290-055       $7.46CONDO
172-290-056       $7.46CONDO
172-290-057       $7.46CONDO
172-290-058       $7.46CONDO
172-290-059       $7.46CONDO
172-290-060       $7.46CONDO
172-290-061       $7.46CONDO
172-290-062       $7.46CONDO
172-290-063       $7.46CONDO
172-290-064       $7.46CONDO
172-290-065       $7.46CONDO
172-290-066       $7.46CONDO
172-290-067       $7.46CONDO
172-290-068       $7.46CONDO
172-290-069       $7.46CONDO
172-290-070       $7.46CONDO
172-290-071       $7.46CONDO
172-290-072       $7.46CONDO
172-290-073       $7.46CONDO
172-290-074       $7.46CONDO
172-290-075       $7.46CONDO
172-290-076       $7.46CONDO
172-290-077       $7.46CONDO
172-290-078       $7.46CONDO
172-290-079       $7.46CONDO
172-290-080       $7.46CONDO
172-290-081       $7.46CONDO
172-290-082       $7.46CONDO
172-290-083       $7.46CONDO
172-290-084       $7.46CONDO
172-290-085       $7.46CONDO
172-290-086       $7.46CONDO
172-290-087       $7.46CONDO
172-290-088       $7.46CONDO
172-290-089       $7.46CONDO
172-290-090       $7.46CONDO
172-290-091       $7.46CONDO
172-290-092       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-290-093       $7.46CONDO
172-290-094       $7.46CONDO
172-290-095       $7.46CONDO
172-290-096       $7.46CONDO
172-290-097       $7.46CONDO
172-290-098       $7.46CONDO
172-290-099       $7.46CONDO
172-290-100       $7.46CONDO
172-290-101       $7.46CONDO
172-290-102       $7.46CONDO
172-300-001       $7.46CONDO
172-300-002       $7.46CONDO
172-300-003       $7.46CONDO
172-300-004       $7.46CONDO
172-300-005       $7.46CONDO
172-300-006       $7.46CONDO
172-300-007       $7.46CONDO
172-300-008       $7.46CONDO
172-300-009       $7.46CONDO
172-300-010       $7.46CONDO
172-300-011       $7.46CONDO
172-300-012       $7.46CONDO
172-300-013       $7.46CONDO
172-300-014       $7.46CONDO
172-300-015       $7.46CONDO
172-300-016       $7.46CONDO
172-300-017       $7.46CONDO
172-300-018       $7.46CONDO
172-300-019       $7.46CONDO
172-300-020       $7.46CONDO
172-300-021       $7.46CONDO
172-300-022       $7.46CONDO
172-300-023       $7.46CONDO
172-300-024       $7.46CONDO
172-300-025       $7.46CONDO
172-300-026       $7.46CONDO
172-300-027       $7.46CONDO
172-300-028       $7.46CONDO
172-300-029       $7.46CONDO
172-300-030       $7.46CONDO
172-300-031       $7.46CONDO
172-300-032       $7.46CONDO
172-300-033       $7.46CONDO
172-300-034       $7.46CONDO
172-300-035       $7.46CONDO
172-300-036       $7.46CONDO
172-300-037       $7.46CONDO
172-300-038       $7.46CONDO
172-300-039       $7.46CONDO
172-300-040       $7.46CONDO
172-300-041       $7.46CONDO
172-300-042       $7.46CONDO

-  93 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-300-043       $7.46CONDO
172-300-044       $7.46CONDO
172-300-045       $7.46CONDO
172-300-046       $7.46CONDO
172-300-047       $7.46CONDO
172-300-048       $7.46CONDO
172-300-049       $7.46CONDO
172-310-038       $7.46CONDO
172-310-039       $7.46CONDO
172-310-040       $7.46CONDO
172-310-041       $7.46CONDO
172-310-042       $7.46CONDO
172-310-043       $7.46CONDO
172-310-044       $7.46CONDO
172-310-045       $7.46CONDO
172-310-046       $7.46CONDO
172-310-047       $7.46CONDO
172-310-049       $7.46CONDO
172-310-050       $7.46CONDO
172-310-051       $7.46CONDO
172-310-052       $7.46CONDO
172-310-053       $7.46CONDO
172-310-054       $7.46CONDO
172-310-055       $7.46CONDO
172-310-056       $7.46CONDO
172-310-057       $7.46CONDO
172-310-058       $7.46CONDO
172-310-059       $7.46CONDO
172-310-060       $7.46CONDO
172-310-061       $7.46CONDO
172-310-062       $7.46CONDO
172-310-063       $7.46CONDO
172-310-064       $7.46CONDO
172-310-065       $7.46CONDO
172-310-066       $7.46CONDO
172-310-067       $7.46CONDO
172-310-068       $7.46CONDO
172-310-069       $7.46CONDO
172-310-070       $7.46CONDO
172-310-071       $7.46CONDO
172-310-072       $7.46CONDO
172-310-073       $7.46CONDO
172-310-074       $7.46CONDO
172-310-075       $7.46CONDO
172-310-076       $7.46CONDO
172-310-077       $7.46CONDO
172-310-078       $7.46CONDO
172-310-079       $7.46CONDO
172-310-080       $7.46CONDO
172-310-081       $7.46CONDO
172-310-082       $7.46CONDO
172-310-083       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-310-084       $7.46CONDO
172-310-085       $7.46CONDO
172-310-086       $7.46CONDO
172-310-087       $7.46CONDO
172-310-088       $7.46CONDO
172-310-089       $7.46CONDO
172-310-090       $7.46CONDO
172-310-091       $7.46CONDO
172-310-092       $7.46CONDO
172-310-093       $7.46CONDO
172-310-094       $7.46CONDO
172-310-095       $7.46CONDO
172-310-096       $7.46CONDO
172-310-097       $7.46CONDO
172-310-098       $7.46CONDO
172-310-099       $7.46CONDO
172-310-100       $7.46CONDO
172-310-101       $7.46CONDO
172-310-102       $7.46CONDO
172-310-103       $7.46CONDO
172-310-104       $7.46CONDO
172-310-105       $7.46CONDO
172-310-106       $7.46CONDO
172-310-107       $7.46CONDO
172-310-109       $7.46CONDO
172-310-110       $7.46CONDO
172-310-111       $7.46CONDO
172-310-112       $7.46CONDO
172-310-113       $7.46CONDO
172-310-114       $7.46CONDO
172-310-115       $7.46CONDO
172-310-116       $7.46CONDO
172-310-117       $7.46CONDO
172-310-118       $7.46CONDO
172-310-119       $7.46CONDO
172-310-120       $7.46CONDO
172-310-121       $7.46CONDO
172-310-122       $7.46CONDO
172-310-123       $7.46CONDO
172-310-124       $7.46CONDO
172-310-125       $7.46CONDO
172-310-126       $7.46CONDO
172-310-127       $7.46CONDO
172-310-128       $7.46CONDO
172-310-129       $7.46CONDO
172-310-130       $7.46CONDO
172-310-131       $7.46CONDO
172-310-132       $7.46CONDO
172-310-133       $7.46CONDO
172-310-134       $7.46CONDO
172-310-135       $7.46CONDO
172-310-136       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-310-137       $7.46CONDO
172-310-138       $7.46CONDO
172-310-139       $7.46CONDO
172-310-140       $7.46CONDO
172-310-141       $7.46CONDO
172-310-142       $7.46CONDO
172-310-143       $7.46CONDO
172-310-144       $7.46CONDO
172-310-145       $7.46CONDO
172-310-146       $7.46CONDO
172-310-147       $7.46CONDO
172-310-148       $7.46CONDO
172-310-149       $7.46CONDO
172-310-150       $7.46CONDO
172-320-001       $7.46CONDO
172-320-002       $7.46CONDO
172-320-003       $7.46CONDO
172-320-004       $7.46CONDO
172-320-005       $7.46CONDO
172-320-006       $7.46CONDO
172-320-007       $7.46CONDO
172-320-008       $7.46CONDO
172-320-009       $7.46CONDO
172-320-010       $7.46CONDO
172-320-011       $7.46CONDO
172-320-012       $7.46CONDO
172-320-013       $7.46CONDO
172-320-014       $7.46CONDO
172-320-015       $7.46CONDO
172-320-016       $7.46CONDO
172-320-017       $7.46CONDO
172-320-018       $7.46CONDO
172-320-019       $7.46CONDO
172-320-020       $7.46CONDO
172-320-021       $7.46CONDO
172-320-022       $7.46CONDO
172-320-023       $7.46CONDO
172-320-024       $7.46CONDO
172-320-025       $7.46CONDO
172-320-026       $7.46CONDO
172-320-027       $7.46CONDO
172-320-028       $7.46CONDO
172-320-029       $7.46CONDO
172-320-030       $7.46CONDO
172-320-031       $7.46CONDO
172-320-032       $7.46CONDO
172-320-033       $7.46CONDO
172-320-034       $7.46CONDO
172-320-035       $7.46CONDO
172-320-036       $7.46CONDO
172-320-037       $7.46CONDO
172-320-038       $7.46CONDO

-  94 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-320-039       $7.46CONDO
172-320-040       $7.46CONDO
172-320-041       $7.46CONDO
172-320-042       $7.46CONDO
172-320-043       $7.46CONDO
172-320-044       $7.46CONDO
172-320-045       $7.46CONDO
172-320-046       $7.46CONDO
172-320-047       $7.46CONDO
172-320-048       $7.46CONDO
172-320-049       $7.46CONDO
172-320-050       $7.46CONDO
172-320-051       $7.46CONDO
172-320-052       $7.46CONDO
172-320-053       $7.46CONDO
172-320-054       $7.46CONDO
172-320-055       $7.46CONDO
172-320-056       $7.46CONDO
172-320-057       $7.46CONDO
172-320-058       $7.46CONDO
172-320-059       $7.46CONDO
172-320-060       $7.46CONDO
172-320-061       $7.46CONDO
172-320-062       $7.46CONDO
172-320-063       $7.46CONDO
172-320-064       $7.46CONDO
172-320-065       $7.46CONDO
172-320-066       $7.46CONDO
172-320-067       $7.46CONDO
172-320-068       $7.46CONDO
172-320-069       $7.46CONDO
172-320-070       $7.46CONDO
172-320-071       $7.46CONDO
172-320-072       $7.46CONDO
172-320-073       $7.46CONDO
172-320-074       $7.46CONDO
172-320-075       $7.46CONDO
172-320-076       $7.46CONDO
172-320-077       $7.46CONDO
172-320-078       $7.46CONDO
174-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

175-143-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-036      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-007      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

175-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-029      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
177-140-001       $7.46VSFR
177-140-026      $74.70COM
177-140-051      $74.70COM
177-140-057      $74.70COM
177-182-005      $74.70INST
177-210-046      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-047      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-048      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-049      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-050      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-051      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-052      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-054      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-055      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-056      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-068      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-069      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
180-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-023      $1 4.94SFR

-  95 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

180-150-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-069      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-070      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-071      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-072      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

180-321-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-031      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-032      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-033      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-034      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-035      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-036      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-037      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-038      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-041      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-042      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-043      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-044      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-045      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-050      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-051      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-058      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-059      $1 4.94SFR
182-150-045      $1 4.94SFR
182-150-046      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-055      $74.70COM
184-010-056      $74.70COM
184-010-059      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-060      $29.88MFR2
184-010-061      $29.88MFR2
184-010-062      $29.88MFR2
184-010-063      $29.88MFR2
184-010-066      $29.88MFR2
184-010-067      $29.88MFR2
184-010-068      $29.88MFR2
184-010-069      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-010-070      $29.88MFR2
184-010-073      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-074      $29.88MFR2
184-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-044      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-046      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-047      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-050       $7.46VSFR
184-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-052      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-053      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-096      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-097      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-098      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-099       $7.46VSFR
184-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
184-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
184-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-034      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-037      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-059      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-060      $1 4.94SFR
184-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
184-161-009       $7.46VSFR
184-162-031      $1 4.94SFR
184-162-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-211-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-030      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-022      $74.70COM
184-311-029      $74.70COM

-  96 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-311-030       $7.46VCOM
184-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-312-021      $74.70COM
184-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-312-034      $74.70COM
184-312-035      $74.70COM
184-312-036      $74.70COM
184-331-033      $74.70INST
184-352-025      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-027      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-028      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-024     $1 04.58MFR7
184-450-025      $74.70COM
184-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-038      $74.70INST
184-450-039      $74.70INST
184-450-040      $74.70INST
184-480-001       $7.46CONDO
184-480-002       $7.46CONDO
184-480-003       $7.46CONDO
184-480-004       $7.46CONDO
184-480-005       $7.46CONDO
184-480-006       $7.46CONDO
184-480-007       $7.46CONDO
184-480-008       $7.46CONDO
184-480-009       $7.46CONDO
184-480-010       $7.46CONDO
184-480-011       $7.46CONDO
184-480-012       $7.46CONDO
184-480-013       $7.46CONDO
184-480-014       $7.46CONDO
184-480-015       $7.46CONDO
184-480-016       $7.46CONDO
184-480-017       $7.46CONDO
184-480-018       $7.46CONDO
184-480-019       $7.46CONDO
184-480-020       $7.46CONDO
184-480-021       $7.46CONDO
184-480-022       $7.46CONDO
184-480-023       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-480-024       $7.46CONDO
184-510-001       $7.46CONDO
184-510-002       $7.46CONDO
184-510-003       $7.46CONDO
184-510-004       $7.46CONDO
184-510-005       $7.46CONDO
184-510-006       $7.46CONDO
184-510-007       $7.46CONDO
184-510-008       $7.46CONDO
184-510-009       $7.46CONDO
184-510-010       $7.46CONDO
184-510-011       $7.46CONDO
184-510-012       $7.46CONDO
184-510-013       $7.46CONDO
184-510-014       $7.46CONDO
184-510-015       $7.46CONDO
184-510-016       $7.46CONDO
184-510-017       $7.46CONDO
184-510-018       $7.46CONDO
184-510-019       $7.46CONDO
184-510-020       $7.46CONDO
184-510-021       $7.46CONDO
184-510-022       $7.46CONDO
184-510-023       $7.46CONDO
184-510-024       $7.46CONDO
184-510-025       $7.46CONDO
184-510-026       $7.46CONDO
184-510-027       $7.46CONDO
184-510-028       $7.46CONDO
184-510-029       $7.46CONDO
184-510-030       $7.46CONDO
184-510-031       $7.46CONDO
184-510-032       $7.46CONDO
184-510-033       $7.46CONDO
184-510-034       $7.46CONDO
184-510-035       $7.46CONDO
184-510-036       $7.46CONDO
184-510-037       $7.46CONDO
184-510-038       $7.46CONDO
184-510-039       $7.46CONDO
184-510-040       $7.46CONDO
184-510-041       $7.46CONDO
184-510-042       $7.46CONDO
184-510-043       $7.46CONDO
184-510-044       $7.46CONDO
184-510-045       $7.46CONDO
184-510-046       $7.46CONDO
184-510-047       $7.46CONDO
184-510-048       $7.46CONDO
184-510-049       $7.46CONDO
184-510-050       $7.46CONDO
184-510-051       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-510-052       $7.46CONDO
184-510-053       $7.46CONDO
184-510-054       $7.46CONDO
184-510-055       $7.46CONDO
184-510-056       $7.46CONDO
184-510-057       $7.46CONDO
184-560-001       $7.46CONDO
184-560-002       $7.46CONDO
184-560-003       $7.46CONDO
184-560-004       $7.46CONDO
184-560-005       $7.46CONDO
184-560-006       $7.46CONDO
184-560-007       $7.46CONDO
184-560-008       $7.46CONDO
184-560-009       $7.46CONDO
184-560-010       $7.46CONDO
184-560-011       $7.46CONDO
184-560-012       $7.46CONDO
184-560-013       $7.46CONDO
184-560-014       $7.46CONDO
184-560-015       $7.46CONDO
184-560-016       $7.46CONDO
184-560-017       $7.46CONDO
184-560-018       $7.46CONDO
184-560-019       $7.46CONDO
184-560-020       $7.46CONDO
184-560-021       $7.46CONDO
184-560-022       $7.46CONDO
184-560-023       $7.46CONDO
184-560-024       $7.46CONDO
184-560-025       $7.46CONDO
184-560-026       $7.46CONDO
184-560-027       $7.46CONDO
184-560-028       $7.46CONDO
184-560-029       $7.46CONDO
184-560-030       $7.46CONDO
184-560-031       $7.46CONDO
184-560-032       $7.46CONDO
184-560-033       $7.46CONDO
184-560-034       $7.46CONDO
184-560-035       $7.46CONDO
184-560-036       $7.46CONDO
184-560-037       $7.46CONDO
184-560-038       $7.46CONDO
184-560-039       $7.46CONDO
184-560-040       $7.46CONDO
184-560-041       $7.46CONDO
184-560-042       $7.46CONDO
184-560-043       $7.46CONDO
184-560-044       $7.46CONDO
184-560-045       $7.46CONDO
184-560-046       $7.46CONDO

-  97 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-560-047       $7.46CONDO
184-560-048       $7.46CONDO
184-560-049       $7.46CONDO
184-560-050       $7.46CONDO
184-560-051       $7.46CONDO
184-560-052       $7.46CONDO
184-560-053       $7.46CONDO
184-560-054       $7.46CONDO
184-560-055       $7.46CONDO
184-560-056       $7.46CONDO
184-560-057       $7.46CONDO
184-560-058       $7.46CONDO
184-560-059       $7.46CONDO
184-560-060       $7.46CONDO
184-560-061       $7.46CONDO
184-560-062       $7.46CONDO
184-560-063       $7.46CONDO
184-560-064       $7.46CONDO
184-560-065       $7.46CONDO
184-560-066       $7.46CONDO
184-560-067       $7.46CONDO
184-560-068       $7.46CONDO
184-560-069       $7.46CONDO
184-560-070       $7.46CONDO
184-560-071       $7.46CONDO
184-560-072       $7.46CONDO
184-560-073       $7.46CONDO
184-560-074       $7.46CONDO
184-560-075       $7.46CONDO
184-560-076       $7.46CONDO
184-560-077       $7.46CONDO
184-560-078       $7.46CONDO
184-560-079       $7.46CONDO
184-560-080       $7.46CONDO
184-560-081       $7.46CONDO
184-560-082       $7.46CONDO
184-560-083       $7.46CONDO
184-560-084       $7.46CONDO
184-560-085       $7.46CONDO
184-560-086       $7.46CONDO
184-560-087       $7.46CONDO
184-560-088       $7.46CONDO
184-560-089       $7.46CONDO
184-560-090       $7.46CONDO
184-560-091       $7.46CONDO
184-560-092       $7.46CONDO
184-560-093       $7.46CONDO
184-560-094       $7.46CONDO
184-560-095       $7.46CONDO
184-560-096       $7.46CONDO
184-560-097       $7.46CONDO
184-560-098       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-560-099       $7.46CONDO
184-560-100       $7.46CONDO
184-560-101       $7.46CONDO
184-560-102       $7.46CONDO
184-560-103       $7.46CONDO
184-560-104       $7.46CONDO
184-560-105       $7.46CONDO
184-590-001       $7.46CONDO
184-590-002       $7.46CONDO
184-590-003       $7.46CONDO
184-590-004       $7.46CONDO
184-590-005       $7.46CONDO
184-590-006       $7.46CONDO
184-590-007       $7.46CONDO
184-590-008       $7.46CONDO
184-590-009       $7.46CONDO
184-590-010       $7.46CONDO
184-590-011       $7.46CONDO
184-590-012       $7.46CONDO
184-590-013       $7.46CONDO
184-590-014       $7.46CONDO
185-230-042      $74.70COM
185-250-035      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-058      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-059      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-060      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-061      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-062      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-064      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-065      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-066      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-067      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-068      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-069      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-070      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-071      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-072      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-073      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-074      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-075      $1 4.94SFR
185-370-001      $74.70IND
185-370-023      $74.70IND
185-370-033       $7.46VMFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

185-370-036       $7.46VCOM
185-470-001       $7.46CONDO
185-470-002       $7.46CONDO
185-470-003       $7.46CONDO
185-470-004       $7.46CONDO
185-470-005       $7.46CONDO
185-470-006       $7.46CONDO
185-470-007       $7.46CONDO
185-470-008       $7.46CONDO
185-470-009       $7.46CONDO
185-470-010       $7.46CONDO
185-470-011       $7.46CONDO
185-470-012       $7.46CONDO
185-470-013       $7.46CONDO
185-470-014       $7.46CONDO
185-470-015       $7.46CONDO
185-470-017       $7.46CONDO
185-470-018       $7.46CONDO
185-470-019       $7.46CONDO
185-470-020       $7.46CONDO
185-470-022       $7.46CONDO
185-470-023       $7.46CONDO
185-470-024       $7.46CONDO
185-470-025       $7.46CONDO
185-470-028       $7.46CONDO
185-470-029       $7.46CONDO
186-011-014      $74.70COM
186-011-028      $74.70COM
186-011-029      $74.70COM
186-011-030      $74.70COM
186-011-032      $74.70COM
186-020-015      $1 4.94SFR
186-020-016      $1 4.94SFR
186-020-017      $1 4.94SFR
186-020-024       $7.46VSFR
186-020-025       $7.46VSFR
186-290-001       $7.46CONDO
186-290-002       $7.46CONDO
186-290-003       $7.46CONDO
186-290-004       $7.46CONDO
186-290-005       $7.46CONDO
186-290-006       $7.46CONDO
186-290-007       $7.46CONDO
186-290-008       $7.46CONDO
186-290-009       $7.46CONDO
186-290-010       $7.46CONDO
186-290-011       $7.46CONDO
186-290-012       $7.46CONDO
186-330-001       $7.46CONDO
186-330-002       $7.46CONDO
186-330-003       $7.46CONDO
186-330-004       $7.46CONDO

-  98 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

186-330-005       $7.46CONDO
186-330-006       $7.46CONDO
186-330-007       $7.46CONDO
186-330-008       $7.46CONDO
186-330-009       $7.46CONDO
186-330-010       $7.46CONDO
186-330-011       $7.46CONDO
186-330-012       $7.46CONDO
186-330-013       $7.46CONDO
186-330-014       $7.46CONDO
186-330-015       $7.46CONDO
186-330-016       $7.46CONDO
186-330-017       $7.46CONDO
186-330-018       $7.46CONDO
186-330-019       $7.46CONDO
186-330-020       $7.46CONDO
186-330-021       $7.46CONDO
186-330-022       $7.46CONDO
186-330-023       $7.46CONDO
186-330-024       $7.46CONDO
186-330-025       $7.46CONDO
186-330-026       $7.46CONDO
186-330-027       $7.46CONDO
186-330-028       $7.46CONDO
187-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-039      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-042      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-043      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-044      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-045      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-046      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-047      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-051      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-052      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-053      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-054      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-055      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-056      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-171-058       $7.46CONDO
187-171-059       $7.46CONDO
187-171-060       $7.46CONDO
187-171-061       $7.46CONDO
187-171-062       $7.46CONDO
187-171-063       $7.46CONDO
187-171-064       $7.46CONDO
187-171-065       $7.46CONDO
187-171-066      $1 4.94SFR
187-231-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-240-069      $1 4.94SFR
187-240-070      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-012      $29.88MFR2
187-430-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-470-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-041      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-047      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-048      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-049      $1 4.94SFR

-  99 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-490-050      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-051      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-052      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-053      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-054      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-055      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-056      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-057      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-058      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-059      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-060      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-061      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-062      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-063      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-024      $29.88MFR2
187-500-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-532-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-534-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-534-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-535-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-536-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-544-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-544-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-552-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 100 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-027      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

188-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-037      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-041      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-042      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-043      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-044      $1 4.94SFR
188-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
188-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-141-010       $7.46VSFR
188-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-220-036       $7.46VSFR
188-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
188-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
188-340-024      $1 4.94SFR
188-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-001      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-002      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-003      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-004      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-006      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-007      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 101 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

188-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-018      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-030      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

191-080-032      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-034      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-051      $74.70COM
191-093-043      $74.70COM
191-093-044      $74.70COM
191-093-045      $74.70COM
191-093-046      $74.70COM
191-093-049      $74.70COM
191-093-050       $7.46VCOM
191-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-180-001      $74.70COM
191-180-002      $74.70COM
191-180-003      $74.70COM
191-180-004      $74.70COM
191-180-005      $74.70COM
191-180-006      $74.70COM
191-180-007      $74.70COM
191-180-008      $74.70COM
191-180-009      $74.70COM
191-180-010      $74.70COM
191-180-011      $74.70COM
191-180-012      $74.70COM
191-180-013      $74.70COM
191-180-014      $74.70COM
191-180-015      $74.70COM
191-180-016      $74.70COM
191-180-017      $74.70COM
192-071-030      $74.70COM
192-071-046      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-047      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-048      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-049      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-050      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-051      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-052      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-053      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

192-071-054      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-055      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-056      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-057      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-058      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-059      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-060      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-061      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-062      $74.70COM
192-071-064      $74.70COM
192-081-003      $74.70COM
192-081-004      $74.70COM
192-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
192-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-029      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-030      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-031      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-260-020       $7.46VSFR
192-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 102 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

192-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-006      $29.88MFR2
192-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-018      $1 4.94SFR
192-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-120      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-121      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-122      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-123      $1 4.94SFR
193-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-190-031       $7.46MISC
193-190-032       $7.46MISC
193-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 103 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-492-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-533-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-023       $7.46VSFR
193-570-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 104 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-612-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-641-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-641-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-642-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-642-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-049      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-050      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-051      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-052      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-053      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-054      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-055      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-058      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-059      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-060      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-061      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 105 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-740-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-782-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-045      $1 4.94SFR

- 106 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-811-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-049      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-050      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-051      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-052      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-053      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-054      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-840-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-870-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-870-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-920-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 107 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-940-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-029      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-074      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-075      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-079      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-086      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-087      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-017       $7.46VSFR
194-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 108 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-034      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-035      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-036      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-037      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-038      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-039      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-040      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-041      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-042      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-043      $1 4.94SFR
196-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
196-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
196-070-004      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-043      $1 4.94SFR
197-010-008      $74.70COM
197-010-026      $74.70COM
197-020-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-030-026      $74.70INST
197-030-027      $74.70INST
197-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-037      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 109 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-090-003      $74.70INST
197-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-008       $7.46VSFR
197-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-032      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-029      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-037      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-039      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-040      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-041      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-042      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-043      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-046      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-049      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-052      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-053      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-054      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 110 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-390-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-009       $7.46VSFR
197-400-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-420-006       $7.46CONDO
197-420-007       $7.46CONDO
197-420-008       $7.46CONDO
197-420-009       $7.46CONDO
197-420-010       $7.46CONDO
197-420-011       $7.46CONDO
197-420-012       $7.46CONDO
197-420-013       $7.46CONDO
197-420-014       $7.46CONDO
197-420-015       $7.46CONDO
197-420-016       $7.46CONDO
197-420-017       $7.46CONDO
197-420-018       $7.46CONDO
197-420-019       $7.46CONDO
197-420-020       $7.46CONDO
197-420-021       $7.46CONDO
197-420-022       $7.46CONDO
197-420-023       $7.46CONDO
197-420-024       $7.46CONDO
197-420-025       $7.46CONDO
197-420-026       $7.46CONDO
197-420-027       $7.46CONDO
197-420-028       $7.46CONDO
197-420-029       $7.46CONDO
197-420-030       $7.46CONDO
197-420-031       $7.46CONDO
197-420-032       $7.46CONDO
197-420-033       $7.46CONDO
197-420-034       $7.46CONDO
197-420-035       $7.46CONDO
197-430-001       $7.46CONDO
197-430-002       $7.46CONDO
197-430-003       $7.46CONDO
197-430-004       $7.46CONDO
197-430-005       $7.46CONDO
197-430-006       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-430-007       $7.46CONDO
197-430-008       $7.46CONDO
197-430-009       $7.46CONDO
197-430-010       $7.46CONDO
197-470-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-010-013      $74.70COM
198-010-016      $74.70COM
198-010-019      $74.70COM
198-010-020      $74.70COM
198-020-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-039      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-040      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-042      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-043      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-044      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-045      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-046      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-047      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-048      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

198-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-047      $1 4.94SFR
198-061-016      $74.70COM
198-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
198-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
198-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
198-111-037      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-033      $1 4.94SFR

- 111 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

198-140-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-036      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-037      $1 4.94SFR
198-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
198-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
199-030-064       $7.46MISC
199-030-065      $1 4.94SFR
199-030-066       $7.46MISC
201-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-050-081      $74.70COM
203-050-082      $74.70COM
203-050-083      $74.70COM
203-050-084      $74.70COM
203-050-090      $74.70COM
203-061-001       $7.46CONDO
203-061-002       $7.46CONDO
203-061-003       $7.46CONDO
203-061-004       $7.46CONDO
203-061-005       $7.46CONDO
203-061-006       $7.46CONDO
203-061-007       $7.46CONDO
203-061-008       $7.46CONDO
203-061-009       $7.46CONDO
203-061-010       $7.46CONDO
203-061-011       $7.46CONDO
203-061-012       $7.46CONDO
203-061-013       $7.46CONDO
203-061-014       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-061-015       $7.46CONDO
203-061-016       $7.46CONDO
203-061-017       $7.46CONDO
203-061-018       $7.46CONDO
203-061-019       $7.46CONDO
203-061-020       $7.46CONDO
203-061-021       $7.46CONDO
203-061-022       $7.46CONDO
203-061-023       $7.46CONDO
203-061-024       $7.46CONDO
203-061-025       $7.46CONDO
203-061-026       $7.46CONDO
203-061-027       $7.46CONDO
203-061-028       $7.46CONDO
203-061-029       $7.46CONDO
203-061-030       $7.46CONDO
203-061-031       $7.46CONDO
203-061-032       $7.46CONDO
203-061-033       $7.46CONDO
203-061-034       $7.46CONDO
203-061-035       $7.46CONDO
203-061-036       $7.46CONDO
203-061-037       $7.46CONDO
203-061-038       $7.46CONDO
203-061-039       $7.46CONDO
203-061-040       $7.46CONDO
203-061-041       $7.46CONDO
203-061-042       $7.46CONDO
203-061-043       $7.46CONDO
203-061-044       $7.46CONDO
203-061-045       $7.46CONDO
203-061-046       $7.46CONDO
203-061-047       $7.46CONDO
203-061-048       $7.46CONDO
203-061-049       $7.46CONDO
203-061-050       $7.46CONDO
203-061-051       $7.46CONDO
203-061-052       $7.46CONDO
203-061-053       $7.46CONDO
203-061-054       $7.46CONDO
203-061-055       $7.46CONDO
203-061-056       $7.46CONDO
203-061-057       $7.46CONDO
203-061-058       $7.46CONDO
203-061-059       $7.46CONDO
203-061-060       $7.46CONDO
203-061-061       $7.46CONDO
203-061-062       $7.46CONDO
203-061-063       $7.46CONDO
203-061-064       $7.46CONDO
203-061-065       $7.46CONDO
203-071-001       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-071-002       $7.46CONDO
203-071-003       $7.46CONDO
203-071-004       $7.46CONDO
203-071-005       $7.46CONDO
203-071-006       $7.46CONDO
203-071-007       $7.46CONDO
203-071-008       $7.46CONDO
203-071-009       $7.46CONDO
203-071-010       $7.46CONDO
203-071-011       $7.46CONDO
203-071-012       $7.46CONDO
203-071-013       $7.46CONDO
203-071-014       $7.46CONDO
203-071-015       $7.46CONDO
203-071-016       $7.46CONDO
203-071-017       $7.46CONDO
203-071-018       $7.46CONDO
203-071-019       $7.46CONDO
203-071-020       $7.46CONDO
203-071-021       $7.46CONDO
203-071-022       $7.46CONDO
203-071-023       $7.46CONDO
203-071-024       $7.46CONDO
203-071-025       $7.46CONDO
203-071-026       $7.46CONDO
203-071-027       $7.46CONDO
203-071-028       $7.46CONDO
203-071-029       $7.46CONDO
203-071-030       $7.46CONDO
203-071-031       $7.46CONDO
203-071-032       $7.46CONDO
203-071-033       $7.46CONDO
203-071-034       $7.46CONDO
203-071-035       $7.46CONDO
203-071-036       $7.46CONDO
203-071-037       $7.46CONDO
203-071-038       $7.46CONDO
203-071-039       $7.46CONDO
203-071-040       $7.46CONDO
203-071-041       $7.46CONDO
203-071-042       $7.46CONDO
203-071-043       $7.46CONDO
203-071-044       $7.46CONDO
203-071-045       $7.46CONDO
203-071-046       $7.46CONDO
203-071-047       $7.46CONDO
203-071-048       $7.46CONDO
203-071-049       $7.46CONDO
203-071-050       $7.46CONDO
203-071-051       $7.46CONDO
203-071-052       $7.46CONDO
203-071-053       $7.46CONDO

- 112 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-071-054       $7.46CONDO
203-071-055       $7.46CONDO
203-071-056       $7.46CONDO
203-071-057       $7.46CONDO
203-071-058       $7.46CONDO
203-071-059       $7.46CONDO
203-071-060       $7.46CONDO
203-071-061       $7.46CONDO
203-071-062       $7.46CONDO
203-071-063       $7.46CONDO
203-071-064       $7.46CONDO
203-071-065       $7.46CONDO
203-071-066       $7.46CONDO
203-071-067       $7.46CONDO
203-071-068       $7.46CONDO
203-071-069       $7.46CONDO
203-071-070       $7.46CONDO
203-071-071       $7.46CONDO
203-071-072       $7.46CONDO
203-071-073       $7.46CONDO
203-071-074       $7.46CONDO
203-071-075       $7.46CONDO
203-071-076       $7.46CONDO
203-071-077       $7.46CONDO
203-071-078       $7.46CONDO
203-071-079       $7.46CONDO
203-071-080       $7.46CONDO
203-071-081       $7.46CONDO
203-071-082       $7.46CONDO
203-071-083       $7.46CONDO
203-071-084       $7.46CONDO
203-071-085       $7.46CONDO
203-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-255-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-255-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 113 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-330-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-053      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-370-002      $74.70COM
203-370-006      $74.70COM
203-371-001      $74.70COM
203-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 114 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-019       $7.46VSFR
203-410-020       $7.46VSFR
203-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-422-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-443-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-460-009      $74.70COM
203-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-002      $74.70COM
203-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-039      $1 4.94SFR

- 115 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-472-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-501-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-035      $74.70COM
203-501-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-062      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-502-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-068      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-070      $74.70COM
203-502-071      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-520-002      $74.70COM
203-520-004      $74.70COM
203-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 116 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-026       $7.46VSFR
203-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-067      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-068      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-069      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-070      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-071      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-072      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-073      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-074      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-075      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-076      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-530-078      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-079      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-080      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-081       $7.46VSFR
203-530-082      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-083      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-084      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-085      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-086      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-087      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-088      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-089      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-090      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-091      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-092      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-093      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-094      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-095      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-096      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-097      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-098      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-099       $7.46VSFR
203-530-100      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-101      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-102      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-105      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-106      $74.70COM
203-530-107      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-108      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-109      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-110      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-022      $1 4.94SFR

- 117 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-040      $74.70COM
203-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-602-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-041      $1 4.94SFR

- 118 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-610-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-010       $7.46VSFR
203-621-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-632-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-672-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-023      $1 4.94SFR

- 119 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-680-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-042      $74.70COM
203-680-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-700-009      $74.70COM
203-700-010      $74.70COM
203-710-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-018      $74.70COM
203-731-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-731-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-750-001       $7.46CONDO
203-750-002       $7.46CONDO
203-750-003       $7.46CONDO
203-750-004       $7.46CONDO
203-750-005       $7.46CONDO
203-750-006       $7.46CONDO
203-750-007       $7.46CONDO
203-750-008       $7.46CONDO
203-750-009       $7.46CONDO
203-750-010       $7.46CONDO
203-750-011       $7.46CONDO
203-750-012       $7.46CONDO
203-750-013       $7.46CONDO
203-750-014       $7.46CONDO
203-750-015       $7.46CONDO
203-750-016       $7.46CONDO
203-750-017       $7.46CONDO
203-750-018       $7.46CONDO
203-750-019       $7.46CONDO
203-750-020       $7.46CONDO
203-750-021       $7.46CONDO
203-750-022       $7.46CONDO
203-750-023       $7.46CONDO
203-750-024       $7.46CONDO
203-750-025       $7.46CONDO
203-750-026       $7.46CONDO
203-750-027       $7.46CONDO
203-750-028       $7.46CONDO
203-750-029       $7.46CONDO
203-750-030       $7.46CONDO

- 120 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-750-031       $7.46CONDO
203-750-032       $7.46CONDO
203-750-033       $7.46CONDO
203-750-034       $7.46CONDO
203-750-035       $7.46CONDO
203-750-036       $7.46CONDO
203-750-037       $7.46CONDO
203-750-038       $7.46CONDO
203-750-039       $7.46CONDO
203-750-040       $7.46CONDO
203-750-041       $7.46CONDO
203-750-042       $7.46CONDO
203-750-043       $7.46CONDO
203-750-044       $7.46CONDO
203-750-045       $7.46CONDO
203-750-046       $7.46CONDO
203-750-047       $7.46CONDO
203-750-048       $7.46CONDO
203-750-049       $7.46CONDO
203-750-050       $7.46CONDO
203-750-051       $7.46CONDO
203-750-052       $7.46CONDO
203-750-053       $7.46CONDO
203-750-054       $7.46CONDO
203-750-055       $7.46CONDO
203-750-056       $7.46CONDO
203-750-057       $7.46CONDO
203-750-058       $7.46CONDO
203-750-059       $7.46CONDO
203-750-060       $7.46CONDO
203-750-061       $7.46CONDO
203-750-062       $7.46CONDO
203-750-063       $7.46CONDO
203-750-064       $7.46CONDO
203-750-065       $7.46CONDO
203-750-066       $7.46CONDO
203-750-067       $7.46CONDO
203-750-068       $7.46CONDO
203-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-770-005      $74.70COM
203-770-007      $74.70IND
203-780-005      $74.70COM
203-780-011      $74.70COM
203-780-012      $74.70COM
203-780-013      $74.70COM
203-780-014      $74.70COM
203-780-015      $74.70COM
203-780-016      $74.70COM
203-780-017      $74.70COM
203-780-018      $74.70COM
203-780-020      $74.70COM
203-780-055      $74.70COM
203-780-057      $74.70COM
203-780-060      $74.70COM
203-780-061      $74.70COM
203-780-062      $74.70COM
203-780-066      $74.70COM
203-780-067      $74.70COM
203-780-071      $74.70COM
203-780-072      $74.70COM
203-780-079      $74.70COM
203-790-001       $7.46CONDO
203-790-002       $7.46CONDO
203-790-003       $7.46CONDO
203-790-004       $7.46CONDO
203-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-830-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-016      $1 4.94SFR
204-050-029       $7.46MISC
206-030-073       $7.46MISC
206-030-085       $7.46MISC
206-030-088       $7.46MISC
206-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 121 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-550-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-037     $1 1 9.52MFR8
206-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-034      $1 4.94SFR

- 122 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-080      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-081      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-082      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-083      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-084      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-085      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-086      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-590-087      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-088      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-089      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-090      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-600-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-029      $1 4.94SFR

- 123 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-043      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-620-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-630-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 124 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-660-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-670-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-700-001       $7.46CONDO
206-700-002       $7.46CONDO
206-700-003       $7.46CONDO
206-700-004       $7.46CONDO
206-700-005       $7.46CONDO
206-700-006       $7.46CONDO
206-700-007       $7.46CONDO
206-700-008       $7.46CONDO
206-700-009       $7.46CONDO
206-700-010       $7.46CONDO
206-700-011       $7.46CONDO
206-700-012       $7.46CONDO
206-700-013       $7.46CONDO
206-700-014       $7.46CONDO
206-700-015       $7.46CONDO
206-700-016       $7.46CONDO
206-700-017       $7.46CONDO
206-700-018       $7.46CONDO
206-700-019       $7.46CONDO
206-700-020       $7.46CONDO
206-700-021       $7.46CONDO
206-700-022       $7.46CONDO
206-700-023       $7.46CONDO
206-700-024       $7.46CONDO
206-700-025       $7.46CONDO
206-700-026       $7.46CONDO
206-700-027       $7.46CONDO
206-700-028       $7.46CONDO
206-700-029       $7.46CONDO
206-700-030       $7.46CONDO

- 125 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-700-031       $7.46CONDO
206-700-032       $7.46CONDO
206-700-033       $7.46CONDO
206-700-034       $7.46CONDO
206-700-035       $7.46CONDO
206-700-036       $7.46CONDO
206-700-037       $7.46CONDO
206-700-038       $7.46CONDO
206-700-039       $7.46CONDO
206-700-040       $7.46CONDO
206-700-041       $7.46CONDO
206-700-042       $7.46CONDO
206-700-043       $7.46CONDO
206-700-044       $7.46CONDO
206-700-045       $7.46CONDO
206-700-046       $7.46CONDO
206-700-047       $7.46CONDO
206-700-048       $7.46CONDO
206-700-049       $7.46CONDO
206-700-050       $7.46CONDO
206-700-051       $7.46CONDO
206-700-052       $7.46CONDO
206-700-053       $7.46CONDO
206-700-054       $7.46CONDO
206-700-055       $7.46CONDO
206-700-056       $7.46CONDO
206-700-057       $7.46CONDO
206-700-058       $7.46CONDO
206-700-059       $7.46CONDO
206-700-060       $7.46CONDO
206-700-061       $7.46CONDO
206-700-062       $7.46CONDO
206-700-063       $7.46CONDO
206-700-064       $7.46CONDO
206-700-065       $7.46CONDO
206-700-066       $7.46CONDO
206-700-067       $7.46CONDO
206-700-068       $7.46CONDO
206-700-069       $7.46CONDO
206-700-070       $7.46CONDO
206-700-071       $7.46CONDO
206-700-072       $7.46CONDO
206-700-073       $7.46CONDO
206-700-074       $7.46CONDO
206-700-075       $7.46CONDO
206-700-076       $7.46CONDO
206-700-077       $7.46CONDO
206-700-078       $7.46CONDO
206-700-079       $7.46CONDO
206-700-080       $7.46CONDO
206-700-081       $7.46CONDO
206-700-082       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-700-083       $7.46CONDO
206-700-084       $7.46CONDO
206-700-085       $7.46CONDO
206-700-086       $7.46CONDO
206-700-087       $7.46CONDO
206-700-088       $7.46CONDO
206-700-089       $7.46CONDO
206-700-090       $7.46CONDO
206-700-091       $7.46CONDO
206-700-092       $7.46CONDO
206-700-093       $7.46CONDO
206-700-094       $7.46CONDO
206-700-095       $7.46CONDO
206-700-096       $7.46CONDO
206-700-097       $7.46CONDO
206-700-098       $7.46CONDO
206-700-099       $7.46CONDO
206-700-100       $7.46CONDO
206-700-101       $7.46CONDO
206-700-102       $7.46CONDO
206-700-103       $7.46CONDO
206-700-104       $7.46CONDO
206-700-105       $7.46CONDO
206-700-106       $7.46CONDO
206-700-107       $7.46CONDO
206-700-108       $7.46CONDO
206-700-109       $7.46CONDO
206-700-110       $7.46CONDO
206-700-111       $7.46CONDO
206-700-112       $7.46CONDO
206-700-113       $7.46CONDO
206-700-114       $7.46CONDO
206-700-115       $7.46CONDO
206-700-116       $7.46CONDO
206-700-117       $7.46CONDO
206-700-118       $7.46CONDO
206-700-119       $7.46CONDO
206-700-120       $7.46CONDO
206-700-121       $7.46CONDO
206-700-122       $7.46CONDO
206-700-123       $7.46CONDO
206-700-124       $7.46CONDO
206-700-125       $7.46CONDO
206-700-126       $7.46CONDO
206-700-127       $7.46CONDO
206-710-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-710-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-059      $1 4.94SFR

- 126 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-710-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-051      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-720-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-730-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-028      $1 4.94SFR

- 127 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-740-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-051      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-750-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-080      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-081      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-082      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-083      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-084      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-085      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-086      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-087      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-088      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-089      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-090      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-760-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-002       $7.46VSFR
206-780-003       $7.46VSFR
206-780-004       $7.46VSFR
206-780-005       $7.46VSFR
206-780-006       $7.46VSFR
206-780-007       $7.46VSFR
206-780-008       $7.46VSFR
206-780-009       $7.46VSFR
206-780-010       $7.46VSFR
206-780-011       $7.46VSFR
206-780-012       $7.46VSFR
206-780-013       $7.46VSFR
206-780-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-015       $7.46VSFR
206-780-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 128 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-780-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-010       $7.46VSFR
206-790-011       $7.46VSFR
206-790-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-016       $7.46VSFR
206-790-017       $7.46VSFR
206-790-018       $7.46VSFR
206-790-019       $7.46VSFR
206-790-020       $7.46VSFR
206-790-021       $7.46VSFR
206-790-022       $7.46VSFR
206-790-023       $7.46VSFR
206-790-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-800-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-810-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-028      $1 4.94SFR

- 129 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-820-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-061      $1 4.94SFR
209-040-001       $7.46MISC
211-210-017       $7.46MISC
211-210-029       $7.46MISC
211-210-054      $1 4.94SFR
211-210-055      $1 4.94SFR
211-220-001       $7.46MISC
211-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-220-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-230-016       $7.46MISC
211-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-002       $7.46VSFR
211-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 130 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-007       $7.46VSFR
211-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-040      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 131 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-040      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-041      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-042      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-043      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-044      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-045      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-046      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-047      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-048      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-049      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-050      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-051      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-052      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-053      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-054      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-055      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-056      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-057      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-058      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-380-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-050      $1 4.94SFR
211-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

215-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-020       $7.46VSFR
215-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-002       $7.46VSFR
215-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-031      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-037      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-045      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-047      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-048      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-049      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-050      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-051      $1 4.94SFR

- 132 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

215-200-052      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-053      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-054      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-055      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-056      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-057      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-058      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-059      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-060      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-061      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-062      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-063      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-064      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-065      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-066      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-067      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-068      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-069      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-070      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-072      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-074      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-075      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-076      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-060-020       $7.46VCOM
220-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-090-002       $7.46VSFR
220-090-003       $7.46VSFR
220-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-100-024       $7.46MISC
220-100-025       $7.46MISC
220-100-026       $7.46MISC
220-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-032      $74.70COM
220-140-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-150-003      $74.70COM
220-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 133 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-004       $7.46VSFR
220-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-020      $74.70COM
220-180-021      $74.70COM
220-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-017      $74.70COM
220-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 134 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-067      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-068      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-070      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-073      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-074      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-075      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-076      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-077      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-078      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-079      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-080      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-081      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-083      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-084      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-085      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-270-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-065      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-067      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-071      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-073      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-074      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-075      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-031      $74.70COM
220-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-290-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-054      $74.70COM
220-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-014      $74.70COM
220-310-018      $74.70COM
220-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-014      $74.70COM
220-320-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 135 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-341-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-343-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-025      $74.70COM
220-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-057      $1 4.94SFR

- 136 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-371-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-383-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-391-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 137 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-431-007      $74.70COM
220-431-010      $74.70COM
220-431-011      $74.70COM
220-440-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-440-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-044      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-450-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-065      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-066      $1 4.94SFR
220-481-008      $74.70COM
220-481-032      $74.70COM
220-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 138 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-501-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 139 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-551-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-013       $7.46CONDO
220-580-014       $7.46CONDO
220-580-015       $7.46CONDO
220-580-016       $7.46CONDO
220-580-017       $7.46CONDO
220-580-018       $7.46CONDO
220-580-019       $7.46CONDO
220-580-020       $7.46CONDO
220-580-021       $7.46CONDO
220-580-022       $7.46CONDO
220-580-023       $7.46CONDO
220-580-024       $7.46CONDO
220-580-025       $7.46CONDO
220-580-026       $7.46CONDO
220-580-027       $7.46CONDO
220-580-028       $7.46CONDO
220-580-029       $7.46CONDO
220-580-030       $7.46CONDO
220-580-031       $7.46CONDO
220-580-032       $7.46CONDO
220-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-038      $1 4.94SFR

- 140 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-630-001      $74.70COM
220-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-005       $7.46CONDO
220-660-006       $7.46CONDO
220-660-007       $7.46CONDO
220-660-008       $7.46CONDO
220-660-009       $7.46CONDO
220-660-010       $7.46CONDO
220-660-011       $7.46CONDO
220-660-012       $7.46CONDO
220-660-013       $7.46CONDO
220-660-014       $7.46CONDO
220-660-015       $7.46CONDO
220-660-016       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-660-017       $7.46CONDO
220-660-018       $7.46CONDO
220-660-019       $7.46CONDO
220-660-020       $7.46CONDO
220-660-021       $7.46CONDO
220-660-022       $7.46CONDO
220-660-023       $7.46CONDO
220-660-024       $7.46CONDO
220-660-025       $7.46CONDO
220-660-026       $7.46CONDO
220-660-027       $7.46CONDO
220-660-028       $7.46CONDO
220-660-029       $7.46CONDO
220-660-030       $7.46CONDO
220-660-031       $7.46CONDO
220-660-032       $7.46CONDO
220-660-033       $7.46CONDO
220-660-034       $7.46CONDO
220-660-035       $7.46CONDO
220-660-036       $7.46CONDO
220-660-037       $7.46CONDO
220-660-038       $7.46CONDO
220-660-039       $7.46CONDO
220-660-040       $7.46CONDO
220-660-041       $7.46CONDO
220-660-042       $7.46CONDO
220-660-043       $7.46CONDO
220-660-044       $7.46CONDO
220-660-045       $7.46CONDO
220-660-046       $7.46CONDO
220-660-047       $7.46CONDO
220-660-048       $7.46CONDO
220-660-049       $7.46CONDO
220-660-050       $7.46CONDO
220-660-051       $7.46CONDO
220-660-052       $7.46CONDO
220-660-053       $7.46CONDO
220-660-054       $7.46CONDO
220-660-055       $7.46CONDO
220-660-056       $7.46CONDO
220-660-057       $7.46CONDO
220-660-058       $7.46CONDO
220-660-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-710-001       $7.46CONDO
220-710-002       $7.46CONDO
220-710-003       $7.46CONDO
220-710-004       $7.46CONDO
220-710-005       $7.46CONDO

- 141 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-710-006       $7.46CONDO
220-710-007       $7.46CONDO
220-710-008       $7.46CONDO
220-710-009       $7.46CONDO
220-710-010       $7.46CONDO
220-710-011       $7.46CONDO
220-710-012       $7.46CONDO
220-710-013       $7.46CONDO
220-710-014       $7.46CONDO
220-710-015       $7.46CONDO
220-710-016       $7.46CONDO
220-710-017       $7.46CONDO
220-710-018       $7.46CONDO
220-710-019       $7.46CONDO
220-710-020       $7.46CONDO
220-710-021       $7.46CONDO
220-710-022       $7.46CONDO
220-710-023       $7.46CONDO
220-710-024       $7.46CONDO
220-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-723-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-726-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 142 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-736-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-036      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-741-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-750-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 143 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-760-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-780-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-790-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 144 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-800-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-820-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-070      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-830-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 145 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-006      $29.88MFR2
354-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-008       $7.46VSFR
354-041-009       $7.46VSFR
354-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-014       $7.46VSFR
354-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-016       $7.46VSFR
354-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-030       $7.46VSFR
354-041-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-036       $7.46VSFR
354-041-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-024      $29.88MFR2
354-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-029       $7.46VSFR
354-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-003      $44.82MFR
354-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-007      $44.82MFR
354-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-002      $29.88MFR2
354-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-006      $29.88MFR2
354-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-019      $29.88MFR2
354-053-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-021      $29.88MFR2
354-053-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-006       $7.46VSFR
354-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 146 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-054-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-021       $7.46VSFR
354-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-003      $44.82MFR
354-061-004      $29.88MFR2
354-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-010      $29.88MFR2
354-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-014      $44.82MFR
354-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-018      $29.88MFR2
354-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-062-001      $44.82MFR
354-062-002      $29.88MFR2
354-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-001      $29.88MFR2
354-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-004      $29.88MFR2
354-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-007      $29.88MFR2
354-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-011      $29.88MFR2
354-063-012      $29.88MFR2
354-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-014      $29.88MFR2
354-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-018      $29.88MFR2
354-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-011      $29.88MFR2
354-064-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-013      $44.82MFR
354-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-064-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-019      $29.88MFR2
354-064-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-025       $7.46VMFR
354-064-026      $59.76MFR4
354-071-006      $74.70VIND
354-072-002      $74.70COM
354-072-003       $7.46VCOM
354-072-004      $74.70COM
354-072-006      $74.70INST
354-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-008      $44.82MFR
354-072-009      $29.88MFR2
354-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-017      $44.82MFR
354-072-018      $59.76MFR4
354-072-019      $59.76MFR4
354-072-020       $7.46VMFR
354-072-022      $44.82MFR
354-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-024      $59.76MFR4
354-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-026      $44.82MFR
354-072-027       $7.46VSFR
354-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-029      $44.82MFR
354-072-030      $29.88MFR2
354-072-031      $74.70COM
354-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-005      $29.88MFR2
354-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-007      $29.88MFR2
354-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-010      $29.88MFR2
354-074-011      $44.82MFR
354-074-012      $29.88MFR2
354-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-015      $59.76MFR4
354-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-017      $44.82MFR
354-074-018      $44.82MFR
354-074-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-021      $29.88MFR2
354-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-075-002      $29.88MFR2
354-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-004      $29.88MFR2
354-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-006      $29.88MFR2
354-075-007      $29.88MFR2
354-075-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-009      $74.70MFR5
354-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-015      $29.88MFR2
354-075-016      $29.88MFR2
354-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-018      $44.82MFR
354-075-019      $29.88MFR2
354-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-080-001      $74.70IND
354-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-080-010      $74.70IND
354-080-011      $74.70VIND
354-091-002      $74.70IND
354-091-010      $74.70IND
354-091-011      $29.88MFR2
354-092-001      $74.70COM
354-092-002      $74.70COM
354-092-003      $74.70COM
354-092-004      $74.70COM
354-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-001      $29.88MFR2
354-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-006      $44.82MFR
354-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-008      $59.76MFR4
354-093-009      $29.88MFR2
354-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-011      $29.88MFR2
354-093-012      $29.88MFR2
354-093-013      $29.88MFR2
354-094-001      $74.70COM
354-094-002      $74.70COM
354-094-004      $74.70COM
354-094-009       $7.46VCOM
354-094-010      $74.70COM

- 147 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-094-011      $89.64MFR6
354-094-012      $29.88MFR2
354-094-013      $29.88MFR2
354-094-014       $7.46VCOM
354-094-015      $29.88MFR2
354-094-016      $29.88MFR2
354-095-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-024       $7.46VSFR
354-095-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-001      $44.82MFR
354-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-006      $29.88MFR2
354-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-008      $59.76MFR4
354-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-010      $29.88MFR2
354-101-011      $29.88MFR2
354-101-012      $44.82MFR
354-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-014      $29.88MFR2
354-102-001      $44.82MFR
354-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-004      $74.70MFR5
354-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-012      $29.88MFR2
354-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-016      $74.70MFR5
354-103-001      $44.82MFR
354-103-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-004      $44.82MFR
354-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-012      $29.88MFR2
354-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-017      $74.70INST
354-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-111-001      $74.70COM
354-111-002      $74.70IND
354-112-008      $74.70COM
354-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-121-003      $29.88MFR2
354-121-004      $29.88MFR2
354-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-122-001      $74.70INST
354-122-004      $29.88MFR2
354-122-005      $29.88MFR2
354-122-006      $74.70INST
354-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-123-003      $44.82MFR
354-123-006       $7.46VSFR
354-124-001       $7.46VCOM
354-124-002      $74.70IND
354-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-124-005      $29.88MFR2
354-124-006      $44.82MFR
354-124-007      $29.88MFR2
354-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-001      $59.76MFR4
354-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-005      $74.70COM
354-125-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-013     $1 04.58MFR7
354-126-001      $74.70INST
354-126-002      $74.70INST
354-126-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-126-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-006      $29.88MFR2
354-126-007      $29.88MFR2
354-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-131-002       $7.46VSFR
354-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-131-004      $59.76MFR4
354-131-008      $59.76MFR4
354-131-009      $29.88MFR2
354-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-009      $74.70COM
354-132-010      $74.70COM
354-132-011      $74.70COM
354-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-014      $74.70COM
354-132-015      $74.70COM
354-133-001      $74.70COM
354-133-002      $44.82MFR
354-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-006      $29.88MFR2
354-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-008      $29.88MFR2
354-133-009      $74.70COM
354-133-010      $74.70COM
354-133-011      $29.88MFR2
354-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-013      $29.88MFR2
354-133-014      $74.70MFR5
354-134-001      $44.82MFR
354-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-003      $44.82MFR
354-134-004      $29.88MFR2
354-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-008       $7.46VMFR
354-135-001      $44.82MFR
354-135-002      $59.76MFR4
354-135-003      $74.70COM
354-135-004      $29.88MFR2
354-135-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-003      $44.82MFR
354-136-004      $74.70COM
354-136-005      $74.70COM
354-136-006      $74.70COM
354-136-007      $74.70COM
354-136-008      $74.70COM
354-136-009      $74.70COM

- 148 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-136-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-011      $44.82MFR
354-137-001      $74.70COM
354-137-002      $74.70COM
354-137-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-137-004      $74.70MFR5
354-137-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-137-006      $44.82MFR
354-137-007      $74.70COM
354-137-010      $74.70COM
354-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-001      $44.82MFR
354-142-002      $44.82MFR
354-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-004      $29.88MFR2
354-142-006      $44.82MFR
354-142-007      $74.70COM
354-142-008      $29.88MFR2
354-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-011      $74.70COM
354-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-006       $7.46VSFR
354-144-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-002      $29.88MFR2
354-144-003      $74.70MFR5
354-144-004      $44.82MFR
354-144-005      $29.88MFR2
354-144-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-007      $29.88MFR2
354-144-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-009      $29.88MFR2
354-144-010      $29.88MFR2
354-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-004      $44.82MFR
354-145-005      $44.82MFR
354-145-006      $29.88MFR2
354-145-007      $74.70MFR5
354-151-001      $29.88MFR2
354-151-002      $29.88MFR2
354-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-004      $44.82MFR
354-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-006      $29.88MFR2
354-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-008      $44.82MFR
354-151-009      $44.82MFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-151-010      $44.82MFR
354-151-011      $44.82MFR
354-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-152-002      $44.82MFR
354-152-003      $74.70COM
354-152-004      $74.70COM
354-152-005      $74.70COM
354-152-006      $74.70COM
354-152-007      $29.88MFR2
354-152-008      $44.82MFR
354-153-001      $29.88MFR2
354-153-002      $29.88MFR2
354-153-003      $29.88MFR2
354-153-005      $74.70COM
354-153-006      $74.70COM
354-153-007      $74.70COM
354-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-153-009      $29.88MFR2
354-153-010      $29.88MFR2
354-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-154-002      $29.88MFR2
354-154-003      $44.82MFR
354-154-004      $29.88MFR2
354-154-005      $44.82MFR
354-154-006      $29.88MFR2
354-154-007      $44.82MFR
354-154-008      $29.88MFR2
354-155-001      $74.70COM
354-155-002      $29.88MFR2
354-155-003      $44.82MFR
354-155-004       $7.46VSFR
354-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-155-006      $29.88MFR2
354-155-007       $7.46VSFR
354-155-008      $29.88MFR2
354-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-002      $29.88MFR2
354-157-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-004      $44.82MFR
354-157-005      $44.82MFR
354-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-008      $29.88MFR2
354-162-009       $7.46VSFR
354-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-005      $74.70COM
354-163-006      $29.88MFR2
354-163-007      $29.88MFR2
354-163-008      $29.88MFR2
354-163-009       $7.46VSFR
354-163-010       $7.46VSFR
354-163-011      $29.88MFR2
354-163-012      $29.88MFR2
354-163-013      $44.82MFR
354-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-002      $29.88MFR2
354-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-004      $29.88MFR2
354-164-005      $29.88MFR2
354-164-006      $29.88MFR2
354-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-009      $29.88MFR2
354-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-165-001      $29.88MFR2
354-165-002      $29.88MFR2
354-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-002      $29.88MFR2
354-166-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-005      $29.88MFR2
354-166-006      $44.82MFR
354-166-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-003      $44.82MFR
354-171-004      $44.82MFR
354-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-008      $29.88MFR2
354-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 149 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-172-002      $29.88MFR2
354-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-005      $29.88MFR2
354-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-007      $29.88MFR2
354-172-008      $29.88MFR2
354-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-003      $29.88MFR2
354-173-004      $44.82MFR
354-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-008       $7.46VSFR
354-173-009       $7.46VSFR
354-173-010       $7.46VSFR
354-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-008      $29.88MFR2
354-175-009      $29.88MFR2
354-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-014      $29.88MFR2
354-175-016       $7.46VSFR
354-175-018      $29.88MFR2
354-175-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-002      $29.88MFR2
354-176-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-006      $29.88MFR2
354-176-008      $44.82MFR
354-176-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-004      $29.88MFR2
354-177-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-007       $7.46VSFR
354-177-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-009      $29.88MFR2
354-178-001      $29.88MFR2
354-178-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-178-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-001       $7.46VSFR
354-180-003      $44.82MFR
354-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-010       $7.46VSFR
354-180-011       $7.46VSFR
354-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-020       $7.46VSFR
354-180-021       $7.46VSFR
354-180-022       $7.46VSFR
354-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-027      $29.88MFR2
354-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-029       $7.46VSFR
354-180-030       $7.46VSFR
354-180-031       $7.46VSFR
354-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-033       $7.46VSFR
354-180-034       $7.46VSFR
354-180-035       $7.46VSFR
354-180-036       $7.46VSFR
354-180-037       $7.46VSFR
354-180-038       $7.46VSFR
354-180-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-040       $7.46VSFR
354-180-043       $7.46VSFR
354-180-044       $7.46VSFR
354-180-045       $7.46VSFR
354-180-046       $7.46VSFR
354-180-047       $7.46VSFR
354-180-048       $7.46VSFR
354-180-049       $7.46VSFR
354-180-050       $7.46VSFR
354-180-051       $7.46VSFR
354-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-054       $7.46VSFR
354-180-055       $7.46VSFR
354-180-056       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-180-057       $7.46VSFR
354-180-058       $7.46VSFR
354-180-059       $7.46VSFR
354-180-060       $7.46VSFR
354-180-061       $7.46VSFR
354-180-062       $7.46VSFR
354-180-063      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-064      $1 4.94SFR
354-203-002      $74.70INST
354-203-003      $74.70INST
354-203-008       $7.46VSFR
354-212-001      $74.70COM
354-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-002       $7.46VSFR
354-215-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 150 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-025      $29.88MFR2
354-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-032      $29.88MFR2
354-221-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-038      $44.82MFR
354-221-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-004      $44.82MFR
354-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-015      $29.88MFR2
354-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-022      $29.88MFR2
354-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-028       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-018      $29.88MFR2
354-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-025       $7.46VSFR
354-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-010       $7.46VSFR
354-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-032       $7.46VSFR
354-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 151 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-271-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-041      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-045      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-047      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-048      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-049      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-050      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-051      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-041      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-042      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-342-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-351-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 152 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-362-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-370-001       $7.46CONDO
354-370-002       $7.46CONDO
354-370-003       $7.46CONDO
354-370-004       $7.46CONDO
354-370-005       $7.46CONDO
354-370-006       $7.46CONDO
354-370-007       $7.46CONDO
354-370-008       $7.46CONDO
354-370-009       $7.46CONDO
354-370-010       $7.46CONDO
354-370-011       $7.46CONDO
354-370-012       $7.46CONDO
354-370-013       $7.46CONDO
354-370-014       $7.46CONDO
354-370-015       $7.46CONDO
354-370-016       $7.46CONDO
354-370-017       $7.46CONDO
354-370-018       $7.46CONDO
354-370-019       $7.46CONDO
354-370-020       $7.46CONDO
354-370-021       $7.46CONDO
354-370-022       $7.46CONDO
354-370-023       $7.46CONDO
354-370-024       $7.46CONDO
355-030-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-005       $7.46VSFR
355-030-006       $7.46VSFR
355-030-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-015       $7.46VSFR
355-030-018       $7.46VSFR
355-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-025       $7.46VSFR
355-030-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-012       $7.46VSFR
355-083-013       $7.46VSFR
355-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-017       $7.46VSFR
355-100-007       $7.46VSFR
355-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-016       $7.46VSFR
355-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-003      $29.88MFR2
355-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-022       $7.46VSFR
355-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-003      $29.88MFR2
355-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-002       $7.46VSFR
355-121-003      $29.88MFR2
355-121-004      $29.88MFR2
355-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-011      $29.88MFR2
355-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-002      $59.76MFR4
355-122-003      $59.76MFR4
355-122-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 153 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-003      $29.88MFR2
355-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-125-004       $7.46VSFR
355-125-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-012       $7.46VSFR
355-140-016       $7.46VSFR
355-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-022      $29.88MFR2
355-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-033      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-034      $74.70COM
357-010-002      $74.70IND
357-020-009      $74.70COM
357-020-010       $7.46VCOM
357-020-025       $7.46VCOM
357-020-026      $74.70VIND
357-041-001      $74.70COM
357-041-002      $74.70COM
357-041-003      $74.70COM
357-041-005      $74.70INST
357-041-010      $74.70COM
357-041-011       $7.46VCOM
357-041-013      $74.70COM
357-042-001      $74.70COM
357-042-003      $74.70COM
357-042-004       $7.46VMFR
357-042-005      $44.82MFR
357-042-006      $44.82MFR
357-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-008       $7.46VSFR
357-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-011       $7.46VCOM
357-042-012      $74.70COM
357-042-013      $74.70COM
357-042-014       $7.46VCOM
357-042-015      $74.70COM
357-042-017      $74.70COM
357-042-018      $74.70COM
357-042-022      $74.70COM
357-042-025      $74.70INST
357-042-028      $74.70INST
357-043-001      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-001      $29.88MFR2
357-044-002      $74.70COM
357-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-007      $44.82MFR
357-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-010      $29.88MFR2
357-044-011      $74.70IND
357-044-012      $74.70IND
357-044-014      $74.70COM
357-044-015      $44.82MFR
357-044-016      $44.82MFR
357-045-001      $59.76MFR4
357-045-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-007      $29.88MFR2
357-046-008      $29.88MFR2
357-046-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-024      $44.82MFR
357-046-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-003      $29.88MFR2
357-047-007      $29.88MFR2
357-047-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-010      $44.82MFR
357-047-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-015      $59.76MFR4
357-047-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-047-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-051-002      $74.70COM
357-051-003      $74.70COM
357-051-004      $74.70COM
357-052-001      $74.70COM
357-052-002       $7.46VMFR
357-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-004      $74.70COM
357-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-014      $44.82MFR
357-052-015       $7.46VCOM
357-052-016      $29.88MFR2
357-052-017      $74.70COM
357-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-014      $44.82MFR
357-053-015      $44.82MFR
357-053-016      $44.82MFR
357-053-017      $74.70MFR5
357-053-018      $29.88MFR2
357-053-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-009      $29.88MFR2
357-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-011      $44.82MFR
357-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-010       $7.46VSFR
357-061-011      $44.82MFR
357-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-015      $29.88MFR2
357-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 154 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-026       $7.46VSFR
357-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-006      $44.82MFR
357-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-018       $7.46VSFR
357-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-026      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-071-027      $29.88MFR2
357-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-001      $89.64MFR6
357-081-002      $74.70MFR5
357-081-003       $7.46VCOM
357-081-004      $74.70COM
357-081-006      $74.70COM
357-081-007      $74.70INST
357-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-014      $59.76MFR4
357-081-015       $7.46VSFR
357-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-021      $74.70COM
357-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-032      $74.70COM
357-081-033       $7.46VSFR
357-081-034      $74.70INST
357-081-035      $74.70COM
357-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-038      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-013      $29.88MFR2
357-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-016      $74.70MFR5
357-082-019      $29.88MFR2
357-082-022      $74.70MFR5
357-082-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-033      $1 4.94SFR

- 155 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-091-005      $59.76MFR4
357-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-032      $74.70MFR5
357-091-033      $29.88MFR2
357-091-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-001      $74.70MFR5
357-101-002       $7.46VCOM
357-101-003      $74.70COM
357-101-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-007      $89.64MFR6
357-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-012       $7.46VSFR
357-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-004      $44.82MFR
357-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-001      $74.70COM
357-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-009      $74.70COM
357-111-010       $7.46VCOM
357-111-012      $29.88MFR2
357-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-014       $7.46VSFR
357-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-019      $29.88MFR2
357-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-029      $74.70COM
357-111-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-036      $74.70COM
357-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-112-006      $29.88MFR2
357-112-007      $29.88MFR2
357-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-013      $29.88MFR2
357-112-014      $29.88MFR2
357-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-002      $74.70COM
357-120-003       $7.46VCOM
357-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-040      $1 4.94SFR

- 156 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-059      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-060      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-062      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-064      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-066      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-067      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-073     $1 04.58MFR7
357-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-132-017      $74.70COM
357-132-018      $74.70COM
357-132-019      $74.70COM
357-140-010       $7.46VCOM
357-140-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-140-016       $7.46VCOM
357-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-033      $89.64MFR6
357-140-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-043      $74.70COM
357-140-044      $29.88MFR2
357-140-045       $7.46VCOM
357-140-046      $74.70MFR5
357-140-047      $74.70MFR5
357-140-054      $29.88MFR2
357-140-056       $7.46VSFR
357-140-057       $7.46VSFR
357-140-058       $7.46VSFR
357-140-059       $7.46VSFR
357-140-060       $7.46VSFR
357-140-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-062       $7.46VSFR
357-140-063       $7.46VSFR
357-140-064       $7.46VSFR
357-151-002       $7.46VCOM
357-151-008      $74.70COM
357-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-027      $74.70COM
357-151-028      $74.70COM
357-151-029      $74.70COM
357-151-030      $74.70COM
357-151-031      $74.70COM
357-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-036      $74.70COM
357-151-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-014      $44.82MFR
357-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-021      $29.88MFR2
357-152-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-152-027      $74.70MFR5
357-152-031      $74.70MFR5
357-152-033      $59.76MFR4
357-152-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-006       $7.46VCOM
357-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-008      $29.88MFR2
357-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-003      $29.88MFR2
357-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-018      $44.82MFR
357-162-019      $74.70INST
357-162-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-007      $29.88MFR2
357-163-010      $74.70INST
357-163-016      $74.70COM
357-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-025      $74.70MFR5
357-163-026      $44.82MFR
357-163-027      $59.76MFR4
357-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-171-001      $74.70COM
357-171-002       $7.46VCOM
357-171-003      $74.70COM
357-171-004      $74.70COM
357-171-005      $74.70COM
357-171-008       $7.46VCOM
357-171-009      $74.70COM
357-171-010       $7.46VCOM
357-171-013      $59.76MFR4
357-171-014      $74.70MFR5
357-171-016      $74.70MFR5
357-171-018      $74.70MFR5
357-171-019      $74.70COM

- 157 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-171-020       $7.46VCOM
357-172-005      $44.82MFR
357-172-006      $74.70MFR5
357-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-004      $29.88MFR2
357-173-005      $29.88MFR2
357-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-017      $29.88MFR2
357-174-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-181-001      $74.70COM
357-181-002      $74.70INST
357-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-009      $89.64MFR6
357-181-010      $74.70COM
357-181-011      $29.88MFR2
357-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-182-010      $44.82MFR
357-182-011      $59.76MFR4
357-182-012      $74.70MFR5
357-183-001      $74.70MFR5
357-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-004      $59.76MFR4
357-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-006      $74.70MFR5
357-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-015      $74.70MFR5
357-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-005      $29.88MFR2
357-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-012       $7.46VSFR
357-184-013       $7.46VSFR
357-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-185-001      $74.70COM
357-186-002      $74.70COM
357-186-004      $74.70COM
357-186-005      $74.70COM
357-186-008      $74.70COM
357-186-013      $74.70COM
357-186-014       $7.46VCOM
357-186-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-001      $74.70COM
357-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-006      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-012      $29.88MFR2
357-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-026       $7.46VSFR
357-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-006      $29.88MFR2
357-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-009      $29.88MFR2
357-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-011      $74.70INST
357-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-001       $7.46VSFR
357-194-003      $29.88MFR2
357-194-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-012      $29.88MFR2
357-195-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-014      $29.88MFR2
357-195-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 158 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-195-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-020      $29.88MFR2
357-196-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-010       $7.46VSFR
357-196-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-012       $7.46VSFR
357-196-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-008      $29.88MFR2
357-197-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-201-004      $29.88MFR2
357-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-007      $29.88MFR2
357-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-016      $44.82MFR
357-201-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-009      $29.88MFR2
357-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-021      $29.88MFR2
357-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-012      $74.70MFR5
357-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-015      $74.70MFR5
357-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-210-004       $7.46VCOM
357-210-007       $7.46VCOM
357-210-008       $7.46VCOM
357-210-009       $7.46MISC
357-210-010       $7.46MISC
357-210-011       $7.46MISC
357-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 159 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-013       $7.46VSFR
357-224-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-224-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-031      $44.82MFR
357-231-032      $29.88MFR2
357-231-033      $29.88MFR2
357-231-034      $29.88MFR2
357-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 160 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-241-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-251-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-005       $7.46VSFR
357-260-006       $7.46VSFR
357-260-007       $7.46VSFR
357-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 161 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-062      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-063      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-065      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-066      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-067      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-068      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-069      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-070      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-071       $7.46VSFR
357-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-049       $7.46VSFR
357-274-050       $7.46VSFR
357-281-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-005       $7.46VSFR
357-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-039      $1 4.94SFR

- 162 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-291-001      $74.70VIND
357-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-017       $7.46VSFR
357-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-300-001      $74.70IND
357-371-002      $29.88MFR2
357-371-005       $7.46VSFR
357-371-006       $7.46VSFR
357-371-007       $7.46VSFR
357-371-008       $7.46VSFR
357-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-013       $7.46VSFR
357-371-014       $7.46VSFR
357-371-015       $7.46VSFR
357-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-371-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-025      $29.88MFR2
357-371-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 163 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 164 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-163-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 165 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-191-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 166 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-211-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-241-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 167 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-263-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-263-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-264-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-271-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 168 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-045      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-046      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-047      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-048      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-049      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-050      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-051      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-052      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-053      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-054      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-055      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-056      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-057      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-059      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-060      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-061      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-062      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-063      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-064      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-065      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-066      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-067      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-068      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-069      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-070      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-071      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-072      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-073      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-074      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-075      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-076      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-077      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-078      $1 4.94SFR

- 169 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
362-110-027       $7.46MISC
362-110-028      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-008       $7.46VSFR
365-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

365-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
366-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
366-010-010       $7.46MISC
367-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-034      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-035      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-036      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-008       $7.46VSFR
368-132-011       $7.46VSFR
368-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-013       $7.46VSFR
368-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-134-004      $44.82MFR
368-134-005       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

368-134-009       $7.46VSFR
368-134-011      $1 4.94SFR
368-134-012      $29.88MFR2
368-135-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-004      $44.82MFR
368-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-011       $7.46VSFR
368-141-012       $7.46VSFR
368-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-008       $7.46VSFR
368-144-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-013       $7.46VSFR
368-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-011       $7.46VSFR
368-145-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-018       $7.46VCOM
368-145-019      $74.70COM
368-145-021       $7.46VSFR
368-145-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-027      $74.70COM
368-145-028       $7.46VSFR
368-145-029       $7.46VSFR
368-145-030       $7.46VSFR
368-146-001      $74.70INST
368-146-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 170 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

368-146-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-013       $7.46VCOM
368-146-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-017      $74.70COM
368-146-021      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-022      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-023      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-147-001       $7.46VCOM
368-147-002       $7.46VCOM
368-147-003       $7.46VCOM
368-147-004      $74.70COM
368-147-005      $74.70COM
368-147-006      $74.70COM
368-148-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-001      $74.70COM
375-011-002      $74.70COM
375-011-003      $74.70COM
375-011-004      $74.70COM
375-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-012      $74.70COM
375-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-012-011       $7.46VCOM
375-012-012       $7.46VCOM
375-012-013       $7.46VCOM
375-012-014       $7.46VCOM
375-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-013-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-014-001      $74.70COM
375-014-003       $7.46VCOM
375-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-014-005       $7.46VCOM
375-014-006       $7.46VCOM
375-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-005      $74.70COM
375-022-006       $7.46VCOM
375-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-018       $7.46VSFR
375-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-039      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-040      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-041       $7.46VSFR
375-022-042      $44.82MFR
375-022-043      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-044      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-045      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-005      $44.82MFR
375-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-009      $74.70COM
375-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-032       $7.46VSFR
375-032-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-035      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-036      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-037      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-038      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-039      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-040      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-041      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-042      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-007       $7.46VSFR
375-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-001       $7.46VSFR
375-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-003       $7.46VSFR
375-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-013      $29.88MFR2
375-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 171 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-054-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-009      $29.88MFR2
375-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-005       $7.46VSFR
375-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-007       $7.46VSFR
375-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-023       $7.46VSFR
375-063-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-036      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-037       $7.46VSFR
375-063-038      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-005      $29.88MFR2
375-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-015       $7.46VSFR
375-134-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-135-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-025       $7.46VSFR
375-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-031      $59.76MFR4
375-141-032       $7.46VSFR
375-141-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-035      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-005      $29.88MFR2
375-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-153-001       $7.46VSFR
375-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-154-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-154-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-001      $29.88MFR2
375-161-002      $29.88MFR2
375-161-003      $29.88MFR2
375-161-004      $29.88MFR2
375-161-005      $29.88MFR2
375-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-008       $7.46VSFR
375-161-009      $29.88MFR2
375-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-001      $29.88MFR2
375-162-002      $29.88MFR2
375-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 172 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-002      $29.88MFR2
375-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-028       $7.46VSFR
375-172-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-017      $29.88MFR2
375-183-018       $7.46VSFR
375-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-020      $29.88MFR2
375-183-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-023       $7.46VSFR
375-192-024       $7.46VSFR
375-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-015      $44.82MFR
375-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 173 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-006      $29.88MFR2
375-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-001      $74.70COM
375-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-011      $29.88MFR2
375-211-012      $29.88MFR2
375-211-013      $29.88MFR2
375-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-016      $29.88MFR2
375-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-003       $7.46VMFR
375-212-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-006       $7.46VSFR
375-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-019      $74.70COM
375-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-007      $29.88MFR2
375-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-022      $74.70COM
375-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-024      $29.88MFR2
375-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-006      $44.82MFR
375-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-014       $7.46VSFR
375-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-001      $29.88MFR2
375-232-002      $29.88MFR2
375-232-003      $29.88MFR2
375-232-004      $29.88MFR2
375-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-002       $7.46VSFR
375-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-001      $44.82MFR
375-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 174 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-242-004      $59.76MFR4
375-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-008      $44.82MFR
375-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-003      $44.82MFR
375-243-004       $7.46VCOM
375-243-005       $7.46VCOM
375-243-006       $7.46VCOM
375-243-007       $7.46VCOM
375-243-008       $7.46VCOM
375-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-011      $29.88MFR2
375-243-012      $74.70COM
375-244-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-004      $29.88MFR2
375-244-005      $59.76MFR4
375-244-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-252-014      $59.76MFR4
375-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-002      $29.88MFR2
375-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-006      $74.70MFR5
375-256-011      $74.70MFR5
375-256-012      $74.70MFR5
375-256-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-014      $74.70MFR5
375-256-015      $74.70MFR5
375-256-016       $7.46VSFR
375-256-017       $7.46VSFR
375-256-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-023      $29.88MFR2
375-256-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-002      $29.88MFR2
375-257-003       $7.46VSFR
375-257-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-257-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-001      $29.88MFR2
375-258-002      $29.88MFR2
375-258-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-012      $44.82MFR
375-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-007       $7.46VSFR
375-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-009       $7.46VSFR
375-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-022      $1 4.94SFR

- 175 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-010      $29.88MFR2
375-273-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-021      $59.76MFR4
375-281-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-016      $44.82MFR
375-283-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-004      $29.88MFR2
375-284-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-010      $29.88MFR2
375-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 176 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-014       $7.46VSFR
375-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-010      $74.70INST
375-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-001       $7.46VSFR
375-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-003       $7.46VSFR
375-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-019      $29.88MFR2
375-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-026      $29.88MFR2
375-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

378-080-002      $74.70IND
378-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
378-091-004       $7.46VSFR
378-091-005      $29.88MFR2
378-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
378-091-007      $29.88MFR2
378-091-012      $74.70VIND
378-091-013      $74.70COM
378-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-002      $74.70VIND
378-092-003      $74.70VIND
378-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-008      $29.88MFR2
378-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-017      $29.88MFR2
378-092-018       $7.46VSFR
378-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-020      $74.70COM
378-092-021      $74.70VIND
378-092-022       $7.46VSFR
378-092-023       $7.46VSFR
378-092-024      $74.70COM
378-101-007      $74.70VIND
378-102-003      $74.70VIND
378-103-001      $74.70COM
378-103-011       $7.46VCOM
378-103-013      $74.70COM
378-103-015      $74.70COM
378-103-016       $7.46VCOM
378-110-014      $74.70VIND
378-121-004      $74.70VIND
378-123-009      $74.70IND
378-130-005      $74.70IND
378-130-006       $7.46VCOM
378-130-013      $74.70COM
378-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
378-130-019      $74.70COM
378-130-021      $74.70IND
378-140-014      $74.70IND
380-041-008      $74.70IND
380-041-009      $74.70IND
380-051-001      $74.70IND
380-051-002      $74.70IND
380-051-006      $44.82MFR
380-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-022      $59.76MFR4
380-051-023      $29.88MFR2
380-051-024      $29.88MFR2
380-051-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-031      $74.70IND
380-051-034      $74.70COM
380-051-040      $44.82MFR
380-051-046       $7.46VSFR
380-051-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-052-003      $74.70COM
380-061-014      $74.70INST
380-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-061-016      $74.70COM
380-062-014      $74.70COM
380-062-018      $74.70IND
380-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-016       $7.46VSFR
380-070-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-035       $7.46VSFR
380-070-036       $7.46VSFR
380-070-037       $7.46VSFR
380-070-038       $7.46VSFR
380-070-039       $7.46VSFR
380-070-040       $7.46VSFR
380-070-041       $7.46VSFR
380-070-042       $7.46VSFR
380-070-043       $7.46VSFR
380-070-044       $7.46VSFR
380-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 177 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-030       $7.46VSFR
380-080-031       $7.46VSFR
380-080-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-048      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-049      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-051      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-052      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-053      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-055      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-058       $7.46VSFR
380-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 178 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-028      $74.70COM
380-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-040       $7.46VSFR
380-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-059      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-060       $7.46VSFR
380-120-061       $7.46VSFR
380-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-066       $7.46VSFR
380-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-071      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-072      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-073      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-074      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-075      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-076      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-077      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-078      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-079      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-080      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-081      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-082      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-083      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-084      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-120-085      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-086      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-087       $7.46VSFR
380-120-088       $7.46VSFR
380-120-089      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-090      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 179 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-005      $74.70IND
380-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-034      $89.64MFR6
380-180-042      $29.88MFR2
380-180-043      $29.88MFR2
380-180-044      $29.88MFR2
380-180-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-056      $29.88MFR2
380-180-057      $29.88MFR2
380-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-063      $74.70COM
380-180-067      $74.70IND

- 180 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-180-068      $74.70COM
380-180-070      $74.70COM
380-180-071      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-072      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-073      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-074      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-075      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-076      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-077      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-078      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-079      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-080      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-081      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-082      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-083      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-084      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-085      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-086      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-087      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-088      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-089      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-090      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-092      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-093      $74.70IND
380-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-006      $29.88MFR2
380-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-022      $29.88MFR2
380-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-029      $44.82MFR
380-193-031      $74.70MFR5
380-193-032      $74.70COM
380-194-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-004       $7.46VSFR
380-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-010       $7.46VMFR
380-194-011      $89.64MFR6
380-195-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-011      $29.88MFR2
380-195-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-035      $74.70MFR5
380-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-002      $74.70VIND
380-210-004      $74.70IND
380-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 181 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-011      $29.88MFR2
380-220-012      $29.88MFR2
380-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-048       $7.46CONDO
380-220-049       $7.46CONDO
380-220-050       $7.46CONDO
380-220-051       $7.46CONDO
380-220-052       $7.46CONDO
380-220-053       $7.46CONDO
380-220-054       $7.46CONDO
380-220-055       $7.46CONDO
380-220-056       $7.46CONDO
380-220-057       $7.46CONDO
380-220-058       $7.46CONDO
380-220-059       $7.46CONDO
380-220-061      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-064      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-065      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-066       $7.46VMFR
380-220-067      $74.70MFR5
380-231-004      $74.70COM
380-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-020       $7.46VSFR
380-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-017      $74.70COM
380-240-004      $74.70IND
380-240-005      $74.70COM
380-240-010      $74.70COM
380-240-011      $74.70IND
380-250-001       $7.46CONDO
380-250-002       $7.46CONDO
380-250-003       $7.46CONDO
380-250-004       $7.46CONDO
380-250-005       $7.46CONDO
380-250-006       $7.46CONDO
380-250-007       $7.46CONDO
380-250-008       $7.46CONDO
380-250-009       $7.46CONDO
380-250-010       $7.46CONDO
380-250-011       $7.46CONDO
380-250-012       $7.46CONDO
380-250-013       $7.46CONDO
380-250-014       $7.46CONDO
380-250-015       $7.46CONDO
380-250-016       $7.46CONDO
380-250-017       $7.46CONDO
380-250-018       $7.46CONDO
380-250-019       $7.46CONDO
380-250-020       $7.46CONDO
380-250-021       $7.46CONDO
380-250-022       $7.46CONDO
380-250-023       $7.46CONDO
380-250-024       $7.46CONDO
403-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 182 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 183 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-020       $7.46VSFR
403-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 184 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-165-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-166-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-168-004      $74.70INST
403-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-174-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 185 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-177-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-027      $1 4.94SFR

- 186 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-193-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-013       $7.46VSFR
403-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-011       $7.46VCOM
403-202-012      $74.70COM
403-211-001      $74.70COM
403-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-024       $7.46VCOM
403-211-027      $74.70COM
403-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 187 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 188 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-371-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-009      $29.88MFR2
403-377-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-377-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 189 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-403-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-443-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 190 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-453-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-003       $7.46VSFR
403-461-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-463-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-035      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-471-042      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-043      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-044      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 191 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-483-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 192 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-084-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-017       $7.46VSFR
405-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 193 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-103-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-032      $74.70IND
405-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 194 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-016      $29.88MFR2
405-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-134-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-001      $74.70INST
405-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-022      $1 4.94SFR

- 195 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-008       $7.46VSFR
405-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-170-004      $74.70COM
405-170-010     $1 1 9.52MFR8
405-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 196 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-194-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-018       $7.46VCOM
405-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-035      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-036      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-037      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-038      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-039      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-040      $1 4.94SFR

- 197 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-211-041      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-018      $29.88MFR2
405-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-035      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 198 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-244-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 199 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-256-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-082-001      $74.70IND
408-090-035      $74.70VIND
408-090-042      $74.70IND
408-090-046      $74.70IND
408-090-047      $74.70IND
408-170-014      $74.70IND
408-170-017      $74.70IND
408-170-024      $74.70IND
408-170-046      $74.70IND
408-170-048      $74.70IND
408-170-049      $74.70IND
408-170-050      $74.70IND
408-170-051      $74.70IND
408-180-012      $74.70VIND
408-180-013      $74.70VIND
408-190-049      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-190-052      $74.70IND
408-190-053      $74.70IND
408-190-054      $74.70IND
408-202-004      $74.70IND
408-202-006      $74.70VIND
408-203-009      $74.70IND
408-203-012      $74.70COM
408-203-013      $74.70IND
408-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-044      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-080      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-081      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-082      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-083      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-084      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-085      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-086      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-087      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 200 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-061      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-240-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-080      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-081      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-082      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-083      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-084      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-085      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-086      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-087      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-088      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-089      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-090      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-091      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-092      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-093      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-094      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-250-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-071      $1 4.94SFR

- 201 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-250-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-260-001       $7.46CONDO
408-260-002       $7.46CONDO
408-260-003       $7.46CONDO
408-260-004       $7.46CONDO
408-260-005       $7.46CONDO
408-260-006       $7.46CONDO
408-260-008       $7.46CONDO
408-260-009       $7.46CONDO
408-260-010       $7.46CONDO
408-260-011       $7.46CONDO
408-260-012       $7.46CONDO
408-260-013       $7.46CONDO
408-260-014       $7.46CONDO
409-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-002      $29.88MFR2
409-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-004      $29.88MFR2
409-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-012       $7.46VSFR
409-012-017       $7.46VMFR
409-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-001       $7.46VSFR
409-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-007       $7.46VSFR
409-021-008       $7.46VSFR
409-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-010       $7.46VSFR
409-021-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-013      $29.88MFR2
409-021-014      $74.70INST
409-021-019       $7.46VSFR
409-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-027       $7.46VSFR
409-021-028       $7.46VSFR
409-021-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-032       $7.46VSFR
409-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-034       $7.46VSFR
409-021-035      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-037       $7.46VSFR
409-021-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-040       $7.46VSFR
409-021-041       $7.46VSFR
409-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-005      $29.88MFR2
409-022-006      $59.76MFR4
409-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-009      $74.70MFR5
409-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-015      $44.82MFR
409-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-034      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-035       $7.46VSFR
409-022-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-038       $7.46VSFR
409-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-004       $7.46VSFR
409-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-006       $7.46VSFR
409-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-011      $29.88MFR2
409-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-013       $7.46VSFR
409-032-014      $59.76MFR4
409-032-015       $7.46VSFR
409-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-019       $7.46VMFR
409-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-001       $7.46VSFR
409-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-012       $7.46VSFR
409-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-023       $7.46VSFR

- 202 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-033-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-025       $7.46VSFR
409-033-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-005      $29.88MFR2
409-041-006       $7.46VSFR
409-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-012       $7.46VSFR
409-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-020       $7.46VSFR
409-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-009      $29.88MFR2
409-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-013      $29.88MFR2
409-042-014      $74.70VIND
409-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-016      $74.70COM
409-042-017      $29.88MFR2
409-042-021       $7.46VSFR
409-042-022       $7.46VSFR
409-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-025       $7.46VSFR
409-051-001      $44.82MFR
409-051-002       $7.46VSFR
409-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-008       $7.46VCOM
409-051-009      $29.88MFR2
409-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-014      $29.88MFR2
409-051-015      $29.88MFR2
409-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-017      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-007      $29.88MFR2
409-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-013       $7.46VMFR
409-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-015      $29.88MFR2
409-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-029       $7.46VSFR
409-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-037      $29.88MFR2
409-060-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-041      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-042      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-043       $7.46VSFR
409-060-044       $7.46VSFR
409-070-010      $74.70INST
409-070-027     $1 04.58MFR7
409-070-028      $74.70COM
409-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-005       $7.46VSFR
409-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-008      $44.82MFR
409-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-010      $29.88MFR2
409-080-012      $74.70COM
409-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-027       $7.46VCOM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-080-028     $1 04.58MFR7
409-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-032      $74.70INST
409-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-018      $74.70INST
409-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-029      $29.88MFR2
409-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-002      $74.70MFR5
409-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-004      $59.76MFR4
409-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-011      $74.70COM
409-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-014      $29.88MFR2
409-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-006      $29.88MFR2
409-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 203 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-120-011       $7.46VMFR
409-120-012       $7.46VSFR
409-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-001      $74.70IND
409-131-002      $74.70IND
409-131-006      $29.88MFR2
409-131-007      $29.88MFR2
409-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-010       $7.46VMFR
409-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-014       $7.46VSFR
409-131-015       $7.46VSFR
409-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-019      $74.70COM
409-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-002       $7.46VSFR
409-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-007      $74.70IND
409-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-012      $29.88MFR2
409-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-015       $7.46VSFR
409-132-016       $7.46VMFR
409-132-017      $29.88MFR2
409-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-009      $74.70MFR5
409-141-010      $29.88MFR2
409-141-011      $29.88MFR2
409-141-012       $7.46VSFR
409-141-013      $74.70INST
409-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-001      $29.88MFR2
409-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-003      $29.88MFR2
409-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-012       $7.46VSFR
409-142-014       $7.46VSFR
409-142-015       $7.46VSFR
409-142-016       $7.46VSFR
409-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-002      $29.88MFR2
409-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-012      $29.88MFR2
409-151-013      $29.88MFR2
409-151-014      $29.88MFR2
409-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-017      $44.82MFR
409-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-001      $74.70COM
409-152-002       $7.46VMFR
409-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-022      $74.70COM
409-152-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-003       $7.46VMFR
409-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-010      $29.88MFR2
409-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-022       $7.46VSFR
409-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-008       $7.46VSFR
409-162-011      $29.88MFR2
409-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-024       $7.46VSFR
409-162-025       $7.46VSFR
409-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-010      $29.88MFR2
409-171-011      $59.76MFR4
409-171-012       $7.46VSFR
409-171-017      $44.82MFR
409-171-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-019      $29.88MFR2
409-171-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-023       $7.46VSFR
409-171-024       $7.46VSFR
409-171-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-001       $7.46VMFR
409-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-005      $29.88MFR2
409-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-015      $29.88MFR2
409-172-016      $29.88MFR2
409-172-017       $7.46VMFR
409-172-018      $29.88MFR2
409-172-019       $7.46VSFR
409-172-020      $29.88MFR2
409-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-024      $29.88MFR2

- 204 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-172-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-027       $7.46VSFR
409-172-028       $7.46VSFR
409-181-001      $44.82MFR
409-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-006      $44.82MFR
409-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-008       $7.46VSFR
409-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-015      $29.88MFR2
409-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-021      $29.88MFR2
409-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-007      $29.88MFR2
409-182-008      $74.70MFR5
409-182-009      $74.70MFR5
409-182-011      $44.82MFR
409-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-014      $44.82MFR
409-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-020       $7.46VMFR
409-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-023       $7.46VSFR
409-182-024       $7.46VSFR
409-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-008      $74.70INST
409-191-012      $29.88MFR2
409-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-015      $29.88MFR2
409-192-001       $7.46VMFR
409-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-017      $29.88MFR2
409-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-023      $74.70INST
409-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-009       $7.46VSFR
409-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-015       $7.46VMFR
409-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-021      $74.70INST
409-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-024       $7.46VSFR
409-200-025       $7.46VSFR
409-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-001       $7.46VMFR
409-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-006       $7.46VSFR
409-220-007       $7.46VSFR
409-220-008       $7.46VSFR
409-220-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-220-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-014       $7.46VMFR
409-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-016      $74.70INST
409-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-033      $74.70INST
409-220-036      $29.88MFR2
409-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-040      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-041      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-001      $29.88MFR2
409-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-003      $74.70INST
409-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-015       $7.46VMFR
409-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-028      $29.88MFR2
409-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-002      $29.88MFR2
409-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-011       $7.46VMFR
409-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-017       $7.46VMFR

- 205 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-019       $7.46VMFR
409-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-021      $44.82MFR
409-240-022      $29.88MFR2
409-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-026      $29.88MFR2
409-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-029       $7.46VSFR
409-240-030       $7.46VSFR
409-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-008      $29.88MFR2
409-251-009      $29.88MFR2
409-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-019       $7.46VSFR
409-251-020       $7.46VSFR
409-251-021       $7.46VSFR
409-252-006      $29.88MFR2
409-252-011      $74.70INST
409-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-009       $7.46VSFR
409-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-011      $29.88MFR2
409-261-012       $7.46VMFR
409-261-013       $7.46VSFR
409-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-016       $7.46VSFR
409-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-262-010      $74.70MFR5
409-262-012       $7.46VSFR
409-262-013       $7.46VSFR
409-262-015       $7.46VSFR
409-262-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-017       $7.46VSFR
409-262-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-005       $7.46VSFR
409-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-007       $7.46VSFR
409-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-011       $7.46VCOM
409-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-021       $7.46VMFR
409-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-025       $7.46VSFR
409-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-007       $7.46VSFR
409-272-010       $7.46VSFR
409-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-006      $29.88MFR2
409-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-011       $7.46VSFR
409-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-014       $7.46VMFR
409-281-015      $44.82MFR
409-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-004      $29.88MFR2
409-282-006       $7.46VSFR
409-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-022       $7.46VSFR
409-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-291-008       $7.46VSFR
409-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-291-017      $29.88MFR2
409-291-018      $29.88MFR2
409-291-019      $74.70IND
409-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-311-004      $74.70IND
409-311-005      $74.70IND
409-311-006      $74.70IND
409-311-008      $74.70IND
409-311-016      $74.70IND
409-311-017      $74.70IND
409-311-019      $74.70IND
409-311-020      $74.70IND
409-311-021      $74.70IND
409-312-003      $74.70IND
409-313-006      $74.70IND
409-331-001       $7.46CONDO
409-331-002       $7.46CONDO
409-332-001       $7.46CONDO
409-332-002       $7.46CONDO
416-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 206 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-025       $7.46VSFR
416-013-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-024-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-021      $1 4.94SFR

- 207 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-051-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-044      $1 4.94SFR

- 208 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-052-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-055      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-056      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-057      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-058      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-059      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-060      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-061      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-062      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-063      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-064      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-061-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-055      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-056      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-057      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-058      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-059      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-060      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-061      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-062      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-063      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 209 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-073-003     $1 04.58MFR7
416-074-006      $74.70INST
416-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 210 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-007       $7.46VSFR
418-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-016      $29.88MFR2
418-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-004      $29.88MFR2
418-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-008      $44.82MFR
418-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 211 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-026      $29.88MFR2
418-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-030      $29.88MFR2
418-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-035      $29.88MFR2
418-071-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-009       $7.46VSFR
418-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-029       $7.46VSFR
418-090-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-022       $7.46VSFR
418-100-023       $7.46VSFR
418-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-015      $29.88MFR2
418-111-016      $29.88MFR2
418-111-017      $29.88MFR2
418-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-034      $1 4.94SFR

- 212 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-111-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-037      $29.88MFR2
418-111-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-049      $74.70COM
418-111-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-002      $29.88MFR2
418-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-005      $29.88MFR2
418-112-006      $29.88MFR2
418-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-035       $7.46VSFR
418-112-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-049      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-112-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-053      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-054       $7.46VSFR
418-112-058      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-059      $29.88MFR2
418-112-060      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-061      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-062      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-063      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-064      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-065      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-066      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-067      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-070      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-071      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-072      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-073      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-074       $7.46VSFR
418-121-001      $44.82MFR
418-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-006       $7.46VSFR
418-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-024       $7.46VSFR
418-121-025       $7.46VSFR
418-121-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-037       $7.46VSFR
418-121-042       $7.46VSFR
418-121-043       $7.46VSFR
418-121-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-121-049      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-050       $7.46VSFR
418-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-014      $29.88MFR2
418-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-044      $29.88MFR2
418-122-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-049       $7.46VSFR
418-122-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-052      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-053      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-054      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-055      $1 4.94SFR
418-131-003       $7.46VSFR
418-131-004       $7.46VSFR
418-131-006       $7.46VSFR
418-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-006       $7.46VSFR

- 213 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-009       $7.46VSFR
418-132-010       $7.46VSFR
418-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-019       $7.46VSFR
418-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-026       $7.46VSFR
418-132-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-037       $7.46VSFR
418-132-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-040       $7.46VSFR
418-132-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-016      $29.88MFR2
418-133-018      $29.88MFR2
418-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-003       $7.46VSFR
418-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-007       $7.46VSFR
418-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-013       $7.46VSFR
418-141-014       $7.46VSFR
418-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-023       $7.46VSFR
418-141-024       $7.46VSFR
418-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-009       $7.46VSFR
418-142-013       $7.46VSFR
418-142-014       $7.46VSFR
418-142-015       $7.46VSFR
418-142-016       $7.46VSFR
418-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-022       $7.46VSFR
418-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-026       $7.46VSFR
418-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-031       $7.46VSFR
418-142-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-036       $7.46VSFR
418-143-001       $7.46VSFR
418-143-002       $7.46VSFR
418-143-003       $7.46VSFR
418-143-004       $7.46VSFR
418-143-005       $7.46VSFR
418-143-006       $7.46VSFR
418-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-019       $7.46VSFR
418-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-030       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-143-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-040       $7.46VSFR
418-143-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-006      $29.88MFR2
418-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-003       $7.46VSFR
418-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-005       $7.46VSFR
418-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-004       $7.46VSFR
418-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-006       $7.46VSFR
418-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-030       $7.46VSFR
418-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-033      $29.88MFR2
418-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 214 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-190-031       $7.46VSFR
418-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-036       $7.46VSFR
418-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-020       $7.46VSFR
418-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-030      $74.70INST
418-200-035      $74.70INST
418-200-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-037       $7.46VSFR
419-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-003       $7.46VSFR
419-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-016       $7.46VSFR
419-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-022       $7.46VSFR
419-051-023       $7.46VSFR
419-051-024       $7.46VSFR
419-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-010       $7.46VSFR
419-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-023       $7.46VSFR
419-061-024       $7.46VSFR
419-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-018      $29.88MFR2
419-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-014      $29.88MFR2
419-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-015       $7.46VSFR
419-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-019       $7.46VSFR
419-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-019       $7.46VSFR
419-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 215 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-023      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-024      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-025      $29.88MFR2
419-101-026      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-027      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-028      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-029       $7.46VSFR
419-101-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-007       $7.46VSFR
419-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-024      $29.88MFR2
419-112-001       $7.46VSFR
419-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-005       $7.46VSFR
419-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-020       $7.46VSFR
419-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-029       $7.46VSFR
419-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-006      $29.88MFR2
419-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-002       $7.46VSFR
419-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-016       $7.46VSFR
419-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-005      $29.88MFR2
419-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-023       $7.46VSFR
419-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-029      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-031       $7.46VSFR
419-122-032       $7.46VSFR
419-122-033       $7.46VSFR
419-122-034       $7.46VSFR
419-122-035       $7.46VSFR
419-122-036       $7.46VSFR
419-122-037       $7.46VSFR
419-122-038       $7.46VSFR
419-122-039       $7.46VSFR
419-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-023       $7.46VSFR
419-123-024       $7.46VSFR
419-123-025       $7.46VSFR
419-123-026       $7.46VSFR
419-123-027       $7.46VSFR
419-123-028       $7.46VSFR
419-123-029       $7.46VSFR
419-123-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-031      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-032       $7.46VSFR
419-123-033       $7.46VSFR
419-123-034       $7.46VSFR
419-123-035       $7.46VSFR
419-123-038      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 216 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-008       $7.46VSFR
419-124-009       $7.46VSFR
419-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-019       $7.46VSFR
419-142-020       $7.46VSFR
419-142-021       $7.46VSFR
419-142-022       $7.46VSFR
419-142-023       $7.46VSFR
419-142-024       $7.46VSFR
419-142-025       $7.46VSFR
419-142-026       $7.46VSFR
419-142-027       $7.46VSFR
419-142-028       $7.46VSFR
419-142-029       $7.46VSFR
419-142-030       $7.46VSFR
419-142-031       $7.46VSFR
419-142-032       $7.46VSFR
419-142-033       $7.46VSFR
419-142-034       $7.46VSFR
419-142-035       $7.46VSFR
419-142-036       $7.46VSFR
419-142-037       $7.46VSFR
419-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-192-015       $7.46VSFR
419-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-192-019       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-010-001      $74.70COM
420-010-002       $7.46VCOM
420-010-005      $74.70COM
420-010-006      $74.70COM
420-010-007      $74.70COM
420-010-008      $74.70COM
420-010-009      $74.70COM
420-010-015      $74.70COM
420-010-016      $74.70COM
420-010-021      $74.70COM
420-010-022      $74.70INST
420-010-023      $74.70COM
420-010-025      $74.70COM
420-021-002      $74.70COM
420-021-019      $74.70COM
420-021-022      $74.70COM
420-021-029       $7.46VCOM
420-021-032      $74.70COM
420-021-035       $7.46VCOM
420-021-036      $74.70COM
420-021-045      $74.70COM
420-021-046      $74.70COM
420-021-047      $74.70COM
420-021-048      $74.70COM
420-021-049      $74.70COM
420-022-003      $74.70COM
420-022-011      $74.70COM
420-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-033      $29.88MFR2
420-031-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-035      $29.88MFR2
420-032-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-012       $7.46VSFR
420-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-014       $7.46VSFR
420-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-018       $7.46VSFR
420-071-020       $7.46VSFR
420-071-021       $7.46VSFR

- 217 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-038      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-039      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-041      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-042      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-043      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-045      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-046      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-047      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-048      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-012       $7.46VSFR
420-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-018       $7.46VSFR
420-072-019       $7.46VSFR
420-072-020       $7.46VSFR
420-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-025      $74.70INST
420-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-013       $7.46VSFR
420-090-014       $7.46VSFR
420-090-015       $7.46VSFR
420-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-029       $7.46VSFR
420-090-034      $74.70INST
420-090-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-002      $74.70COM
420-140-003      $74.70INST
420-140-007      $74.70COM
420-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-035      $74.70COM
420-140-036      $74.70COM
420-140-037      $74.70COM
420-140-038      $74.70COM
420-140-039      $74.70COM
420-140-040      $74.70INST
420-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-013      $74.70COM
420-150-014      $74.70COM
420-150-015      $74.70COM
420-150-016      $74.70COM
420-150-022      $74.70COM
420-150-023      $74.70COM
420-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-030       $7.46VSFR
420-150-035      $74.70COM
420-150-038      $74.70COM
420-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 218 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-019       $7.46VSFR
420-172-021       $7.46VSFR
420-172-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-023       $7.46VSFR
420-172-025       $7.46VSFR
420-172-026       $7.46VSFR
420-172-027       $7.46VSFR
420-172-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-036       $7.46VSFR
420-172-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-015       $7.46VSFR
420-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-010      $44.82MFR
420-191-011      $44.82MFR
420-191-016      $74.70MFR5
420-191-018      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-191-021      $74.70COM
420-192-001      $74.70COM
420-192-002      $74.70COM
420-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-010      $74.70COM
420-192-011      $74.70COM
420-192-012      $74.70COM
420-192-013      $74.70COM
420-192-018       $7.46VSFR
420-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-037       $7.46VCOM
420-192-041      $74.70COM
420-192-042       $7.46VCOM
420-192-043       $7.46VCOM
420-192-044      $74.70COM
420-192-046      $74.70COM
420-192-050      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-051      $74.70COM
420-193-010      $74.70COM
420-193-011      $74.70COM
420-193-012      $74.70COM
420-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 219 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-062      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-063      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-064      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-065      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-066      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-073      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-075      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-076      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-077      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-011-001      $74.70INST
425-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-013-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-014      $74.70MFR5
425-014-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-020      $29.88MFR2
425-014-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-027      $29.88MFR2
425-014-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-034       $7.46VSFR
425-021-001      $74.70INST
425-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 220 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-016      $29.88MFR2
425-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-011       $7.46VSFR
425-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-016       $7.46VSFR
425-040-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-024       $7.46VSFR
425-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-012       $7.46VSFR
425-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-032       $7.46VSFR
425-061-033       $7.46VSFR
425-061-034       $7.46VSFR
425-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-019      $29.88MFR2
425-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-013       $7.46VSFR
425-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 221 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-022      $29.88MFR2
425-072-023      $29.88MFR2
425-072-024       $7.46VSFR
425-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-041      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-042      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-081-047      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-048      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-054      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-055      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-056      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-057      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-010      $74.70MFR5
425-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-017      $74.70MFR5
425-091-019      $74.70MFR5
425-091-020      $74.70MFR5
425-091-021      $74.70MFR5
425-091-022      $74.70MFR5
425-091-023      $74.70MFR5
425-091-024      $74.70MFR5
425-091-025      $74.70MFR5
425-091-026      $74.70MFR5
425-091-027      $74.70MFR5
425-091-028      $74.70MFR5
425-091-032     $1 04.58MFR7
425-091-033      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-091-034      $89.64MFR6
425-091-035      $74.70COM
425-091-036      $89.64MFR6
425-091-037      $29.88MFR2
425-091-038      $74.70COM
425-091-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-007      $29.88MFR2
425-092-010      $74.70COM
425-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-017      $44.82MFR
425-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-026     $1 04.58MFR7
425-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-036      $29.88MFR2
425-100-037      $74.70COM
425-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-040      $74.70INST
425-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-046      $74.70MFR5
425-100-047      $74.70IND
425-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-053      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-054       $7.46VCOM
425-100-055      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-056       $7.46VCOM
425-100-060      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-061      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-005      $44.82MFR
425-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-018     $1 04.58MFR7
425-110-021      $89.64MFR6
425-110-025       $7.46VSFR

- 222 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-110-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-027       $7.46VMFR
425-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-028       $7.46VMFR
425-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-002       $7.46VSFR
425-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-010       $7.46VSFR
425-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-005       $7.46VSFR
425-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-015       $7.46VSFR
425-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-019      $74.70COM
425-142-022      $74.70INST
425-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-026      $74.70COM
425-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-029      $74.70COM
425-142-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-034      $74.70COM
425-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-046       $7.46VSFR
425-150-047      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-053      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-024     $1 04.58MFR7
425-170-027      $74.70COM
425-170-028      $74.70COM
425-170-030       $7.46VCOM
425-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-033      $74.70MFR5
425-170-035      $74.70COM
425-170-036      $74.70MFR5
425-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-017      $74.70COM
425-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-039       $7.46VSFR
425-210-040      $89.64MFR6
425-210-042       $7.46VMFR
425-210-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-044       $7.46VMFR
425-210-045       $7.46VMFR
425-220-020      $74.70COM
425-220-027      $74.70INST
425-220-034     $1 04.58MFR7
425-220-035      $74.70COM
425-220-036      $74.70INST
425-220-037      $74.70INST

- 223 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-220-038      $74.70INST
425-220-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-220-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-220-047     $1 04.58MFR7
425-230-001      $74.70INST
425-230-002      $74.70COM
425-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-035      $74.70MFR5
425-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-037       $7.46VMFR
425-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-017      $74.70COM
425-240-024      $74.70COM
425-240-027      $74.70INST
425-240-033      $74.70COM
425-240-035      $74.70COM
425-240-036      $44.82MFR
425-240-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-041       $7.46VSFR
425-251-002      $74.70COM
425-251-003      $74.70COM
425-251-005      $74.70COM
425-251-006       $7.46VCOM
425-251-007      $74.70COM
425-251-010      $74.70COM
425-251-011      $74.70COM
425-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-045       $7.46VCOM
425-252-048       $7.46VCOM
425-252-061      $89.64MFR6
425-252-063      $74.70COM
425-252-064      $74.70COM
425-270-001       $7.46CONDO
425-270-002       $7.46CONDO
425-270-003       $7.46CONDO
425-270-004       $7.46CONDO
425-270-005       $7.46CONDO
425-270-006       $7.46CONDO
425-270-007       $7.46CONDO
425-270-008       $7.46CONDO
425-270-009       $7.46CONDO
425-270-010       $7.46CONDO
425-270-011       $7.46CONDO
425-270-012       $7.46CONDO
425-270-013       $7.46CONDO
425-270-014       $7.46CONDO
425-270-015       $7.46CONDO
425-270-016       $7.46CONDO
425-270-017       $7.46CONDO
425-270-018       $7.46CONDO
425-270-019       $7.46CONDO
425-270-020       $7.46CONDO
425-270-021       $7.46CONDO
425-270-022       $7.46CONDO
425-270-023       $7.46CONDO
425-270-024       $7.46CONDO
425-270-025       $7.46CONDO
425-270-026       $7.46CONDO
425-270-027       $7.46CONDO
425-270-028       $7.46CONDO
425-270-029       $7.46CONDO
425-270-030       $7.46CONDO
425-270-031       $7.46CONDO
425-270-032       $7.46CONDO
425-270-033       $7.46CONDO
425-270-034       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-270-035       $7.46CONDO
425-270-036       $7.46CONDO
425-270-037       $7.46CONDO
425-280-001       $7.46CONDO
425-280-002       $7.46CONDO
425-280-003       $7.46CONDO
425-280-004       $7.46CONDO
425-280-005       $7.46CONDO
425-280-006       $7.46CONDO
425-280-007       $7.46CONDO
425-280-008       $7.46CONDO
425-280-009       $7.46CONDO
425-280-010       $7.46CONDO
425-280-011       $7.46CONDO
425-280-012       $7.46CONDO
425-280-013       $7.46CONDO
425-280-014       $7.46CONDO
425-280-015       $7.46CONDO
425-280-016       $7.46CONDO
425-280-017       $7.46CONDO
425-280-018       $7.46CONDO
425-280-019       $7.46CONDO
425-280-020       $7.46CONDO
425-280-021       $7.46CONDO
425-280-022       $7.46CONDO
425-280-023       $7.46CONDO
425-280-024       $7.46CONDO
425-280-025       $7.46CONDO
425-280-026       $7.46CONDO
425-280-027       $7.46CONDO
425-280-028       $7.46CONDO
425-280-029       $7.46CONDO
425-280-030       $7.46CONDO
425-280-031       $7.46CONDO
425-280-032       $7.46CONDO
425-280-033       $7.46CONDO
425-280-034       $7.46CONDO
425-280-035       $7.46CONDO
425-280-036       $7.46CONDO
425-280-037       $7.46CONDO
425-280-038       $7.46CONDO
425-300-001       $7.46CONDO
425-300-002       $7.46CONDO
425-300-003       $7.46CONDO
425-300-004       $7.46CONDO
425-300-005       $7.46CONDO
425-300-006       $7.46CONDO
425-300-007       $7.46CONDO
425-300-008       $7.46CONDO
425-300-009       $7.46CONDO
425-300-010       $7.46CONDO
425-300-011       $7.46CONDO

- 224 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-300-020       $7.46CONDO
425-300-021       $7.46CONDO
425-300-022       $7.46CONDO
425-300-030       $7.46CONDO
425-300-031       $7.46CONDO
425-300-032       $7.46CONDO
425-300-033       $7.46CONDO
425-300-034       $7.46CONDO
425-300-035       $7.46CONDO
425-300-036       $7.46CONDO
425-300-037       $7.46CONDO
425-300-040       $7.46CONDO
425-300-041       $7.46CONDO
425-300-042       $7.46CONDO
425-300-043       $7.46CONDO
425-300-044       $7.46CONDO
425-300-045       $7.46CONDO
425-300-050       $7.46CONDO
425-300-051       $7.46CONDO
425-300-052       $7.46CONDO
425-300-053       $7.46CONDO
425-300-054       $7.46CONDO
425-300-060       $7.46CONDO
425-300-061       $7.46CONDO
425-300-062       $7.46CONDO
425-300-063       $7.46CONDO
425-300-064       $7.46CONDO
425-300-065       $7.46CONDO
425-300-070       $7.46CONDO
425-300-071       $7.46CONDO
425-300-072       $7.46CONDO
425-300-073       $7.46CONDO
425-300-074       $7.46CONDO
425-300-075       $7.46CONDO
425-300-076       $7.46CONDO
425-300-077       $7.46CONDO
425-300-078       $7.46CONDO
425-300-079       $7.46CONDO
425-300-081       $7.46CONDO
425-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-070       $7.46VSFR
426-030-071       $7.46VSFR
426-040-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-040-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-056      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-057      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-058      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-062      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-063      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-064      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-065      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-066      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-067      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-068      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-069      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-070      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-071      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-077      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 225 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-005      $29.88MFR2
426-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-070-020       $7.46VSFR
426-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 226 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-115-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-022      $29.88MFR2
426-121-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-028      $1 4.94SFR

- 227 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-143-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-034      $29.88MFR2
426-143-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-161-001      $74.70COM
426-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-044       $7.46VSFR
426-163-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-052       $7.46VSFR
426-163-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-014      $29.88MFR2
426-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 228 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-024      $29.88MFR2
426-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-001       $7.46VSFR
426-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-017       $7.46VSFR
426-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-005       $7.46VSFR
426-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-007       $7.46VSFR
426-192-008       $7.46VSFR
426-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-008       $7.46VSFR
426-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-011       $7.46VSFR
426-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-006      $29.88MFR2
426-210-007       $7.46VSFR
426-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-022       $7.46VSFR
426-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 229 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-221-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-005       $7.46VSFR
426-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-019       $7.46VSFR
426-243-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-039       $7.46VSFR
426-243-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-042       $7.46VSFR
426-243-043       $7.46VSFR
426-243-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-045       $7.46VSFR
426-243-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-056      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-057      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-061      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-062      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-063      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-064      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-005      $59.76MFR4
426-261-006      $74.70COM
426-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-021      $74.70COM

- 230 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-026      $74.70COM
426-261-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-044      $74.70COM
426-261-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-050       $7.46VCOM
426-261-054      $74.70COM
426-261-055      $74.70COM
426-261-056      $74.70COM
426-261-057      $74.70COM
426-261-058      $74.70COM
426-261-059      $74.70COM
426-261-060      $74.70COM
426-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-016      $29.88MFR2
426-262-017      $44.82MFR
426-270-013       $7.46VSFR
426-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-021      $74.70COM
426-270-022      $74.70COM
426-270-026      $74.70MFR5
426-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-028      $74.70COM
426-270-030      $74.70MFR5
426-270-033      $74.70COM
426-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-035      $74.70COM
426-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-042      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-270-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-420-005       $7.46CONDO
426-420-006       $7.46CONDO
426-420-007       $7.46CONDO
426-420-008       $7.46CONDO
426-420-009       $7.46CONDO
426-420-010       $7.46CONDO
426-420-011       $7.46CONDO
426-420-012       $7.46CONDO
426-420-013       $7.46CONDO
426-420-014       $7.46CONDO
426-420-015       $7.46CONDO
426-420-016       $7.46CONDO
426-420-017       $7.46CONDO
426-420-018       $7.46CONDO
426-420-019       $7.46CONDO
426-420-020       $7.46CONDO
426-420-021       $7.46CONDO
426-420-022       $7.46CONDO
426-420-023       $7.46CONDO
426-420-024       $7.46CONDO
426-420-025       $7.46CONDO
426-420-026       $7.46CONDO
426-420-027       $7.46CONDO
426-420-028       $7.46CONDO
426-420-029       $7.46CONDO
426-420-030       $7.46CONDO
426-420-031       $7.46CONDO
426-420-032       $7.46CONDO
426-420-033       $7.46CONDO
426-420-034       $7.46CONDO
426-420-035       $7.46CONDO
426-420-036       $7.46CONDO
426-420-037       $7.46CONDO
426-420-038       $7.46CONDO
426-420-039       $7.46CONDO
426-420-040       $7.46CONDO
426-420-041       $7.46CONDO
426-420-042       $7.46CONDO
426-420-043       $7.46CONDO
426-420-044       $7.46CONDO
426-420-045       $7.46CONDO
426-420-046       $7.46CONDO
426-420-047       $7.46CONDO
426-420-048       $7.46CONDO
426-420-049       $7.46CONDO
426-420-050       $7.46CONDO
426-420-051       $7.46CONDO
426-420-052       $7.46CONDO
426-420-053       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-420-054       $7.46CONDO
426-420-055       $7.46CONDO
426-420-056       $7.46CONDO
426-420-057       $7.46CONDO
426-420-058       $7.46CONDO
426-420-059       $7.46CONDO
426-420-060       $7.46CONDO
426-420-061       $7.46CONDO
426-420-062       $7.46CONDO
426-420-063       $7.46CONDO
426-420-064       $7.46CONDO
426-420-065       $7.46CONDO
426-420-066       $7.46CONDO
426-420-067       $7.46CONDO
426-420-068       $7.46CONDO
426-420-069       $7.46CONDO
426-420-070       $7.46CONDO
426-420-071       $7.46CONDO
426-420-072       $7.46CONDO
426-420-073       $7.46CONDO
426-420-074       $7.46CONDO
426-420-075       $7.46CONDO
426-420-076       $7.46CONDO
430-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-022       $7.46VSFR
430-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-024       $7.46VSFR
430-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-017       $7.46VSFR
430-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-002       $7.46VSFR
430-132-003      $29.88MFR2
430-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 231 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-031      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-032      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-036      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-037      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-038      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-039      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-040      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-043      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-044      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-026      $74.70COM
430-140-027      $74.70COM
430-140-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-043      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-044      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-045      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-047      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-048      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-049      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-050      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-051      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-052      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-053      $74.70COM
430-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-006      $29.88MFR2
430-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-025      $74.70MFR5
430-152-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-028      $29.88MFR2
430-152-029      $29.88MFR2
430-152-030      $29.88MFR2
430-152-038      $29.88MFR2
430-152-041      $29.88MFR2
430-152-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-047      $74.70INST
430-152-049      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-053      $74.70COM
430-152-054      $74.70MFR5
430-152-059      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-060      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-062       $7.46VCOM
430-152-067      $74.70COM
430-152-068      $74.70COM
430-152-069      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-070      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-071      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-072      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-073      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-074      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-075      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-076      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-077      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-078      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-079      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-080      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-081      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-082      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-083      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-084      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-085      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-086      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-087      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-088      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-089      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-090      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-092       $7.46VSFR
430-152-093       $7.46VSFR
430-152-094       $7.46VMFR
430-152-095      $29.88MFR2
430-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-004       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-020       $7.46VSFR
430-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-011      $74.70INST
430-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-028      $1 4.94SFR

- 232 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-036      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-005       $7.46VSFR
430-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-024       $7.46VSFR
430-183-026       $7.46VSFR
430-183-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-021       $7.46VSFR
430-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-190-004       $7.46VSFR
430-190-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-210-001       $7.46MISC
430-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-260-006       $7.46VSFR
430-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-020      $74.70INST
430-280-021       $7.46CONDO
430-280-022       $7.46CONDO
430-280-023       $7.46CONDO
430-280-024       $7.46CONDO
430-280-025       $7.46CONDO
430-280-026       $7.46CONDO
430-280-027       $7.46CONDO
430-280-028       $7.46CONDO
430-280-029       $7.46CONDO
430-280-030       $7.46CONDO
430-280-031       $7.46CONDO
430-280-032       $7.46CONDO
430-280-033       $7.46CONDO
430-280-034       $7.46CONDO
430-280-035       $7.46CONDO
430-280-036       $7.46CONDO
430-280-037       $7.46CONDO
430-280-038       $7.46CONDO
430-280-039       $7.46CONDO
430-280-040       $7.46CONDO
430-280-041       $7.46CONDO
430-280-042       $7.46CONDO
430-280-043       $7.46CONDO
430-280-044       $7.46CONDO
430-290-001      $74.70INST
430-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-290-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-028      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-029      $1 4.94SFR
430-500-001       $7.46CONDO
430-500-002       $7.46CONDO
430-500-003       $7.46CONDO
430-500-004       $7.46CONDO
430-500-005       $7.46CONDO
430-500-006       $7.46CONDO
430-500-007       $7.46CONDO
430-500-008       $7.46CONDO
430-500-009       $7.46CONDO
430-500-010       $7.46CONDO
430-500-011       $7.46CONDO
430-500-012       $7.46CONDO
430-500-013       $7.46CONDO
430-500-014       $7.46CONDO
430-500-015       $7.46CONDO
430-500-016       $7.46CONDO
431-010-005     $1 04.58MFR7
431-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-007       $7.46VSFR
431-010-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 233 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

431-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-019      $29.88MFR2
431-010-020      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-021      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-023      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-024      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-025      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-026      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-001      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-002      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-003      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-017       $7.46VMFR
431-040-013      $74.70COM
431-070-023      $74.70INST
431-070-026       $7.46VSFR
431-070-027       $7.46VSFR
431-070-028       $7.46VSFR
431-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-035       $7.46VSFR
431-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-012       $7.46VSFR
431-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

431-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-018      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-019      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-020      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-021      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-022      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-023      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-024      $1 4.94SFR
431-310-001       $7.46CONDO
431-310-002       $7.46CONDO
431-310-003       $7.46CONDO
431-310-004       $7.46CONDO
431-310-005       $7.46CONDO
431-310-006       $7.46CONDO
431-310-007       $7.46CONDO
431-310-008       $7.46CONDO
431-310-009       $7.46CONDO
431-310-010       $7.46CONDO
431-310-011       $7.46CONDO
431-310-012       $7.46CONDO
431-310-013       $7.46CONDO
431-310-014       $7.46CONDO
431-310-015       $7.46CONDO
431-310-016       $7.46CONDO
431-310-017       $7.46CONDO
431-310-018       $7.46CONDO
431-440-001       $7.46CONDO
431-440-002       $7.46CONDO
431-440-003       $7.46CONDO
431-440-004       $7.46CONDO
431-440-005       $7.46CONDO
431-440-006       $7.46CONDO
431-440-007       $7.46CONDO
431-440-008       $7.46CONDO
431-440-009       $7.46CONDO
431-440-010       $7.46CONDO
431-440-011       $7.46CONDO
431-440-012       $7.46CONDO
431-440-013       $7.46CONDO
431-440-014       $7.46CONDO
431-440-015       $7.46CONDO
431-440-016       $7.46CONDO
431-440-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-010-035      $1 4.94SFR
433-010-036      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-056      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-057      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-060      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-020-061      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-062      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-063      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-064      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-065      $1 4.94SFR
433-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
433-103-024       $7.46VSFR
433-160-068      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-069      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-070      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-071      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-072      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-073      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-074      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-075      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-076      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-077      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-078      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-079      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-080      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-081      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-082      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-051      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-055      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-056      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-057      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-061      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-062      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-031       $7.46VSFR
433-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-038      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-039      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-040      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-041      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-044      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-045      $1 4.94SFR
433-220-010      $74.70COM
433-220-011      $74.70COM

- 234 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-220-012      $74.70COM
433-220-013      $74.70COM
433-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-220-016      $74.70COM
433-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-230-008     $1 04.58MFR7
433-230-009       $7.46VMFR
433-230-011      $59.76MFR4
433-230-014      $74.70COM
433-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
433-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-031      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-034      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-037      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-038      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-039      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-040      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-041      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-044      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-045      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-046      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-047      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-048      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-049      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-050      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-057       $7.46VSFR
433-241-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-060      $1 4.94SFR
433-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-023      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-024      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-008      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-021      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-025       $7.46VSFR
433-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-027       $7.46VSFR
433-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-031      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-035      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-007       $7.46VSFR
433-460-010      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-011      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-012      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-013      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-461-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-021-004      $74.70COM
435-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-026-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 235 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-026-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-034     $1 04.58MFR7
435-031-037      $74.70MFR5
435-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-027      $29.88MFR2
435-035-028      $29.88MFR2
435-035-029      $29.88MFR2
435-035-030      $29.88MFR2
435-035-031      $29.88MFR2
435-035-032      $29.88MFR2
435-035-033      $29.88MFR2
435-035-034      $29.88MFR2
435-035-035      $29.88MFR2
435-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 236 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-006      $89.64MFR6
435-070-007      $44.82MFR
435-070-008       $7.46VSFR
435-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-010      $74.70MFR5
435-070-011      $44.82MFR
435-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-017      $74.70INST
435-070-019      $89.64MFR6
435-070-020      $74.70MFR5
435-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-044      $1 4.94SFR

- 237 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-070-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-054      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-055      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-056      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-057      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-058      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-002     $1 04.58MFR7
435-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-005       $7.46VSFR
435-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-015      $74.70MFR5
435-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-020      $29.88MFR2
435-080-021      $59.76MFR4
435-080-022      $59.76MFR4
435-080-023      $59.76MFR4
435-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-007       $7.46VSFR
435-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-003      $74.70MFR5
435-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-062      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-070       $7.46VSFR
435-250-001       $7.46CONDO
435-250-002       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-003       $7.46CONDO
435-250-004       $7.46CONDO
435-250-005       $7.46CONDO
435-250-006       $7.46CONDO
435-250-007       $7.46CONDO
435-250-008       $7.46CONDO
435-250-009       $7.46CONDO
435-250-010       $7.46CONDO
435-250-011       $7.46CONDO
435-250-012       $7.46CONDO
435-250-013       $7.46CONDO
435-250-014       $7.46CONDO
435-250-015       $7.46CONDO
435-250-016       $7.46CONDO
435-250-017       $7.46CONDO
435-250-018       $7.46CONDO
435-250-019       $7.46CONDO
435-250-020       $7.46CONDO
435-250-021       $7.46CONDO
435-250-022       $7.46CONDO
435-250-023       $7.46CONDO
435-250-024       $7.46CONDO
435-250-025       $7.46CONDO
435-250-026       $7.46CONDO
435-250-027       $7.46CONDO
435-250-028       $7.46CONDO
435-250-029       $7.46CONDO
435-250-030       $7.46CONDO
435-250-031       $7.46CONDO
435-250-032       $7.46CONDO
435-250-033       $7.46CONDO
435-250-034       $7.46CONDO
435-250-035       $7.46CONDO
435-250-036       $7.46CONDO
435-250-037       $7.46CONDO
435-250-038       $7.46CONDO
435-250-039       $7.46CONDO
435-250-040       $7.46CONDO
435-250-041       $7.46CONDO
435-250-042       $7.46CONDO
435-250-043       $7.46CONDO
435-250-044       $7.46CONDO
435-250-045       $7.46CONDO
435-250-046       $7.46CONDO
435-250-047       $7.46CONDO
435-250-048       $7.46CONDO
435-250-049       $7.46CONDO
435-250-050       $7.46CONDO
435-250-051       $7.46CONDO
435-250-052       $7.46CONDO
435-250-053       $7.46CONDO
435-250-054       $7.46CONDO

- 238 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-055       $7.46CONDO
435-250-056       $7.46CONDO
435-250-057       $7.46CONDO
435-250-058       $7.46CONDO
435-250-059       $7.46CONDO
435-250-060       $7.46CONDO
435-250-061       $7.46CONDO
435-250-062       $7.46CONDO
435-250-063       $7.46CONDO
435-250-064       $7.46CONDO
435-250-065       $7.46CONDO
435-250-066       $7.46CONDO
435-250-067       $7.46CONDO
435-250-068       $7.46CONDO
435-250-069       $7.46CONDO
435-250-070       $7.46CONDO
435-250-071       $7.46CONDO
435-250-072       $7.46CONDO
435-250-073       $7.46CONDO
435-250-074       $7.46CONDO
435-250-075       $7.46CONDO
435-250-076       $7.46CONDO
435-250-077       $7.46CONDO
435-250-078       $7.46CONDO
435-250-079       $7.46CONDO
435-250-080       $7.46CONDO
435-250-081       $7.46CONDO
435-250-082       $7.46CONDO
435-250-083       $7.46CONDO
435-250-084       $7.46CONDO
435-250-085       $7.46CONDO
435-250-086       $7.46CONDO
435-250-087       $7.46CONDO
435-250-088       $7.46CONDO
435-250-089       $7.46CONDO
435-250-090       $7.46CONDO
435-250-091       $7.46CONDO
435-250-092       $7.46CONDO
435-250-093       $7.46CONDO
435-250-094       $7.46CONDO
435-250-095       $7.46CONDO
435-250-096       $7.46CONDO
435-250-097       $7.46CONDO
435-250-098       $7.46CONDO
435-250-099       $7.46CONDO
435-250-100       $7.46CONDO
435-250-101       $7.46CONDO
435-250-102       $7.46CONDO
435-250-103       $7.46CONDO
435-250-104       $7.46CONDO
435-250-105       $7.46CONDO
435-250-106       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-107       $7.46CONDO
435-250-108       $7.46CONDO
435-250-109       $7.46CONDO
435-250-110       $7.46CONDO
435-250-111       $7.46CONDO
435-250-112       $7.46CONDO
435-250-113       $7.46CONDO
435-250-114       $7.46CONDO
435-250-115       $7.46CONDO
435-250-116       $7.46CONDO
435-250-117       $7.46CONDO
435-250-118       $7.46CONDO
435-250-119       $7.46CONDO
435-250-120       $7.46CONDO
435-250-121       $7.46CONDO
435-250-122       $7.46CONDO
435-250-123       $7.46CONDO
435-250-124       $7.46CONDO
435-250-125       $7.46CONDO
435-250-126       $7.46CONDO
435-250-127       $7.46CONDO
435-250-128       $7.46CONDO
435-250-129       $7.46CONDO
435-250-130       $7.46CONDO
435-250-131       $7.46CONDO
435-250-132       $7.46CONDO
435-250-133       $7.46CONDO
435-250-134       $7.46CONDO
435-250-135       $7.46CONDO
435-250-136       $7.46CONDO
435-250-137       $7.46CONDO
435-250-138       $7.46CONDO
435-250-139       $7.46CONDO
435-250-140       $7.46CONDO
435-250-141       $7.46CONDO
435-250-142       $7.46CONDO
435-250-143       $7.46CONDO
435-250-144       $7.46CONDO
435-250-145       $7.46CONDO
435-250-146       $7.46CONDO
435-250-147       $7.46CONDO
435-250-148       $7.46CONDO
435-250-149       $7.46CONDO
435-250-150       $7.46CONDO
435-250-151       $7.46CONDO
435-250-152       $7.46CONDO
435-260-001       $7.46CONDO
435-260-002       $7.46CONDO
435-260-003       $7.46CONDO
435-260-004       $7.46CONDO
435-260-005       $7.46CONDO
435-260-006       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-260-007       $7.46CONDO
435-260-008       $7.46CONDO
435-260-009       $7.46CONDO
435-260-010       $7.46CONDO
435-260-011       $7.46CONDO
435-270-001       $7.46CONDO
435-270-002       $7.46CONDO
435-270-003       $7.46CONDO
435-270-004       $7.46CONDO
435-270-005       $7.46CONDO
435-270-006       $7.46CONDO
435-270-007       $7.46CONDO
435-270-008       $7.46CONDO
435-270-009       $7.46CONDO
435-270-010       $7.46CONDO
435-270-011       $7.46CONDO
435-270-012       $7.46CONDO
435-270-013       $7.46CONDO
435-270-014       $7.46CONDO
435-270-015       $7.46CONDO
435-270-016       $7.46CONDO
435-270-017       $7.46CONDO
435-270-018       $7.46CONDO
435-270-019       $7.46CONDO
435-270-020       $7.46CONDO
435-270-021       $7.46CONDO
435-270-022       $7.46CONDO
435-270-023       $7.46CONDO
435-270-024       $7.46CONDO
435-270-025       $7.46CONDO
435-270-026       $7.46CONDO
435-270-027       $7.46CONDO
435-270-028       $7.46CONDO
435-270-029       $7.46CONDO
435-270-030       $7.46CONDO
435-270-031       $7.46CONDO
435-270-032       $7.46CONDO
435-270-033       $7.46CONDO
435-270-034       $7.46CONDO
435-270-035       $7.46CONDO
435-270-036       $7.46CONDO
435-270-037       $7.46CONDO
435-270-038       $7.46CONDO
435-270-039       $7.46CONDO
435-270-040       $7.46CONDO
435-270-041       $7.46CONDO
435-270-042       $7.46CONDO
435-270-043       $7.46CONDO
435-270-044       $7.46CONDO
435-270-045       $7.46CONDO
435-270-046       $7.46CONDO
435-270-047       $7.46CONDO

- 239 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-270-048       $7.46CONDO
435-270-049       $7.46CONDO
435-270-050       $7.46CONDO
435-270-051       $7.46CONDO
435-280-001       $7.46CONDO
435-280-002       $7.46CONDO
435-280-003       $7.46CONDO
435-280-004       $7.46CONDO
435-280-005       $7.46CONDO
435-280-006       $7.46CONDO
435-280-007       $7.46CONDO
435-280-008       $7.46CONDO
435-280-009       $7.46CONDO
435-280-010       $7.46CONDO
435-280-011       $7.46CONDO
435-280-012       $7.46CONDO
435-280-013       $7.46CONDO
435-280-014       $7.46CONDO
435-280-015       $7.46CONDO
435-280-016       $7.46CONDO
435-280-017       $7.46CONDO
435-280-018       $7.46CONDO
435-280-019       $7.46CONDO
435-280-020       $7.46CONDO
435-280-021       $7.46CONDO
435-280-022       $7.46CONDO
435-280-023       $7.46CONDO
435-280-024       $7.46CONDO
435-280-025       $7.46CONDO
435-280-026       $7.46CONDO
435-280-027       $7.46CONDO
435-280-028       $7.46CONDO
520-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-010      $29.88MFR2
520-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-061-003      $74.70INST
520-061-004      $74.70INST
520-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-006      $29.88MFR2
520-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-014      $29.88MFR2
520-080-015      $44.82MFR
520-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 240 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-007      $29.88MFR2
520-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-012      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-003      $29.88MFR2
521-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-015      $29.88MFR2
521-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-003      $29.88MFR2
521-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 241 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-006       $7.46VSFR
521-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-010       $7.46VSFR
521-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-001      $29.88MFR2
521-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-003      $29.88MFR2
521-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-020       $7.46VSFR
521-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-022      $59.76MFR4
521-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-007       $7.46VSFR
521-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-023      $29.88MFR2
521-062-024       $7.46VSFR
521-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-013       $7.46VSFR
521-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 242 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-073-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-005      $74.70COM
521-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-018      $29.88MFR2
521-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-034      $29.88MFR2
521-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-036      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-037      $29.88MFR2
521-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-002       $7.46VSFR
521-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 243 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-036      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-037      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-019       $7.46VSFR
521-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-034      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-003       $7.46VSFR
521-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-009      $29.88MFR2
521-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-007       $7.46VSFR
521-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-009      $74.70COM
521-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 244 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-009      $74.70INST
521-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-003      $29.88MFR2
521-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-015       $7.46VSFR
521-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-010      $29.88MFR2
521-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-017      $29.88MFR2
521-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-019       $7.46VSFR
521-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 245 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-007       $7.46VSFR
570-020-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-015      $29.88MFR2
570-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-013      $29.88MFR2
570-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-018      $29.88MFR2
570-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-006      $29.88MFR2
570-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 246 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-060-012      $74.70COM
570-060-013      $74.70COM
570-060-014      $74.70COM
570-060-017      $74.70COM
570-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-023      $74.70COM
570-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-001      $29.88MFR2
570-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-007      $29.88MFR2
570-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-002      $29.88MFR2
570-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-002       $7.46VSFR
570-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-011      $29.88MFR2
570-100-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-020      $74.70COM
570-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-009      $29.88MFR2
570-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 247 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-021      $29.88MFR2
570-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-024      $29.88MFR2
570-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-031       $7.46VSFR
570-130-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-025      $29.88MFR2
570-142-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-009       $7.46VSFR
570-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-005      $29.88MFR2
570-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 248 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-171-012      $29.88MFR2
570-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-006      $29.88MFR2
570-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-021      $1 4.94SFR

- 249 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-004      $29.88MFR2
570-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-012      $29.88MFR2
570-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-001      $29.88MFR2
570-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-018       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-251-020       $7.46VSFR
570-251-021       $7.46VSFR
570-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-004       $7.46VSFR
570-253-005       $7.46VSFR
570-253-006       $7.46VSFR
570-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-012       $7.46VSFR
570-253-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-023       $7.46VSFR
570-253-024       $7.46VSFR
570-253-025       $7.46VSFR
570-253-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-253-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-035      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-036      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-037       $7.46VSFR
570-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-034      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-035      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-036      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-037      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-038      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 250 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-014      $29.88MFR2
571-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-009      $29.88MFR2
571-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-011      $29.88MFR2
571-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-006      $74.70COM
571-040-007      $74.70COM
571-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-012      $29.88MFR2
571-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-009      $74.70COM
571-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-021      $74.70COM
571-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-023      $74.70MFR5
571-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-004      $44.82MFR
571-060-005      $29.88MFR2
571-060-006      $29.88MFR2
571-060-007      $44.82MFR
571-060-008      $44.82MFR
571-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-010       $7.46VSFR
571-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-012      $29.88MFR2
571-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-017       $7.46VSFR
571-070-018      $29.88MFR2
571-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-007       $7.46VSFR
571-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 251 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-007      $29.88MFR2
571-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-005      $29.88MFR2
571-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-020      $44.82MFR
571-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-022      $44.82MFR
571-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-001      $29.88MFR2
571-140-002      $29.88MFR2
571-140-003      $29.88MFR2
571-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-009      $29.88MFR2
571-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-015      $44.82MFR
571-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-002      $29.88MFR2
571-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-011      $29.88MFR2
571-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-150-015       $7.46VSFR
571-150-017      $29.88MFR2
571-150-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-021       $7.46VSFR
571-150-022      $29.88MFR2
571-150-023       $7.46VSFR
571-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-019       $7.46VSFR
571-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-037       $7.46VSFR
571-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 252 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-004      $29.88MFR2
571-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-008      $44.82MFR
571-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-013      $44.82MFR
571-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-018       $7.46VSFR
571-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-020      $29.88MFR2
571-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-026      $29.88MFR2
571-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 253 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-004      $29.88MFR2
571-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-005      $29.88MFR2
571-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-009      $29.88MFR2
571-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-001      $74.70MFR5
571-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-014      $29.88MFR2
571-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-001      $74.70COM
571-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-008      $74.70COM
571-320-009      $74.70COM
571-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-014      $29.88MFR2
571-331-001      $74.70COM
571-331-002      $74.70COM
571-331-003      $74.70COM
571-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-009      $74.70COM
571-332-010      $74.70COM
571-332-013      $74.70COM
571-332-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-018      $29.88MFR2
571-332-019      $44.82MFR
571-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 254 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-018      $74.70COM
571-340-019      $74.70COM
571-340-020      $74.70COM
571-340-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-024      $44.82MFR
571-340-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-035      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-036      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-015      $29.88MFR2
571-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-006       $7.46VSFR
572-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-025       $7.46VSFR
572-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-015      $74.70INST
572-014-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-013      $29.88MFR2
572-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-003      $29.88MFR2
572-024-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 255 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-024-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-029-006       $7.46VSFR
572-029-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-011      $29.88MFR2
572-029-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-007      $74.70INST
572-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-018       $7.46VSFR
572-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-018       $7.46VSFR
572-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-025      $29.88MFR2
572-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-005       $7.46VSFR
572-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-017       $7.46VSFR
572-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-029       $7.46VSFR
572-080-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-031       $7.46VSFR
572-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 256 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-008       $7.46VSFR
572-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 257 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-036       $7.46VSFR
572-181-037      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-038      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-039       $7.46VSFR
572-181-040      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-041      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-004      $29.88MFR2
572-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 258 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-021       $7.46VSFR
572-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-012       $7.46VSFR
572-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-203-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-028       $7.46VSFR
572-203-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-023      $74.70INST
572-222-025       $7.46VSFR
572-222-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-010       $7.46VSFR
572-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-027      $29.88MFR2
572-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 259 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-010      $29.88MFR2
572-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-240-001      $74.70INST
572-240-009      $74.70INST
572-240-010      $74.70INST
572-240-011      $74.70INST
573-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

573-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-017      $1 4.94SFR

     38,1 23Total Parcels:

 $61 4,807.02
Total
Assessment:

- 260 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002122f.dbf 06/17/21



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) M-28 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/199, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2021/199 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the assessment roll for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA M-28 will provide revenues for the continued operation and
maintenance of a water supply system. The CSA M-28 annual service 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)
313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 10

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/199 confirming Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
M-28 and Levying the Service Charges. 



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
charge was $110,824.84 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and will be $112,561.78 in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.
This increase is based on the change in the Consumers Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area
(All Urban Consumers). The annual service charges for CSA M-28 will be levied on one parcel in Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

BACKGROUND:
Since 1991 CPI for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers) and the costs to operate and
maintain the water supply system improvements have increased; however the charge rate remained
constant until Fiscal Year 2007-2008. In Fiscal Year 2007-2008 the charge rate was increased per parcel
with an allowance for an adjustment each subsequent year based upon the All Urban Consumers CPI.

On June 8, 2021, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2021/142 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA M-28. CSA M-28 provides continued operation and maintenance of a water supply system.

On July 1, 2021, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the use
code of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no revisions were
required. The Tentative Annual Report is the Final Annual Report.

The service charges in the Final Annual Report are higher than the charges levied in Fiscal Year
2020-2021 because they incorporate an automatic adjustment approved by the property owner in CSA
M-28 in 2007. The annual adjustment provision allows for an increase each year based upon the change
in the CPI for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). For Fiscal Year 2021-2022 the
increase is 1.57% over the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 service charge rates. The Board approved this
provision on August 7, 2007.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2021/199 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA M-28 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and CSA M-28 would
be unable to provide continued operation and maintenance of a water supply system and an alternate
source of funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/199 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA M-28 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/199

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-28 and levy of
service charges (Willow Mobile Home Park Water District)

WHEREAS, the Board on June 8, 2021, adopted Resolution No. 2021/142 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) M-28. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report
for CSA M-28 as presented and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925) 313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 

 
FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-28 

(Willow Mobile Home Park Water District) 
 
 
 

July 27, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Diane Burgis, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 1 - 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Willow Mobile Home Park is located on Bethel Island and consists of one (1) 23-acre parcel 
that includes 172 mobile homes. In order for safe water services to be provided, it was 
recommended that a Community Service Area (CSA) be formed. 
 
On December 10, 1991, the Contra Costa Board of Supervisors approved County Resolution 
91/807 which formed CSA M-28 (Willow Mobile Home Park Water District). CSA M-28 was 
formed pursuant to the County Service Area Law to ensure the proper flow of funds for the ongoing 
operation, maintenance, and servicing of community water system services within the Bethel 
Island Area. 
 
CSA M-28 has been given the power to acquire, construct, operate, replace, maintain, and repair 
a water supply and distribution system as authorized by California Government Code Section 
25210.4(d) and 25120.4a(1). The funding for CSA M-28 comes from service charges which are 
obtained from the users of the water system, in accordance with former Government Code Section 
25210.77a, Government Code Section 25210.9 and County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6. 
 
CSA M-28 owns and operates a well and a reverse osmosis (RO) system.  Water is pumped from 
the well and is treated through a RO system.  The treated water is stored in a 20,000 gallon tank.  
From the tank, the water is supplied via a single point to the Willow Mobile Home Park. 
 
In October 2014, a town hall meeting was held at the Willow Mobile Home Park to discuss the 
future of CSA M-28.  The main issue discussed was that the existing aging RO system was 
becoming more expensive to maintain and in need of significant capital improvements.  The cost 
of maintaining this system exceeded the annual funding available.  Without a major investment, it 
was anticipated that the RO system will fail eventually.  Alternatives were introduced (status quo, 
increase service charge to pay for the necessary improvements, connect to Diablo Water District, 
and request State waiver for secondary standards).  It appeared that the majority of the residents at 
the meeting preferred CSA M-28 to move toward reduction in service by requesting a waiver for 
secondary standards from the State.  This alternative included removing the RO system and 
providing the minimum allowable water treatment.   
 
By removing the RO treatment, the water would only meet the primary standards and would meet 
most, but not all, of the secondary standards.  CSA M-28 would seek a waiver from the State for 
the secondary standards.  Of all the alternatives presented at the town hall meeting, reducing water 
treatment allows the rate to be the lowest.  It will also allow each individual mobile home to decide 
what type of treatment they prefer.  Whereas, maintaining a more expensive community treatment 
system, such as the RO, forces everyone to pay for the same level of treatment. 
 
Subsequent to the town hall meeting, on December 16, 2014, the Board of Supervisors authorized 
a vote by the parcel owner.  CSA M-28 requested the mobile home park owner, the single rate 
payer to CSA M-28, to vote if he would be willing to pay a higher rate to fix the existing RO 
system or reject the rate increase and move toward reduced services.  The mobile home park owner 
informed the County that he took a survey of the mobile home park residents and his survey 
indicated the mobile home park residents wanted him to vote against the rate increase.  In early 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 2 - 

 
 

2015, the mobile home park owner submitted his ballot and voted against a rate increase.  On 
March 3, 2015, the ballot was opened and the Board determined that there was a majority protest 
against a rate increase and directed staff to seek a waiver from the State. 
 
Based on the vote to reject the rate increase, CSA M-28 began the process to move toward reducing 
the water treatment service.  As required by the regulations to obtain the waiver for secondary 
standards, CSA M-28 contracted with a consultant to provide the necessary report.  
 
In late 2015, when staff visited the CSA M-28’s facility to perform a site review and obtain test 
samples, it was discovered that the RO system was not operating. The previous operator had turned 
off the RO system without informing CSA M-28 staff.  The site review revealed that the water 
from the well was bypassing the RO system.  However, the previous operator did install a 
chlorination system.  Although the water had not gone through the RO system, the water did 
receive treatment.  This revised system is similar to CSA M-28’s proposal to the State to replace 
the RO system. 
 
Despite the fact that the revised system is similar to what the CSA M-28 staff planned to present 
to the State, the unilateral decision to make the changes and lack of communication by the previous 
operator were not acceptable to CSA M-28.  CSA M-28 staff directed test samples to be taken by 
the consultant to make sure the water complied with the primary standards.  It was anticipated that 
the water would comply with primary standards because historically the raw water from the well 
has complied.  This is the reason why a reduced service was a viable option being considered in 
2014 when the County met with the residents.  The consultant subsequently reported that the water 
under the revised system complied with the primary standards.  CSA M-28 staff also replaced the 
operator.  Lastly, CSA M-28 staff communicated with County Environmental Health, the 
regulatory agency, of the discovery and the actions taken.   
 
Changes at CSA M-28 have resulted in a new system operator and movement toward the same 
goals as discussed at the town hall meeting: 
 

1) Obtain waiver from regulatory agency, 
2) Reduce the level of community water treatment, and 
3) Allow each resident to establish the appropriate system at their own mobile home.   

 
In Fiscal Year 2015-2016, CSA M-28 made improvements to the aging system and infrastructure. 
Some of the improvements completed included the upgrade of the auto-dialer alarm system, 
installation of a flow-based chlorine injection pump system, and installation of new wiring to the 
well pump.  In Fiscal Year 2016-2017, CSA M-28 also replaced the existing well pump and 
upgraded its emergency response options by entering into an agreement with a nearby water 
district and contract with a water delivery/hauling company, to supply water to the Willow Mobile 
Home Park during emergency events.  
 
In Fiscal Year 2016-2017 a draft study was completed per state requirement in order to obtain a 
waiver.  Some of the tasks completed in this study included; conducting additional water samples 
and analyzing additional alternatives.  Future tasks will include compiling additional survey data, 
meeting with the State, and constructing some capital improvements.  



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 3 - 

 
 

In Fiscal Year 2017-2018 task orders were issued to the consultant for the preparation of a design 
memorandum, which documents the design philosophy for the proposed modifications, and design 
plans and specifications.  The design memorandum was completed in January of 2020. 
 
CSA M-28 has implemented several improvements to the facility in Fiscal Years 2018-2019 and 
2019-2020 to make operations and maintenance more resilient and sustainable. These 
improvements include: 
 

• Installation of a double-contained and seismically-restrained sodium hypochlorite tank 
with a 50-gallon reservoir capacity to assure sustained operation; 

• Purchase of a second sodium hypochlorite dispensing pump as a backup; 
• Purchase of a spare parts kit for the primary sodium hypochlorite dispensing pump to 

assure continuous operations and quick repairs;  
• Improvements to electrical service to improve operational resilience; and 
• Installation of a water flow meter to accurately measure the amount of groundwater 

pumped. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, CSA M-28 installed an emergency generator connection to the aging 
water treatment system so that a generator can be used to provide electrical power in case of a 
power outage or emergency. Facility improvements are ongoing and will continue in 2021. 
 
There has not been any impact to the operations of CSA M-28 due to COVID-19. 
 
 
  



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 4 - 

 
 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been completed as required, and the Board 
will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report. Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2021/142, on June 8, 2021, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-28.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
  

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service;  
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs and the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 
  



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 5 - 

 
 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 projected and Fiscal Year 2021-2022 proposed revenues and 
expenditures for CSA M-28 are shown on the following page.  A special fund has been set up for 
the collection of revenues and coding of expenditures for CSA M-28.  The total cost of 
construction, operation, and maintenance and servicing of the water system can be recovered from 
the collection of charges. Incidental expenses including administration, engineering fees, legal 
fees, and all other costs associated with the construction, operation and maintenance, and servicing 
of the water system may also be included. 
 
When CSA M-28 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed operation, maintenance and servicing of extended community 
water system services. Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures 
represented in this report. Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be 
carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, CSA M-28 plans to continue the efforts to obtain the waiver from the 
State.  Obtaining the waiver from the State is a significant effort that may include taking additional 
water samples, analyzing additional alternatives, compiling additional survey data, meeting with 
the State, etc.  All the information gathered will be documented in an Engineer’s Report and 
presented to the State.   
 

 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 6 - 

 
 

CSA M-28 Bethel Island Willow Park  FY 2020-21  FY 2021-22 
Fund 247300  Org 7473                         Est YE Total  Budget (*) 

Fund Balance as of June 30:  $                776,366.99  $                761,727.84 

Revenue

Taxes and Assessment 110,824.84$                   112,561.78$                   

TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE 887,191.83$                   874,289.62$                   

Expenditures

Postage (20.00)$                          (20.00)$                          
Communications (241.68)$                        (300.00)$                        
Utilities (7,258.29)$                     (7,500.00)$                     
Household Expense (Brenntag Pacific) (3,310.78)$                     (4,000.00)$                     
Publications & Legal Notices (200.00)$                        (200.00)$                        
Membership (150.00)$                        (160.00)$                        
Maintenance of Buildings (3,000.00)$                     (3,000.00)$                     
Maintenance of Buildings (2,000.00)$                     (2,000.00)$                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (600.00)$                        (650.00)$                        
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (17,652.50)$                    (25,000.00)$                    
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (5,688.74)$                     (6,500.00)$                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (4,560.00)$                     (5,000.00)$                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (633.46)$                        (1,000.00)$                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) -$                              (2,000.00)$                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (2,000.00)$                     (5,000.00)$                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (1,447.50)$                     (2,000.00)$                     
Other Special Dept Expense (8.73)$                           (100.00)$                        
Tax & Assessment Fees (250.85)$                        (275.00)$                        
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (CCEHS) (1,800.00)$                     (1,800.00)$                     
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel) (215.33)$                        (450.00)$                        
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel) (254.48)$                        (450.00)$                        
DOIT Phone Exchange (287.78)$                        (300.00)$                        
Building Maintenance (25,898.64)$                    (5,000.00)$                     
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (31,692.30)$                    (35,000.00)$                    
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (1,381.63)$                     (1,500.00)$                     
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (14,701.35)$                    (15,000.00)$                    
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (209.95)$                        (300.00)$                        

TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES (125,463.99)$                  (124,505.00)$                  

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements (698,995.85)$                  (687,532.12)$                  
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures) (62,732.00)$                   (62,252.50)$                   

TOTAL Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves (761,727.84)$                  (749,784.62)$                  

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                             -$                             
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2021 assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital Improvement 
     Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 7 - 

 
 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 

The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 
 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) M-28
(Willow Mobile Home Park Water District)

Boundary Map

HARBOR RD

¯

WI
LL

OW
 RD

Legend

CSA M-28 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcel within CSA M-28

300 0 300 600150
Feet



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 9 - 

 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges, 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218. However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large. Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be charged for the 
operation, maintenance, and capital replacement associated with the water system serving the 
Bethel Island community, as described herein within the report, if they receive a special and direct 
benefit from the services.  Furthermore, the identification and separation of general benefits from 
the special benefits follows for CSA M-28. 
 
Special benefits are conferred on property within the CSA from the water system by enhancing 
the desirability of property within the CSA due to lower costs associated with the treatment of 
drinking water, removing contaminates from the water being provided to the property, increases 
in health and wellness, and an improved quality of life.   
 
Properties outside of CSA M-28 are not served by the water system being operated and maintained 
from service charge revenues, therefore property outside the boundary of the CSA do not receive 
special benefits.  The services within the CSA was specifically designed and created to provide 
additional and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property inside the CSA, and 
not the public at large.   
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
water system, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with the water system 
provided within CSA M-28 because the conferred special benefits that are provided to the charged 
property are not provided to property outside of the CSA or the public at large. 
 
The annual service charges pay for the operation of the water system provided within CSA M-28. 
The enhanced water system provided to property within CSA M-28 confer a special benefit and 
only serve those parcels within the boundary of the CSA.  Without the services, the property 
located in the unincorporated area would not have a localized water system to treat their water.  
Therefore, the services in CSA M-28 are 100% special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 
 
 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 10 - 

 
 

Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.  
 
The maximum charge rate was previously set at $75,300 per parcel (1991 dollars). Since 1991 the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers and the costs 
to operate and maintain the improvements increased, however the charge rate remained constant 
until Fiscal Year 2007-2008. In Fiscal Year 2007-2008 the charge rate was increased to $79,818 
per parcel with an allowance for an increase each subsequent year based upon the San Francisco 
Bay Area – All Urban Consumers as of April 2007 (215.842). 
 
Due to an aging system, the cost of operating and maintaining water facilities continues to increase. 
It was proposed in Fiscal Year 2010-2011 that the charge rate be increased to $95,500 per parcel 
(8.5% increase). However, this increase was not supported by the property owner, and therefore 
the 8.5% increase was not imposed. 
 
The cost of operating and maintaining water facilities continues to increase, due to an aging 
system. A rate increase was proposed again in Fiscal Year 2014-2015, so that the charge rate be 
increased from $91,937 to $335,939 per parcel. However, this increase was not supported by the 
property owner, and therefore the increase was not imposed. 
 
Rate 
The February 2021 CPI Index is 304.387, therefore the maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
can be increased 1.57% to $112,561.79 per parcel. CSA M-28 proposes to levy charges at the 
maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, it is recommended based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $112,561.79 per parcel be collected. The estimated $112,561.79 in revenue will 
be needed to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. There is one parcel 
that is included in the CSA. If the charge of $112,561.79 is divided by one (1) parcel, the service 
charge per parcel is $112,561.79. 
 
 
 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, which shows the parcel to be charged for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, including a description of 
the parcel to be charged is shown below.  

 
Parcel Property Proposed FY 2021-2022 

 Number Address Amount (*) 

 
 029-020-004-7   3656 Willow Rd, Bethel Island $112,561.78 
  
 (*) The amount to be levied may not foot due to the County rounding requirements. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) M-30 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/200, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2021/200 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the assessment roll for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA M-30 will provide revenues for police services, park and
roadside landscape maintenance, public street maintenance and street 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)
313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 11

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/200 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service
Area M-30 and Levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
lighting services. The CSA M-30 total annual service charge was $55,328.80 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021
and will be $57,320.00 in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. This increase is based on the approved annual
escalator outlined in the CSA M-30 formation documents. The annual escalator is equal to the annual
change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers) plus
two (2) percent. There are 40 developed parcels in the CSA. The service charge per parcel for CSA
M-30 was $1,383.22 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and will be $1,433.00 for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

BACKGROUND:
The maximum service charge may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers plus two percent (2%).

On June 8, 2021, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2021/143 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA M-30. CSA M-30 provides police services, park and roadside landscape maintenance, public
street maintenance and street lighting services.

On July 1, 2021, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the use
code of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no revisions were
required. The Tentative Annual Report is the Final Annual Report.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2021/200 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA M-30 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Therefore, CSA M-30
would be unable to provide police services, park and roadside landscape maintenance, public street
maintenance and street lighting services and an alternate source of funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/200 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA M-30 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/200

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-30 and levy of
service charges (Alamo Springs)

WHEREAS, the Board on June 8, 2021, adopted Resolution No. 2021/143, confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) M-30. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report
for CSA M-30 as presented and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925) 313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-30 
(Alamo Springs) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

July 27, 2021 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Diane Burgis, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by  
Contra Costa County 

Public Works Department 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

In August 1989, the Town of Danville (“Town”) and the County of Contra Costa (“County”) 
entered into a Memorandum of Agreement to undertake a joint-jurisdiction General Plan and 
project review for the Alamo Springs Project (“Project”), which is located north of Interstate 680 
off Alamo Springs Drive.  The project originally provided for the development of 53 single-
family homes, of which 11 were to be located within the Town of Danville and 42 were to remain 
in the unincorporated portion of Contra Costa County.   
 
After certification of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Project, the Board of 
Supervisors on December 8, and 15, 1992, approved the Project.  The unincorporated area of the 
Project was simultaneously rezoned to a planned unit development.  On January 23, 1996, the 
Town and County entered into a new Memorandum of Agreement, superseding the August 1989 
Memorandum of Agreement, to establish procedures for joint review and approval of the project. 

 
During the planning process, it was decided that the Town would provide extended services in 
the form of police, public street maintenance, park and roadside landscape maintenance to the 
homes in the unincorporated area.   Public Street lighting would be provided by Contra Costa 
County.  It was decided that a benefit assessment or service charge collected on the property tax 
bills via a County Service Area (CSA) was the best funding mechanism to pay for the 
increased services. 
 
On September 3, 1997, Danville Town Council adopted Resolution No. 124-97, requesting Contra 
Costa County Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) approve formation of County 
Service Area (CSA) M-30.  On November 17, 1997, LAFCO approved formation of CSA M-30. 

 
On May 5, 1998, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 1998/235, which authorized the annual levy of service charges on the parcels located 
within CSA M-30 to fund extended public services. 

 
The services provided by CSA M-30 are: 
 

1. Police Services.  All police services provided to residents by Town police, including 
without limitation, community services, crime prevention, investigation, patrol, and traffic 
enforcement. 

2. Park and Roadside Landscape Services.  All park and roadside landscape services 
provided to residents including without limitation, maintenance of parks and other public 
facilities, such as the Danville Library and Community Center, and maintenance of all 
roadside and median landscaping. 

3. Public Street Maintenance.  All public street maintenance, including without limitation, 
repair and replacement of asphalt on public streets, crack sealing, and other maintenance 
measures to protect and prolong the life of the public streets, repair and replacement of 
street signs, stop signs, etc. 

4. Street Lighting.  The operation, maintenance and servicing of public streetlights and 
appurtenant facilities as required to provide safe lighting along public streets.  Maintenance 
is provided by Contra Costa County. 

 

There has not been any impact to the operations of CSA M-30 due to COVID-19. 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 2 - 

 

 
CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 

 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with the 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been completed as required, and the Board 
conducted a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.   The Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2021/143, on June 8, 2021, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-30. 

 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 

 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll: 

 
1.   A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended 

service; 
2.   The basic service charge; 
3.   The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4.   A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 

This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs and the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 

 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 3 - 

 

 
ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 

 
The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 projected and Fiscal Year 2021-2022 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown below.   A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and 
coding of expenditures for CSA M-30.   Incidental expenses including administration, 
engineering fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the extended services may also be 
included. 

 
When CSA M-30 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed services.   This analysis was based on the estimated 
expenses for each service component (police, parks, roadside landscape, street maintenance, and 
street lighting).  Revenues collected from the benefit assessment or service charge shall be used 
only for the expenditures represented in this report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of 
the fiscal year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 

 

CSA M-30 Alamo Springs-Danville FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
Fund 249900  Org 7499                        Est YE Total Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30:  $               49,790.19  $               67,222.11 

Revenue

Taxes and Assessments 55,328.80$                 57,320.00$                 
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE 105,118.99$             124,542.11$             

Expenditures

Publications & Legal Notices (200.00)$                    (200.00)$                    
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (2,900.00)$                  (3,000.00)$                  
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (33,108.00)$                (36,000.00)$                
Taxes & Assessments (284.00)$                    (300.00)$                    
Transfer CSA M-30 to CSA L-100 (388.44)$                    (400.00)$                    
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (1,016.44)$                  (1,500.00)$                  

TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES (37,896.88)$              (41,400.00)$              

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements (48,273.67)$                (62,442.11)$                
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures) (18,948.44)$                (20,700.00)$                

TOTAL Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves (67,222.11)$              (83,142.11)$              

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                          -$                          
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2021 assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
     Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 4 - 

 

 

 
BOUNDARY MAP 

 
The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 

 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 

 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) M-30
(Alamo Springs)
Boundary Map

HI
GH

 EA
GL

E R
D

¯
380 0 380 760190

Feet

ALAMO

SP
RI

NG
S D

R

Legend

CSA M-30 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcels within CSA M-30

KIMBERLEY
PL

ALAMO SPRINGS DR

CORRIE PL



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 6 - 

 

 
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 

 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if future increases in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 

 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  The extended public services provided within CSA M-30 are deemed a special 
benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District.  Without the 
services, the homes located in the unincorporated area would receive standard County police 
services, limited park and roadside landscape services, limited public street maintenance, and no 
County public street lighting.  Standard County police services are characterized by 1.1 officers 
per 1,000 residents, and traffic enforcement would be provided by the California Highway Patrol 
on an as requested basis.  Therefore, the services in CSA M-30 are 100% special benefit to the 
parcels within the CSA. 

 
Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices. 

 
Since the service charge is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  The parcels of the Project that make up 
CSA M-30 are all designated for residential use.  The projects Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions (CC&R’s) require that most parcels be developed with a main residential unit of at 
least 3,500 square feet.  While the parcel sizes vary, they all have substantially the same size 
building pads.  It is anticipated that homes built on these lots will be similar in size and that the 
size of families who live in these homes will be similar.  For these reasons, the need for, and the 
use of each of the services (miscellaneous police, park and roadside landscaping maintenance, 
public street maintenance and County public street lighting) will be substantially the same for each 
parcel.  Therefore, the same service charge will be levied on each developed parcel within CSA 
M-30.  In order for a parcel to be classified as developed, a building permit must be issued prior 
to April 30.



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 7 - 

 

 
The methodology for calculating the service charge per parcel for each of the services is similar. In 
Fiscal Year 1997-98 the service charge per parcel was set at $467.13 per parcel.  To determine the 
cost per parcel, the total budget for providing service to the current service area was divided 
by the total number of parcels or units within the current service area.  Please refer to Contra 
Costa County Resolution 1998-235 for a detailed report that includes the initial calculation of this 
service charge. 

 
The maximum service charge may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose plus 
two percent (2%).  The base CPI index used in annual calculations began with April 1997 (159.6).  
However, starting in Fiscal Year 2010-2011, the annual CPI was changed to February for 
administrative purposes and the annual change in the February CPI shall be used in each subsequent 
year.  Any change in the rate per developed parcel, which is the result of the change in the CPI 
shall not be deemed an increase in the service charge subject to the requirements of Proposition 
218. 

 
Rate 
For Fiscal Year 2020-2021 the allowed maximum rate was $1,383.22 per developed parcel.  The 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 rate has been calculated as follows: 

 
$1,383.22 per developed parcel in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
+1.57% CPI increase for FY 2021-2022 = $1,404.90 
+2.00% increase for FY 2021-2022 = $1,433.00. 

 
In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, it is recommended, based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $1,433.00 be collected.  It is estimated $57,320.00 in revenue will be needed to 
provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  There are 40 parcels that have 
had a building permit issued.   If you divide $57,320.00 by 40 homes, the service charge per 
parcel is $1,433.00. 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

 
- 8 - 

 

 
SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 

 
A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, including a description of 
each parcel to be charged is shown on the following page. 
 

 



SERVICE CHARGE ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Assessor 
Parcel

Number Property Address
Added
to Roll

Lot
Number

FY 2021-22
Amount

197-050-029   $1,433.00333 CORRIE PL2008 38
197-440-005   $1,433.0032 KIMBERLY PL2000 17
197-440-006   $1,433.0030 KIMBERLY PL2002 18
197-440-007   $1,433.0028 KIMBERLEY PL2004 19
197-440-008   $1,433.0026 KIMBERLY PL2004 20
197-440-009   $1,433.0024 KIMBERLY PL2001 21
197-440-010   $1,433.0022 KIMBERLY PL2001 22
197-440-011   $1,433.00120 ALAMO SPRINGS2002 23
197-440-012   $1,433.00122 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 24
197-440-013   $1,433.00124 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 25
197-440-014   $1,433.00115 ALAMO SPRINGS2014 26
197-440-015   $1,433.00117 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 27
197-440-016   $1,433.00119 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 28
197-440-017   $1,433.00121 ALAMO SPRINGS2015 29
197-440-018   $1,433.00123 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 30
197-440-019   $1,433.00125 ALAMO SPRINGS2014 31
197-450-003   $1,433.0033 KIMBERLEY PL2001 16
197-450-004   $1,433.00131 ALAMO SPRINGS2006 32
197-450-005   $1,433.00133 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 33
197-450-006   $1,433.00135 ALAMO SPRINGS2002 34
197-450-007   $1,433.00330 CORRIE PL2016 35
197-450-008   $1,433.00331 CORRIE PL2014 36
197-450-009   $1,433.00332 CORRIE PL2014 37
197-450-010   $1,433.00334 CORRIE PL2001 39
197-450-011   $1,433.00335 CORRIE PL2000 40
197-450-012   $1,433.00336 CORRIE PL2001 41
197-450-013   $1,433.00337 CORRIE PL2008 42
197-450-014   $1,433.00338 CORRIE PL2001 43
197-450-015   $1,433.00339 CORRIE PL2002 44
197-450-016   $1,433.00340 CORRIE PL2001 45
197-460-008   $1,433.0025 KIMBERLY PL2003 12
197-460-009   $1,433.0027 KIMBERLY PL2003 13
197-460-010   $1,433.00141 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 46
197-460-011   $1,433.00143 ALAMO SPRINGS2015 47
197-460-012   $1,433.00147 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 48
197-460-013   $1,433.00149 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 49
197-460-014   $1,433.00151 ALAMO SPRINGS2014 50
197-460-015   $1,433.00152 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 51
197-460-016   $1,433.00150 ALAMO SPRINGS2006 52
197-460-017   $1,433.00148 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 53

 $57,320.00   40 Total Revenue:  Parcels  

06/17/21N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAM_30\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa m-30.frx - m30_2122f.dbf
-  9 -



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) M-31 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/201, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2021/201 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the assessment roll for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA M-31 will provide revenues for transportation demand
management services. The CSA M-31 total revenue was $345,879.26 for Fiscal 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)
313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 12

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/201 confirming Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
M-31 and levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
Year 2020-2021 and will be $350,796.94 in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. This increase is based on the change
in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). The service
charges for CSA M-31 were $75.41/developed residential unit and $0.1327 per developed commercial
square foot in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. The service charges for CSA M-31 are $76.59/developed
residential unit and $0.1348 per developed commercial square foot in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

BACKGROUND:
The maximum service charges may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers.

On June 8, 2021, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2021/144 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA M-31. CSA M-31 provides transportation demand management services.

On July 1, 2021, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the class
or land use of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no revisions
were required. The Tentative Annual Report is the Final Annual Report.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2021/201 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA M-31 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Therefore, the District
would be unable to provide transportation demand management services and an alternate source of
funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/201 
Final Annual report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA M-31 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/201

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-31 and levy of
service charges (Contra Costa Centre Transit Village)

WHEREAS, the Board on June 8, 2021, adopted Resolution No. 2021/144, confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) M-31. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report
for CSA M-31 as presented and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925) 313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-31 

(Contra Costa Centre Transit Village) 
 

Transportation Demand Management Services 
 
 

July 27, 2021 
 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Board of Supervisors 

John Gioia, District 1 
Candace Andersen, District 2 

Diane Burgis, District 3 
Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2002 it was recognized that the area commonly known as Contra Costa Centre Transit Village, 
in the unincorporated portion of Contra Costa County, would be redeveloped, creating a need for 
new transit services.  Contra Costa Centre Transit Village is located east of Interstate 680.   

 
The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village benefits residents and employees with a variety of travel 
mode options.  A core element of the travel mode options for residents and employees, and a key 
traffic mitigation measure in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents 
certified at the time of adoption and amendment of the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village 
Specific Plan, was the establishment of Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs. 
TDM programs include carpooling, vanpooling, ridesharing, flex time, staggered work hours, 
guaranteed ride home, telecommuting, etc.  The property owners within Contra Costa Centre 
Transit Village collectively had a mandate to achieve at least 30% TDM performance (i.e. 30% or 
more of the area employees arrive at work via something other than a single-occupied car). 
 
The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Association is the collective mechanism by which the 
developer/property owner’s obligation for TDM programs is achieved.  The Contra Costa Centre 
Transit Village Association is a private non-profit corporation whose membership consists of the 
property owners in the area.  It has been in existence since the mid-1980s. 
 
On April 23, 2002, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution Nos. 2002/256 and 2002/257 
which recommended to the Local Agency Formation Commission of Contra Costa County 
(LAFCO) the formation of County Service Area (CSA) M-31, Contra Costa Centre Transit 
Village. 
 
The properties within CSA M-31 receive a special and distinct benefit over and above the general 
benefits received by the public at-large in the form of extended TDM services.  These extended 
transportation services consist of the implementation of TDM programs as discussed in this report 
and in the Plan for Providing Services for CSA M-31, which is on file with LAFCO.  Resolution 
2002/256 further stated that CSA M-31 services should be supported by a benefit assessment, 
service charge or special tax levy on parcels that receive this special and distinct benefit from the 
CSA M-31 services. 
 
On June 11, 2002, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 2002/362 which authorized the annual levy of benefit assessments or service charge on 
the parcels located within CSA M-31 to fund TDM programs. 
 
On July 10, 2002, LAFCO conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved Resolution 02-
19 which formed CSA M-31. 
 
For each year since Fiscal Year 2002-2003, benefit assessments or service charges have been 
levied within CSA M-31. 
 
On June 3, 2008, by Resolution No. 2008/366, the Board of Supervisors approved the annexation 
of Subdivision 05-8950 (Pleasant Hill BART Redevelopment Property) into CSA M-31.  This 
annexation was subsequently approved by LAFCO Resolution 08-19 on August 13, 2008.   



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 2 - 

 

The following is a list of programs and services that have been proposed to be funded in Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022 by CSA M-31: 
 

1) Transit Subsidy Program: Load on Clipper card $50 value BART fare for $20. Must 
pledge to take BART to work a minimum of three days per week. 

• 80 participants for nine months 
2) Carpool Incentive Program:  Provide two $15 Chevron gas cards per carpool per 

month for nine months. 
• 20 participants for nine months 

3) Bus Subsidy Program:  Purchase a $60 value monthly County Connection bus pass or 
reimbursement of other transit bus pass for $30. 

• 15 participants for nine months 
4)  Bike/Walk to Work Incentive Program:  Bike or walk to work at least three times 

per week per month, a minimum of 12 times each month, and receive a $15 voucher. 
• 10 participants for nine months 

5)  Guaranteed Ride Home Program: This program is managed by Contra Costa Centre 
Transit Village.  The program is an “insurance policy” against being stranded without 
a way to get home for commuters who take a commute alternative (carpool, vanpool, 
public transit, bicycle or walk) to work and have a qualified emergency which does 
not allow them to use the commute alternative to return home.   

6)  Mid-Day Shuttle:  The mid-day shuttle, a clean air natural gas shuttle, runs from 10:30 
a.m. – 2:10 p.m., Monday through Friday, with stops at all Centre buildings between 
the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village, the Countrywood Shopping Mall and Kohl’s, 
free of charge. 

7)  Green Fleet Program:  The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village (CCCTV) provides 
employees with  access to local vehicles (e.g.  bicycles, electric bicycles, electric and 
hybrid cars) to use through the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village and vicinity during 
the workday.  Employees are able to check-out vehicles online or electronically at 
various kiosk locations. The Green Fleet programs are free to CCCTV employees. 

8) Marketing Plan:  The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village markets the program through 
newsletters, posters, brochures and promotional handouts.  Additionally, they meet 
with employers and employees directly, and host events and transportation fairs to 
ensure Centre area workers are informed of the various commute alternatives, 
subsidies and incentives available to them through the Contra Costa Centre Transit 
Village TDM Program. 

 
These TDM services may be amended annually, including the addition or deletion of the services 
as required to meet the 30% TDM performance goal as determined by Contra Costa County in 
consultation with the Contra Costa Centre Association or its successor. 
 
COVID-19 Impact 
Contra Costa Centre Association closed TDM services on March 16, 2020 to comply with the 
Contra Costa County Health Officer Order regarding COVID-19. On June 1, 2020, Contra Costa 
Centre Association reopened TDM services with the following procedures in place: 
 

• Shuttle service resumed with the two seats nearest the driver roped off to provide 
social distancing;  



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 3 - 

 

• The shuttle driver will wear a mask and will disembark prior to passenger boarding 
to minimize contact; 

• Shuttle passengers are required to wear masks; 
• The shuttle driver will frequently wipe down contact surfaces with disinfectant 

wipes; 
• The fleet of electric vehicles has been sent out for deep cleaning and subsequent 

users will be provided with sanitary wipes to clean contact surfaces; 
• Disinfectant wipe will be provided to bicycle users; 
• Issuance of transportation passes and subsidies, which formerly took place in the 

Contra Costa Centre office, will now take place outside the office on the sidewalk 
at the office entrance; 

• Social distancing markers on the sidewalk will be provided to keep users at the 
appropriate spacing; and 

• New signage will be posted in the Contra Costa Centre lobby informing users of 
the above-noted changes.  

 
Based on the available reserves, CSA M-31 will be able to sustain operations and manage its 
budget despite the implementation of safety procedures due to COVID-19. 
 

 
 
 

  



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 4 - 

 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been completed as required, and the Board 
conducted a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2021/144, on June 8, 2021, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-31.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service;  
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs, the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services are spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 5 - 

 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 projected and Fiscal Year 2021-2022 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and 
the coding of expenditures for CSA M-31.  The total cost to provide the TDM services can be 
recovered from the collection of these service charges.  Incidental expenses including 
administration, engineering fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the TDM services 
may also be included. 
 
When CSA M-31 was formed for the ongoing funding of the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village's 
TDM Program, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for an operating 
budget for the proposed extended transportation demand management services.  This was based 
on the estimated expenses for each TDM service program component (carpooling, vanpooling, 
ridesharing, flex time, staggered work hours, guaranteed ride home, telecommuting, etc.).  
Revenues collected from the benefit assessment or service charge shall be used only for the 
expenditures represented in this report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal 
year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
 

 
 
 

CSA M-31 Pleasant Hill BART TDM FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
Fund 247600  Org 7476                      Est YE Total Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30:  $               75,542.94  $               96,607.22 

Revenue

Taxes and Assessments 345,879.26$                350,796.94$                
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $             421,422.20  $             447,404.16 

Expenditures

Publications & Legal Notices (200.00)$                    (200.00)$                    
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (321,000.00)$              (350,000.00)$              
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) (2,550.00)$                  (3,000.00)$                  
Taxes and Assessments (264.45)$                    (300.00)$                    
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel) -$                           (200.00)$                    
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (800.53)$                    (1,000.00)$                  

TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES  $           (324,814.98)  $           (354,700.00)

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements -$                           -$                           
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures) (96,607.22)$                (92,704.16)$                

TOTAL Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves (96,607.22)$              (92,704.16)$              

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                          -$                          
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2021 assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
     Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 6 - 

 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 
The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 
 
 
 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) M-31
(Contra Costa Centre Transit Village)

Boundary Map

TREAT BLVD

¯
340 0 340 680170

Feet

OA
K 

RD

LAS JUNTAS WY

JO
NE

S R
D

CH
ER

RY
 LN

Legend

CSA M-31 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcels within CSA M-31



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 8 - 

 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be assessed for the 
operation and services associated with the TDM Program as described herein within the report, if 
they receive a special and direct benefit from the services.  Furthermore, the identification and 
separation of general benefits from the special benefits follows for CSA M-31. 
 
Special benefits are conferred on property within the CSA from the TDM Program and associated 
services by enhancing the desirability of property within the CSA due to the additional methods 
of vehicular and pedestrian access available to property, by increasing access to transit related 
services, providing economic opportunities, driving community growth and revitalization, and by 
reducing levels of traffic congestion within the CSA. 
 
Properties outside of CSA M-31 do not enjoy the Transportation Demand Management Program 
and the associated services by the CSA and therefore property outside the boundaries of the CSA 
do not receive the special benefits. The services within the CSA was specifically designed and 
created to provide additional and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property 
inside the CSA, and not the public at large.  The boundaries of the CSA have been narrowly drawn 
to include only those parcels that receive a direct advantage from the services. 
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
services, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with TDM services within 
CSA M-31 because the conferred special benefits that are provided to the assessed property are 
not provided to other parcels and which real property in general and the public at large do not 
share. 
 
The annual service charge pays for the TDM Program and associated services provided within 
CSA M-31. The enhanced public services provided within CSA M-31 confer a special benefit to 
property in the CSA.  Transportation Demand Management services associated with CSA M-31 
are only provided to parcels within the CSA and are not provided to the general public.  Without 
the charges, the parcels located in the unincorporated area would receive no Transportation 
Demand Management Program services.  Therefore, the services provided in CSA M-31 are 100% 
special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 9 - 

 

Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.   
 
Developed Residential Property: Developed Residential Property consists of property which 
has had a residential building permit issued prior to April 30 and is classified by the County 
Assessor’s office as single-family residential, multi-family residential, apartment, condominium, 
townhome, townhouse, co-op, cluster home, or any other type of property which has been 
developed for residential use for which occupants live and occupy for extended periods of time.  
Developed Residential Property does not include hotel and motel use. 
 
Developed Commercial Property: Developed Commercial Property consists of property which 
has had a commercial building permit issued prior to April 30 and is classified by the County 
Assessor’s office as commercial property.  Developed Commercial Property includes, but is not 
limited to, retail stores and shopping centers, office buildings, conference centers, hotels and 
motels, or any other type of property which has been developed for commercial use. 
 
Exempt Property:  Exempt Property consists of property not classified as Developed Residential 
Property or Developed Commercial Property.  However, Exempt Property does include property 
that has been previously classified as Developed Residential Property or Developed Commercial 
Property which has subsequently had the building structure located on the parcel demolished prior 
to April 30.  This parcel would then remain as an Exempt Property until such time another building 
permit is issued prior to April 30 to reclassify the parcel as Developed Residential Property or 
Developed Commercial Property.  Exempt Property also includes: parking lots, parking garages, 
roadways, open space and undeveloped property for which a building permit has not been issued 
prior to April 30. 
 
The methodology for calculating the service charge per parcel for the Services is explained below.   
 
Developed Residential Property - It is anticipated that not all of the TDM programs will be 
provided to the Developed Residential Property owners.  The most viable programs to reduce the 
number of single occupied vehicular trips are the Shuttle Program in conjunction with the 
Marketing Program.  The cost to provide these programs to the Developed Residential Property 
owners at build-out was estimated to be $28,386.36 per year (in FY 2007-2008 dollars).  Since 
each residential unit is similar in size and receives the same degree of benefit from the residential 
TDM programs, each residential unit is charged an equal share of the Residential TDM program 
costs.  It is anticipated that there will be 522 residential units at build-out.  Therefore, in Fiscal 
Year 2007-08 the maximum annual charge was set at $54.38 per residential unit.   
 
Developed Commercial Property - It is anticipated that all TDM programs will be provided to 
the Developed Commercial Property owners.  The cost to provide these TDM services to 
Developed Commercial Property owners at build-out was estimated to be $238,121.84 per year (in 
Fiscal Year 2007-08 dollars).  For Developed Commercial Property, the amount of building floor 
area directly correlates to the number of potential employees located on each parcel.  These total 
floor area numbers are used to calculate the proportional special benefit received by each 
Developed Commercial Parcel within the District.  Building floor area is defined by the gross 
square footage of the buildings exclusive of parking.  The building square footage is shown on the 
Service Charge List in the following pages and serves as the basis for calculation of the annual 
charges for Developed Commercial Property.  It is anticipated that there will be 2,487,190 square 
feet of commercial development at build-out. Therefore, in Fiscal Year 2007-08 the maximum 
annual charge rate was set at $0.0957 per square foot.   
 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 10 - 

 

Service Charge Rate 
The maximum charge rates may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for the Bay Area: San Francisco-Oakland-
San Jose.  The base CPI is June 2007 (216.123).  Any change in the rate, which is the result of the 
change in the CPI shall not be deemed an increase in the service charge subject to the requirements 
of Proposition 218. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2021-2022 the allowed maximum rate is shown below and has been calculated as 
follows: 
 
The February 2021 CPI is 304.387; this is a 1.57% increase over the February 2020 CPI. 

 
Developed Residential 

$75.41/residential unit in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
+1.57% CPI increase for FY 2021-2022 = $76.59 

 
Developed Commercial 

$0.13270/square foot in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
+1.57% CPI increase for FY 2021-2022 = $0.13480 

 
In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, it is recommended based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $76.59/residential unit and $0.1348/square foot be collected.  It is estimated 
$350,796.94 in revenue will be needed to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 
2021-2022. 
  



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022   
 

 
- 11 - 

 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, including a description of each 
parcel to be charged is included on the following page. 
 
 
  

 



SERVICE CHARGE ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Assessor 
Parcel

Number

Estimated
Commercial

Building Sq. Ft.

Estimated
Residential

Units
Residential

Rate
Commercial

Rate
FY 2021-22

Amount Property Owner Name
148-202-057   $6,874.80 51,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 LANE 520 ALMANOR LLC

148-221-033  $13,749.60102,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 HOFMANN HOLDINGS LP

148-221-040  $15,318.00      0 200 $76.59 $0.1348 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-221-041  $17,624.18 16,316 200 $76.59 $0.1348 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-221-042  $17,309.04 25,875 185 $76.59 $0.1348 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-221-044   $2,527.46      0  37 $76.59 $0.1348 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-250-083  $29,170.72216,400   0 $0.00 $0.1348 ASHFORD WALNUT CREEK LP

148-250-090  $27,728.36205,700   0 $0.00 $0.1348 DWF V 2999 OAK LLC

148-270-050   $4,044.00 30,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 NOR CAL CO L P

148-470-001  $50,550.00375,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 TREAT TOWERS OWNER LLC

148-480-011  $26,286.00195,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 55 OAKWC OWNER LLC

148-480-014  $34,403.38255,218   0 $0.00 $0.1348 CSAA INTER-INSURANCE

172-011-022  $34,171.80253,500   0 $0.00 $0.1348 CSHV PACIFIC PLAZA LLC

172-020-042  $16,850.00125,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 PERA URBAN WEST CORP

172-020-047  $26,960.00200,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 WILSON THOMAS D

172-031-022  $10,784.00 80,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 JOHN MUIR MEDICAL CENTER

172-031-023  $16,445.60122,000   0 $0.00 $0.1348 1450 TREAT BOULEVARD INC

$350,796.94Total  622   2,253,009

06/17/21N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAM_31\FY21-22\FOXPRO\froll_csa m-31.frx - m31_2122f.dbf
- 12 -



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) T-1 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/202, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2021/202 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the assessment roll for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA T-1 will provide revenues for public transit services. The
CSA T-1 annual total revenue was $606,818.54 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)
313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 13

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/202 confirming Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
T-1 and Levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
and will be $627,149.20 in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. The increase is based on the Consumer Price Index
(CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). The number of parcels levied increased
from 1,172 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 to 1,187 in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. The service charge was
$466.36/developed equivalent dwelling unit in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and will be $475.69/developed
equivalent dwelling unit in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

BACKGROUND:
The maximum service charge may be adjusted annually to reflect 2% or the prior year’s change in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers, whichever is greater.

On June 8, 2021, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2021/145 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA T-1. CSA T-1 provides public transit services.

On July 1, 2021, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the land
use code of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no revisions to
the Tentative Annual Report were required to conform to the official assessment roll. The Tentative
Annual Report is the Final Annual Report. See Attachment 1.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2021/202 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA T-1 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Therefore, the District
would be unable to provide public transit services and an alternate source of funding would have to be
identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2021/202 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA T-1 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/202

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area T-1 and levy of
service charges (Public Transit)

WHEREAS, the Board on June 8, 2021, adopted Resolution No. 2021/145, confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) T-1. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Final Annual Report for
CSA T-1 as modified and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925) 313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Maryann Mason, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 
 

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA T-1 

(Public Transit) 
 
 

 
 

July 27, 2021 
 
 

 
  
 Board of Supervisors 

John Gioia, District 1 
Candace Andersen, District 2 

Diane Burgis, District 3 
Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2008 a development project commonly known as the Integrated Project (“Project”) was 
permitted in the unincorporated area of Contra Costa County, just east of the Town of Danville.  
The project is also known as Alamo Creek/Intervening Properties Development and constitutes 
approximately 767 acres located south of Camino Tassajara between Hansen Lane and Finley 
Road.  
 
Wilbur Smith Associates (WSA) completed a Transit Improvements Study of the Project in March 
2005.  The study acknowledged that a limited market for transit services and consequently a limited 
transit service is offered in the study area.  The study concluded that a latent demand for transit 
could be satisfied if a regular commuter service were provided.  Given the size of the Integrated 
Project and the workplace destination and commuting behavior of the adjacent census tracts as 
outlined by a census-based demographic analysis, a weekday rush-hour commuter service would 
provide the greatest benefit of transit services under consideration.  Specifically, the report 
recommended that the proposed transit service include the Walnut Creek Bay Area Rapid Transit 
(BART) station and Bishop Ranch business park as destinations.  The desired level of service was 
based on an analysis of demand performed by WSA.  Based on census information and a rider 
survey performed by BART in 1998, approximately 77 transit trips per day were expected when 
the project development was completed.  The transit trip total was calculated by WSA as follows: 
 

• As presented in the final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Project, 10,048 daily 
vehicle trips would be generated at the development; 

• Assuming an average vehicle occupancy of 1.05 persons per vehicle and a 92.5% vehicle 
mode share (automobiles constitute 92.5% of transit trips to and from the households), 
13,338 person trips would be generated daily by the development; 

• Based on census information, 5.37% of commuter trips to and from adjacent census tracts 
used public transit (716 trips); 

• Approximately 97% of public transit trips used rail (assumed to be exclusive to BART; 
694 trips); 

• Approximately 7% of BART riders at stations nearest to the project (Dublin/Pleasanton, 
Walnut Creek, Lafayette) used public transit to travel to and from the station (48 trips); 

• Approximately 4% of transit-based commuter trips used bus service as the primary means 
of transportation (29 trips); and 

• Total bus demand (77 trips) includes the sum of transit trips to BART stations (48 trips) 
and bus trips to work (29 trips). 

 
On June 14, 2005, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution No. 2005/357 which 
recommended to Local Agency Formation Commission of Contra Costa County (LAFCO) the 
formation of County Service Area (CSA) T-1, Public Transit in the Danville Area. 
 
The services provided by CSA T-1 are: 

1. Extended public transit services.   
2. Implementation of Transportation Demand Management programs as discussed in this 

report and in the Plan for Providing Services for CSA T-1 which is on file with LAFCO.  
 
On September 14, 2005, LAFCO conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 05-15 which formed CSA T-1. 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 2 - 

 

On October 18, 2005, Resolution 2005/674 stated that the transit services should be supported by 
a benefit assessment or service charge on parcels that receive this special and distinct benefit. 
 
On January 17, 2006, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently 
approved Resolution 2006/21 which authorized the annual levy of assessments or service charges 
on the parcels located within CSA T-1 to fund extended public transit services. 
 
 
  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 3 - 

 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report was filed with the 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been completed as required, and the Board 
conducted a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2021/145, on June 8, 2021, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA T-1. 
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll: 
 

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service;  
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs and the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 
Transit Service Implementation 
Two transportation studies were previously conducted to understand potential transit usage and 
travel patterns in CSA T-1.  The transportation studies are Alamo Creek/Intervening Properties 
Transit Improvement Study by WSA in 2005 and Transit Service Survey and Report for CSA T-1 
Transit District by DKS Associates in 2010. 
 
Based on these studies, the following transit service plan is to be implemented in three phases as 
summarized below: 
 

1. Short – Term (completed in 2012): Community Outreach 
The short-term strategy focused on community outreach to educate the residents about 
existing transportation options in Contra Costa County, and to seek their feedback.  The 
community outreach program involved flyer preparation, flyer distribution, and resident 
feedback.  This outreach effort attempted to identify commuter destinations for potential 
vanpools, in advance of a vanpool/shuttle transit program.   

  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 4 - 

 

2. Mid-Term: Vanpool/Shuttle Transit Program 
Based on the feedback provided by the residents, the mid-term strategy would involve a 
vanpool and/or shuttle service since the market for a full scale fixed route Central Contra 
Costa Transit Authority (County Connection) bus is not warranted at this time. 
 
CSA T-1’s plan is to engage the residents to try public transit and build up the necessary 
public transit demand for a full-scale fixed bus route.  In response to CSA T-1’s plan, 
County Connection agreed to provide a demand response and a flexible shuttle for CSA T-
1 residents during the commute hours. The exact routes were to be determined by demand.  
Riders must be traveling from or to CSA T-1.  The service area is limited to the 1.5-mile 
corridors along Camino Tassajara (between CSA T-1 and I-680) and I-680 (between 
Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill BART stations).  Riders contact County Connection to 
request and reserve services.  Based on the demand, County Connection will determine the 
most efficient route for the shuttle.   
 
The table below summarizes the ridership data since the service began on January 24, 2014. 
It shows a constant increase in riders annually and the positive effect the public transit of 
CSA T-1 has on removing peak hours and daily trips from local and regional roadways. 
 

 
 
The riders get picked up from their home in the CSA T-1 service area during the morning 
period and get picked up from the Walnut Creek BART station during the evening period.  
The average operating cost per passenger is comparable to the average cost for County 
Connection’s Paratransit (LINK) service. With the exception of the 2020-2021 COVID-19 
pandemic, CSA T-1 has observed the ridership increase overtime, as more residents are 
utilizing the public transit service provided by CSA T-1.  However, the ridership demand 
has not achieved the level that warrants a full-scale fixed bus route.  CSA T-1 will continue 
this mid-term program to provide the shuttle service until there is enough public transit 
demand for a full-scale fixed bus route.  CSA T-1 has amended the service agreement with 
County Connection to continue the shuttle service. 
 
In addition to County Connection’s shuttle, CSA T-1 will also fund another service with 
the Measure J Traffic Congestion Relief Agency (TRAFFIX).  TRAFFIX is a traffic 

Year
of

Service

Riders
per
day

 Estimated number 
of peak hours & 

daily trips 
removed from 

roadways
2014 16 16
2015 17 to 18 17 to 18
2016 19 19
2017 21 21
2018 24 24
2019 25 25
2020 4.5 4.5

* Ridership data is provided by County Connection.

Summary of ridership data per year*



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 5 - 

 

congestion relief program implemented in 2009 and operated cooperatively by Contra 
Costa County, City of San Ramon, San Ramon Valley Unified School District, and Town 
of Danville to reduce traffic congestion caused by children being driven to and from school 
in the San Ramon area.  As mentioned above, although the demand for a full-scale fixed 
route County Connection bus is not warranted at this time, CSA T-1 recognized there is 
already a demand for school bus services.  While waiting for transit demand to increase, 
CSA T-1’s interim plan is to participate in providing school bus services as an interim 
method to reduce congestion.  TRAFFIX provided data indicating there are approximately 
205 students residing within CSA T-1 who attend Monte Vista High School.  TRAFFIX 
considers 50 students as a full bus.  If approximately 25 percent of the eligible students 
participated, a bus would be full.  It was anticipated that at least 50 students would 
participate, resulting in a full bus.  This service began in the Fall of 2014 for the 2014-2015 
school year.  TRAFFIX reported 70 passes were sold for both the 2014-2015 and 2015-
2016 school years.  This is the equivalent of removing approximately 280 trips from the 
roadway each school day. In 2017, funds were allocated to fund a second TRAFFIX bus to 
provide services to the CSA T-1 area. This decision was based on the increased demand 
for seats in the route. Recent rider counts by the TRAFFIX show an average of 59 riders 
in the morning and 95 riders in the evenings per typical 66 bus runs for the period of August 
2018 through December 2018. In December 2018, there were approximately 170 riders 
enrolled on a wait list for the limited number of bus passes. As a result of an increase in 
demand for services in 2019, the County added a third TRAFFIX bus to provide services 
to the CSA T-1 area. 
 
COVID-19 Impact 
 

a. Shuttle service ridership was greatly reduced during the 2020-2021 COVID-19 
pandemic.  
 

b. Although the ridership sharply declined during the 2020-2021 COVID-19 pandemic, 
County Connection shuttle busses have been operating. Based on current operations, 
the County does not expect a significant impact to the County Connection shuttle 
busses for the coming year; however, some additional costs for PPE may have to be 
passed on to CSA T-1. 
 

c. During the pandemic in 2020, no school busses circulated due to the San Ramon Valley 
Unified School District following state guidelines regarding school attendance and 
resulting in school closures. San Ramon Valley Unified School District reported that 
Middle and High Schools reopened for attendance on March 17, 2021 and it is 
anticipated that the TRAFFIX school bus program will reopen at partial and eventually 
full capacity as well. Bus pass sales started again the week of March 15, 2021. 

 
3. Long-Term Goal (2018 and beyond): County Connection Service 

The long-term strategy would involve expanding the vanpool/shuttle service and providing 
full-scale County Connection bus service if the existing service proves successful and more 
commuter transit demand is demonstrated.  An approximate yearly operating cost of 
running a full-length bus service with County Connection is estimated to be $204,000 per 
bus.  This estimate is based on $100 per hour for 8 hours a day during morning and evening 
peak commute hours for 255 days a year.   

  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 6 - 

 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 projected and Fiscal Year 2021-2022 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown on the following page.  A special fund has been set up for the collection 
of revenues and coding of expenditures for CSA T-1.  Incidental expenses including 
administration, engineering fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the Public Transit 
services may be included. 
 
When CSA T-1 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for an 
operating budget for the proposed transit service.  This was based on the estimated expenses for 
continuing operations provided by WSA.  In preparation of the budget, several factors were 
considered including: 

• Level of transit service 
• Phasing of service 
• Equal benefit (and equal charge) to residents based on projected resident population 

 
In order to establish a reasonable reserve in the early years following formation of the CSA, 
revenues have been collected since Fiscal Year 2006-2007.   
 
For Fiscal Year 2021-2022, it is estimated there will be a surplus of funds.  These funds are being 
set aside into Capital Reserves to purchase vehicles or fund a full-scale fixed route County 
Connection bus to provide the services to this area when applicable. 
 
Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this 
report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the 
next fiscal year. 
 

  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 7 - 

 

  

CSA T-1 Danville Public Transit FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
Fund 248000  Org 7480                        Est YE Total Budget

Carry over from prior year:  $           2,819,774.32  $           3,201,455.78 

Revenue:

Earnings on Investment 427.78$                       1,500.00$                     
Taxes and Assessments 606,390.76$                 625,649.20$                 

TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $           3,426,592.86  $           3,828,604.98 

Expenditures:

Publications & Legal Notices (Bay Area News) (200.00)$                      (200.00)$                      
CCCTA Transportation Agreement (195,738.00)$                (200,000.00)$                
TRAFFIX Transportation Agreement -$                            (300,000.00)$                
Professional/Specialized Svcs (W-Trans, Francisco) (10,100.00)$                  (15,000.00)$                  
Taxes and Assessments (1,244.40)$                    (1,500.00)$                    
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (Investment Fees) (100.00)$                      (200.00)$                      
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel) (259.32)$                      (1,000.00)$                    
Print & Mail -$                            -$                            
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (17,495.36)$                  (25,000.00)$                  

Total Expenditures  $             (225,137.08)  $             (542,900.00)

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements (3,088,887.24)$              (3,014,254.98)$              
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures) (112,568.54)$                (271,450.00)$                

TOTAL Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves (3,201,455.78)$           (3,285,704.98)$           

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                            -$                            
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2021 assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
     Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 8 - 

 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 
The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) T-1
(Public Transit)
Boundary Map

CAMINO TASSAJARA

¯
600 0 600 1,200300

Feet

MO
NT

ER
OS

SO
 ST

CASABLANCA ST

CHARBRAY ST

Diablo Vista
School

Ball Fields

Legend

CSA T-1 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcels within CSA T-1



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 10 - 

 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges, 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be charged for the 
operation and services associated with the transit services provided as described herein within the 
report, if they receive a special and direct benefit from the services. Furthermore, the identification 
and separation of general benefits from the special benefits follows for CSA T-1. 
 
Special benefits are conferred on property within the CSA from transit services by enhancing the 
desirability of property within the CSA due to the additional methods of vehicular and pedestrian 
access available to and from property, by providing increased access to transit related services, 
providing economic opportunities, driving community growth and revitalization, and by reducing 
levels of traffic congestion within the CSA. 
 
Properties outside of CSA T-1 in other parts of the County may not enjoy the transit services made 
available by the CSA and therefore property outside the boundaries of the CSA do not receive the 
special benefits. The services within the CSA were specifically designed and created to provide 
additional and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property inside the CSA, and 
not the public at large.   
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
services, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with the transit services 
provided within CSA T-1 because the conferred special benefits that are provided to the charged 
property are not provided to the public at large. 
 
The annual service charge pays for the transit related services provided within CSA T-1. The 
enhanced public services provided within CSA T-1 confer a special benefit and only serve the 
parcels with the ability to utilize the transit related services provided.  Without the services, the 
property located in the unincorporated area would not receive any transit services.  Therefore, the 
services in CSA T-1 are 100 percent special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 11 - 

 

Methodology 
The total operation, maintenance and servicing cost for Public Transit are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard assessment engineering 
practices.  The method for distributing the costs to each parcel is based on the Equivalent Dwelling 
Unit (EDU) factor. 
 
Since the service charge is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  If service charges were to be distributed 
by parcel, not considering land use, this would not be equitable because a single-family parcel 
would be paying the same as a 50-unit apartment parcel or a large commercial establishment.  
Therefore, as previously stated, the total costs are distributed to each parcel of land based on the 
number of EDUs associated with each particular parcel. 
 
No commercial or industrial parcels are planned be included within CSA T-1, therefore a 
methodology has not been created for those uses.   
 
The methodology used to assign EDUs to other land uses in proportion to the benefit they receive 
relative to the single-family residential parcel is shown below. 
 
Developed Single Family Residential - The developed single-family parcel has been selected as 
the basic unit for calculation of the benefit assessments or service charges.  This basic unit shall 
be called an Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  Parcels designated as developed single family 
residential uses per the Contra Costa County land use code are charged one (1.00) EDU.  In 
addition, those parcels that are designated as “vacant” single family residential per the Contra 
Costa County land use code but have a building permit issued prior to April 30 are charged one 
(1.00) EDU. 
 
Developed Multiple Residential – The developed multi-family designation includes parcels 
designated as apartments, townhomes, and condominiums per the Contra Costa County land use 
code.   Apartments are charged a factor of 0.723270448 EDU per dwelling unit.  For example, a 
parcel with a 100-unit apartment would be charged 72.33 EDUs.  Townhomes and condominiums 
are charged a factor of 0.795597484 EDU per dwelling unit.  In addition, those parcels that are 
designated as “vacant” multi-family residential per the Contra Costa County land use code, but 
have a building permit issued prior to April 30, are charged on a per unit basis as shown above. 
 
Exempt Property - Consists of property not classified as developed residential property and 
includes commercial, industrial, recreational, and institutional property; parking lots; parking 
garages; roadways; open space and undeveloped property on which a building permit has not been 
issued prior to April 30.  In addition, Senior Housing is classified as exempt.  Residents of Senior 
Housing will be provided with separate shuttle service not included within the scope of the CSA. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2006-2007 the maximum annual service charge was set at $318.00 per EDU.  To 
determine the cost per parcel, the total budget for providing service to the current total service area 
was divided by the total number of EDU’s within the service area.  Please refer to Contra Costa 
County Resolution 2006-21 for a detailed report that includes the initial calculation of this rate. 
 
The maximum rates may be adjusted annually to reflect 2% or the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for the Bay Area: San Francisco-Oakland-
San Jose, whichever is greater.  The base CPI index to be used for future calculations is February 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 12 - 

 

2006 (207.1).  Any change in the rate per EDU, which is the result of the change in the CPI shall 
not be deemed an increase in the subject to the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2021-2022 the allowed maximum rate is $475.69/EDU.  This rate has been 
calculated as follows: 
 

$466.36 per developed EDU in Fiscal Year 2020-21 
+2% increase for FY 2021-22 = $475.69 

 
In Fiscal Year 2021-2022, it is recommended based upon $625,649.20 in revenue will be needed 
to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  There are 1,315.27 EDUs that 
have had a building permit issued.  If you divide $625,649.20 by 1,315.27 EDUs, the service 
charge per parcel is $475.69. Please note, the charge per parcel may not foot due to required County 
rounding adjustments. 

 
  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 

 
- 13 - 

 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, including a description of each 
parcel to be charged is included on the following pages.  
 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-030-082  $41 ,286.303000 DAMANI CTMFR
206-580-001     $475.68100 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-002     $475.68106 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-003     $475.68112 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-004     $475.68118 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-005     $475.68124 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-006     $475.68130 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-007     $475.68136 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-008     $475.68142 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-009     $475.68148 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-010     $475.68154 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-011     $475.68160 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-012     $475.68166 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-013     $475.68172 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-014     $475.68178 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-015     $475.68184 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-016     $475.68190 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-017     $475.68196 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-018     $475.68202 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-019     $475.68208 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-020     $475.68214 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-021     $475.68220 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-022     $475.68226 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-023     $475.68232 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-024     $475.68238 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-025     $475.68244 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-026     $475.68250 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-027     $475.68125 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-028     $475.68133 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-029     $475.68139 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-030     $475.68149 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-031     $475.68157 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-032     $475.68193 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-033     $475.68205 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-034     $475.68211 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-035     $475.68217 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-037  $33,029.04NANTERRE STMFR
206-590-001     $475.68305 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-002     $475.68317 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-003     $475.68336 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-004     $475.68324 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-005     $475.68312 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-006     $475.68300 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-007     $475.68403 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-008     $475.68409 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-009     $475.68415 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-010     $475.68421 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-011     $475.68427 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-012     $475.68426 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-013     $475.68420 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-014     $475.68414 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-015     $475.68408 RIOJA CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-590-016     $475.68402 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-017     $475.68501 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-018     $475.68509 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-019     $475.68517 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-020     $475.68525 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-021     $475.68533 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-022     $475.681524 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-023     $475.681518 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-024     $475.681512 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-025     $475.681506 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-026     $475.681500 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-027     $475.68101 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-028     $475.68109 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-029     $475.68117 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-030     $475.68125 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-031     $475.68124 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-032     $475.68116 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-033     $475.68108 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-034     $475.68100 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-035     $475.681780 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-036     $475.681772 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-037     $475.681764 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-038     $475.68215 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-039     $475.68227 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-040     $475.68239 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-041     $475.68236 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-042     $475.68224 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-043     $475.68212 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-044     $475.68200 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-045     $475.681748 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-046     $475.681740 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-047     $475.681736 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-048     $475.681724 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-049     $475.681716 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-050     $475.681708 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-051     $475.681700 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-052     $475.681703 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-053     $475.681711 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-054     $475.681719 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-055     $475.681727 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-056     $475.681735 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-057     $475.681743 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-058     $475.681844 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-059     $475.681838 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-060     $475.681832 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-061     $475.681826 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-062     $475.681820 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-063     $475.681814 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-064     $475.681808 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-065     $475.681802 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-066     $475.681801 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-067     $475.681807 RIOJA STSFR

- 14 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-590-068     $475.681813 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-069     $475.681819 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-070     $475.681825 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-071     $475.681831 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-072     $475.681837 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-073     $475.681843 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-074     $475.681849 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-075     $475.681855 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-076     $475.681767 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-077     $475.681775 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-078     $475.681783 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-079     $475.681423 MENTON STSFR
206-590-080     $475.681429 MENTON STSFR
206-590-081     $475.681976 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-082     $475.681968 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-083     $475.681960 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-084     $475.681952 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-085     $475.681944 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-086     $475.681936 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-087     $475.681928 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-088     $475.681920 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-089     $475.681912 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-090     $475.681904 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-001     $475.68536 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-002     $475.68528 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-003     $475.68520 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-004     $475.68512 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-005     $475.68504 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-006     $475.68605 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-007     $475.68611 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-008     $475.68617 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-009     $475.68623 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-010     $475.68629 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-011     $475.68624 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-012     $475.68618 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-013     $475.68612 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-014     $475.68606 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-015     $475.68600 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-016     $475.68703 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-017     $475.68711 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-018     $475.68719 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-019     $475.68727 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-020     $475.68735 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-021     $475.681903 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-022     $475.681911 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-023     $475.681919 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-024     $475.681927 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-025     $475.681935 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-026     $475.681943 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-027     $475.681951 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-028     $475.681959 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-029     $475.682042 COLMAR STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-600-030     $475.682036 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-031     $475.682030 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-032     $475.682024 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-033     $475.682018 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-034     $475.682012 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-035     $475.682006 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-036     $475.682000 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-037     $475.682001 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-038     $475.682009 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-039     $475.682017 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-040     $475.682025 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-041     $475.682033 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-042     $475.682041 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-043     $475.682128 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-044     $475.682134 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-045     $475.682224 GENOA STSFR
206-600-046     $475.682220 GENOA STSFR
206-600-047     $475.682216 GENOA STSFR
206-600-048     $475.682212 GENOA STSFR
206-600-049     $475.682210 GENOA STSFR
206-600-050     $475.682208 GENOA STSFR
206-600-051     $475.682200 GENOA STSFR
206-600-052     $475.682151 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-053     $475.682145 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-054     $475.682139 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-055     $475.682133 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-056     $475.682127 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-057     $475.682121 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-058     $475.682115 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-059     $475.682109 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-060     $475.682103 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-061     $475.681435 MENTON STSFR
206-600-062     $475.681441 MENTON STSFR
206-600-063     $475.681447 MENTON STSFR
206-600-064     $475.681453 MENTON STSFR
206-600-065     $475.681459 MENTON STSFR
206-600-066     $475.681465 MENTON STSFR
206-600-067     $475.681471 MENTON STSFR
206-600-068     $475.681477 MENTON STSFR
206-600-069     $475.681483 MENTON STSFR
206-600-070     $475.681489 MENTON STSFR
206-600-071     $475.681495 MENTON STSFR
206-610-001     $475.681632 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-002     $475.681626 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-003     $475.681620 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-004     $475.681614 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-005     $475.681608 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-006     $475.681602 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-007     $475.681596 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-008     $475.681590 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-009     $475.681584 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-010     $475.681578 COLCHESTER STSFR

- 15 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-610-011     $475.681572 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-012     $475.681566 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-013     $475.681560 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-014     $475.681554 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-015     $475.681548 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-016     $475.681542 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-017     $475.681536 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-018     $475.681530 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-019     $475.681432 MENTON STSFR
206-610-020     $475.681438 MENTON STSFR
206-610-021     $475.681444 MENTON STSFR
206-610-022     $475.681450 MENTON STSFR
206-610-023     $475.681456 MENTON STSFR
206-610-024     $475.681462 MENTON STSFR
206-610-025     $475.681468 MENTON STSFR
206-610-026     $475.681474 MENTON STSFR
206-610-027     $475.681480 MENTON STSFR
206-610-028     $475.681486 MENTON STSFR
206-610-029     $475.681492 MENTON STSFR
206-610-030     $475.681498 MENTON STSFR
206-610-031     $475.682262 GENOA STSFR
206-610-032     $475.682268 GENOA STSFR
206-610-033     $475.682274 GENOA STSFR
206-610-034     $475.682280 GENOA STSFR
206-610-035     $475.682286 GENOA STSFR
206-610-036     $475.681617 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-037     $475.681609 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-038     $475.681601 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-039     $475.681593 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-620-001     $475.68734 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-002     $475.68726 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-003     $475.68718 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-004     $475.68710 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-005     $475.68702 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-006     $475.68801 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-007     $475.68809 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-008     $475.68817 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-009     $475.68825 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-010     $475.68833 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-011     $475.68828 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-012     $475.68820 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-013     $475.68812 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-014     $475.68804 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-015     $475.681251 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-016     $475.681257 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-017     $475.681263 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-018     $475.681269 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-019     $475.681275 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-020     $475.681281 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-022     $475.682201 GENOA STSFR
206-620-023     $475.682209 GENOA STSFR
206-620-024     $475.682213 GENOA STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-620-025     $475.682219 GENOA STSFR
206-620-026     $475.682225 GENOA STSFR
206-620-027     $475.682231 GENOA STSFR
206-620-028     $475.682237 GENOA STSFR
206-620-029     $475.682243 GENOA STSFR
206-620-030     $475.682249 GENOA STSFR
206-620-031     $475.682255 GENOA STSFR
206-620-032     $475.682261 GENOA STSFR
206-620-033     $475.682267 GENOA STSFR
206-620-034     $475.682273 GENOA STSFR
206-620-035     $475.682279 GENOA STSFR
206-620-036     $475.681659 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-620-037     $475.68103 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-038     $475.68111 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-039     $475.68119 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-040     $475.68127 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-041     $475.68132 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-042     $475.68124 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-043     $475.68116 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-044     $475.68108 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-045     $475.68100 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-046     $475.681264 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-047     $475.681258 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-048     $475.681252 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-049     $475.681246 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-050     $475.68903 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-051     $475.68909 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-052     $475.68915 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-053     $475.68921 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-054     $475.68912 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-055     $475.68906 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-056     $475.68900 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-058     $475.681289 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-630-001     $475.681305 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-002     $475.681311 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-003     $475.681317 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-004     $475.681323 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-005     $475.681329 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-006     $475.681335 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-007     $475.682334 GENOA STSFR
206-630-008     $475.682328 GENOA STSFR
206-630-009     $475.682322 GENOA STSFR
206-630-010     $475.682316 GENOA STSFR
206-630-011     $475.682310 GENOA STSFR
206-630-012     $475.682304 GENOA STSFR
206-630-013     $475.68424 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-014     $475.68412 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-015     $475.68400 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-016     $475.681692 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-017     $475.681686 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-018     $475.681680 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-019     $475.681674 COLCHESTER STSFR

- 16 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-630-020     $475.681668 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-021     $475.681662 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-022     $475.681656 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-023     $475.681650 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-024     $475.681644 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-025     $475.682466 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-026     $475.682458 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-027     $475.682450 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-028     $475.682442 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-029     $475.682434 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-030     $475.682426 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-031     $475.682418 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-032     $475.682410 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-033     $475.682402 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-034     $475.682403 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-035     $475.682411 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-036     $475.682419 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-037     $475.682427 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-038     $475.682435 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-039     $475.682443 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-040     $475.682451 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-041     $475.682459 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-042     $475.682467 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-043     $475.682311 GENOA STSFR
206-630-044     $475.682548 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-045     $475.682542 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-046     $475.682536 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-047     $475.682530 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-048     $475.682524 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-049     $475.682518 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-050     $475.682512 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-051     $475.682506 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-052     $475.682500 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-001     $475.681341 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-002     $475.681347 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-003     $475.681353 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-004     $475.681359 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-005     $475.681365 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-006     $475.68205 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-007     $475.68211 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-008     $475.68217 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-009     $475.68212 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-010     $475.68206 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-011     $475.68200 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-012     $475.68301 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-013     $475.68309 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-014     $475.68317 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-015     $475.68318 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-016     $475.68310 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-017     $475.68302 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-018     $475.682358 GENOA STSFR
206-640-019     $475.682352 GENOA STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-640-020     $475.682346 GENOA STSFR
206-640-021     $475.682340 GENOA STSFR
206-640-022     $475.682501 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-023     $475.682509 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-024     $475.682517 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-025     $475.682525 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-026     $475.682533 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-027     $475.682541 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-028     $475.682549 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-029     $475.681398 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-030     $475.681392 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-031     $475.681386 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-032     $475.681380 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-033     $475.681374 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-034     $475.681368 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-035     $475.68326 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-660-001     $475.682186 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-002     $475.682178 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-003     $475.682170 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-004     $475.682162 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-005     $475.682154 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-006     $475.682146 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-007     $475.682138 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-008     $475.682130 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-009     $475.682122 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-010     $475.682114 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-011     $475.683484 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-012     $475.683480 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-013     $475.683476 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-014     $475.683472 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-015     $475.683468 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-016     $475.683464 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-017     $475.683460 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-018     $475.683456 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-019     $475.683452 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-020     $475.683448 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-021     $475.683451 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-022     $475.683457 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-023     $475.683461 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-024     $475.683467 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-025     $475.683473 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-026     $475.683479 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-027     $475.683485 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-028     $475.683491 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-029     $475.682090 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-030     $475.682082 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-031     $475.682074 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-032     $475.682066 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-033     $475.682058 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-034     $475.682050 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-035     $475.682042 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-036     $475.68109 ANGORA CTSFR

- 17 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-660-037     $475.68117 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-038     $475.68125 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-039     $475.68133 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-040     $475.68141 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-041     $475.68145 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-042     $475.68157 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-043     $475.68156 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-044     $475.68148 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-045     $475.68140 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-046     $475.68132 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-047     $475.68124 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-048     $475.68116 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-049     $475.68108 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-050     $475.68100 ANGORA CTSFR
206-670-001     $475.683101 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-002     $475.683107 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-003     $475.683113 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-004     $475.683119 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-005     $475.683125 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-006     $475.683131 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-007     $475.683137 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-008     $475.683143 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-009     $475.683149 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-010     $475.683155 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-011     $475.683161 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-012     $475.683167 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-013     $475.683173 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-014     $475.683179 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-015     $475.683185 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-016     $475.683191 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-017     $475.68601 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-018     $475.68609 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-019     $475.68617 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-020     $475.68625 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-021     $475.68633 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-022     $475.68641 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-023     $475.68649 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-024     $475.68652 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-025     $475.68644 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-026     $475.68636 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-027     $475.68628 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-028     $475.68620 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-029     $475.68612 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-030     $475.68505 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-031     $475.68515 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-032     $475.68526 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-033     $475.68518 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-034     $475.68510 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-035     $475.68502 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-036     $475.68403 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-037     $475.68411 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-038     $475.68419 PELHAM CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-670-039     $475.68422 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-040     $475.68416 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-041     $475.683172 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-042     $475.683164 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-043     $475.68301 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-044     $475.68309 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-045     $475.68317 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-046     $475.68320 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-047     $475.68312 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-048     $475.683116 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-049     $475.683108 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-050     $475.683100 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-680-001     $475.683444 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-002     $475.683440 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-003     $475.683436 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-004     $475.683432 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-005     $475.683428 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-006     $475.683424 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-007     $475.683420 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-008     $475.683416 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-009     $475.683412 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-010     $475.683408 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-011     $475.683404 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-012     $475.683400 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-013     $475.683401 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-014     $475.683407 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-015     $475.683415 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-016     $475.683421 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-017     $475.683427 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-018     $475.683433 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-019     $475.683439 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-020     $475.683445 CASHMERE STSFR
206-700-001     $378.46300 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-002     $378.46304 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-003     $378.46308 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-004     $378.46318 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-005     $378.46322 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-006     $378.46326 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-007     $378.46336 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-008     $378.46340 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-009     $378.46344 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-010     $378.46348 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-011     $378.46358 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-012     $378.46362 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-013     $378.46366 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-014     $378.46370 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-015     $378.46380 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-016     $378.46384 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-017     $378.46388 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-018     $378.46392 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-019     $378.46400 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-020     $378.46404 KARELIAN STTWNHM

- 18 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-021     $378.46408 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-022     $378.46420 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-023     $378.46416 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-024     $378.46412 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-025     $378.46430 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-026     $378.46434 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-027     $378.46438 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-028     $378.46450 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-029     $378.46446 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-030     $378.46442 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-031     $378.46435 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-032     $378.46431 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-033     $378.46427 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-034     $378.46417 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-035     $378.46413 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-036     $378.46409 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-037     $378.46399 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-038     $378.46395 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-039     $378.46391 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-040     $378.46381 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-041     $378.46377 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-042     $378.46373 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-043     $378.46369 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-044     $378.46359 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-045     $378.46355 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-046     $378.46351 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-047     $378.46347 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-048     $378.46337 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-049     $378.46333 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-050     $378.46329 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-051     $378.46325 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-052     $378.46315 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-053     $378.46311 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-054     $378.46307 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-055     $378.46303 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-056     $378.46104 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-057     $378.46100 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-058     $378.46296 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-059     $378.46292 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-060     $378.46288 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-061     $378.46278 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-062     $378.46274 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-063     $378.46270 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-064     $378.46266 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-065     $378.46256 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-066     $378.46252 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-067     $378.46248 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-068     $378.46244 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-069     $378.46234 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-070     $378.46230 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-071     $378.46226 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-072     $378.46222 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-073     $378.46212 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-074     $378.46208 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-075     $378.46204 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-076     $378.46200 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-077     $378.4611 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-078     $378.4615 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-079     $378.4619 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-080     $378.4623 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-081     $378.4633 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-082     $378.4637 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-083     $378.4641 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-084     $378.4645 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-085     $378.4638 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-086     $378.4634 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-087     $378.4630 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-088     $378.4626 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-089     $378.4622 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-090     $378.4618 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-091     $378.4614 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-092     $378.4610 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-093     $378.46192 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-094     $378.46188 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-095     $378.46184 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-096     $378.46180 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-097     $378.46170 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-098     $378.46166 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-099     $378.46162 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-100     $378.46158 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-101     $378.46148 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-102     $378.46144 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-103     $378.46140 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-104     $378.46136 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-105     $378.46126 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-106     $378.46122 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-107     $378.46118 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-108     $378.46114 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-109     $378.46299 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-110     $378.46295 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-111     $378.46291 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-112     $378.46275 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-113     $378.46279 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-114     $378.46283 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-115     $378.46287 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-116     $378.46253 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-117     $378.46249 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-118     $378.46245 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-119     $378.46241 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-120     $378.46231 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-121     $378.46227 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-122     $378.46223 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-123     $378.46219 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-124     $378.46157 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM

- 19 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-125     $378.46153 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-126     $378.46149 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-127     $378.46145 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-710-001     $475.683001 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-002     $475.683007 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-003     $475.683011 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-004     $475.683017 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-005     $475.683023 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-006     $475.683029 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-007     $475.683035 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-008     $475.683293 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-009     $475.683301 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-010     $475.683309 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-011     $475.683317 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-012     $475.683325 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-013     $475.683333 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-014     $475.68801 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-015     $475.68807 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-016     $475.68815 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-017     $475.68821 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-018     $475.68833 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-019     $475.68839 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-020     $475.68845 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-021     $475.68851 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-022     $475.68857 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-023     $475.68848 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-024     $475.68842 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-025     $475.68836 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-026     $475.68830 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-027     $475.68824 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-028     $475.68816 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-029     $475.68800 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-030     $475.68701 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-031     $475.68709 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-032     $475.68717 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-033     $475.68725 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-034     $475.68733 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-035     $475.68741 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-036     $475.682224 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-037     $475.682216 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-038     $475.682208 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-039     $475.682200 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-040     $475.683318 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-041     $475.683312 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-042     $475.683306 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-043     $475.683300 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-044     $475.683294 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-045     $475.683848 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-046     $475.683836 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-047     $475.683824 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-048     $475.683812 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-049     $475.683800 WELSHLAND STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-710-050     $475.683803 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-051     $475.683815 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-052     $475.683827 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-053     $475.683839 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-054     $475.683851 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-055     $475.683030 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-056     $475.683024 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-057     $475.683018 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-058     $475.683012 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-059     $475.683006 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-060     $475.683000 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-001     $475.683039 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-002     $475.683045 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-003     $475.683051 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-004     $475.683057 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-005     $475.683063 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-006     $475.683069 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-007     $475.683075 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-008     $475.683081 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-009     $475.683087 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-010     $475.683093 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-011     $475.683099 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-012     $475.683101 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-013     $475.683109 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-014     $475.683117 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-015     $475.683125 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-016     $475.683133 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-017     $475.683137 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-018     $475.683149 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-019     $475.683157 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-020     $475.683165 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-021     $475.683173 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-022     $475.683181 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-023     $475.683189 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-024     $475.683197 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-025     $475.683205 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-026     $475.683213 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-027     $475.683221 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-028     $475.683229 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-029     $475.683237 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-030     $475.683245 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-031     $475.683253 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-032     $475.683261 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-033     $475.683269 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-034     $475.683277 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-035     $475.683285 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-036     $475.683288 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-037     $475.683280 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-038     $475.683272 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-039     $475.683264 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-040     $475.683256 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-041     $475.683248 GRIFFON ST WSFR

- 20 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-720-042     $475.683240 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-043     $475.68901 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-044     $475.68909 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-045     $475.68917 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-046     $475.68925 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-047     $475.683198 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-048     $475.683172 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-049     $475.683148 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-050     $475.683136 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-051     $475.683124 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-052     $475.683112 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-053     $475.683100 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-054     $475.683968 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-055     $475.683956 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-056     $475.683944 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-057     $475.683932 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-058     $475.683920 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-059     $475.683908 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-060     $475.683896 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-061     $475.683884 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-062     $475.683872 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-063     $475.683860 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-064     $475.683863 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-065     $475.683875 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-066     $475.683887 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-067     $475.683899 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-068     $475.683911 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-069     $475.683923 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-070     $475.683935 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-071     $475.683947 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-072     $475.683072 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-073     $475.683066 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-074     $475.683060 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-075     $475.683054 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-076     $475.683048 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-077     $475.683042 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-078     $475.683036 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-730-001     $475.68305 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-002     $475.68311 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-003     $475.68317 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-004     $475.68321 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-005     $475.68331 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-006     $475.68326 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-007     $475.68318 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-008     $475.68310 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-009     $475.68302 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-010     $475.685035 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-011     $475.685041 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-012     $475.685047 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-013     $475.685053 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-014     $475.685059 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-015     $475.685065 ENDERBY STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-730-016     $475.685071 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-017     $475.685077 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-018     $475.685083 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-019     $475.685089 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-020     $475.68421 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-021     $475.68427 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-022     $475.68433 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-023     $475.68439 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-024     $475.68445 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-025     $475.68451 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-026     $475.68457 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-030     $475.68460 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-031     $475.68454 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-032     $475.68448 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-033     $475.68442 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-034     $475.68436 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-035     $475.685086 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-036     $475.685080 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-037     $475.685074 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-038     $475.685068 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-039     $475.685062 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-040     $475.685056 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-041     $475.685050 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-042     $475.685044 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-043     $475.685038 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-044     $475.685032 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-045     $475.685026 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-046     $475.685020 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-047     $475.685014 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-048     $475.685008 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-049     $475.685002 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-050     $475.68463 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-051     $475.68472 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-052     $475.68466 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-001     $475.68430 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-002     $475.68418 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-003     $475.68412 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-004     $475.68406 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-005     $475.68400 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-006     $475.685398 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-007     $475.685392 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-008     $475.685386 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-009     $475.685380 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-010     $475.685374 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-011     $475.685268 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-012     $475.685262 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-013     $475.685256 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-014     $475.685250 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-015     $475.685244 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-016     $475.685238 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-017     $475.685493 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-018     $475.685499 BELARUS STSFR

- 21 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-740-019     $475.685505 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-020     $475.685511 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-021     $475.685517 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-022     $475.685523 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-023     $475.685529 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-024     $475.685535 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-025     $475.68205 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-026     $475.68211 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-027     $475.68217 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-028     $475.68220 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-029     $475.685373 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-001     $475.685224 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-002     $475.685218 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-003     $475.685212 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-004     $475.685206 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-005     $475.685200 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-006     $475.685194 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-007     $475.685188 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-008     $475.685182 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-009     $475.685176 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-010     $475.685170 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-011     $475.685164 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-012     $475.685158 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-013     $475.685152 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-014     $475.685146 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-015     $475.685140 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-016     $475.685134 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-017     $475.685128 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-018     $475.685122 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-019     $475.685116 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-020     $475.68101 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-021     $475.68109 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-022     $475.68117 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-023     $475.68116 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-024     $475.68108 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-025     $475.68100 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-026     $475.685101 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-027     $475.685107 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-028     $475.685113 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-029     $475.685119 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-030     $475.685402 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-031     $475.685139 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-032     $475.685147 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-033     $475.685155 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-034     $475.685163 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-035     $475.685171 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-036     $475.685179 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-037     $475.685187 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-038     $475.685195 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-039     $475.685203 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-040     $475.685211 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-041     $475.685219 BENGALI STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-750-042     $475.685227 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-043     $475.685654 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-044     $475.685648 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-045     $475.685642 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-046     $475.685636 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-047     $475.685630 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-048     $475.685624 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-049     $475.685618 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-050     $475.685612 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-051     $475.685434 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-052     $475.685426 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-053     $475.685418 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-054     $475.685410 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-055     $475.685409 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-056     $475.685415 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-057     $475.685421 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-058     $475.685427 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-059     $475.685433 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-060     $475.685439 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-061     $475.685445 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-062     $475.685451 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-063     $475.685446 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-064     $475.685611 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-065     $475.685617 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-066     $475.685623 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-067     $475.685629 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-068     $475.685635 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-069     $475.685639 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-070     $475.685647 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-071     $475.685653 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-072     $475.685659 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-073     $475.685665 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-074     $475.685534 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-075     $475.685526 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-076     $475.685518 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-077     $475.685510 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-078     $475.685502 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-079     $475.685494 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-080     $475.685486 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-081     $475.685478 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-082     $475.685470 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-083     $475.685462 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-084     $475.685454 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-085     $475.685457 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-086     $475.685463 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-087     $475.685469 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-088     $475.685475 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-089     $475.685481 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-090     $475.685489 BELARUS STSFR
206-760-001     $475.681226 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-002     $475.681234 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-003     $475.681242 CHARBRAY STSFR

- 22 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-760-004     $475.681250 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-005     $475.681258 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-006     $475.681266 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-007     $475.681274 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-008     $475.681282 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-009     $475.681290 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-010     $475.681298 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-011     $475.681239 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-012     $475.681245 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-013     $475.681251 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-014     $475.681257 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-015     $475.681263 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-016     $475.681269 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-017     $475.681275 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-018     $475.681281 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-019     $475.681287 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-020     $475.681293 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-021     $475.681299 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-001     $475.681306 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-002     $475.681314 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-003     $475.681322 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-004     $475.681330 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-005     $475.681338 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-006     $475.681346 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-007     $475.681354 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-008     $475.681362 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-009     $475.681370 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-010     $475.68900 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-011     $475.68908 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-012     $475.68916 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-013     $475.68924 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-014     $475.68932 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-015     $475.68940 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-016     $475.681307 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-017     $475.681315 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-018     $475.681323 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-019     $475.681331 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-020     $475.681339 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-021     $475.681347 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-022     $475.68901 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-023     $475.68909 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-024     $475.68919 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-025     $475.68927 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-026     $475.68935 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-027     $475.68943 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-780-001     $475.686201 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-002     $475.686209 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-003     $475.686217 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-004     $475.68305 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-005     $475.68311 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-006     $475.68316 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-007     $475.68308 PERCHERON CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-780-008     $475.68300 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-009     $475.686249 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-010     $475.686257 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-011     $475.686265 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-012     $475.686246 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-013     $475.686238 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-014     $475.686230 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-015     $475.686222 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-016     $475.686218 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-017     $475.686206 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-018     $475.686198 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-001     $475.686190 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-002     $475.686182 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-003     $475.686174 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-004     $475.686166 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-005     $475.686158 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-006     $475.686150 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-007     $475.686142 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-008     $475.686153 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-009     $475.686161 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-010     $475.686169 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-011     $475.68103 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-012     $475.68109 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-013     $475.68115 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-014     $475.68121 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-015     $475.68127 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-016     $475.68130 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-017     $475.68124 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-018     $475.68118 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-019     $475.68112 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-020     $475.68106 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-021     $475.68100 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-022     $475.68201 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-023     $475.68209 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-024     $475.68217 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-025     $475.68225 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-026     $475.68233 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-027     $475.68241 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-028     $475.68249 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-029     $475.68257 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-800-001     $475.683000 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-002     $475.683004 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-003     $475.683008 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-004     $475.683012 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-005     $475.683016 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-006     $475.683020 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-007     $475.683024 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-008     $475.683028 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-009     $475.683032 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-010     $475.683036 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-011     $475.683044 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-012     $475.683048 GRITSTONE STSFR

- 23 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-800-013     $475.683052 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-014     $475.6811 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-015     $475.6815 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-016     $475.6819 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-017     $475.6823 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-018     $475.6827 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-019     $475.6831 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-020     $475.6835 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-021     $475.6839 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-022     $475.6843 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-023     $475.6851 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-024     $475.6846 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-025     $475.6842 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-026     $475.6838 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-027     $475.6834 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-028     $475.6830 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-029     $475.6826 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-030     $475.6818 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-031     $475.6814 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-032     $475.6810 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-033     $475.68201 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-034     $475.68207 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-035     $475.68213 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-036     $475.68219 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-037     $475.68218 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-038     $475.68212 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-039     $475.68206 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-040     $475.68200 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-041     $475.683027 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-042     $475.68107 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-043     $475.68112 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-044     $475.68106 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-045     $475.68100 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-046     $475.683005 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-047     $475.683001 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-048     $475.684990 ENDERBY STSFR
206-800-049     $475.684984 ENDERBY STSFR
206-800-050     $475.68400 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-051     $475.68406 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-052     $475.68412 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-053     $475.68418 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-054     $475.68424 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-055     $475.68430 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-056     $475.68423 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-057     $475.68415 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-058     $475.68405 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-059     $475.68304 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-060     $475.68310 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-061     $475.68316 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-062     $475.68322 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-063     $475.68325 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-064     $475.68319 OBERLAND CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-800-065     $475.68313 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-066     $475.68307 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-067     $475.68301 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-810-001     $475.682068 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-002     $475.682064 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-003     $475.682060 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-004     $475.682056 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-005     $475.682052 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-006     $475.682048 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-007     $475.682044 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-008     $475.682040 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-009     $475.682036 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-010     $475.682032 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-011     $475.682026 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-012     $475.682016 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-013     $475.682010 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-014     $475.682004 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-015     $475.682000 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-016     $475.682001 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-017     $475.682005 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-018     $475.682009 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-019     $475.682013 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-020     $475.682017 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-021     $475.682021 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-022     $475.682025 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-023     $475.682029 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-024     $475.682033 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-025     $475.682037 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-026     $475.682041 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-027     $475.682045 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-028     $475.682049 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-029     $475.682053 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-030     $475.682057 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-031     $475.682061 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-001     $475.682071 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-002     $475.682079 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-003     $475.682087 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-004     $475.682091 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-005     $475.682095 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-006     $475.683001 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-007     $475.683005 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-008     $475.683009 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-009     $475.68506 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-010     $475.68512 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-011     $475.68513 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-012     $475.68507 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-013     $475.683013 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-014     $475.683017 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-015     $475.683020 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-016     $475.683016 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-017     $475.683012 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-018     $475.683008 DRYSDALE STSFR

- 24 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY21-22
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-820-019     $475.683004 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-020     $475.683000 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-021     $475.68200 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-022     $475.68206 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-023     $475.68212 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-024     $475.68218 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-025     $475.68224 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-026     $475.68213 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-027     $475.68207 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-028     $475.68201 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-029     $475.685014 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-030     $475.685018 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-031     $475.685022 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-032     $475.685026 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-033     $475.685030 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-034     $475.685034 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-035     $475.685038 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-036     $475.685042 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-037     $475.685046 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-038     $475.685050 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-039     $475.683074 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-040     $475.683070 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-041     $475.683066 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-042     $475.683062 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-043     $475.683058 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-044     $475.685045 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-045     $475.685041 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-046     $475.685037 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-047     $475.685033 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-048     $475.685029 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-049     $475.685025 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-050     $475.685021 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-051     $475.685017 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-052     $475.685013 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-053     $475.685009 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-054     $475.685005 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-055     $475.682096 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-056     $475.682092 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-057     $475.682088 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-058     $475.682084 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-059     $475.682080 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-060     $475.682076 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-061     $475.682072 DRYSDALE STSFR

@1 ,1 87Total Parcels:

 $625,649.20
Total
Assessment:

- 25 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY21-22\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12122t.dbf 06/17/21



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE the Big Oak Tree Park Playground Installation Project and AUTHORIZE the Public Works
Director, or designee, to advertise the Project. Clyde area. [County Project No. Org 7488, WO#5493,
DCD-CP#21-12] (District V).

DETERMINE if the Project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 11(c) Categorical
Exemption, pursuant to Article 19, Section 15311 of the CEQA Guidelines; and

DIRECT the Director of the Department of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption
with the County Clerk; and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to the
Department of Conservation and Development for processing, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing
the Notice of Exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Estimated project cost: $180,000; County Service Area M-16 Fund 248800: 60%; California Prop 68 Per
Capita Program Grant Funds: 40%.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Shravan Sundaram (925)
313-2366

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 14

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Big Oak Tree Park Playground Installation Project and take related actions under CEQA



BACKGROUND:
The Clyde community has requested that the Contra Costa County Department of Public Works, Special
Districts Division, provide playground equipment for Big Oak Tree Park located along Kilburn Street in
Clyde. Currently, Big Oak Tree Park is landscaped, but does not have any amenities for children. The
proposed playground equipment will be for children ages two to five years old and will have a rubber
safety surfacing around it. Ground disturbance and excavation will occur to an anticipated depth of two
to three feet. No utility relocations, traffic control, vegetation removal, or real property transactions are
anticipated.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design, construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS
NOE 







CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

DANVILLE

ALAMO

WALNUT CREEK

CONCORD

PITTSBURG ANTIOCH

OAKLEY

BRENTWOOD

MARTINEZ

CROCKETT

LAFAYETTE

MORAGA

ORINDA

RICHMOND

RODEO

PINOLE

EL SOBRANTESAN

PABLO

EL

CERRITO

CLAYTON

CALIFORNIA

SAN RAMON

PLEASANT
HILL

LOCATION MAP

CLYDE

PROJECT LOCATION



N
o
r

m
a
n
 

A
v
e

P
t
 

C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 

H
w
y

W
e
l
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

A
v
e

P
a
r
k
 

S
t

K
i
l
b
u
r
n
 

C
t

Kilburn St

VICINITY MAP

P
a
r
k
 

A
v
e

Highland Ct

T
o
 

C
o
n
c
o
r
d

Site Location

CLYDE
BIG OAK PARK

NO SCALE



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Shade Improvements Project (Project) and AUTHORIZE the Public
Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Alamo area. [County Project No. Org 7758, WO#
5181, DCD-CP# 21-13] (District II).

DETERMINE the Project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 3(e) Categorical
Exemption, pursuant to Article 19, Section 15303(e) of the CEQA Guidelines, and

DIRECT the Director of Department of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption with
the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to the
Department of Conservation and Development for processing, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing
the Notice of Exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Estimated Project cost: $160,000. 50% County Service Area R-7 Funds; 50% Prop 68 Per Capita Program
Grant Funds. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Alex Nattkemper,
925-313-2364

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alex Nattkemper,   Ave' Brown   

C. 15

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Shade Improvements Project and take related actions under CEQA.



BACKGROUND:
The purpose of the project is to improve the user experience at an existing neighborhood park by
installing shade structures over playground equipment and planting 8 trees to shade seating and picnic
areas.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design, construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS
NOE 













RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a month-to-month hangar
rental agreement with Richard Conti for a south-facing t-hangar at Buchanan Field Airport effective July
15, 2021 in the monthly amount of $350.00, Pacheco area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Airport Enterprise Fund will realize $4,200.00 annually.

BACKGROUND: 
On September 1, 1970, Buchanan Airport Hangar Company entered into a 30-year lease with Contra Costa
County for the construction of seventy-five (75) hangars and eighteen (18) aircraft shelters/shade hangars at
Buchanan Field Airport. In 1977 Buchanan Airport Hangar Company amended their lease to allow for the
construction of another 30-year lease with Contra Costa County for the construction of seventeen (17)
additional hangars. Buchanan Airport Hangar Company was responsible for the maintenance and property
management of the property during the lease period.

On 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)
681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 16

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a hangar rental agreement with
Buchanan Field Airport Hangar tenant



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
September 1, 2000, the ninety-three (93) t- and shade hangars at Buchanan Field reverted to the County
ownership pursuant to the terms of the above lease. 

On November 14, 2006, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved the form of the
T-Hangar and Shade Hangar Rental Agreement for use with renting the County's t-hangars, shade
hangars, medium hangars, and executive hangars at Buchanan Field Airport.

On February 16, 2007, the additional seventeen (17) hangars at Buchanan Field reverted back to the
County pursuant to the above referenced lease. This row included six (6) large hangars which were not
covered by the approved T-Hangar and Shade Hangar Rental Agreement. 

On February 23, 2007, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved the new Large Hangar
Rental Agreement for use with the large East Ramp Hangars. 

On January 16, 2009, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved an amendment to the
T-Hangar and Shade Hangar Rental Agreement and the Large Hangar Rental Agreement (combined
"Hangar Rental Agreements") which removed the Aircraft Physical Damage Insurance requirement. The
Hangar Rental Agreements are the current forms in use for rental of all the County hangars at Buchanan
Field Airport. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
A negative action will cause a loss of revenue to the Airport Enterprise Fund.

ATTACHMENTS
C-8 Hangar Rental Agmt R. Conti 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DENY claims filed by Kerry Rooney, Rodric Petrece Stanley Jr., and Edwin Yahn. DENY amended claims
filed by Ali Badr and Vincent Lloyd Thomas. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Kerry Rooney: Property claim for damage to vehicle in the amount of $4,586.36
Rodric Petrece Stanley Jr.: Personal injury claim for slip and fall in jail in the amount of $200,000.
Edwin Yahn: Property claim for damage to boat in an amount to be determined.
Ali Badr: Amended personal injury claim for use of excessive force in an undisclosed amount.
Vincent Lloyd Thomas: Amended Personal injury claim by bicyclist for dangerous condition in the amount
$5,000,000. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Not acting on the claims could extend the claimants’ time limits to file actions against the County. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Scott Selby, Risk
Mgmt

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 17

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Claims



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Government Code section 53232.3(d) requires that members of legislative bodies report on meetings
attended for which there has been expense reimbursement (mileage, meals, lodging ex cetera). The attached
reports were submitted by the Board of Supervisors members in satisfaction of this requirement. Districts I,
IV and V have nothing to report. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board of Supervisors will not be in compliance with Government Code 53232.3(d). 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joellen Bergamini
925.655.2000

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 18

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2021



ATTACHMENTS
District II June 2021
Report 



Supervisor Candace Andersen – Monthly Meeting Report June 2021 

Date   Meeting      Location 
 

             

1-4   Daily Staff meeting     Zoom Meeting  

1   Co Connection     Zoom Meeting  

2   Mental Health Commission    Zoom meeting 

3   MP&L Co Conn     Zoom meeting  

8   Board of Supervisors     Zoom meeting 

7-11   Daily Staff Meeting     Zoom Meeting  

9   CCCERA      Zoom Meeting 

9   LAFCO      Zoom Meeting  

9   Juvenile Justice     Zoom Meeting  

10   ITV 2040 Vision plan     Zoom meeting  

12   APAPA Training     Zoom Meeting 

14   First 5       Zoom meeting  

14   Daily Staff meeting     Zoom meeting 

15   Traffix       Zoom meeting 

17   CCCTA      Zoom meeting 

17   COVID Adhoc      Zoom meeting 

17   ABAG       Zoom meeting 

21   Alamo Liaison      Zoom meeting 

21-25   Daily Staff meeting     Zoom meeting 

22   Board of Supervisors     Zoom meeting 

23   CCCERA      Zoom meeting 

23   EBEDA      Zoom meeting 

24   EBEDA      Zoom meeting 

24   Recycle Smart     Zoom meeting 

25   ABAG       Zoom meeting 

28   Family & Human     Zoom meeting 

28   Public Protection     Zoom meeting 

30   San Ramon State of City    Zoom meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Colleen Awad,
925-521-7100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 19

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: In the Mater of Recognizing the 75th Anniversary of Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (Central San) 



ATTACHMENTS
Resolution
2021/224 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2021/224
In the Mater of Recognizing the 75th Anniversary of Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (Central San)
 

WHEREAS, Central San was created on July 15, 1946, following a public vote and a
resolution of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors; and 
WHEREAS, prior to the founding of Central San, most of central county depended on
septic systems that were often inefficient due to the area’s heavy clay soil, leading to
overflowing septic tanks and the threat of waterborne diseases like typhoid; and 
WHEREAS, for 75 years Central San has been working to protect public health and the
environment, and today collects and cleans more than 13 billion gallons of wastewater
every year; and 
WHEREAS, over the years, Central San has grown along with the communities it serves,
from its original service area population of just 15,000 people, to serving nearly half a
million residents and more than 3,000 businesses in central Contra Costa County; and 
WHEREAS, Central San maintains more than 1,500 miles of neighborhood sewer pipes,
18 pumping stations, and a regional wastewater treatment plant, all of which it
operates around the clock 365 days a year, providing safe and reliable service for
customers; and 
WHEREAS, in addition to wastewater treatment, Central San provides other services to
our community, including producing more than 500 million gallons of recycled water
every year for landscape irrigation and industrial use, helping to save precious local
drinking water supplies; and 
WHEREAS, Central San’s Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility has collected
more than 45 million pounds of hazardous waste since it opened in 1997, helping
keep pollutants out of our sewers, storm drains, and landfills; and 
WHEREAS, Central San provides hands-on science education for 6,000 local students
ever year, helping to inspire the next generation of environmental stewards; and 
WHEREAS, Central San has long been a leader and innovator among clean water
utilities, helping to pioneer such innovations as ultraviolet light wastewater
disinfection, overflow protection devices, television pipeline inspection, and
trenchless sewer construction, and by 1978 operating one of the world’s first
computer-controlled wastewater treatment plants; and 
WHEREAS, Central San has a proven record of excellence, achieving more than two
decades of 100% compliance with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permit and qualifying for its 23rd consecutive Peak Performance Platinum
Award—the longest successful streak of any wastewater agency in California and
among the top 10 in the nation; and 
WHEREAS, as an independent special district, Central San was created by and for the
people and is overseen by a publicly elected Board of Directors, who over the years
have demonstrated their commitment to sound fiscal management, transparency, and
good governance; and 
WHEREAS, safe, reliable, and resilient wastewater systems are critical to our health,
economy, and quality of life in Contra Costa County.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors congratulates
Central San on its 75th Anniversary and thanks Central San employees and retirees for their years of
essential service to our community. 



___________________

DIANE BURGIS
Chair, District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA CANDACE ANDERSEN
District I Supervisor District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER
District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an
action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on
the date 
shown.
 
ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
 
Monica Nino, County Administrator

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Ordinance No. 2021-06, designating a 2004 Freightliner FL60, 1996 Freightliner FL60, 2020 Ford
F-450, 2006 Ford F650, three 2018 Ford Interceptor utility vehicles and two 2018 Ford Edges as Hazardous
Materials Emergency Response Team Vehicles, as recommended by the Health Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact. All response vehicles are already equipped to meet Authorized Emergency
Vehicle requirements. 

BACKGROUND: 
Response Team has been responding to spills, chemical releases, and other hazardous materials incidents
throughout the County. The need often arises to go through or around slow or stalled traffic.

Vehicle Code 2416, subdivision (a)(10) allows the commissioner of the California Highway Patrol to issue
Authorized Emergency Vehicle Permits to vehicles owned by the county which are designated by an
ordinance as hazardous materials response team vehicles used in responding to hazardous materials
emergencies. Each vehicle must have an Authorized Emergency Vehicle Permit to be equipped with lights
and sirens.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randy Sawyer,
925-335-3210

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Fahlon Zappelli,   Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 20

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Hazardous Materials Emergency Vehicle Designation Ordinance



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

In 2019, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 2019-04, which designated nine vehicles for use as
Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Vehicles. Proposed Ordinance No. 2021-06 would also
designate nine vehicles as Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Vehicles, with one new vehicle
replacing a retiring vehicle.

The proposed ordinance was introduced by the Board on July 13, 2021, the reading was waived and
today’s date set for adoption.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The proposed ordinance would not be adopted, and Ordinance No. 2019-04 would remain in effect.

ATTACHMENTS
2021-06 Ordinance 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-06 

(Uncodified) 
 

(Designating Certain Health Services Department Vehicles as  

Hazardous Materials Response Team Vehicles) 
 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows: 
 

SECTION I. SUMMARY.  This ordinance repeals Ordinance No. 2019-04 and designates a total 
of nine Health Services Department vehicles as hazardous materials response team vehicles. 
 

SECTION II.  AUTHORITY.  This ordinance is adopted pursuant to Vehicle Code section 2416, 
subdivision (a)(10). 

 
SECTION III.  REPEAL.  Ordinance No. 2019-04 is repealed in its entirety. 
 

SECTION IV.  DESIGNATION.  The following vehicles owned and operated by the County 
Health Services Department are hereby designated as hazardous materials response team vehicles 

for response to hazardous materials emergencies: 
    
 

A) 2004 Freightliner FL60 
 County Vehicle No. 6824 

 License No. 1201175 
 VIN:  1FVACWDDX5HN93858 
 

B) 1996 Freightliner FL60  
 County Vehicle No. 6814 

 License No. 048373 
 VIN: 1FV3GF3D6VH708472 
 

C) 2020 Ford F-450 
 County Vehicle No. 5674 

 License No. 1577855 
 VIN:  1FDUF4HT5LDA00767 
 

D) 2006 Ford F650 
 County Vehicle No. 6868 

 License No. 1232779 
 VIN: 3FRNX65N66V297707 
 

 
 

 
 

E) 2018 Ford Interceptor SUV 
 County Vehicle No. 3643 

 License No. 1555994 
 VIN: 1FM5K8AT7JGC34129 
 

F) 2018 Ford Interceptor SUV 
 County Vehicle No. 3644 

 License No. 1555995 
 VIN: 1FM5K8AT3JGC34130 
 

G) 2018 Ford Interceptor SUV 
 County Vehicle No. 3645 

 License No. 1555996 
 VIN: 1FM5K8AT5JGC34131 
 

H) 2018 Ford Edge 
 County Vehicle No. 3657 

 License No. 1553842 
 VIN: 2FMPK4J87JBC40775 
 

I) 2018 Ford Edge 
 County Vehicle No. 3658 

 License No. 1555999 
 VIN: 2FMPK4J89JBC40776 

 

 
 

SECTION V.  PERMIT.  The Director of Health Services is authorized to apply to the 
Commissioner of the California Highway Patrol for authorized emergency vehicle permits for the 
above vehicles. 

 



SECTION VI.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of supervisors voting for 

and against it in the Contra Costa Times, a newspaper published in this County. 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT Patanisha Davis Pierson from the At-Large 1 seat to the District 3 seat on the Family and
Children's Trust Committee to a term expiring September 30, 2022, and DECLARE the At-Large 1 seat
VACANT previously held by Patanisha Davis Pierson due to reassignment and DIRECT the Clerk of the
Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Diane Burgis.

Patanisha Davis Pierson
Brentwood, CA 94513 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
Patanisha Davis Pierson currently serves as a member in the At-Large 1 seat on the Family and Children's
Trust Committee. She made a request of the committee to shift from her current FACT At-Large seat to the
District 3 seat. The FACT Committee reviewed this request at their April 5, 2021 meeting and
voted/approved to move this recommendation to Supervisor Burgis for approval.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lea Castleberry
925-252-4500

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 21

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Diane Burgis, District III Supervisor

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINTMENT TO F.A.C.T.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The District 3 seat has been vacant since January 5, 2021 and the Supervisor reviewed the request and is
making the recommendation to appoint Patanisha Davis Pierson to the District 3 seat.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The District 3 seat would remain vacant.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT the following individual to the District IV Consumer Seat on the Mental Health Commission to the term with
an expiration date of June 30, 2024 as recommended by 
Supervisor Karen Mitchoff:

Michael Hudson - Concord, CA 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission was established by order of the Contra Costa County
Board of Supervisors on June 22, 1993, pursuant 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Colleen Awad,
925-521-7100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 22

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINT Michael Hudson to the District IV Consumer Seat on the Mental Health Commission



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
to the Welfare & Institution Code 5604, also known as the Bronzan-McCorquodale Act, Stats. 1992, c.
1374 (A.B. 14). The primary purpose of the Commission is to serve in an advisory capacity to the Board of
Supervisors from each of the five districts for a term of three years. Each district has a consumer of mental
health services, family member and an at-large representative on the Commission, for a total of 15 members
plus a representative from the Board of Supervisors. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The seat will remain vacant.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DECLARE vacant the Airport Business Association seat on the Aviation Advisory Committee previously
held by Cody Moore as recommended by the Airports Business Association. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The function of the Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee is to provide advice and
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on the aviation issues related to the economic viability and
security of airports in Contra Costa County. The Committee may initiate discussions, observations, or
investigations, in order to make its recommendations to the Board. The Committee may hear comments on
airport an aviation matters from the public or other agencies for consideration and possible
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors or their designees. The Aviation Advisory Committee shall
cooperate with local state, and national aviation interests for the safe and orderly operation of airports. The
Aviation Advisory Committee shall advance and promote the interests of aviation and protect the general
welfare of the people living and working near the airport 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee (925)
681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 23

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: DECLARE VACANCY ON THE AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
and the County in general. In conjunction with all of the above, the Aviation Advisory Committee shall
provide a forum for the Director of Airports regarding policy matters at and around the airports.

The Airport Business Association is requesting to have the seat declared vacant as Mr. Moore is unable to
regularly attend the scheduled meetings.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Airport Business Association will not be able to replace the current representative and therefore may
not have representation at scheduled meetings.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT the following individual to the District V At Large seat on the Contra Costa County Mental
Health Commission with a term expiring July 1, 2024, as recommended by Supervisor Glover.

Joe Metro 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission was established by order of the Contra Costa
County Board of Supervisors on June 22, 1993, pursuant to the Welfare & Institutions Code 5604,
also known as the Bronzan-McCorquodale Act, Stats. 1992, c. 1374 (A.B. 14). The primary purpose of
the Commission is to serve in an advisory capacity 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Vincent Manuel (925)
608-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 24

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINT Joe Metro to the Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission - At-Large Seat



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

to the Board of Supervisors and to the Mental Health Division and its staff. Commissioners are appointed by members of the County Board of Supervisors from each of the five districts for a term of three years. Each
district has a consumer of mental health services, family member and an at-large representative on the Commission, for a total of 15 members plus a representative from the Board of Supervisors.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The seat would remain vacant. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the resignation of Michelle Chenault, DECLARE a vacancy in the District V Public Sector seat
on the Economic Opportunity Council and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Economic Opportunity Council makes recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on all program
proposals and budgets related to Community Services Block Grant and the Weatherization program, and
performs other functions as specified in the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The seat would remain vacant. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 
None. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Vincent Manuel (925)
608-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 25

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accept the Resignation of Michelle Chenault from the Economic Opportunity Council



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT resignation of Susan Frederick, DECLARE a vacancy in the Member At Large #20 Seat on the
Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA), and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy as
recommended by the Employment and Human Services Department Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Accept the resignation of Susan Frederick from the Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA or Council)
Member at Large #20 Seat. She submitted her resignation to the ACOA, effective July 5, 2021. Ms.
Frederick was appointed to the ACOA on August 14, 2012. That seat expires on September 30, 2022.

The ACOA provides a means for countywide planning, cooperation, and coordination for individuals and
groups interested in improving and delivering services and opportunities for the older residents of the
County. The Council provides leadership and advocacy on behalf of older adults and is a channel of
communication and information on aging. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres
608-4960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 26

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Advisory Council on Aging Resignation



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The ACOA would not be able to conduct routine business.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT the following individual to the District IV seat on the Assessment Appeals Board to a term
ending on September 5, 2021, as recommended by Supervisor Karen Mitchoff 

Richard Frankel 

Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
none 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Chow,
(925)521-7100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 27

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINT Richard Frankel to the Assessment Appeals Board District IV Seat



BACKGROUND:
Established May 29, 1973 by Ordinance 73-45, the Appeals Board is the Board of Equalization for the County, with
the powers to equalize the valuation of the taxable property in the County for the purpose of taxation and review,
equalization and adjust penal and escaped assessments on the roll.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The seat will remain vacant.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE PY Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5066 authorizing new California Arts Council
(CAC) State Local Partnership (SLP) Grant and Veterans in the Arts (VIA) Grant revenue in the amount of
$23,130, and expenditure adjustments for Other Special Departmental Expenses (2479), in the Arts and
Culture Commission (1151). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This action will establish the revenue and expenditure budgets related to the CAC SLP Grant Program and
VIA Grant Program in the amount of $23,130 funded with 100% State revenue. 

BACKGROUND: 
In FY 2020-2021, the Contra Costa County Arts and Culture Commission received additional $23,130 in
revenues from the California Arts Council. The additional revenue includes prior year revenue carryover of
$4,050 due to the VIA program extension and an increase of $500 in the final allocations of the VIA Grant
upon the County's submission of the program report. The additional revenue also includes additional SLP
grant allocations in the amount of $15,787 for the SLP CARES Grant program and additional $2,793 for
other SLP program related expenses during the pandemic. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Appropriations will not be properly allocated. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dennis Bozanich,
925-655-2050

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 28

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appropriation Adjustments for the Arts and Culture Commission 





ATTACHMENTS
TC24/27 005066 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 
Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD) (0501, 0502, 0504, 0588) / Plant Acquisition
(0111): APPROVE Appropriation Adjustment No. 5060 in the amount of $2,615,814 to transfer prior year
appropriations from EHSD and Probation to the Public Works Department for several capital projects, as
recommended by the Employment and Human Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
EHSD Capital Improvement and General Maintenance appropriations and Probation Department
appropriations will be reduced by $2,615,814 and transferred to Public Works for Capital Projects. This
consists of 100% County budgeted funds and no additional County general fund costs will result from these
adjustments. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Department has identified the need of upgrades and repairs for a number of projects for
County-owned buildings including: 1305 Macdonald Ave. in Richmond; 151 Linus Pauling Ave. in
Hercules; 4549 Delta Fair in Antioch; 3068 Grant St. in Concord; and 40 Douglas Dr. in Martinez. Total
costs are estimated at $2,615,814. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Appropriations will not be properly allocated and much needed repairs ensuring the safety of County staff
and clients will not be done. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Erik Brown,
925-608-4832

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 29

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: EHSD Capital Projects FY 20/21





ATTACHMENTS
TC27-AP005060 





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE FY 2020/21 Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 005059 authorizing new revenue in
the amount of $1,146,111 from Contra Costa County 2021 Lease Revenue Bonds and appropriating it in the
CCCFPD Capital Construction Fund (7025) for the Fire Station 9 (Concord) and Fire Station 86 (Bay Point)
construction projects. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Authorizes $1,146,111 in new revenue in FY 2020/21 from 2021 lease revenue bonds and appropriates it
for capital construction costs. 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2021 Contra Costa County (County) issued lease revenue bonds that incorporated projects for the
County, the Airport, and the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District (District). For the District, bond
revenue is approved for new fire station construction projects, specifically Fire Station 9 in
Pacheco/Concord and Fire Station 86 in Bay Point. The District received its second disbursement from the
2021 lease revenue bonds. This action authorizes the new revenue and appropriates it to the Fire Station 9
and 86 construction projects. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The District will not have adequate budget appropriations to cover FY 2020-21 project expenditure. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jackie Lorrekovich, Chief Admin
Services (925) 941-3300

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 30

  

To: Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Board of Directors

From: Lewis T. Broschard III, Chief, Contra Costa Fire Protection District

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment - Fire Station Construction Projects





ATTACHMENTS
TC 24/27
AP005059 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT Supervisor Karen Mitchoff as the Board of Supervisors representative and Dr. Thomas Warne as
County Health Services Department representative to the Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Task
Force for Accessible Transportation Strategic Plan implementation, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to
update the Board's Master Resolution for Board Committee appointments. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Accessible Transportation Strategic (ATS) Plan was conducted by the Contra Costa Transportation
Authority (CCTA) with support from Contra Costa County. The ATS Plan reviewed how transportation
services are provided to seniors, persons with disabilities, and veterans. The ATS Plan was complete in late
2020, the Board of Supervisors approved the Plan at their March 9, 2021 meeting and CCTA gave final
approval shortly thereafter. 

The ATS Plan included recommendations and implementation steps, one of which was to form a Task
Force that would oversee implementation. The Task Force has a similar make-up to its predecessor, the
Policy Advisory Committee which oversaw the conduct of the ATS Plan.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  John Cunningham, (925)
655-2915

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 31

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: County Appointments: CCTA Accessible Transportation Task Force



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The recommendations will fill the two County seats on the Task Force, one for the Board of Supervisors
and the other for the Health Services Department. 

The make up of the Task Force is below: 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority Board (1)1.
Contra Costa Board of Supervisors2.
Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT)3.
East County Transportation Planning Committee (TRANSPLAN)4.
Central County Transportation Partnership and Cooperation (TRANSPAC)5.
West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee (WCCTAC)6.
Tri Delta Transit7.
West Contra Costa Transit Authority8.
Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District9.
Bay Area Rapid Transit10.
County Connection11.
Contra Costa Health Services12.
Low-Income Community13.
Non-Governmental Agency (NGO)/Advocate/Senior14.
NGO/Advocate/Disabled15.
NGO/Advocate/Senior/Disabled16.
Paratransit User17.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the recommended actions are not taken, the County will not have representatives on the Task Force for
the Accessible Transportation Strategic Plan.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25781 to change classification job code for Chief of Labor
Relations-Exempt from AGD3 to ADD8 to reflect its placement in the County Administrator's Office;
reclassify the Labor Relations Manager-Exempt (ADD6) (unrepresented) position and its incumbent to the
classification of Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt (ADD8) (unrepresented) position in the County
Administrator's Office; place the incumbent employee No. 87119 at step four (4) of the salary schedule;
and cancel defunct classification of Labor Relations Manager-Exempt (ADD6). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The classification leads the labor relations unit of the County Administrator's Office and is charged out to
operating departments through the County Cost Plan. 

BACKGROUND: 
Under general direction of the County Administrator, the Chief of Labor Relations represents the County in
negotiations and other relationships with employee organizations and directs the activities and services of
the Labor Relations Division of the County Administrator’s Office. The incumbent employee develops and 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance
Director (925) 655-2047

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Ann Elliott, Director of Human Resources   

C. 32

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reclassification Labor Relations Manager-Exempt to Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt in the County Administrator's
Office



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

recommends the County's negotiation position and serves as County's chief negotiator. As part of a
reorganization of the reporting structure of the County Administrator’s Office the existing classification
of Chief of Labor Relations, previously in the Human Resources Department, is a more appropriate
position than that of Labor Relations Manager. The position provides expert labor relations counsel to
the Board of Supervisors and County departments. As this classification more appropriately represents
the functions and responsibilities of the incumbent, it is recommended that the current Labor Relations
Manager be reclassified to Chief of Labor Relations.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this position change is not approved, the incumbent and position will not be classified appropriately.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 No. 25781 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25781 

DATE  7/21/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  County Administration Budget Unit No. 0003  Org No. 1220  Agency No. 03 

Action Requested:  Change classification job code for Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt (AGD3 ) to Chief of Labor Relations-
Exempt (ADD8); reclassify Labor Relations Manager-Exempt (ADD6) to Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt (ADD8), place 
incumbent employee No. 87119 on step 4 of the salary schedule; cancel defunct classification of Labor Relations Manager-

Exempt (ADD6);  

Proposed Effective Date:  8/1/2021 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $34,803.00 Net County Cost  $34,803.00 

Total this FY  $31,903.00 N.C.C. this FY  $31,903.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% General Fund/Departmental Charge Outs 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Monica Nino, County Administrator 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 

 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 

 Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director 7/21/2021 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  7/21/2021 
Reclassify the Labor Relations Manager-Exempt (ADD6) (unrepresented) position 15734 and incumbent to classification of 

Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt (ADD8) (unrepresented) in the County Administrator's Office effective 08/01/2021; place the 
incumbent No. 87119 at step four (4) of the salary schedule with a new anniversary date of 08/01/2022; cancel defunct 
classification (ADD6), inactivate job code (AGD3); create job code (ADD8)   

 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
  8/1/2021(Date) Ann Elliott 07/21/2021 
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE         

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources       
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 
DATE        BY        

 
APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 7/22/2021    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of eac h project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submit ted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Personnel Adjustment Resolution No. 25762 to cancel one (1) Sheriff’s Communication Center
Director (64NC)(represented) vacant position No. 2964 at Salary Plan and Grade V#5 1001 ($8,316 -
$10,361), and add one (1) Lieutenant (6XHA)(represented) position at Salary Plan and Grade V#X 2023
($10,809 - $13,796) to the Sheriff’s Office - Technical Services Division.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
An annual increase of $191,637 to the Office of the Sheriff budget, of which $120,725 is pension cost.
Revenue from contracted dispatch services will offset the increased cost of the personnel action. (100%
Office of the Sheriff Budget) 

BACKGROUND: 
Replacing the vacant Sheriff’s Communication Center Director position with a Lieutenant will eliminate
delays in hiring a qualified person to manage the Communication Center, as Lieutenants can be reassigned
at any time, which provides the required flexibility in staffing. Historically, the Sheriff’s Office has
assigned Lieutenants to manage the Communication Center. It is in the best interest of the Office of the
Sheriff and the community to reestablish that same staffing model in order to ensure the operation meets the
911 emergency response needs of the community. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Hallie Wachowiak (925)
655-0003

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Sandra Brown,   Sylvia Wong Tam   

C. 33

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Cancel one (1) Sheriff’s Communication Center Director position and add one (1) Lieutenant position to the Sheriff’s
Office - Tech Services



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, it will impede the organizational structure of the Office of the Sheriff.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 25762 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25762 

DATE  03/16/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  Office of the Sheriff Budget Unit No. 0255  Org No.2500 Agency No. 25 

Action Requested:  ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25762 to cancel one (1) Sheriff’s Communication Center 
Director (64NC) position No. 2964 and add one (1) Lieutenant (6XHA) position to the Sheriff’s Office - Technical Services 
Division. 

 
 

Proposed Effective Date:  4/1/2021 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  N/A 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $191,637 Net County Cost  $191,637 

Total this FY  $143,728 N.C.C. this FY  $143,728 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Office of the Sheriff General Fund 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Mary Jane Robb 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 Melissa Crockett for Paul Reyes  6/10/2021 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  6/14/2021 

 
Cancel one Sheriff’s Communication Center Director (64NC) (represented) vacant position No. 2964 and add one Lieutenant 
(6XHA) (represented) position  

 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Gladys Scott Reid 7/9/2021 
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   7/20/21 

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources Paul Reyes 
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 
DATE        BY        

 
APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 7/20/2021    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position  at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment No. 25739 to reallocate the salary of the Public Defender Chief Investigator
(6EH1) (unrepresented) position from B85 1805 ($97,153.002 - $118,090.077) to $125,269.879-
$152,266.320 in the Office of the Public Defender's.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% of the funding for this salary reallocation will come from the County General Fund. This will result
in increase of approximately $45,000 in salary and benefit costs in FY 21/22. 

BACKGROUND: 
Based upon a salary survey results, the current salary scale for the Public Defender Chief Investigator
position is the lowest in the Public Defender Offices in the nearby and comparable Bay Area counties. We
are requesting that the Public Defender Chief Investigator salary be adjusted to be in line with those of
comparable Bay Area counties. This position is currenlty vacant and this increase will strengthen the
department's ability to recruit and retain qualified employees for this crucial position. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Woodhouse (925)
335-8031

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Sylvia Wong-Tam,   Susan Woodhouse   

C. 34

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Robin Lipetzky, Public Defender

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Salary reallocation for the Public Defender Chief Investigator position



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the Chief Investigator's salary not adjusted, the Public Defender's Office will not be able to recruit and
retain high-quality employees for this important position, given that it will not be able to compete with
comparable roles in nearby Bay Area counties.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 25739 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25739 

DATE  5/12/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  Public Defender's Office Budget Unit No. 0243  Org No. 2905  Agency No. 43 

Action Requested:  Adopt Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25739 directing Human Resources to conduct a salary survey 
for the Public Defender Chief Investigator (6EH1) (unrepresented) position and provide recommended salary range based on 
study results to adjust the current salary scale.  

Proposed Effective Date:  7/1/2021 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $0.00 Net County Cost        

Total this FY  $0.00 N.C.C. this FY        

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% General Fund 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Susan Woodhouse 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 

REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Melissa Crockett for Paul Reyes  5/24/2021 

       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  7/8/2021 
A salary study was conducted in which 9 Bay Area counties provided salary  information for comparable positions. There were 
7 matches. The median monthly salary after the inquiry is $12,688.86. With this, we have a new proposed salary range. Our 

recommendation is to reallocate the salary of the Public Defender Chief Investigator (6EH1) from B85 1805 ($97,153.002 - 
$118,090.077) to $125,269.879- $152,266.320. 
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 

  7/1/2021(Date) Alexandra Austin 7/8/2021 
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   7/22/2021 

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 

  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources Paul Reyes 
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             Monica Nino, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 

 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department      Date          No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

     
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25772 to add one (1) Information Systems Manager II
(LTNB) (represented) position at salary plan and grade ZA5 2031 ($10,122.55 -$12,304.03) in the Public
Works Department, Information Technology Division.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This action will result in an additional cost of $136,000, which will be funded by various Local Road and
Special District funds. Pension costs are estimated to increase by $19,795. The cost increase assumes cost
savings from the cancellation of the Information Systems Project Manager position in April, 2022. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Information Technology (IT) Division operates independent of the Department of
Information Technology, including managing our own network, systems and equipment. During the
recession in 2008, the incumbent in the Information Systems Manager II position was laid off and the
position was canceled. Since 2008, the IT Division has operated without 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adrienne Todd,
925.313.2108

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Sylvia Wong Tam,   Adrienne Todd   

C. 35

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add one Information Systems Manager II (LTNB) (represented) position in the Public Works Department



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
a division manager. Supervision of division staff is shared between a Network Manager and an
Information Systems (IS) Project Manager. The incumbent in the IS Project Manager position has thirty
years of service and intends to retire in March 2022. 
In reviewing roles, responsibilities and long-term needs for the IT Division and the Public Works
Department, the department concluded that an IT Division Manager (IS Manager II) is necessary to
provide oversight and long-term planning for the division, implementation of a Strategic Plan for the
division and will oversee major projects and programs. The IT Division Manager will assume all the
tasks of the current IS Project Manager including supervision of business systems and GIS staff; they
will also provide supervision of the Network Manager. The Department has been notified that the IS
Project Manager is retiring in March 2022 and the Department will request to cancel the position at that
time. Since this IS Project Manager position is specialized and has only been performed by one person, a
succession plan which includes a period of overlap with the new IS Manager is needed for training.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to approve this action will result in the inability for the Department to recruit and/or assign work
to the appropriate job classification.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25772 

DATE  7/2/21 
Department No./ 

Department  Public Works Budget Unit No. 0650  Org No. 4528  Agency No. 65 

Action Requested:  ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25772 to ADD one Information Systems Manager II (LTNB) 
(represented) position in the Public Works Department Information Technology Division. 

Proposed Effective Date:        

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  193410 Net County Cost  0 

Total this FY  193410 N.C.C. this FY  0 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% Various Local Road and Special District Funds. 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Brian M. Balbas 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 L.Strobel 7/2/21 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  07/06/2021 

Add one (1) Information Systems Manager II (LTNB) (represented) position.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Rebecca Martinez  07/06/2021 

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE         
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources       

  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 7/6/2021    No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position  at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25773 to increase the hours of one (1) vacant Community
Library Manager (3AGG) (represented) position #11859 from 32/40 hours to 40/40 hours in the Library
Department.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, this action will result in an annual cost to the Library Fund of approximately $23,003. No
fiscal impact to the County General Fund.

BACKGROUND: 
The Library has been working on a reallocation of resources to create more efficient staffing at its
community library locations. As part of that plan, the Library has increased hours at various locations,
including at the Kensington Community Library. As a result of the change in hours, the Library has
determined that the Kensington community would be better served with a full-time manager at that location.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samuel Treanor at (925)
608-7702

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Sylvia WongTam,   Samuel Treanor   

C. 36

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Alison McKee, County Librarian

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Increase the hours of one Community Library Manager position from 32/40 to 40/40



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Following the beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Library worked on evaluating its staffing and
scheduling plans to best meet the needs of patrons. Following this evaluation, the Library determined
that its community libraries should each have at least a Tuesday through Saturday schedule. As part of
that determination, the Library has been working to adjust schedules of its vacant positions to align with
this new scheduling plan.

The Library has determined that the part-time Community Library Manager position located in
Kensington would better serve the needs of the public if it were full-time. This will allow for more time
for the manager to be on-site and available both in the community library and to attend various meetings
and events.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this position change is not approved, the Library will have difficulties with recruitment and retention,
as well as providing services to the public.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 25773 Inc CLM to FT Kensington 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25773 

DATE  6/23/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  Library Budget Unit No. 0621  Org No. 3795  Agency No. 85 

Action Requested:  Increase hours for Community Library Manager position 11859 from 32/40 to 40/40 

Proposed Effective Date:  8/1/2021 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $23,003.00 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $21,086.00 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Library Fund 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Alison McKee 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 

 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 

 /s/ Erin M Steffen 7/2/2021 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  7/9/2021 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25773 to increase the hours of one Community Library Manager position from 

part time (32/40) to full time in the Library Department.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Elizabeth Loud 7/9/2021 

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   7/21/2021 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/  Julie DiMaggio Enea 

  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             Monica Nino, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date          No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25779 to add one Hazardous Material Specialist I position
(V4WG) at salary plan and grade level T35-1642 ($6621 - $8048) in the Health Services Department.
(Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, this request has an annual cost of approximately $160,495 with pension costs of $36,366
already included. The position cost will be 100% funded by Hazardous Materials program fee generated
revenue. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department is requesting one permanent full-time Hazardous Material Specialist I
position allocated to the Hazardous Materials Division. This position will be assigned to the Certified
Unified Program Agency program with the expectation of performing a variety of hazardous
materials/hazardous waste inspection and regulatory enforcement activities. Additionally, the incumbent
may serve as a member of the Incident Response (IR) Team responding to emergency hazardous
materials/hazardous waste releases. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sondisa Obie,
925-951-3547

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 37

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add one (1) Hazardous Materials Specialist I position in the Health Services Department



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, there will not be sufficient staff to meet the operations of the Hazardous
Materials/Waste program.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 No. 25779 HSD 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25779 

DATE  6/29/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Budget Unit No. 0452  Org No. 5878  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Add one (1) Hazardous Material Specialist I position in the Health Services Department 

Proposed Effective Date:  7/28/2021 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $160,494.50 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $160,494.50 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% fee generated revenue 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Sondisa Obie 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 

 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 

 Sarah Kennard for  7/19/2021 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        
Exempt from Human Resources review under delegated authority. 

 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date)             
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   7/20/2021 

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources Enid Mendoza 
  Other:  Approve as recommended by the department. ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             Monica Nino, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 
DATE        BY        

 
APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date          No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25775 to add one (1) Community and Media Relations
Specialist (APTC) (represented) position at Salary Plan and Grade TB5 1511 ($6,049 - $7,352) and cancel
one (1) Cable TV Programming Coordinator (ADSD) (represented) vacant position number 13916 at Salary
Plan and Grade ZB5 1232 ($4,588 - $5,577) in the County Administrator’s Office, Contra Costa Television
Division. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, this action will result in an annual cost increase of approximately $10,000. This increase
will be funded with Franchise Fee revenue within the Contra Costa Television Division (100% General
Fund). 

BACKGROUND: 
The Cable TV Programming Coordinator position is currently vacant, and has been for some time. After a
review of operational needs, it has been determined the classification of Community & Media Relations
Specialist would better fit the organization and meet public education and communications needs going
forward. With the increased volume and pace of countywide communications, including information for
public safety, this office would like to make this change to more effectively and better serve the public. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Shiu, (925)
313-1180

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Susan Shiu,   Sylvia WongTam   

C. 38

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Susan Shiu, Communication and Media Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add one Community and Media Relations Specialist position and cancel one Cable TV Programming Coordinator
vacant position



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, operational needs of the department will not be met, high level support for
public education and communications will not be available to the Director and Operations Director for
CCTV, and the ability to rapidly disseminate Countywide communications may be negatively impacted.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 25775 - AddCancel_CAO/OCM 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25775 

DATE  7/8/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  CAO Budget Unit No. 0003  Org No. 1225  Agency No. 03 

Action Requested:  Add one Community and Media Relations Specialist position and cancel one Cable TV Programming 
Coordinator vacant position 

Proposed Effective Date:  7/27/2021 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $10,000.00 Net County Cost        

Total this FY  9,166.00 N.C.C. this FY        

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  General Fund (Franchise Fee Revenue) 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  SS for Julie Enea 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
             
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  7/12/2021 

Add one (1) Community and Media Relations Specialist (APTC) (represented) position at Salary Plan and Grade TB5 1511 
($6,049 - $7,352) and cancel one (1) Cable TV Programming Coordinator (ADSD) (represented) vacant position number 
13916 at Salary Plan and Grade ZB5 1232 ($4,588 - $5,577) in the County Administrator’s Office, Contra Costa Television 

Division. 
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Amanda Monson 7/12/2021 

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   7/21/2021 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/  Julie DiMaggio Enea 

  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             Monica Nino, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date          No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25771 to add one (1) Network Administrator I (LNSA)
(represented) position at salary plan and grade ZA5 1694 ($7,250.64-$8,813.20) and cancel one (1) vacant
Network Technician II (LNVA) (represented) position #17117 at salary plan and grade ZB5 1592
($6,554.14-$7,966.60) in the Public Works Department.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This action will result in an additional annual cost of $5,100, which will be funded by various Road and
Special Districts funds. Pension costs are estimated to increase by $1,200. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Information Technology (IT) Division operates independent of the Department of
Information Technology, including managing its own network, systems and equipment. The Public Works
IT Division has a total of ten employees split among two units – the Systems Administration and Support
Unit and the Systems Development/GIS unit.

The 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adrienne Todd (925)
313-2108

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Sylvia Wong Tam,   Adrienne Todd   

C. 39

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add one Network Administrator I position and Cancel one Network Technician II position in the Public Works
Department.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Systems Administration and Support Unit began reviewing the roles, responsibilities and upcoming
projects for 2021. Based on the Department’s review of the assigned duties, level of responsibility and
the change of technology requirements, it has been determined that the Network Administrator I
classification is the most appropriate to perform this work. The Network Administrator I will need to
implement information technology projects that require project management skills and are more complex
than the knowledge and skills of the Network Technician II classification, that is currently vacant. The
Network Administrator I will assist with the implementation and maintenance of Office365 throughout
the Department, which includes migration from the current on-premises environment to cloud-based
systems. The position will also support the network security, which includes patch management for all
department devices, and antivirus/malware detection, as well as support for license management of all
Department software.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to approve this action will result in the inability for the Department to recruit and/or assign work
to the appropriate job classification.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25771 

DATE  5/11/2021 
Department No./ 

Department  Public Works Budget Unit No. 0650  Org No. 4528  Agency No. 65 

Action Requested:  Add one (1) Network Administrator I (LNSA) (represented) position and cancel one (1) vacant Network 
Technician II (LNVA) (represented) position #17117 in the Public Works Department  Information Technology Division. 

Proposed Effective Date:        

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  5096 Net County Cost  0 

Total this FY  5096 N.C.C. this FY  0 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% Various Road and Special District Funds. 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Brian M. Balbas 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 L.Strobel 7/2/21 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  07/12/2021 

ADD one Network Administrator I (LNSA) (represented) position and CANCEL one (1) vacant Network Technician II (LNVA) 
(represented) position. 
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 

       (Date) Rebecca Martinez  07/12/2021 
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE         

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 

  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources       
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 

 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 7/12/2021    No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position  at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a ground lease with
Ambrose Recreation and Park District through July 31, 2031, for continued use of 3103 Willow Pass Road
in Bay Point as a Head Start facility. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The initial annual rent is $24,000 with annual increases thereafter. 50% Federal – Early Head Start Funds
and 50% State of California Department of Education. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County has been leasing the ground at 3103 Willow Pass Road in Bay Point since 2000 for a Head
Start program containing a County owned modular building with two classrooms, parking and a
playground. The Head Start Program provides comprehensive early childhood education, health, nutrition,
and parent involvement services to low-income children and families throughout the County community.
This ground lease will allow the Head Start program to continue providing those services at this location
for a ten-year term 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Stacey Sinclair, 925.
957-2464

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 40

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve and Authorize a Ground Lease with the Ambrose Recreation and Park District located at 3103 Willow Pass
Road, Bay Point.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
and, at the County’s election, for an additional ten-year renewal period.

The ground is owned by the Ambrose Recreation and Park District. The County owns the portable
buildings used for the Head Start program.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Not authorizing the ground lease for the continued operation for EHSD-Community Services Bureau for
Head Start at this location would be a disruption for the community that uses the facility and would
require finding another suitable location, at increased rent, together with the associated expenses of
moving and constructing new tenant improvements.

ATTACHMENTS
Ground Lease 



1 

 

 

GROUND LEASE 

 

EMPLOYMENT AND HUMAN SERVICES 

3103 WILLOW PASS ROAD 

BAY POINT, CALIFORNIA 

 

 
 This ground lease (“Ground Lease”) is dated _____________ and is between Ambrose 

Recreation and Park District, a special district existing under the laws of the State of California 

(“Lessor”) and the County of Contra Costa, a political subdivision of the State of California 

(“County”). 

 

Recitals 

 

A. Lessor is the owner of the real property located at 3103 Willow Pass Road in Bay Point, 

California (the “Premises”).  The Premises consists of approximately .32 acres of land. 

 

B. Lessor and County are parties to that certain ground lease dated August 15, 2000 (the 

“Original Lease”), under which the County leases the Premises.  Under the terms of the 

Original Lease, the County placed a County-owned modular building (the “Building”) on 

the Premises and operates a pre-kindergarten, childcare program thereon. 

 

C. Lessor and County desire to replace the Original Lease with this Ground Lease.  Upon the 

commencement of this Ground Lease, the Original Lease will terminate and be of no 

further force or effect.  County will continue to use the Premises for a pre-kindergarten, 

child-care program. 

 

 The parties therefore agree as follows: 

 

Agreement 
 

1. Lease of Premises.  In consideration of the rents and subject to the terms herein set forth, 

Lessor hereby leases to County and County hereby leases from Lessor, the Premises.  

 

2. Term.  The “Term” of this lease is comprised of an Initial Term and, at County’s election, 

a Renewal Term, each as defined below. 

 

a. Initial Term.  The “Initial Term” is ten (10) years, commencing on August 1, 2021 

(the “Commencement Date”) and ending July 31, 2031. 

 

b. Renewal Term.  County has one (1) option to renew this Ground lease for a term of ten 

(10) years (the “Renewal Term”) upon all the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

 

i. County will provide Lessor with written notice of its election to renew this 

Ground Lease thirty (30) days prior to the end of the Initial Term.   



2 

 

ii. However, if County fails to provide such notice, its right to renew this Ground 

Lease will not expire until fifteen (15) working days after County’s receipt of 

Lessor’s written demand that County exercise or forfeit the option to renew. 

 

iii. Upon the commencement of the Renewal Term, all references to the Term of 

this Ground Lease will be deemed to mean the Term as extended pursuant to 

this Section. 

 

3. Rent.  County shall pay rent (“Rent”) to Lessor annually in advance beginning on the 

Commencement Date.  Rent for any fraction of a year will be prorated and computed on a 

monthly basis with each month’s rent equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the annual rent for that 

year.  Rent is payable on or before December 1 each year during the Initial Term and, if 

applicable, the Renewal Term, in the amounts set forth below: 

 

c. Initial Term.   

 

  Year                   Annual Rent 

 

  August 1, 2021 – July 31, 2022   $2,000 

  August 1, 2022 – July 31, 2023   $2,060 

  August 1, 2023 – July 31, 2024   $2,122 

  August 1, 2024 – July 31, 2025   $2,186 

  August 1, 2025 – July 31, 2026   $2,252 

  August 1, 2026 – July 31, 2027   $2,320 

  August 1, 2027 – July 31, 2028   $2,390 

  August 1, 2028 – July 31, 2029   $2,462 

  August 1, 2029 – July 31, 2030   $2,536 

  August 1, 2030 – July 31, 2031   $2,692 

 

d. Renewal Term.    

 

  Year                   Annual Rent 

 

  August 1, 2031 – July 31, 2032   $2,773 

  August 1, 2032 – July 31, 2033   $2,857 

  August 1, 2033 – July 31, 2034   $2,943 

  August 1, 2034 – July 31, 2035   $3,032 

  August 1, 2035 – July 31, 2036   $3,123 

  August 1, 2036 – July 31, 2037   $3,217 

  August 1, 2037 – July 31, 2038   $3,314 

  August 1, 2038 – July 31, 2039   $3,414 

  August 1, 2039 – July 31, 2040   $3,517 

  August 1, 2040 – July 31, 2041   $3,623 

  

  

 



3 

 

4. Use.  County may use the Premises for the purpose of operating a pre-kindergarten, child- 

care program (“Program”) and conducting various functions of County and any other 

purpose permitted by law.   

 

5. Obligation to Pay Utilities.  Lessor shall pay annual sewer service charges.  County will 

reimburse Lessor for water usage as measured by the water meter.  County shall pay for all 

gas, electric, and refuse collection services provided to the Premises. 

 

6. Maintenance and Repairs.   

 

a. Parking; Exterior Lighting; Landscaping.    County shall maintain the Building, parking 

lot, exterior lighting system, landscaping and sprinkler system in good order, condition 

and repair. 

 

b. Services by Lessor.  If County determines that the Premises are in need of maintenance, 

construction, remodeling or similar service that is beyond Lessor’s responsibilities 

under this Ground Lease, at County’s request, Lessor shall perform such service at 

County’s expense.  In performing the service, Lessor shall consult with County and use 

either licensed insured contractors or employees of Lessor.  Lessor shall obtain 

County’s prior written approval of the scope, terms, and cost of any contracts; however, 

such County approval may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed or otherwise be 

inconsistent with Lessor’s procurement requirements or State law. 

 

7. Quiet Enjoyment.  Provided County is in compliance with the material terms of this Ground 

Lease, Lessor shall warrant and defend County in the quiet enjoyment and possession of 

the Premises during the Term. 

 

8. Subordination, Non-Disturbance and Attornment.  If at any time Lessor has a loan that is 

secured by a lien of a mortgage or deed of trust encumbering the Building, Lessor shall 

cause the lender(s) holding such lien to execute and deliver to County a Subordination, 

Non-Disturbance and Attornment Agreement that is in substantial conformity with Exhibit 

B hereto. 

 

9. Assignment and Sublease.  County has the right, with Lessor’s prior written approval, 

which shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned, to assign this Ground 

Lease or to sublease the Premises or any part thereof at any time during the Term.  Upon 

the assignment of this Ground Lease by County, and assignee’s acceptance of all of the 

terms and conditions herein, the County will have no further obligation under this Ground 

Lease. 

 

10. Alterations; Fixtures and Signs.  County may (i) make any lawful and proper minor 

alterations to the Premises and (ii) attach fixtures and non-commercial signs (“County 

Fixtures”) in or upon the Premises.  Any County Fixtures will remain the property of 

County and may be removed from the Premises by County at any time during the Term.  

County is responsible for the cost of all alterations and County Fixtures.  All alterations 



4 

 

and County Fixtures are subject to Lessor’s prior written approval and must comply with 

existing code requirements. 

 

11. Insurance.  

 

a. Liability Insurance.  Throughout the Term, County shall maintain in full force and 

effect, at its sole expense, a general self-insurance program covering bodily injury 

(including death), personal injury, and property damage, including loss of use.  County 

shall provide Lessor with a letter of self-insurance affirming the existence of the 

aforementioned self-insurance program. 

 

b. Self-Insurance Exclusion.  County’s self-insurance does not provide coverage for (i) 

areas to be maintained by Lessor under this lease, or (ii) negligence, willful misconduct, 

or other intentional act, error or omission of Lessor, its officers, agents, or employees. 

 

12. Surrender of Premises.  Upon expiration or termination of this Ground Lease, County shall 

surrender possession of the Premises to Lessor. 

 

13. Removal/Sale of the Building.  County shall retain ownership of the Building throughout 

the Term and, except as provided herein, following the expiration or termination of this 

Ground Lease.  Upon the expiration or sooner termination of this Ground Lease, County 

may elect to (i) remove the Building at its cost and expense, or (ii) offer to sell the Building 

to Lessor for its fair market value.  The fair market value of the Building is to be determined 

by appraisal.  Ownership of the Building may not be transferred without the prior approval 

of the United States Department of Health and Human Services.  If County elects to sell, 

and Lessor agrees to purchase, the Building, all conveyance costs are to be borne by Lessor.  

If County elects to remove, or Lessor declines to purchase, the Building, the County shall 

cause it to be removed from the Premises within six (6) months after the termination or 

expiration of this lease.  County shall return the Premises to the condition it was in at the 

time the Original Lease commenced. 

 

14. Personal Property.  County shall retain ownership of its personal property at all times 

during the Term.  Personal property includes, but is not limited to, playground equipment, 

outdoor storage sheds, and the contents of the Building. The County may remove any or 

all of its personal property from the Premises at any time. 

 

15. Waste, Nuisance.  County may not commit, or suffer to be committed, any waste upon the 

Premises, or any nuisance or other act or thing that may disturb the quiet enjoyment of any 

other occupant of the Premises or of adjacent properties. 

 

16. Inspection.  Lessor, or its proper representative or contractor, may enter the Premises by 

prior appointment between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, 

holidays excepted, to determine that (i) the Premises is being reasonably cared for, (ii) no 

waste is being made and that all actions affecting the Premises are done in the manner best 

calculated to preserve the Premises, and (iii) County is in compliance with the terms and 



5 

 

conditions of this Ground Lease.  In an emergency, Lessor, or its designated representative 

or contractor, may enter the Premises without prior notice to County. 

 

17. Perilous Conditions.  If the County’s Director of Public Works becomes aware of a perilous 

condition on the Premises that, in his or her opinion, substantially and significantly 

threatens the health and safety of County employees and/or invitees (a “Perilous 

Condition”), the Director of Public Works, or his or her designee, will immediately notify 

Lessor of the Perilous Condition and Lessor shall use best efforts to immediately eliminate 

the Perilous Condition. 

 

 Lessor shall immediately address any condition reasonably constituting an emergency, 

whether Lessor learns of the condition through County or otherwise.   

 

If Lessor fails to address a Perilous Condition within twenty-four (24) hours after County’s 

notice or to immediately address an emergency situation, County may attempt to resolve 

the Perilous Condition or emergency situation.  Except as otherwise provided herein, 

Lessor shall reimburse County for any costs incurred by County in addressing the Perilous 

Condition or emergency situation promptly upon receipt of County’s invoice, which shall 

include documentation supporting all costs listed in the invoice.  County is responsible for 

the cost of eliminating any Perilous Condition that is caused or created by County, its 

employees, agents, contractors, Program Participants or other invitees. 

 

18. Destruction.  If damage occurs that causes a partial destruction of the Building during the 

Term from any cause and repairs , if repairs cannot be made in sixty (60) days, County will 

have the option to terminate the lease.  This lease will terminate in the event of the total 

destruction of the Building. 

 

19. Hazardous Material.  Lessor warrants to County that Lessor does not have any knowledge 

of the presence of Hazardous Material (as defined below) or contamination of the Premises 

in violation of environmental laws.  Lessor shall defend, save, protect and hold County 

harmless from any loss arising out of the presence of any Hazardous Material on the 

Premises that was not brought to the Premises by or at the request of County, its agents, 

contractors, invitees or employees.  Lessor acknowledges and agrees that County has no 

obligation to clean up or remediate, or contribute to the cost of clean up or remediation, of 

any Hazardous Material unless such Hazardous Material is released, discharged or spilled 

on or about the Premises by County or any of its agents, employees, contractors, invitees 

or other representatives.  The obligations of this Section shall survive the expiration or 

earlier termination of this lease.   

 

 “Hazardous Material” means any substance, material or waste, including lead based 

paint, asbestos and petroleum (including crude oil or any fraction thereof), that is or 

becomes designated as a hazardous substance, hazardous waste, hazardous material, toxic 

substance, or toxic material under any federal, state or local law, regulation, or ordinance. 

 

 

 



6 

 

20. Indemnification. 

 

a. County. County shall defend, indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from County’s share 

of any and all claims, costs and liability for any damage, injury or death of or to any 

person or the property of any person, including attorneys’ fees, caused by the willful 

misconduct or the negligent acts, errors, or omissions of County, its officers, agents or 

employees in using the Premises pursuant to this Ground ease, or the County’s 

performance under this Ground Lease, except to the extent caused or contributed to by  

the negligent acts,  errors, or omissions of Lessor, its officers, agents, or employees. 

 

b. Lessor.  Lessor shall defend, indemnify and hold County harmless from Lessor’s share 

of any and all claims, costs and liability for any damage, injury or death of or to any 

person or the property of any person, including attorneys’ fees, caused by the willful 

misconduct or the negligent acts, errors or omissions of Lessor, its officers, agents, 

employees, with respect to the Premises, or Lessor’s performance under this Ground 

Lease,  or by the structural, mechanical or other failure of buildings owned or 

maintained by Lessor, except to the extent caused or contributed to by the negligent 

acts, errors, or omissions of County, its officers, agents, or employees. 

 

21. Default. 

 

 The occurrence of any of the following events is a default under this lease: 

 

a. County.   

 

i. County’s failure to pay Rent within ten (10) business days after receipt of a 

written notice of failure (a “Notice”) from Lessor to County; provided, 

however, that County will have additional time if its failure to pay Rent is due 

to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, 

failure of the County’s Board of Supervisors to adopt a budget.  In no event 

may such additional time exceed seventy-five (75) days from receipt of a 

Notice.  

 

ii. County’s failure to comply with any other material term or provision of this 

Ground Lease if such failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days after 

receipt of a Notice from Lessor to County specifying the nature of the breach 

in reasonably sufficient detail; provided, however, if such default cannot 

reasonably be remedied within such 30 day period, then a default will not be 

deemed to occur until the occurrence of County’s failure to comply within the 

period of time that may be reasonably required to remedy the default, up to 

an aggregate of ninety (90) days, provided County commences curing such 

default within 30 days and thereafter diligently proceeds to cure such default.  

 

b. Lessor.  Lessor’s failure to perform any obligation under this Ground Lease if such 

failure is not remedied within 30 days after receipt of a Notice from County to 

Lessor specifying the nature of the breach in reasonably sufficient detail; provided, 



7 

 

however, if such breach cannot reasonably be remedied within such 30 day period, 

then a default will not be deemed to occur until the occurrence of Lessor’s failure 

to perform within the period of time that may be reasonably required to remedy the 

breach, up to an aggregate of 90 days, provided Lessor commences curing such 

breach within 30 days and thereafter diligently proceeds to cure such breach.  

  

22. Remedies. 

 

a. Lessor.  Upon the occurrence of a default by County, Lessor may, after giving County 

written notice of the default, and in accordance with due process of law, reenter and 

repossess the Premises and remove all persons and property from the Premises. 

 

b. County.  Upon the occurrence of a default by Lessor, County may (i) terminate this 

lease by giving written notice to Lessor and quit the Premises without further cost or 

obligation to County or (ii) proceed to repair or correct the failure and, at County’s 

option, either deduct the cost thereof from Rent due to Lessor, or invoice Lessor for the 

cost of repair, which invoice Lessor shall pay promptly upon receipt. 

 

23. Notices.  Any notice required or permitted under this lease shall be in writing and sent by 

overnight delivery service or registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and directed as 

follows: 

 

 To Lessor:  The Ambrose Recreation and Park District 

    3105 Willow Pass Road 

    Bay Point, Ca 94565 

    Attn: General Manager 

    

 To County:  Contra Costa County 

    Public Works Department  

    Attn:  Principal Real Property Agent 

    40 Muir Drive 

    Martinez, CA 94553 

 

 Either party may at any time designate in writing a substitute address for that set forth 

above and thereafter notices are to be directed to such substituted address.  If sent in 

accordance with this Section, all notices will be deemed effective (i) the next business day, 

if sent by overnight courier, or (ii) three days after being deposited in the United States 

Postal system. 

 

24. Successors and Assigns.  This lease binds and inures to the benefit of the heirs, successors, 

and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 

25. Holding Over.  Any holding over after the Term of this lease is a tenancy from month to 

month and is subject to the terms of this lease. 

 



8 

 

26. Time is of the Essence.  In fulfilling all terms and conditions of this lease, time is of the 

essence. 

 

27. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California govern all matters arising out of this 

lease.  The parties agree to venue in the Superior Court of Contra Costa County, California 

 

28. Severability.  In the event that any provision herein contained is held to be invalid or 

unenforceable in any respect, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions of 

this lease will not in any way be affected or impaired. 

 

 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

  



9 

 

29. Entire Agreement; Construction; Modification.  Neither party has relied on any promise or 

representation not contained in this lease. All previous conversations, negotiations, and 

understandings are of no further force or effect.  This lease is not to be construed as if it 

had been prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties have prepared it.  This 

lease may be modified only by a writing signed by both parties.  

 

 The parties are executing this lease on the date set forth in the introductory paragraph. 

 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, a   AMBROSE RECREATION AND PARK 

   

political subdivision of the State of   DISTRICT 

California 

        

 

 

By: _______________________   By: _______________________    

 Brian M. Balbas     Doug Long 

 Director of Public Works    General Manager 

        

         

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

 

 

By: _______________________   

 Jessica L. Dillingham      

 Principal Real Property Agent 

 

 

By: _______________________ 

 Stacey Sinclair 

 Senior Real Property Agent 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

MARY ANN MCNETT MASON, COUNTY COUNSEL 

 

 

By: _______________________ 

 Kathleen M. Andrus 

 Deputy County Counsel 

 
\\PW-DATA\grpdata\realprop\LeaseMgt\Stacey Sinclair\3103 Willow Pass Road_Bay Point_T00599\3103 Willow Pass 

Rd_Lease_9_8_2020_v2.doc 

 
 

 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/246 authorizing the District Attorney, or designee,to apply for and accept
funding in the amount of $1,871,573 from the Organized Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program
and to execute a grant award agreement, and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State
guidelines, with the California Department of Insurance for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The grant will fund salaries and benefits for 1.0 FTE Attorney, 1.0 FTE Senior Inspector and 1.0 FTE Legal
Assistant. Supplantation is prohibited. (100% State Funds - no match required). Budgeted.
Funding is approximately $584,562 for FY 2021/2022, $622,621 for FY 2022/2023 and $664,390 for FY
2023/2024. 

BACKGROUND: 
The State Legislature has determined that one of the significant factors driving up the cost of automobile
insurance is fraud. The Organized Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program award is allocated from
funds received per Insurance Code 1874.8, whereby each insurer doing business in California pays an
annual 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925)
957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 41

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Diana Becton, District Attorney

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2021-2024 Organized Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program Grant Application 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
fee of $0.50 for each vehicle insured under an insurance policy it issues in this states. A portion of the
assessment amount is earmarked for distribution to District Attorneys for enhanced investigation and
prosecution of organized automobile insurance fraud.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The District Attorney's Office will not be able to apply for and accept the grant.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2021/246 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/246

In the Matter of Funding for the District Attorney Organized Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program Grant Fiscal Year
2021-2024.

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, Contra Costa County, desires to undertake a certain project designated as the Organized
Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program to be funded in part from funds made available under the authority of California
Insurance Code Section 1874.8, and administered by the California Department of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Attorney of the County of Contra Costa, or designee, is authorized,
on its behalf, to submit the attached proposal to the California Department of Insurance and is authorized to execute on behalf of
the Board of Supervisors the attached Grant Award Agreement including any extensions or amendments thereof.

IT IS AGREED that any liability arising out of the performance of the Grant Award Agreement, including civil court actions for
damages, shall be the responsibility of the grant recipient and the authorizing agency. The State of California and the California
Department of Insurance disclaim responsibility for any such liability. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds
received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by this body.

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925) 957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute an agreement with
the California Department of Food and Agriculture in an amount not to exceed $3,575 to reimburse the
County for inspections performed pursuant to the California Organic Program for the period July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of the agreement will reimburse the County in an amount not to exceed $3,575. There is no
impact to the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County's Department of Agriculture enforces a variety of laws and regulations regarding the production
and sale of agriculturally grown products. This agreement provides reimbursement of costs incurred in the
enforcement of the California Organic Foods Act (Chapter 10 of Division 17). Enforcement activities
include registrations and amendments, spot inspections, soil and tissue sampling, and compliance
investigations. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
A negative approval would result in a loss of revenue for the Department for mandated enforcement
functions. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Stephanna
608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 42

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren, Ag Commissioner/Weights & Measures Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CFDA Agreement for California Organic Inspections





ATTACHMENTS



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract amendment with California Department of Community Services and Development for Community
Services Block Grant funded self-sufficiency programs, to incorporate contract language revisions, with no
change to the amount of $876,852 or the term January 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
County will receive a pass-through of federal funding from the California Department of Community
Services and Development. There is no county match requirement.

CFDA # 93.569
State Contract Number: 21F-4007, amendment #1 
County Contract Number: 39-813-52 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  C. Youngblood
925-608-4964

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Theodore Trinh,   Christina Reich,   Ali Vahidizadeh,   Nancy Sparks   

C. 43

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2021-2022 Community Services Block Grant revenue amendment #1



BACKGROUND:
Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD), Community Services Bureau (CSB), received
notification of funding from California Department of Community Services and Development on
November 4, 2020. As the County's Community Action Agency, the Department's Community Services
Bureau regularly receives Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) funding to operate self-sufficiency
programs under the advisement of the County's Economic Opportunity Council. The self-sufficiency
programs have the goal of ameliorating poverty in Contra Costa County through programs that address
housing, comprehensive health services, economic development and food security. Examples of programs
to receive funding include those that provide employment training, housing payment assistance,
wrap-around health services, and food distribution.

The board approved receipt of funding for the 2021-2022 program year on January 5, 2021 (c.60). This
board order is to approve an amendment to the revenue agreement to accept amendment language from the
State as received by the department on March 30, 2021. The state has instructed agencies who will not
utilize 100 percent of their allocation within the period of performance or by December 31, 2021 to submit
an extension by November 16, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
EHSD will be hampered in its ability to operate self-sufficiency programs in the community, and to
establish partnerships with community based agencies and public organizations.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/227 authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to apply for and accept,
subject to compliance with certifications, the U.S. Department of Justice, FY 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) in an initial amount of $184,783 for support of countywide law enforcement
programming for the period October 1, 2021 through the end of the grant period. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Chrystine Robbins,
925-655-0008

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 44

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Apply for and Accept a 2021 Justice Assistance Grant



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
$184,783, 100% Federal; No County match. County portion is $23,796 to the Sheriff-Coroner. County
will receive 5% of city allocations for serving as the fiscal agent for the County. (CFDA 16.738)

County Allocation: $23,796
Antioch Allocation: $46,515
Richmond Allocation: $77,500
Concord Allocation: $36,972

Total grant award: $184,783.

County will receive 5% of pass through of the grant allocation for grant management and administration.
County's 5% portion of the Cities allocation totals $8,049.35.

BACKGROUND:
The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program is the primary provider of federal
criminal justice funding to state and local jurisdictions. The JAG FY2021 Grant is a formula grant with
emphasis on assisting local efforts to prevent or reduce crime and violence. The eligible jurisdictions
within Contra Costa County have a scheduled allocation totaling $184,783 with $23,796, allocated to the
County. The $23,796 county allocation will be to the Office of the Sheriff. Established to streamline
justice funding and grant administration, the JAG Program allows states, tribes, and local governments to
support a broad range of activities to prevent and control crime based on their own local needs and
conditions. The Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) calculates a minimum base allocation for each state.
Once the state funding is calculated, 60 percent of the allocation is awarded to the state and 40 percent to
eligible units of local government. Local governments are awarded amounts based on their share of the
total violent crime reported within the state. Based on a formula allocation, Contra Costa County has
been designated as a disparate jurisdiction because a city within the county is scheduled to receive 150%
more than the county, while the county bears more than 50% of the costs associated with the
prosecution and incarceration of that city's Part 1 violent crime. Jurisdictions certified as disparate must
identify a fiscal agent that will submit a joint application for the total eligible allocation. The Office of
the Sheriff has been designated as the fiscal agent for this grant and will manage and oversee the
distribution of the funds for all participating agencies within the county. As Fiscal Agent, the Office of
the Sheriff will receive 5% ($8,049.35) of the pass through of the grant allocation (5% from each
jurisdictions' allocation) to cover management and administration of the grant, to include personnel and
operational costs directly related to grant management.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Sheriff's Office will be unable to apply for and accept the grant from the U.S. Department of Justice.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2021/227 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/227

IN THE MATTER OF: Applying for and Accepting the U.S. Department of Justice 2021 Edward Bryne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG).

WHEREAS, The County of Contra Costa is seeking funds available through the U.S. Department of Justice;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County:

Authorizes the Sheriff-Coroner, Undersheriff, or the Sheriff's Commander, Management Services, to execute for and on behalf of
the County of Contra Costa, a public entity established under the laws of the State of California, any actions necessary for the
purpose of obtaining Federal financial assistance, including grant modifications and extensions, provided by the U.S. Department
of Justice related to the 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant.

Contact:  Chrystine Robbins, 925-655-0008

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Standard Agreement #28-970 (State #21MHSOAC013) with the California Department of General
Services, Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC), to pay the
County up to $5,995,421 to expand access to mental health services for children and youth under the Mental
Health Student Services Act of 2019, for the period from September 1, 2021 through August 30, 2025. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will allow the County to receive additional State revenues of up to $5,995,421
over the four year grant period (year one $1,309,483; year two $1,525,700; year three $1,567,276; year four
$1,592,962). No County match is required. 

BACKGROUND: 
This grant is awarded pursuant to the Mental Health Student Services Act of 2019 and will allow the
County’s Health Services Department’s Behavioral Health Division to expand school-based programs
including, but not limited to, expanding campus-based mental health services for children and 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D.,
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 45

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #28-970 with the State of California Department of General Services 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
youth. The Behavioral Health Division will act as lead agency in partnership with the Contra Costa County
Office of Education and local school districts to implement a program which will include providing
additional staff at the Office of Education to support children’s mental health needs and create a network of
parent peer champions to help facilitate linkage and access to mental health services in schools. 

Approval of Agreement #28-970 will allow the County to expand access to mental health services for
children and youth, through August 30, 2025. This agreement requires the County to indemnify the
California Department of Health Care Services.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved the County will not receive additional funding for mental health
community services and will not meet the conditions and requirements of the State Department of Health
Services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Grant Agreement #28-971, including indemnification, with Public Health Foundation Enterprises,
Inc., dba Heluna Health, a corporation to pay the County in an amount not to exceed $148,695 to perform
genomic analysis on hospitalized patients as part of the California Emerging Infection Programs (CEIP)
SARS-CoV-2 Surveillance Program, for the period from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will result in up to $148,695 in funding from the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention for the California Emerging Infections Program through the Public Health Foundation
Enterprises, Inc. No County match is required. 

BACKGROUND: 
Since the emergence of COVID-19 in California in January 2020, the California Department of Public
Health (CDPH) and local public health partners have been tracking and monitoring COVID-19 cases in
California and have implemented containment and mitigation efforts. COVID-19 surveillance is essential to
estimate disease prevalence over time, throughout the state, and amount key groups at high risk for
infection in order to improve containment, mitigation and prevention measures, which may vary depending 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 46

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant Agreement #28-971 with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc. (dba Heluna Health)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
on regional COVID-19 epidemiology. Therefore, CDPH and several California local health jurisdictions,
including Contra Costa County, are working with the United States Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention to initiate sentinel community surveillance for COVID-19. Public Health Foundation
Enterprises, Inc. has been designated by the CDPH to administer this funding and to provide consulting and
technical assistance that will be needed to perform the required activities.

The CEIP SARS-CoV-2 Surveillance Program will be performing outreach to in-county hospitals and their
affiliated laboratories positive SARS-CoV-2 specimens for hospitalized cases. This effort is being
performed to better understand the viral genetic distribution and diversity in hospitalized COVID-19 cases
in Contra Costa County. The Contra Costa County Public Health laboratory will perform whole genome
sequencing to help support evaluation of these cases.

Approval of this Grant Agreement #28-971 will allow Contra Costa County to participate in the CEIP
SARS-CoV-2 Surveillance Program, through December 31, 2021. The County is agreeing to indemnify and
hold harmless the Grantor for claims arising out of the County’s performance under this contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, Contra Costa County would not receive funding to participate in the CEIP
SARS-CoV-2 Surveillance Program.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Agreement #28-968 including indemnification with the City of Richmond for its Employment and
Training Department, a government agency, to pay the County up to $40,000 for the RichmondBUILD
Returning Home Project to address the issue of housing and employment for people with criminal justice
histories, for the period from June 15, 2021 through March 31, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will allow the County to receive up to $40,000 from the City of Richmond for
its Employment and Training. No County match is required. 

BACKGROUND: 
The goal of RichmondBUILD Returning Home Project is to support and improve local services and
activities to address the issue of housing and employment for people with criminal justice histories. Contra
Costa County Health Housing and Homeless Division staff will provide assistance with accessing the
County’s Homeless System of Care, teach RichmondBUILD Returning Home Project staff how to access
services and resources on behalf of their clients who are experiencing or are at risk of homelessness,
connect with community partners and service providers, and provide client-friendly resources that will
enable access and understand homeless services system and available resources. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 47

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #28-968 with the City of Richmond for its Employment and Training Department



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Agreement #28-968 will allow the County to receive funds to allow County Health Housing
and Homeless staff to provide RichmondBUILD Returning Home Project services, though March 31, 2022.
The County is agreeing to indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor for claims arising out of the
County’s performance under this contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved, the County will not receive funding and without such funding, provide
support and improvement for the RichmondBUILD Returning Home Project.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Grant Amendment Agreement #28-383-3 with the BART Police Department, to increase the
amount payable to the County by $252,969, from $519,064 to up to $772,033, and to extend the termination
date from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2022, for the County’s Coordinated Outreach Referral and Engagement
(CORE) Program to provide homeless outreach services within the BART system. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this grant amendment agreement will result in additional payments to the County of up to
$252,969 for the Health, Housing, and Homeless Division's CORE Program. A 25% County match is
required, and will be met with current department budgeted allocation. 

BACKGROUND: 
The CORE Program locates and engages homeless clients throughout Contra Costa County. CORE teams
serve as an entry point into the county’s coordinated entry system for unsheltered persons and work to
locate, engage, stabilize and house chronically homeless individuals and families. County has been
receiving funds from BART under this agreement since December 2018.

On December 18, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #28–383 to allow the County to
receive funds in an amount of $160,570 to provide homeless 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 48

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant Amendment Agreement #28–383-3 with the Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Police Department





BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
outreach services within the BART system for the period December 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020.

On September 10, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #28-383-1 to increase
the amount payable to the county by $179,994 to a new amount not to exceed $340,564 and to extend the
termination date form June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

On July 14, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #28-383-2 to increase the
amount payable to the county by $178,500 to a new amount not to exceed $519,064, and to extend the
termination date from June 30, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

Approval of Grant Amendment Agreement #28-383-3 will allow the county to receive additional funds
through June 30, 2022. This contract includes mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any
claims arising out of the performance of this Contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment agreement is not approved, the County will not receive additional funds to provide
homeless outreach services within the BART system.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/236 authorizing the District Attorney, or designee, to apply for and accept
funding in the amount of $520,818 from the Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program and to
execute a grant award agreement, and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State guidelines,
with the California Department of Insurance for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$520,818. 100% State, no county match. The grant will fund salaries and benefits for 1.25 FTE Deputy
District Attorney, 1.05 FTE Senior Inspector, and small amounts of other staff time assigned to the
program. Supplantation is prohibited. This revenue has been budgeted. 

BACKGROUND: 
The State Legislature has determined that one of the significant factors driving up the cost of automobile
insurance is fraud. While fraud is recognized as a growing problem across the country, California is an area
of concerted criminal activity in insurance fraud. The Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution award is
allocated from a trust fund financed by an assessment per insured vehicle, payable by the insurer. A portion
of the assessment amount is earmarked for distribution to County District Attorney Offices for enhanced
prosecution of automobile fraud. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925)
957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 49

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Diana Becton, District Attorney

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2021/22 Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution Grant Application 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The District Attorney's Office will be unable to apply for and accept the grant.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2021/236 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/236

In the Matter of the Office of the District Attorney Automobile Insurance Fraud Grant Fiscal Year 2021-2022

WHEREAS the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors desires to undertake a certain program designated the Automobile
Insurance Fraud Program to be funded in part from funds made available through Automobile – California Insurance Code
Section 1872.8, California Code of Regulations, Title 10, Section 2698.60 et seq. and administered by the California Department
of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Attorney of the County of Contra Costa, or designee, is authorized,
on its behalf, to submit the attached proposal to the California Department of Insurance and is authorized to execute on behalf of
the Board of Supervisors the attached Grant Award Agreement including any extensions or amendments thereof.

IT IS AGREED that any liability arising out of the performance of the Grant Award Agreement, including civil court actions for
damages, shall be the responsibility of the grant recipient and the authorizing agency. The State of California and the California
Department of Insurance disclaim responsibility for any such liability.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by
this body.

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925) 957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/237 authorizing the District Attorney, or designee, to apply for and accept
funding in the amount of $1,120,261 from the Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution
Program and to execute a grant award agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to
State guidelines, with the California Department of Insurance for the investigation and prosecution of
workers' compensation fraud cases for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,120,261. 100% State, no County match. The grant will fund salaries and benefits for 2.0 FTE Deputy
District Attorneys, 1.91 FTE Senior Inspectors, 1.0 FTE Legal Assistant, 1.0 FTE Forensic Accountant, and
small amounts of other staff time assigned to the program. Supplantation is prohibited. This revenue is
budgeted in FY 21/22. 

BACKGROUND: 
The State Legislature has determined that one of the significant factors driving up the cost of workers'
compensation insurance is fraud. While fraud is recognized as a growing problem across the country,
California is an area of concerted criminal activity 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925)
957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 50

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Diana Becton, District Attorney

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2021/22 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program Grant Application 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
in insurance fraud. The cost of insurance is a factor in the high cost of doing business in the State. SB
1218 (Presley) was enacted to provide resources for enforcement of current laws. If the grant is
approved, the District Attorney will continue to place staff in the criminal fraud division, who will be
able to concentrate on the growing problem of workers' compensation fraud. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The District Attorney will be unable to apply for and accept the grant.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2021/237 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/237

IN THE MATTER OF the Office of the District Attorney Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Grant Fiscal Year 2021-2022

WHEREAS the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, desires to undertake a certain program designated as the Workers'
Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program to be funded in part from funds made available through the authority of
Workers' Compensation California Insurance Code section 1872.83, California Code of Regulations and administered by the
California Department of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Attorney of the County of Contra Costa, or designee, is authorized,
on its behalf, to submit the attached proposal to the California Department of Insurance and is authorized to execute, on behalf of
the Board of Supervisors, the attached Grant Award Agreement, including any extensions or amendments thereof.

IT IS AGREED that any liability arising out of the performance of the Grant Award Agreement, including civil court actions for
damages, shall be the responsibility of the grant recipient and the authorizing agency. The State of California and the California
Department of Insurance disclaim responsibility for any such liability.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by
this body.

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925) 957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a contract with Schiff
Hardin LLP in an amount not to exceed $150,000 for bond disclosure counsel services for the period of July
27, 2021 through June 30, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost of tax and bond counsel services is covered in the cost of issuance included in each bond issue.
Fees will be capped at a maximum dollar amount based on the type of bond issuance (e.g. lease revenue
bond, tax revenue anticipation notes, etc.). This allows the County to plan for costs of issuance related to
it's future bond transactions. 

BACKGROUND: 
On May 21, 2021, the County issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for tax, bond and disclosure counsel
services. After review by Debt Affordability Advisory Committee (DAAC), Schiff Hardin LLP was
recommended to the County Administrator for consideration of a contract award to provide disclosure
counsel services to the County through June 30, 2024 with two, optional one-year extensions based on
performance through June 30, 2026.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Timothy Ewell, (925)
655-2043

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 51

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: DISCLOSURE COUNSEL CONTRACT - SCHIFF HARDIN LLP



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Schiff Hardin LLP has provided excellent disclosure services to the County in the issuance of and sale of
the County’s periodic lease revenue bond and pension obligation bond issues. In addition, Schiff Hardin
LLP is extremely familiar with the County and able to prepare the required legal and other disclosure
documents related to these bond issues quickly and accurately. The firm is also familiar with the County’s
outstanding bonds and have proven to be an invaluable resource to staff responsible for the ongoing
management of the County’s debt portfolio.

In addition to the firm's direct experience with the County, Schiff Hardin has worked on financings with the
Successor Agency to the Richmond Redevelopment Agency, the California Infrastructure and Economic
Development Bank, the State of California Public Works Board and the California Housing and
Community Development Department.The firms experience with housing related financing will be
important due to the significant amount of federal and state funds available for housing development in the
near term.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County would not have legal representation on County bond disclosure issues.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$294,804, to provide support for victims of intimate partner violence and collaborating with partner
agencies prevention activities for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. This contract is subject to
approval by the County Administrator and approval as to form by the County Counsel. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will increase department expenditures by $294,804 to be funded with County General Funds.
(100% County)

BACKGROUND: 
This contract addresses the social needs of the County's population by providing a crisis call center for
victims of intimate partner violence. The contract also fosters the development and implementation of
collaborative and coordinated services of partner agencies to support violence prevention activities.
Contractor also provides support and assistance in response to referrals from a law enforcement agency or
hospital emergency room including danger assessment, safety planning, and domestic violence education
and information. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan, (925)
608-5052

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 52

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence for Shelter Services to Victims of Domestic Violence





CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to provide valuable support, counseling, and
educational services to the County's victims of intimate partner violence and their children.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This contract supports two of the five of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes: (4) "Families that
are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for
Children and Families” by providing a safe environment where children of families with domestic violence
issues can receive appropriate support and follow-up services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$239,475, to provide shelter and crisis line services for victims of intimate partner violence and their
children for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. This contract is subject to approval by the
County Administrator and approval as to form by the County Counsel. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will increase department expenditures by $239,475, to be funded with County Marriage
License Fees and Fines revenue. (100% County)

BACKGROUND: 
This contract addresses the social needs of the County's population by providing a crisis call center and an
emergency shelter facility 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, providing at least 6,580 shelter beds to
women and children in domestic violence crisis situations. Contractor provides support and assistance in 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan, (925)
608-5052

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 53

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence for Shelter Services to Victims of Domestic Violence



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
response to referrals from a law enforcement agency or hospital emergency room including danger
assessments, safety planning, and domestic violence education. Contractor is a domestic violence
shelter-based agency providing services to domestic violence victims and their children in compliance with
the requirements of the California Welfare and Institutions Code section 18294.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to provide valuable emergency shelter,
support, counseling, or educational services to the County's victims of intimate partner violence and their
children.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This contract supports two of the five of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes: (4) "Families that
are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for
Children and Families” by providing a safe environment where children of families with domestic violence
issues can receive appropriate support and follow-up services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Human Resources, or designee, to execute a contract with
HireVue, Inc., including modified indemnification language, in the amount not to exceed $40,000 to provide
web-based structured interviewing software, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost for the first year of the contract is within the Human Resources Department budget and will be
budgeted in subsequent years. (100% General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 
The County intitially contracted with HireVue for their web-based interview software during the Pandemic
in order to meet social distancing requirements. HireVue provides fair, structured interviewing capabilities
via a subscription web-based platform which allows candidates the flexibility to participate in the interview
process at a convenient time. This software allows for consistency which in turn equals fairness when it
comes to the structured interview process. In addition, HireVue's Builder functionality has mapped every
Contra Costa County job via the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ann Elliott
925-655-2176

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 54

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ann Elliott, Human Resources Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with HireVue Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
ONet database to ensure the right competencies are met and evaluated during an interview. HireVue has the
highest rated candidate experience scores in the industry and the only vendor that is FedRAMP authorized,
allowing them to provide the highest level of security available in the industry. Based on the flexibility and
functionality offered to candidates and departments, continued use of HireVue has become a valued tool in
the County recruiting process. The agreement includes modified indemnification language.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the contract is not approved, we will not be able to use HireVue’s web-based software in order to
continue modernizing our interview processes and provide fair and consistent interviewing practices.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract with Community Violence Solutions, in an amount not to exceed $231,000, to provide
comprehensive services for families and victims affected by assault and human trafficking for the period of
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will increase department expenditures by $231,000 to be funded with County General Funds.
(100% County General funds)

BACKGROUND: 
This contract ensures delivery of case management, crisis support and advocacy services to families and
individuals affected by sexual assault and/or human trafficking. Community Violence Solutions (CVS) was
founded in 1974 and is one of the oldest rape crisis centers in California. CVS works in partnership with the
community 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  C. Youngblood
925-608-4964

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 55

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Community Violence Solutions for Victims of Sexual Exploitation



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
to end sexual assault, family violence and human trafficking by providing comprehensive crisis
intervention and advocacy services. CVS is a trauma informed, client centered agency that continues to lead
Contra Costa County in addressing the needs of survivors of human trafficking and advocating on their
behalf. CVS is the sole rape crisis agency and responder for Contra Costa County.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to provide case management, crisis support
and advocacy services to families and individuals affected by sexual assault and/or human trafficking
which would result in fewer victims and families of commercial sexual exploitation and at-risk youth being
identified and served. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This contract supports four of the five of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes: (2) "Children and
Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood"; (3)"Families that are Economically
Self-Sufficient"; (4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)"Communities that are Safe and
Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families" by providing a safe environment where children
of families with domestic violence issues can receive appropriate support and follow-up services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-94(5) with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill
Manor), a limited liability company, effective July 1, 2021, to amend Contract #24-681-94(4) to increase
the payment limit by $64,375 from $803,400 to a new payment limit of $867,775, with no change in the
original term of December 1, 2020 through November 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in additional budgeted expenditures of up to $64,375 and will be
funded by 89% Mental Health Realignment ($57,294) and 11% Mental Health Services Act ($7,081)
revenues. 

BACKGROUND: 
This contract meets the social needs of the County's population by augmenting room and board and
providing twenty-four hour emergency residential care and supervision to eligible mentally disordered
clients, who are specifically referred by the Mental Health Program Staff and who are served by County
Mental Health Services. The Division has contracted with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill Oasis)
PH Senior Care, LLC for augmented board and care services since November 2017.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano
925-957-5212 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilham   

C. 56

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #24-681-94(5) with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill Manor)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On December 15, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-681-94(4) with PH Senior Care,
LLC (dba Pleasant Hill Manor), to provide augmented board and care services for mentally ill older adults
in an amount not to exceed $803,400, for the period from December 1, 2020 through November 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-94(5) will allow this contractor to provide
augmented board and care services to five (5) additional mentally ill adults through November 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, five mentally ill clients will not have access to this contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #76-753 with DiaSorin, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $495,000, for the
purchase and service of a Liaison XL Analyzer for specimen testing, and reagents for the Clinical
Laboratory at the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Contra Costa Health Centers, for
the period from June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2026. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $495,000 over a 5-year period and will
be funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I revenues. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The CCRMC Clinical Laboratory uses DiaSorin for reagents and supplies for patient’s specimen testing and
are specific to the analyzer used for testing. Among the tests conducted are those for measles, mumps,
rubella and many others. DiaSorin, Inc. provides all the supplies needed for such testing. These tests are
crucial for patients who suffer from various illnesses.

The Liaison XL Analyzer is fully automated chemiluminescence analyzer that performs complete sample
processing and runs antigen-antibody assays. The purchase of the new machine will allow us to upgrade
our systems and improve our efficiency in the immunoassay laboratories to assist with COVID-19. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Julia Santos,   Marcy Wilhelm,   F Carroll   

C. 57

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #76-753 with DiaSorin, Inc





BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The Product Supply Agreement obligates the County to indemnify DiaSorin for the modification of
Products by the County, (iii) County’s failure to use Product in accordance with the labeling and
Instructions for use supplied with the Product, or (iii) County’s negligence or willful misconduct. 

Approval of this new contract #76-753 allows the contractor to provide services through May 31, 2026.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this purchase order is not approved, then the CCRMC Clinical Laboratory will not be able to perform the
specific patient testing that utilizes these supplies for COVID-19 testing, thus impacting patient safety and
health.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #26-458-30 with AYA Healthcare, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$3,000,000 to provide temporary nursing services for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and
Contra Costa Health Centers, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in annual expenditures of up to $3,000,000 and will be funded as
budgeted by the department in FY 2021-2022 by 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I allocations. (Rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers have an obligation to provide medical staffing services to
patients. Therefore, the County contracts with temporary help firms to ensure patient care is provided during
peak loads, temporary absences, vacations and emergency situations where additional staffing is required.
The County has been using the contractor’s temporary staffing services since July 1, 2008. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M. Wilhelm   

C. 58

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-458-30 with AYA Healthcare, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-458-27, AYA Healthcare, Inc., in an
amount not to exceed $1,500,000 for the provision of temporary nursing services for CCRMC and Contra
Costa Health Centers to cover during temporary absences and shortages of nurses in critical areas for the
period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

On December 8, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract Amendment Agreement #26-458-29 to
increase the payment limit by $1,500,000 for a new contract payment limit of $3,000,000 to allow the
contractor to provide additional temporary nursing services with no change in the original term of July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #26-458-30 will allow this contractor to continue to provide temporary nursing
services through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, patients requiring nursing services at CCRMC and Contra Costa Health
Centers will not have access to this contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #77-063-2 with Center for Social Dynamics, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$3,600,000, to provide applied behavioral analysis (ABA) services for Contra Costa Health Plan (CCHP)
members, for the period from April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $3,600,000 over a three-year period and
is funded 100% by CCHP Enterprise Fund II revenues. (Rate Increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
CCHP has an obligation to provide certain specialized health care services for its members under the terms
of their Individual and Group Health Plan membership contracts with the County. This provider has been a
CCHP Network Provider since April 1, 2017.

On April 9, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #77-063-1 with Center for Social Dynamics
in an amount not to exceed $900,000, to provide ABA services to CCHP members for the period April 1,
2019 through March 31, 2021.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 59

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #77-063-2 with Center for Social Dynamics



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Contract #77-063-2 will allow this contractor to continue to provide ABA services to CCHP
members through March 31, 2024.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, certain specialized ABA health care services for CCHP members under the
terms of their Individual and Group Health Plan membership contracts with the County will not be
provided.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #25-083-3 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope Solutions), a
non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed $2,185,587 to provide temporary supportive housing
services to homeless Contra Costa County residents to assist CalWORKs families achieve self-sufficiency
and housing stability, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $2,185,587 for FY 2021-2022 and is
funded 100% by Employment and Human Services Department CalWORKs revenue.

BACKGROUND: 
This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing support services to Contra
Costa County families that are homeless, including case management, benefits advocacy, employment
services, job training and education services, and short–term rental assistance. This contractor has been
providing temporary supportive housing services for Contra Costa County since August 2019. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 60

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #25-083-3 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope Solutions)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The expected program outcomes include an increase in positive social and emotional development as
measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).

On July 14, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #25-083-1 with Contra Costa Interfaith
Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope Solutions) in an amount not to exceed $1,770,000 to provide
temporary supportive housing services to homeless Contra Costa County residents to help CalWORKs
families achieve self-sufficiency and housing stability for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

On April 20, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-083-2 to increase the
payment limit by $415,587, from $1,770,000 to a new payment limit of 2,185,587 with no change in the
term.

Approval of Contract #25-083-3 will allow this contractor to continue to provide temporary supportive
housing services through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, homeless CalWORKs individuals and families in Contra Costa County will
not receive the housing assistance services provided by this contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Families that are Safe,
Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children
and Families”.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute Contract #76-588-8
with Cross Country Staffing, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $4,700,000, to provide
temporary medical staffing services at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Contra Costa
Health Centers, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in annual expenditures of up to $4,700,000 and will be funded as
budgeted by the Department in FY 2021-2022 by 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I allocations. (Rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers have an obligation to provide medical staffing services to
patients. Therefore, the County contracts with temporary help firms to ensure patient care is provided during
peak loads, temporary absences, vacations and emergency situations where additional staffing is required.
The County has been using the contractor’s temporary staffing services since July 1, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 61

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #76-588-8 with Cross Country Staffing, Inc. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On June 23, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #76-588-6 with Cross Country Staffing, Inc.
in an amount not to exceed $2,700,000 to provide temporary medical staffing services for coverage of
employee sick leaves, vacations and workers compensation leaves, at CCRMC and Contra Costa Health
Centers for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

On November 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract Amendment Agreement #76-588-7 to
increase the payment limit by $2,000,000 from $2,700,000 to a new payment limit of $4,700,000 and to
modify the rate schedule to include crisis medical staffing services as needed to cover for CCRMC and
Contra Costa Health Centers staffing needs during COVID-19 pandemic and additional staffing absences
due to quarantine and other COVID-19 related county employee absences for the period July 1, 2020
through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #76-588-8 will allow this contractor to continue providing temporary medical staffing
services at CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, patients at CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers will not have access
to this contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Novation Contract #72-039-12 with West Contra Costa County Meals on Wheels, a non-profit
corporation, in an amount not to exceed $227,857, to provide home-delivered meals for the Senior Nutrition
Program for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, which includes a three-month automatic
extension through September 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $56,964. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $227,857 and will be funded 100%
by Title III-C 2 of the Older Americans Act funding. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing home-delivered meals on 250
serving days, to an average of 550 nutritionally at-risk, homebound senior citizens and an average of 10
county residents living with HIV/AIDS, to ensure they receive at least one third of their daily nutritional
requirements.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 62

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Novation Contract #72-039-12 with West Contra Costa County Meals on Wheels



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

In July 2020, County Administrator approved and Purchasing Services Manager executed Contract
#72-039-11 with West Contra Costa County Meals on Wheels for the provision of home-delivered meals
for the Senior Nutrition Program, in the amount of $186,974, for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021, which included a three month automation extension period through September 30, 2021.

Approval of this Novation Contract #72-039-12 replaces the automatic extension under the prior contract
allowing the contractor to continue to provide home-delivered meals for the Senior Nutrition Program
through June 30, 2022. This contract includes modifications to the County’s Standard Indemnification
clause.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, West County’s homebound senior citizens and HIV/AIDS patients will not
receive meals which provide at least one third of their daily nutrition.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract with Zachary
Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), in an amount not to exceed $1,500,000 to provide on-call painting
services at various County facilities, for the period November 1, 2021 through October 31, 2024,
Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Facilities Maintenance Budget. (100% General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 
Facilities Services is responsible for the maintenance of all County sites and facilities. On-call painting
contracts are on an as-needed basis, utilized when the demand for painting services exceeds staffing levels.
Government Code Section 25358 authorizes the County to contract for maintenance and upkeep of County
facilities.

The Public Works Department recently conducted a formal solicitation for on-call painting services. The
Request for Proposal was originally bid on Bidsync #2102-455. The Public Works Department conducted a
thorough evaluation and Zachary Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), was one of two vendors awarded
for this contract.

The contract will have a limit of $1,500,000 and a term of three (3) years with the option of two (2)

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Lachapelle, (925)
313-7082

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 63

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Zachary Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), a Sole Proprietor, Countywide.



one-year extensions and will pay for services according to the rates set forth in the contract. Zachary Neal
Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), will be able to request rate increases equal to the rate of increase in the
Consumer Price Index for the San Francisco - Oakland area as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics,
plus two percent, on each anniversary of the effective date of this Contract. Facilities Services is requesting
a contract with Zachary Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), to be approved for a period covering three
years.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
This contract includes services provided by represented classifications, and the County has met its
obligations with the respective labor partner(s).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, painting services with Zachary Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.),
will be discontinued.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract with C & J
Painting, in an amount not to exceed $1,500,000 to provide on-call painting services at various County
facilities, for the period August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2024, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Facilities Maintenance Budget. (100% General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 
Facilities Services is responsible for the maintenance of all County sites and facilities. On-call painting
contracts are on an as-needed basis, utilized when the demand for painting services exceeds staffing levels.
Government Code Section 25358 authorizes the County to contract for maintenance and upkeep of County
facilities. The Public Works Department recently conducted a formal solicitation for on-call painting
services. The Request for Proposal was originally bid on Bidsync #2102-455.

The Public Works Department conducted a thorough evaluation and C & J Painting, was one of two
vendors awarded for this contract.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Lachapelle, (925)
313-7082

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 64

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with C & J Painting, a California Partnership, Countywide.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The contract will have a limit of $1,500,000 and a term of three (3) years with the option of two (2)
one-year extensions and will pay for services according to the rates set forth in the contract. C & J Painting,
will be able to request rate increases equal to the rate of increase in the Consumer Price Index for the San
Francisco - Oakland area as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, plus two percent, on each
anniversary of the effective date of this Contract. Facilities Services is requesting a contract with C & J
Painting, to be approved for a period covering three years.

This contract includes services provided by represented classifications, and the County has met its
obligations with the respective labor partner(s).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, painting services with C & J Painting, will be discontinued.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute an
agreement with the Regents of the University of California, Davis, in an amount not to exceed $37,754 to
provide consultation and facilitation of the mandated California Children and Family Services Review
(C-CFSR) County Self-Assessment and Peer Review for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This budgeted department expenditure of $37,754 is funded 53% State 2011 Realignment Funds, 25%
Federal Title IV-E and 22% County. 

BACKGROUND: 
Per the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) Manual, County Welfare Department’s Children
and Family Services (CFS) Divisions are required to complete a County Self-Assessment (CSA) (formerly
called the Peer Quality Case Review) process every five years. Contra Costa is undergoing its CSA this
year. The CSA is the analytic vehicle by which County Child Welfare Agencies determine the
effectiveness of current practice, programs and resources across the continuum of child welfare and
probation placement services, and identifies areas for targeted system 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  C. Youngblood, (925)
608-4964

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 65

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Interagency agreement with the Regents of the University of California, Davis



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
improvement. The CSA Peer Review process is expected to solicit unbiased community, staff and peer
feedback and analysis through a series of stakeholder focus groups, which ultimately will result in the CSA
Report to be incorporated into the EHSD CFS Five Year System Improvement Plan. It is encouraged to
have an unbiased third party perform the CSA Peer Review process. For those Counties with a CSA due to
the State between March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2022, Counties are permitted to perform the CSA
information gathering processes through virtual methods due to the COVID-19 State of Emergency.

The University of California, Davis, Continuing and Professional Education, Health Services Division
provides CSA facilitation and consultation services that meet the CDSS requirements.

The Regents of the University of California, Davis, require Special Conditions to the General Conditions,
including the inclusion of a mutual indemnification clause, self-insurance, modified cancellation,
termination and copyright language.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Contra Costa Child Welfare Services will be noncompliant with the State Mandated County
Self-Assessment requirements.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public Works
Director, an amendment to purchase order #016742 with W.W. Grainger, Inc. (Grainger) to extend the term
from July 31, 2021 through December 31, 2021, for miscellaneous parts, small tools and supplies, with no
change to the payment limit of $900,000.00, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact with this action. The amendment is to extend the term only with no change to the
payment limit. Contract costs are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
W.W. Grainger, Inc. (Grainger) provides thousands of supplies, tools, parts and equipment to Facilities in a
next-day format. Grainger has been awarded a contract through the Western States Contracting Alliance
(WSCA contract number 1824) which allows Facilities to utilize them for purchases of parts, supplies, tools
and small equipment. Utilizing such a government contract guarantees the County fair pricing and
exceptional service.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Lachapelle, (925)
313-7082

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 66

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order Amendment with W.W. Grainger, Inc. (Grainger)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
This purchase order amendment will allow Facilities Services to continue to purchase supplies, tools, parts
and equipment for County buildings until December 31, 2021, while a County-wide blanket purchase order
is executed.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the amendment to the purchase order is not approved, then purchasing parts, tools, equipment, and
supplies through W.W. Grainger, Inc. (Grainger) will discontinue.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-96(5) with JVTCM Care, LLC, a limited liability
company, effective July 1, 2021, to amend Contract #24-681-96(3) to increase the payment limit by $5,600
from $208,068 to a new payment limit of $213,668, with no change in the original term of August 1, 2020
through July 31, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in additional budgeted expenditures of up to $5,600, and will be funded
by 100% Mental Health Realignment revenues. 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contract meets the social needs of the County's population by providing augmentation of room and
board, and twenty-four hour emergency residential care and supervision, to eligible mentally disordered
clients, who are specifically referred by the Mental Health Program staff and who are served by County
Mental Health Services. This Contractor has provided augmented board and care services for the County
since August 1, 2018.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano
925-957-5212 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilham   

C. 67

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #24-681-96(5) with JVTCM Care, LLC 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On October 13, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-681-96(3) with JVTCM Care, LLC,
to provide augmented board and care services for mentally ill older adults in an amount not to exceed
$208,068, for the period from August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021.

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-96(5) will allow Contractor to provide augmented
board and care services to two additional mentally ill adults through July 31, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, County will not have access to Contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-524-6 with Kermit Johnson, M.D., an individual, in an amount not to exceed
$279,552, to provide outpatient mental health services for the period from August 1, 2021 through July 31,
2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in annual expenditures of up to $279,552 and will be funded by 100%
Mental Health Realignment revenue. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Division has been contracting with Dr. Kermit Johnson, M.D., since August 2016
for his expertise in providing outpatient psychiatric care to mentally ill adult patients in Central Contra
Costa County since August 15, 2016.

On May 26, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-524-5, with Kermit Johnson, M.D., in
an amount not to exceed $279,552, to provide outpatient psychiatric services, including diagnosing,
counseling, evaluating and providing medical and therapeutic treatment and consulting and training 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D.
925-957-5212 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilham   

C. 68

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-524-6 with Kermit Johnson, M.D. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
in medical and therapeutic matters to adult patients in Central County, for the period from August 1, 2020
through July 31, 2021.

Approval of Contract #74-524-6 will allow this contractor to continue providing outpatient psychiatric
services through July 31, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, this contractor will not be able to provide outpatient mental health services
to patients.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #77-351 with Firststeps for Kids-Bay Area, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$350,000 to provide applied behavioral analysis (ABA) services for Contra Costa Health Plan (CCHP)
members, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $350,000 over a two-year period and
will be funded 100% by CCHP Enterprise Fund II revenues. 

BACKGROUND: 
CCHP has an obligation to provide certain specialized health care services, including ABA for its members
under the terms of their Individual and Group Health Plan membership contracts with the County. This
contractor has been a part of the CCHP Provider Network for several years, formerly under a memorandum
of understanding (MOU) with CCHP and was required to convert to a County contract.

Under contract #77-351, this contractor will provide ABA services for CCHP members for the period July
1, 2021 through June 30, 2023.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 69

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #77-351 with Firststeps for Kids-Bay Area, Inc. 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, certain specialty ABA health care services for CCHP members under the
terms of their Individual and Group Health Plan membership contracts with the County will not be provided.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #25-093 with Bay Area Community Services, Inc., a non-profit corporation, in an amount
not to exceed $1,798,169 to operate temporary emergency shelter services in Richmond for homeless
individuals and families in Contra Costa County, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $1,798,169 for FY 2021-2022 and be
funded 100% by the California State Emergency Solutions Grant-Coronavirus 2 (ESG-CV2).

BACKGROUND: 
This contractor will operate temporary emergency shelter services for up to 150 homeless individuals and
families at the Courtyard Marriott in Richmond. This contractor will provide staffing twenty-four (24)
hours a day, seven (7) days a week which includes, but is not limited to, the following services: coordinate
admissions and exits, coordinate meal services, provide onsite wellness checks and 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 70

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #25-093 with Bay Area Community Services, Inc. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
ensure individuals have their basic needs met with clothes, food, and hygiene supplies. Expected program
outcomes include an increase in positive social and emotional development as measured by the Child and
Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).

Approval of Contract #25-093 will allow this contractor to operate temporary emergency shelter services
through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County’s homeless individuals will not receive emergency shelter
services further putting the community at risk.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Families that are Safe,
Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children
and Families”. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of County
Contract #74-222-11 with J Cole Recovery Homes, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $934,893
for the provision of residential substance abuse use disorder treatment services for male offenders in East
Contra Costa County, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $934,893 and will be funded by 29%
Federal Drug Medi-Cal ($266,993); 29% State General Fund ($266,993); 12% Assembly Bill (AB) 109
($123,325) and 30% Local Revenue Fund ($277,582) revenues. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Services Department has been contracting with J Cole Recovery Homes, Inc., since
January 2004 to provide residential substance abuse use disorder treatment services for male offenders in
East Contra Costa County. This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing
specialized substance abuse treatment services so that adults with co-occurring mental disorders are
provided an opportunity to achieve sobriety and recover from the effects of alcohol and other drug use,
become self-sufficient, and return to their families as productive individuals. On August 11, 2020, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D.,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 71

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-222-11 with J Cole Recovery Homes, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-222-8 with J Cole Recovery Homes, Inc., to provide
residential substance abuse use disorder treatment services for male offenders in East Contra Costa County
in the amount of $935,028 for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. On December 15, 2020,
the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #74-222-9 to modify the rates with no change
in the original payment limit of $935,028 and no change in the original term of July 1, 2020 through June
30, 2021. Approval of Contract #74-222-11 will allow the contractor to continue providing services
through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, individuals will not receive alcohol and drug prevention and treatment
services they need to maintain sobriety and reduce risk factors.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Novation Contract #22-219-68 with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community
Meals), a limited liability company, in an amount not to exceed $4,694,071 to provide meal services for the
County’s Senior Nutrition Program, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, which includes
a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $1,013,919. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $4,694,071 for FY 2021-2022 funded
by 54% Federal Title III C-1 and Title III C-2 of the Federal Older Americans Act of 1965 ($2,507,365);
40% Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa ($1,897,615) and 6% Federal and State Emergency funds
($289,091). (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Health Department has been contracting with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio
Community Meals), since July 1986 to provide meal services for the County’s Senior Nutrition Program.
This contractor was selected to provide meals for the Senior Nutrition Program through a competitive bid
process conducted by the County’s General Services Department (Purchasing). This contract meets the
social needs of the County’s population. Contractor will provide prepackaged, frozen meals, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 72

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Novation Contract #22–219–68 with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community Meals)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
on 249 county-designated serving days, for elderly, disabled, and AIDS/HIV diagnosed citizens of Contra
Costa County. On July 28, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #22–219–65, with Bateman
Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community Meals), for the provision of meal services for the County’s
Senior Nutrition Program, in the amount of $3,600,000 for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021, which includes a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2021, in an amount not to
exceed $900,000.  On January 19, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement
#22-219-66, to increase the payment limit by $455,675 from $3,600,000 to a new payment limit of
$4,055,675 with no change in the original term of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, and to increase the
automatic extension payment limit by $113,919 from $900,000 to a new payment limit of $1,013,919
through September 30, 2021.  On April 20, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment
Agreement #22-219-67, to increase the payment limit by $475,000 from $4,055,675 to a new payment limit
of $4,530,675 with no change in the original term of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, and to increase the
automatic extension payment limit by $118,749 from $1,013,919 to a new payment limit of $1,132,668
through September 30, 2021.  Approval of Novation Contract #22-219-68 replaces the automatic extension
under the prior contact and will allow the contractor to continue providing meal services through June 30,
2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the elderly, disabled, and AIDS/HIV diagnosed citizens of Contra Costa
County participating in the Senior Nutrition Program may not receive the appropriate meals or nutrition.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract Amendment Agreement #76-681-2 with GE Precision Healthcare, LLC, a limited liability
company, effective July 25, 2021, to amend Contract #76-681 to increase the payment limit by $514,261,
from $4,074,060 to a new payment limit of $4,588,321, with no change in the term of January 29, 2020
through January 28, 2025. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this amendment will result in additional budgeted expenditures of up to $541,261 and will be
funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I revenue. 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) has been contracting with GE Precision Healthcare,
LLC, since January 2020 to provide maintenance and repair services to various medical imaging equipment
and systems located at CCRMC, West County Health Center, Pittsburg Health Center and Antioch Health
Center. On December 10, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #76-681, with GE Precision
Healthcare, LLC for the provision of maintenance and repair services to various medical 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-957-5741

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 73

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment Agreement #76-681-2 with GE Precision Healthcare, LLC



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
imaging equipment and systems located at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC), West County
Health Center, Pittsburg Health Center and Antioch Health Center in an amount not to exceed $3,938,350,
for the period January 29, 2020 through January 28, 2025.  On May 26, 2020, the Board of Supervisors
approved Amendment Agreement #76-681-1, to increase the payment limit from $3,938,350 to a new
payment limit of $4,070,060, with no change in the term of January 29, 2020 through January 28, 2025.
Approval of Amendment #76-781-2 will allow this contractor to provide additional maintenance and repair
services of medical imaging equipment and systems, through January 28, 2025.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, the County will not have access to this contractor’s services for
maintenance and repair services of medical imaging equipment and systems.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-601-4 with Center Point, Inc., a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$730,070 to provide drug abuse prevention and treatment services for Contra Costa County adults with
co-occurring substance abuse and mental disorders, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $730,070 and will be funded by 92%
Federal Drug Medi-Cal ($669,195) and 8% Assembly Bill 109 ($60,875) revenues. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Services Department has been contracting with Center Point, Inc., since July 2019
to provide drug abuse prevention and treatment services for adults with co-occurring substance abuse and
mental disorders. This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing specialized
substance abuse treatment and prevention programs to help clients to achieve and maintain sobriety and to
experience the associated benefits of self-sufficiency, family reunification, cessation of criminal activity
and productive engagement in the community.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 74

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-601-4 with Center Point, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On September 8, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-601-2 with Center Point Inc., to
provide drug abuse prevention and treatment services for adults with co-occurring substance abuse and
mental disorders, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #74-601-4 will allow the Contractor to continue providing drug abuse prevention and
treatment services through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County’s clients will not receive substance abuse treatment from
contractor, resulting in an overall reduction of services to a community at risk for incarceration.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #23-573-7 with Center for Human Development, a non-profit corporation, in an amount
not to exceed $771,238, to provide social need resource linkage, prison and jail reentry support services,
health education and community outreach services to patients and residents of Contra Costa County, for the
period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $771,238 for FY 2021-2022 and will
be funded by 25% Medi-Cal Administration Activities ($192,809) and 75% Health Services Ambulatory
Care ($578,429) revenues. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Services Department has been contracting with Center for Human Development
since August 2018 to provide social need resource linkage, prison and jail reentry support services, health
education and community outreach services to patients and residents of Contra Costa County. Expected
program outcomes include a decrease in reentrant recidivism, a decrease in food insecurity, an increase in
patient’s access to Medi-Cal program, health improvements for children with pediatric obesity, adults with
diabetes and hypertension and women who are pregnant.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 75

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #23-573-7 with Center for Human Development



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On July 14, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #23-573-6 with Center for Human
Development in an amount not to exceed $716,779, to provide social need resource linkage, prison and jail
reentry support services, health education and community outreach services to patients and residents of
Contra Costa County, for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #23-573-7 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide services through June 30,
2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, vulnerable patient populations served in the County health centers and who
are residents of Contra Costa will not receive these services from this contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Communities that are
Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-174-39 with Bi-Bett, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed $5,232,481
to provide substance use disorder prevention, treatment, and detoxification services, for the period from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures for FY 2021-2022 up to $5,232,481 and will
be funded by 4% Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Block Grant ($218,285); 71% Federal
Medi-Cal ($3,731,940); 25% Assembly Bill 109 ($1,282,256) revenues. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Services Department has been contracting with Bi-Bett since May 2002 to provide
substance use disorder treatment services for County residents referred through the Behavioral Health
Access Line. This Contract meets the social needs of county’s population by providing specialized
substance use disorder treatment services so that men and women, including women with children, are
provided an opportunity to achieve and maintain sobriety and to experience the associated benefits 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 76

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74–174–39 with Bi-Bett



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
of self-sufficiency, family reunification, cessation of criminal activity and productive engagement in the
community.Expected outcomes include increased knowledge about the impact of addiction; decreased use
of alcohol, tobacco and other drugs; increased use of community-based resources; and increased school and
community support for youth and parents in recovery.

On September 8, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74–174–35, with Bi-Bett, in an
amount not to exceed $5,226,426 to provide substance use disorder treatment services for County residents
referred through the Behavioral Health Access Line, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021. 

On December 15, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract Amendment Agreement #74–174–36
to modify the rates with no change in the original payment limit of $5,226,426, and no change in the
original term of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #74-174-39 will allow the Contractor to continue providing substance use disorder
treatment services through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, persons referred through the Drug Court, pregnant women, and other
county clients will not receive drug abuse prevention, treatment, and testing services from this contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This Alcohol and Drug Abuse prevention program supports the Board of Supervisors’ “Families that are
Safe, Stable, and Nurturing” and “Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for
Children and Families” community outcomes by providing individual, group, and family counseling,
substance abuse education, rehabilitation support services, and substance abuse prevention services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Novation Contract #74-554-5 with NAMI Contra Costa, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not
to exceed $618,000, to provide a Family Volunteer Network Program to support families, significant others,
and loved ones of consumers experiencing mental health issues, for the period from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022, which includes a six-month automatic extension through December 31, 2022, in an amount
not to exceed $309,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $618,000 and will be funded 100%
by Mental Health Services Act (MHSA). (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Services Department has been contracting with NAMI Contra Costa since January
2018 to provide consultation and support to the Family Volunteer Network Program to support families in
Contra Costa County who have loved ones with severe and persistent mental illness. This program
addresses the unique needs of the participants in developing coping strategies and handling challenges
posed by mental illness within their families.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 77

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Novation Contract #74-554-5 with NAMI Contra Costa



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On July 28, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Novation Contract #74-554-4 with NAMI Contra
Costa in an amount not to exceed $618,000 for the provision of support to the County’s Family Volunteer
Network Program, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, which included a six-month
automatic extension through December 31, 2021.

Approval of Novation Contract #74-554-5 replaces the automatic extension under the prior contract and
allows the contractor to continue providing services through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, families will not receive the support they need from this vendor to support
loves ones with mental illness.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-282-22 with Ronel L. Lewis, M.D., an individual, in an amount not to exceed
$419,328,to provide psychiatric services for mentally ill adolescents at East County Children’s clinic and
Juvenile Hall, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in annual expenditures of up to $419,328 as budgeted by the
department in FY 2021-22, funded by 19% Mental Health Realignment, 20% Federal Medi-Cal, 20% State
Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment, and 41% Probation Funds. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
Dr. Lewis has been providing psychiatric services for mentally ill adolescents at the East County
Children’s clinic and at Juvenile Hall since July 1, 2006.

On July 14, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-282-21, with Ronel L. Lewis, M.D., in
an amount not to exceed $419,328, to provide psychiatric services for mentally ill adolescents at East
County Children’s clinic and Juvenile Hall, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D.
925-957-5212 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilham   

C. 78

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-282-22 with Ronel L. Lewis, M.D. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Contract #74-282-22 will allow this contractor to continue providing psychiatric services to
mentally ill adolescents at the East County Children’s clinic and at Juvenile Hall through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, this contractor will not be able to provide psychiatric services to adolescent
patients at East County Children's clinic and Juvenile Hall.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute Contract #76-675-2
containing mutual indemnification with University of California San Francisco (dba UCSF Medical
Center), a government agency, in an amount not to exceed $25,000 to provide laboratory testing services for
Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Contra Costa Health Centers, for the period July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in annual expenditures of up to $25,000 and will be funded as budgeted
by the Department in FY 2021-2022 by 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I revenues. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers have an obligation to provide medical laboratory testing services
for patients. Therefore, when specialized patient specimen testing is required for patient care and when the
required testing equipment is not available at county facilities, the county contracts with outside laboratory
testing services to provide specialized testing services. Contractor has been providing laboratory testing
services since 2017 formerly under a purchase order with CCRMC.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 79

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #76-675-2 with University of California San Francisco (dba UCSF Medical Center) 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Under Contract #76-675-2 the Agency will provide specialized laboratory testing services at CCRMC and
Contra Costa Health Centers for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, patients requiring outside laboratory testing services at CCRMC and Contra
Costa Health Centers will not have access to contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #25-042-32 with Greater Richmond Inter-Faith Program (GRIP), a non-profit corporation,
in an amount not to exceed $450,308, to provide emergency shelter services at the Emergency Family
Shelter and operate the West County CARE/Warming Center for the Homeless Coordinated Entry System
of Care, for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $450,308 for a 9-month period and
funded 29% Housing and Urban Development, 54% Mental Health Realignment and 17% County General
Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing emergency shelter services,
twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week, to homeless adults in West County. This contractor will
operate the West County CARE Center for the Homeless Coordinated Entry System of Care providing
support services to Contra Costa County families that are homeless, including case management, day
shelter services, transportation needs, mental health assessment and crisis intervention. GRIP has been
providing emergency shelter services and operating the CARE/Warming Center in West County since 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 80

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #25–042–32 with Greater Richmond Inter-Faith Program 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
July 2001.

On December 10, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #25-042-27 with Greater Richmond
Inter-Faith Program in an amount not to exceed $788,041 to provide emergency shelter services at the
Emergency Family Shelter for homeless families and operate the West County CARE Center for the
Homeless Coordinated Entry System of Care, for the period from October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021.

On May 26, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-042-28 to increase the
payment limit by $758,837 to a new payment limit of $1,546,878 to provide emergency COVID-19 housing
with no change in the term.

On September 8, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-042-29 to increase
the payment limit by $1,062,303 to a new payment limit of $2,609,181 to provide additional emergency
COVID-19 housing with no change in the term.

On January 19, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-042-30 to increase
the payment limit by $687,458 to a new payment limit of $3,296,639 to provide additional emergency
COVID-19 housing with no change in the term.

On April 20, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-042-31 to increase the
payment limit by $687,459, from $3,296,639 to a new payment limit of $3,984,098 with no change in the
term.

Approval of Contract #25-042-32 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide homeless services
through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County’s homeless clients will not receive supportive services from
care centers.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-448-10 with Edward Lau, M.D., an individual, in an amount not to exceed $319,488,
to provide outpatient psychiatric care services to mentally ill older adults in East Contra Costa County, for
the period from September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted annual expenditures of up to $319,488 and will be funded
50% by Mental Health Realignment and 50% Federal Medi-Cal revenues. (No rate Increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Behavioral Health Division has been contracting with Edward Lau, M.D., since September 1, 2012 to
provide outpatient psychiatric care to mentally ill adults in East Contra Costa County.

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-448-9 with Edward Lau, M.D., to
provide outpatient psychiatric care to mentally ill adults in East Costa County for the period from
September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021 in the amount of $319,448.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5201 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilham   

C. 81

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-448-10 with Edward Lau, M.D. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Contract #74-448-10 will allow this contractor to continue providing psychiatric services
through August 31, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County’s behavioral health clients will not have access to
thisbcontractor’s psychiatric care services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
RESCIND Board action of June 22, 2021 (C.115), which pertained to a contract with Epic Care; and
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute #26-684-8 with Epic
Care, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $2,300,000 to provide oncology services at Contra Costa
Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Health Centers, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $2,300,000 over a 3-year period and
will be funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise I Fund revenues. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
Due to the limited number of specialty providers available within the community, CCRMC and Health
Centers rely on contracts to provide necessary specialty health services to their patients. CCRMC has
contracted with Epic Care, for oncology services since November 1, 2010.

This contract meets the social needs of county’s population by providing oncology services at CCRMC and
Health Centers.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  SAMIR SHAH, M.D.
925-370-5525 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilhelm   

C. 82

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Rescind Prior Board Action Pertaining to Contracted Services with Epic Care 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On June 22, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-684-8 with Epic Care in an amount not
to exceed $1,570,000, to provide oncology services at CCRMC and Health Centers for the period July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2024. This correction has been requested by the Division so the payment limit could
be increased from $1,570,000 to a new payment limit of $2,300,000 due to projections from prior utilization.

Approval of Contract #26-684-8 will allow the contractor to continue providing oncology services at the
corrected payment limit through June 30, 2024.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the recommendation is not approved, the prior incorrect Board action will stand and the department will
not have Board authorization to allow for the correct payment limit of $2,300,000.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #27-432-3 with Laser Surgery Center, Ltd., LP, a general partnership, in an amount not to
exceed $300,000 to provide ambulatory surgery center (ASC) services for Contra Costa Health Plan
(CCHP) members, for the period from August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $300,000 over a three-year period and
will be funded 100% by CCHP Enterprise Fund II revenues. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
CCHP has an obligation to provide certain specialized health care surgery services, for its members under
the terms of their Individual and Group Health Plan membership contracts with the county. This contractor
has been a part of the CCHP Provider Network since August 1, 2015 by providing ASC services.

In August 2019, the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services Manager executed
Contract #27-432-2 with Laser Surgery Center, Ltd., LP, in an amount not to exceed $200,000 for the
provision of ASC services for CCHP members for the period August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2021.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 83

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #27-432-3 with Laser Surgery Center, Ltd., LP



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Contract #27-432-3 will allow the contractor to continue to provide ASC services for CCHP
members through July 31, 2024.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, certain specialized health care services for CCHP members under the terms
of their Individual and Group Health Plan membership contract with the County will not be provided.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-475-78(5) with Remarkable Marriage and Family Institute, a nonprofit corporation, in
an amount not to exceed $1,500,000, to provide Medi-Cal mental health services for beneficiaries in East
and Central Contra Costa County, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this contract will result in budgeted expenditures of up to $1,500,000 for FY 2021-2022 and
will be funded by 50% Federal Medi-Cal ($750,000) and 50% State Mental Health Realignment
($750,000). (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 14, 1997, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution #97/17, authorizing the Health Services
Director to contract with the State Department of Mental Health, (now known as the Department of Health
Care Services) to assume responsibility for Medi-Cal specialty mental health services. Responsibility for
outpatient specialty mental health services involves contracts with individual, group and organizational
providers to deliver these services. This contractor has provided Medi-Cal mental health services to Contra
Costa County beneficiaries since February 2018.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D.,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Noel Garcia,   Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 84

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-475-78(5) with Remarkable Marriage and Family Institute



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On July 23, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-475-78(3) with Remarkable Marriage
and Family Institute, in an amount not to exceed $930,000, to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health
services for beneficiaries in East and Central Contra Costa County, for the period from July 1, 2019 through
June 30, 2021.

On March 9, 2021, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract Amendment #74-475-78(4) with
Remarkable Marriage and Family Institute, to increase the payment limit by $370,000 to a new total
payment limit of $1,300,000, to provide additional Medi-Cal specialty mental health services, with no
change in the term of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #74-475-78(5) will allow this contractor to continue providing Medi-Cal mental
health services through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted, including access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The recommendation supports the following children’s outcomes: (4) Families that are Safe, Stable and
Nurturing; and (5) Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf as follows:

1. Cancellation Agreement #25-077-8 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope
Solutions), a non-profit corporation, in the amount of $3,704,551, in effect on the close of business on June
30, 2021; and

2. Contract #25-077-9 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope Solutions), a
non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed $460,000 to provide housing navigation services to the
County’s Coordinated Entry System (CES), for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will result in contractual service expenditures of up to $460,000 for FY 2021-2022 and will be
funded by 89% Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Coordinated Entry and 11% Housing Security
Fund revenues. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 85

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Cancellation Agreement #25-077-8 and Contract #25-077-9 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc.
(dba Hope Solutions)



BACKGROUND:
This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing housing navigation support
services to Contra Costa County families that are homeless. This contractor has been providing services
under this contract since November 2016. The expected program outcomes include an increase in positive
social and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale
(CAFAS).

On October 23, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #25-077-3 with Contra Costa Interfaith
Transitional Housing, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $615,183 to provide housing navigation services to
the County’s Emergency Shelter System, part of the CARE Centers and CARE Capable Centers for the
Homeless CES, for the period from October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019.

On August 6, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-077-4 to increase the
payment limit by $635,581, from $615,183 to a new contract payment limit of $1,250,764, and to extend
the termination date from September 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-077-5 to increase the
payment limit by $1,675,483, from $1,250,764 to a new contract payment limit of $2,926,247, and to
extend the termination date from June 30, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

On November 10, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment Agreement #25-077-6 to increase
the payment limit by $778,304, from $2,926,247 to a new payment limit of $3,704,551, and to extend the
termination date from June 30, 2021 to September 30, 2021.

The department and the contractor have renegotiated the contract terms to allow the contractor to continue
to provide housing navigation services while discontinuing probation housing case management services.
Approval of Contract #25-077-9 will allow this contractor to continue to exclusively provide housing
navigation services to County’s CES through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, families that are homeless will not have access to this contractor’s housing
navigation services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Families that are Safe,
Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children
and Families”.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Amendment Agreement #23-686-2 with 3150 Garrity Way, DE, LLC (dba Courtyard by Marriott,
Richmond), to amend Emergency Occupancy Agreement #23-686, effective July 1, 2021, to increase the
monthly rent by $27,107 per month, from $494,233 to $521,340 per month to include daily meals for
homeless hotel residents. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this amendment will result in additional budgeted expenditures of $27,107 per month and will
be funded 100% by Federal and State Emergency funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County has been participating in Project Roomkey since early April 2020, when the County Health
Officer determined that congregate shelters needed to be emptied to reduce the risk of the spread of
COVID-19. The County currently has 602 rooms available at various locations for homeless individuals
who are at high risk for COVID-19 or are positive for the virus. The County has been using the contractor’s
premises as a temporary residents since April 15, 2020. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,
925-957-5403

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 86

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #23-686-2 with 3150 Garrity Way DE, LLC (dba Courtyard by Marriott, Richmond)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The County also provides various on-site support services for the residents.

On April 28, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Emergency Occupancy Agreement #23-686 with
3150 Garrity Way, DE, LLC (dba Courtyard by Marriott, Richmond), in an amount not to exceed $494,233
per month for emergency shelter for homeless individuals for the period April 15, 2020 until terminated by
the County. On July 28, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved to amend Emergency Occupancy
Agreement #23-686 to add a purchase option that would give the County the right to purchase the hotel,
with no change to the monthly payment limit or term.

Approval of Contract #23-686-2 will allow the contractor to increase monthly rent and provide daily meals
to homeless hotel residents.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, homeless hotel residents will not receive daily meals at the contractor’s
premises.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a contract with Stradling
Yocca Carlson & Rauth in an amount not to exceed $250,000 for tax and bond counsel services for the
period of July 27, 2021 through June 30, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost of tax and bond counsel services is covered in the cost of issuance included in each bond issue.
Fees will be capped at a maximum dollar amount (for both tax and bond counsel services) based on the
type of bond issuance (e.g. lease revenue bond, tax revenue anticipation notes, etc.). This allows the County
to plan for costs of issuance related to it's future bond transactions. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Timothy Ewell, (925)
655-2043

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 87

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: TAX AND BOND COUNSEL CONTRACT - STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 



BACKGROUND:
On May 21, 2021, the County issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for tax, bond and disclosure counsel
services. After review by Debt Affordability Advisory Committee (DAAC) and firm interviews, Stradling
Yocca Carlson & Rauth was recommended to the County Administrator for consideration of a contract
award to provide bond and tax counsel services to the County through June 30, 2024 with two, optional
one-year extensions based on performance through June 30, 2026.

The County anticipates issuing bonds during this time period to fund new capital projects and refund
existing debt at lower interest rates, especially if the current federal prohibition on advance refundings is
lifted as part of congressional action on infrastructure. In addition to assistance with bonds, the services of
Stradling Yocca Carson & Rauth are needed on an occasional basis to prepare presentations to rating
agencies and complete other ad hoc projects in support of County business. It is important to retain a firm
with these particular skills to ensure that the County is able to take advantage of potential refunding
opportunities as they arise and stay updated on both market trends and other public finance related legal
issues.

The firms experience with housing related financing was of particular interest to the DAAC and County
Administrator due to the significant amount of federal and state funds available for housing development in
the near term. In addition, there is increased interest by cities statewide in using Enhanced Infrastructure
Financing Districts (EIFDs) to fund regional infrastructure projects. Having a firm that has experience in
housing and innovative financing mechanisms will be important for this contract cycle.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County would not have the necessary legal representation on the issuance and sale of bonds.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution 2021/239 confirming Final Report for CSA EM-1 (Emergency Medical Services) and
setting assessments to be collected with the FY 2021-22 property taxes. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no General Fund impact. Proposed FY 2021-22 assessments for CSA EM-1 total $4,894,021.29. 

BACKGROUND: 
On June 22, 2021, the Board held a public hearing on the Tentative Report for CSA EM-1 and adopted
Resolution No. 2021/181 declaring the Board's intent to levy assessments set forth in that report. Pursuant
to Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.612, the attached Final Report for CSA EM-1 updates the Tentative
Report based solely upon changes in ownership, changes of address, subdivision of existing parcels, and
changes in the class of use of parcels.

Revenues from the CSA EM-1 assessments are used to provide an enhanced countywide emergency
medical service system as approved by the voters with the passage of Measure H in November 1988.
Enhanced EMS services include (1) increased paramedic coverage; (2) added emergency medical training
and equipment for firefighters; and (3) an improved EMS communications system.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Marshall Bennett,
925-608-5454

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: P Weisinger,   M Wilhelm   

C. 88

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CSA EM-1 Final Report (Measure H)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The basic assessment rate proposed for Zone B, comprising all the area of Contra Costa County except
for San Ramon Valley, is $10.00 per single-family residence or benefit unit. The rate proposed for Zone
A (San Ramon Valley), which does not include paramedic subsidy, is $3.94. These rates are unchanged
from the prior year.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to set the CSA EM-1 assessment rate prior to August 10, 2021 may result in the EM-1
assessments not being included in the property tax bills.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2021/239 
Final Report 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/239

In The Matter Of: Confirmation of Final Report for County Service Area EM-1 (Emergency Medical Services) Fiscal Year
2021-22 and Approval of Assessments.

WHEREAS County Service Area EM-1 has been established to provide enhanced emergency medical services as miscellaneous
extended services pursuant to the County Service Area Law (Government Code Sections 25210.1 and following).

WHEREAS, the Board, on June 22, 2021, held a public hearing and thereafter adopted Tentative Report for CSA EM-1, Fiscal
Year 2021-22 has been filed with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.602.

WHEREAS the Tentative Report sets forth proposed assessments for Zone A and Zone B, which have been established within
CSA EM-1 to receive specified miscellaneous services.

WHEREAS notice of a Board hearing on the Tentative Report was published pursuant to Government Code Section 6066; and

WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the Board afforded to every interested person an opportunity to protest or object to the
Tentative Report, either in writing or orally, and the Board has considered each protest and objection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby confirms the Tentative Report for CSA EM-1,
Fiscal Year 2021-22, and the assessments identified therein for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

Contact:  Marshall Bennett, 925-608-5454

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: P Weisinger,   M Wilhelm   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 15, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The attached Final Report for County Service Area EM-1 (Zones A and B) for Fiscal Year 2021-
22 is hereby filed pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.602. 
 

 
___________________________________ 
 
Marshall Bennett 
Emergency Medical Services Director 



- 1 - 

CONTRA COSTA HEALTH SERVICES 
Emergency Medical Services Agency 

 
 
 
 

County Service Area EM-1 (Zones A and B) 
 

Final Report 
 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 
 
 
 
 County Service Area EM-1 has been established to provide enhanced emergency medical 
services as a miscellaneous extended service within two designated zones: 
 
 Zone A: Those parcels located within the territory of the San Ramon Valley Fire 

Protection District. 
 

 Zone B: Those parcels located within Contra Costa County, but not within Zone A, 
above. 

  
 
 ASSESSMENTS will be levied on each parcel based upon a formula using the following 
factors: 
 
 BENEFIT UNIT:  A number of BENEFIT UNITS has been assigned to each parcel based 

upon the Assessor's Use Code classification.  For example, a single-family residence 
(Use Code 11) is assigned one BENEFIT UNIT.  Parcels with other Use Code 
classifications are assigned a number of BENEFIT UNITS based upon the relative benefit 
from the miscellaneous extended services provided under CSA EM-1.  Exhibit A is a 
Table of BENEFIT UNITS showing the number of BENEFIT UNITS assigned parcels 
for each Use Code classification. 

 
 RATE:  The RATE is the dollar amount of the ASSESSMENT levied per BENEFIT 

UNIT.  Separate RATES have been established for each zone based upon the 
miscellaneous extended services to be provided within that zone. 

 
The formula for calculating the ASSESSMENT on each parcel is as follows: 
 
 ASSESSMENT = BENEFIT UNITS x RATE 



 
Zone A 
 
The RATE that has been established for Zone A is: 
 
 $3.94 per BENEFIT UNIT 
 
Exhibit B is the "Zone A - Table of Assessments," showing the ASSESSMENT established for 
each parcel according to its USE CODE.  A description of each parcel and the USE CODE 
number assigned thereto is contained in Exhibit C.   
 
The total ASSESSMENTS for Zone A are $237,891.29 based upon 51,729 ASSESSED 
PARCELS. 
 
Zone B 
 
The RATE that has been established for Zone B is: 
 
 $10.00 per BENEFIT UNIT 
 
Exhibit D is the "Zone B - Table of Assessments," showing the ASSESSMENT established for 
each parcel according to its USE CODE.  A description of each parcel and the USE CODE 
number of assigned thereto is contained in Exhibit E.   
 
The total ASSESSMENTS for Zone B are $4,656,130.00 based upon 299,235 ASSESSED 
PARCELS. 



A - 1 

 Exhibit A 
 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
(ZONES A AND B) 

 
Table of Benefit Units 

 
 Benefit Use 
 Units Code Description                                           
 
                        RESIDENTIAL: 
   0.0 10 Vacant, unbuildable 

 1.0 11 Single family, 1 residential on 1 Site and Duets w/o minor 
common areas 

   1.0 12 Single family, 1 residential on 2 or more sites 
 2.0 13 Single family, 2 or more residential on 1 or more sites 
 1.0 14 Single family on other than single family land 
 0.0 15 Miscellaneous improvements, 1or more site, incl. trees and vines 
 0.0 16 Single family attached residence, townhouse, duets 
 0.0 17 Vacant, 1 site (includes PUD sites) 
 0.5 18 Vacant, 2 or more sites 

 1.0 19 Single family detached res. with major common area (pool, 
tennis, clubhouse, or other amenities), Cluster Homes 

 
                        MULTIPLE: 
 0.5 20 Vacant 
 2.0 21 Duplex 
 3.0 22 Triplex 
 4.0 23 Fourplex 
 3.0 24 Combinations, e.g. single and a double 
 5.0 25 Apartments, 5-12 units, inclusive 
 13.0 26 Apartments, 13-24 units, inclusive 
 25.0 27 Apartments, 25-59 units, inclusive 
 60.0 28 Apartments, 60 units or more 
 1.0 29 Condos, cooperatives (-1 Single Family) (-2 Rossmoor) 
 
                        COMMERCIAL: 
 0.5 30 Vacant 
 3.0 31 Commercial stores (not supermarkets) 
 3.0 32 Small grocery stores (7-11, mom and pop, quick stop) 
 3.0 33 Office buildings 
 10.0 34 Medical, dental 
 3.0 35 Service stations; car washes; bulk plants; mini lube 
 3.0 36 Auto repair 
 3.0 37 Community facilities; recreational; swim pool association 
 3.0 38 Golf courses 
 3.0 39 Bowling alleys 



A - 2 

 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

(ZONES A AND B) 
 

Table of Benefit Units 
(Continued) 

 
 Benefit Use 
 Units Code Description 
 
 COMMERCIAL  
 3.0 40 Boat Harbors 
 3.0 41 Supermarkets (not in shopping centers) 

 15.0  42 Shopping centers (all parcels include vacant for future shopping 
center) 

 3.0 43 Financial buildings (insurance and title companies, banks, savings 
and loans) 

 20.0 44 Motels, hotels, and mobile home parks 
 3.0 45 Theaters 
 3.0  46 Drive-in restaurants (hamburgers, taco, etc.) 
 3.0 47 Restaurants (not drive-in; inside service only) 
 3.0 48 Multiple and commercial; miscellaneously improved 
 3.0 49 New car auto agencies 
 
                        INDUSTRIAL: 
 0.5 50 Vacant Land 
 20.0 51 Industrial Park (with structures) 
 3.0 52 Research and Development, with or without structures 
 20.0 53 Light industrial 
 500.0 54 Heavy industrial 
 3.0 55 Mini-warehouse (public storage) 

 3.0 56 Miscellaneous improvements, including trees & vines on light or 
heavy industrial            

 0.0 57 (unassigned) 
 0.0 58 (unassigned) 
 0.0 59 Pipeline rights-of-way 
 
                        LAND: 
 0.0 60 (unassigned) 
 1.0 61 Rural, residential improved; 1 to 10 acres 
 1.0 62 Rural, with or without miscellaneous structures, 1 to 10 acres 
 1.0 63 Urban acreage, 10 to 40 acres 
 2.0 64 Urban acreage, more than 40 acres 
 1.0 65 Orchards, vineyards, row crops, irrigated pastures, 10 to 40 acres 
 2.0 66 Orchards, vineyards, row crops, irrigated pastures over 40 acres 
 1.0 67 Dry farming, grazing and pasturing, 10 to 40 acres 
 2.0 68 Dry farming, grazing and pasturing, over 40 acres 
 1.0 69 Agricultural preserves 



A - 3 

 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
(ZONES A AND B) 

 
Table of Benefit Units 

(Continued) 
 
  
 Benefit Use 
 Units Code Description                                           
 
                        INSTITUTIONAL: 
 50.0 70 Convalescent hospitals and rest homes 
 0.0 71 Churches 

 1.0 72 Schools & colleges, public or private, with or without 
improvements  

 100.0 73 Hospitals, with or without improvements 
 1.0 74 Cemeteries, mortuaries 
 1.0 75 Fraternal and service organizations, group homes, shelters 
 25.0 76 Retirement housing complex 
 0.0 77 Cultural uses (libraries, museums) 
 3.0 78 Parks and playgrounds 

 0.0 79 Government- owned, with or without buildings (federal, state, 
city, BART) 

 
                        MISCELLANEOUS: 
 0.0 80 Mineral rights (productive/nonproductive) 
 0.0 81 Private roads 
 3.0 82 Pipelines and canals 
 0.0 83 State board assessed parcels 
 1.0 84 Utilities, with or without buildings (not assessed by SBE) 
 1.0 85 Public and private parking 
 1.0 86 Taxable municipally- owned property 

 0.0 87 Common area parcels in PUD's (open spaces, recreational 
facilities) 

 0.0 88 Mobile home 
 0.0 89 Other, split parcels in different Tax Code Areas 
 1.0 99 Awaiting assignment 



B - 1 

 Exhibit B 
 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone A - Table of Assessments 
 
 Use Benefit Zone A 
 Code Units Rate Assessment 
 
 10 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 11 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 12 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 13 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 14 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 15 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 16 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 17 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 18 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 19 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 20 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 21 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 22 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 23 4.0 $3.94 $15.76 
 24 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 25 5.0 $3.94 $19.70 
 26 13.0 $3.94 $51.22 
 27 25.0 $3.94 $98.50 
 28 60.0 $3.94 $236.40 
 29 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 30 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 31 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 32 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 33 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 34 10.0 $3.94 $39.40 
 35 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 36 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 37 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 38 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 39 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 
 40 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 41 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 42 5.0 $3.94 $59.10 
  



B - 2 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone A - Table of Assessments 
(continued) 

 
 Use Benefit Zone A 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
 
 43 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 44 0.0 $3.94 $78.80 
 45 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 46 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 47 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 48 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 49 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 
 50 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 51 0.0 $3.94 $78.80 
 52 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 53 0.0 $3.94 $78.80 
 54 500.0 $3.94 $1,970.00 
 55 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 56 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 57 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 58 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 59 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 
 60 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 61 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 62 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 63 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 64 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 65 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 66 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 67 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 68 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 69 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 70 50.0 $3.94 $197.00 
 71 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 72 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 73 100.0 $3.94 $394.00 
 74 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 75 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 
 



B - 3 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone A - Table of Assessments 
(continued) 

 
 Use Benefit Zone A 
 Code Units Rate Assessment 
 
 76 25.0 $3.94 $98.50 
 77 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 78 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 79 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 
 80 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 81 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 82 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 83 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 84 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 85 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 86 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 87 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 88 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 89 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 99 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 



     C - 1  

 Exhibit C 
 

 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

 
Zone A - Parcel Descriptions, Use Codes, and Benefit Units 

 
 
 On file at: 
 
 Emergency Medical Services Agency 
 777 Arnold Drive, Suite 110, Martinez, CA  94553 



D - 1 

 Exhibit D 
 

 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

 
Zone B - Table of Assessments 

 
 
 Use Benefit Zone B 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
                  
 10 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 11 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 12 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 13 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 14 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 15 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 16 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 17 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 18 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 19 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
                  
 20 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 21 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 22 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 23 4.0 $10.00 $40.00 
 24 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 25 5.0 $10.00 $50.00 
 26 13.0 $10.00 $130.00 
 27 25.0 $10.00 $250.00 
 28 60.0 $10.00 $600.00 
 29 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
                  
 30 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 31 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 32 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 33 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 34 10.0 $10.00 $100.00 
 35 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 36 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 37 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 38 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 39 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 40 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 41 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 42 15.0 $10.00 $150.00 
 43 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 



D - 2 

  
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

 
Zone B - Table of Assessments 

(continued) 
 
 Use Benefit Zone B 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
                  
 44 20.0 $10.00 $200.00 
 45 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 46 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 47 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 48 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 49 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
                  
 50 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 51  20.0 $10.00 $200.00 
 52 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 53  20.0 $10.00 $200.00 
 54 500.0 $10.00 $5,000.00 
 55 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 56 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 57 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 58 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 59 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
                  
 60 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 61 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 62 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 63 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 64 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 65 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 66 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 67 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 68 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 69 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
                  
 70 50.0 $10.00 $500.00 
 71 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 72 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 73 100.0 $10.00 $1,000.00 
 74 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 75 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 76 25.0 $10.00 $250.00 



D - 3 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone B - Table of Assessments 
(continued) 

 
  Use Benefit Zone B 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
                  
 
 77 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 78 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 79 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 80 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 81 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 82 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 83 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 84 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 85 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 86 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 87 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 88 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 89 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 99 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
  



E - 1 

 Exhibit E 
 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone B -  Parcel Descriptions, Use Codes, and Benefit Units 
 

 
 On file at: 
 
 Emergency Medical Services Agency 
 777 Arnold Drive, Suite 110, Martinez, CA  94553 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
REVIEW and APPROVE bylaws governing the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No Fiscal Impact 

BACKGROUND: 
The Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) advises the Board of Supervisors on the development
and implementation of a multi-agency juvenile justice plan with several critical components to specifically
target at-risk juveniles, juvenile offenders and their families. The JJCC also coordinates the work of
governmental and non-governmental organizations engaged in activities designed to reduce juvenile crime
and delinquency countywide through information sharing and appropriate data outcomes. The Board of
Supervisors has yet to review the JJCC bylaws that provide advisory rules and administrative provisions for
conducting business, although they have been regularly reviewed and amended by the JJCC. This action
will formally adopt the latest version of the bylaws as approved by the JJCC on April 14, 2021, with clear
language around conflicts of interest to comport with Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) regulation
Title 2 in the California Code. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Deborah Caldwell
925-313-4188

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 89

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Esa Ehmen-Krause, County Probation Officer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Review and Approve Bylaws governing the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The bylaws of the JJCC will not be formally reviewed and accepted by the Board of Supervisors or be in
alignment with current California Code of Regulations.

ATTACHMENTS
JJCC Bylaws FINAL 7-8-2021 



 

 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY  
JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

 

BYLAWS 

(adopted by the Board of Supervisors on July 27, 2021) 
 

Article I – Purpose 

 

The purpose of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (“Council”) is to: (1)  develop and 
implement a continuum of County-based responses to juvenile crime, as provided for in 
California Welfare & Institutions Code section 749.22; (2) review and update the County’s 
multiagency juvenile justice plan, as provided in California Government Code section 
30061(b)(4); and (3) co-function as the County’s Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Commission 
by coordinating on a Countywide basis the work of community agencies engaged in activities 
designed to prevent juvenile delinquency, as provided for in California Welfare & Institutions 
Code sections 233 through 236. 
 

Article II – Membership 

 

A. Composition:  The Council shall consist of a total of twenty (20) members, composed of 
ex-officio and appointed members with the following composition, pursuant to Welfare 
& Institutions Code sections 233 et seq. and 749.22: 

 

Ten (10) Ex-Officio Members: 
1. Chief Probation Officer, as Chair  
2. District Attorney’s Office representative  
3. Public Defender’s Office representative   
4. Sheriff’s Office representative   
5. Board of Supervisors’ representative 
6. Employment and Human Services Department representative 
7. County Alcohol and Drugs Division representative 
8. Behavioral Health Services (Mental Health) representative   
9. Public Health representative 
10.  Juvenile Justice Commission Chair 

 
Ten (10) Appointed Members (appointed by the Board of Supervisors): 
11.  City Police Department representative (rotating between Richmond, Antioch, 

Concord, Pittsburg) 
12.  One County Office of Education or a School District representative 



13.  Four at-large community members, residing or working within the County 
14.  Two at-large non-profit community based organization representatives 
15.  Two at-large youth members, ages 14 through 25, residing or working within the 

County 
 

B. Terms of Office:  Ex-Officio members shall serve during their terms of office.  Non-ex-
officio members appointed by the Board of Supervisors shall serve a term of two years, 
beginning on January 1 and ending on December 31.   

 

C. Resignation:  Any appointed member may resign by giving written notice to the Clerk of 
the Board of Supervisors. 

 

D. Vacancies:  The Council shall comply with the system for new appointments, 
resignations, and replacements for Appointed Members as specified by the Contra Costa 
County Board of Supervisors.  Whenever an unscheduled vacancy occurs, the Board of 
Supervisors will fill the vacancy pursuant to Government Code section 54974.  The term 
for the incoming member will be to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the original 
term.   

 

E. Absences:  
1. Ex-Officio Members:  Members of the Council who have three (3) consecutive 

absences from the scheduled meetings or who have not fulfilled their duties for a 
three-month period may be reported to the respective department head.  

2. Members Appointed by the Board of Supervisors:  Members of the Council who have 
three (3) consecutive absences from the scheduled meetings or who have not 
fulfilled their duties for a three-month period may be declared inactive by the 
Council.  This inactive seat may be declared vacant and filled by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

 

F. Alternates:  A member of the Council may be represented by an alternate selected to 
attend from the same agency/organization if the Council member is not able to attend. 
Alternates for Community and Youth Representatives may be appointed by the Board of 
Supervisors.  

 

G. Training Requirements: 
1. Members and alternates must view the following training videos within 60 days of 

appointment: 
 Brown Act and Better Government Ordinance Training Video; and 
 Ethics Training. 

2. Members and alternates must complete “Training Certification for Members of a 
County Advisory Body.” 

3. Members and alternates must attend any future trainings deemed necessary by the 
Council, or required by law. 

 

Article III – Structure 

 

A. Officers:  In accordance with State law, the Chief Probation Officer shall serve as the 
Chair of the Council.  The Chief Probation Officer may appoint an alternate to serve as 
the Chair in his/her absence.  



 

B. Other Committees:  The Council may establish subcommittees, as follows, on either a 

permanent (standing) or temporary (ad hoc) basis to address specific issues or concerns: 

1. Subcommittees must be established via a supermajority vote. 
2. Subcommittees may only be composed of Council members except as otherwise 

specified by statute or county ordinance. 
3. Subcommittees must report back to the Council at the Council’s regularly scheduled 

meetings. 
4. Subcommittee decisions shall be made by vote and governed by voting and quorum 

rules set forth in these Bylaws. Decisions and voting tallies will be recorded in the 
meeting summary report. 

5. Subcommittees shall not engage in activities that are not within the purpose and 
responsibilities outlined in these Bylaws and statutory requirements.  

6. The Subcommittees may recommend policies and decisions falling within their 
scope of authority to the full Council for approval, however the Subcommittees 
have no authority to establish policy, make decisions, or hold non‐public meetings.  

7. Each Subcommittee will function with a Subcommittee Chair(s) . The Subcommittees 
Chair(s), or their designee(s), shall be responsible for conducting the 
Subcommittee’s meetings, developing and distributing agendas, convening any 
necessary working groups, and ensuring compliance with the Bylaws of the Council. 
Subcommittee chairs will be elected by the Subcommittee. 

 

Article IV – Meetings 

A. Regular Meetings:  Regular meetings of the Council and other standing committees shall 
be held at least quarterly based on a schedule adopted by the Council and that schedule 
may be changed or augmented as needed.  In addition, regularly scheduled meetings 
may be canceled by a majority vote of the Council , or by the Chair for lack of business or 
a quorum.   

 

B. Special Meetings:  Special meetings of the Council or any other committees may be 
called by the Chair at any time.  Such meetings shall be called in accordance with the 
provisions of the Brown Act and the Contra Costa County Better Government Ordinance 
regarding member and public notice. 

 

C. Quorum:  A quorum of the Council, or any other subcommittee, shall be a majority of 
the total number of authorized positions on the Council, not a majority of the total 
number of filled positions.   

 

D. Voting:  Each member of the Council, or subcommittee, has one vote and a majority 
vote of the members present is needed to pass a motion.  Should there not be sufficient 
authorized members, or their alternates, present to constitute a quorum there can be 

no action on that matter.    

E. Conflict of Interest:  As a general rule, no member shall participate as a member in any 

discussion or voting if doing so would constitute a conflict of interest.   



F. Meeting Procedure:  The Chair will preside at all meetings and proceed with the 
business of the Council in a manner prescribed in these bylaws.  The Chair will also 
decide questions of parliamentary procedure as needed.  

 

G. Order of Business:  The regular order of business of the Council or any other standing 

committee shall be: 

1. Call to order 
2. Public comment on non-agenized items 
3. Approve Record of Action from prior meeting 
4. Consideration and action on agenda items 
5. Adjournment 

 

H. Public Access:  All meetings of the Council and any other standing committees shall be 
open and accessible to the general public in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act 
and the Contra Costa County Better Government Ordinance.  Opportunity for public 
comment will be included in each agenda item, and the Council may adopt in advance 
rules for public comment. 
 

Article V – Administration 

The Council shall obtain staff support from the Probation Department.  The staff will be 
responsible for the compilation and distribution of Council and committee meeting notices and 
agendas.  All records shall be maintained by appropriate staff.  
 

Members of the Council shall serve without compensation and shall not receive reimbursement 
for any expenses incurred while conducting official business. 

Article VI – Changes to Bylaws 

The provisions of these Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed by the Council, within the 
limitations imposed by the Brown Act, the Contra Costa County Better Government Ordinance 
and the policies of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors.   No such alteration, 
amendment or repeal shall be effective unless and until the change has been approved by the 

Board of Supervisors. 

 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the
County, Contract Amendment Agreement #26-283-11 with Samuel Merritt University, a California
non-profit public benefit corporation, effective June 1, 2021, to add a physician assistant program for its
participants to receive training and experience at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health
Centers. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This is a nonfinancial agreement. 

BACKGROUND: 
This contract meets the social needs of the County’s population by providing medical students including but
not limited to, nursing program, physical therapist, occupational therapist and podiatry students to come to
Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Health Centers for medical training. Samuel Merritt
University has been providing training and clinical experience in the field of nursing students who are
enrolled at Samuel Merritt University since April 1, 1995.

On March 31, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Unpaid Student Training Agreement #26-283-10
with Samuel Merritt University, to provide supervised field instruction at CCRMC and Health Centers 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Alaina Floyd,   marcy.wilham   

C. 90

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #26-283-11 with Samuel Merritt University 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
to nursing, physical therapist, podiatry and occupational therapist students for the period April 1, 2020
through March 31, 2022.

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #26-283-11 will add a physician assistant program for its
participants and continue providing training and clinical experience for students who are enrolled with
Samuel Merritt University, through March 31, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract amendment agreement is not approved, physician assistant participants will not receive
supervised fieldwork experience at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center.

ATTACHMENTS
Agreement-Samuel Merritt University 









RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Agreement #29-790-2 containing mutual indemnification with NEC Networks, LLC, (dba Capture
RX), a limited liability company, to provide reporting and identification of pharmacy claims eligible for
drugs covered under the 340B Drug Discount Program, for the period from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This is a nonfinancial agreement. 

BACKGROUND: 
Under the Public Health Service Act, Section 340B, the County is required to enroll in the 340B Drug
Discount Program to enhance the access of eligible patient enrollees to necessary drugs while managing
pharmacy costs of covered drugs. The Contra Costa Health Plan (CCHP) has partnered with the contractor
to enhance reporting and identification of CCHP enrollees who are eligible for drug discounts under the
340B Drug Discount Program, since July 1, 2017.

On April 9, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Agreement #29-790-1, for the contractor to act as an
intermediary between the County and the State Department of Health Care Services to perform 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 91

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #29-790-2 from NEC Networks, LLC, dba Capture RX 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
data analysis and identification of pharmacy claims eligible under the 340B Drug Discount Program, for the
period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021.

Approval of Contract #29-790-2 will allow this contractor to continue to provide reporting and
identification of CCHP members who are eligible for drug discounts under the 340B Drug Discount
Program through June 30, 2023.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County will not receive additional pharmacy discounts under the 340B
Drug Discount Program.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Agreement #28-377-1 with the California Department of Public Health, for the California
Reportable Disease Information Exchange (CalREDIE) System for data use and disclosure of public health
conditions for state-wide surveillance, for the period from August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This is a nonfinancial agreement. 

BACKGROUND: 
The purpose of this agreement is to improve the efficiency of surveillance activities and early detection of
public health events through the collection of more complete and timely surveillance information on a state
wide basis. The CalREDIE System database includes demographic, epidemiologic (including clinical
information, risk factor information, and laboratory test results information), and administrative
information on reportable diseases collected for the purpose of case investigation, disease prevention and
surveillance. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 92

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approval of Agreement #28-377-1 with California Department of Public Health 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On September 18, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Agreement #28-377 to allow the County to
report and receive data for its Public Health Division’s Communicable Disease, HIV/Sexually Transmitted
Disease Programs, through July 31, 2021. 

Approval of Agreement #28-377-1 will allow the County to continue to report and receive data through July
31, 2024. This agreement includes agreeing to mutually indemnify and hold the other party harmless from
any claims arising out of the performance of this agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved, the Public Health Division will not be able to improve the efficiency of
surveillance activities and early detection of public health events in Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, on behalf of the Public Works Director,
to donate two Honda all-terrain vehicles (ATVs) to the Lafayette Police Department and two Honda ATVs
to the Oakley Police Department and remove these items from the departmental inventory. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff has been contacted by the Lafayette Police Department and
the Oakley Police Department regarding the donation of our older ATVs to their departments. The units are
no longer in service at the Sheriff's Office and have been sitting for a number of years.

The Sheriff's Office supports this request and finds the surplus has some remaining life and will better serve
the needs of the Lafayette Police Department and the Oakley Police Department. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The ATVs would be sold through Surplus pursuant to current policy. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Johnson Adu-Poku,
(925) 335-3665

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 93

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Donation of Four Surplus Honda ATVs



ATTACHMENTS
Four ATV
Donation 



ATTACHMENT TO BOARD ORDER JULY 27, 2021 

Department Description/Unit/Make/Model Serial No. Condition 
A. Obsolete  B. Worn Out 

C. Beyond economical repair 
D.  Damaged beyond repair 

    

SHERIFF 
2006 HONDA TRX-500 ATV # 9125  1HFTE264164500440 

DONATED TO LAFAYETTE 

POLICE. SEE ATTACHED 

SHERIFF 
2006 HONDA TRX-500 ATV # 9123  1HFTE264164500423 

DONATED TO LAFAYETTE 
POLICE. SEE ATTACHED 

SHERIFF 
2006 HONAD TRX-500 ATV # 9121  1HFTE264964500430 

DONATED TO OAKLEY 

POLICE. SEE ATTACHED 

SHERIFF 
2006 HONDA TRX-500 ATV # 9124  1HFTE264364500424 

DONATED TO OAKLEY 
POLICE. SEE ATTACHED 

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DECLARE as surplus and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to dispose of fully depreciated
vehicles and equipment no longer needed for public use, as recommended by the Public Works Director,
Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal Impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Section 1108-2.212 of the County Ordinance Code authorizes the Purchasing Agent to dispose of any
personal property belonging to Contra Costa County and found by the Board of Supervisors not to be
required for public use. The property for disposal is either obsolete, worn out, beyond economical repair, or
damaged beyond repair. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Public Works would not be able to dispose of surplus vehicles and equipment. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Nida Rivera, (925)
313-2124

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 94

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Disposal of Surplus Property



ATTACHMENTS
Surplus Vehicles & Equipment 



ATTACHMENT TO BOARD ORDER JULY 27, 2021 

Department Description/Unit/Make/Model Serial No. Condition 
A. Obsolete  B. Worn Out 

C. Beyond economical repair 
D.  Damaged beyond repair 

SHERIFF 
2016 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV  # 3612  ( 63558 
MILES) 

1FM5K8AT1GGD16639 
D. DAMAGED BEYOND 
REPAIR 

 
SHERIFF 
 

2015 FORD INTERCEPTOR SEDAN # 2548 (100303 
MILES) 

1FAHP2MT8FG151818 B. WORN OUT 

PROBATION 

 
2009 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID # 1118 (67360 
MILES) 

JTDKB20U897822065 
C. DAMAGED BEYOND 
ECONOMICAL REPAIR 

PROBATION 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID # 0284 (56825 

MILES) 
JTDKB20U883452094 

C. DAMAGED BEYOND 

ECONOMICAL REPAIR 

EHS/COMM 
SERVICES 1998 FORD TAURUS SEDAN # 0512 (48476 MILES 1FAFP52U7WG154567 

C. BEYOND ECONOMICAL 
REPAIR 

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE the allocation of $299,010 from Fiscal Year 2019/20 Housing Opportunities for Persons with
HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) funds to the County Health Services HIV/AIDS program for HOPWA eligible
supportive services. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No General Fund impact. 100% Federal Funds. HOPWA funds are provided through the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to the City of Oakland, as the HOPWA Grantee. CFDA No.:
14.241. 

BACKGROUND: 
The National Affordable Housing Act (Public Law 101-625, approved November 28, 1990) authorizes the
HOPWA Program to provide states and localities with resources to devise long-term comprehensive
strategies for meeting the housing needs of persons living with HIV/AIDS and related diseases. The City of
Oakland (City) is the HOPWA grant recipient for Alameda and Contra Costa counties. The City allocates
HOPWA funds between the counties based on the number of HIV/AIDS cases. These funds may be used
for site acquisition, rehabilitation and new construction of affordable housing, supportive services, housing
information services, rent, mortgage and utility subsidies, and certain other housing related activities for 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kristin Sherk (925)
655-2889

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 95

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Allocation of Fiscal Year 2019/20 Housing Opportunities for Persons with HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) Funds



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS in both the incorporated and unincorporated areas of the
County. HOPWA eligible supportive services include medical case management, meals/nutritional services,
mental health services, and transportation. 

The County Health Services Department (CCHS) HIV/AIDS program has worked with the HOPWA
program since its inception in the mid 1990s. Activities include housing advocacy and housing information
services, including client intake, housing needs assessment, assistance with locating affordable housing,
assistance with housing-related benefit applications, development and implementation of client housing
plans, emergency assistance funds, follow-up to ensure receipt of benefits and housing, and referral to other
services.

At Contra Costa County, the Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) and CCHS jointly
coordinate periodically to identify and address the housing-related service needs of low-income persons
living with HIV/AIDS in Contra Costa County. Funding allocations for both housing development and
services are based on factors such as client needs and timely expenditure of HOPWA funds. Per the
executed funding agreement dated July 1, 2019 with the City and the County, FY 2019/20 HOPWA funds
are eligible to be used for HOPWA eligible activities through June 30, 2022, and funds remain unallocated
from 2019/20. Beginning July 1, 2021, CCHS is proposing to use $299,010 in HOPWA funds for HOPWA
supportive services, including medical case management, mental health services, food, and transportation
vouchers. The purpose of this board order is to allocate HOPWA funds accordingly and to inform the City,
as HOPWA Grantee, the County's approval of use of such HOPWA funding and to allow the City to
complete its Substantial Amendment process to the City's FY 2019/20 Annual Action Plan, if applicable.
The HOPWA-eligible services to be augmented by this funding include:

Medical Case Manager (MCM): The MCM would work with low-income, HOPWA-eligible clients
enrolled in Ryan White Services (a distinct federal funding source to support services for persons with
HIV/AIDS), to connect them to medical care, assist with addressing barriers to care, and connecting
clients to available services. Services currently provided directly by CCHS or through subcontractors
include housing advocacy and short-term rental assistance, medical transportation, food
boxes/home-delivered meals, medical nutrition therapy, ambulatory/outpatient care for individuals
without health insurance, health insurance enrollment, dental care, and psychosocial support services.
Mental Health Clinical Specialist (MHCS): The MHCS would provide individual and group counseling
options for clients experiencing mental health or substance use challenges. This is a service category that
has seen consistent demand from clients and MCMs, but there has not been sufficient Ryan White
funding to meet the need.
Food Vouchers and Transportation Vouchers: To supplement existing food and transportation gift card
purchases for clients facing food and/or transportation insecurity.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the Board does not approve the allocation of HOPWA funds to CCHS, funding for additional HOPWA
supportive services would not be available and low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS in the County
would lose vital housing and supportive services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute the Second Amendment
to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JEPA) between the County of Contra Costa and the City of
Richmond to increase the County payment amount by $1,000,000 to a total of $1,800,000 for repairs to the
North Richmond Pump Station, North Richmond area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This cost is to be 61% funded through Facility Lifecycle Improvement Program budget and 39% City of
Richmond funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
Built in 1974, the North Richmond Pump Station (Pump Station) provides flood protection of the North
Richmond community which had a history of flooding. The community is composed of properties in the
City of Richmond and unincorporated County.

A Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement was executed on April 16, 1974, between the County and City of
Richmond to split the cost of maintaining the Pump Station – City 39% and County 61%, since the Pump
Station provides flood protection for residents of both jurisdictions.

The Pump Station has four original engine driven pumps. Engine 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joe Yee (925)
313-2104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 96

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE an Amendment to the JEPA between Contra Costa County and City of Richmond for maintenance and
repair of the North Richmond Pump Station





BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
No. 4 became inoperable many years ago and was scavenged for parts over the years to keep the other
three engines running. Towards the end of 2019, Engine No. 2 had major damage, rendering it
inoperable. At the beginning of 2020, Engine No. 1 also suffered major damage and no longer operable. 

With only one running pump, the Pump Station is only capable of a fraction of the pumping capacity
needed to prevent flooding of the North Richmond community. Since continued repair of the existing
vintage Caterpillar industrial engines is not practical and nearly impossible, due to lack of parts, the only
viable option is to replace the engines.

With only one operational pump, there is great urgency to get the engines replaced before the beginning
of the next rainy season, which typically is October. The County has ordered the replacement Caterpillar
engines and associated equipment with delivery expected in September. 

With a declaration of emergency by the City of Richmond, the City can quickly move forward with
hiring a vendor to provide the engineering, fabrication, installation, and commissioning of the new
equipment. The City does not have the funds available unless the County advances monies to the City
so they can pay the vendor.

The First Amendment to the JEPA provides that the County will make payments to the City's contractor
up to $800,000 and that the City will reimburse County for the City's 39% share of the project over a
four year period. 

This Second Amendment increases the amount the County will pay to the City's contractor from
$800,000 to $1,800,000. The entire project cost will total an estimated $3,800,000 with the County's
share totaling approximately $2,300,000. The City's share of the entire project cost is now estimated to
be $1,500,000 and will be repaid to the County over four years.

As of June 2021, three of the four pump engines have been replaced. The additional amounts provided
under the Second Amendment are necessary to address project complexities not anticipated and
complete the project before the rainy season.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, the installation of new pump engines will be delayed beyond the start
of rainy season and the Pump Station will not have the pumping capacity to prevent flooding in the
North Richmond community.

ATTACHMENTS
Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 



County 7-27-21 
 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS - 

NORTH RICHMOND STORM DRAIN PROJECT – MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 

This Second Amendment To Joint Exercise of Powers - North Richmond Storm Drain Project – 

Maintenance Agreement (this “First Amendment”) dated July 14, 2020, between Contra Costa County, a 

political subdivision of the State of California (“County”), and the City of Richmond, California, a 

municipal corporation (“City”) amends the Joint Exercise of Powers – North Richmond Storm Drain 

Project – Maintenance, dated April 16, 1974 (the “Agreement”), between County and City. 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. City and County entered into the Agreement for the purpose of setting forth the respective 

responsibilities of City and County City regarding the construction, operation, and maintenance of a 

storm drainage system and pump station in the North Richmond area of the County. 

 

B. Under the Agreement, County is responsible for operating and maintaining the pump 

station, and City and County share in the cost of the operation and maintenance of the pump station. 

 

C. In recent years the pump station engines have required expensive repairs to continue 

operating, have outlived their useful life, and need to be replaced at a cost significantly higher than 

historical annual maintenance costs. 

 

D. City has agreed to enter into a contract with a contractor to perform the pump engine 

replacement work on behalf of the City and the County (the “Repair Contract”). 

 

E. City and County desire to amend the Agreement to provide for County to pay a portion of 

the amounts coming due under the Repair Contract, and for City to reimburse County over a period of 

years for the amounts County will pay for the replacement of the pump engines. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for good and mutual consideration, the sufficiency of which is 

acknowledged, City and County hereby amend the Agreement as follows:   

 

AMENDMENT 

 

 

1. Section 6 – Payment.  Section 6 (Payment) of the Agreement is hereby amended to add the 

following paragraphs to the end of the section: 

  

“The City has contracted with a contractor for the pump station engine 

repairs (the “Repair Contract”).  County agrees to make payments to the 

Repair Contract contractor for the pump station engine repairs made under 

the Repair Contract up to $1,800,000.  City shall cause the Repair 

Contract contractor to name County as an additional insured and bond 

beneficiary under the Repair Contract.  County has the right to inspect the 

Repair Contract work and related documentation. 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to the pump station engine 

repairs made in 2020-21, County will advise City of the total cost of the 

pump engine replacement project (the “Project Cost”) within sixty (60) 

days after the project’s completion.  Each time City makes its regular 

annual payment to County for its share of maintenance costs pursuant to 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

this Section 6, City shall also pay County twenty-five percent (25%) of the 

City’s Share (as defined below) of the Project Cost until all of the City’s 

Share has been paid.  As used herein, the term “City’s Share” means 

thirty-nine percent (39%) of the Project Cost.  Upon City’s request, 

County shall provide City with the project records and costs pertaining to 

the pump engine replacement project.” 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be bound as of the date first set forth above, each 

of the parties has caused this First Amendment to be signed by its duly authorized representatives set 

forth below. 

 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY CITY OF RICHMOND 

 

By:         By:        

        

Name:         Name:                                                                                         

        

Title:                               Title:        

 

 

 

Approved as to form: Approved as to form: 

Mary Ann McNett Mason, County Counsel Teresa Stricker, City Attorney 

 

By:   By:   

 

Name:   Name:   

 

Title:   Title:   

         

 

 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, a
Participating Addendum with Krueger International, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000, for the
distribution of various furniture, design and installation services for use by all County Departments, during
the period from July 27, 2021 through April 30, 2023, under the terms of a Master Contract awarded by the
Region 4 Education Service Center, and distributed through Be Workplace Designs. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Product and service costs paid by County Departments. (100% User Departments) 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa Purchasing Services is requesting approval of a Participating Addendum for various furniture
purchases, design and installation services through the Furniture Dealer; Be Workplace Design. Orders will
be unique to each County Department. Products are guaranteed through a master contract awarded by
Region 4 Education Service Center, OMNIA Cooperative Program. Approval of the addendum between
Contra Costa County and Krueger International, Inc., allows the County to obtain guaranteed pricing
available through the OMNIA Partners contract.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Shehorn,
925-957-2495

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 97

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Participating Addendum with Krueger International, Inc. through the Distributor, Be Workplace Design



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The purchase will support all County Departments with a variety of seating options, cafeteria furniture,
auditorium/theater seating, modular walls and freestanding furniture and offer discounts from 23% to
46% off published price lists. This will allow the County the option to choose furniture from more than
one source, promote competition among the providers, and ultimately be designed to offer County
Departments a variety of product choices and providers.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without approval of an alternate furniture source, the County would have limited options, no
competition among the providers, and ultimately pay more by not taking advantage of cooperative
purchasing discounts.

ATTACHMENTS
OMNIA Participating Addendum 
KI Contract 













Region 4 Education Service Center (ESC) 

Contract # R191808 

for 

Furniture, Installation and Related Services 

with 

 

Krueger International, Inc. 

 

Effective: May 1, 2020 

  



The following documents comprise the executed contract between the 
Region 4 Education Service Center and the Krueger International, Inc. 
effective May 1, 2020: 

 

I. Vendor Contract and Signature Form 
II. Supplier’s Response to the RFP, incorporated by reference 



CONTRACT
1

APPENDIX A 
CONTRACT 

This Contract (“Contract”) is made as of __________, 2020 by and between 
  (“Contractor”) and Region 4 Education Service Center 

(“Region 4 ESC”) for the purchase of Furniture, Installation, and Related Services (“the products 
and services”). 

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Region 4 ESC issued Request for Proposals Number RFP #19-18 for Furniture, 
Installation, and Related Services (“RFP”), to which Contractor provided a response
(“Proposal”); and
WHEREAS, Region 4 ESC selected Contractor’s Proposal and wishes to engage Contractor in
providing the services/materials described in the RFP and Proposal;

WHEREAS, both parties agree and understand the following pages will constitute the Contract
between the Contractor and Region 4 ESC, having its principal place of business at 7145 West
Tidwell Road, Houston, TX 77092.

WHEREAS, Contractor included, in writing, any required exceptions or deviations from these
terms, conditions, and specifications; and it is further understood that, if agreed to by Region 4
ESC, said exceptions or deviations are incorporated into the Contract.

WHEREAS, this Contract consists of the provisions set forth below, including provisions of all
attachments referenced herein. In the event of a conflict between the provisions set forth below
and those contained in any attachment, the provisions set forth below shall control.

WHEREAS, the Contract will provide that any state and local governmental entities, public and
private primary, secondary and higher education entities, non-profit entities, and agencies for the
public benefit (“Public Agencies”) may purchase products and services at prices indicated in the
Contract upon the Public Agency’s registration with OMNIA Partners.

1) Term of agreement. The term of the Contract is for a period of three (3) years unless
terminated, canceled or extended as otherwise provided herein. Region 4 ESC shall have the
right to renew the Contract for two (2) additional one-year periods or portions thereof. Region
4 ESC shall review the Contract prior to the renewal date and notify the Contractor of Region
4 ESC’s intent renew the Contract. Contractor may elect not to renew by providing three
hundred sixty-five days’ (365) notice to Region 4 ESC. Notwithstanding the expiration of the
initial term or any subsequent term or all renewal options, Region 4 ESC and Contractor may
mutually agree to extend the term of this Agreement. Contractor acknowledges and
understands Region 4 ESC is under no obligation whatsoever to extend the term of this
Agreement.

2) Scope:  Contractor shall perform all duties, responsibilities and obligations, set forth in this
agreement, and described in the RFP, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set
forth herein.

April 28
Krueger International, Inc.



 
 

CONTRACT 
2 

 

3) Form of Contract. The form of Contract shall be the RFP, the Offeror’s proposal and Best and 
Final Offer(s). 

4) Order of Precedence. In the event of a conflict in the provisions of the Contract as accepted 
by Region 4 ESC, the following order of precedence shall prevail: 

i. This Contract 
ii. Offeror’s Best and Final Offer 
iii. Offeror’s proposal 
iv. RFP and any addenda 

 
5) Commencement of Work. The Contractor is cautioned not to commence any billable work or 

provide any material or service under this Contract until Contractor receives a purchase order 
for such work or is otherwise directed to do so in writing by Region 4 ESC. 

6)  Entire Agreement (Parol evidence). The Contract, as specified above, represents the final 
written expression of agreement. All agreements are contained herein and no other 
agreements or representations that materially alter it are acceptable. 

7) Assignment of Contract. No assignment of Contract may be made without the prior written 
approval of Region 4 ESC. Contractor is required to notify Region 4 ESC when any material 
change in operations is made (i.e. bankruptcy, change of ownership, merger, etc.). 

8) Novation. If Contractor sells or transfers all assets or the entire portion of the assets used to 
perform this Contract, a successor in interest must guarantee to perform all obligations under 
this Contract. Region 4 ESC reserves the right to accept or reject any new party.  A change 
of name agreement will not change the contractual obligations of Contractor. 

9) Contract Alterations. No alterations to the terms of this Contract shall be valid or binding 
unless authorized and signed by Region 4 ESC. 

10) Adding Authorized Distributors/Dealers. Contractor is prohibited from authorizing additional 
distributors or dealers, other than those identified at the time of submitting their proposal, to 
sell under the Contract without notification and prior written approval from Region 4 ESC. 
Contractor must notify Region 4 ESC each time it wishes to add an authorized distributor or 
dealer. Purchase orders and payment can only be made to the Contractor unless otherwise 
approved by Region 4 ESC. Pricing provided to members by added distributors or dealers 
must also be less than or equal to the Contractor’s pricing. 

11) TERMINATION OF CONTRACT  

a) Cancellation for Non-Performance or Contractor Deficiency. Region 4 ESC may terminate 
the Contract if purchase volume is determined to be low volume in any 12-month period.  
Region 4 ESC reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this Contract due to 
failure by Contractor to carry out any obligation, term or condition of the contract.  Region 
4 ESC may issue a written deficiency notice to Contractor for acting or failing to act in any 
of the following:  

i. Providing material that does not meet the specifications of the Contract; 
ii. Providing work or material was not awarded under the Contract; 
iii. Failing to adequately perform the services set forth in the scope of work and 

specifications;  



 
 

CONTRACT 
3 

 

iv. Failing to complete required work or furnish required materials within a reasonable 
amount of time;  

v. Failing to make progress in performance of the Contract or giving Region 4 ESC 
reason to believe Contractor will not or cannot perform the requirements of the 
Contract; or 

vi. Performing work or providing services under the Contract prior to receiving an 
authorized purchase order.  

 
Upon receipt of a written deficiency notice, Contractor shall have ten (10) days to provide 
a satisfactory response to Region 4 ESC. Failure to adequately address all issues of 
concern may result in Contract cancellation.  Upon cancellation under this paragraph, all 
goods, materials, work, documents, data and reports prepared by Contractor under the 
Contract shall immediately become the property of Region 4 ESC. 

b) Termination for Cause. If, for any reason, Contractor fails to fulfill its obligation in a timely 
manner, or Contractor violates any of the covenants, agreements, or stipulations of this 
Contract Region 4 ESC reserves the right to terminate the Contract immediately and 
pursue all other applicable remedies afforded by law. Such termination shall be effective 
by delivery of notice, to the Contractor, specifying the effective date of termination. In such 
event, all documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models and reports 
prepared by Contractor will become the property of the Region 4 ESC. If such event does 
occur, Contractor will be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for the 
satisfactory work completed on such documents. 

c) Delivery/Service Failures. Failure to deliver goods or services within the time specified, or 
within a reasonable time period as interpreted by the purchasing agent or failure to make 
replacements or corrections of rejected articles/services when so requested shall 
constitute grounds for the Contract to be terminated. In the event Region 4 ESC must 
purchase in an open market, Contractor agrees to reimburse Region 4 ESC, within a 
reasonable time period, for all expenses incurred.  

i) Additional Delivery/Installation Charges: Contractor may enter into additional 
negotiations with a purchasing agency for additional delivery or installation charges 
based on onerous conditions. Additional delivery and/or installation charges may only 
be charged if mutually agreed upon by the purchasing agency and Contractor and can 
only be charged on a per individual project basis.  

d) Force Majeure. If by reason of Force Majeure, either party hereto shall be rendered unable 
wholly or in part to carry out its obligations under this Agreement then such party shall 
give notice and full particulars of Force Majeure in writing to the other party within a 
reasonable time after occurrence of the event or cause relied upon, and the obligation of 
the party giving such notice, so far as it is affected by such Force Majeure, shall be 
suspended during the continuance of the inability then claimed, except as hereinafter 
provided, but for no longer period, and such party shall endeavor to remove or overcome 
such inability with all reasonable dispatch.  

The term Force Majeure as employed herein, shall mean acts of God, strikes, lockouts, or 
other industrial disturbances, act of public enemy, orders of any kind of government of the 
United States or the State of Texas or any civil or military authority; insurrections; riots; 
epidemics; landslides; lighting; earthquake; fires; hurricanes; storms; floods; washouts; 
droughts; arrests; restraint of government and people; civil disturbances; explosions, 
breakage or accidents to machinery, pipelines or canals, or other causes not reasonably 
within the control of the party claiming such inability. It is understood and agreed that the 
settlement of strikes and lockouts shall be entirely within the discretion of the party having 
the difficulty, and that the above requirement that any Force Majeure shall be remedied 
with all reasonable dispatch shall not require the settlement of strikes and lockouts by 
acceding to the demands of the opposing party or parties when such settlement is 
unfavorable in the judgment of the party having the difficulty. 



 
 

CONTRACT 
4 

 

e) Standard Cancellation. Region 4 ESC may cancel this Contract in whole or in part by 
providing written notice.  The cancellation will take effect 30 business days after the other 
party receives the notice of cancellation.  After the 30th business day all work will cease 
following completion of final purchase order. 

 
12) Licenses. Contractor shall maintain in current status all federal, state and local licenses, bonds 

and permits required for the operation of the business conducted by Contractor. Contractor 
shall remain fully informed of and in compliance with all ordinances and regulations pertaining 
to the lawful provision of services under the Contract. Region 4 ESC reserves the right to stop 
work and/or cancel the Contract if Contractor’s license(s) expire, lapse, are suspended or 
terminated. 

13) Survival Clause. All applicable software license agreements, warranties or service 
agreements that are entered into between Contractor and Region 4 ESC under the terms and 
conditions of the Contract shall survive the expiration or termination of the Contract.  All 
Purchase Orders issued and accepted by Contractor shall survive expiration or termination of 
the Contract. 

14) Delivery. Conforming product shall be shipped within 7 days of receipt of Purchase Order. If 
delivery is not or cannot be made within this time period, the Contractor must receive 
authorization for the delayed delivery. The order may be canceled if the estimated shipping 
time is not acceptable. All deliveries shall be freight prepaid, F.O.B. Destination and shall be 
included in all pricing offered unless otherwise clearly stated in writing. 

15) Inspection & Acceptance. If defective or incorrect material is delivered, Region 4 ESC may 
make the determination to return the material to the Contractor at no cost to Region 4 ESC. 
The Contractor agrees to pay all shipping costs for the return shipment. Contractor shall be 
responsible for arranging the return of the defective or incorrect material. 

16) Payments. Payment shall be made after satisfactory performance, in accordance with all 
provisions thereof, and upon receipt of a properly completed invoice. 

17) Price Adjustments. Should it become necessary or proper during the term of this Contract to 
make any change in design or any alterations that will increase price, Region 4 ESC must be 
notified immediately. Price increases must be approved by Region 4 ESC and no payment for 
additional materials or services, beyond the amount stipulated in the Contract shall be paid 
without prior approval. All price increases must be supported by manufacturer documentation, 
or a formal cost justification letter. Contractor must honor previous prices for thirty (30) days 
after approval and written notification from Region 4 ESC. It is the Contractor’s responsibility 
to keep all pricing up to date and on file with Region 4 ESC.  All price changes must be 
provided to Region 4 ESC, using the same format as was provided and accepted in the 
Contractor’s proposal. 

Price reductions may be offered at any time during Contract. Special, time-limited reductions 
are permissible under the following conditions: 1) reduction is available to all users equally; 2) 
reduction is for a specific period, normally not less than thirty (30) days; and 3) original price 
is not exceeded after the time-limit. Contractor shall offer Region 4 ESC any published price 
reduction during the Contract term. 

18) Audit Rights. Contractor shall, at its sole expense, maintain appropriate due diligence of all 
purchases made by Region 4 ESC and any entity that utilizes this Contract. Region 4 ESC 
reserves the right to audit the accounting for a period of three (3) years from the time such 



 
 

CONTRACT 
5 

 

purchases are made. This audit right shall survive termination of this Agreement for a period 
of one (1) year from the effective date of termination. Region 4 ESC shall have the authority 
to conduct random audits of Contractor’s pricing at Region 4 ESC's sole cost and expense. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that Region 4 ESC is made aware of any pricing 
being offered that is materially inconsistent with the pricing under this agreement, Region 4 
ESC shall have the ability to conduct an extensive audit of Contractor’s pricing at Contractor’s 
sole cost and expense. Region 4 ESC may conduct the audit internally or may engage a third-
party auditing firm. In the event of an audit, the requested materials shall be provided in the 
format and at the location designated by Region 4 ESC. 

19) Discontinued Products. If a product or model is discontinued by the manufacturer, Contractor 
may substitute a new product or model if the replacement product meets or exceeds the 
specifications and performance of the discontinued model and if the discount is the same or 
greater than the discontinued model. 

20) New Products/Services. New products and/or services that meet the scope of work may be 
added to the Contract.  Pricing shall be equivalent to the percentage discount for other 
products. Contractor may replace or add product lines if the line is replacing or supplementing 
products, is equal or superior to the original products, is discounted similarly or greater than 
the original discount, and if the products meet the requirements of the Contract. No products 
and/or services may be added to avoid competitive procurement requirements. Region 4 ESC 
may require additions to be submitted with documentation from Members demonstrating an 
interest in, or a potential requirement for, the new product or service. Region 4 ESC may reject 
any additions without cause. 

21) Options.  Optional equipment for products under Contract may be added to the Contract at 
the time they become available under the following conditions: 1) the option is priced at a 
discount similar to other options; 2) the option is an enhancement to the unit that improves 
performance or reliability. 

22) Warranty Conditions. All supplies, equipment and services shall include manufacturer's 
minimum standard warranty and one (1) year labor warranty unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing. 

23) Site Cleanup. Contractor shall clean up and remove all debris and rubbish resulting from their 
work as required or directed.  Upon completion of the work, the premises shall be left in good 
repair and an orderly, neat, clean, safe and unobstructed condition. 

24) Site Preparation. Contractor shall not begin a project for which the site has not been prepared, 
unless Contractor does the preparation work at no cost, or until Region 4 ESC includes the 
cost of site preparation in a purchase order.  Site preparation includes, but is not limited to: 
moving furniture, installing wiring for networks or power, and similar pre-installation 
requirements. 

25) Registered Sex Offender Restrictions.  For work to be performed at schools, Contractor 
agrees no employee or employee of a subcontractor who has been adjudicated to be a 
registered sex offender will perform work at any time when students are or are reasonably 
expected to be present.  Contractor agrees a violation of this condition shall be considered a 
material breach and may result in the cancellation of the purchase order at Region 4 ESC’s 
discretion.  Contractor must identify any additional costs associated with compliance of this 



 
 

CONTRACT 
6 

 

term.  If no costs are specified, compliance with this term will be provided at no additional 
charge. 

26) Safety measures.  Contractor shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of employees 
on the worksite and shall erect and properly maintain all necessary safeguards for protection 
of workers and the public. Contractor shall post warning signs against all hazards created by 
its operation and work in progress. Proper precautions shall be taken pursuant to state law 
and standard practices to protect workers, general public and existing structures from injury 
or damage. 

27) Smoking.  Persons working under the Contract shall adhere to local smoking policies.  
Smoking will only be permitted in posted areas or off premises. 

28) Stored materials. Upon prior written agreement between the Contractor and Region 4 ESC, 
payment may be made for materials not incorporated in the work but delivered and suitably 
stored at the site or some other location, for installation at a later date. An inventory of the 
stored materials must be provided to Region 4 ESC prior to payment. Such materials must be 
stored and protected in a secure location and be insured for their full value by the Contractor 
against loss and damage. Contractor agrees to provide proof of coverage and additionally 
insured upon request. Additionally, if stored offsite, the materials must also be clearly identified 
as property of Region 4 ESC and be separated from other materials. Region 4 ESC must be 
allowed reasonable opportunity to inspect and take inventory of stored materials, on or offsite, 
as necessary. Until final acceptance by Region 4 ESC, it shall be the Contractor's 
responsibility to protect all materials and equipment. Contractor warrants and guarantees that 
title for all work, materials and equipment shall pass to Region 4 ESC upon final acceptance. 

29) Funding Out Clause.  A Contract for the acquisition, including lease, of real or personal 
property is a commitment of Region 4 ESC’s current revenue only.  Region 4 ESC retains the 
right to terminate the Contract at the expiration of each budget period during the term of the 
Contract and is conditioned on a best effort attempt by Region 4 ESC to obtain appropriate 
funds for payment of the contract. 

30) Indemnity. Contractor shall protect, indemnify, and hold harmless both Region 4 ESC and its 
administrators, employees and agents against all claims, damages, losses and expenses 
arising out of or resulting from the actions of the Contractor, Contractor employees or 
subcontractors in the preparation of the solicitation and the later execution of the Contract.  
Any litigation involving either Region 4 ESC, its administrators and employees and agents will 
be in Harris County, Texas. 

31) Marketing. Contractor agrees to allow Region 4 ESC to use their name and logo within 
website, marketing materials and advertisement.  Any use of Region 4 ESC name and logo 
or any form of publicity, inclusive of press releases, regarding this Contract by Contractor must 
have prior approval from Region 4 ESC. 

32) Certificates of Insurance. Certificates of insurance shall be delivered to the Region 4 ESC 
prior to commencement of work.  The Contractor shall give Region 4 ESC a minimum of ten 
(10) days’ notice prior to any modifications or cancellation of policies. The Contractor shall 
require all subcontractors performing any work to maintain coverage as specified. 

33) Legal Obligations. It is Contractor’s responsibility to be aware of and comply with all local, 
state, and federal laws governing the sale of products/services and shall comply with all laws 



 
 

CONTRACT 
7 

 

while fulfilling the Contract.  Applicable laws and regulation must be followed even if not 
specifically identified herein. 

34) Tariff Surcharges: Contractor has the option to charge a surcharge, as an additional line item, 
if approved by the purchasing agency. All surcharges must be based on a percentage of total 
order and must be approved by Region 4 prior to use.  

 
 

  



Margaret S. Bass

Carmen T. Moreno

4/28/2020

4/28/2020



acceptable

acceptable

acceptable

acceptable



acceptable



to be negoatiated by 
OMNIA Partners and 
KI



to  be negoatiated by 
OMNIA Partners and 
KI



to be negoatiated by 
OMNIA Partners and KI



to be negoatiated by 
OMNIA Partners and 
KI



to be negoatiated by 
OMNIA Partners and 
KI



FURNISHING KNOWLEDGE

Solicitation Number 19-18, Request for Proposal (“RFP”) by
Region 4 Education Service Center (“ESC”) for Furniture, Installation, and Related Services

Exceptions

EXHIBIT A
RESPONSE FOR NATIONAL COOPERATIVE CONTRACT 

1.0   OMNIA PARTNERS REQUIREMENTS 
        1.2   Marketing, Sales and Administrative Support 

    Companies are required to pay an administrative fee of three percent (3%) of the greater of the
Contract Sales under the Master Agreement and Guaranteed Contract Sales under this Request
for Proposal.

Request change: Modify the agreement to two percent (2%) administrative fee.

        1.5   Objectives of Cooperative Program 
    B. Establish the Master Agreement as the Company’s primary go to market strategy to Public

Agencies nationwide;

Request change: Establish the Master Agreement as one of the Company’s go to market strategies to Public 
Agencies nationwide.

2.0 REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS
        2.1   Corporate Commitment

Company commits that (1) the Master Agreement has received all necessary corporate
authorizations and support of the Company’s executive management, (2) the Master Agreement
is Company's primary “go to market” strategy for Public Agencies, (3) the Master Agreement will
be promoted to all Public Agencies, including any existing customers, and Company will
transition existing customers, upon their request, to the Master Agreement, and (4) that the
Company has read and agrees to the terms and conditions of the Administration Agreement
with OMNIA Partners and will execute such agreement concurrent with and as a condition of its
execution of the Master Agreement with the Principal Procurement Agency. Company will
identify an executive corporate sponsor and a separate national account manager within the RFP
response that will be responsible for the overall management of the Master Agreement.

Request change (2) to the Following: (2) the Master Agreement is one of the Companies “go to market” 
strategies for Public Agencies

Request change (3) to the Following: (3) the Master Agreement will be promoted to all Public Agencies, 
including any existing customers upon their request.

Clarification (4): Mark Waldecker will be the KI Sponsor contact.



FURNISHING KNOWLEDGE

        2.2   Pricing Commitment
 Company commits the not-to-exceed pricing provided under the Master Agreement pricing is its
lowest available (net to buyer) to Public Agencies nationwide and further commits that if a
Participating Public Agency is eligible for lower pricing through a national, state, regional or local
or cooperative contract, the Company will match such lower pricing to that Participating Public
Agency under the Master Agreement.

Request change:  Company commits the not-to-exceed pricing provided under the Master Agreement 
pricing is its lowest available (net to buyer)to Public Agencies nationwide based on the Master Agreements 
specific requirements which includes the negotiated terms and conditions and further commits that if a 
Participating public Agency is eligible for lower pricing through a national, state, regional, or local or 
cooperative contract and this alternative contract would have the exact requirements and agreed upon 
terms and conditions, the Company will match such pricing to that participating Public Agency under the 
Master Agreement.

2.3   Sales Commitment
Company commits to aggressively market the Master Agreement as its go to market strategy in 
this defined sector and that its sales force will be trained, engaged and committed to offering the 
Master Agreement to Public Agencies through OMNIA Partners nationwide. Company commits 
that all Master Agreement sales will be accurately and timely reported to OMNIA Partners in 
accordance with the OMNIA Partners Administration Agreement.  Company also commits its 
sales force will be compensated, including sales incentives, for sales to Public Agencies under the 
Master Agreement in a consistent or better manner compared to sales to Public Agencies if the 
Company were not awarded the Master Agreement. 

Request change: Company commits to aggressively market the Master Agreement as one of its go to 
market strategies within this defined sector and that its salesforce will be trained, engaged and committed 
to offering the Master Agreement to Public Agencies through OMNIA Partners nationwide.  Remaining 
portion of the paragraph is agreeable.



FURNISHING KNOWLEDGE

EXHIBIT B

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT, EXAMPLE

10. OMNIA Partners, Public Sector and Supplier shall publicize and promote the availability of the Master
Agreement’s products and services to Public Agencies and such agencies’ employees. Supplier shall
require each Public Agency to register its participation in the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector program by
either registering on the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector website (www.omniapartners.com/
publicsector), or executing a Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement prior to
processing the Participating Public Agency’s first sales order.  Upon request, Supplier shall make available
to interested Public Agencies a copy of the Master Agreement and such price lists or quotes as may be
necessary for such Public Agencies to evaluate potential purchases.

Request Change:  OMINA Partners, Public Sector and Supplier shall publicize and promote the availability of the 
Master Agreement’s products and services to Public Agencies and such agencies’ employees. Should the 
Participating Agent or Public sector request to participate, Supplier shall require each Public Agency to register its 
participation in the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector program by either registering on the OMNIA Partners, Public 
Sector website (www.omniapartners.com/publicsector), or executing a Master Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement prior to processing the Participating Public Agency’s first sales order.  Upon request, 
Supplier shall make available to interested Public Agencies a copy of the Master Agreement and such price lists or 
quotes as may be necessary for such Public Agencies to evaluate potential purchases.

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE, REPORTING & PAYMENT
12. An  “Administrative Fee” shall be defined and due to OMNIA Partners, Public Sector from Supplier in
the amount of three percent (3%) (“Administrative Fee Percentage”) multiplied by the total purchase amount 
paid to Supplier, less refunds, credits on returns, rebates and discounts, for the sale of products and/or services 
to Principal Procurement Agency and Participating Public Agencies pursuant to the Master Agreement (as 
amended from time to time and including any renewal thereof) (“Contract Sales”).  From time to time the 
parties may mutually agree in writing to a lower Administrative Fee Percentage for a specifically identified 
Participating Public Agency’s Contract Sales.  

Request change: Adjust the percent from 3% to two percent (2%) and remove the inclusion of services from 
the admin fee.

13. Supplier shall provide OMNIA Partners, Public Sector with an electronic accounting report monthly, in
the format prescribed by OMNIA Partners, Public Sector, summarizing all Contract Sales for each calendar 
month.  

Request change: Supplier shall provide OMNIA Partners, Public Sector with an electronic accounting report 
monthly, in the format prescribed by OMNIA Partners, Public Sector, summarizing all Contract sales 
Shipped for each Calendar month. Remaining portion of the paragraph is agreeable.



Kr
ue

ge
r I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l, 

In
c.

 

PO
 B

ox
 8

10
0,

 1
33

0 
Be

lle
vu

e 
St

re
et

 

















FURNISHING KNOWLEDGE

Solicitation Number 19-18, Request for Proposal (“RFP”) by
Region 4 Education Service Center (“ESC”) for Furniture, Installation, and Related Services

Exceptions

EXHIBIT A
RESPONSE FOR NATIONAL COOPERATIVE CONTRACT 

1.0   OMNIA PARTNERS REQUIREMENTS 
        1.2   Marketing, Sales and Administrative Support 

    Companies are required to pay an administrative fee of three percent (3%) of the greater of the
Contract Sales under the Master Agreement and Guaranteed Contract Sales under this Request
for Proposal.

Request change: Modify the agreement to two percent (2%) administrative fee.

        1.5   Objectives of Cooperative Program 
    B. Establish the Master Agreement as the Company’s primary go to market strategy to Public

Agencies nationwide;

Request change: Establish the Master Agreement as one of the Company’s go to market strategies to Public 
Agencies nationwide.

2.0 REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS
        2.1   Corporate Commitment

Company commits that (1) the Master Agreement has received all necessary corporate
authorizations and support of the Company’s executive management, (2) the Master Agreement
is Company's primary “go to market” strategy for Public Agencies, (3) the Master Agreement will
be promoted to all Public Agencies, including any existing customers, and Company will
transition existing customers, upon their request, to the Master Agreement, and (4) that the
Company has read and agrees to the terms and conditions of the Administration Agreement
with OMNIA Partners and will execute such agreement concurrent with and as a condition of its
execution of the Master Agreement with the Principal Procurement Agency. Company will
identify an executive corporate sponsor and a separate national account manager within the RFP
response that will be responsible for the overall management of the Master Agreement.

Request change (2) to the Following: (2) the Master Agreement is one of the Companies “go to market” 
strategies for Public Agencies

Request change (3) to the Following: (3) the Master Agreement will be promoted to all Public Agencies, 
including any existing customers upon their request.

Clarification (4): Mark Waldecker will be the KI Sponsor contact.



FURNISHING KNOWLEDGE

        2.2   Pricing Commitment
 Company commits the not-to-exceed pricing provided under the Master Agreement pricing is its
lowest available (net to buyer) to Public Agencies nationwide and further commits that if a
Participating Public Agency is eligible for lower pricing through a national, state, regional or local
or cooperative contract, the Company will match such lower pricing to that Participating Public
Agency under the Master Agreement.

Request change:  Company commits the not-to-exceed pricing provided under the Master Agreement 
pricing is its lowest available (net to buyer)to Public Agencies nationwide based on the Master Agreements 
specific requirements which includes the negotiated terms and conditions and further commits that if a 
Participating public Agency is eligible for lower pricing through a national, state, regional, or local or 
cooperative contract and this alternative contract would have the exact requirements and agreed upon 
terms and conditions, the Company will match such pricing to that participating Public Agency under the 
Master Agreement.

2.3   Sales Commitment
Company commits to aggressively market the Master Agreement as its go to market strategy in 
this defined sector and that its sales force will be trained, engaged and committed to offering the 
Master Agreement to Public Agencies through OMNIA Partners nationwide. Company commits 
that all Master Agreement sales will be accurately and timely reported to OMNIA Partners in 
accordance with the OMNIA Partners Administration Agreement.  Company also commits its 
sales force will be compensated, including sales incentives, for sales to Public Agencies under the 
Master Agreement in a consistent or better manner compared to sales to Public Agencies if the 
Company were not awarded the Master Agreement. 

Request change: Company commits to aggressively market the Master Agreement as one of its go to 
market strategies within this defined sector and that its salesforce will be trained, engaged and committed 
to offering the Master Agreement to Public Agencies through OMNIA Partners nationwide.  Remaining 
portion of the paragraph is agreeable.



FURNISHING KNOWLEDGE

EXHIBIT B

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT, EXAMPLE

10. OMNIA Partners, Public Sector and Supplier shall publicize and promote the availability of the Master
Agreement’s products and services to Public Agencies and such agencies’ employees. Supplier shall
require each Public Agency to register its participation in the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector program by
either registering on the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector website (www.omniapartners.com/
publicsector), or executing a Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement prior to
processing the Participating Public Agency’s first sales order.  Upon request, Supplier shall make available
to interested Public Agencies a copy of the Master Agreement and such price lists or quotes as may be
necessary for such Public Agencies to evaluate potential purchases.

Request Change:  OMINA Partners, Public Sector and Supplier shall publicize and promote the availability of the 
Master Agreement’s products and services to Public Agencies and such agencies’ employees. Should the 
Participating Agent or Public sector request to participate, Supplier shall require each Public Agency to register its 
participation in the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector program by either registering on the OMNIA Partners, Public 
Sector website (www.omniapartners.com/publicsector), or executing a Master Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement prior to processing the Participating Public Agency’s first sales order.  Upon request, 
Supplier shall make available to interested Public Agencies a copy of the Master Agreement and such price lists or 
quotes as may be necessary for such Public Agencies to evaluate potential purchases.

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE, REPORTING & PAYMENT
12. An  “Administrative Fee” shall be defined and due to OMNIA Partners, Public Sector from Supplier in
the amount of three percent (3%) (“Administrative Fee Percentage”) multiplied by the total purchase amount 
paid to Supplier, less refunds, credits on returns, rebates and discounts, for the sale of products and/or services 
to Principal Procurement Agency and Participating Public Agencies pursuant to the Master Agreement (as 
amended from time to time and including any renewal thereof) (“Contract Sales”).  From time to time the 
parties may mutually agree in writing to a lower Administrative Fee Percentage for a specifically identified 
Participating Public Agency’s Contract Sales.  

Request change: Adjust the percent from 3% to two percent (2%) and remove the inclusion of services from 
the admin fee.

13. Supplier shall provide OMNIA Partners, Public Sector with an electronic accounting report monthly, in
the format prescribed by OMNIA Partners, Public Sector, summarizing all Contract Sales for each calendar 
month.  

Request change: Supplier shall provide OMNIA Partners, Public Sector with an electronic accounting report 
monthly, in the format prescribed by OMNIA Partners, Public Sector, summarizing all Contract sales 
Shipped for each Calendar month. Remaining portion of the paragraph is agreeable.



Category    Price List  Catalog No.  Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3   Tier 4   Tier 5

Order Volume Order Volume Order Volume  Order Volume Order Volume 

  List Price    List Price  List Price  List Price  List Price

$0 ‐ $15,000 $15,001 ‐ $50,000 $50,001 ‐$100,000 $100,001‐$250,000 $250,001 & Up 

Discount  Discount  Discount  Discount  Discount 

Systems Furniture  UNTIE SYSTEM 
KI‐11557  37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Systems Furniture  WIREWORKS PANEL 

SYSTEM
KI‐11392R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture CONNECTION ZONE
KI‐11601 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Universal Height Adj 

Screen

KI‐PLW‐000039 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Tattoo Collection
KI‐PLW‐000065 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Aristotle Casegoods  
KI‐11578 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture 700 Series Desking 

System 
KI‐11489R1  37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Genesis 
KI‐11382R5 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Trellis System 
KI‐11610 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture True Desking System 
KI‐11348R3  37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Workzone Desking 
KI‐11490R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Backbone Media 

Platform
KI‐11586 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Contract Tables KI‐11484R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Occasional Tables  KI‐11486R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Pillar Tables  KI‐PLW‐000012 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Pirouette Table  KI‐11606 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Powered Tables  KI‐11485R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Serenade Conference 

Collection 
KI‐11605 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Toggle Table
KI‐11597  37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Workup Tables KI‐11585  37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Cafeway ‐Cafeteria 

Tables 

KI‐11492R1 34% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Classroom‐ Tables ‐ 

Chairs
KI‐11492R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Folding Chairs & Stools 
KI‐11480R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Folding Tables 
KI‐11487R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Learn2 Seating 
KI‐11584 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Multiple Seating  KI‐11486R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Ruckus Collection KI‐PLW‐000010 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Freestanding Furniture Classroom Collections 
KI‐11491R2 35% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  Doni Seating Collection 
KI‐11621 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  FourC Seating  KI‐PLW‐000063 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  Katera Stack and Guest 

Chair 

KI‐PLW‐000073 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Krueger International, Inc. 
Products/Services /Pricing 

Region 4 Education Services Center      Solicitation Number  18‐19 
Drop Ship/Delivered Discounting

* Discounts off  list price will be taken from Supplier's current published price lists 



Seating/ Chairs  Silhouette Stack Chari 
KI‐PLW‐000072 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  Stack and Guest Seating 
KI‐11479R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  Task Seating 
KI‐11478R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  Voyant Seating 
KI‐PLW‐000070 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Seating/ Chairs  Voz Guest Chair  KI‐PLW‐000071 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Soft Seating  Affina Collection  KI‐11591 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Soft Seating  Calida Lounge Furniture 
KI‐PLW‐000068 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Soft Seating  Lobby & Lounge Seating 
KI‐1148RR1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Soft Seating  MyPlace Lounge 

Collection 
KI‐PLW‐000035 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Soft Seating  MyWay Lounge 

Collection 
KI‐11604 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Soft Seating  Soltice Metal Collection
KI‐11608 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Filing Systems, Storage & 

Equipment 

700 Series Files Storage 
KI‐11493R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Filing Systems, Storage & 

Equipment 

All Terrain Files Storage 
KI‐11494R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Filing Systems, Storage & 

Equipment 

U‐ Series Storage 
KI‐11539R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Library Furniture  Crossroads  KI‐11395R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Cafeteria Furniture Cafeway ‐Cafeteria 

Tables 
KI‐11609 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Cafeteria Furniture Folding  Tables  KI‐11487R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Cafeteria Furniture Folding Chairs & Stools 
KI‐11480R2 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

Other Products Accessories  KI‐11488R1 37% 41% 44% 46% 46%

 

Auditorium  /Theater 

Fixed Seating 

Modular Walls

Delivered & Installed Pricing 
*** Price is to receive, deliver and install
*** Price is for non‐ union labor, standard hours for install and delivery
*** This price does not include any type of stair carry

Cost includes all waste removal from site

Cost includes all necessary tools and equipment required to install per the drawing or quote

*** KI is not responsible for hardwiring of furniture to the building source

*** KI is not responsible for connection of phone and data lines to the building source

*** All areas where installations are to be performed are to be complete and free of other trades, products     tools, and equipment

*** Failure to comply with any of the above job conditions may result in additional costs

 
Additional Services:
Design Services  $75.00 per hour

Project Management Services $50.00 per hour

Architectural products are not quoted with installation and transportation charges. Installation and transportation charges are quoted on a 

project basis 

Includes : Fixed Seating & Tables,  Concerto Auditorium seating & Lancaster Auditorium Seating 

Architectural products are not quoted with installation and transportation charges. Installation and transportation charges are quoted on a 

project basis 

Includes:  Light line, Genius and Evoke  Demountable Walls 



Category    Price List  Catalog No.  Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3   Tier 4   Tier 5

Order Volume Order Volume Order Volume  Order Volume Order Volume 

  List Price    List Price  List Price  List Price  List Price

$0 ‐ $15,000 $15,001 ‐ $50,000 $50,001 ‐$100,000 $100,001‐$250,000 $250,001 & Up 

Discount  Discount  Discount  Discount  Discount 

Systems Furniture  UNTIE SYSTEM 
KI‐11557  28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Systems Furniture  WIREWORKS PANEL 

SYSTEM
KI‐11392R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture CONNECTION ZONE
KI‐11601 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Universal Height Adj 

Screen
KI‐PLW‐000039 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Tatto Collection
KI‐PLW‐000065 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Aristotle Casegoods  
KI‐11578 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture 700 Series Desking 

System 
KI‐11489R1  28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Genesis 
KI‐11382R5 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Trellis System 
KI‐11610 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture True Desking System 
KI‐11348R3  28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Workzone Desking 
KI‐11490R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Backbone Media 

Platform
KI‐11586 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Contract Tables
KI‐11484R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Occasional Tables 
KI‐11486R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Pillar Tables 
KI‐PLW‐000012 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Pirouette Table 
KI‐11606 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Powered Tables 
KI‐11485R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Serenade Conference 

Collection 
KI‐11605 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Toggle Table
KI‐11597  28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Workup Tables
KI‐11585  28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Cafeway ‐Cafeteria 

Tables 
KI‐11492R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Classroom‐ Tables ‐ 

Chairs
KI‐11492R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Folding Chairs & Stools 
KI‐11480R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Folding Tables 
KI‐11487R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Learn2 Seating 
KI‐11584 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Multiple Seating 
KI‐11486R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Ruckus Collection
KI‐PLW‐000010 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Freestanding Furniture Classroom Collections 
KI‐11491R2 23% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  Doni Seating Collection 
KI‐11621 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  FourC Seating 
KI‐PLW‐000063 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  Katera Stack and Guest 

Chair 
KI‐PLW‐000073 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Krueger International, Inc. 
Products/Services /Pricing 

Region 4 Education Services Center      Solicitation Number  18‐19 

Delivered & Installed  Discounting
* Discounts off  list price will be taken from Supplier's current published price lists 



Seating/ Chairs  Silhouette Stack Chair 
KI‐PLW‐000072 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  Stack and Guest Seating 
KI‐11479R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  Task Seating 
KI‐11478R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  Voyant Seating 
KI‐PLW‐000070 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Seating/ Chairs  Voz Guest Chair 
KI‐PLW‐000071 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Soft Seating  Affina Collection 
KI‐11591 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Soft Seating  Calida Lounge Furniture 
KI‐PLW‐000068 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Soft Seating  Lobby & Lounge Seating 
KI‐1148RR1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Soft Seating  MyPlace Lounge 

Collection 
KI‐PLW‐000035 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Soft Seating  MyWay Lounge 

Collection 
KI‐11604 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Soft Seating  Soltice Metal Collection
KI‐11608 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Filing Systems, Storage & 

Equipment 

700 Series Files Storage 
KI‐11493R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Filing Systems, Storage & 

Equipment 

All Terrain Files Storage 
KI‐11494R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Filing Systems, Storage & 

Equipment 

U‐ Series Storage 
KI‐11539R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Library Furniture  Crossroads 
KI‐11395R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Cafeteria Furniture Cafeway ‐Cafeteria 

Tables 
KI‐11609 22% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Cafeteria Furniture Folding  Tables 
KI‐11487R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Cafeteria Furniture Folding Chairs & Stools 
KI‐11480R2 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Other Products Accessories 
KI11488R1 28% 33% 37% 40% 40%

Auditorium /Theater 

Fixed Seating 

Includes : Fixed Seating & Tables, Concerto Auditorium seating  & Lancaster Auditorium Steating

Modular Walls 

Delivered & Installed Pricing 
*** Price is to receive, deliver and install

*** Price is for non‐ union labor, standard hours for install and delivery

*** This price does not include any type of stair carry

*** This price does not include any type of stair carry

*** Any other wage requirement or hourly work schedule will be an added upcharge on a separate line of the quotation

Cost includes all waste removal from site

Cost includes all necessary tools and equipment required to install per the drawing or quote

*** KI is not responsible for hardwiring of furniture to the building source

*** KI is not responsible for connection of phone and data lines to the building source

*** All areas where installations are to be performed are to be complete and free of other trades, products     tools, and equipment

*** Failure to comply with any of the above job conditions may result in additional costs

Additional Services:

Design Services  $75.00 Per hour

Project Management Services $50.00 per hour

Architectural products are not quoted with installation and transportation charges. Installation and transportation charges are quoted on a 

project basis 

Includes:  LIghtLine, Genius and Evoke Demoutable Walls 

Architectural products are not quoted with installation and transportation charges. Installation and transportation charges are quoted on a 

project basis 



 

 

3.0 SUPPLIER RESPONSE  
Supplier must supply the following information in order for the Principal Procurement Agency to 
determine Supplier’s qualifications to extend the resulting Master Agreement to Participating Public 
Agencies through OMNIA Partners, Public Sector.  
 

3.1  Company  
A. Brief history and description of Supplier.  

 
About KI 
At KI, we believe knowing our customers helps us serve them better. We listen. We observe. We 
understand that each customer has unique needs. So, we pride ourselves on helping our customers 
make smart contract furniture decisions by offering expert advice, design options and personalized 
solutions. 
 
Since 1941, we’ve positioned KI as the contract furniture company that best understands the contract 
furniture industry and is committed to providing customers with the smart solutions. By targeting 
specific markets with solutions for business furniture, university furniture, educational furniture, 
healthcare furniture and government furniture, we can quickly respond to our customers’ unique 
needs – including the choice to procure contract furniture according to what fits their ordering and 
fulfillment process. That’s why we say we offer far more than furniture. We’re Furnishing Knowledge. 
 
Contract furniture solutions for any environment 
KI’s product portfolio includes the following: architectural walls, desking systems, classroom desks, 
teacher desks, tables, classroom tables, conference tables, cafeteria tables, training tables, occasional 
tables, seating, task chairs, bariatric chairs, patient chairs, medical recliners, medical gliders, sleepers, 
side seating, guest chairs, stack chairs, nesting chairs, stools, classroom chairs, tablet arm chairs, 
lounge seating, lobby benches, multiple seating, school library furniture, task lighting, casegoods, 
auditorium seating, fixed seating, lecture hall seating, seminar tables, lecterns, dormitory furniture, 
filing cabinets, lateral files, panel systems and more.  
 
Our contract furniture innovations reflect a desire to be our customers’ market resource and to help 
them make smart contract furniture decisions. Our strong market understanding is why KI customers 
throughout the world continue to rely on our trusted expertise to create solutions that fit their 
environments, brilliantly.  
 
KI, a contract furniture company, manufactures innovative furniture and movable wall system 
solutions for educational, university, business and government markets. With corporate headquarters 
in Green Bay, Wisconsin, KI is fully established throughout the United States and neighboring 
countries Canada and Latin America, as well as across Europe, and the Middle East. KI’s presence in 
these countries is supported by dedicated showrooms featuring furniture solutions uniquely designed 
for customer needs and local standards. KI global subsidiaries currently include KI Europe, KI Canada, 
KI India, and KI China. With more than 3,000 employees worldwide, KI continues to build relationships 
globally, extending its trusted expertise throughout the global marketplace. 
 



 

 

KI continues to differentiate itself and establish enduring relationships throughout the world by 
personalizing products and service solutions to the specific needs of each customer through its 
unique design and “Market of One” manufacturing philosophy. 
 

B. Total number and location of sales persons employed by Supplier.  
 
Locations 
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 
Green Bay, Wis. 
Employees: 659 
 
SHOWROOMS 
Eastern Region   Central Region   Western Region  International 
Atlanta, GA   Chicago, IL   Denver, CO   Beaconsfield, Quebec, Canada 
Boston, MA  Dallas, TX   Los Angeles, CA   Toronto, Ontario, Canada 
Charlotte, NC  Green Bay, WI   Phoenix, AZ   Beijing, China 
New York, NY  Houston, TX   San Francisco, CA  Malaysia 
Washington, D.C.  St. Louis, MO      Lauenau, Germany 

Benelux, Netherlands 
London, United Kingdon 
Yorkshire, United Kingdom 

        MANUFACTURING 
FACILITIES    PRODUCT    # OF EMPLOYEES 
Wisconsin 
Green Bay    Task Seating and Stack Chairs   305 
Green Bay    Transportation Hub    18 
Bonduel    Seating and Tables    219 
Manitowoc    Architectural Walls and Systems   191 
 
United States 
High Point, NC   Executive Task Seating, Lounge Seating 98 

and Occasional Tables 
Tupelo, MS    Folding Chairs and Tables, Stools  27 

and Caddies 
 
International 
Pembroke, Ontario, Canada  Storage and Residence Hall Furniture  145 
Beijing, China   Educational and Healthcare Furniture  1 
Europe (multiple locations)  Systems, Seating and Storage   45  
 

C. Number and location of support centers (if applicable) and location of corporate office.  
 



 

 

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 
Green Bay, Wis. 
Employees: 659 
 
 
SHOWROOMS 
Eastern Region   Central Region   Western Region  International 
Atlanta, GA   Chicago, IL   Denver, CO   Beaconsfield, Quebec, Canada 
Boston, MA  Dallas, TX   Los Angeles, CA   Toronto, Ontario, Canada 
Charlotte, NC  Green Bay, WI   Phoenix, AZ   Beijing, China 
New York, NY  Houston, TX   San Francisco, CA  Malaysia 
Washington, D.C.  St. Louis, MO      Lauenau, Germany 

Benelux, Netherlands 
London, United Kingdon 
Yorkshire, United Kingdom 

 
D. Annual sales for the three previous fiscal years.  

 
2018 - $607,991,000 
2017 - $649,959,000 
2016 - $592,575,000 
 

E. Submit FEIN and Dunn & Bradstreet report.  
 
Federal ID Number:             39-1375589 
Duns Number:                      03-267-2651 

 
F. Describe any green or environmental initiatives or policies. 

 
Corporate Sustainability Policy 
Ever since 1941, KI made a promise: to act as a steward of the environment. Since then, KI has been 
dedicated to serving its customers, its community, and future generation in a way that will protect 
the world in which we live. KI believes that, big or small, every action that safeguards and restores the 
environment is significant. KI is committed to making this happen by creating and providing products 
that advance environmental and human health, social responsibility, and economic prosperity. 
 
1.0 ECONOMIC SUSTAINABILITY 
KI manufactures innovative furniture and movable wall system solutions for education, healthcare, 
government, and corporate markets. Our customers count on us for information in making smart 
decisions that support the way they work – and their bottom line. At KI, we believe that our 
commitment to customer satisfaction and our ability to listen, share expert advice, meet specific 
needs, and be flexible is what will keep us in business for decades to come. 
 



 

 

As an employee-owned company with worldwide operations, economic sustainability is one of our 
primary goals. We also strive to establish long-term profitability while contributing to the financial 
welfare of our owners, employees, and to the communities where we are located. 
 
As a part of our ISO 9001-2008 certification, KI has developed processes to identify various strategies 
that make it possible to utilize available resources to our best advantage. Efforts to promote usage of 
those resources are both efficient and responsibility, which in turn, provides long-term benefits. 
These benefits include a profitable business model at KI, and moreover, lessen environmental 
concerns that could negatively impact the local community. To support this, we make sure every 
manufacturing process, whether it’s constructing a chair or marketing our products, reduces or 
eliminates the impact on the environment. We incorporate renewable and recyclable materials, such 
as bio-based foam or recycled aluminum framework, in all of our products as much as we can, and we 
design all of products for longevity by using recyclable components that are easy to disassemble, 
repair, and recycle at the end of the life cycle. For the long haul, attention to this type of detail is 
intended to increase the strength of KI as a viable operation. 
 
2.0 ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
KI is committed to continually exploring viable product designs that will aid in the achievement of 
sustainable principles and provide customers with sustainable solutions as required for their 
workplace needs. 
 
Representing the furniture manufacturing industry, KI, its leadership, and its employees work in 
cooperation with environmental professionals and their projects to examine how the company’s 
product offerings embrace the following critical areas: energy efficiency, human and environmental 
health, durability, performance and maintenance, embodied energy and pollution, and resource 
limitation and waste management. 
 
Through KI’s Design for the Environment program (DfE), KI developed an approach which continually 
reinforces its commitment to sustainable design and manufacturing processes. This approach is as 
follows: 

• KI regularly reviews all of its manufacturing facilities and continues to look at processes to be 
more environmentally friendly, including such things as painting processes, adhesives, metal 
cleaning, finishes, and packaging. This is intended to not only improve the indoor air quality 
to the end user, but also to address waste minimization, recycling and the use of alternative 
non-hazardous materials. 

• KI purposely uses raw materials that have a positive and/or minimal impact on the 
environment. While many decisions may be motivated by a desire to protect the 
environment, KI takes into account the effects of raw materials on land use and substitution, 
as well as the broad range of environmental impacts inherent to the life cycle of its products. 

• KI persistently pursues the development of products and constituents with the largest 
percentage of recycled content and those which can be easily repaired, disassembled, and 
recycled. 

• KI continually searches for vendors and alternative options that offer the largest percentage 
of recycled content, utilizing both pre-consumer and post-consumer constituents. 
 



 

 

At KI, we believe that quality products can be manufactured without sacrificing employee 
engagement, community support, corporate ethics or the health and safety of our employees. KI 
recognizes the importance of educating itself and its employees on inclusiveness and other aspects of 
social responsibility as a part of its commitment to the “triple bottom line” concept of sustainability. 
 
KI’s environmental stewardship principles are as follows: 
Design for the Environment. This program will be conducted at a minimum of two stages during 
product development: (1) during the feasibility stage and (2) during the business plan stage. KI will 
consider the following elements as part of the design process to improve products’ recyclability and 
biodegradability, to minimize energy and water use, and to reduce the environmental impact at the 
end of the standard life cycle. 
 
Design for Durability and Non-Obsolescence. Design and manufacturing teams will ensure that all 
products have a long and useful life; can withstand repeated service, repair, and handling; and have 
standardized product parts and components available to facilitate maintenance, servicing and 
reassembly. KI products are built to last and are backed by warranty, which is valid for as long as the 
product is owned by the original buyer. The warranty covers defects in materials and craftsmanship 
found during normal usage. 
Harmful Chemicals. KI strives to minimize the impact of harmful chemicals associated within its 
manufacturing processes and products to safeguard the health of humans, wildlife and the greater 
environment. KI assesses and manages all chemicals associated with products, processes, and 
maintenance operations to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local environmental 
regulations. KI will also take additional steps to identify, reduce and eliminate chemicals of concern. 
 
Energy Conservation. KI’s environmental mission involves efforts to minimize the embodied energy in 
its raw materials and to conserve energy in its manufacturing processes, its products and its 
transportation. Through a continuous improvement process, KI strives to advance energy efficiency, 
reduce cost, optimize capital investment, reduce environmental and greenhouse gas emissions, and 
conserve natural resources. KI will promote efficient use of energy while complying with relevant 
federal, state, and local regulations. 
 
KI manages energy efficiency by adhering to the following initiatives: 
• Establish and implement effective energy management programs that support the organization’s 

strategic plan. 
• Design, manufacture, and re-engineer products and processes to reduce our energy impact. 
• Expect and encourage all employees to promote energy conservation while at work, home, and 

the communities where KI conducts business. 
• Nurture relationships with government and utility companies on energy programs to reduce 

energy consumption and pollution. 
• Set and use energy efficiency objectives and targets to drive performance improvements from a 

management, design, and operations perspective. 
 

Solid Waste Management. KI strives to reduce 100% of its contribution to solid waste generated from 
fabrication or assembly of product components. Reductions in landfill waste will be achieved through 



 

 

increased material efficiency and the creation of value for waste materials through reuse of recycling 
efforts. 
 
Water Management. KI’s primary source of water is the municipal water systems where its facilities 
are located. KI continues to implement reductions in its annual water consumption and discharges by 
modifying or improving its manufacturing processes and implementing water efficiency technologies. 
 
Transportation. KI has a Smart Way certified fleet and utilizes only Smart Way certified carriers. KI has 
an anti-idling policy in place stating that no diesel engine should idle for longer than five minutes, 
except by exception. By doing this, KI is lowering maintenance costs and reduces the carbon footprint 
of the KI Fleet. 
 
3.0 SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
KI was founded on the belief that human-centered design can impact the lives of people and 
ultimately the world, including the lives of future generations. Today, KI is committed to incorporating 
a human-centered, socially responsible approach to everything it does: from hiring to manufacturing, 
from designing to purchasing, and from workforce engagement to community outreach. It is an 
ongoing process that requires the active, vigilant, and creative participation of all involved. KI set its 
standards and measures its success through social responsibility principles. 
 
KI’s social responsibility principles are as follows: 
Corporate Ethics Policy. KI is committed to conducting business activities lawfully and with honesty 
and integrity. To accomplish this goal, all employees receive training with regard to KI’s position on 
basic ethical issues, so that they can act in accordance with those policies. KI’s code of conduct 
specifies these standards and rules, which are designed to provide employees with guidelines for 
their business conduct. 
 
Insider Trader. KI’s assets are to be used solely for the company’s benefit. These assets include 
physical assets and intangible assets, such as intellectual property, as well as all information about the 
company’s business, including technologies, business strategies and plans, and financial data. 
Employees shall not transfer the company’s assets to others except in the ordinary course of 
business. Employees may have access to confidential information regarding the company’s business, 
its customers, suppliers and competitors. Employees shall not use such information for personal 
financial gain through the trading of securities or other personal financial transactions. Employees 
hall not transfer company information onto any asset not owned by KI (i.e., home computer). 
 
Receipt of Money, Goods and Other Things of Value. KI gains and maintains its business because of the 
quality and value of its products and services and the respect and confidence instill in its customers. 
The following policies are designed to ensure that this principle is followed: 

 
Gifting of Employees 
• Employees shall not accept gifts of money from any person or entity desiring to do business 

with KI. 



 

 

• Employees shall not solicit non-monetary gifts, gratuities, tickets, entertainment or other 
personal benefits or favors from KI’s customers or suppliers or those seeking such 
relationships. 

• Employees and members of their immediate families are prohibited from soliciting or 
accepting any direct or indirect kickback, rebate or other benefit which results from the 
company’s purchase of goods or other business action. If a supplier or carrier makes an offer 
of this type, employees are to decline it and report it to the materials manager at his/her 
plant for necessary follow-up. Occasionally, suppliers may offer advertising or promotional 
items of nominal value (less than $10) where acceptance of the gift is required by applicable 
norms. If this situation occurs, employees are to promptly disclose the activity to their 
manager who will assist in determining the ultimate disposition of the item. 

 
Payments by Employees 
• Employees shall not directly or indirectly make or offer payments of money, gifts, services, 

entertainment or anything of value to any government official or employee. 
• No employee or their party acting on behalf of KI may make any payment or offer any benefit 

of any kind, other than those included in the standard marketing policies of the company and 
which are available to all customers on an equal basis, to any customer or potential customer 
as an inducement to buy KI’s products or services. 

• Offering entertainment to individuals doing business or seeking to do business with the 
company must be reasonable and approved in advance by the employee’s manager. 

• All agreements with agents, sales representatives or consultant must be in writing and must 
clearly state the services to be performed, the basis for earning the commission or fee 
involved, the applicable rate or fee, and the fact that the agreement is subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
Health and Safety Policy. Because KI considers employees to be the company’s most valuable asset, 
we maintain high quality safety program for the protection of each employee. In keeping with this, KI 
is committed to maintaining compliance with all applicable local and national regulations that govern 
the company’s performance in the area of employee health and safety. 
 
The primary goal of KI’s safety program is to prevent and eliminate serious injuries and consequences 
of all accidents. Efforts of the company alone will not prevent accidents. All KI employees receive 
general and specific training on various safety procedures, thus rendering safety the responsibility of 
every employee. 
 
KI employees are required to follow safe practices and report any hazard directly and immediately to 
their department manager/facilitator. Any employee performing an unsafe act is a hazard and may be 
subject to disciplinary action. 
 
Labor and Human Rights Policy. KI fosters a creative and stimulating work environment and empowers 
all employees to provide the highest possible level of service to the customer. Like the markets the 
company serves, KI encourages an innovative and entrepreneurial spirit. It is KI’s commitment to 
provide employees with a competitive compensation and benefit package, career advancement 
opportunities, training programs, wellness activities, and a fun and exciting environment in 
which to work. 



 

 

 
KI is dedicated to ensuring that the human rights of its employees are protected and respected, on a 
local and global scale, which includes the prohibition of forced, involuntary or child labor. In line with 
these guiding principles, KI expects the same level of responsibility to human rights protections from 
its global supply network. 
 
Inclusiveness Policy. KI is committed to maintain a work environment that is characterized by mutual 
respect, professionalism, and absence of harassment and bullying. In keeping with this commitment, 
all managers, employees, vendors and customers are expected to adhere to a standard of conduct 
which exemplifies and supports a professional work environment free from all forms of 
discrimination. 
 
It is KI’s policy to provide equal employment opportunity for all qualified individuals without regard to 
race, color, religion, sex, gender identity, age, national origin, disability, veteran status, marital status, 
sexual orientation, military status, genetic information or any other protected class. 
 
To this end, KI supports and cooperates with all applicable laws, regulations and executive orders in 
all of the company’s employment policies, practices and decisions. KI takes affirmative action to 
assure that equal opportunity for employment is provided with regard to all personnel actions, 
including but not limited to: 

• Recruiting, testing, selection, hiring, promotion and other employment decisions. 
• Compensation, benefits, transfers, training, social and recreational programs, job 

assignments, layoffs, recalls, education and other terms and conditions of employment. 
 
KI’s Equal Employment Opportunity policy and affirmative action obligations include full support from 
Richard Resch, CEO and Chairman of the board. The corporate human resources business partner 
serves as the equal opportunity coordinator for KI and has the overall responsibility for training KI 
employees on this subject and assuring compliance with this policy. All employees are responsible for 
supporting the concept of equal opportunity and affirmative action and are expected to take prompt 
and appropriate action to prevent harassment or discrimination at KI, whether by company 
employees, customers or vendors. 
Community Outreach and Involvement. KI is committed to being a good corporate citizen and will 
continue to give back to the communities in which it operates. KI’s primary giving includes health and 
wellness-related organizations, as well as organizations that benefit youth and education. KI supports 
activities deemed worthwhile through time, talent, products and money as appropriate. 
 
An annual budget is developed each year for charitable contributions. Each of the following areas will 
have budgets allocated accordingly: KI product requests, KI store merchandise requests, and 
monetary requests. 
 
Key charities will be selected during the budgeting process, and funds or products will be identified as 
potential commitments for the upcoming year. KI makes a long-term commitment to support key 
charities for civic, social and public goodwill and will review this list annually as community priorities 
change. 
 



 

 

G. Describe any diversity programs or partner’s supplier does business with and how Participating 
Agencies may use diverse partners through the Master Agreement. Indicate how, if at all, pricing 
changes when using the diversity program. 
 
MINORITY BUSINESS 
As an equal opportunity employer, KI implements fair labor and business practices across all levels of 
the organization.  Promoting a balanced playing field in the marketplace, KI follows basic guidelines 
when selecting subcontractors.   Ensuring fair procurement of products and services, KI participates in 
the development, preparation and execution of individual subcontracting plans and monitors 
performance relative to each plan.  The company's support of minority and women-owned 
enterprises is demonstrated through outreach efforts, internal guidelines and processes, contractual 
language and incentive plans.  Some of the specific ways KI can meet supplier diversity initiatives 
include. 
 

Outreach efforts to obtain sources: 
• Contracting minority and small business trade associations 
• Contracting business development organizations  
• Requesting sources from the Small Business Administration's Procurement Marketing and 

Access Network (Pro-Net) System. 
• Attending small, minority and women-owned small business procurement conferences and 

trade fairs. 
 

Internal efforts to guide and encourage purchasing personnel: 
• Presenting workshops, seminars and training programs 
• Establishing, maintaining and using small, hubzone, small disadvantaged and women-owned 

small business source lists, guides and other data for soliciting subcontracts. 
• Monitoring activities to evaluate compliance with the subcontracting plan 

 
KI also participates and cooperates in pertinent studies and/or surveys as well as periodic compliance 
reporting which show compliance with subcontracting plans.  
 
For detailed information regarding KI's minority business interactions, please refer to KI's Small, Small 
Disadvantaged, and Women-Owned Small Business Subcontracting Plan enclosed within this section 
of the proposal. 
 

H. Describe any historically underutilized business certifications supplier holds and the certifying agency. 
This may include business enterprises such as minority and women owned, small or disadvantaged, 
disable veterans, etc. 
 
KI is a Large S-Corporation with no Minority status. 
 

I. Describe how supplier differentiates itself from its competitors. 
 
 
 



 

 

What Makes Us Different 
By sharing our thought leadership and experience, we help you to make well-informed, educated 
decisions about your furniture investment as well as the overall space it will be in. That’s why we will 
lead with a question instead of a catalog. We want to hear what you have to say about your 
company’s goals, how your employees or students want to work or learn, your expectations…even 
what you want people to feel when they walk into your space. What is important to you is important 
to us. 
 
We’ve made conscious decisions to structure our business – from the front office to the 
manufacturing floor – in a way that allows us to respond to you. Our proven track record and repeat 
business demonstrates the depth and duration of our efforts to build relationships. Following are a 
few more reasons customers keep coming back to KI for furniture solutions: 
 
EMPLOYEE OWNED 
Unlike the vast majority of furniture manufacturers, KI is 100% employee owned. And when you own 
something, you treat it differently. Everyone in the organization from the executive office to the 
production floor is a stakeholder in the company. And while the benefits of employee ownership for 
the company and the employee are well known, there are less visible advantages for the customer as 
well. 
 
• Empowered Employees – We encourage every single employee to view themselves as an owner 
and entrepreneur. Our employees have the autonomy and flexibility to streamline processes, 
implement innovative ideas and make decisions on behalf of what is best for the customer. They 
understand that your happiness leads to their success. 
• Consistency – Mergers and acquisitions regularly occur in the furniture industry, distracting 
employees by disrupting culture and adversely affecting policies, procedures and employment. 
Employee ownership ensures continuity and stability for both employees and customers. 
• Increased Investment – In addition to tax savings, the employee ownership structure can result in 
additional savings from having a workforce that is invested in being productive and finding innovative 
ways to save money and bring value to the customer. Those dollars can be reinvested into technology 
improvements, increased services and other initiatives that benefit our customers. 
 
We are invested in your success, so we will always be transparent in what we can or can’t do for you. 
We will stay on schedule. We will hold to our quote, no hidden fees. We know that your credibility is 
on the line, so we will always be forthright about our intentions. 
 
CORE MARKET FOCUS 
The market is constantly shifting. Customer needs are ever changing. And KI is always there. We 
persistently grow our knowledge base and deepen our understanding to help shape and support your 
success. Whether you’re furnishing a business, school, healthcare facility or government facility, each 
environment presents its own nuances and challenges. KI strategically targets furniture solutions in 
these core markets: 

• College and University 
• K-12  
• Medium and Large Business 



 

 

• Healthcare 
• Federal and State Government 

 
By zeroing in on these core markets, we are able to design furniture solutions and support services 
that address the needs specific to each. 
 
OUR COMMITMENT TO YOU: 
MARKET OF ONE® PHILOSOPHY 
At KI, we believe that the only customer who matters is you – you are our Market of One. So we’ve 
structured everything from our service and support teams to the manufacturing floor to be nimble 
and adaptable to your needs. We’re the right place for furniture, service and fulfillment options that 
align with your brand, your culture and your work environment. 
 
• Product Portfolio – While we offer a robust line of furniture, we’re also adept at customizing 
existing products to better fit your needs. We can also collaborate with you, your architect or interior 
designer to design a piece of furniture from scratch to meet very specific needs unique to your 
business. 
• Dedicated Service – You will have a team of experienced professionals assisting you through the 
furniture procurement journey. In addition, you have 24/7/365 access to your order information from 
any electronic device via ki.com/orderstatus. 
• Fulfillment Freedom – While we offer space planning, shipping and installation services, we will 
never limit you to working with agencies owned or affiliated strictly with KI. Rather, we will gladly 
collaborate and coordinate with any partner, dealer and/or installation entity you choose. 
 
Unlike our peers, KI does not prescribe to pre-set distribution channels. Rather, we deploy local KI 
representatives to work directly with you. KI’s approach provides alternative procurement methods 
that allow you, not the manufacturer, to determine the best means to manage ordering and 
fulfillment activities. It also provides you the opportunity to reduce costs via bypassing the 
traditional dealer/”middleman” model, if required. 
 
This client-centric business model is the engine that continues to drive KI’s growth and client 
satisfaction. Ultimately, clients appreciate the flexibility to make purchasing and fulfillment decisions 
according to their needs versus what may be most expedient for the manufacturer. 
 
PERSONALIZED SOLUTIONS 
While work tasks may be similar from business to business, we believe every customer is unique with 
its own brand, culture and ways of working. Since our company’s inception, we’ve responded to 
customer requests to customize existing products or design new products to better fit their needs. 
 
That responsiveness shaped how we work with our customers as well as the physical layout of our 
manufacturing facilities. Today, more than 20 percent of all KI sales are personalized solutions 
compared to an industry standard of approximately 1 percent. If a personalized solution is desired, 
you will have access to the Tailored Product Group. This team is dedicated to tailoring product 
solutions and assisting with space planning ideas to meet any requirements or solve issues unique to 
your project. 



 

 

 
J. Describe any present or past litigation, bankruptcy or reorganization involving supplier. 

 
Through the normal course of daily business as a large company, KI, may be involved in periodic 
litigation. None of this litigation is materially adverse to the operations or KI’s ability to perform under 
this bid or contract. 
 

K. Felony Conviction Notice: Indicate if the supplier 
 
KI is not owned or operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony; or 
 

L. Describe any debarment or suspension actions taken against supplier 
 

There has not been any actions taken against the company. 
 
3.2   Distribution, Logistics 

A. Describe the full line of products and services offered by supplier. 
 
Contract furniture solutions for any environment: 
KI’s product portfolio includes the following: architectural walls, desking systems, benching systems, 
Casegoods, classroom desks, teacher desks, tables, classroom tables, conference tables, cafeteria 
tables, training tables, occasional tables, seating, task chairs, bariatric chairs, patient chairs, medical 
recliners, medical gliders, sleepers, side seating, guest chairs, stack chairs, nesting chairs, stools, 
classroom chairs, tablet arm chairs, lounge seating, lobby benches, multiple seating, school library 
furniture, task lighting, auditorium seating, fixed seating, lecture hall seating, seminar tables, lecterns, 
dormitory furniture, Library Furniture, filing cabinets, lateral files, panel systems and more. 
 

B. Describe how supplier proposes to distribute the products/service nationwide. Include any states 
where products and services will not be offered under the Master Agreement, including U.S. 
Territories and Outlying Areas. 
 
KI distributes its products through a national and global network of Key Dealer Partners.  Cultivated 
through a shared sense of commitment to providing extraordinary service, these alliances offer 
dedicated project management.  KI provides extensive in-house services to support these dealers and 
the end user, KI’s ultimate customer. 
 
Truly distinguishing itself as a competitor in the turnkey-servicing arena, KI has the flexibility to 
distribute products and services in a method which best reflects the needs of the individual client.  
Although KI will partner with a Key Dealer or Service Provider, KI has established a scope of services 
that provides a successful project management strategy and ensures customer satisfaction.  In 
addition, KI will tailor its scope of services to an account's application requirements. 
 
KI is able to provide products and services in all U.S. Territories and outlying areas. 
 



 

 

C. Describe how Participating Agencies are ensured they will receive the Master Agreement pricing; 
include all distribution channels such as direct ordering, retail or in-store locations, through 
distributors, etc. Describe how Participating Agencies verify and audit pricing to ensure its compliance 
with the Master Agreement. 
 
Salesforce.com Support System 
Salesforce.com is more than a tracking or reporting tool for our sales representatives; it’s an active 
communications hub for your entire account team. Each KI employee involved with your account – 
from order placement to payment – can access the platform in real time to: 
 
• Find key people and their contact information 
• Access quoting, contracts and other pricing, credit and billing information 
• View real-time updates on project status 
• Share information and collaborate on cases in real time  
 
Salesforce.com allows us to all be on the same page when it comes to your account. Team members 
see the same information regardless of who enters the data or from which location. 
 

D. Identify all other companies that will be involved in processing, handling or shipping the 
products/service to the end user. 
 
Not Applicable.  KI will be handling the processing, handling and shipping of all products. 
 
 

E. Provide the number, size and location of Supplier’s distribution facilities, warehouses and retail 
network as applicable. 
 
Not Applicable 
 

3.3  Marketing and Sales 
A.  Provide a detailed ninety-day plan beginning from award date of the Master Agreement describing 

the strategy to immediately implement the Master Agreement as one of the Company’s go to market 
Strategies for the Public Agencies to Company’s teams nationwide, to include, but not limited to: 

i. Executive leadership endorsement and sponsorship of the award as one of the public sector 
go-to-market strategy within first 10 days 

ii. Training and education of Supplier’s national sales force with participation from the 
Supplier’s executive leadership, along with the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector team within 
first 90 days 

Marketing Plan 
Notification of Award: 
- KI Senior Management advised 
- KI Communications Department works with Premier on appropriate public relations 

announcement 
- Announcement of award sent to KI field sales team 



 

 

- KI Operations works with OMNIA to obtain OMNIA member directory and place on appropriate 
portals for field access 

- Web Ex conducted with appropriate KI personnel, i.e. field sales, internal support, etc. advising of 
the award and appropriate action steps to execute the contract.  The web ex would occur 30 to 
60 days prior to the launch date to ensure appropriate education (Timing based on time frame 
given by OMNIA from award announcement to contract date) 

- Addition of OMNIA to appropriate marketing collateral 
- Quarterly conference calls with KI’s Senior Management and OMNIA’s contract Administrator to 

review goals and objectives if required 
- Quarterly meeting with KI Sales Management to review project opportunities to leverage OMNIA 

contracts 
- Updates and education on the OMNIA contract will be conducted annually at the KI International 

Sales Meeting     
 
Web Ex to Field Sales and Internal Support announcing OMNIA contract Award 
- Overview of the OMNIA Contracts 
- Identify OMNIA members and steps to access member information 
- Identify lead generation activity related to OMNIA members 
- Identify products available to OMNIA members 
- Education on discount structure 
- Education on proper documentation to ensure OMNIA member is identified on order 
- Identify contact team to field questions 
- Identify OMNIA field support and means to access for support 
 

B.  Provide a detailed ninety-day plan beginning from award date of the Master Agreement describing 
the strategy to market the Master Agreement to current Participating Public Agencies, existing Public 
Agency customers of Supplier, as well as to prospective Public Agencies nationwide immediately upon 
award, to include, but not limited to: 

 
i.  Creation and distribution of a co-branded press release to trade publications 
ii.  Announcement, Master Agreement details and contact information published on the 

Supplier’s website within first 90 days 
iii.  Design, publication and distribution of co-branded marketing materials within first 90 days 
iv.  Commitment to attendance and participation with OMNIA Partners, Public Sector at national 

(i.e. NIGP Annual Forum, NPI Conference, etc.), regional (i.e. Regional NIGP Chapter 
Meetings, Regional Cooperative Summits, etc.) and supplier-specific trade shows, 
conferences and meetings throughout the term of the Master Agreement 

v.  Commitment to attend, exhibit and participate at the NIGP Annual Forum in an area reserved 
by OMNIA Partners, Public Sector for partner suppliers. Booth space will be purchased and 
staffed by Supplier. In addition, Supplier commits to provide reasonable assistance to the 
overall promotion and marketing efforts for the NIGP Annual Forum, as directed by OMNIA 
Partners, Public Sector. 

vi.  Design and publication of national and regional advertising in trade publications throughout 
the term of the Master Agreement 

vii.  Ongoing marketing and promotion of the Master Agreement throughout its term (case 
studies, collateral pieces, presentations, promotions, etc.) 

viii. Dedicated OMNIA Partners, Public Sector internet web-based homepage on Supplier’s 
website with: 



 

 

• OMNIA Partners, Public Sector standard logo; 
• Copy of original Request for Proposal; 
• Copy of Master Agreement and amendments between Principal Procurement Agency and     
   Supplier; 
• Summary of Products and pricing; 
• Marketing Materials 
• Electronic link to OMNIA Partners, Public Sector’s website including the online registration 
   page; 
• A dedicated toll-free number and email address for OMNIA Partners, Public Sector 
 

Marketing Plan 
Notification of Award: 
- KI Communications Department works with OMNIA on appropriate public relations 

announcement 
- Announcement of award sent to KI field sales team 
- Addition of OMNIA to appropriate marketing collateral and appropriate links established from KI 

websites to OMNIA within the first 90 days 
- Identify OMNIA’s annual conferences/opportunities to exhibit and meet with OMNIA members 

and include in annual conference/exhibit calendars.  Notification of appropriate field support 
- If required - Schedule annual visit to OMNIA to review contract performance and other contract 

opportunities to support OMNIA members 
 

C.  Describe how Supplier will transition any existing Public Agency customers’ accounts to the Master 
Agreement available nationally through OMNIA Partners, Public Sector. Include a list of current 
cooperative contracts (regional and national) Supplier holds and describe how the Master Agreement 
will be positioned among the other cooperative agreements. 

 
KI will provide all Public Agencies and Accounts their procurement contract options and honor the 
direction and decision that the Public Agency makes with their purchase. 
 

F. Acknowledge Supplier agrees to provide its logo(s) to OMNIA Partners, Public Sector and agrees to 
provide permission for reproduction of such logo in marketing communications and promotions. 
Acknowledge that use of OMNIA Partners, Public Sector logo will require permission for reproduction, 
as well. 
 
KI agrees to Provide our logo and OMNIA would have permission for reproduce such logo. 
 

E.  Confirm Supplier will be proactive in direct sales of Supplier’s goods and services to Public Agencies 
nationwide and the timely follow up to leads established by OMNIA Partners, Public Sector. All sales 
materials are to use the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector logo.  Separate Communications will be 
presented and posted providing a Public Agency updates on their procurement option. At a 
minimum, the Supplier’s sales initiatives should communicate: 

i.  Master Agreement was competitively solicited and publicly awarded by a Principal 
Procurement Agency 

ii.  Best government pricing 
iii.   No cost to participate 



 

 

iv. Non-exclusive 
 

KI confirms with the changes noted above. 
 

G. Confirm Supplier will train its national sales force on the Master Agreement. At a minimum, sales 
training should include: 
 

i.  Key features of Master Agreement 
ii.  Working knowledge of the solicitation process 
iii.  Awareness of the range of Public Agencies that can utilize the Master Agreement through 

OMNIA Partners, Public Sector 
iv.  Knowledge of benefits of the use of cooperative contracts 

 
KI agrees  

 
H. Provide the name, title, email and phone number for the person(s), who will be responsible for: 

 
i. Executive Support 

MARK WALDECKER | Corporate Accounts / K-12 Dealer Development Manager 
P: 920.406.3508 | M: 920.327.0195 | E: mark.waldecker@ki.com | ki.com  
 

ii. Marketing 
JODI LIPSH | MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER 
P: 920.468.2343 | E: jodi.lipsh@ki.com | ki.com 
 

iii. Sales 
Shannon Meek | District Leader 
P: 713.880.2329 | M: 281.782.8584 | E: Shannon.meek@ki.com | ki.com 
 

iv. Sales Support 
MOLLY LAYDEN | SALES OPERATIONS MANAGER 
P: 920.468.2716 | E: molly.layden@ki.com | ki.com 
 

v. Financial Reporting 
ANDY VANSTRATEN | Contract Manager 
P: 920.468.2394 | E: andy.van.straten@ki.com | ki.com 
 

vi. Accounts Payable 
JENNIFER BAUGNET | Assistant Manager - Customer Financial Services 
P: 920.468.2750 | F: 1-800-844-0593 | E: jennifer.baugnet@ki.com | ki.com 
 

vii. Contracts 
ANDY VANSTRATEN | Contract Manager 
P: 920.468.2394 | E: andy.van.straten@ki.com | ki.com 
 
 



 

 

I. Describe in detail how Supplier’s national sales force is structured, including contact information for 
the highest-level executive in charge of the sales team. 
 
BRIAN KRENKE | CEO 
P: 920.468.2239 | E: brian.krenke@ki.com | ki.com 
 
Please find the attached organizational charts for sales force structure. 
 

J. Explain in detail how the sales teams will work with the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector team to 
implement, grow and service the national program. 

 
KI has an internal support team of Market Development representative and Inside Sales representative 
that scour the industry looking for opportunities to participate on upcoming projects.  Within many of 
these conversations our Representatives will determine the Customers’ needs and paths in which they 
are able to purchase products, such as through the Omnia Cooperatives.  KI also employees a network of 
Regional sales Leaders and representatives that work hand in hand with Dealer representatives to allow 
onsite support to the customer’s.  All of these individuals engage in sales support training at KI’s 
corporate headquarters in which they review sales strategies and contracts that they can take advantage 
of in order to provide the Customers with their eligibility and options for the most competitive pricing 
and ease of doing business.  KI also offers invitations to all of KI contracted sales representatives to our 
National Sales Meeting that go over product enhancements, new products and Sales Strategies.  With 
such a robust sales network these individuals can align themselves with Omnia partner’s regional 
representation in order to build a synergy that will enhance the Customers overall experience.   
 
When KI is awarded a purchasing contract the entire sales community is notified and briefed on the 
opportunity.  KI then loads the entire agreement and discounting into our quoting database so that all of 
our price quotation users have access to the contract and when the contract is referenced the contract 
discounting auto-fills in the quote by product SKU.  This allows for accurate and up to date pricing and 
compliance for the sales teams and customer.   

 
K. Explain in detail how Supplier will manage the overall national program throughout the term of the 

Master Agreement, including ongoing coordination of marketing and sales efforts, timely new 
Participating Public Agency account set-up, timely contract administration, etc. 

 
KI’s contract division within the corporate headquarters assists with educating/customer support on all 
purchasing contracts that KI holds.  This team will also work with the Omnia Cooperative teams on any 
administration duties such as addition and removal of products, discounting, added approved dealers 
and extensions.  This team is a valuable source for maintaining compliance to the contract and educating 
Sales teams and Customers of their eligibility and how to utilize these great opportunities.  Due to their 
familiarity with the contracts they also complete the sales reporting and administration fees in a timely 
manner. 

 
 



 

 

L. State the amount of Supplier’s Public Agency sales for the previous fiscal year. Provide a list of 
Supplier’s top 10 Public Agency customers, the total purchases for each for the previous fiscal year 
along with a key contact for each. 

 
As a privately held company, the financial information is held confidential. Furthermore, the 
Companies standard practices and in some cases contractual obligations restrain the Company from 
displaying the customer’s, their contacts and spending history in any solicitations or between other 
contract holders with the Company out of the respect for their confidentiality. 
 
2018    State   Purchases 
College/University   Wisconsin  $1M to $5M 
College/University   North Carolina  $1M to $3M   
College/University   Washington  $250K to $1M 
K-12    Michigan  $1M to $4M 
K-12    Illinois   $1M to $3M  
K-12    South Carolina  $1M to $3M 
K-12    Illinois   $500K to $2M 
State/Local Government  Minnesota  $500K to $2M 
State/Local Government  California  $100K to $1M 
State/Local Government  Florida   $100K to $1M 

 
M. Describe Supplier’s information systems capabilities and limitations regarding order management 

through receipt of payment, including description of multiple platforms that may be used for any of 
these functions. 
 
ELECTRONIC DATA INTERCHANGE (EDI)   
KI believes EDI is a valuable tool in providing better service to customers.  Documents previously 
processed manually can be exchanged through EDI quickly, without errors and at a reduced expense 
for both parties.  EDI also allows the exchange of shipping and sales information.  This information 
exchange allows both parties to improve their business interactions. 
 
EDI System Configuration 
At KI, the EDI system resides on an AS/400 in the corporate headquarters.  KI has a separate test 
system on a separate AS/400 to use during the initial test period.  The company’s EDI system is fully 
integrated with its own applications in most cases.  Some documents, such as purchase order 
changes, cannot be effectively automated within KI applications.  In these cases, the information is 
printed, and a customer service representative reviews and responds to the information. 
 
Enveloping:  ISA 
Data element separators/terminators:  KI can use any delimiters requested.  However, KI prefers to 
use non-printable characters. 
 
Test/Production Flag 



 

 

All interchanges sent by KI will be marked as Test or Production.  Interchanges received in the KI 
mailbox will only be processed as production documents if they are marked "P" unless the trading 
partner specifies that "T" interchanges should be processed as well. 
 
Transmission Schedule 
KI usually transmits and receives according to the following schedule (all times are Central Standard): 
 7:30 a.m.  -- Receive documents in mailbox and send acknowledgments 
 3:30 p.m.  -- Receive documents in mailbox and send acknowledgments 
 Nightly (11 p.m. to 3 a.m.)  -- Send invoices, advance ship notices and remittance advices 
 
Acknowledgments 
KI promptly acknowledges all documents received.  If you do not receive an acknowledgment within 
24 hours of sending the document, please contact the EDI coordinator at KI. 
 
KI sends 997 functional acknowledgments, which acknowledge receipt of the document.  Receiving a 
997 does not mean the document's instructions or terms are accepted.  A purchase order sent to KI is 
accepted when a shipping notice, purchase order acknowledgment or invoice is sent in return.  Please 
note KI's terms and conditions. 
 
Transmission Methods and Cost 
KI maintains a mailbox on the Advantis network.  KI can interconnect with other VANs through 
Advantis.  The KI policy is not to support direct connections with trading partners.  KI will pay for 
transmission to and from the KI mailbox and expects the trading partner to pay for transmissions to 
and from the trading partner's mailbox. 
 
To increase efficiency and keep transmission costs at a minimum for both parties, KI recommends the 
EDI transmission contain as little information as possible.  For example, addresses should only be sent 
when they are new or have changed.  Note and text, which are not machine processable, are 
discouraged. 
 
Checks Against Duplication of Orders 
If a document is sent to KI with a duplicate interchange control number, it will not be processed.  A 
duplicate interchange control number is a control number used by the same trading partner ID within 
the last three months.  The EDI coordinator at KI will call the sending party to notify them of a 
duplicate.  If requested, the documents can then be processed.  If a document is sent more than 
once, but different control numbers are used, it may not be identified as a duplicate.  Therefore, it 
may be processed as an original document.  If an order is received by different media, for example 
phoned/faxed in and then sent EDI, KI has no control to prevent duplication.  Phoned or faxed orders 
should not be sent EDI. 
 
Ensuring Receipt of All Documents 
KI checks the interchange control numbers received from each trading partner weekly.  KI expects 
these control numbers to be sequential and gap-free.  If KI believes a group of documents is missing, 
the EDI coordinator will call the trading partner. 
 



 

 

Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) 
KI is set up to receive EFTs. 
 
 

N. Provide the Contract Sales (as defined in Section 10 of the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector 
Administration Agreement) that Supplier will guarantee each year under the Master Agreement for 
the initial three years of the Master Agreement (“Guaranteed Contract Sales”). 
 

$_______.00 in year one 
$_______.00 in year two 
$_______.00 in year three 
 

Much like Omnia’s description and inability to guarantee volume to any Company as written in 
section 1.2, The companies contract sales projection as detailed in section M. can only be a projection 
for the Master Agreement. KI will not agree to be held to any guaranteed contract sales under the 
solicitation or contract if awarded. 

To the extent Supplier guarantees  projected minimum Contract Sales, the administration fee shall be 
calculated based on the greater of the actual Contract Sales shipped and factored on the product cost 
only.and the Guaranteed Contract Sales. (Freight, install and commissions excluded). 
 

O. Even though it is anticipated many Public Agencies will be able to utilize the Master Agreement 
without further formal solicitation, there may be circumstances where Public Agencies utilizing the 
Master Agreement will issue their own solicitations. The following options are available when 
responding to a solicitation for Products covered under the Master Agreement. 

 
i.  Respond with Master Agreement pricing (Contract Sales reported to OMNIA Partners, Public 

Sector). 
ii.  If competitive conditions require pricing lower than the standard Master Agreement not-to-

exceed pricing, Supplier may respond with lower pricing through the Master Agreement. If 
Supplier is awarded the contract, the sales are reported as Contract Sales to OMNIA Partners, 
Public Sector under the Master Agreement. 

iii.  Respond with pricing higher than Master Agreement only in the unlikely event that the Public 
Agency refuses to utilize Master Agreement (Contract Sales are not reported to OMNIA 
Partners, Public Sector). 

iii.   Should the Public Agency refuse to use the Master Agreement the Company will review the 
Public Agents terms and conditions and work out pricing and terms solely between the 
Company and the Public Agency. 

 
iv. If alternative or multiple proposals are permitted, respond with pricing higher than Master 

Agreement, and include Master Agreement as the alternate or additional proposal. 
 

iv.   If a Public Agency contacts the Company for solicitation or contract options, the company will 
provide the Public agency options. The Public Agency may provide their decision with no 
intervention from any other party should they have decided to pick one fulfillment option 
over another. 



 

 

 
Detail Supplier’s strategies under these options when responding to a solicitation. 
 
As our red-lines indicate above, If a Public Agency would approach KI to do business or through their own 
solicitation, KI would advise agency of all contract options available to them. Letting the agency select and 
receive approval from their board before proceeding. 



















CEO/President

Brian Krenke

Region 3 VP

Bryan Tischer

*See Chart

Region 1 VP 

Chris Griffin

*See Chart

Region 2 VP

Dave Fairburn

*See Chart

Corporate Administration & Sales
Organizational Chart

May 1, 2019

VP Canadian Sales

John Mills

*See Chart

VP Business Development 

Milica Vidovich

*See Chart

VP Architectural Wall

Ryan Usiak

*See Chart

VP Government Markets & 

Corporate Services

Dan Schiltz

*See Chart

CFO/Treasurer

Nick Guerrieri

*See Chart

VP Marketing & Communications

Joe Burkard

*See Chart

Executive Assistant

Amy Perrault



VP Sales – Eastern Region
Chris Griffin

NEW YORK
District Leader

Robert Abernathy

FLORIDA
District Leader

OPEN

GEORGIA/ALABAMA
District Leader

Tyler Scharafanow

MID ATLANTIC
District Leader
Mark Dineen

CAROLINAS
District Leader
Angel Burgess

NEW ENGLAND 
District Leader

Jacqueline McGuire

Sales Specialist
Mark (Grady) 

Thompson

Sales Specialist
 Brad Osborne

Sales Specialist
 Doug(James) 

Fairburn

Sales Associate
Liam Kirkbride

CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Megan Roper

Project & Service 
Coord. - Wall

Sandy Harkins

Sales Specialist
 Cory Nester

Sales Specialist
 Tina Miller

Sr. CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Bryanna Mercer

Sales Coordinator
Kate Pettit 

Sales Specialist
Rick Baitinger

Sales Specialist
James Haner

Sales Specialist
Milton Bresler

CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Nick Satterly

Sr. CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Christopher Jim

Sales Specialist
Cody Peinovich

Sales Specialist
Pat Casale

Sales Specialist
Allison Brown

Sales Specialist 
Chris Rueckl

Sales Specialist 
Kim McWhorter

Sales Specialist
Sylvia Walton

 
Sales Specialist 

George Ortiz
 

Sales Administrative 
Coordinator 

Miriam Slaght

Sales Management – Eastern Region

Organization Chart

December 1, 2019

Sales Specialist
 Michelle (Susan) 

Kingston

Sales Specialist
(A&D Focus)
Kristi Indahl

Sales Specialist
Adam Brown Sales Specialist

Curtis Winkler

Sales Specialist
Jeanne Kaufman

Independent Offices
Bill Corbett – PA, WV, NJ, DE

CAD Designer/  
Space Planner

Chayanne Arcos

Sales Specialist
Nicole Vital

Sales Specialist
OPEN

(Alex Petakas)
 

Sales Specialist 
(A&D Focus)

OPEN

Sales Associate
Jackie Best

Sr. CAD Designer/
Space Planner

Diane Slothouber

Project & Service 
Coord. – Wall

James Couture

Sales Specialist – 
Strategic Accts.

Christina Gigstead

CAD Specialist
Mary Ann Hope

 CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Tamera Chew

Sales Coordinator 
Michelle Smith

Sr. CAD Designer/
Space Planner 
Ann Mustian

Sr. CAD Designer/
Space Planner 

Roweena Llamas

DR Program Manager
Pat Kawula

Salesforce Strategic 
Manager

Tony Clemens

CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Susan Hentz

Sales Specialist – 
Strategic Accts.
Jackie Andrey

Sales Associate
Justin Hamel

Sales Associate
Cris Maher

Sales Associate 
(A&D Focus)
Lauren Brash

Sales Specialist
David Cook

Sales Associate
Justin Mikolyski

Sales Specialist
Susan Sullivan

Sales Specialist
Tyra Leoveanu

Sales Associate
Meagan Kelly

Sales Coordinator
Reese Laundry

CAD Designer/
Space Planner

OPEN

Sales Associate
Dolan Wort

Sales Associate
Ashlea Moseley

Sales Specialist
Joel Kimpela

Sales Associate
Becky Randel

Sales Associate
Abby Wilson

Sales Associate
Aaron Scroggins

Sales Associate
Grant Huebner

Sales Associate
Zach Dagneau

Sales Specialist – 
Strategic Accts.
Scott Russell



VP Sales – Central Region
Dave Fairburn

Exec Asst to 
President

Miriam Slaght

CHICAGO 
District Leader

Bob Stefan

Sr. CAD Designer /
Space Planner
Haley Moser

Sales Coordinator
Danielle Super 

CAD Designer/ 
Space Planner

OPEN

Sales Coordinator
OPEN

Sales Specialist
Dimitrious (Tim) 

Poulakis 

Sales Specialist
Beth Ann Faber

Sales Specialist
Anson Arndt 

Sales Specialist
OPEN

Sales Specialist
Wendy Jeanes

Independent Offices

Susan Binford – IN

Glen Jones – MS, LS, AK, SW. TN

Dan Mahlik – WI, IA, NE, N. MI

Kevin Kashwer – OK

Bill Thomason – OH, 

Shannon Meek – South TX

JJ Reis – MI

Keith Daniel – KY, TN

Sales Management – Central Region
Organization Chart

December 1, 2019

Sales Specialist
 John Leachman

Sales Specialist
 Kay Reinhardt

NORTH TEXAS
District Leader
Dale Halvorson

Sales Specialist
Donna Meeks

Sales Specialist
Norah Meier-

Maroulis

Project & Service 
Coord-Wall

Joe Koppers

Sales Coordinator
Cynthia Mueller

CAD Deisgner/
Space Planner

Nia Leger

Sales Specialist
Joe Lucido

(Independent)

Sales Specialist
Whitney Garry
(Independent)

CAD Designer/
Space Planner 
Janell Brandley

Sales Associate
Sean O’Neal



VP Sales – Western Region
Bryan Tischer

Sales Administrative 
Coordinator
Miriam Slaght

SAN FRANCISCO 
District Leader

Pat Welch

Sales Specialist
 Jennifer Moen

 Sr. CAD Designer/
Space Planner

Jeana Brunscher 

Sales Specialist
 Linda Flournoy

Sales Specialist
Bridget Eyraud

Independent Offices:

Mike Arnold – WA, OR, AL, ID, MT

Carl Canter – CO, WY, S. NV

Tim Healy – MN, ND, SD

Steve Hennes – S. CA

Interior Avenue – AZ

Interior Products Group - UT

Sales Management – Western Region
Organization Chart 

July 31, 2019

Sales Specialist
Jessica Gelin  

CAD Designer/ Space 
Planner 

Amberlynn Madison

MISSOURI
District Leader

Joanie McCormick

Sales Specialist
OPEN

CAD Designer/
Space Planner
Tarra Chidster

Sales Specialist
Craig Karges

Sales Specialist
Ian Lingle

Sales Specialist
Patricia Hegge

CAD Designer/Space 
Planner

Aashna Shah

Sales Specialist
Gabriela Cobb

National Integrated Sales 
Manager

Angela Doemel
*See Chart

Sales Trainer
Nathan Jeske

Sales Trainer
Dale Griffin

Sales Specialist (A&D)
Karen Kennedy

Sales Associate
Dan McLaughlin

Sales Specialist
Shauna Fontana

Sales Specialist 
Rick Haasch



Region 4 ESC’s evaluation: 

a) Products/Services/Pricing
i. Offerors shall provide pricing based on a discount from a manufacturer’s price list or catalog, or fixed price, or

a combination of both with indefinite quantities. Prices listed will be used to establish the extent of a
manufacturer’s product lines, services, warranties, etc. that are available from Offeror and the pricing per
item. Multiple percentage discounts are acceptable if, where different percentage discounts apply, those
different percentages are specified. Additional pricing and/or discounts may be included. Products and
services proposed are to be priced separately with all ineligible items identified. Offerors may elect to limit
their proposals to any category or categories.

KI is offering a discount from manufacturer’s current list delivered catalogs.  KI is proposing a tier discount
structure.  Tiers have been determined by Order Volume. Discounts will be from Supplier’s current published
price lists. The discounts offered on the Pricing Model will be based on the total list price amount of each
single order with the applicable discount for each product taken from the appropriate tier column.

ii. Include an electronic copy of the catalog from which discount, or fixed price, is calculated. Electronic price lists
must contain the following: (if applicable)
• Manufacturer part #
• Offeror’s Part # (if different from manufacturer part #)
• Description
• Manufacturers Suggested List Price and Net Price
• Net price to Region 4 ESC (including freight)

Media submitted for price list must include the Offerors’ company name, name of the solicitation, and date 
on a Flash Drive (i.e. Pin or Jump Drives).  

Electronic price lists have been provided and do contain the Manufacturers part number, description, product 
options, and List Price.  Price Lists will not contain the net price to Region 4 ESC. List price will contain freight. 

iii. Is pricing available for all products and services?
i. Please provide pricing for services based on a range, from minimum price per hour to maximum price per
hour, with a not to exceed on the maximum price per hour charge.

Additional Services:
Design Services $75.00 per hour 
Project Management Services $50.00 per hour 

iv. Describe any shipping charges.
i. Describe delivery charges along with definitions for:

1. Dock Delivery

Drop Ship Orders  
Pricing includes delivery from Supplier’s factory to the receiving dock of Member’s designated ship to 
location.  No installation is required of KI.  The only exception would be the Architectural products: 
Auditorium/Theater / Fixed Seating and Modular Walls, KI’s Demountable Wall. These Architectural 
products are quoted on a per project basis with added installation and transportation charges. 



 

 

2. Inside Delivery  
 

Pricing includes delivery from Supplier’s factory to the receiving dock of Member’s designated ship to 
location. Customer shall be responsible for the payment of all accessorial fees, including, but not limited 
to, charges necessitated by any of the following: 
 

• A need for special delivery equipment, including lift gates 
• Inside delivery (The driver physically moves freight past the door opening of trailer.)   
• Delivery past the immediate off load/dock location:  Freight needs to be physically move into the 

building, upstairs, into an elevator, etc: 
• The absence of a loading dock 

 
3. Deliver and Install  
 

Delivered & Installed 
Manufacturer/Servicing Dealer to deliver and install required products, remove products from packaging, 
(plus haul packaging off site), wipe down, level and place furniture per the instructions from the 
member.  All products must be properly positioned and ready for use.  
 
Manufacturer/Servicing Dealer shall track, receive, and perform final inside deliveries to specific office, 
suite, work space, lab, job site etc. at required installation locations. 

  
Delivered & Installed Pricing  
- Price is to receive, deliver and install 
- Price is for non- union labor, standard hours for install and delivery 
- Project requiring Prevailing wages or extended installation requirements additional pricing for  
   (These requirements will be added as a line item on the quote.)   
- This price does not include any type of stair carry 
- Cost includes all waste removal from site 
- Cost includes all necessary tools and equipment required to install per the drawing or quote 
- KI is not responsible for hardwiring of furniture to the building source 
- KI is not responsible for connection of phone and data lines to the building source 
- All areas where installations are to be performed are to be complete and free of other trades, products    
  tools, and equipment 
- Failure to comply with any of the above job conditions may result in additional costs 

 
v. Provide pricing for warranties on all products and services. 

 
KI does not charge for warranties. 
 
RIGHTS AND WARRANTIES 
The warranty is given to the initial purchaser and is valid for as long as the initial purchaser owns the product. 
The warranty, which runs from the date of manufacture, covers defects in materials and craftsmanship found 
during normal usage of the products during the warranty period. If a product is defective, and if written notice 
of the defect is given to KI within the applicable warranty period, KI at its option will either repair or replace 
the defective product with a comparable component or product, or provide a refund of the purchase price. KI 
reserves the right to determine labor method used during replacement of product.  
  
 



 

 

vi. Describe any return and restocking fees. 
 
Returns 
Product conforming to the specifications contained in KI’s acknowledgement to Customer may not be 
returned to KI without KI’s written consent, which consent may be conditioned upon Customer’s agreement 
to pay re-handling and/or restocking charges and/or to prepay all freight charges on the return shipment. 
 

vii. Describe any additional discounts or rebates available. Additional discounts or rebates may be offered for 
large quantity orders, single ship to location, growth, and annual spend, guaranteed quantity, etc.  
 
KI has submitted volume discounting and has agreed to a 2% rebate on all orders.  There would not be 
any additional promos or discounting available. 
 

viii. Describe how customers verify they are receiving Contract pricing. 
 
Once contract award is received, KI will set up the new contract in our Contract database – Salesforce.com. 
Each contract is given a unique number which is entered into KI’s quoting tool. This unique number brings in 
all of the correct product discounting according to the contract. Each purchase order should have the 
awarded contract number listed on it for KI to reference and quoting. 
 
Salesforce.com Support System 
Salesforce.com is more than a tracking or reporting tool for our sales representatives; it’s an active 
communications hub for your entire account team. Each KI employee involved with your account – from order 
placement to payment – can access the platform in real time to: 
 

• Find key people and their contact information 
• Access quoting, contracts and other pricing, credit and billing information 
• View real-time updates on project status 
• Share information and collaborate on cases in real time  

 
Salesforce.com allows us to all be on the same page when it comes to your account. Team members see the 
same information regardless of who enters the data or from which location. 
  

ix. Describe payment methods offered.  
 
Payment Options and Terms 
Payment Options: 

1. Corporate Credit or Purchasing Card (Full payment at time of order) 
2. EFT – Electronic Funds Transfer or Bank Wire 
3. Direct Payment via check, money order, or bank check 
4. Leasing Options available 

 
Payment Terms: 
KI payment terms are net 30.  KI is set up to accept Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT).  No early payment of EFT 
discounts are available. 

x. Propose the frequency of updates to the Offeror’s pricing structure. Describe any proposed indices to guide 
price adjustments. If offering a catalog contract with discounts by category, while changes in individual pricing 
may change, the category discounts should not change over the term of the Contract.  



 

 

 
KI will guarantee and hold discounts for the term of the contract. KI would be entitled to price increases of 
product on an annual basis or as mutually agreed upon by both parties.  Such increases must be 
communicated in writing by KI with supporting documentation justifying the. 
 
Contract alterations will occur quarterly from the inception date of the contract. Contract updates include:  
product or dealers. 
 

xi. Describe how future product introductions will be priced and align with Contract pricing proposed.  
 
KI does have new furniture or existing furniture line extension introductions every year, when new 
introductions are made and offered to Region 4 ESC discounting will fall in line with current category 
discounting. 
 

xii. Provide any additional information relevant to this section.  
 

Not to Exceed Pricing. Region 4 ESC requests pricing be submitted as not to exceed pricing. Unlike fixed pricing, the 
Contractor can adjust submitted pricing lower if needed but, cannot exceed original pricing submitted. Contractor 
must allow for lower pricing to be available for similar product and service purchases. Cost plus pricing as a primary 
pricing structure is not acceptable. 
 
KI will guarantee and hold discounts for the term of the contract, but would be entitled to price increases of product 
on an annual basis or as mutually agreed upon by both parties.  KI cannot present not to exceed pricing. 
 
b) Performance Capability 

i. Include a detailed response to Appendix D, Exhibit A, OMNIA Partners Response for National Cooperative 
Contract. Responses should highlight experience, demonstrate a strong national presence, describe how 
Offeror will educate its national sales force about the Contract, describe how products and services will be 
distributed nationwide, include a plan for marketing the products and services nationwide, and describe how 
volume will be tracked and reported to OMNIA Partners.  
 
Please find the responses to Exhibit A under Tab 3 – Performance Capability. 
 

ii. The successful Offeror will be required to sign Appendix D, Exhibit B, OMNIA Partners Administration 
Agreement prior to Contract award. Offerors should have any reviews required to sign the document prior to 
submitting a response. Offeror’s response should include any proposed exceptions to OMNIA Partners 
Administration Agreement on Appendix B, Terms and Conditions Acceptance Form.  
 
Please find the responses to Exhibit A under Tab 3 – Performance Capability. 
 

iii. Include completed Appendix D, Exhibits F. Federal Funds Certifications and G. New Jersey Business 
Compliance.  
 
Please find the responses to Exhibit A under Tab 3 – Performance Capability. 
 

iv. Describe how Offeror responds to emergency orders.  
 
Quick Ship Programs 
Abbreviated lead-times are available for many of KI’s product lines.  Quick ship programs allow 
customers to purchase product in a reduced manufacturing time frame.  The parameters of 



 

 

KI’s Quick Ship Program vary per product line, but as a general rule follows a two-week lead-time from the 
time the order is entered into KI’s production schedule until the time the product ships from the 
manufacturing facility.  Purchasing guidelines for quick ship products include maximum order quantities and 
limited finish selection options.   
 

v. What is Offeror’s average Fill Rate?  
 
100%. Since 1941, KI has been traditionally a just-in-time manufacturer, which influenced KI's leadership in 
the production of customer-specific products, whereby we produce our products on a demand basis.  This 
eliminates the need for warehousing and inventory controls. KI still subscribes to this innovative way of 
manufacturing but does deviate when the client relationship calls for additional means to secure product.  
 

vi. What is Offeror’s average on time delivery rate? Describe Offeror’s history of meeting the shipping and 
delivery timelines.  
 
KI’s on time shipping – 98.1% YTD.  KI sets a goal for on time shipping on a yearly basis, the goal for 2019 is 
98.8%. KI prides itself on the quality products produced at each KI location as well as the high level of service 
provided to customers.  KI pursues the highest degree of excellence in the design process of durable products, 
in the manufacturing processes for consistent, on-time delivery of products that meet the demands of 
customer specifications and in information processes through customer service.   
 

vii. Describe Offeror’s return and restocking policy.  
 
Returns 
Product conforming to the specifications contained in KI’s acknowledgement to Customer may not be 
returned to KI without KI’s written consent, which consent may be conditioned upon Customer’s agreement 
to pay re-handling and/or restocking charges and/or to prepay all freight charges on the return shipment. 
 

viii. Describe Offeror’s ability to meet service and warranty needs. 
  
The KI/Corporate Services installation offices and warehouses are located throughout the United States. This 
allows Corporate Services to respond to customer needs in a quick and efficient manner. The Corporate 
Services team is comprised of customer focused, factory trained Regional Managers, Installation Supervisors 
and Certified Installers. Corporate Service’s Certified Installers are selected prior to installation and ONLY 
certified installers are used on KI Corporate Service installations.  
 
KI Corporate Services and/or our certified dealers will work on Warranty issues and needs. 
 

ix. Describe Offeror’s customer service/problem resolution process. Include hours of operation, number of 
services, etc. 
 
CUSTOMER SUPPORT 
The cornerstone of our customer service philosophy is being transparent throughout the process, sincere in 
our communication and above all, uncompromising in our integrity. We count on every individual KI employee 
to uphold those high standards. To do so, we view you as a Market of One. That means we consider any 
concerns you may have or issues that may arise as distinct to you and will work accordingly to resolve. 
 
 
 



 

 

QUICK RESPONSE INITIATIVE 
When and if an issue arises, KI has an established process in place to find a resolution within 72 hours. Based 
on the complexity of the issue, KI employees may call on the sales operations manager as well as others from 
the management and leadership teams, including our CEO, at any time to ensure we address your concerns or 
resolve outstanding issues in a manner that maintains your trust in us. 

Customer Service 
Need to make a change? No problem! Give us a call at 800-424-2432 Monday through Friday between 7:30 
a.m. and 5:00 p.m. CST or email us anytime at SalesOps@ki.com. To help us retrieve your order information as 
quickly as possible, please be prepared to provide your purchase order number. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  If you have an order acknowledgement, you may contact the KI Customer Service 
Representative whose name, phone number and email address will be listed directly above your delivery 
summary. 
 
We are happy to accommodate your request for changes to:  
Shipping address 
Delivery date 
Delivery contact name 
Call before delivery  
Product quantity, specifications, model number, etc. 
Additional delivery services (fees may apply) 
 
All requests are evaluated per case, as certain limitations may apply. However, we will make every attempt to 
satisfy your requirements. 
 

x. Describe Offeror’s invoicing process. Include payment terms and acceptable methods of payments. Offerors 
shall describe any associated fees pertaining to credit cards/p-cards.  
 
Invoicing Process 
KI’s standard invoicing method is to invoice individual purchase orders at the time of product shipment.   
 
Payment Options and Terms 
Payment Options: 

1. Corporate Credit or Purchasing Card (Full payment at time of order) 
P-Cards are accepted at time of order placement only, order needs to be $500 or less and be paid in 
full. No additional fees will be charged for using creditor P-cards. 

2. EFT – Electronic Funds Transfer or Bank Wire 
3. Direct Payment via check, money order, or bank check 
4. Leasing Options available 

 
Payment Terms 
KI payment terms are net 30.  KI is set up to accept Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT).  No early payment of EFT 
discounts are available. 
 

xi. Describe Offeror’s contract implementation/customer transition plan.  
 
KI has an existing contract with Region 4 ESC and will be ready to execute at time of award. 
KI will provide all Public Agencies and Accounts their procurement contract options and honor the 
direction and decision that the Public Agency makes with their purchase. 



 

 

 
xii. Describe the financial condition of Offeror.  

 
Annual sales for the three previous fiscal years.  
2018 - $607,991,000 
2017 - $649,959,000 
2016 - $592,575,000 
 

xiii. Provide a website link in order to review website ease of use, availability, and capabilities related to ordering, 
returns and reporting. Describe the website’s capabilities and functionality.  
 
KI.COM 
KI’s robust website (www.ki.com) offers detailed product information, market-specific thought leadership, and 
a variety of design specification tools, environmental and social responsibility information, and a history of the 
company itself. 
 
KI.com also aims to meet WCAG 2.0 guidelines, targeting Level 2 (AA) requirements. To this end, there are a 
number of considerations factored into the site’s underlying code base as well as the published content. 
Our intent is for KI.com to be a useful resource for all visitors, including those who may have visual, auditory, 
cognitive or physical disabilities. Following is a list highlighting some of the steps we have taken toward that 
end: 

• Keyboard accessibility and skip to content/navigation ARIA links, ensuring that site navigation and page 
content are easy to interact with for users who rely on keyboard-only control or assistive technology, 
including screen readers 

• Defined ARIA roles for global site elements 
• Text alternatives for images and non-text content; avoiding use of images of text 
• Autoplay and video/audio disabled by default, providing users with control over interactive content 
• Helpful and clear page titles, marked up appropriately using HTML web standards 
• Clear and descriptive link titles 
• Large base font-size (16px) and the ability to resize text to 200% without breaking the design 
• Page elements reflect visible change when hovered or focused, including keyboard focus 
• Multiple ways to find pages 
• Avoidance of flashing, blinking, scrolling or otherwise animated text 
• Responsive, mobile-friendly design to ensure content renders well regardless of the platform or device 

by which it’s accessed 
 

ORDER STATUS 
Order Status is a separate site found on the home page of ki.com that provides access to the status of your 
open orders from any web-enabled device, including the following: 

• User-friendly interface from any web-enabled device 
• Quick and easy information retrieval using search and sort functions 
• Ability to customize the data displays to your preference 
• Recently viewed items are highlighted for quick reference 
• Multiple user log-ins for convenience and collaboration within your own team 
• Tutorial video and FAQs 

 
EXTRANETS 
If desired, we can develop an extranet site specifically for your project. An extranet acts as a secured hub for 
all team members to access product information, specifications and standards, pricing, drawings and 
more. 



 

 

Extranets can be helpful in project planning as well as post-installation when you may want to access care and 
maintenance documents, customer service contacts, etc. Extranets can also streamline the process, saving 
time and money related to printing copies, postal or FedEx fees and travel expenses. 
 

xiv. Describe the Offeror’s safety record.  
 
KI’s YTD Safety Incident – 1.0. 
 

xv. Provide any additional information relevant to this section.  
 
 
c) Qualification and Experience 

i. Provide a brief history of the Offeror, including year it was established and corporate office location.  
 
OUR FOUNDATION 
The metal chair was KI’s flagship product in 1941. Innovative for its time, it brilliantly answered the call for 
seating that was portable, stackable, durable and affordable. KI recognized the market’s need and responded 
with a welcome solution. 
 
The KI folding chair symbolizes a long legacy of listening to our customers. Our insightful ability to solve 
problems through product design and space planning concepts has made us a respected leader in 
manufacturing furniture solutions – products that skillfully support the success of customers in the business, 
education and healthcare markets. 
 
Today, we’ve grown well beyond our folding chair origins and offer a broad portfolio ranging from seating and 
tables to architectural walls and panel systems. Our award-winning innovations reflect a desire to meet your 
objectives, be your go-to resource and build an enduring relationship with you. 
 
This foundation and a strong market understanding is why KI customers throughout the world continue to rely 
on our trusted expertise to create solutions that fit their environments. That’s why we say we offer far more 
than furniture…We’re Furnishing Knowledge. 
 
OUR PROMISE 
We promise to thoroughly understand your needs and help you make informed decisions about your 
environments. And that means: 

• Being a trusted market resource 
• Operating with integrity 
• Prioritizing relationships over sales 
• Simplifying the complex 
• Offering simple, long-lasting design 
• Collaborating on personalized solutions 

 
Locations 
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 
Green Bay, Wis. 
Employees: 659 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SHOWROOMS 
Eastern Region   Central Region   Western Region  International 
Atlanta, GA   Chicago, IL   Denver, CO   Beaconsfield, Quebec, Canada 
Boston, MA   Dallas, TX Los   Angeles, CA   Toronto, Ontario, Canada 
Charlotte, NC   Green Bay, WI   Phoenix, AZ   Beijing, China 
New York, NY   Houston, TX   San Francisco, CA Malaysia 
Washington, D.C.  St. Louis, MO      Lauenau, Germany 

Benelux, Netherlands 
London, United Kingdon 
Yorkshire, United Kingdom 

MANUFACTURING 
FACILITIES    PRODUCT      # OF EMPLOYEES 
Wisconsin 
Green Bay    Task Seating and Stack Chairs    305 
Green Bay    Transportation Hub     18 
Bonduel     Seating and Tables     219 
Manitowoc    Architectural Walls and Systems    191 
 
United States 
High Point, NC    Executive Task Seating, Lounge Seating   98 

and Occasional Tables 
Tupelo, MS    Folding Chairs and Tables, Stools   27 

and Caddies 
 
International 
Pembroke, Ontario, Canada  Storage and Residence Hall Furniture   145 
Beijing, China    Educational and Healthcare Furniture   1 
Europe (multiple locations)  Systems, Seating and Storage    45 
 

ii. Describe Offeror’s reputation in the marketplace.  
 

KI is a contract furniture manufacturer with a reputation for innovation and expertise. By targeting specific 
markets with solutions for higher education, K-12 education, corporate workplace, healthcare facilities and 
government centers, KI is known for its ability to scale to customers’ unique needs. This empowers customers 
with the choice to procure furniture according to what fits their ordering and fulfillment needs.  
 
Trusted as a market resource, KI builds relationships with clients to help them make smart furniture decisions. 
KI customers throughout the world continue to rely on the company’s trusted expertise to create solutions 
that fit their environments, brilliantly. 
 

iii. Describe Offeror’s reputation of products and services in the marketplace.  
 
Design shapes user outlook, drives emotion and ensures safety. Through human-centered design, KI creates 
compelling solutions by aligning culture, brand and functional objectives. The ideas behind this approach 
include adaptive design, increased user control, higher levels of engagement and defining a balance between 
basic workstyles and behavioral needs of users. 
 
To support these needs, KI furniture has a reputation for durability, functionality and versatility. These 
qualities are inherent across KI’s diverse product portfolio, which includes seating (guest, stack, 
task, lounge, student, healthcare, tandem, stools), tables (multipurpose, powered, height-



 

 

adjustable, cafeteria, occasional), architectural walls, desks and desking systems, workspace panels and 
systems, files and storage, casegoods, fixed and auditorium furniture, library furniture, residence hall furniture 
and accessories.  
 

iv. Describe the experience and qualification of key employees.  
 
KI Corporate Support 
KI recognizes that customers have diverse requirements for project management, service, and support.  KI 
designed its sales and product service capabilities to speed response to these changing needs.  KI’s flexible 
service package allows customers to choose the services they want. 
 
Project & Service Coordinators are assigned to provide support and include the responsibility for handling all 
aspects of daily project coordination.  The primary team contacts are based on expertise and is available to 
your account throughout your partnership with KI. 
 
Sales Operations Manager provides additional support in the overall coordination of an account’s specific 
needs including designation of resources and project coordination logistics.  This includes monitoring accounts 
from implementation to completion as well as any post project activity. 
 
Project & Service Coordinator responsibilities may include: 

• Coordinating mock-ups 
• Coordinating product shipments 
• Coordinating field office installation services 
• Coordinating communications between the customer and KI 
• Coordinating design services and installation drawings 
• Developing and maintaining project furniture timelines 
• Developing product specifications and quotations 
• Reviewing acknowledgments 

 
Design Services 
KI’s design philosophy is to develop product solutions that will visually and functionally work with other KI 
products allowing the client the greatest flexibility as their business needs evolve.  This design and 
development philosophy allows them to look at other product solutions within the KI portfolio and be able to 
integrate them with existing products they have in place giving the greatest flexibility without obsolescing a 
product.    
 
AutoCAD/Design 
KI has an expert team of resources trained to use AutoCAD when generating furniture layouts for our clients. 
In addition to a large staff at the Green Bay headquarters, Field Cad Space Planners are available in many field 
offices/showrooms. The team can produce 2D/3D/Elevations and Renderings depending upon the product 
specified.  The software utilized develops initial space plan drawings through installation drawings and 
electronically feeds the bill of materials directly into our order management platform for a seamless process.  
As an additional free service to our clients, Revit and 2020/Giza symbols are available for download from 
KI.com 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

v. Describe Offeror’s experience working with the government sector. 
 
CORE MARKET FOCUS 
The market is constantly shifting. Customer needs are ever changing. And KI is always there. We persistently 
grow our knowledge base and deepen our understanding to help shape and support your success. Whether 
you’re furnishing a business, school, healthcare facility or government facility, each environment presents its 
own nuances and challenges. KI strategically targets furniture solutions in these core markets: 
 

• College and University 
• K-12 
• Medium and Large Business 
• Healthcare 
• Federal and State Government 

KI holds a General Service Administration (GSA) Contract, number: GS-28F-0033P. 
 

By zeroing in on these core markets, we are able to design furniture solutions and support services that 
address the needs specific to each. 
 

vi. Describe past litigation, bankruptcy, reorganization, state investigations of entity or current officers and 
directors.  
 
Through the normal course of daily business as a large company, KI, may be involved in periodic litigation. 
None of this litigation is materially adverse to the operations or KI’s ability to perform under this bid or 
contract. 
 

vii. Provide a minimum of 10 customer references relating to the products and services within this RFP. Include 
entity name, contact name and title, contact phone and email, city, state, years serviced, description of 
services and annual volume.  
 
Please find the attached references for your review. 
 

viii. Provide any additional information relevant to this section.  
 

d) Value Add 
i. Provide any additional information related to products and services Offeror proposes to enhance and add 

value to the Contract. 
 
Additional Services/Value-Adds 
 
Value Add #1 – Movable Wall Education Program 
The Program Details 
This program provides education for Movable Walls, some of the items included classroom training, on-site 
training, Webinars, and on-demand training classes. 
   
Value Add #2 - Space Auditing 
The Program Details 
This program was developed to assist Region Members in space planning to help them maximize the use of 
their existing space.  It can also be used for any new construction or project. This program will involve KI 
representative to visit the site in person. 
 



 

 

Value Add #3 - In-Service Program 
The Program Details 
This program offers on-site training for products deployed at each location.  It will include hands on training as 
well as best practices for the uses of KI’s products. 
 
Value Add #4 - Exclusive Exelon Website 
The Program Details 
This is an Exclusive Website built specific for Region 4 ESC Members.  This innovative website is a 
comprehensive Project management tool, created to manage the flow of information on all aspects of a 
project. From design details to dead line ownership all within the accountability management documents, also 
housing drawings, product details, warranty information and requested or required post sale information. 
 
 
 



References 

St Charles City County Library  
77 Boones Hill Drive Karen Golab 
St. Peters, MO 63376  
Julie Wolfe  
jwolfe@stchlibrary.org  

Wood County Juvenile Court 
1032 South Dunbridge  
Bowling Green, OH  
Ann Gucker  
agucker@colwood.oh.us  

State of Minnesota  
Redwood Falls County Highway Department 
1820 E Bridge Street  
Redwood Falls, MN  56283  
Keith Berndt  
Keith_b@co.redwood.mn.us  

Jenks Public Schools 
205 East B Street  
Tulsa, OK  74037  
Cindy Owens  
918.299.4415 
Cindi.owens@jenksps.org 

St. John’ Preparatory School  
234 Congress Street  
Boston, MA  02110 
 Allison Moynihan-Mee  
Allison.mee@peabodyoffice.com 



Manatee County  
1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL 34205  
Michelle Petrilla 
941.748.4501 
 Petrilla@mymanatee.orge 

Tulsa Technology Center 
Lemley Memorial Campus  
5647 S 122nd East Ave  
Tulsa OK  74147  
Kelly Yockey  
9183828.5179  
Kelly.yockey@tulsatech.edu 

Township High School District   214 
Buffalo Grove High School  
Library Renovation  
Tom Arseneau  
224.220-4974  
Tom.arseneau@d214.org  

Texas Southmost College 
MRC North Hall   
80 Fort Brown Street  
Brownsville, TX  78520  
Hilda Perez-Garcia  
Hilda@hpgdesign.com  

Merced Community College 
3600 M Street  
Merced, CA  95340  
Kevin Kennedy  
kevin@vbcmerced.com 







 
 

 

Appendix C, DOC # 3 
Implementation of House Bill 1295 

Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295): 

In 2015, the Texas Legislature adopted House Bill 1295, which added section 2252.908 of the 
Government Code. The law states that a governmental entity or state agency may not enter 
into certain contracts with a business entity unless the business entity submits a disclosure of 
interested parties to the governmental entity or state agency at the time the business entity 
submits the signed contract to the governmental entity or state agency. The law applies only 
to a contract of a governmental entity or state agency that either (1) requires an action or vote 
by the governing body of the entity or agency before the contract may be signed or (2) has a 
value of at least $1 million. The disclosure requirement applies to a contract entered into on or 
after January 1, 2016. 

The Texas Ethics Commission was required to adopt rules necessary to implement that law, 
prescribe the disclosure of interested parties form, and post a copy of the form on the 
commission’s website. The commission adopted the Certificate of Interested Parties form 
(Form 1295) on October 5, 2015. The commission also adopted new rules (Chapter 46) on 
November 30, 2015, to implement the law. The commission does not have any additional 
authority to enforce or interpret House Bill 1295. 

Filing Process: 

Staring on January 1, 2016, the commission made available on its website a new filing 
application that must be used to file Form 1295. A business entity must use the application to 
enter the required information on Form 1295 and print a copy of the completed form, which will 
include a certification of filing that will contain a unique certification number. An authorized 
agent of the business entity must sign the printed copy of the form. The completed Form 1295 
with the certification of filing must be filed with the governmental body or state agency with 
which the business entity is entering into the contract. 

The governmental entity or state agency must notify the commission, using the commission’s 
filing application, of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 with the certification of filing not later 
than the 30th day after the date the contract binds all parties to the contract. This process is 
known as acknowledging the certificate. The commission will post the acknowledged Form 
1295 to its website within seven business days after receiving notice from the governmental 
entity or state agency. The posted acknowledged form does not contain the declaration of 
signature information provided by the business. 

A certificate will stay in the pending state until it is acknowledged by the governmental agency. 
Only acknowledged certificates are posted to the commission’s website. 

Electronic Filing Application:  
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm 

Frequently Asked Questions:  
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/resources/FAQs/FAQ_Form1295.php 

Changes to Form 1295:  https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/data/filinginfo/1295Changes.pdf 























































 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 41 of 55 

 

 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT G 

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS COMPLIANCE 
 

  
NEW JERSEY BUSINESS COMPLIANCE 

 
Suppliers intending to do business in the State of New Jersey must comply with policies and 
procedures required under New Jersey statues.  All offerors submitting proposals must 
complete the following forms specific to the State of New Jersey.  Completed forms should be 
submitted with the offeror’s response to the RFP.  Failure to complete the New Jersey packet 
will impact OMNIA Partners, Public Sector’s ability to promote the Master Agreement in the 
State of New Jersey. 
 
DOC #1 Ownership Disclosure Form  
 
DOC #2 Non-Collusion Affidavit 
 
DOC #3 Affirmative Action Affidavit 
 
DOC #4 Political Contribution Disclosure Form 
 
DOC #5 Stockholder Disclosure Certification 
 
DOC #6 Certification of Non-Involvement in Prohibited Activities in Iran 
 
DOC #7 New Jersey Business Registration Certificate 
 
New Jersey suppliers are required to comply with the following New Jersey statutes when 
applicable: 
 

• all anti-discrimination laws, including those contained in N.J.S.A. 10:2-1 through N.J.S.A. 
10:2-14, N.J.S.A. 10:5-1, and N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 through 10:5-38; 

 

• Prevailing Wage Act, N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.26, for all contracts within the contemplation of the 
Act; 

 

• Public Works Contractor Registration Act, N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.26; and 
 

• Bid and Performance Security, as required by the applicable municipal or state statutes. 
  





Kr
ue

ge
r I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l, 

In
c.

 



Kr
ue

ge
r I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l, 

In
c.

 



 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 45 of 55 

 

DOC #3, continued 
 

P.L. 1995, c. 127 (N.J.A.C. 17:27) 
MANDATORY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION LANGUAGE 

 

PROCUREMENT, PROFESSIONAL AND SERVICE 
CONTRACTS 

 
During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows: 

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against any employee or applicant 
for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional 
or sexual orientation.  The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that such applicants are recruited 
and employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their age, race, creed, 
color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation.  Such action shall 
include, but not be limited to the following:  employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for 
training, including apprenticeship.  The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officer 
setting forth provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertisement for employees 
placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, 
affectional or sexual orientation. 

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will send to each labor union or representative of 
workers with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to 
be provided by the agency contracting officer advising the labor union or workers' representative of the 
contractor's commitments under this act and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available 
to employees and applicants for employment. 

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, agrees to comply with any regulations promulgated by 
the Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975, c. 127, as amended and supplemented from time to time and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. 

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to attempt in good faith to employ minority and female workers trade 
consistent with the applicable county employment goal prescribed by N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by 
the Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975, C.127, as amended and supplemented from time to time or in 
accordance with a binding determination of the applicable county employment goals determined by the 
Affirmative Action Office pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 
1975, C.127, as amended and supplemented from time to time. 

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to inform in writing appropriate recruitment agencies in the area, 
including employment agencies, placement bureaus, colleges, universities, labor unions, that it does not 
discriminate on the basis of age, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or 
sexual orientation, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment agency which engages in direct or 
indirect discriminatory practices. 

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to revise any of it testing procedures, if necessary, to assure that 
all personnel testing conforms with the principles of job-related testing, as established by the statutes and 
court decisions of the state of New Jersey and as established by applicable Federal law and applicable 
Federal court decisions. 

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to review all procedures relating to transfer, upgrading, 
downgrading and lay-off to ensure that all such actions are taken without regard to age, creed, color, 
national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation, and conform with the 
applicable employment goals, consistent with the statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jersey, 
and applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court decisions. 

The contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Affirmative Action 
Office as may be requested by the office from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these 





 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 47 of 55 

 

DOC #4 
 

C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM 
 

Public Agency Instructions 
 

This page provides guidance to public agencies entering into contracts with business entities that are required to file 
Political Contribution Disclosure forms with the agency.  It is not intended to be provided to contractors. What follows 
are instructions on the use of form local units can provide to contractors that are required to disclose political contributions 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L. 2005, c. 271, s.2).  Additional information on the process is available in Local 
Finance Notice 2006-1 (http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/lfns_2006.html). Please refer back to these 
instructions for the appropriate links, as the Local Finance Notices include links that are no longer operational. 

1. The disclosure is required for all contracts in excess of $17,500 that are not awarded pursuant to a “fair and open” 
process (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7). 

2. Due to the potential length of some contractor submissions, the public agency should consider allowing data to be 
submitted in electronic form (i.e., spreadsheet, pdf file, etc.).  Submissions must be kept with the contract documents 
or in an appropriate computer file and be available for public access.  The form is worded to accept this alternate 
submission.  The text should be amended if electronic submission will not be allowed. 

3. The submission must be received from the contractor and on file at least 10 days prior to award of the contract.  
Resolutions of award should reflect that the disclosure has been received and is on file. 

4. The contractor must disclose contributions made to candidate and party committees covering a wide range of public 
agencies, including all public agencies that have elected officials in the county of the public agency, state legislative 
positions, and various state entities.  The Division of Local Government Services recommends that contractors be 
provided a list of the affected agencies.  This will assist contractors in determining the campaign and political 
committees of the officials and candidates affected by the disclosure. 

a. The Division has prepared model disclosure forms for each county.  They can be downloaded from the “County 
PCD Forms” link on the Pay-to-Play web site at http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/programs/lpcl.html#12. 
They will be updated from time-to-time as necessary. 

b. A public agency using these forms should edit them to properly reflect the correct legislative district(s).  As 
the forms are county-based, they list all legislative districts in each county.  Districts that do not represent 
the public agency should be removed from the lists. 

c. Some contractors may find it easier to provide a single list that covers all contributions, regardless of the county.  
These submissions are appropriate and should be accepted. 

d. The form may be used “as-is”, subject to edits as described herein. 
e. The “Contractor Instructions” sheet is intended to be provided with the form.  It is recommended that the 

Instructions and the form be printed on the same piece of paper.  The form notes that the Instructions are printed 
on the back of the form; where that is not the case, the text should be edited accordingly. 

f. The form is a Word document and can be edited to meet local needs, and posted for download on web sites, used 
as an e-mail attachment, or provided as a printed document. 

 
5. It is recommended that the contractor also complete a “Stockholder Disclosure Certification.”  This will assist the 

local unit in its obligation to ensure that contractor did not make any prohibited contributions to the committees listed 
on the Business Entity Disclosure Certification in the 12 months prior to the contract  (See Local Finance Notice 
2006-7 for additional information on this obligation at 
http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/lfns_2006.html).  A sample Certification form is part of this package 
and the instruction to complete it is included in the Contractor Instructions.  NOTE:  This section is not applicable to 
Boards of Education.  



 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 48 of 55 

 

DOC #4, continued 

 

C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM 

 

Contractor Instructions 
 

Business entities (contractors) receiving contracts from a public agency that are NOT awarded pursuant to a “fair and 
open” process (defined at N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7) are subject to the provisions of P.L. 2005, c. 271, s.2 (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-
20.26).  This law provides that 10 days prior to the award of such a contract, the contractor shall disclose contributions 
to:  
 

• any State, county, or municipal committee of a political party 
• any legislative leadership committee* 
• any continuing political committee (a.k.a., political action committee) 
• any candidate committee of a candidate for, or holder of, an elective office: 

o of the public entity awarding the contract 
o of that county in which that public entity is located 
o of another public entity within that county 
o or of a legislative district in which that public entity is located or, when the public entity is a county, of 

any legislative district which includes all or part of the county 
 

The disclosure must list reportable contributions to any of the committees that exceed $300 per election 
cycle that were made during the 12 months prior to award of the contract.  See N.J.S.A. 19:44A-8 and 
19:44A-16 for more details on reportable contributions. 
 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 itemizes the parties from whom contributions must be disclosed when a business 
entity is not a natural person.  This includes the following: 

• individuals with an “interest” ownership or control of more than 10% of the profits or assets of a business entity 
or 10% of the stock in the case of a business entity that is a corporation for profit 

• all principals, partners, officers, or directors of the business entity or their spouses 
• any subsidiaries directly or indirectly controlled by the business entity 
• IRS Code Section 527 New Jersey based organizations, directly or indirectly controlled by the business entity 

and filing as continuing political committees, (PACs). 
 

When the business entity is a natural person, “a contribution by that person’s spouse or child, residing 
therewith, shall be deemed to be a contribution by the business entity.” [N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26(b)] The 
contributor must be listed on the disclosure. 
 
Any business entity that fails to comply with the disclosure provisions shall be subject to a fine imposed by 
ELEC in an amount to be determined by the Commission which may be based upon the amount that the 
business entity failed to report. 
 
The enclosed list of agencies is provided to assist the contractor in identifying those public agencies whose 
elected official and/or candidate campaign committees are affected by the disclosure requirement.  It is the 
contractor’s responsibility to identify the specific committees to which contributions may have been made 
and need to be disclosed.  The disclosed information may exceed the minimum requirement. 
 
The enclosed form, a content-consistent facsimile, or an electronic data file containing the required details 
(along with a signed cover sheet) may be used as the contractor’s submission and is disclosable to the 
public under the Open Public Records Act. 
 
The contractor must also complete the attached Stockholder Disclosure Certification.  This will assist the 
agency in meeting its obligations under the law. NOTE:  This section does not apply to Board of 
Education contracts. 
 



 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 49 of 55 

 

* N.J.S.A. 19:44A-3(s):  “The term "legislative leadership committee" means a committee established, 
authorized to be established, or designated by the President of the Senate, the Minority Leader of the 
Senate, the Speaker of the General Assembly or the Minority Leader of the General Assembly pursuant to 
section 16 of P.L.1993, c.65 (C.19:44A-10.1) for the purpose of receiving contributions and making 
expenditures.”  





 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 51 of 55 

 

 Check here if the information is continued on subsequent page(s)  



 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 52 of 55 

 

DOC #4, continued 
 

List of Agencies with Elected Officials Required for Political Contribution Disclosure 
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 

 
County Name:   
State: Governor, and Legislative Leadership Committees 
Legislative District #s:  

State Senator and two members of the General Assembly per district. 
 
County:  
 Freeholders   County Clerk  Sheriff 
 {County Executive}  Surrogate   
 
Municipalities (Mayor and members of governing body, regardless of title): 
 
 
 
 
 

USERS SHOULD CREATE THEIR OWN FORM, OR DOWNLOAD FROM 
THE PAY TO PLAY SECTION OF THE DLGS WEBSITE A COUNTY-

BASED, CUSTOMIZABLE FORM. 
 

  



xx



 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 54 of 55 

 

DOC #6 
 

Certification of Non-Involvement in Prohibited Activities in Iran 
 
Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:32-58, Offerors must certify that neither the Offeror, nor any of its 
parents, subsidiaries, and/or affiliates (as defined in N.J.S.A. 52:32 – 56(e) (3)), is listed on the 
Department of the Treasury’s List of Persons or Entities Engaging in Prohibited Investment 
Activities in Iran and that neither is involved in any of the investment activities set forth in 
N.J.S.A. 52:32 – 56(f).  
 
Offerors wishing to do business in New Jersey through this contract must fill out the Certification 
of Non-Involvement in Prohibited Activities in Iran here:  
http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dfd/info/standard/fdc/disclosure_investmentact.pdf. 
 
Offerors should submit the above form completed with their proposal. 
 

  





 

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract 
Page 55 of 55 

 

DOC #7 
 

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
(N.J.S.A. 52:32-44) 

 
Offerors wishing to do business in New Jersey must submit their State Division of Revenue 
issued Business Registration Certificate with their proposal here. Failure to do so will disqualify 
the Offeror from offering products or services in New Jersey through any resulting contract. 
 
http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/forms/njreg.pdf  



N.J. Department ofTreasu ... 1 Page 1 o l 1 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 

Taxpayer Name: 

Trade Name: 

Address: 

Certificate Number: 

Effective Date: 

Date of Issuance: 

For Office Use Only: 

20130730163519417 

KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL, INC. 

1330 BELLEVUE ST 

GREEN BAY, WI 54302-2119 

0092782 

July 24, 1989 

July 30, 2013 

Section 8, DOC #7 NJ Business Registration



Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

KI  •  1330 Bellevue Street  •  P.O. Box 8100  •  Green Bay, WI  54308-8100  •  1-800-424-2432  • www.ki.com
KI-PLW-000115/KI/pdf/110119

PRODUCT PRICING
ALL PRICES LISTED IN KI PRICE LISTS ARE FREIGHT 
EXCLUDED OR DELIVERED PRICING.
KI price lists and any prices contained therein 
are subject to change without notice. Prices 
applicable to all Customer orders shall be those 
in effect at the time KI receives a complete order 
from Customer unless: Customer and KI have in 
place a written special pricing or master supply 
agreement, which agreement specifies the prices 
to be paid by Customer; or Customer requests 
a product shipping date to occur more than one 
hundred twenty (120) days after KI’s receipt of 
Customer’s order (in which case KI shall have 
the option to apply to Customer’s order the 
price list in effect as of Customer’s requested 
shipping date). The most current KI price lists 
are maintained electronically and can be found at 
www.ki.com/price lists 

Any discounts are ineffective if, as a result of the 
discounts, the final selling price of any product 
offered in a KI quote would be lower than the 
corresponding price for that product under 
KI’s multiple award schedule contracts with the 
United States General Services Administration 
(GSA). If the final selling price for any KI product 
in a quote would be below KI’s price to GSA, KI 
will offer that product at the same price that KI 
offers to GSA. No other terms or conditions of 
KI’s GSA contracts would apply to such sales.

FREIGHT AND DELIVERY
Freight Terms
KI reserves the right to select the “best way” 
shipment methods and means (including, but not 
limited to, determination of the carrier, method 
of shipment, and routing). Standard delivery 
shall be dock-to-dock delivery and shall occur 
Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
for truckload or 9:00a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for less 
than truckload or parcel.  Products quoted as 
“Delivered Pricing” shall be “F.O.B. Origin,” and 
freight charges are based on shipments to the 48 
U.S. contiguous states. For shipments destined 
to other U.S. states or foreign territories, 
delivery will be made to a prearranged port. 
Customer shall prepay all freight charges and any 
extra expenses resulting from any request by 
Customer for after-hours, holiday, weekend, or 
specific time delivery, or special carrier, shipping 
method, (e.g. air freight, exclusive use vehicle) 
packaging, and/or routing.  Contact KI for quote.

CAUTION: After obtaining a clear receipt for 
shipment, the delivering carrier is no longer 
responsible for damage or shortages.

Title, Risk of Loss
Title to product shall pass to Customer upon 
delivery by KI to the carrier.  For purposes of 
risk of loss, all shipments are “F.O.B Origin”; and 
Customer acknowledges that once KI delivers 
the product to the carrier, risk of loss shall pass 
to the Customer.

Shipment Damage Claims
All products are packaged to comply with carrier 
requirements and leave KI’s manufacturing 
facilities in good condition.  Customer shall be 
responsible to:

1. Carefully inspect merchandise upon 
delivery. Make notation of package 
conditions and describe any type of 
damage observed on the carrier’s delivery 
receipt.   
    
    
   

2. If the delivery receipt has been signed 
free and clear and damage is discovered 
after carrier has left, the customer shall 
report the concealed damage and request 
an inspection to the local carrier terminal 
within (5) five business days of receipt 
date.  

3. Retain all shipping cartons for inspection 
by the carrier agent.

4. All damaged product and packaging must 
be kept at point of delivery.

KI shall not be liable for loss or damage to 
product that occurs in transit, and Customer’s 
sole remedy for any such damages shall be 
to seek appropriate recourse against the 
carrier.  For more information visit http://
damagedproductprocess.com

Shortage Claims
Shortage must be noted at time of delivery to be 
considered a carrier claim.  

KI will evaluate Customer reported shortage 
claims within (10) ten days immediately following 
delivery.  Shortage claims reported beyond (10) 
ten days after delivery will not be honored.

Returns
Product conforming to the specifications 
contained in KI’s acknowledgement to Customer 
may not be returned to KI without KI’s written 
consent, which consent may be conditioned 
upon Customer’s agreement to pay re-handling 
and/or restocking charges and/or to prepay all 
freight charges on the return shipment.

Requests for Specific Delivery Time(s)
KI considers requests for delivery times and for 
drop shipments to job sites, and will undertake 
reasonable efforts to indicate any such request(s) 
to product carriers. KI may, in its sole discretion, 
extend to Customer the option of a carrier-
guaranteed set delivery time at an additional 
cost to Customer. KI’s liability for any damages 
incurred for any late deliveries, including labor 
and other expenses resulting from any such 
delays, shall be limited to a refund of the charge 
for the aforementioned guaranteed set delivery 
time.

Accessorial Fees
Customer shall be responsible for the payment 
of all accessorial fees, including, but not limited 
to, charges necessitated by any of the following:
1. A need for special delivery equipment, 

including lift gates
2. Inside delivery
3. The absence of a loading dock
4. Redirection or re-consignment of product
5. Detention charges
6. Street unloads
7. Improper refusal of product

Storage of Product
If, following KI’s acknowledgement of 
Customer’s purchase order, Customer requests 
a delay in shipment for any period greater than 
one (1) day from the scheduled ship date, 
Customer shall be responsible for the payment 
of the following storage fees:
1.  Orders less than a full trailer (11 pallets or     
     24 feet or less):  $5.00 per day per pallet.
2.  Full trailer:  $60.00 per day per trailer.

Any long-term storage (i.e. storage outside 
standard shipping and installation storage) must 
be climate controlled.  Temperature must range 
between 60 and 80 degrees Fahrenheit and 

humidity must be controlled between 45 and 65 
percent relative humidity.

Split Deliveries
Orders can be split shipped (including C.O.M. 
as it arrives) only with faxed or written 
authorization.

Re-delivery of Freight
When re-delivery of merchandise is required 
because the customer is not ready to accept 
merchandise, and no notification of this fact is 
given to the factory at least one week prior to 
the scheduled ship date, the actual costs for 
freight, restocking and re-handling, plus 5% of 
the order value, will be billed to the customer.

PAYMENT TERMS
Net Thirty Days
Payment on all KI invoices shall be made in U.S. 
dollars within thirty (30) days of the date of each 
such invoice and without offset, back charges, 
retention, or withholding of any kind. Unpaid 
and delinquent invoices shall accrue interest at 
the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per 
month, or the highest rate permitted by law, 
whichever is less.

Leasing Provisions
KI offers a lease finance option. The first and 
last monthly payments are required at the time 
of signing. Lease quotations subject to National 
Cooperative Leasing credit approval. Rates 
are based upon current market and subject to 
change without notice. Contact KI for a quote.

Custom Deposits
Customer may be required to pay a deposit 
for the purchase of any custom or nonstandard 
products identified in Customer’s purchase 
order. Any such deposit shall accompany 
Customer’s purchase order.

New Accounts
New accounts require the approval of a KI sales 
representative, credit references, and a valid tax-
exempt or resale certificate (where applicable).

Security Interest in Products
KI shall retain a purchase money security interest 
in all products sold to Customer and for which 
Customer has not made full payment. Customer 
agrees to execute any and all instruments 
necessary to document the creation of this 
security interest and/or to perfect the same. 
Customer further agrees to assemble and deliver 
to KI all products subject to this security interest 
in the event Customer defaults on Customer’s 
payment obligations to KI.

Collection Costs
In the event Customer defaults on Customer’s 
payment obligations to KI, and KI employs the 
services of an attorney or collection agency 
to enforce these obligations, Customer shall 
reimburse KI for all of KI’s actual collection costs 
and expenses (including actual attorneys’ fees 
and court costs) upon demand.

ORDER PROCESS
Requirements of a Valid and Complete 
Purchase Order
In order to submit a valid and complete 
purchase order to KI, Customer must provide KI 
with the following information.

1.  If you are purchasing directly from KI the 
purchase order must be issued to KI or KI 
c/o the dealer with this address: 

 
 KI
 1330 Bellevue Street
 Green Bay, WI 54302
2. The following items must be included on all 

purchase orders: 
• Sold To/Bill To Information: complete legal 

name, address, telephone number and fax 
number

• Ship To Information: complete legal name, 
address, contact name, contact phone 
number

• Purchase Order Number: a customer-
specific identifier, typically a sequential 
purchase order number or requisition 
number

• Issue Date: date the purchase order was 
issued 

• Sales Tax: applicable sales tax will be added 
upon invoicing. If tax exempt, customer must 
provide or have the tax exempt certificate 
on file at KI

• Purchase Order Total: total of all items and 
services included on the purchase order

• Authorization: signature of authorized 
purchasing agent or buying entity

• Order Details: reference a fully optioned KI 
quote (ex: 11KGH-85432) or include all the 
information listed below
 - Quantity of each item
 - Complete model number, including all 

finish and option information (by line item)
 - Net purchase price (by line item)
 - Extended net purchase price (all line 

items)
 - Any additional applicable charges (ex: 

installation and/or delivery charges) 
 - Contract name and/or number if pricing is 

based on a contract reference
3. Signatures on a quote or a worksheet will 

NOT be accepted as a purchase order. 
4. In the event that you do not have a formal 

Purchase Order process, please contact your 
KI Sales Representative or call 1-800-424-
2432, and we will assist you with creating 
a PO.

Purchase Orders that do not meet these 
requirements will be placed on hold until 
complete information is received by KI. 

Acknowledgements
KI sends acknowledgements on all orders. Please 
read these acknowledgements and contact KI 
immediately if there is any discrepancy. In the 
event of any difference or inconsistency between 
KI’s acknowledgement and Customer’s purchase 
order, KI’s acknowledgement will control. In 
the event the model number and description 
differ on the purchase order, the model number 
will be the determining factor. Any error or 
discrepancy on acknowledgement must be 
reported to KI in writing within three (3) working 
days of acknowledgement date. 
All acknowledgements contain an estimated 
delivery date, but an order may ship earlier than 
the estimated shipping date. If Customer desires 
delivery on or after a specified date, Customer 
must write “Do not ship for arrival before ___ 
[date] __” on Customer’s purchase order.



Fax or Email Orders
Orders may be sent to KI via facsimile (1-
800-405-2264) or via email (order.entry@
ki.com)  SIF Files:  If you have a fully optioned 
SIF file, submit one email containing the 
purchase order, fully optioned SIF file and any 
supporting quotes.. If, following submission of 
an order to KI, Customer sends a confirming 
order, such confirming order must be marked 
“Confirming Order. Original order sent via fax 
(or email).” KI will not be responsible for any 
duplicate orders caused by unmarked hard 
copy, duplicative confirming orders, or orders 
submitted more than once.

Changes or Cancellations of Orders
Purchase orders acknowledged by KI cannot 
be changed or cancelled without KI’s consent, 
which consent may be conditioned upon 
Customer’s agreement to pay increased 
or additional expenses resulting from the 
requested change or cancellation, including 
but not limited to a twenty-five percent 
(25%) cancellation charge if order is cancelled 
or changed within a minimum of twenty 
(20) days prior to expected delivery date 
as acknowledged. Products with custom 
options or veneer tops cannot be cancelled 
or returned.

Quick Ship Program
Quick Ship Program (QSP) leadtimes begin 
upon receipt of clearly marked and complete 
purchase order and approval by KI credit 
department. The QSP purchase order must 
be accompanied by the QSP purchase order 
cover sheet. Orders will only be processed 
as Quick Ship if all items on the order are 
included in the Quick Ship program. Quick 
Ship orders cannot be revised, cancelled, or 
returned. It is KI’s intention to ship all QSP 
products within a period of 10 working days or 
less. Based on production capacity, KI reserves 
the right to cancel the Quick Ship Program 
without notice.

C.O.M. FABRIC REQUIREMENTS
Fabrics to be supplied by Customer must 
be approved by KI for upholster-ability and 
flammability prior to acceptance of Customer’s 
purchase order. Customer shall submit to KI 
a one (1)-foot square sample swatch with 
Customer’s purchase order. Following KI’s 
approval of Customer’s fabric, Customer 
must contact KI for exact production yardage 
requirements (1-800-454-9796, ext. 2707). 
Thereafter, Customer shall ship its fabric to 
the appropriate manufacturing facilities below. 
When supplying Customers own materials, it 
is the responsibility of the Customer to ship 
the materials to the correct KI manufacturing 
facility (as stated on the product pricing pages 
of KI price lists or on ki.com). Failure to ship 
the materials to the correct KI manufacturing 
facility will result in additional charges to the 
Customer for re-delivery of Customer’s own 
materials to the correct KI manufacturing 
facility.

For products shipped from Green Bay, WI 
facility, ship material to:
KI Green Bay
Attn: C.O.M. Storage
1687 Westminster Drive - Gate 3
Green Bay, WI 54302

For products shipped from Manitowoc, WI
facility, ship material to:
KI Manitowoc
Attn: C.O.M. Storage
1400 S. 41st St.
Manitowoc, WI 54220

For products shipped from Pembroke, Ontario
facility, ship material to:
KI Pembroke
Attn: C.O.M. Storage
Pembroke, Ontario K8A6X7

For products shipped from Bonduel, WI
facility, ship material to:
KI Bonduel
Attn: C.O.M. Storage
204 West South St.
Bonduel, WI 54107

For products shipped from Tupelo, MS facility, 
ship material to:
KI Tupelo
Attn: C.O.M. Storage
2112 South Green St.
Tupelo, MS 38804

For products shipped from High Point, NC
facility, ship material to:
KI-HN
Attn: C.O.M. Storage
217 Feld Avenue
High Point, NC 27263

For products shipped from Ontario, CA facility, 
ship material to:
KI
Impress/Kismet
1110 S. Mildred Ave.
Ontario, CA 91761

CODE & FLAMMABILITY STANDARDS
COMPLIANCE
Seating
1. California Technical Bulletin 117. All 

seating products manufactured by KI 
meet or exceed the standards set forth in 
California Technical Bulletin 117 and are 
labeled accordingly.

2. California Technical Bulletin 133. KI 
offers numerous products that can be 
manufactured to meet the flammability 
requirements set forth in California 
Technical Bulletin 133. For products to 
meet the requirements of the open-flame 
test, changes in materials are made. 
Restrictions are placed on fabric selections 
and product type. When ordering 
product to comply with California 
Technical Bulletin 133, the “FR” option 
must be selected in the model number 
string. Please see individual sections in the 
price list for additional cost and leadtimes, 
which vary between products.

Panels
ASTM E84 (equivalent to UL 723 and National 
Fire Protection Association NFPA 255) is the 
test method used to determine the Flame 
Spread and Smoke Developed Indices of the 
system, consisting of the core substrate, fabric 
covering, and adhesive. NFPA 101, for Life 
Safety Code, defines acceptable Flame Spread 
and Smoke Developed Indices that have been 
adopted by the federal and many state or local 
governments as law in the form of building 
codes and regulations. Panel cores have 
been judged acceptable for the use with UL 
Recognized Component Office Panel Fabrics. 
Contact KI for the current list of fabrics that are 
acceptable for use.

Style and Fabric Availability
Many styles can be manufactured to comply 
with TB133, depending on the fabric 
content of a selected upholstery textile. 
When considering C.O.M. fabrics, submit 
the material attached to its composition 
description card to KI for approval. *Certain 
C.O.M. materials may require a sample burn 
test for certification. A sample product will be 

built with C.O.M. material and tested. The 
cost of testing must be added to the cost of a 
test sample including appropriate upcharges to 
receive certification.

Pricing
TB133 requires special construction 
procedures, and an upcharge applies to each 
product ordered as such.

General Information
Specifications, test procedures and 
requirements pertaining to flammability 
regulations can change. KI will make every 
effort to keep our information and services 
pertaining to flame specifications up-to-date. 
However, we reserve the right to alter the 
products, fabrics/ leathers, or upcharges 
associated with any of the above or any other 
flame specifications.

MISCELLANEOUS
Weights and Dimensions
All weights and dimensions listed in KI’s price 
or product listings are approximate.

Statute of Limitations
Except as specifically set forth in these Terms, 
Conditions, Rights and Warranties, no claim 
arising out of or in connection with products 
purchased from KI, these Terms, Conditions, 
Rights and Warranties or any product warranty 
applicable to any KI product may be brought 
by Customer more than one (1) year after 
the cause of action on which it is based has 
accrued.

Jurisdiction and Venue
The interpretation and application of these 
Terms, Conditions, Rights and Warranties and 
any product warranties applicable to products 
purchased by Customer from KI shall be 
governed in all respects by the laws of the 
State of Wisconsin, U.S.A., without reference 
to the rules of any jurisdiction concerning 
conflicts of laws or the provisions of the United 
Nations Convention on Contracts for the 
International Sale of Goods. Customer agrees 
that all disputes arising from the interpretation 
or application of these Terms, Conditions, 
Rights and Warranties or any product warranty 
shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction 
of and venue in the federal and state courts 
located in Green Bay, Wisconsin, or within 
Brown County, Wisconsin, U.S.A.; and 
Customer hereby consents to the personal 
and exclusive jurisdiction and venue of these 
courts.

Notification to KI
Except as set forth elsewhere in these Terms, 
Conditions, Rights and Warranties, all inquiries 
and correspondence to KI should be directed 
to:
KI
1330 Bellevue Street
P.O. Box 8100
Green Bay, WI 54308-8100
Phone: 1-800-424-2432

Force Majeure
KI shall not be liable for failure to perform or 
for delay in performance due to fire, flood, 
strike, or any other labor difficulty, act of 
God, act of any governmental authority or 
of Customer, riot, embargo, fuel or energy 
shortage, wrecks or delay in transportation, 
inability to obtain necessary labor, materials, 
or manufacturing facilities from usual sources, 
or failure of suppliers to meet their contractual 
obligations, or due to any cause beyond its 
reasonable control. In the event of delay 
in performance due to any such cause, KI 
reserves the right to extend the date of 

delivery or time for completion by a period 
of time reasonably necessary to overcome 
the effect of such delay, to allocate any 
available supply of goods in a manner it deems 
reasonable, or to cancel any purchase order.

Product Warranties
These Terms, Conditions, Rights and 
Warranties may change from time to time. 
Purchases of products from KI shall be subject 
to KI’s then current Terms, Conditions, Rights 
and Warranties which can be found at:
www.ki.com/terms

Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

  2



3

RIGHTS AND WARRANTIES

The following KI product warranty applies to products manufactured on or after November 1, 2019 and manufactured and/or 
distributed from a KI manufacturing site. This warranty is given to the initial purchaser and is valid for as long as the initial purchaser 
owns the product. The warranty, which runs from the date of manufacture, covers defects in materials and craftsmanship found 
during normal usage of the products during the warranty period. If a product is defective, and if written notice of the defect is given 
to KI within the applicable warranty period, KI at its option will either repair or replace the defective product with a comparable 
component or product, or provide a refund of the purchase price. KI reserves the right to determine labor method used during 
replacement of product.  The Lifetime Warranty applies regardless of the number of shifts the product is used each day, unless 
specified as an exception. All non-lifetime product warranties are a single 8 hour shift per day.  KI products are not intended or 
warranted for outdoor use unless specifically stated for outdoor use.

EXCLUSIONS

This warranty does not cover:
• Failure resulting from normal wear and tear which is to be expected over the course of ownership.
• Any misuse, abuse or modification of the original product voids the warranty.
• Damage caused by carrier.
• Products that are exposed to extreme environmental conditions or that have been subject to improper storage.
• Alterations to product not expressly authorized by KI, nor to products considered to be of a consumable nature such as bulbs, 

light ballasts, and surge suppression products. 
• Replacement parts are covered for two years or the balance of the original warranty, whichever is longer.
• Failure to apply, install, reconfigure, or maintain products according to published KI planning, assembly, cleaning instructions, or 

user guides.
• Customer’s Own Material (i.e., material supplied by the Customer or procured by KI on behalf of the client that is not a 

standard KI product offering) used in the manufacture of KI products. 
• Natural variations in wood grain; changes in surface finishes, including colorfastness, due to aging or exposure to light; matching 

of color, grain or texture, except to within commercially acceptable standards.
• Wrinkles, marks or scars occurring naturally in leather.
• Discoloration or degradation of all surface materials due to soiling, stains or dye transfer from clothing (including denim).
• Fabric properties including, but not limited to aging, colorfastness, shade variations, pilling, puddling/wrinkling or abrasions of 

textiles.

NOTATIONS

• Warranties and exceptions listed in the Accessories / Components section will apply to all applicable product warranties.
• Non-Standard Product has a one year warranty, unless the change is only cosmetic.  If the product is non-standard due to a 

cosmetic change, the warranty is the same as the “base” product. 
• Third Party Supplied Product (KI shall pass along any warranty it receives with respect to other manufacturer’s products).
• Modification to UL Listed products eliminates the listing.
• KI reserves the right to request that the damaged product be returned for inspection prior to granting a remedy.
• KI will not be liable for consequential, economic (including loss of time or inconvenience), or incidental damages arising from 

any product defect. 
• International Warranties may differ. 

EXCEPT AS STATED ABOVE, KI MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES AS TO ANY PRODUCT AND IN 
PARTICULAR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR USE.  AT KI’S OPTION, PRODUCT REPAIR, 
REPLACEMENT, OR REFUND OF PURCHASE PRICE IS THE CUSTOMER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR ANY AND ALL 
PRODUCT DEFECTS.

Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019



Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

ACCESSORIES / COMPONENTS
Cable Management - Vertical Cable Manager
Casters 
CPU Holders
Electrical Components -  Active8, Ashley Duo, Isle Power Tower,  
    Hiatus USB/120V, PowerUp, Qi,  
    Undermount R8, USB Charger, Villa
Flat Screen Monitor Arms.
Foam 
Glides (excluding Felt)
Glides - Felt 
Keyboard Mechanisms 
Lighting 
Pneumatic Cylinder (except Cafeteria at 5 years)
Ruckus Totes and Tote Rails 
Tablet Arm 
Tattoo Screens      
Universal Height-Adjustable Screens
Worksurface Embedded Storage - Flat Screen Garage,  Smartlift        

 
15
15
15
15

15
15
15
1
5
5
12
5
15
Lifetime
10
5

BENCHING SYSTEM
Connection Zone 

 
Lifetime

 
15
15
Lifetime
5

CAFETERIA FOLDING TABLES
CafeWay  (except pneumatic) 
Uniframe (except pneumatic)
Uniframe Tops with “Perfect Edge”
Pneumatic for CafeWay and Uniframe

CASEGOODS
Aristotle (excludes laminate)
Aristotle Laminate - LPL - low pressure laminate
Dante (excludes laminate)
Dante Laminate - HPL - high pressure laminate

 
Lifetime
5
Lifetime
15

DESKING
700 Series Desk
Instruct
Intellect Wave
Ruckus
True
WorkZone

 
Lifetime
Lifetime
15
15 
Lifetime
Lifetime

  4

SURFACES - (refer to KI Care and Maintenance Instructions)
Fabrics (includes all Woven, Polyurethane, Vinyl and Leather)  -  
KI In-Grades and Pallas Textiles (excluding those below)
Laminate HPL - high pressure laminate (excluding markerboard)
Laminate LPL - low pressure laminate
Markerboard Laminate
Mesh
Pallas Haven and Pallas Juggernaut
Seamless Surface Membrane Press
Sure-Chek Moisture Barrier    
Veneer        

 

3
15
5
3
15
5 
5
3
15



  5

Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

LIBRARY FURNITURE
CrossRoads

 
15

FOLDING CHAIRS
Auditorium Folding Chairs
Design Line
Front Row Seating
All Other Steel Folding Chairs  

 
5
5
5
5

INSTITUTIONAL SEATING/TABLES
Banquet Tablets - Emissary, Heritage, Premier
DuraLite
Fixed Leg Table - Oxford
ValueLite

 
5
5
5
5

FILES AND STORAGE 
(Storage warranties exclude drawer slides at 15 years)
Drawer Slides
700 Series Files and Storage
All Terrain
Balance
Connection Zone Storage
Ruckus Storage
Tattoo Storage
Universal Overhead
U Series

 

15
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
15
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime

MARKERBOARDS (vertical dry-erase surfaces)
Connection Zone Mobile Screen
All Other Markerboards

 
5
5

OCCASIONAL TABLES
Affina
C-Table
Calida
Flex
Hub
Lyra
MyPlace
MyWay
Sela
Soltice
Soltice Metal
Sway

 
Lifetime
15
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime

LECTERN
Wharton

 
10

DOLLIES
Caddies - Seating
Caddies - Tables

 
15
15



Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

PATIENT ROOM SEATING
Bariatric 
Affina
Perth
Soltice
Soltice Metal

Gliders
Affina (excludes glider mechanism)
Perth (excludes glider mechanism)
Soltice (excludes glider mechanism)
Glider Mechanism

Hip Chair
Affina

Patient Chairs
Affina
Perth
Rose
Soltice
Soltice Metal

Recliners
Affina (excludes recliner and central locking mechanism)
Perth (excludes recliner and central locking mechanism)
Soltice (excludes recliner and central locking mechanism)
Recliner Central Locking Caster Mechanisms
Recliner Mechanism

Sleepers and Daybeds
Affina (excludes sleeper mechanism)
Hiatus Sleeper Bench (excludes sleeper mechanism)
Hiatus Seamless Surface Components
LaResta Daybed (excludes daybed mechanism)
Perth (excludes sleeper mechanism)
Soltice (excludes sleeper mechanism)
Sleeper and Daybed Mechanisms

 

Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime

Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
10

15

Lifetime
Lifetime
15
Lifetime
Lifetime

Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
5
10

Lifetime
Lifetime
5 
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
5

  6

RESIDENCE HALL FURNITURE
RoomScape
Mattresses

 
Lifetime
5

SEATING
Auditorium Seating
Concerto
Extol
Lancaster

Benches
Kurv
Neena

 

15
15
15

15
15



Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

SEATING
Classroom 
Intellect Wave
Ivy League
Learn2
Ruckus

Fixed Seating / Lecture Hall
Jury Base
Seminar Tables
Sequence
Sequence HD
Single Pedestal
University 

Guest Seating
Affina
Bantam
Doni Guest
Impress Guest
Impress Ultra Guest
Itoki DP
Jubi
Katera
Perth
Sift Guest
Soltice
Soltice Metal
Voz (non-stacking)

Lounge
Affina
Arissa
Calida
Connection Zone Privacy Booth
Hub
Jessa
Lyra
MyPlace
MyWay
Sela
Soltice
Soltice Metal
Sway
Tattoo Slim 
Tea Cup

 

15
15
15
15

15
15
15
15
15
15

Lifetime
Lifetime
15
15
15
15
15
15
Lifetime
15
Lifetime
Lifetime
15

Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime

7



Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

SEATING
Multiple Seating
Affina
Perth
Promenade  - indoor
Promenade  - outdoor
Soltice
Soltice Metal

Stack and Nesting
Apply
Doni Stack
Grazie Stack
Maestro
Matrix
Opt4
Rapture
Ruckus
Silhouette
Strive Stack
Torsion Stack
Torsion Air Stack
Torsion on the Go!
Versa - standard, conference, and basic
Versa XL
Xylon

Stools
600 Series
800 Series
Ivy League Stools
Medical and Laboratory Stools

 

Lifetime
Lifetime
15
3
Lifetime
Lifetime

15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15

15
15
15
15

  8



9

Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

SEATING
Tandem
Doni Tandem
Grazie Tandem
Strive Tandem
Torsion Tandem 

Task
Apply Task
Altus
Avail
Doni Task
FourC
Grazie Task
Impress
Impress Ultra
Intellect Wave Task
Oath
Pilot
Ruckus
Sift
Strive Task
Torsion Task
Torsion Air Task
Voyant Conference and Task

 

15
15
15
15

15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15

SYSTEMS
Panel Systems
StudioWorks
System 3000
Unite
WireWorks

Power Distribution System
Trellis

 

Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime

Lifetime



Terms Conditions Rights and Warranties
Updated November 1, 2019

The following products are discontinued.  
Please contact KI customer service to verify warranty status.  1-800-424-2432 

Darwin
DataLink MP
DaVinci
Daybed
Daylight
Delsanti Casegoods
Devon Occasional Tables
Dorsal Stack
Dorsal 1090
Dorsal Student Desk
Dorsal Tandem
DuraMesh Folding Chair
Durastack
E Series Storage
Eden
Engage
Ess
Essex
Flex Collection (seating and tables)
Flexible Workspace
GateOne
Glimmer Stack and Task
Grand Salon Lounge Seating and Bench
Hancock Bench
Hi5 Spectator Seating
Impulse
Intellect Classroom Furniture Collection
Itoki DD 
Ivey

1000 Series
20 Series Table Boss Design
200 Series Boss Design
360 Degree Classroom Furniture
400 Series Boss Design
600 Series Boss Design
6000 Series chairs
6100 Series Boss Design
6200 Series Boss Design
700 Series Folding Chair with tablet arm
734G (Ganging versions)
ADD Companion, Tandem, Raphael
ADD Stacker
Aerdyn
Allude
Amadeus Collection
Archive
Aria
Aston Guest Chair
Berlage
Bonn
Briar Collection
Bruen
Canaan
Cinturon Lounge Seating
Cinturon Task Chair
Cody
Connect Electrical System
Dance

Ivy League IL50 Laminate Top Desk
Ivy League Max, Plus
Jovi
Junior Tables
Kismet
Laptop Garage
Logix Seating System
Lido Lounge Seating
Lola Lounge Seating
Madison
Mesa Lounge 
Mesa Task Chair
MI6
Mondial
Neena Lounge Seating
Next Connect Electrical System
Novite
Olympia
On Task
Orlo Occasional Tables
Perry 
Piretti 2000
Piretti Stack
Plaza
Pomfret Lounge Seating and Guest Chair
PowerComm Premier 72” Round Table
Premier Folding Bench
Prosper
Quatro Guest Chair

TABLES - contract
Athens
Barron
Backbone
DataLink System
Enlite
Flat Screen Garage (excludes worksurface embedded storage) 
Genesis - fixed
Genesis - height adjustable
Hurry Up!
Inquire
InTandem
Intellect Activity Table
Pillar
Pirouette
Portico
Serenade
Smart Lift (excludes worksurface embedded storage)
Tattoo
Toggle - fixed
Toggle - height adjustable
Trek
WorkUp - fixed
WorkUp  - height adjustable

 
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
5
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
Lifetime
10
Lifetime
Lifetime
5

WALLS
Evoke
Genius
Lightline

 
10
10
10

10

Rado Occasional Table 
Reclaim Receptacles
Relax
Sapphire/Precedence
Seneca
SmartTouch Files (900 Series)
Soltice Folding Chair
Sterling
Sustain
Synthesis
SystemsWall
Three Collection
Trendmaster
Velo
Venue 
Versa Junior 
Vertebra Institutional
Warren
Xclaim
Zylo





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2021/226 as approved by the Retirement Board, which revises retirement plan
contribution rates for Central Contra Costa Sanitary District effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
See 'Background' below. 

BACKGROUND: 
On June 25, 2021, Central Contra Costa Sanitary District made a $70,763,669 prepayment towards their
entire December 31, 2019 Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). Along with a reduction in the
UAAL, the prepayment decreases the District’s required UAAL contribution rate.

At its July 14, 2021 meeting, the Retirement Board reviewed and accepted the actuary’s calculation of
resulting reduction in the District’s amended employer contribution rates, effective on July 1, 2021. A copy
of the actuary’s letter is available from CCCERA upon request. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance
Director 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, Auditor-Controller   

C. 98

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: REVISED EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN CONTRIBUTION RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 FOR
CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA SANITATION DISTRICT



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Attached are the amended rates are effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 and will replace those
that have previously been adopted by the County Board of Supervisors on November 3, 2020. 

The rates are BEFORE ANY EMPLOYER SUBVENTION of the employee
contribution.
The rates quoted here are the employer required rates without taking into
consideration any employer subvention of employee contributions.
The rates are BEFORE ANY INCREASE IN EMPLOYEE RATE to pay a portion
of the employer contribution.
If an employee’s rate needs to be increased to pay a portion of the employer
contribution, both employee and employer rates would need to be adjusted
accordingly.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Rates will not reflect those adopted by the Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Board.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2021/226 
Exhibit A 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/27/2021 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2021/226

Subject: Approving Revised Contribution Rates for Centra Contra Costa Sanitary District to be charged by the Contra
Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Pursuant to Government Code Section 31454 and on recommendation of the Board of the Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association, BE IT RESOLVED that the following revised contribution rates are approved to be effective for the
period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 for the Central Contra Costa Sanitary District.

I. Employer Contribution Rates for Basic and Cost-of-Living Components and Non-refundability Discount Factors 

For General Members (Sec. 31676.16 and Sec. 7522.20(a)) See attached Exhibit AA.

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director
335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the
date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, Auditor-Controller   





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT administrative revisions to the Board of Retirement Regulations, as adopted by the Board of
Retirement of the Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association on July 14, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The following amendments to the Board of Retirement’s Regulations, which were adopted by the Contra
Costa County Employees' Retirement Association on July 14, 2021, are presented for adoption:

Regulations, Sec. II. Meetings
Clarify that the order of business at board meetings is to be set by the Board Chairperson and the CEO, and
that the Chairperson may modify the order of business in his or her discretion at any time during the course
of the Board meeting.

Specify that the agenda may provide for time limits on any item, including public comment, and the Board
Chairperson may establish reasonable time limits on discussion items during the course of the meeting. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/27/2021 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance
Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  27, 2021 
Monica Nino, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, Auditor-Controller,   All County Departments (via CAO)   

C. 99

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Date: July  27, 2021

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: REVISED BOARD OF RETIREMENT REGULATIONS



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Insert under Section 4.b. Order of Business, Second Meeting of the Month, provisions to discuss
unfinished administrative business and new administrative business.

Sec. III. Membership, Electronic Signatures
Insert a provision under Government Code Section 31527(i) to allow the use and acceptance of
members’ electronic signatures, if the electronic signatures and documents are submitted using
technology the Board deems sufficient. This new Regulations provision will require that a separate
policy be adopted by the Board to set forth a process by which CCCERA will ensure the integrity,
security, and authenticity of the technology used. After the policy is adopted, electronic signatures and
documents submitted using the approved technology will be given the same force as a signed, valid
original document.

At a future date, the referenced policy will be provided for board consideration and information will be
provided about the technology to be used for electronic signature and documents transmittal.

Sec. IV. Contributions and Reporting, Due Dates
Insert language to clarify that reports are due as stipulated in the regulations, unless specified in a written
agreement between CCCERA and the participating employer.

Both redline and clean copy versions of the policy are attached.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Revisions to the Board of Retirement Regulations will not be approved by the Board of Supervisors.

ATTACHMENTS
CCCERA Revised Regulations 
CCCERA Revised Regulations (redlined) 



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT
REGULATIONS



 

  

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULATIONS 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Section                                     Page  
 
 I. ADMINISTRATION 1 
 
 II. MEETINGS 3 
 
 III. MEMBERSHIP 6 
 
 IV. CONTRIBUTIONS AND REPORTING 8 
 
 V. SERVICE 9 
 
 VI. COMPENSATION 13 
 
 VII. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE AND BONAFIDE  
               SEPARARATIONS 14 
 
 VIII. WITHDRAWALS 15 
 
 IX. NEW PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS 16 
 
 X. PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER WITHDRAWAL 16 
 
 XI. DISPENSING WITH RECALCULATION 
  FOR MINOR DISCREPANCY 16 
 
 XII. APPLICATIONS FOR DISABILITY RETIREMENT 17 
 
 XIII. CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT OF PARTIALLY 
  DISABLED EMPLOYEES 19 
 
 XIV. AMENDMENT OF REGULATIONS 21 
 
 XV. HISTORY 21 
 
 



 

1 
 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT 

ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

REGULATIONS 
 
 
 

I.   ADMINISTRATION 
 

1. Name 
 

The name of this Association is “The Contra Costa County Employees’ 
Retirement Association” (“CCCERA” or the “Association”). 

 
2. Board 
 

Whenever used in these Regulations, unless otherwise stated, “Board” and “Board 
of Retirement” mean CCCERA’s Board of Retirement as defined in California 
Government (“Gov.”) Code beginning at Section 31459. 
 

2.1 Alternate Board Members 
 
A. The alternate safety, alternate appointed and alternate retiree members shall be 

provided with the same conference, education and manager on-site visit 
opportunities as all other Board members. 

 
B. The alternate safety, alternate appointed and alternate retiree members may 

participate in the deliberations of the Board or its committees including those 
deliberations held in closed session. 

 
C. Neither the alternate safety member, the alternate appointed member nor the 

alternate retiree member shall be entitled to serve as an officer of the Board. 
 
D. The alternate retiree member shall be entitled to the same compensation as the 

retiree member for attending a meeting, pursuant to Gov. Code Section 31521, 
whether or not the retiree member is in attendance at that meeting.  

 
E. The alternate appointed member shall be entitled to the same compensation as 

the fourth, fifth, sixth or ninth member, pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
31520.12, whether or not the fourth, fifth, sixth or ninth members attend the 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 



 

2 
 

3. Election of Officers 
 

At the first regular meeting in July, as the first order of business, the Board shall 
elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary, each to hold office for a 
term of one year or until a successor is duly elected and qualified.  The newly 
elected officers shall immediately be seated.  The Chairperson shall establish the 
agenda as it relates to administrative or investment matters with the assistance of 
the Chief Executive Officer.  Should an officer for any reason fail to complete 
his/her term, the Board shall select a successor for the balance of the expired 
term at its next regular meeting. 

 
4. Delegation to Chief Executive Officer 
 

In addition to the normal duties required to administer the Association on a day-
to-day basis, the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to perform the following 
duties which are otherwise reserved for the Board: 

 
A. Issue subpoenas and subpoenas duces tecum under Gov. Code Section 31535. 
 
B. Release unclaimed funds under Gov. Code Section 31629 provided the 

claimant has adequately established his/her identity and makes application for 
the funds. 

 
C. Determine, under Gov. Code Section 31724, that the effective date of a 

member’s disability retirement is a date earlier than the date the application 
was filed if the delay in filing was due to administrative oversight or inability 
to ascertain permanency and where credible documentation exists to support 
this fact. 

 
D. Accept elections for deferred retirement under Gov. Code Section 31700 and 

affidavits of membership under Gov. Code Section 31526. 
 
E. Correct prospectively any administrative error in the calculation of retirement 

benefits, with the issue of retroactive corrections, if any, to be reserved for the 
Board’s exercise of discretion in accordance with the law.   

 
5. Fiscal Year 
 

The fiscal year for budget purposes shall be the calendar year. 



 

3 
 

II.   MEETINGS 
 
1. Regular Meetings 
 

Regular meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Wednesday of each 
month at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room of the Contra Costa County Employees’ 
Retirement Association, 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350, Concord, California 
94520, unless changed by the Board.   
 

2. Quarterly Investment Review 
 

The Board shall review investment manager performance on a quarterly basis, 
unless changed by the Board. 

 
3. Special Meetings 
 

Special meetings may be called in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 
 
4. Rules of Order 
 

Unless otherwise provided herein, the general conduct of the Board shall be 
guided by Robert’s Rules of Order, Revised, 1915 edition.  All other proceedings, 
including those of motions and decorum, shall be guided by those provisions 
pertaining to an “Assembly” as specified in Robert’s Rules of Order. 
 
The Chairperson will: 
 
A. Vote on all Questions 
 
B. Recognize a member or non-member entitled to speak 
 
C. Enforce the rules and decorum specified in these Regulations 

 
A motion for the “Previous Question” (to “call” or cut off debate of the immediate 
pending question) may be made by any member without a second.  If no 
objections are made by the members, the Chairperson will immediately “put”, 
without debate, the question.  If an objection is made, a vote is immediately 
required, without debate, regarding the “previous question”.  A vote of 2/3 of the 
votes cast is necessary for adoption.  If adopted, the Chairperson immediately 
“puts”, without debate, the pending question. 

 



 

4 
 

4.a. Order of Business, First Meeting of the Month 
 
The usual order of business at the first meeting of the month, subject to the final 
setting of agenda matters by the Board Chairperson and the CEO is as follows: 

 
A. Public Comment 

 
B. Approval of minutes 
 
C. Routine items approval 
 
D. Closed Session for disabilities, litigation, and personnel matters. 
 
E. Report out of Closed Session 
 
F. Unfinished administrative business 

 
G. New administrative business 

 
H. Fiduciary/Staff education 
 
I. Miscellaneous 

    ( i)       Staff Report 
(ii) Outside Professionals’ Reports 
(iii) Trustees' comments 

 
The Chairperson may modify the order of business in his or her discretion at any 
time during the course of the Board meeting.  The Agenda may provide for 
reasonable time limits on any item, including public comment, and the Board 
Chairperson may establish reasonable time limits on discussion items during the 
course of the meeting. 

 
4.b. Order of Business, Second Meeting of the Month 

 
The usual order of business at the second meeting of the month, subject to the 
final setting of agenda matters by the Board Chairperson and the CEO is as 
follows: 
 
A. Public Comment 
 
B. Approval of minutes 
 
C. Investment performance review  

 
D. Investment matters 
 
E. Actuarial matters 
 
F. Unfinished administrative business  



 

5 
 

 
G. New administrative business  

 
H. Miscellaneous 

( i) Staff Report 
(ii) Outside Professionals’ Report 
(iii) Trustees' comments 

 
 
The Chairperson may modify the order of business in his or her discretion at any 
time during the course of the Board meeting.  The Agenda may provide for 
reasonable time limits on any item, including public comment, and the Board 
Chairperson may establish reasonable time limits on discussion items during the 
course of the meeting. 
 

5. Quorum 
 

Five voting Members of the Board present at the meeting shall constitute a 
quorum.  No motion may be passed or business transacted without five 
affirmative votes. 

 
6. Communications and Requests 
 

Communications and requests should be made in writing and any action of the 
Board thereon shall be noted in the minutes. 
 

7. Minutes 
 

The minutes or a true copy thereof, prepared in accordance with the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, shall be signed by the Secretary and the Chairperson, and shall form 
part of the permanent records of the Board.  The reason for a Board member’s 
vote on a Board action shall be included in the minutes when requested by the 
member. 
 

8. Committees of the Board 
 
The Chairperson shall appoint committees as deemed necessary to carry out the 
business of the Board.  A quorum for a Committee meeting shall consist of three 
Board Members.  Committee meeting will be open to the public, except for 
meetings of ad-hoc advisory committees consisting of less than a quorum of the 
full Board.  A Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for each Committee will be 
appointed by the Board of Retirement Chairperson. 



 

6 
 

III.   MEMBERSHIP 
 

1. Exclusion from Membership – By Type of Employment 
 
A. All officers and employees of the County or districts shall be members of the 

association as provided in Article 4 under Sections 31550-31567 of the 
County Employees’ Retirement Law of 1937 (Gov. Code Secs. 31450, et seq. 
“CERL”), unless excluded from membership by this Section. 

 
B. The following employees shall be excluded from membership: 
 

(  i) Temporary, seasonal or independent contract employees who are 
employed or re-employed for temporary service or at certain specified 
periods each year. 

 
( ii) Intermittent or permanent-intermittent employees who are appointed to 

serve less than 80% of the full number of working hours required of 
regular employees or who actually serve less than 80% of such full 
number of working hours in one year as certified by their appointing 
authority. 

 
(iii) Part-time employees whose service for the County or district is less than 

fifty (50) percent of the full number or working hours required of full-
time employees at that employer. 

 
( iv) Project employees, unless the appointing authority certifies that the 

project is expected to be of one year or more in duration on a greater than 
part-time basis. 

 
(  v) Provisional employees, unless they otherwise meet the requirements for 

reciprocal benefits with other retirement systems under Article 15 of  
CERL. 

 
C. In making its determination regarding an employee’s inclusion in or exclusion 

from membership, the Board will not rely solely upon the term given to the 
type of employment.  Rather, the Board will rely upon such additional facts 
such as the nature of the employment, its expected or actual duration, and its 
relationship to what is considered full-time, permanent employment. 

 
2. Exclusion from Membership – by Compensation 
 

Except as otherwise herein provided, all employees of the County or district who 
receive compensation amounting to less than one-hundred ($100) dollars per 
month, and in the case of employees paid on other than a monthly basis an 
average of one-hundred ($100) dollars per month for the preceding year, 
including maintenance valued according to the schedule adopted by the governing 



 

7 
 

body, are hereby excluded and exempted from membership in the Retirement 
Association.  Any member of the Retirement Association whose salary is reduced 
to an amount less than one-hundred ($100) dollars per month shall have the 
option of continuing or discontinuing his/her active membership in the 
Association. 
 

3. Exclusion from Membership – by Waiver 
 
Newly hired employees age 60 and older may waive membership as authorized by 
Gov. Code Section 31552.  Any such waiver of membership shall be effective 
only if it is submitted to the CCCERA Chief Executive Officer within 90 days of 
the employee’s date of hire; provided, however, that the Chief Executive Officer 
may, in his/her sole and reasonable discretion, waive the time limitation if the 
newly hired employee establishes good cause for such a waiver.  
 

4.  Certifications 
 

Every employee of the County or district within the county whose employees are 
members of the Association shall, upon entry into the Association, complete a 
sworn statement as provided for in Gov. Code Section 31526(b).  A certified 
copy of the member’s birth certificate or other evidence of birth may be required 
by the Board. 

 
It shall be the employer’s responsibility to assure compliance with this section.  
The Board shall assess the employer five hundred ($500) dollars per employee 
for every month or fraction thereof that the required certification is not 
submitted.  The Board shall notify the employer in writing of the imposition of 
assessment at least thirty days before the assessment. 
 

5. Electronic Signatures 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 31527(i), the Board may use and accept a 
document requiring a signature that is submitted by a member using an electronic 
signature, if the document and electronic signature are submitted using 
technology the Board deems sufficient, as set forth in a policy adopted by the 
Board, to ensure its integrity, security, and authenticity.  A document submitted 
pursuant to the Board-adopted policy shall be given the same force as a signed, 
valid original document. 
 

 
 

 



 

8 
 

IV.   CONTRIBUTIONS AND REPORTING 
 
1. Leave of Absence 
 

When a leave of absence without pay is less than a full calendar month, the full 
monthly contribution, if available from the member’s salary, shall be deducted 
from the member’s earnable compensation and service credit shall be given for a 
full calendar month.  If the amount of the member’s salary for the applicable 
period is less than the contributions due, then no deduction shall be made for 
service credit.  (Gov. Code section 31527, subd. (a).) 
 
Members on stipendiary educational leaves shall continue to make contributions. 

 
2. Due Dates 
 

Each employer shall report to the Association in a manner and frequency as 
determined by the Board sufficient for the Board to credit contributions and 
service to each member’s record. 

 
Unless otherwise specified in a written agreement between CCCERA and the 
participating employer, reports shall be due no later than the tenth of each month for 
the previous month’s payroll and shall be accompanied by member and employer 
contributions.  If the tenth of the month falls on a weekend or holiday, the due date 
shall be the last working day before the tenth.  Reports, which are unreadable or 
incorrect, shall not be accepted and shall be returned to the employer. 

 
Reports and contributions received after the due date shall be considered late and 
subject to a late reporting penalty equal to: the prime rate in effect on the due date 
computed on a daily, non-compounding basis and applied to the contributions due. 

 
3. Drops in Payroll 
 

Whenever the employer’s reportable payroll drops to a level which is lower than 
70% of its payroll during the same period in the preceding year, the Board may 
investigate the cause.  Whenever the employer’s reportable payroll drops to a 
level which is lower than 50% of its payroll during the same period in the 
preceding year, the Board shall investigate the cause.  If the Board determines that 
the cause is other than temporary it shall determine the amount of contributions 
due from the employer to continue paying its share of any unfunded liability.  
This amount shall then be due from the employer in addition to any contributions 
made on the reduced payroll. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

9 
 

4. Employer Certification 
 

Each report as specified in Section IV.2 shall include or be accompanied by a 
certification, under penalty of perjury, as to its accuracy.  The certification shall 
be made by a duly authorized representative of the employer. 

 
V.   SERVICE 

 
1. Leave of Absence 
 

When a member returns from a medical leave of absence without pay, the 
member shall receive credit for up to 12 months of the leave time if the member 
pays an amount equal to what he or she would have paid, including any amount 
that would have been paid by the member’s employer on the member’s behalf 
(i.e., subvented), had he or she not taken the leave together with the interest that 
such amount would have earned had it been on deposit.  Calculation of the cost of 
the leave purchase and the method of payment for such leave shall be as provided 
in Gov. Code Section 31646.  

 
2. Prior Service 
 

In establishing the length of prior service for any member entitled to credit 
therefor, official payroll records or other official records shall be controlling.  In 
the event that any of such records are unavailable, the Board, in its discretion, 
may accept affidavits of the employee, affidavits of the employee’s employer, 
affidavits of fellow employees or such other sworn evidence as the Board 
determines to be pertinent. 

 
For the purpose of these Regulations, credit for prior service for a per diem 
employee entitling the employee to a full year’s credit towards retirement shall 
mean 200 or more workdays of service rendered in any one calendar year 
including leave of absence, vacation and sick leave duly granted, but not more 
than one year of credit shall be allowed for service in any one calendar year.  
Service of less than 200 workdays in any one calendar year shall be credited on 
the pro-rata basis of 250 workdays per year. 

 
Prior service shall include all service for the employer and all service while on 
leave from the employer for military duty, which is prior to the establishment of 
the retirement system. 

 
3. Sick Leave Credit 
 

The following provisions govern the use of sick leave credit toward service credit 
at retirement under Government Code Sections 31641.01 as adopted by the 
County Board of Supervisors. 

 



 

10 
 

A. The total hours of sick leave accumulated by the member on the date of 
retirement, at the rate of one day for each one day earned, shall be certified 
as to its accuracy in writing under penalty of perjury by the duly authorized 
representative of the employer. 

 
B. The Association shall convert the total sick leave into years and fractions of 

a year using the following equivalencies: 
 
(  i) For firefighters, accumulated sick leave hours at retirement shall be 

divided by 2,912 (average number of working hours per year for a 
firefighter). 

( ii) For all other members, the accumulated sick leave hours at retirement 
shall be divided by 2,000 hours (average number of working hours per 
year). 

 
C. The formula used to determine the sick leave service credit value shall be 

the same as used for the member’s service category at the time of 
retirement. 

 
4. Service Purchase 
 

Any member who elects to purchase prior public service under Government Code 
Section 31641.2, prior nonmembership service under Government Code Section 
31641.5, prior service under Government Code Section 31648, or military service 
under Government Code Section 31649.5, shall be eligible to make the purchase 
anytime before applying for retirement. 
 
Any member who elects to purchase prior public service under Government Code 
Section 31641.2, prior nonmembership service under Government Code Section 
31641.5, prior service under Government Code Section 31648 or military service 
under Government Code Section 31649.5 shall be permitted to make such 
purchase in installment payments as provided for in Section V, paragraph 6 of 
these Regulations. 

 
5. Redeposit of Withdrawn Contributions 
 

On redeposit, a member must pay withdrawn contributions plus any interest as 
defined in Gov. Code Section 31472.1, subject to Section V, paragraph 8. 
 
The redeposit will exclude contributions subvented by the employer under Gov. 
Code Secs. 31581.1 31581.2 and 31630, and exclude any Cost of Living (COL) 
contributions that were not otherwise paid by members as a result of a transfer of 
excess surplus funds for that year. 
 
 

 



 

11 
 

6. Installment Payments 
 

Whenever a member elects to purchase prior public service (Gov. Code Sec. 
31641.2), prior nonmembership service (Gov. Code Sec. 31641.5), prior military 
service (Gov. Code Sec. 31649.5), prior service (Gov. Code Sec. 31648), or leave 
of absence service (Gov. Code Sec. 31646), or elects to redeposit withdrawn 
service (Gov. Code Sec. 31652), and the member elects to make such purchase or 
redeposit in installment payments, the following shall govern: 
 
A. The amount of service represented by each installment payment shall be 

computed by dividing the amount of the installment payment by the total cost 
of purchase or redeposit, and multiplying the resulting percent by the total 
service being purchased or redeposited. 

 
B. The member’s service credit record shall be increased to reflect each 

installment payment as it is received and shall be applied to the most recent 
service for which credit is available. 

 
C. The member’s account balance shall be increased to reflect each installment 

payment as it is received.  Unless otherwise certified by the employer, the 
installment payment will be deemed and credited as after-tax member 
contributions. 

 
D. If the member dies, requests a refund, or retires either for service or disability, 

no further installments shall be accepted.  Any benefit payable thereafter shall 
recognize or include service purchased or redeposited and account balances to 
date. 

 
E. If multiple periods of service are eligible for purchase or redeposit, the cost of 

each period shall be separately computed and any installments shall apply to 
the most recent service period first. 

 
F. Unless otherwise prohibited by law (leave of absence without pay under Gov. 

Code Sec. 31646, prior public service under Gov. Code Sec. 31641.2, and 
prior nonmembership service under Gov. Code Sec. 31641.5), the member 
shall be eligible to make installment payments so long as he or she continues 
to be actively employed. 

 
 As for service purchased under Government Code Sections 31641.5 and 

31646, such payments may be made by lump sum or by installment payments 
over a period not to excess the length of time for which the member has 
elected to receive credit, in the manner otherwise provided for in this 
paragraph 6. 

 



 

12 
 

 As for service purchased under Government Code Section 31641.2, such 
payments may be made during active employment as a member by lump sum 
or by installment payments over a period not to exceed five years. 

 
G. A member may elect installment payments by monthly payroll deductions on 

a post tax basis. 
 

( i) A Purchase Contract must be signed for payroll deductions. 
 
 (ii) All payroll deduction Purchase contracts must be paid in full by the 

member’s retirement date or within 120 days of termination. 
 
(iii) Service credit is posted to member’s account at the completion of the 

contractual payments. 
 

7. Conversion of Tier II Service Credit 
 

Once a member elects or by resolution has been placed into Tier III membership 
under Gov. Code Sec 31755 he or she is eligible to convert all or any part of Tier 
II service credit to Tier III service credit. 

 
 The member’s cost shall be the difference between the total amount he or she and 

the employer paid into the Association under Tier II and what would have been 
contributed during the same time if the employee had been under Tier III, together 
with interest as defined in Section 31472.1, subject to Section V, paragraph 8. 

 
 
8. Forgiveness of Interest 
 
 In cases where a member is redepositing withdrawn contributions, purchasing 

service credit or converting service credit in accordance with this Section V, 
interest shall not include the most recently credited interest amount if all of the 
following conditions are met: 

 
A. The member requested a calculation of the cost of the purchase or conversion 

more than three months prior to the June 30 or December 31 interest crediting 
date. 

B. The member received the requested calculation after the June 30 or December 
31 interest crediting date. 

C. Within 30 days of receipt of the requested calculation the member pays all or 
a part of the cost with a lump sum payment. 

 
 



 

13 
 

VI.   COMPENSATION 
 
 

1. Compensation for Retirement Purposes. 
 

The Board has adopted a Board Compensation Policy listing items of 
compensation that are included in “compensation”, “compensation earnable”, 
and “final compensation” as defined in Government Code Sections 31460, 
31461, and 31462.1.  The Retirement Association will provide each employer 
with a copy of the Board Compensation Policy.  Each employer is required to 
transmit promptly to the Retirement Association, contributions on each item of 
compensation listed in the Compensation Policy as includible in 
“compensation”. 

 
2. New or changed pay items. 
  
 Each employer shall report to the Association in writing within 30 days of any 

of the following events: 
 

A.  A new pay item is created. 
 
B. There has been a change in either an existing pay item or the conditions under 

which the pay item is computed, accrued or paid. 
 
C. Notification received after the 30 days adoption shall be considered late and 

shall be assessed as defined in Section IV.2. 
 
D. Upon notification, the Board shall determine whether the pay item is included 

in “compensation” as defined in Section 31460. 



 

14 
 

VII. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE AND BONA FIDE SEPARATIONS 
 

Normal Retirement Age 
 
For purposes of applying the Pension Protection Act of 2006 (“PPA”) and complying 
with other applicable tax-related laws (such as restrictions on in-service 
distributions), effective July 1, 2007, the “Normal Retirement Age” for CCCERA 
members shall be the age set forth in CERL retirement formula for an unreduced 
benefit that applies to each CCCERA member immediately preceding the effective 
date of his or her retirement from a CCCERA employer.  For example, the Normal 
Retirement Age for a member who earns retirement service immediately before 
retirement under a “3% at 50” retirement formula (Gov. Code section 31664.1) is 50 
years of age.  The Normal Retirement Age for a member who earns retirement service 
immediately before retirement under a “2% at 55” retirement formula (Gov. Code 
section 31676.16) is 55 years of age.   
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Normal Retirement Age for CCCERA members shall 
in no event be earlier than (i) age 55 for CCCERA members who are not Qualified 
Public Safety Employees (as defined in Internal Revenue Code section 72(t)(10)(B)) 
immediately prior to their retirement; and (ii) age 50 for CCCERA members who are 
Qualified Public Safety Employees. 
 
The Board may change or further refine its determination of Normal Retirement Age 
as described herein in order to comply with any rules or regulations of the Internal 
Revenue Service or other applicable law.  The Board’s current determinations of 
Normal Retirement Age are based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in 
Board of Retirement Resolutions 2007-1 and 2007-2. 
 
Bona Fide Separation from Service 
 
A)  In order to comply with tax law restrictions on in-service distributions, a 
member who retires at an age younger than Normal Retirement Age, as defined 
herein, may not enter into an agreement, either oral or written, prior to the date the 
member's retirement commences, to be reemployed while retired by the same 
CCCERA employer, regardless of the length of the member's break in service after 
retirement. The member must acknowledge in writing to CCCERA at the time of 
retirement that the member has been informed of these requirements and limitations 
on post-retirement employment and that no prearrangement to be reemployed while 
retired exists. 
 
B) A member who retires at an age younger than Normal Retirement Age, as 
defined herein, must have at least a continuous 90-day break in service from the date 
of the member's last day of employment prior to being reemployed while retired by 
the member’s prior CCCERA employer. 
 



 

15 
 

C) If a member is reemployed without compliance with subsections (A) and (B) 
above, the retired member's retirement benefits from CCCERA must cease as soon as 
practicable upon discovery by CCCERA and will not resume until the member has a 
bona fide separation from service or reaches Normal Retirement Age, whichever 
occurs first. 
 
D) A member may return to work prior to the time specified in section (B) above 
for emergency situations as defined in Government Code Section 8558 and under the 
return to work restrictions specified in Government Code Section 7522.56 et seq.  
However, prior to returning to work, the retiree must have incurred a bona fide break 
in service and cannot have entered into a prearranged agreement to be reemployed by 
the same employer. 
 
E) The definitions, limitations and requirements contained herein shall be 
provided to every CCCERA member who inquires about retirement. 
 

VIII.   WITHDRAWALS 
 
1. Discontinued Service 
 

The service of a member will be considered “discontinued” under Gov. Code 
Section 31628 only if the member has actually terminated employment and 
either the termination is due to lay-off or the member is not reemployed by that 
employer for a period of 45 days. 
 
The service of a member will not be considered discontinued if the member 
continues to work for the employer or for another participating employer, even 
if the member’s work schedule is below the minimum number of hours required 
to qualify for coverage.  In these cases interest will continue to be credited to 
the member's account. 

 
2. Account Withdrawals 

 
All requests to withdraw an account must be in writing. 
   
All payments of an account balance shall be in the form of either or both of the 
following: 

 
A. A lump sum distribution 
 
B. A rollover to an IRA or a new employer’s Qualified Plan per current IRS 

guidelines. 
 

 
 

 



 

16 
 

3. Interest Crediting 
 

Interest is credited to the account of a pending refund request on June 30th or 
December 31st if the funds have been on deposit for six months or more in 
accordance with Gov. Code Section 31591. 
 
A member who continues employment in a non-covered position will have 
interest credited to his/her account. 

 
4. Account Reinstatement 
 

A member who has appealed a dismissal and has been reinstated by the 
employer is allowed to redeposit withdrawn retirement contributions, plus 
interest, and will be reinstated as of the original date of membership in the 
Association. 
 

IX.   NEW PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS (Section 31557) 
 
All officers and employees of any newly participating district shall become members 
of the Association as provided in Section 31557. 
 
A. An actuarial valuation shall be made to determine liability. 
 
B. The district shall pay the cost of the valuation. 
 

X.   PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER WITHDRAWAL 
(SECTIONS 31564 AND 31564.2) 

 
An employer, by resolution, may withdraw its employees from membership in the 
Association as provided in Government Code sections 31564 and 31564.2. 
 
A. Upon notification by an employer that it is considering withdrawing from the 

Association, the Association will provide the employer with a copy of the 
Association’s Employer Termination Policy. 

 
B. An employer shall comply with the Association’s Employer Termination Policy 

to ensure the actuarial soundness of the retirement system. 
 
XI.   DISPENSING WITH RECALCULATION FOR MINOR DISCREPANCY 
 
 
1. Closed Accounts 

 
The Board authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to refrain from collecting an 
under payment or refunding an overpayment of accumulated contributions from 



 

17 
 

a member who has terminated from the association and cannot be located, 
whenever the amount is fifty dollars ($50) or less. 

 
2. Active, Deferred and Retiree Accounts 
 

The association may dispense with issuing any check whenever the retroactive 
liability is less than five dollars ($5). 
 

XII.   APPLICATIONS FOR DISABILITY RETIREMENT 
 

(Adopted:  Retirement Board – June 14, 1977) 
 

(Approved:  Board of Supervisors – June 28, 1977) 
 
1.   Application Form 
 

An application for service-connected or nonservice-connected disability 
retirement shall be filed on the Application for Disability Retirement form 
prescribed by the Board of Retirement, and shall include either a completed 
Physician’s Statement or another form of medical report to support the 
Application. 

 
2. Effective Date Of Disability Retirement Allowance 
 

(a) The effective date of a disability retirement allowance shall be established 
pursuant to Gov. Code Section 31724. 

 
(b) The applicant may apply to have the disability retirement allowance become 
effective earlier than the date the application is filed upon a showing the 
application was delayed due to administrative oversight or by the inability to 
determine the permanency of the disability until after the date following the last 
day for which the applicant received regular compensation, by completing the 
applicable section of the Application for Disability Retirement form. The failure 
of the applicant to apply for an earlier effective date at the time the application is 
filed shall constitute a waiver of the right to apply for an earlier effective date. 

 
3. Denial Without Prejudice 
 

(a) In the event the medical advisor’s recommendation is to deny the disability 
application (without prejudice), the member may submit additional medical 
information to support the application and/or request a hearing within six (6) 
months of notice of the denial.   
 
(b) In the event the medical advisor’s recommendation is to grant the disability 
application, the Board of Retirement will review the recommendation and take 
action on the application for disability retirement.  If the Board denies the 



 

18 
 

application (without prejudice), the member may request a hearing within six (6) 
months of notice of the denial. 

 
4. Request For Hearing 
 

Any applicant for disability retirement shall, upon request, be entitled to a 
hearing, at the sole discretion of the Board of Retirement, before the Board, or 
before a referee appointed by the Board pursuant to Gov. Code section 31533.  
Any such request for hearing shall be in writing, and shall be made within 30 
days after notice of the Board's action denying the application is mailed by 
certified or registered mail to the applicant. An application is deemed made on 
the date mailed if mailed by certified or registered mail, on the date postmarked 
if mailed by first class mail and received, or on the date received by the 
Association, whichever is earlier. 

 
5. Judicial Review 
 

In any matter in which the party or applicant is entitled to judicial review of any 
action taken by the Board of Retirement, the petition to the court must be filed 
within 90 days from the date the notice of the Board's decision is delivered to the 
party or applicant, or served by certified or registered mail upon the party or 
applicant or the party's or applicant's attorney. 

 
The procedure for hearings on disability retirement applications that the Board of 
Retirement or a Referee holds in connection with determination of disability retirement 
benefits under CERL shall be set forth in the Board of Retirement’s separate policy 
regarding the same.



 

19 
 

XIII.   CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT OF PARTIALLY DISABLED EMPLOYEES 
 

(Approved:  Board of Supervisors – May 9, 1972) 
 
 
Section 10.1 – Purpose 
 
This regulation governs the procedures for the continued employment of partially 
disable members pursuant to Government Code Section 31725.5 and County 
Ordinance Code Section 38-4.402. 
 
Section 10.2 – Definitions 
 
In this regulation, unless otherwise specifically provided, or required by the context, 
these terms have these meanings: 
 

A. “Reassignment” means the appointment (pursuant to the Statute, the 
ordinance and this regulation) of a member to a position, with duties different 
from, and compensation earnable higher, lower, or the same as, the position 
for which he is incapacitated. 

 
B. “Board” means the Board of Retirement (Retirement Board). 

 
C. “Chief Executive Officer” means the Retirement Administrator as defined in 

Government Code Section 31522. 
 

D. “Incapacitated for the performance of his/her duties” means the permanent 
inability of the member, due to physical or mental causes, to perform the 
duties of his/her specific position. 

 
E. “Committee” means the Rehabilitation Committee. 

 
F. “Governing Body” means the Board of Supervisors or the elected officials 

governing a district. 
 

G. “District” is defined in Government Code Section 31468. 
 
Section 10.3 – Rehabilitation Committee 
 

A. A Rehabilitation Committee is hereby established for the purpose of 
recommending whether a member shall be reassigned. 

 
B. Except as provided by Section 10.7, this committee shall consist of the 

following: 
 



 

20 
 

a. The permanent members are a member of the Board designated by it; and 
the County Administrator, Director of Personnel and County Health 
Officer or their designees; and the Chief Executive Officer or his/her 
designee, who serves as secretary without a vote. 

 
b. The appointing authority within the department or district to which the 

reassignment is proposed or his/her (its) designee. 
 

c. The employee and/or his/her designee, unless he waives membership. 
 
Section 10.4 – Procedure 
 

A. After an application for disability is filed, the Chief Executive Officer shall 
consult with the Board’s medical advisor, the member employee and others 
as necessary, to determine whether a reassignment appears feasible (in view 
of the members employee’s condition) if the Board later finds the member 
employee to be incapacitated for the performance of his/her duties.  If a 
reassignment appear feasible to the Chief Executive Officer, he shall convene 
the permanent members of the Committee and the employee or his/her 
designee, and they shall explore the practicabilities of returning the member 
employee to his/her previous position or reassigning, rehabilitating and/or 
retraining him/her. 

 
B. When a department or district is located to which a reassignment appears 

feasible, the appointing authority within it shall be added to the Committee 
(pursuant to Section 10.3B(2) above). 

 
C. The Committee may make its recommendation to the Board at any time 

before or after Board action on the application for disability retirement. 
 
Section 10.5 – Reassignment 
 
After the Board determines that the member employee is incapacitated for the 
performance of his/her duties, he shall be reassigned, in lieu of being retired for 
disability, if the appointing authority in the department or district in which he is to be 
employed and the Governing Body agree to his/her appointment and the appointment 
is made in accordance with any applicable merit or Civil Service system rules. 
 
Section 10.6 – Later Retirement 
 
If a member who has accepted reassignment is voluntarily or involuntarily separated 
from the service thereafter, his/her retirement benefits and rights, including those of 
his/her beneficiaries, shall be determined as if he were being retired on the date of this 
later separation for the same type of disability retirement as he would have received 
had he been retired originally instead of reassigned, but a new application may be 
filed for disability retirement based on his/her job connected injury or disease 



 

21 
 

occurring after the first application was filed, and his/her rights and benefits 
(including Cost-of-Living retirement adjustments) shall not be less than those to 
which he would be entitled if he retires for service on the date of his/her later 
separation. 
Section 10.7 
 
In a district for which the Board of Supervisors is not the governing body, the Chief 
Executive Officer shall request the district to appoint to the Committee those 
personnel with functions similar to those of the County Administrator and Director of 
Personnel; and such other personnel shall then service on the Committee in lieu of the 
County Administrator and Director of Personnel. 

 
XIV.   AMENDMENT OF REGULATIONS 

 
Amendments to these regulations require 6 affirmative votes of the Board. 
 

XV.   HISTORY 
 

Adopted: 9/14/1999 
 
Amended: 9/18/2001, 12/11/2002, 2/19/2003, 7/9/2003, 8/11/2004, 2/8/2006, 
7/11/2007, 9/8/2010, 1/14/2015, 10/23/2019, 4/8/2020, 7/14/2021 



Board Regulations

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT
REGULATIONS

Adopted 9/14/99 
Amended 9/18/01 

Amended 12/11/02 
Amended 2/19/03 
Amended 7/09/03 
Amended 8/11/04 

Amended 2/8/06 
Amended 7/11/07 

Amended 9/8/10 
Amended 1/14/15 

Amended 10/23/19 
Amended 04/08/20 



Board Regulations     
 

  

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULATIONS 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Section                                     Page  
 
 I. ADMINISTRATION 1 
 
 II. MEETINGS 3 
 
 III. MEMBERSHIP 6 
 
 IV. CONTRIBUTIONS AND REPORTING 8 
 
 V. SERVICE 9 
 
 VI. COMPENSATION 13 
 
 VII. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE AND BONAFIDE  
               SEPARARATIONS 14 
 
 VIII. WITHDRAWALS 15 
 
 IX. NEW PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS 167 
 
 X. PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER WITHDRAWAL 168 
 
 XI. DISPENSING WITH RECALCULATION 
  FOR MINOR DISCREPANCY 196 
 
 XII. APPLICATIONS FOR DISABILITY RETIREMENT 1720 
 
 XIII. CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT OF PARTIALLY 
  DISABLED EMPLOYEES 1922 
 
 XIV. AMENDMENT OF REGULATIONS 215 
 
 XV. HISTORY 21 
 
 



Board Regulations     
 

1 
 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT 

ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

REGULATIONS 
 
 
 

I.   ADMINISTRATION 
 

1. Name 
 

The name of this Association is “The Contra Costa County Employees’ 
Retirement Association” (“CCCERA” or the “Association”). 

 
2. Board 
 

Whenever used in these Regulations, unless otherwise stated, “Board” and “Board 
of Retirement” mean CCCERA’s Board of Retirement as defined in California 
Government (“Gov.”) Code beginning at Section 31459. 
 

2.1 Alternate Board Members 
 
A. The alternate safety, alternate appointed and alternate retiree members shall be 

provided with the same conference, education and manager on-site visit 
opportunities as all other Board members. 

 
B. The alternate safety, alternate appointed and alternate retiree members may 

participate in the deliberations of the Board or its committees including those 
deliberations held in closed session. 

 
C. Neither the alternate safety member, the alternate appointed member nor the 

alternate retiree member shall be entitled to serve as an officer of the Board. 
 
D. The alternate retiree member shall be entitled to the same compensation as the 

retiree member for attending a meeting, pursuant to Gov. Code Section 31521, 
whether or not the retiree member is in attendance at that meeting.  

 
E. The alternate appointed member shall be entitled to the same compensation as 

the fourth, fifth, sixth or ninth member, pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
31520.12, whether or not the fourth, fifth, sixth or ninth members attend the 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 



Board Regulations     
 

2 
 

3. Election of Officers 
 

At the first regular meeting in July, as the first order of business, the Board shall 
elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary, each to hold office for a 
term of one year or until a successor is duly elected and qualified.  The newly 
elected officers shall immediately be seated.  The Chairperson shall establish the 
agenda as it relates to administrative or investment matters with the assistance of 
the Chief Executive Officer.  Should an officer for any reason fail to complete 
his/her term, the Board shall select a successor for the balance of the expired 
term at its next regular meeting. 

 
4. Delegation to Chief Executive Officer 
 

In addition to the normal duties required to administer the Association on a day-
to-day basis, the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to perform the following 
duties which are otherwise reserved for the Board: 

 
A. Issue subpoenas and subpoenas duces tecum under Gov. Code Section 31535. 
 
B. Release unclaimed funds under Gov. Code Section 31629 provided the 

claimant has adequately established his/her identity and makes application for 
the funds. 

 
C. Determine, under Gov. Code Section 31724, that the effective date of a 

member’s disability retirement is a date earlier than the date the application 
was filed if the delay in filing was due to administrative oversight or inability 
to ascertain permanency and where credible documentation exists to support 
this fact. 

 
D. Accept elections for deferred retirement under Gov. Code Section 31700 and 

affidavits of membership under Gov. Code Section 31526. 
 
E. Correct prospectively any administrative error in the calculation of retirement 

benefits, with the issue of retroactive corrections, if any, to be reserved for the 
Board’s exercise of discretion in accordance with the law.   

 
5. Fiscal Year 
 

The fiscal year for budget purposes shall be the calendar year. 



Board Regulations     
 

3 
 

II.   MEETINGS 
 
1. Regular Meetings 
 

Regular meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Wednesday of each 
month at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room of the Contra Costa County Employees’ 
Retirement Association, 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350, Concord, California 
94520, unless changed by the Board.   
 

2. Quarterly Investment Review 
 

The Board shall review investment manager performance on a quarterly basis, 
unless changed by the Board. 

 
3. Special Meetings 
 

Special meetings may be called in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 
 
4. Rules of Order 
 

Unless otherwise provided herein, the general conduct of the Board shall be 
guided by Robert’s Rules of Order, Revised, 1915 edition.  All other proceedings, 
including those of motions and decorum, shall be guided by those provisions 
pertaining to an “Assembly” as specified in Robert’s Rules of Order. 
 
The Chairperson will: 
 
A. Vote on all Questions 
 
B. Recognize a member or non-member entitled to speak 
 
C. Enforce the rules and decorum specified in these Regulations 

 
A motion for the “Previous Question” (to “call” or cut off debate of the immediate 
pending question) may be made by any member without a second.  If no 
objections are made by the members, the Chairperson will immediately “put”, 
without debate, the question.  If an objection is made, a vote is immediately 
required, without debate, regarding the “previous question”.  A vote of 2/3 of the 
votes cast is necessary for adoption.  If adopted, the Chairperson immediately 
“puts”, without debate, the pending question. 

 



Board Regulations     
 

4 
 

4.a. Order of Business, First Meeting of the Month 
 
The usual order of business at the first meeting of the month, subject to the final 
setting of agenda matters by the Board Chairperson and the CEO is as follows 
shall be: 

 
A. Public Comment 

 
B. Approval of minutes 
 
C. Routine items approval 
 
D. Closed Session for disabilities, litigation, and personnel matters. 
 
E. Report out of Closed Session 
 
F. Unfinished administrative business 

 
G. New administrative business 

 
H. Fiduciary/Staff education 
 
I. Miscellaneous 

    ( i)       Staff Report 
(ii) Outside Professionals’ Reports 
(iii) Trustees' comments 

 
The Chairperson may modify the order of business in his or her discretion at any 
time during the course of the Board meeting.  The Agenda may provide for 
reasonable time limits on any item, including public comment, and the Board 
Chairperson may establish reasonable time limits on discussion items during the 
course of the meeting. 

 
4.b. Order of Business, Second Meeting of the Month 

 
The usual order of business at the second meeting of the month, subject to the 
final setting of agenda matters by the Board Chairperson and the CEO is as 
follows shall be: 
 
A. Public Comment 
 
B. Approval of minutes 
 
C. Investment performance review  

 
D. Investment matters 
 
E. Actuarial matters 
 



Board Regulations     
 

5 
 

F. Unfinished administrative business  
  

G. New administrative business  
  

F.H. Miscellaneous 
( i) Staff Report 
(ii) Outside Professionals’ Report 
(iii) Trustees' comments 

 
 
The Chairperson may modify the order of business in his or her discretion at any 
time during the course of the Board meeting.  The Agenda may provide for 
reasonable time limits on any item, including public comment, and the Board 
Chairperson may establish reasonable time limits on discussion items during the 
course of the meeting. 
 
 

5. Quorum 
 

Five voting Members of the Board present at the meeting shall constitute a 
quorum.  No motion may be passed or business transacted without five 
affirmative votes. 

 
6. Communications and Requests 
 

Communications and requests should be made in writing and any action of the 
Board thereon shall be noted in the minutes. 
 

7. Minutes 
 

The minutes or a true copy thereof, prepared in accordance with the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, shall be signed by the Secretary and the Chairperson, and shall form 
part of the permanent records of the Board.  The reason for a Board member’s 
vote on a Board action shall be included in the minutes when requested by the 
member. 
 

8. Committees of the Board 
 
The Chairperson shall appoint committees as deemed necessary to carry out the 
business of the Board.  A quorum for a Committee meeting shall consist of three 
Board Members.  Committee meeting will be open to the public, except for 
meetings of ad-hoc advisory committees consisting of less than a quorum of the 
full Board.  A Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for each Committee will be 
appointed by the Board of Retirement Chairperson. 



Board Regulations     
 

6 
 

III.   MEMBERSHIP 
 

1. Exclusion from Membership – By Type of Employment 
 
A. All officers and employees of the County or districts shall be members of the 

association as provided in Article 4 under Sections 31550-31567 of the 
County Employees’ Retirement Law of 1937 (Gov. Code Secs. 31450, et seq. 
“CERL”), unless excluded from membership by this Section. 

 
B. The following employees shall be excluded from membership: 
 

(  i) Temporary, seasonal or independent contract employees who are 
employed or re-employed for temporary service or at certain specified 
periods each year. 

 
( ii) Intermittent or permanent-intermittent employees who are appointed to 

serve less than 80% of the full number of working hours required of 
regular employees or who actually serve less than 80% of such full 
number of working hours in one year as certified by their appointing 
authority. 

 
(iii) Part-time employees whose service for the County or district is less than 

fifty (50) percent of the full number or working hours required of full-
time employees at that employer. 

 
( iv) Project employees, unless the appointing authority certifies that the 

project is expected to be of one year or more in duration on a greater than 
part-time basis. 

 
(  v) Provisional employees, unless they otherwise meet the requirements for 

reciprocal benefits with other retirement systems under Article 15 of  
CERL. 

 
C. In making its determination regarding an employee’s inclusion in or exclusion 

from membership, the Board will not rely solely upon the term given to the 
type of employment.  Rather, the Board will rely upon such additional facts 
such as the nature of the employment, its expected or actual duration, and its 
relationship to what is considered full-time, permanent employment. 

 
2. Exclusion from Membership – by Compensation 
 

Except as otherwise herein provided, all employees of the County or district who 
receive compensation amounting to less than one-hundred ($100) dollars per 
month, and in the case of employees paid on other than a monthly basis an 
average of one-hundred ($100) dollars per month for the preceding year, 
including maintenance valued according to the schedule adopted by the governing 



Board Regulations     
 

7 
 

body, are hereby excluded and exempted from membership in the Retirement 
Association.  Any member of the Retirement Association whose salary is reduced 
to an amount less than one-hundred ($100) dollars per month shall have the 
option of continuing or discontinuing his/her active membership in the 
Association. 
 

3. Exclusion from Membership – by Waiver 
2.1 Exclusion from Membership – by Waiver 

 
Newly hired employees age 60 and older may waive membership as authorized by 
Gov. Code Section 31552.  Any such waiver of membership shall be effective 
only if it is submitted to the CCCERA Chief Executive Officer within 90 days of 
the employee’s date of hire; provided, however, that the Chief Executive Officer 
may, in his/her sole and reasonable discretion, waive the time limitation if the 
newly hired employee establishes good cause for such a waiver.  
 

34.  Certifications 
 

Every employee of the County or district within the county whose employees are 
members of the Association shall, upon entry into the Association, complete a 
sworn statement as provided for in Gov. Code Section 31526(b).  A certified 
copy of the member’s birth certificate or other evidence of birth may be required 
by the Board. 

 
It shall be the employer’s responsibility to assure compliance with this section.  
The Board shall assess the employer five hundred ($500) dollars per employee 
for every month or fraction thereof that the required certification is not 
submitted.  The Board shall notify the employer in writing of the imposition of 
assessment at least thirty days before the assessment. 
 

5. Electronic Signatures 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 31527(i), the Board may use and accept a 
document requiring a signature that is submitted by a member using an electronic 
signature, if the document and electronic signature are submitted using 
technology the Board deems sufficient, as set forth in a policy adopted by the 
Board, to ensure its integrity, security, and authenticity.  A document submitted 
pursuant to the Board-adopted policy shall be given the same force as a signed, 
valid original document. 
 

 
  

 



Board Regulations     
 

8 
 

IV.   CONTRIBUTIONS AND REPORTING 
 
1. Leave of Absence 
 

When a leave of absence without pay is less than a full calendar month, the full 
monthly contribution, if available from the member’s salary, shall be deducted 
from the member’s earnable compensation and service credit shall be given for a 
full calendar month.  If the amount of the member’s salary for the applicable 
period is less than the contributions due, then no deduction shall be made for 
service credit.  (Gov. Code section 31527, subd. (a).) 
 
Members on stipendiary educational leaves shall continue to make contributions. 

 
2. Due Dates 
 

Each employer shall report to the Association in a manner and frequency as 
determined by the Board sufficient for the Board to credit contributions and 
service to each member’s record. 

 
Unless otherwise specified in a written agreement between CCCERA and the 
participating employer, reports shall be due no later than the tenth of each month for 
the previous month’s payroll and shall be accompanied by member and employer 
contributions.  If the tenth of the month falls on a weekend or holiday, the due date 
shall be the last working day before the tenth.  Reports, which are unreadable or 
incorrect, shall not be accepted and shall be returned to the employer. 

 
Reports and contributions received after the due date shall be considered late and 
subject to a late reporting penalty equal to: the prime rate in effect on the due date 
computed on a daily, non-compounding basis and applied to the contributions due. 

 
3. Drops in Payroll 
 

Whenever the employer’s reportable payroll drops to a level which is lower than 
70% of its payroll during the same period in the preceding year, the Board may 
investigate the cause.  Whenever the employer’s reportable payroll drops to a 
level which is lower than 50% of its payroll during the same period in the 
preceding year, the Board shall investigate the cause.  If the Board determines that 
the cause is other than temporary it shall determine the amount of contributions 
due from the employer to continue paying its share of any unfunded liability.  
This amount shall then be due from the employer in addition to any contributions 
made on the reduced payroll. 

 
4. Employer Certification 
 



Board Regulations     
 

9 
 

Each report as specified in Section IV.2 shall include or be accompanied by a 
certification, under penalty of perjury, as to its accuracy.  The certification shall 
be made by a duly authorized representative of the employer. 



Board Regulations     
 

10 
 

V.   SERVICE 
 

1. Leave of Absence 
 

When a member returns from a medical leave of absence without pay, the 
member shall receive credit for up to 12 months of the leave time if the member 
pays an amount equal to what he or she would have paid, including any amount 
that would have been paid by the member’s employer on the member’s behalf 
(i.e., subvented), had he or she not taken the leave together with the interest that 
such amount would have earned had it been on deposit.  Calculation of the cost of 
the leave purchase and the method of payment for such leave shall be as provided 
in Gov. Code Section 31646.  

 
2. Prior Service 
 

In establishing the length of prior service for any member entitled to credit 
therefore, official payroll records or other official records shall be controlling.  In 
the event that any of such records are unavailable, the Board, in its discretion, 
may accept affidavits of the employee, affidavits of the employee’s employer, 
affidavits of fellow employees or such other sworn evidence as the Board 
determines to be pertinent. 

 
For the purpose of these Regulations, credit for prior service for a per diem 
employee entitling the employee to a full year’s credit towards retirement shall 
mean 200 or more workdays of service rendered in any one calendar year 
including leave of absence, vacation and sick leave duly granted, but not more 
than one year of credit shall be allowed for service in any one calendar year.  
Service of less than 200 workdays in any one calendar year shall be credited on 
the pro-rata basis of 250 workdays per year. 

 
Prior service shall include all service for the employer and all service while on 
leave from the employer for military duty, which is prior to the establishment of 
the retirement system. 

 
3. Sick Leave Credit 
 

The following provisions govern the use of sick leave credit toward service credit 
at retirement under Government Code Sections 31641.01 as adopted by the 
County Board of Supervisors. 

 
A. The total hours of sick leave accumulated by the member on the date of 

retirement, at the rate of one day for each one day earned, shall be certified 
as to its accuracy in writing under penalty of perjury by the duly authorized 
representative of the employer. 

 



Board Regulations     
 

11 
 

B. The Association shall convert the total sick leave into years and fractions of 
a year using the following equivalencies: 

 
(  i) For firefighters, accumulated sick leave hours at retirement shall be 

divided by 2,912 (average number of working hours per year for a 
firefighter). 

( ii) For all other members, the accumulated sick leave hours at retirement 
shall be divided by 2,000 hours (average number of working hours per 
year). 

 
C. The formula used to determine the sick leave service credit value shall be 

the same as used for the member’s service category at the time of 
retirement. 

 
4. Service Purchase 
 

Any member who elects to purchase prior public service under Government Code 
Section 31641.2, prior nonmembership service under Government Code Section 
31641.5, prior service under Government Code Section 31648, or military service 
under Government Code Section 31649.5, shall be eligible to make the purchase 
anytime before applying for retirement. 
 
Any member who elects to purchase prior public service under Government Code 
Section 31641.2, prior nonmembership service under Government Code Section 
31641.5, prior service under Government Code Section 31648 or military service 
under Government Code Section 31649.5 shall be permitted to make such 
purchase in installment payments as provided for in Section V, paragraph 6 of 
these Regulations. 

 
5. Redeposit of Withdrawn Contributions 
 

On redeposit, a member must pay withdrawn contributions plus any interest as 
defined in Gov. Code Section 31472.1, subject to Section V, paragraph 8. 
 
The redeposit will exclude contributions subvented by the employer under Gov. 
Code Secs. 31581.1 31581.2 and 31630, and exclude any Cost of Living (COL) 
contributions that were not otherwise paid by members as a result of a transfer of 
excess surplus funds for that year. 

 
6. Installment Payments 
 

Whenever a member elects to purchase prior public service (Gov. Code Sec. 
31641.2), prior nonmembership service (Gov. Code Sec. 31641.5), prior military 
service (Gov. Code Sec. 31649.5), prior service (Gov. Code Sec. 31648), or leave 
of absence service (Gov. Code Sec. 31646), or elects to redeposit withdrawn 



Board Regulations     
 

12 
 

service (Gov. Code Sec. 31652), and the member elects to make such purchase or 
redeposit in installment payments, the following shall govern: 
 
A. The amount of service represented by each installment payment shall be 

computed by dividing the amount of the installment payment by the total cost 
of purchase or redeposit, and multiplying the resulting percent by the total 
service being purchased or redeposited. 

 
B. The member’s service credit record shall be increased to reflect each 

installment payment as it is received and shall be applied to the most recent 
service for which credit is available. 

 
C. The member’s account balance shall be increased to reflect each installment 

payment as it is received.  Unless otherwise certified by the employer, the 
installment payment will be deemed and credited as after-tax member 
contributions. 

 
D. If the member dies, requests a refund, or retires either for service or disability, 

no further installments shall be accepted.  Any benefit payable thereafter shall 
recognize or include service purchased or redeposited and account balances to 
date. 

 
E. If multiple periods of service are eligible for purchase or redeposit, the cost of 

each period shall be separately computed and any installments shall apply to 
the most recent service period first. 

 
F. Unless otherwise prohibited by law (leave of absence without pay under Gov. 

Code Sec. 31646, prior public service under Gov. Code Sec. 31641.2, and 
prior nonmembership service under Gov. Code Sec. 31641.5), the member 
shall be eligible to make installment payments so long as he or she continues 
to be actively employed. 

 
 As for service purchased under Government Code Sections 31641.5 and 

31646, such payments may be made by lump sum or by installment payments 
over a period not to excess the length of time for which the member has 
elected to receive credit, in the manner otherwise provided for in this 
paragraph 6. 

 
 As for service purchased under Government Code Section 31641.2, such 

payments may be made during active employment as a member by lump sum 
or by installment payments over a period not to exceed five years. 

 
G. A member may elect installment payments by monthly payroll deductions on 

a post tax basis. 
 

( i) A Purchase Contract must be signed for payroll deductions. 



Board Regulations     
 

13 
 

 
 (ii) All payroll deduction Purchase contracts must be paid in full by the 

member’s retirement date or within 120 days of termination. 
 
(iii) Service credit is posted to member’s account at the completion of the 

contractual payments. 
 

7. Conversion of Tier II Service Credit 
 

Once a member elects or by resolution has been placed into Tier III membership 
under Gov. Code Sec 31755 he or she is eligible to convert all or any part of Tier 
II service credit to Tier III service credit. 

 
 The member’s cost shall be the difference between the total amount he or she and 

the employer paid into the Association under Tier II and what would have been 
contributed during the same time if the employee had been under Tier III, together 
with interest as defined in Section 31472.1, subject to Section V, paragraph 8. 

 
 
8. Forgiveness of Interest 
 
 In cases where a member is redepositing withdrawn contributions, purchasing 

service credit or converting service credit in accordance with this Section V, 
interest shall not include the most recently credited interest amount if all of the 
following conditions are met: 

 
A. The member requested a calculation of the cost of the purchase or conversion 

more than three months prior to the June 30 or December 31 interest crediting 
date. 

B. The member received the requested calculation after the June 30 or December 
31 interest crediting date. 

C. Within 30 days of receipt of the requested calculation the member pays all or 
a part of the cost with a lump sum payment. 

 
 



Board Regulations     
 

14 
 

VI.   COMPENSATION 
 
 

1. Compensation for Retirement Purposes. 
 

The Board has adopted a Board Compensation Policy listing items of 
compensation that are included in “compensation”, “compensation earnable”, 
and “final compensation” as defined in Government Code Sections 31460, 
31461, and 31462.1.  The Retirement Association will provide each employer 
with a copy of the Board Compensation Policy.  Each employer is required to 
transmit promptly to the Retirement Association, contributions on each item of 
compensation listed in the Compensation Policy as includible in 
“compensation”. 

 
2. New or changed pay items. 
  
 Each employer shall report to the Association in writing within 30 days of any 

of the following events: 
 

A.  A new pay item is created. 
 
B. There has been a change in either an existing pay item or the conditions under 

which the pay item is computed, accrued or paid. 
 
C. Notification received after the 30 days adoption shall be considered late and 

shall be assessed as defined in Section IV.2. 
 
D. Upon notification, the Board shall determine whether the pay item is included 

in “compensation” as defined in Section 31460. 



Board Regulations     
 

15 
 

VII. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE AND BONA FIDE SEPARATIONS 
 

Normal Retirement Age 
 
For purposes of applying the Pension Protection Act of 2006 (“PPA”) and complying 
with other applicable tax-related laws (such as restrictions on in-service 
distributions), effective July 1, 2007, the “Normal Retirement Age” for CCCERA 
members shall be the age set forth in CERL retirement formula for an unreduced 
benefit that applies to each CCCERA member immediately preceding the effective 
date of his or her retirement from a CCCERA employer.  For example, the Normal 
Retirement Age for a member who earns retirement service immediately before 
retirement under a “3% at 50” retirement formula (Gov. Code section 31664.1) is 50 
years of age.  The Normal Retirement Age for a member who earns retirement service 
immediately before retirement under a “2% at 55” retirement formula (Gov. Code 
section 31676.16) is 55 years of age.   
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Normal Retirement Age for CCCERA members shall 
in no event be earlier than (i) age 55 for CCCERA members who are not Qualified 
Public Safety Employees (as defined in Internal Revenue Code section 72(t)(10)(B)) 
immediately prior to their retirement; and (ii) age 50 for CCCERA members who are 
Qualified Public Safety Employees. 
 
The Board may change or further refine its determination of Normal Retirement Age 
as described herein in order to comply with any rules or regulations of the Internal 
Revenue Service or other applicable law.  The Board’s current determinations of 
Normal Retirement Age are based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in 
Board of Retirement Resolutions 2007-1 and 2007-2. 
 
Bona Fide Separation from Service 
 
A)  In order to comply with tax law restrictions on in-service distributions, a 
member who retires at an age younger than Normal Retirement Age, as defined 
herein, may not enter into an agreement, either oral or written, prior to the date the 
member's retirement commences, to be reemployed while retired by the same 
CCCERA employer, regardless of the length of the member's break in service after 
retirement. The member must acknowledge in writing to CCCERA at the time of 
retirement that the member has been informed of these requirements and limitations 
on post-retirement employment and that no prearrangement to be reemployed while 
retired exists. 
 
B) A member who retires at an age younger than Normal Retirement Age, as 
defined herein, must have at least a continuous 90-day break in service from the date 
of the member's last day of employment prior to being reemployed while retired by 
the member’s prior CCCERA employer. 
 



Board Regulations     
 

16 
 

C) If a member is reemployed without compliance with subsections (A) and (B) 
above, the retired member's retirement benefits from CCCERA must cease as soon as 
practicable upon discovery by CCCERA and will not resume until the member has a 
bona fide separation from service or reaches Normal Retirement Age, whichever 
occurs first. 
 
D) A member may return to work prior to the time specified in section (B) above 
for emergency situations as defined in Government Code Section 8558 and under the 
return to work restrictions specified in Government Code Section 7522.56 et seq.  
However, prior to returning to work, the retiree must have incurred a bona fide break 
in service and cannot have entered into a prearranged agreement to be reemployed by 
the same employer. 
 
E) The definitions, limitations and requirements contained herein shall be 
provided to every CCCERA member who inquires about retirement. 
 

VIII.   WITHDRAWALS 
 
1. Discontinued Service 
 

The service of a member will be considered “discontinued” under Gov. Code 
Section 31628 only if the member has actually terminated employment and 
either the termination is due to lay-off or the member is not reemployed by that 
employer for a period of 45 days. 
 
The service of a member will not be considered discontinued if the member 
continues to work for the employer or for another participating employer, even 
if the member’s work schedule is below the minimum number of hours required 
to qualify for coverage.  In these cases interest will continue to be credited to 
the member's account. 

 
2. Account Withdrawals 

 
All requests to withdraw an account must be in writing. 
   
All payments of an account balance shall be in the form of either or both of the 
following: 

 
A. A lump sum distribution 
 
B. A rollover to an IRA or a new employer’s Qualified Plan per current IRS 

guidelines. 
 

 
 

 



Board Regulations     
 

17 
 

3. Interest Crediting 
 

Interest is credited to the account of a pending refund request on June 30th or 
December 31st if the funds have been on deposit for six months or more in 
accordance with Gov. Code Section 31591. 
 
A member who continues employment in a non-covered position will have 
interest credited to his/her account. 

 
4. Account Reinstatement 
 

A member who has appealed a dismissal and has been reinstated by the 
employer is allowed to redeposit withdrawn retirement contributions, plus 
interest, and will be reinstated as of the original date of membership in the 
Association. 
 



Board Regulations     
 

18 
 

 
IX.   NEW PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS (Section 31557) 

 
All officers and employees of any newly participating district shall become members 
of the Association as provided in Section 31557. 
 
A. An actuarial valuation shall be made to determine liability. 
 
B. The district shall pay the cost of the valuation. 
 



Board Regulations     
 

19 
 

 
X.   PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER WITHDRAWAL 

(SECTIONS 31564 AND 31564.2) 
 
An employer, by resolution, may withdraw its employees from membership in the 
Association as provided in Government Code sections 31564 and 31564.2. 
 
A. Upon notification by an employer that it is considering withdrawing from the 

Association, the Association will provide the employer with a copy of the 
Association’s Employer Termination Policy. 

 
B. An employer shall comply with the Association’s Employer Termination Policy 

to ensure the actuarial soundness of the retirement system. 
 



Board Regulations     
 

20 
 

 
XI.   DISPENSING WITH RECALCULATION FOR MINOR DISCREPANCY 
 
 
1. Closed Accounts 

 
The Board authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to refrain from collecting an 
under payment or refunding an overpayment of accumulated contributions from 
a member who has terminated from the association and cannot be located, 
whenever the amount is fifty dollars ($50) or less. 

 
2. Active, Deferred and Retiree Accounts 
 

The association may dispense with issuing any check whenever the retroactive 
liability is less than five dollars ($5). 
 



Board Regulations     
 

21 
 

 
XII.   APPLICATIONS FOR DISABILITY RETIREMENT 

 
(Adopted:  Retirement Board – June 14, 1977) 

 
(Approved:  Board of Supervisors – June 28, 1977) 

 
1.   Application Form 
 

An application for service-connected or nonservice-connected disability 
retirement shall be filed on the Application for Disability Retirement form 
prescribed by the Board of Retirement, and shall include either a completed 
Physician’s Statement or another form of medical report to support the 
Application. 

 
2. Effective Date Of Disability Retirement Allowance 
 

(a) The effective date of a disability retirement allowance shall be established 
pursuant to Gov. Code Section 31724. 

 
(b) The applicant may apply to have the disability retirement allowance become 
effective earlier than the date the application is filed upon a showing the 
application was delayed due to administrative oversight or by the inability to 
determine the permanency of the disability until after the date following the last 
day for which the applicant received regular compensation, by completing the 
applicable section of the Application for Disability Retirement form. The failure 
of the applicant to apply for an earlier effective date at the time the application is 
filed shall constitute a waiver of the right to apply for an earlier effective date. 

 
3. Denial Without Prejudice 
 

(a) In the event the medical advisor’s recommendation is to deny the disability 
application (without prejudice), the member may submit additional medical 
information to support the application and/or request a hearing within six (6) 
months of notice of the denial.   
 
(b) In the event the medical advisor’s recommendation is to grant the disability 
application, the Board of Retirement will review the recommendation and take 
action on the application for disability retirement.  If the Board denies the 
application (without prejudice), the member may request a hearing within six (6) 
months of notice of the denial. 

 
4. Request For Hearing 
 

Any applicant for disability retirement shall, upon request, be entitled to a 
hearing, at the sole discretion of the Board of Retirement, before the Board, or 



Board Regulations     
 

22 
 

before a referee appointed by the Board pursuant to Gov. Code section 31533.  
Any such request for hearing shall be in writing, and shall be made within 30 
days after notice of the Board's action denying the application is mailed by 
certified or registered mail to the applicant. An application is deemed made on 
the date mailed if mailed by certified or registered mail, on the date postmarked 
if mailed by first class mail and received, or on the date received by the 
Association, whichever is earlier. 

 
5. Judicial Review 
 

In any matter in which the party or applicant is entitled to judicial review of any 
action taken by the Board of Retirement, the petition to the court must be filed 
within 90 days from the date the notice of the Board's decision is delivered to the 
party or applicant, or served by certified or registered mail upon the party or 
applicant or the party's or applicant's attorney. 

 
The procedure for hearings on disability retirement applications that the Board of 
Retirement or a Referee holds in connection with determination of disability 
retirement benefits under CERL shall be set forth in the Board of Retirement’s 
separate policy regarding the same. 
 



Board Regulations     
 

23 
 

XIII.   CONTINUED EMPLOYMENT OF PARTIALLY DISABLED EMPLOYEES 
 

(Approved:  Board of Supervisors – May 9, 1972) 
 
NOTE:  This entire section (formerly Section 10) is under 
consideration for either a complete rewrite and renumbering, or 
deletion.  Below is a reproduction of Section 10 as created in 1972. 
 
Section 10.1 – Purpose 
 
This regulation governs the procedures for the continued employment of partially 
disable members pursuant to Government Code Section 31725.5 and County 
Ordinance Code Section 246838-4.402. 
 
Section 10.2 – Definitions 
 
In this regulation, unless otherwise specifically provided, or required by the context, 
these terms have these meanings: 
 

A. “Reassignment” means the appointment (pursuant to the Statute, the 
ordinance and this regulation) of a member to a position, with duties different 
from, and compensation earnable higher, lower, or the same as, the position 
for which he is incapacitated. 

 
B. “Board” means the Board of Retirement (Retirement Board). 

 
C. “Chief Executive Officer” means the Retirement Administrator as defined in 

Government Code Section 31522. 
 

D. “Incapacitated for the performance of his/her duties” means the permanent 
inability of the member, due to physical or mental causes, to perform the 
duties of his/her specific position. 

 
E. “Committee” means the Rehabilitation Committee. 

 
F. “Governing Body” means the Board of Supervisors or the elected officials 

governing a district. 
 

G. “District” is defined in Government Code Section 31468. 
 
Section 10.3 – Rehabilitation Committee 
 

A. A Rehabilitation Committee is hereby established for the purpose of 
recommending whether a member shall be reassigned. 

 



Board Regulations     
 

24 
 

B. Except as provided by Section 10.7, this committee shall consist of the 
following: 

 
a. The permanent members are a member of the Board designated by it; and 

the County Administrator, Director of Personnel and County Health 
Officer or their designees; and the Chief Executive Officer or his/her 
designee, who serves as secretary without a vote. 

 
b. The appointing authority within the department or district to which the 

reassignment is proposed or his/her (its) designee. 
 

c. The employee and/or his/her designee, unless he waives membership. 
 
Section 10.4 – Procedure 
 

A. After an application for disability is filed, the Chief Executive Officer shall 
consult with the Board’s medical advisor, the member employee and others 
as necessary, to determine whether a reassignment appears feasible (in view 
of the members employee’s condition) if the Board later finds the member 
employee to be incapacitated for the performance of his/her duties.  If a 
reassignment appear feasible to the Chief Executive Officer, he shall convene 
the permanent members of the Committee and the employee or his/her 
designee, and they shall explore the practicabilities of returning the member 
employee to his/her previous position or reassigning, rehabilitating and/or 
retraining him/her. 

 
B. When a department or district is located to which a reassignment appears 

feasible, the appointing authority within it shall be added to the Committee 
(pursuant to Section 10.3B(2) above). 

 
C. The Committee may make its recommendation to the Board at any time 

before or after Board action on the application for disability retirement. 
 
Section 10.5 – Reassignment 
 
After the Board determines that the member employee is incapacitated for the 
performance of his/her duties, he shall be reassigned, in lieu of being retired for 
disability, if the appointing authority in the department or district in which he is to be 
employed and the Governing Body agree to his/her appointment and the appointment 
is made in accordance with any applicable merit or Civil Service system rules. 
 
Section 10.6 – Later Retirement 
 
If a member who has accepted reassignment is voluntarily or involuntarily separated 
from the service thereafter, his/her retirement benefits and rights, including those of 
his/her beneficiaries, shall be determined as if he were being retired on the date of this 



Board Regulations     
 

25 
 

later separation for the same type of disability retirement as he would have received 
had he been retired originally instead of reassigned, but a new application may be 
filed for disability retirement based on his/her job connected injury or disease 
occurring after the first application was filed, and his/her rights and benefits 
(including Cost-of-Living retirement adjustments) shall not be less than those to 
which he would be entitled if he retires for service on the date of his/her later 
separation. 
Section 10.7 
 
In a district for which the Board of Supervisors is not the governing body, the Chief 
Executive Officer shall request the district to appoint to the Committee those 
personnel with functions similar to those of the County Administrator and Director of 
Personnel; and such other personnel shall then service on the Committee in lieu of the 
County Administrator and Director of Personnel. 
 

 



Board Regulations     
 

26 
 

XIV.   AMENDMENT OF REGULATIONS 
 
Amendments to these regulations require 6 affirmative votes of the Board. 
 

XV.   HISTORY 
 

Adopted: 9/14/1999 
 
Amended: 9/18/2001, 12/11/2002, 2/19/2003, 7/9/2003, 8/11/2004, 2/8/2006, 
7/11/2007, 9/8/2010, 1/14/2015, 10/23/2019, 4/8/2020, 7/14/2021 


	Agenda
	D.1_2021 TRUTH ACT COMMUNITY FORUM
	D.1_ATT_Attachment A - Letter_ County Administrator to Department Heads re_ TRUTH Act Certification, April 19, 2021
	D.1_ATT_ _Attachment B - TRUTH Act Community Forum Public Notice - Proof of Publication 
	D.1_ATT_Attachment C - Presentation_ Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus
	D.1_ATT_Attachment D - Presentation_ Sheriff_s Office
	D.1_ATT_Attachment E - Presentaci_n_ Oficina del Sheriff 
	Condado de Contra Costa�Oficina del Sheriff�Foro de Acceso a ICE – Informe 2020�Sección 7283.1(d) del Código del Gobierno de CA
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	D.1_ATT_Attachment F - Assembly Bill 2792 (Chapter 768, Statutes of 2016)
	D.2_Update on COVID -19
	D.3_Industrial Hemp Cultivation Regulations
	D.3_ATT_Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance No. 2021-21
	D.3_ATT_Current Urgency Interim Ordinance No. 2021-10
	D.3_ATT_Irrigation Boundary Map for Hemp
	D.3_ATT_Agricultural Department Ordinance No. 2021-22
	D.3_ATT_Planning Commission Staff Report
	5.pdf
	Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance 
	Today’s Presentation 
	Background 
	Slide Number 4
	Ordinance Overview
	Standards Applicable to �Industrial Hemp Cultivation 
	Standards Applicable to Industrial�Hemp Cultivation 
	Standards Applicable to Industrial�Hemp Cultivation 
	Land Use Permit Issuance and Renewal 
	Staff Recommendation 
	Staff Recommendation to CPC
	Slide Number 12

	CPC_presentation3.pdf
	Industrial Hemp Cultivation Ordinance 
	Today’s Presentation 
	Background 
	Slide Number 4
	Ordinance Overview
	Standards Applicable to �Industrial Hemp Cultivation 
	Standards Applicable to Industrial�Hemp Cultivation 
	Standards Applicable to Industrial�Hemp Cultivation 
	Land Use Permit Issuance and Renewal 
	Staff Recommendation 
	Staff Recommendation to CPC
	Slide Number 12


	D.3_ATT_Hemp PowerPoint Presentation 
	D.4_Accept Report Regarding Commercial Cannabis Health Ordinance 
	D.4_ATT_Cannabis Update Staff Report
	D.4_ATT_Presentation - Cannabis Update
	C.  1_Construction Contract for the Pinehurst Road Sinkhole and Culvert Repair, Canyon area.
	C.  2_Declaring Grove Avenue stop controlled at 5th_Fifth Street, North Richmond area.
	C.  2_ATT_TR2021_4503
	C.  3_Contract Amendment with WSP USA Inc., Countywide.
	C.  4_Contract Amendment with Prescience Corporation, Countywide.
	C.  5_Approve the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for development plan permit DP15-03040, North Richmond area.  
	C.  5_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_219
	C.  5_ATT_Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement and Right of Entry
	C.  6_Accepting completion of private improvements for development plan permit DP15-03040, North Richmond area.
	C.  6_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_220
	C.  7_Approve the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, North Richmond area.  
	C.  7_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_221
	C.  7_ATT_Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement and Right of Entry
	C.  8_Approve the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD15-09423, North Richmond area.
	C.  8_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_222
	C.  8_ATT_Final Map
	C.  8_ATT_Subdivision Agreement and Improvement Security Bond
	C.  8_ATT_Tax Letter
	C.  9_ADOPT Resolution No. 2021_198 confirming Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area L-100 and Levying the Service Charges.
	C.  9_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_198
	C.  9_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA L-100
	FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
	Public Works Department


	C. 10_ADOPT Resolution No. 2021_199 confirming Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-28 and Levying the Service Charges. 
	C. 10_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_199
	C. 10_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA M-28
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C. 11_ADOPT Resolution No. 2021_200 confirming the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-30 and Levying the Service Charges.
	C. 11_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_200
	C. 11_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA M-30
	C. 12_ADOPT Resolution No. 2021_201 confirming Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-31 and levying the Service Charges.
	C. 12_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_201
	C. 12_ATT_Final Annual report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA M-31
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C. 13_ADOPT Resolution No. 2021_202 confirming Fiscal Year 2021_2022 Final Annual Report for County Service Area T-1 and Levying the Service Charges.
	C. 13_ATT_Resolution No. 2021_202
	C. 13_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for CSA T-1
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C. 14_APPROVE the Big Oak Tree Park Playground Installation Project and take related actions under CEQA
	C. 14_ATT_NOE
	C. 15_APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Shade Improvements Project and take related actions under CEQA.
	C. 15_ATT_NOE
	C. 16_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a hangar rental agreement with Buchanan Field Airport Hangar tenant
	C. 16_ATT_C-8 Hangar Rental Agmt R. Conti
	C. 17_Claims
	C. 18_ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2021
	C. 18_ATT_District II June 2021 Report
	C. 19_In the Mater of Recognizing the 75th Anniversary of Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (Central San) 
	C. 19_ATT_Resolution 2021_224
	C. 20_Hazardous Materials Emergency Vehicle Designation Ordinance
	C. 20_ATT_2021-06 Ordinance
	C. 21_APPOINTMENT TO F.A.C.T.
	C. 22_APPOINT Michael Hudson to the District IV Consumer Seat on the Mental Health Commission
	C. 23_DECLARE VACANCY ON THE AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	C. 24_APPOINT Joe Metro to the Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission - At-Large Seat
	C. 25_Accept the Resignation of Michelle Chenault from the Economic Opportunity Council
	C. 26_Advisory Council on Aging Resignation
	C. 27_APPOINT Richard Frankel to the Assessment Appeals Board District IV Seat
	C. 28_Appropriation Adjustments for the Arts and Culture Commission 
	C. 28_ATT_TC24_27 005066
	C. 29_EHSD Capital Projects FY 20_21
	C. 29_ATT_TC27-AP005060
	C. 30_Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment - Fire Station Construction Projects
	C. 30_ATT_TC 24_27 AP005059
	C. 31_County Appointments_ CCTA Accessible Transportation Task Force
	C. 32_Reclassification Labor Relations Manager-Exempt to Chief of Labor Relations-Exempt in the County Administrator's Office
	C. 32_ATT_P300 No. 25781
	C. 33_Cancel one (1) Sheriff_s Communication Center Director position and add one (1) Lieutenant position to the Sheriff_s Office - Tech Services
	C. 33_ATT_P300 25762
	C. 34_Salary reallocation for the Public Defender Chief Investigator position
	C. 34_ATT_P300 25739
	C. 35_Add one Information Systems Manager II (LTNB) (represented) position in the Public Works Department
	C. 35_ATT_P300
	C. 36_Increase the hours of one Community Library Manager position from 32_40 to 40_40
	C. 36_ATT_P300 25773 Inc CLM to FT Kensington
	C. 37_Add one (1) Hazardous Materials Specialist I  position in the Health Services Department
	C. 37_ATT_P300 No. 25779 HSD
	C. 38_Add one Community and Media Relations Specialist position and cancel one Cable TV Programming Coordinator vacant position
	C. 38_ATT_P300 25775 - AddCancel_CAO_OCM
	C. 39_Add one Network Administrator I position and Cancel one Network Technician II position in the Public Works Department.
	C. 39_ATT_P300
	C. 40_Approve and Authorize a Ground Lease with the Ambrose Recreation and Park District located at 3103 Willow Pass Road, Bay Point.
	C. 40_ATT_Ground Lease
	C. 41_2021-2024 Organized Automobile Fraud Activity Interdiction Program Grant Application 
	C. 41_ATT_Resolution 2021_246
	C. 42_CFDA Agreement for California Organic Inspections
	C. 43_2021-2022 Community Services Block Grant revenue amendment _1
	C. 44_Apply for and Accept a 2021 Justice Assistance Grant
	C. 44_ATT_Resolution 2021_227
	C. 45_Agreement _28-970 with the State of California Department of General Services 
	C. 46_Grant Agreement _28-971 with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc. (dba Heluna Health)
	C. 47_Agreement _28-968 with the City of Richmond for its Employment and Training Department
	C. 48_Grant Amendment Agreement _28_383-3 with the Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Police Department
	C. 49_2021_22 Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution Grant Application 
	C. 49_ATT_Resolution 2021_236
	C. 50_2021_22 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program Grant Application 
	C. 50_ATT_Resolution 2021_237
	C. 51_DISCLOSURE COUNSEL CONTRACT - SCHIFF HARDIN LLP
	C. 52_Contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence for Shelter Services to Victims of Domestic Violence
	C. 53_Contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence for Shelter Services to Victims of Domestic Violence
	C. 54_Contract with HireVue Inc.
	C. 55_Contract with Community Violence Solutions for Victims of Sexual Exploitation
	C. 56_Amendment _24-681-94(5) with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill Manor)
	C. 57_Contract _76-753 with DiaSorin, Inc
	C. 58_Contract _26-458-30 with AYA Healthcare, Inc.
	C. 59_Contract _77-063-2 with Center for Social Dynamics
	C. 60_Contract _25-083-3 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope Solutions)
	C. 61_Contract _76-588-8 with Cross Country Staffing, Inc. 
	C. 62_Novation Contract _72-039-12 with West Contra Costa County Meals on Wheels
	C. 63_Contract with Zachary Neal Keas (dba Z.N. Keas Painting Co.), a Sole Proprietor, Countywide.
	C. 64_Contract with C and J Painting, a California Partnership, Countywide.
	C. 65_Interagency agreement with the Regents of the University of California, Davis
	C. 66_Purchase Order Amendment with W.W. Grainger, Inc. (Grainger)
	C. 67_Amendment _24-681-96(5) with JVTCM Care, LLC   
	C. 68_Contract _74-524-6 with Kermit Johnson, M.D.    
	C. 69_Contract _77-351 with Firststeps for Kids-Bay Area, Inc. 
	C. 70_Contract _25-093 with Bay Area Community Services, Inc. 
	C. 71_Contract _74-222-11 with J Cole Recovery Homes, Inc.
	C. 72_Novation Contract _22_219_68 with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community Meals)
	C. 73_Contract Amendment Agreement _76-681-2 with GE Precision Healthcare, LLC
	C. 74_Contract _74-601-4 with Center Point, Inc.
	C. 75_Contract _23-573-7 with Center for Human Development
	C. 76_ Contract _74_174_39 with Bi-Bett
	C. 77_Novation Contract _74-554-5 with NAMI Contra Costa
	C. 78_Contract _74-282-22 with Ronel L. Lewis, M.D.    
	C. 79_Contract _76-675-2 with University of California San Francisco (dba UCSF Medical Center) 
	C. 80_Contract _25_042_32 with Greater Richmond Inter-Faith Program 
	C. 81_Contract _74-448-10 with Edward Lau, M.D. 
	C. 82_Rescind Prior Board Action Pertaining to Contracted Services with Epic Care  
	C. 83_Contract _27-432-3 with Laser Surgery Center, Ltd., LP
	C. 84_Contract _74-475-78(5) with Remarkable Marriage and Family Institute
	C. 85_Cancellation Agreement _25-077-8 and Contract _25-077-9 with Contra Costa Interfaith Transitional Housing, Inc. (dba Hope Solutions)
	C. 86_Amendment _23-686-2 with 3150 Garrity Way DE, LLC (dba Courtyard by Marriott, Richmond)
	C. 87_TAX AND BOND COUNSEL CONTRACT - STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON and RAUTH 
	C. 88_CSA EM-1 Final Report (Measure H)
	C. 88_ATT_Resolution 2021_239
	C. 88_ATT_Final Report
	C. 89_Review and Approve Bylaws governing the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council 
	C. 89_ATT_JJCC Bylaws FINAL 7-8-2021
	C. 90_Amendment _26-283-11 with Samuel Merritt University 
	C. 90_ATT_Agreement-Samuel Merritt University
	C. 91_Agreement _29-790-2 from NEC Networks, LLC, dba Capture RX 
	C. 92_Approval of Agreement _28-377-1 with California Department of Public Health 
	C. 93_Donation of Four Surplus Honda ATVs
	C. 93_ATT_Four ATV Donation
	C. 94_Disposal of Surplus Property
	C. 94_ATT_Surplus Vehicles and Equipment
	C. 95_Allocation of Fiscal Year 2019_20 Housing Opportunities for Persons with HIV_AIDS (HOPWA) Funds
	C. 96_APPROVE an Amendment to the JEPA between Contra Costa County and City of Richmond for maintenance and repair of the North Richmond Pump Station
	C. 96_ATT_Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
	C. 97_Participating Addendum with Krueger International, Inc. through the Distributor, Be Workplace Design
	C. 97_ATT_OMNIA Participating Addendum
	C. 97_ATT_KI Contract
	C. 98_REVISED EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN CONTRIBUTION RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021_2022 FOR CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA SANITATION DISTRICT
	C. 98_ATT_Resolution 2021_226
	C. 98_ATT_Exhibit A
	C. 99_REVISED BOARD OF RETIREMENT REGULATIONS
	C. 99_ATT_CCCERA Revised Regulations
	C. 99_ATT_CCCERA Revised Regulations (redlined)

